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Kevin: Realworldfare (formerly Kevin: Walker)
C/o 30650 Rancho California Road # 406-251 

aERi u.s. o~Isn~ncrcTemecula, California
non-domestic without the United States 

MAY 122025Email: team@walkernovagroup.com

Secured Party, Executor, Fiduciary, Peal Parties In Irate
and Purported Defendant,
TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO (ENS LEGIS)

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA ~

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF D 
~ase ~! 016 3CALIFORNIA, E C~

[Purported] Plaintiff, ~ (Removal from Riverside County Superior
Court, Case No. MISW2501134)

vs.
KEVIN LEWIS WALKER,

[Purported] Defendant.
VERIFIED NOTICE OF REMOVAL
PURSUANT TO 28 U.S.C. §§ 1443(1),
1331, 1446(D), AND ARTICLE III,
SECTION 2 OF THE UNITED
STATES CONSTITUTION —CIVIL
RIGHTS VIOLATIONS, FEDERAL
QUESTIONS, EQUITABLE AND
COMMERCIAL INJURY, AND
DIVERSITY OF POLITICAL STATUS
AND ALLEGIANCE

TO THE HONORABLE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT:

COMES NOW the undersigned, Kevin: Realworldfare, appearing by Special

Limited Appearance, not generally, in proper private capacity, not pro se, and

solely as the Authorized Representative, Executor, Fiduciary, and Secured Parfy

for the LEGAL FICTION/ENS LEGIS known as TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO

(hereinafter referred to as the "Defendant," "Purported Defendant," or "Real Party
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in Interest"), without waiver of any rights, immunities, or protections, and hereby

asserts standing under the principles of equity, trust law, common law, and

constitutionally guaranteed due process.

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1443(1),1331, and in accordance with Article III, Section

2 of the United States Constitution, as well as the procedural requirements of 28

U.S.C. § 1446, the undersigned hereby removes the above-captioned matter from

the Superior Court of California, County of Riverside, to the United States District

Court for the Central District of California, and states as follows:

I. GROUNDS FOR REMOVAL

1 • The Removing Party is a state Citizen and American national of the repuUlic in

its de jure capacity as one of the several states of the Union (1789), as also

defined under 8 U.S.C. § 1101(a)(21) and § 1101(a)(22)(B), and is classified as a

non-citizen national of the United States, thereby making him an American

national of the republic under the de jure Constitution for the united states

(1777/1789). See Exhibits B, C, D, E, F, G, O, P, Q and R.

2• The Removing Party is not a "U.S. citizen," "resident," "subject," ward of the

State, or federally created legal entity (ens legis). All presumptions, inferences,

administrative assumptions, or state-imposed classifications to the contrary have

been lawfully rebutted through verified affidavits, notices, and perfected

administrative filings, and therefore such contrary presumptions and

classifications carry no legal authority, standing, or effect. Said rebuttals have

established estoppel by acquiescence, and all jurisdictional matters and

material facts are settled under the doctrines of res judicata and stare decisis.

See Exhibits B, C, D, E, F, G, O,P,QandR.

3 • The Removing Party is a state Citizen, national of the Republic, and non-citizen

national protected by laws guaranteeing civil and constitutional rights to all

persons, regardless of federal citizenship status. The inferior state court has

denied and continues to obstruct the enforcement of those rights, thereby

-2 of 17-
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triggering the application of 28 U.S.C. § 1443(1). See Exhibits B, C, D, E, F, G, O,

P,QandR.

4• This Court also has original jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §

1331, as the claims and defenses presented arise under the Constitution, laws,

and treaties of the United States. T`he underlying state prosecution, carried out

under color of law, implicates substantial federal questions, including but not

limited to:

• Ongoing and systematic violations of the Removing Party's rights secured

by the First, Fourth, Fifth, and Fourteenth Amendments to the United

States Constitution;

• Violations of statutory protections under 42 U.S.C. § 1983 (civil rights

deprivation under color of law), 42 U.S.C. §§ 1985-1986 (conspiracy and

neglect to prevent), and 18 U.S.C. §§ 241-242 (criminal conspiracy and

deprivation of rights);

• Improper denial of due process and equal protection under the law,

resulting from the inferior court's refusal to recognize or enforce the

Removing Party's verified affidavits, secured status, rebuttals, and

commercial notices;

• The failure of State Agents and officers to operate within lawful

constitutional limits, thereby invoking the supremacy of federal law over

conflicting State actions.

The presence of these federal questions independently supports removal under 28

U.S.C. ~ 1331, regardless of the procedural or jurisdictional defects present in the

underlying State matter. These issues are not incidental or collateral, but central to

the controversy, and must be adjudicated in a court of competent federal authority.

5• The prosecution arises from an unlawful enforcement of a void ab initio

warrant, fraudulently issued under color of law for an alleged failure to appear,

despite the Removing Party's lawful appearance having been made by Special

-3 of 17-
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Limited Appearance, supported by verified and unrebutted notices, demand,

conditional acceptance, affidavits, and administrative filings. These include but

are not limited to the following documents, all of which remain unrebutted and

stand as self-executing instruments establishing procedural fraud, dishonor,

estoppel, and violation of due process:

• Exhi~iit B: Aff davit and Coritr~zct Security Agreement #RF77582Q621 US, titled:

NOTICE OF CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, artd FRAUD,

RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE

COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY' THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON.

• Exhi~iit C: Affidavit and Contrr~ict Security Agreement #RF775821088US, titled:

NOTICE OF DEFAULT, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY,

DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY

THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON.

• Exhibit D: Affidavit rind Coritrrcct Sec~~rity Agreement #RF775822582 US, titled:

NOTICE OF DEFAULT AND OPPORTUNITY TO CURE AND NOTICE OF

FRAUD, RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS

UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION,

COERCION, KIDNAPPING.

• Exhibit E: Affidavit and Contract SecurityAgreerrient #RF775823645t.IS, titled:

~ ffidavit Certific~zre of Dis~aonor, Non-response, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and

LIEN AUTHORIZATION.

• Exhibit F: VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR FRAUD, BREACH OF CONTRACT,

THEFT, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW,

CONSPIRACY, RACKETEERING, KIDNAPPING, TORTURE, rznd

SUMMARY JUDGEMENT AS A MATTER OF LAW. Filed March 11, 2025.

• Exhibit G: AFFIDAVIT RIGHT TO TRAVEL CANCELLATION, TERMINATION,

AND REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL "For Hire" DRIVER'S LICENSE

CONTRACT and AGREEMENT. LICENSE/BOND # B6735991.
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• Exhivit J: PURPORTED DEFENDANT'S VERIFIED NOTICE OF

CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, NOTICE OF tV1ANDATORY

COUNTERCLAIM, AND NOTICE OF JUDICIAL FRAUD AND

CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE UNDER COLOR OF LAW, AND DEMAND

FOR DISMISSAL, SANCTIONS, RESTITUTION, AND SUMMARY

JUDGEMENT AS A MATTER OF LAW IN FAVOR OF PURPORTED

DEFENDANT.

• Exhibit P: VERIFIED AFFIDAVIT OF CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORITY,

RESERVATION OF RIGHTS, ABSENCE OF CORPUS DELIC71, SUPREMACY

CLAUSE, AMERICAN SOVEREIGNTY, FEDERAL JURISDICTION, NATIONALi

NON-CITIZEN NATIONAL (STATE CITIZEN) STATUS, ESTATE CLAIM,

MINIMUM CONTACTS, AND REBUTTAL OFALL PRESUMPTIONS

These documents, filed and served in good faith, rebut all presumptions of

jurisdiction, establish lawful standing, and expose ongoing violations of

constitutional, statutory, and commercial law. Proceeding in spite of these filings

constitutes willful fraud, railroading, and obstruction under color of law.

6• The undersigned has been subjected to targeted harassment, retaliatory

prosecution, and systematic deprivation of rights under color of law Uy Agents

of the STATE OF CALIFORNIA, including but not limited to Deputies Derrick

Eastwood, Robert Bowman, Joseph Sinz, Nicholas Gruwell, Sgt. Dan

McAuliffe, as well as Monika Vermani, Jeremiah Raxter, and Charles Rogers.

These actors have willfully engaged in coordinated acts of fraud, civil rights

violations, railroading, deprivation of rights under color of law, extortion,

coercion, hostage taking, dishonor, administrative coercion, and willful

obstruction of justice, all designed to compel jurisdiction where none exists.

Their conduct constitutes clear violations of the Removing Party's fundamental

rights and protections secured by the Constitution and federal law, and operates

as part of an ongoing criminal enterprise in violation of multiple federal statutes.

-5 of 17-
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7• These acts constitute a pattern of civil and criminal misconduct including, but

not limited to, violations of:

• 42 U.S.C. § 1983 -Civil Rights violations

• 42 U.S.C. § 1985 -Conspiracy to interfere with civil rights

• 42 U.S.C. § 1986 -Neglect to prevent civil rights violations

• 18 U.S.C. § 241- Conspiracy against rights

• 18 U.S.C. § 242 -Deprivation of rights under color of law

• 18 U.S.C. § 1341- Mail fraud

• 18 U.S.C. § 1343 -Wire fraud

• 18 U.S.C. § 872 -Extortion under color of official right

• 18 U.S.C. § 1001-False statements and concealment

• 18 U.S.C. § 1203 -Hostage taking (constructive seizure through coercion

and threat)

• 18 U.S.C. § 1961-1964 -Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations

Act (RICO), including predicate acts of fraud, obstruction, extortion, and

retaliation

• 18 U.S.C. § 1512 -Tampering with a witness, victim, or informant

• 18 U.S.C. § 1513 -Retaliation against a witness, victim, or informant

• The Clearfield Doctrine -Government acting as a commercial entity

without consent or lawful authority

g • The Removing Party has perfected secured interest in the legal fiction via UCC-1

Financing Statement (Nevada Secretary of State File No. 2025470746-9 and No.

2024385925-4), rebutted all presumptions, and recorded lawful status. See

Exhibits N and I, respectively.

9• The State court has willfully disregarded all lawful rebuttals, denied

fundamental due process, and participated in a deliUerate and malicious

campaign of administrative railroading —seeking to impose fraudulent

jurisdiction without consent, without a lawful contract, and absent any

-6 of 17-
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verified complaint or injured party. This conduct reflects not mere error, but an

orchestrated aUuse of authority under color of law, in blatant defiance of

constitutional protections and estaUlished public record.

10.~ere exists a fundamental and irreconcilable diversity of political allegiance,

citizenship, and jurisdictional character between the Removing Party and the

Plaintiff. THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, operating as a subsidiary of the federal

municipal corporation defined at 28 U.S.C. § 3002(15)(A), functions under color

of law and federal territorial jurisdiction, enforcing statutory commercial codes

upon presumed "U.S. citizens" and corporate entities. In contrast, the Removing

Party stands as a private state Citizen, American national, and non-citizen

national of the Republic, expressly foreign to such jurisdiction, and protected

under the organic Constitution, the common law, and treaty obligations. All

presumptions to the contrary have Ueen lawfully rebutted, administratively

defaulted, and perfected on the public record.

11.`~is political and legal diversity, combined with the fact that the State is

operating in a commercial capacity under assumed authority, invokes the

judicial power of the United States under Article III, Section 2, Clause 1 of the

Constitution which mandates an Article III court of competent jurisdiction to

adjudicate controversies "between a State and Citizens of another State," and

"between a State, or the Citizens thereof, and foreign States, Citizens, or

Subjects." This jurisdictional separation, along with the verified and

documented violations of federal law and deprivation of secured rights,

mandates unmediate federal review and control.

12 •This matter is properly before an Article III court because the Removing Party is

foreign to federal municipal jurisdiction, and the inferior state court proceedings

were conducted without competent judicial authority under the Constitution.

13 .mss matter is properly removed to the exclusive subject matter jurisdiction of

this United States District Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1443(1), as it arises from
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the ongoing deprivation of federally protected civil rights under color of state

law. This removal is timely and appropriate, as no trial has commenced and no

valid adjudication has occurred in the inferior forum. The United States

Supreme Court has upheld removal under ~ 1443(1) in circumstances involving

systematic denial of constitutional rights by state actors, as affirmed in Georgia

v. Rachel, 384 U.S. 780 (1966), and City of Greenwood v. Peacock, 384 U.S. 808

(1966), where the Court emphasized that federal intervention is necessary when

state proceedings cannot or will not enforce federally guaranteed rights.

II. EFFECT OF REMOVAL -OPERATION OF LAW

~ Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(d), removal of this matter to the United States District

Court is effective immediately by operation of law, and the State court is divested

of all jurisdiction as a matter of right. The statute provides:

"Promptly after t~~e filing of such notice of rerraoval of a cizril action. the defendant or

defendants shall give written notice thereof to all adverse parties and shall file a copy of

the notice zvitli the clerk of such State coicrt, which shall effect the removal and the

State court shall proceed no ficrther unless and until the case is remanded."

As such, any further proceedings, enforcement actions, or judicial acts by the State

court or its officers are without authority, void ab initio, and in direct violation of

federal law as codified at 28 U.S.C. § 1446(d).

The Removing Party affirms the following:

1. All proceedings in the Riverside County Superior Court under Case No.

MISW2501134 are automatically stayed, null, and void ab initio, pending

further order of this Court;

2. The United States District Court now holds exclusive jurisdiction over the

subject matter and all parties involved, and any further action or attempted

enforcement by State officers, agents, or courts shall constitute a willful

violation of federal law, due process, and the Supremacy Clause of the

Constitution;
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3. All fraudulent instruments, alleged charges, or administrative processes

issued under color of law must be immediately reviewed, invalidated, and

vacated Uy this Court under its supervisory authority;

4. All officers, deputies, agents, attorneys, and third-party enforcers who acted

without lawful jurisdiction or in bad faith are subject to personal and official

liability for damages, including but not limited to: injunctive relief, monetary

sanctions, referral for federal criminal investigation, and civil rights enforcement

under applicable statutes.

III. FRAUD NOTICE &UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE OF LAW BY

PURPORTED "COMMISSIONERS"

The following individuals have been directly involved in the underlying

fraudulent proceedings connected to Riverside County Case No.

MISW2501134, which has now been lawfully removed to the United States

District Court for the Central District of California. These individuals have

acted —and continue to act —under the assumed title of "Commissioner,"

without valid licensure, without consent of the injured party, and in total

', absence of lawful jurisdiction.

Jeremiah D. Raxter -California State Bar No. 276811 (Status: Inactive,

Jeremiah D. Raxter has actively participated in judicial functions under the false and

misleading title of "Commissioner" while not holding a valid, active license to

practice law in the State of California. His State Bar status is inactive, and he is

legally disqualified from performing any judicial, prosecutorial, or legal function.

(See Exhibit S for documented evidence of Jeremiah D. Raxter's inactive California

State Bar license.)

All acts taken by Mr. Ranter in the aUove-captioned matter have been conducted:

• Without the free, knowing, and voluntary consent of the Claimant;

• In open violation of express, written objection and reservation of rights

under UCC § 1-308 and relevant constitutional provisions;

-9 of 17-
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• Absent subject matter, personal, and territorial jurisdiction, as clearly

stated and unrebutted in verified filings;

• And therefore constitute fraud, impersonation of a judicial officer, and

unauthorized practice of law in violation of California Business and

Professions Code §§ 6125-6127.

Charles Rogers -California State Bar No. 64530 (Status: Inactive

Charles Rogers is also acting under the false Htle of "Commissioner" in connection

with. Case No. MISW2501134. As with Raxter, his State Bar license is inactive, and he

is not lawfully authorized to engage in any legal or judicial activity. (See Exhibit T

for documented evidence of Charles Rogers' inactive California State Bar license.)

All participation by Mr. Rogers in this matter is:

• Conducted without jurisdiction and without lawful authority;

• In direct opposition to properly submitted objections, affidavits of status,

and verified notices of non-consent;

• Fraudulent ab initio, and constitutes a deliberate attempt to usurp judicial

function and deceive the public.

IV. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

The Purported Defendant expressly and unequivocally reserves all rights to:

1. Supplement, amend, or revise this Notice of Removal as additional facts,

evidence, or procedural developments arise;

2. Challenge the jurisdiction, venue, and sufficiency of process at any stage of

these proceedings;

3. Assert and enforce all reserved rights under UCC § 1-308, the Uniform

Commercial Code in its entirety, the common law, the Constitution of the

United States, the Constitution for the united States of America, and the

principles of equity.

All rights are hereby reserved nunc pro tune, ab initio, without waiver and without

prejudice to any other rights, remedies, defenses, immunities, or protections
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consent to anv foreign jurisdiction, contract, adhesion agreement, or statutory

presumption.

VF..RIFICATInN:

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746

BY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE WITH FIRSTHA1vD KNOWLEDGE

I, Ke~~in 1\'alker, over the age of 18, romFietent to testify, and having firsthand knowledge

of the facts stated herein, do hereby declare, certify, verify, affirm, and state under

}~enalh~ of perjury under the laws of the United States of America, that the foregoing

statements are true, correct, and complete, to the best of ►nv understanding, knowledge,

and belief, and made in good faith.

Executed, signed, and sealed this 8th da~~ of May in the year of Our Lord tK~o thousand

and hti•ent~~ five, zi~it)rout the United States, with all rights reserved and without prejudice.

All rights reserved without prejudice and without recourse, UCC § 1-308, 3-402.

By: .~..i a 1"'~L
rKevin 1h'alker, Fiduciary, At~tlrorizQd Reprc~sE'lTf[~t1Z~P, Exr~c~titor

stafe Citize~~/Anu~ricaf~ r~ar;or~rrl/►~o~,-ririze►i ►rertiorinl

Let this document stand as truth before the Almighty Supreme Creator and let it be
established before men according as the scriptures with: "Brit if they z~~ill not lister, tal,c~ or«
yr h~~o oNrers along, so tlrat every ~rrrrtter ~ua~ ~~e estrrblislred by the testi►nou~ of hc~o or tlrree
tnihtesses." M~ttlter~~ 18:16. "/►t tl~e ~~tot~tli of ht~o or three r~~itnesses, sitall ev~~ri~ rrrni~ b~
estrrblislu~d" 2 Corir~tlrin~rs 13:1.

All rights reserved without prejudice or recourse, UCC: § 1-30ri, ;~02.

Uo ~ bel e ti~1ortE~1 (117T.'~'E'ti~)

All rights rnserved without prejudice or recourse, U('(' § 1-3(~, 3--~0~.

Core ~1'alkr~r (11'ITNkSS)
-1I of 17-
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Registered Mail #RF775825425US —Dated: May 9, 2025

LIST OF EXHIBITS f EVIDENCE:
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

to

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

1. Exhibit A: Affidavit: Power of Attorney In Fact'

2. Exhibit B: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775820621US, titled:

NOTICE OF CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING,

CONSPIRACY, DEPRNATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW,

IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON.

3. Exhibit C: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775821088US, titled:

NOTICE OF DEFAULT, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY,

DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT,

EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON

4. Exhibit D: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775822582US, titled:

NOTICE OF DEFAULT AND OPPORTUNITY TO CURE AND NOTICE OF

FRAUD, RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS

UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION,

KIDNAPPING.

5. Exhibit E: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775823645US, titled:

Affidavit Certificate of Dishonor, Non-response, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and

LIEN AUTHORIZATION.

~ 6. Exhibit F: VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR FRAUD, BREACH OF CONTRACT,

THEFT, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW,

CONSPIRACY, RACKETEERING, KIDNAPPING, TORTURE, and SUMMARY

JUDGEMENT AS A MATTER OF LAW. Filed March 11, 2025.

~ 7. Exhibit G: AFFIDAVIT RIGHT TO TRAVEL CANCELLATION, TERMINATION,

AND REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL "For Hire" DRIVER'S LICENSE

CONTRACT and AGREEMENT. LICENSE/BOND # B6735991.

8.Exhibit H: Hold Harmless Agreement.

9. Exhibit I: Private UCC Contract Trust/UCC-1 filing No. 2024385925-4.

10.Exhibit J: TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO Trademark and Copyright Agreement.

-12 of 17-
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Registered Mail #RF775825425US —Dated: May 9, 2025

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

►!~

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

ZS

26

27

11.Exhibit K: AFFIDAVIT OF TAX-EXEMPT FOREIGN STATUS.

12.Exhibit L: AFFIDAVIT: Resolution, Revocation, and Termination of Franchise.

13.Exhibit M: Copy of Frr~T.cdulent NOTICE titled, ̀ MISDEMEANOR COMPLAINT

& NOTICE TO APPEAR'.— Dated 03/14/2025 and received 03/25/2025.

14.Eachibit N: Private UCC Contract Trust/UCC-1 filing No. 2025470746-9.

15. Exhibit O: PURPORTED DEFENDANT'S VERIFIED NOTICE OF CONDITIONAL

ACCEPTANCE, NOTICE OF MANDATORY COUNTERCLAIM, AND NOTICE OF

JUDICIAL FRAUD AND CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE UNDER COLOR OF LAW,

AND DEMAND FOR DISMISSAL, SANCTIONS, RESTITUTION, AND SUMMARY

JUDGEMENT AS A MATTER OF LAW IN FAVOR OF PURPORTED DEFENDANT.

~ 16. Exhibit P: VERIFIED AFFIDAVIT OF CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORITY,

RESERVATION OF RIGHTS, ABSENCE OF CORPUS llELICTI, SUPREMACY

CLAUSE, AMERICAN SOVEREIGNTY, FEDERAL JURISDICTION, NATIONAL/

NON-CITIZEN NATIONAL (STATE CITIZEN) STATUS, ESTATE CLAIM,

MINIMUM CONTACTS, AND REBUTTAL OF ALL PRESUMPTIONS

17. Exhibit Q: Affidavit of Truth: Name Correction, Name Decree, Claim of

Estate, Title Correction, and Secured Interest Perfected, and Political Status

Declaration.

18. Exhibit R: Affidavit of Identity: (American national /non-citizen national /

state Citizen)

~ 19.Exhibit S: Documented evidence of Jeremiah D. Raxter's inactive California

State Bar license.

~ 20. Exhibit T: Documented evidence of Charles Rogers' inactive California State Bar

license.

~~

~~

~~

~~
-13 of 17-
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Registered Mail #RF775825425US —Dated: May 9, 2025

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

PROOF OF SERZTICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

ss.

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE )

I competent, over the age of eighteen years, and not a party to the within

action. My mailing address is the Delfond Group, care of: 30650 Rancho California

Road suite 406-251, Temecula, California [92591]. On or about May 9, 2025, I served

I the within documents:

1. VERIFIED NOTICE OF REMOVAL PURSUANT TO 28 U.S.C. §§ 1443(1),1331,

1446(d), and ARTICLE III, SECTION 2 OF THE UNITED STATES

CONSTITUTION —CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS, FEDERAL QUESTIONS,

EQUITABLE AND COMMERCIAL INJURY, AND DIVERSITY OF POLITICAL

STATUS AND ALLEGIANCE.

2. Exhibits A through T.

By United States Mail. I enclosed the documents in a sealed envelope or package

addressed to the persons at the addresses listed below by placing the envelope for

collection and mailing, following our ordinary business practices. I am readily

familiar with this business's practice for collecting and processing correspondence

for mailing. On the same day that correspondence is placed for collection and

mailing, it is deposited in the ordinary course of business with the United States

Postal Service, in a sealed envelope with postage fully prepared. I am a resident or

employed in the county where the mailing occurred. The envelope or package was

placed in the mail in Riverside County, California, and sent via Registered Mail

with a form 3811.

Gregory D Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt,
Robert Gell, Joseph Sinz, Nicholas Gruwell,
C/o RIVERSIDE SHERIFF
30755-D Auld Road, Suite L-067
Murrieta, California [92563
Registered Mail #RF77582 408US, with form 3811

-14 of 17-
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Registered Mail #RF775825425US —Dated: May 9, 2025

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

I1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Chad: Bianco
C/o RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFF
4095 Lemon Street, 2nd Floor
Riverside, California 92501
Registered Mail #RF 7582~411US, with form 3811

Clerk, Jeremiah Raxter, Charles Rogers,
C/o CLERK OF COURT
30755-D Auld Road
Murrieta, California [92563]
Registered Mail #RF775825425US, with form 3811

Clerk
C/o CLERK OF COURT
3470 Twelfth Street
Riverside, California 92501]
Registered Mail #RF 5825425US, with form 3811

Pam Bondi
C o U.S. Department of Justice
9 0 Pennsylvania Avenue, North West
Washington, District of Colombia [20530]
Registered Mail #RF775822287U5, with form 3811

Monika Vermani, Miranda Thomson, Michael Hestrin
C o RIVERSIDE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY, THE PEOPLE OF
T ESTATE OF CALIFORNIA
3960 Oran e Street
Riverside,~alifornia [92501]
Registered Mail #RF775825456US, with form 3811

By Electronic Service. Based on a contract, and/ or court order, and/ or an

agreement of the parties to accept service by electronic transmission, I caused the

~ documents to be sent to the persons at the electronic notification addresses listed

below

Chad: Bianco, Gre ory D Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, Geor e
Reyes, William Pratt Robert Gell, Joseph Sinz, Nicholas Gruwe~l,
C/ o RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFF
4095 Lemon Street, 2nd Floor
Riverside, California [92501]
rsoscscentral@riversidesheriff. or
's' riversi es eri .or
McAu ' e riversi es eriff.or
w ratt@riversidesher' .or
ss erman aw4cops.com

Patricia Guerrero
C o Judicial Council of California
4 5 Gold Gate Avenue
San Francisco, California [94102]
iudicialcouncil@~ud.ca Gov

-15 vf' 17-
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Registered Mail #RF775825425US —Dated: May 9, 2025

2

3

4

5

6

7

s

9

l0

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

Rob Bonta
C o Office of the Attorney General
1 00 "I" Street
Sacramento, California [95814-2919]
Police-Practices@do'.ca. ov
Diu@ o~.ca.gov

Clerk, Agent s , Fiduciary(ies)
C/ o CLERK COURT
350 West 1st Street, Courtroom 9B, 9th Floor
Los Ange~ les, California [90012
WLH Chambers@cacd.uscourts.gov

Clerk, Agent s , Fiduciary(ies)
C1 o CLERK COURT
255 East Temple Street, Suite TS-134
Los Angeles, California [90012]
MAA Chambers@cacd.uscourts.~ov

Pam Bondi
C o U.S. Departrnent of Justice
9 0 Pennsylvania Avenue, North West
Washington, District of Colombia [20530]
crm.sechon@usdo~~v

Monika Vermani, Miranda Thomson, Michael Hestrin
C o RNERSIDE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY, THE PEOPLE OF
T ESTATE OF CALIFORNIA
3960 Orang~e Street
Riverside, Z:alifornia [92501]
DAOffice@rivco.or~

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California

~ that the above is true and correct. Executed on May 9, 2025 in Riverside County,

19 California.

20

21 //

22 //

23 ~~

24

25

26

27

28

-16 of 17-

/s~Coreu Walker/
Corey Walker

NOTICE:

Using a notary on this document does not constitute joinder adhesion, or consent to

any foreign jurisdiction, nor does it alter m~ status in and manner. The purpose for

notary is verification and identification only and not for entrance into any foreign

jurisdiction.

.einenxonce oe A¢nwn~ vuawnxr ro n us c. gg iw~eu ins. ~wcm. ~o ~na.e m. aecnox: o. me unrrtu srnrzscoxmtunox —naa a~oxn v~ourro~a. reouu~puurroxs. epurt~aix nno comanc~u. wrvm. ~v+o orvensTr or eou~u.arnrus iu+oeurauxc[
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Registered Mail #RF775825425US Dated: May 9, 2025

ANKNOWLEDGEMENT:

State of California )
A notary public ox othcr officer completing this cabficate
verifies only the idenRty of the individual who signed [he

S.S. document to which this cemficate is attached, and no[ the
tiuthfulnew, accu{ary, or validity of [hat document.

County of Riverside )

On this 9th day of ~ 2025, before me, Jo~ti Patel , a Notary Public, personally

appeared Kevin Realworldfare, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence to be the persons) whose names) is/are subscribed to the within

instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/

her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signatures) on the

instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the persons) acted,

executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California

that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature Q~~ (Seal)

-17 of 17-

JpYTI PATEL
~ = Notary Public • Cnlifania

s Riverside County
Commissloo M 207712

•̀~~~o•` ~` µy Comm. Expires Jul S, 2026
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CERTIFIED MAIL # 70220410 0~0 l ?4267708

1 ~

3

4

6

7

8

9

10

11

iz
13

14

15

16

17
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19

20

21

22 ~

23

24

25

26

27

28

TRUTH AFFIDAVIT

IN TH . Nr'1T F. OF PP . .MF.NTA .
Rt"LES FOR ADMINISTRATIVE AND MARITIME CLAIMS RULES C(62

Grant of Exclusive power of attorney to conduct all
tax, business, and legal affairs of principal person.

Date: December 3, 2023

POWER OF ATTORNF~' iN FACE

I, KEVIN WALKER, WALKER, KEVIN, KEVIN LEWIS WALKER, WALKER, KEVIN

L., WALKER, KEVIN LEWIS, or any derivative thereof, DEBTOR/ENS LEGISBANK/

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION/ARTIFICIAL ENTITY/CORPORATE FICTION, c/o 5250

Lankershim Blvd Suite 500, North Hollywood, California, do hereby appoint Kevin: Walker, a

Living Soul, as Agent with Power of Attorney in Fact, Non-domestic, c/o 30650 Rancho

California Road suite #406-251, Temecula, California, to take exclusive charge of, manage, and

conduct all of my ta~c, business and legal affairs, and for such purpose to act for me in my name and

place, without limitation on the powers necessary to carry out this exclusive purpose of attorney in

fact as authorized:

(a) To take possession of, hold, and manage my real estate and all other property;

(b) To receive money or property paid or delivered to me from any source;

(c) To deposit funds in, make withdrawals from, or sign checks or drafts against any account standing in

my name individually or jointly in any bank or other depository, to cash coupons, bonds, or certificates of

deposits, to endorse checks, notes or other documents in my name; to have access to, and place items in

or remove them fmm, any safety deposit box standing in my name individually or jointly, and otherwise

to conduct bank transactions or business for me in my name;

(d) To pay my just debts and expenses, including reasonable expenses incurred by my Attorney In Fact

Kevin: Walker, in exercising this exclusive power of attorney.

(e) To retain any investments, invest, and to invest in stocks, bonds, or other securities, or in real estate

or other property;

-Page 1 of 4-
TRUTHAFFIDAVIT: POWER OF ATTORNEY IN FACT
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CERTIFIED MAIL # 70220 310 000174267708

(fj To give general and special proxies oc exercise rights ot` co~rvcrsion or rights with res~:ci to shares or

~ securities, to deposit shares or sc;curities with, or transf'cr them to protective committees or simil~~r

bodies, to join in any reorganization and pay assessmc;nts or subscriptions called for in connection with

~1 shares or securidcs;

(g) To sc:il, exchange, lwse, give options, and make conlracls cuncernit~g reel estate car oilier pr~pert~ 1'. ~~

6 such considerations and on such terms as my Attorney In Fact Kevin: Walker, may consider prudent;

7 (b) To improve or develop real estate, to construct, alter, or repair building structures and appurtenance

s I or real estate; to settle boundary lines, easements, and other rights with respect to real estate; to plant,

culti~Fate, hat~~est, and sell or other~•ise dispose of crops and timber, and do all things necessary or

10 appropriate to good husbandry.

1 1 (i) To provide for the use, maintenance, repair, security, or storage of my tangible property;

] '~ (~) Tv purchase and maintain such policies of insurance against liability, fire, casualty, or other risks as

13 my attorney in fact Kevin; Walker may consider prudent;

14

15 The Agent/Living Soul, Kevin: Walker, is hereby authorized by law to act for and in control of the

16 DEBTOR/ENS LEGISBANK/FINANCIAL ITISTITUTION/ARTIFICIAL ENTITY/

17 CORPORATE FICTION, or any derivative thereof. In addition, through the exclusive power of

18 attorney, to contract for all business and legal affairs of the principal person: WALKER, KEVIN,

9 DEBTOR/ENS LEGIS/BANK/FINANCIAL INSTITUTION/ARTIFICIAL ENTITY/

20 CORPORATE FICTION. The term "exclusive" shall be construed to mean that while these

21 powers of attorney are in force, only my attorney in fact may obligate me in these matters, and I

22 lortelt the capacity to obligate myself with regard to the same.'1'his grant of E~:clusive Power is

23 Irrevocable during the lifetime of the AgenULiving Soul, Kevin: Walker.

24

25 Executed and sealed by the voluntary act of my own hand, this 11th day of December, ?023. I <<n~.

20 raccepiance:

27

~g
{;I;V1N L 44'ALKER, GRAIv"COR

-Page 2 of ~4-
TRUTH AFFIDAVIT: POWER OF ATTORNEY IN FACT

~ ~
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CERTIFIED MAIL # 7022(l~t 10 00~ 1742~i770R

Erccuted without the UNI1'I~D S'Cni'£:.5, I dcclarc under penalty of perjury under the laws oC Uic united

4

C~7

r

12

13

14

15

l b

17

18

l9

?p

21

~2

23

~~

~~

states of America that the foregoing is true and correct. Without F'rejuclice, tJC:~C § 1-308.

I, the abe~ve named gbct111S11'.~ Attorney In tact, da hereby.

Accept the fiduciary interest of the herein-named

DEBTOR/ENS LEGISBANK/FINANCIAL

INSTITUTION/ARTIFICIAL ENT[TY/CORPORATE

FICTION and wilt execute the herein-granted powers-of-

attorneywith due diligence.

proceeding sui juris, by ,special limited appearance,
Atl rights reserved without nreiudice or recourse, UCC ~ 1-308, 3-402.

Kevin Walker, ,~Ghhorized Repr~senrative. Executor, Attorney In Fact,
Secumcf Party, Executor, national, private banker) EIN # 9x-~~.~,~.ti~cx

LCL I.IIl~ (1(H:l1Ii1C[IL JI.SII(1 GS LILLL[1 OC1U1C lI1G t1/1lllgllLy JLL~1GlI1G l.lGillV1 A11LL 1Gl 1L UG GJliW11J11GLL UGiV1G iliGT1

according as the scriptures with: "But if they will not listen, take one or two others along, so that every
matter may be established by the testimony of hvo or three witnesses. "Matthew 18:16. "In the mouth of two
or three witnesses, sha11 every word be established " 2 Corinthians 13:1.

By Special Limited Appeazance,
All rights rese without prej ice or recourse, U.C.0 §1-308: 3-402.

By: ~ ir~~/ v`"

Donnabelle Es ez or el, sui juris, ~»~rv<7t~• h~i»~~,;r) 1D ~ 9~-sxx.~c.~,x6
AltnrrTe,}~ /~~ l~acr, national. Authorized Itepresentntive, Executor, Seci~md Pc~rttc (WIT7VFSS)

By Species! limited Appearartc~,
All rights reserved without prejudice or recourse, U.C.0 § 1-308, 3-402.

L~ . ~ M'

Corey Delfo W er, sui jurist>rlvcit~ hnrtk~i~r) ID # 9x-~xxxxx7
national, tl:rthorizec(Reprnrentntive, I.xecu~or, SeetrredParty. (WITI~tESS)

-'~, NOTICE:

~ ~ Using a nol~ry on this document does not constitute any adhesion, nor does it alter my status in any manner. The
purpose for notary is verification and idenUflcation only and not for entrance into any foreign jurisdiction.

,h

-Page 3 of ~L-
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- Exhibit F-
CERTTFIED NLAIL # ?0220410 000174267708

1 ~
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22

23

24

25

26 I

27

28

JURAT ~
A notazy public or o[hu of5cer completing this calificate
oaifies only the idrndty of the individual who signed the

.~tdte Of C. Allf01111d ) 
document to which khis certificate is attached, and not the
tzuthfiilnes, accuracy, or validity of [tia[ documrnt

ss.
County of Riverside )

Subscribed and sworn to (of affirmed) before me on this 3rd day of December 2023 by Kevin Walker, proved to me on
the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the persons) who appeared before me.

Notary pub6e l..)~u.~~1iD~1 ~~7~~~̂ ~~"~'~— 
/'~\ s~us~a~c~ a. z~Aa;e

~~~~ !~~i~~ '~'}~~~~ noea.ry ~~o~~e - Can'c.ma
~~~~" R~.enice Co~rty

sc~: ~ Camm~iswn a 2771752
My Comm. E.o~~n Seo ~, 1025

-Page 4 of 4-
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From/Plaintiff: Kevin: Walker, sui j~~ris, In Propt~ia Persona.
Frv~i~fnr At~f~tnri>v~ Ranrvcat~fnli~ry Svia~ra~ Anrti~---- ----- - ~ - --• -~ •- • ----- - --r ~ --- •-----• - -~ - - -... --• - -•~ -~

TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO
c/ 0 30650 Rancho California Road Suite #406-251
Temecula, California [92591]
non-domestic without the United States
Email: teamLwalkernovagrou~.com

T,~o Defendant~~Res~ondent(~: Gregory D Eastwood,
n ._L __~ ~ ~~ n_... __..._ ~____., n....__
1\V VCLLL V L1V VV 11lQ1 L~ VCV1~C 1\Cy CJ.

C/o SOUTHWEST JUSTICE CENTER
30755-D Auld Road
Murrieta, California [92563]
Registered Mail # RF77jg20h21 US
Email: infocariversiciesheriff.are / ssherman~4aw4cops.cc~oi

"•* NOTICE TO AGENT' IS PO'1'ICE'i0 PRIdC1 P.1L"""
"̀' NOTICE'CO NRINCIP.4L lS NOTICE TO AGENT ••`

• •' SF:I,F-E:Y F.CIITING COPT-RACY AIVD SECL'RRY AGREEMEN7 ••"

To/Defendant s espondent(s): Chad Bianco.
i,. o:~.'L::~,~i ~^.:JTr~~ry cuynr~c~ v

4095 Lemon Street, 2nd floor
Riverside, California [92501
Registered Mail # RF775827613US
Email: infotQ~riversidesheriff.ore / sshermama~law-~~ ops.com

AFFIDAVIT and Plain Statement of Facts
NOTICE OF CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, and FRAUD,

RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE
COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON.

Kevin: Walker, TMKEVIN WALKEROO
ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS
TATA T Tl~T?~rl TMTlFt7TAT ~A1A T TlT..T?(rl TT?T?
• t ALl\Ll\~J~ 1\L • 11 \ • t ALl\Ll\`/ 11\l\

TRUST,

Claimant(s)Plair~ tiff(s),

vs.
Gregory D Eastwood, Robert C V
Rnwman ~PnraP RPVPc William Pratt— - - - ------. — ---a- ---~ --~ - - --------- - -----~
Robert Gell, GREGORY D
EASTWOOD, ROBERT C V
BOWMAN, WILLIAM PRATT,
GEORGE REYES, ROBERT GELL,
RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS
DEPARTMENT, Does 1-100lnclusive,

T)Pfvr~~nn t(c )/1ZPcnnn~vn t(s 1 _

CITATION/BOND NO.: TE464702

1. FRAUD
~. H.acxF~rcER~~ic
3. EMBEZZLEMENT
4. IDENTITY THEFT
5. CONPSIRACY
6. DEPRIVATION OF RIG~ITS UNDER

COLOR OF LAW
7. RECEIVING EXTORTION PROCEEDS
8. FALSE PRETENSES
9. EXTORTION
10. UNLAWFUL IMPRISONMENT
ll. TORTURE
12. FORCED PEONAGE
13. MONOPOLIZATION OF TRADE AND
COMMERCE

14. BANK FRAUD
15. TRANSPORTATION OF STOLEN

YKUYr;lt'1'Y, MU1V~Y, ~ S~:C;Ulll"1'1 :5
16. CONSIDERED AND STIPULATED ONE

TRILLION DOLLAR
($1,000,000,000,000.00) JUDGEMENT
AND LIEN.

COMES NOW ~1~MK~;V1N WALK~1lU ES'1'A1'~;, iMK~V1N L~W1S WALK~:1lU,

TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR TRUST, by and through their Attorney-In-Fact,

Kevin: Walker, who is proceeding szti juris, In Pro~ria Persona, and by

-1 of 37-
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Special Limited Appearance, hereby acknowledges receipt of your OFFER/

BOND/CITATION #TE464702, dated December 31, 2024, at 9:32 a.m.

(attached hereto as Exhibit F). Kevin is a living man, a natural freeborn

Sovereign, state Citizen: Californian, and national, invoking His inherent

constitutionally secured and protected rights and exercising the authority

granted by the executed'Affidavit: Power of Attorney In Fact', attached

hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.

The Plaintiffs, acting through their Attorney-in-Fact, proceed in accordance

with their unalienable right to contract, as secured and protected by the

Constitution of the United States of America, and in particular Article I,

Section 10, which states: "No State shall... pass any Law impairing the

obligation of Contracts."

This communication serves as a formal NOTICE OF CONDITIONAL

ACCEPTANCE of the aforementioned coerced and extorted contract OFFER,

contingent upon proof of the conditions set forth below, governed by the

principles of contract law; legal maxims, common yaw, and the Un~fcr~r

Commercial Code (UCC), including but not limited to UCC §~ 1-103, 2-202,

2-204, 2-206, and the mailbox/postal rule.

T̀ he undersigned, Kevin: Walker, herein referred to as Affiant. Affiant is

+.he Agent, A ttorney-In-Fact, holder in due course, and Secured Party and

Creditor of and for TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS

WALKERO, TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR TRUST. Affiant hereby states that he

is of legal age and competent to state on belief and first hand personal

knowledge that the facts set forth herein as duly noted below are true, correct,

complete, and presented in good faith, regarding the coerced and extorted

commercial contract Urr~:1t~ CV1V l 1~H~: l % 11CK~;1 % t~1V 1J # 1 ~4b4'%U2,

listed under TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO, pertaining to the private trust

property and private automobile hereafter referred to as "Private Property".

-2 of 37-
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~'~' Notice of Administrative Process ~'~'
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This VERIFIED Affidavit, NOTICE, and SELF-EXECUTING CONTRACT

SECURITY AGREEMENT concerns Defendants)/Respondent(s)/You, Gregory D

Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, GREGORY D

EASTWOOD, ROBERT C V BOWMAN, WILLIAM PR~TT, GEORGE REYES,

RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT, Does 1-100 Inclusive, and their

~ blatant bad faith acts of fraud, racketeering, conspiracy, threats and extortion

against foreign officials, official guests, or internationally protected persons,

~'i extortion, embezzlement, larceny, coercion, identity theft, extortion of national/

internationally protected person, conspiracy to deprive of rights under the color of

law, treason, bank fraud, trusts, etc., in restraint of trade, frauds and swindles, mail

fraud, forced peonage, Monopolization of trade and commerce, willful violation of

the ~'onstit~tion, ~e~rivat~~n ~f rights under color of law, monopolization of trade

and commerce, and intentional and willful and intentional trespass and

infringement of the TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO trademark, trade name, patent

and copyright.

As with any administrative process, You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s),

Gregory D Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, Robert

Gell, GREGORY D EASTWOOD, ROBERT C V BOWMAN, WILLIAM PRATT,

GEORGE REYES, ROBERT GELL, RIVERSIDE COLT~iTY SHERIFFS

DEPARTMENT, Does 1-100lncli~siz~e may controvert the statements and/or claims

made by Affiants by executing and delivering a verified response point by point, in

affidavit form, sworn and attested to under penalty of perjury, signed Uy Gregory

D Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, Robert Gell,

GREGORY D EASTWOOD, ROBERT C V BOWMAN, WILLIAM PRATT, GEORGE

1t~Y~:S, 1~Ut~~;l~l~ G~:LL, 111VE1~lUE CUUN'l Y SHE1~1Fr~S U~:lA1Z1M~;N'1; Uoes

1-100 or other designated officer of the corporation with evidence in support by

Certified, Express, or Registered Mail. Answers by any other means are considered

-3 of 37-
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a non-response and will be treated as anon-response.
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*** SELF-EXECUTING CONTRACT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT'~'~'~

Again for the record, this contract, received and accepted per the mailbox

rule, is self-executing and serves as a SECURITY AGREEMENT, and establishes

a lien, Authorized by You/~i hey/che DEBTOR{S j. ~iicce~tance of this contract is

deemed to occur at the moment it is dispatched via mail, in accordance with the

mailbox rule established in common law. Under this rule, an acceptance becomes

effective and binding once it is properly addressed, stamped, and placed in the

control of the postal service, as supported by Adams v. Lindsell (1818)106 ER 250.

Furthermore, as a self-executingagreement, this contract creates immediate and

enforceable obli ate ions without the need for further action, functioning also as a

SECtiIti i~" AGTitEENIEIV`~' under Article 9 of the Uniform Commercial Code (UDC).

*** SELF-EXECiJ~'I~~ CO~~~?'I~ACT A~1D SEC~.TRITY ArI~EE~E~1'I''~'~'~ .

Contract Agreement Terms of Conditional Acceptance:
Plain Statement of Facts

Kl~TOW ALL MEN SY TI~E~E PRESENT, that ~, Sevin: Walker, proceeding

sui juris, In Propici Persorac~, by Special Limited Appearance, a man upon the land,

a follower of the Almighty Supreme Creator, first and foremost and the laws of man

when they are not in conflict (Leviticus 18:3, 4) Pursuant to Matthew 5:33 - 37 and

James 5:12, let my yea mean ~Jea and m~T nay be nab; as supported by Federal Public

Law 97-280, 96 Stat.1211, depose and say that I, Kevin: Walker over 18 years of age,

being competent to testify and having first hand knowledge of the facts herein

declare (or certify, verify, affirm, or state) under penalty of perjury under the laws

of the United States of America that the following is true and correct, to the best of

my understanding and belief, and in good faith:

1. 1, Kevin: 1Nalker, proceeding sui juris, lrt 1'roprict Persona, by Special Limited

Appearance, herUy state again for the record that I explicitly reserve all my

rights and waive absolutely none. See U.C.C. ~ 1-308.

-4 of 37-
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II. I, Kevin: Walker, proceeding sui itcris, In l~ropria Persona, by Special

Limited Appearance, herby invoke equity c~nd fairness.

III. As a a natural freeborn Sovereign, state Citizen: Californian, and

national, there is no legal requirement for me to have such a "license" for

traveling in my rid 'vase car and/or means of transport. The unrevealed

legal purpose of driver's licenses is commercial in nature. Since I do not

carry passengers ̀for hire,' and I am not engaged in trade or commerce on

the highways, there is no law 'requiring' me to have a license to travel for

my own ~i~ ate pleasure and that of my family and friends.

IV. I, Kevin: Walker, proceeding szci juris, In Propria Persona, by Special

Limited Appearance, herby declare, state, verify, and affirm for the record

that the ̀ commercial' and ̀for hire' Driver's License/Contract/Bond #

B6735991 has been canceled, revoked, terminated, and liquidated, as

evidenced by instructions and notice accepted by Steven Gordon, with the

California Department of Motor Vehicles," as evidenced by Affidavit of

TrutYtR2~iste~'2.~. Mail #P.Fb61~47?51US.

~ V. Consistent with the eternal tradition of natural common law, unless I

have harmed or violated someone or their property, I have committed no

crime; and I am therefore not subject to any penalty. I act in accordance

~̂ rith the folio«ping U.S. Su~~eme Curt case: "The individual ma3~ stand

upon his constitutional rights as a citizen. He is entitled to carry on his

private business in his own way. His power to contract is unlimited. He

owes no such duty [to submit his books and papers for an examination] to

the State, since he receives nothing therefrom, beyond the protection of his

life and property. His rights are such as existed by the law of the land

~C~ommon LawJ long antecedent to the organization oY the State, and can

only be taken from him by due process of law, and in accordance with the

Constitution. Among his rights are a refusal to incriminate himself, and

-5 of 37-
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the immunity of himself and his property from arrest or seizure except

under a warrant of the law. He owes nothing to the public so long as he

does not trespass upon their rights." Hale v. Henkel, 201 U.S. 43 at 47

(1905).

VI. I reserve my natural common Iaw rigni not to be compelled to perform under

any contract that I did not enter into knowingly, voluntarily, and

intentionally. And furthermore, I do not accept the liability associated with the

compelled and pretended "benefit" of any hidden or unrevealed contractor

commercial agreement. As such, the hidden or unrevealed contracts that

supposedly create obligations to perform, for persons of subject status, are

inapplicable to me, and are null and void. If I have participated in any of the

supposed "benefits" associated with these hidden contracts, I have done so under

duress, for lack of any other practical alternative. I may have received such

"benefits" but I have not accepted them in a manner that binds me to anything.

VII. Affiant states and alleges that this Affidavit Notice and Self-Executing

~GI~ll1QCl ~YZ~ J'~CUpI~ A~1CC111C1Z~ iS ~~`2iif~i ~Cii.1i; Fv i~cI'iCc O~ ~I'ai1C~,

racketeering, indentity theft, treason, Ureach of trust and fiduciary duties,

extortion, coercion, deprivation of rights under the color of law, conspiracy to

deprive of rights under the color of law, monopolization of trade and commerce,

forced peonage, obstruction of enforcement, extortion of a national,/

internationally protected person, false imprisonment, torture, creating trusts in

restraint of trade dereliction of fiduciary duties, bank fraud, breach of trust,

treason, tax evasion, bad faith actions, dishonor, injury and damage to Affiant

and proof of claim. See I,Istited States v. Kis, 658 F.2d; 526 (7th Cir. 19$1).,

"Appellee had the burden of first proving its prima facie case and could do so

by affidavit or other evidence."

UNLAWFUL DETAINMENT AND ARREST while
Trav_el~__in Private Automobile

-6 of 37-
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VIII.On December 31, 2024, at approximately 9:32am I, Kevin: tiValker, sui

juris, was traveling privatelX in my rip ~vate automobile, displaying a

'PRIVATE' plate, indicating I was 'not for hire' or operating commercially,

and the private automobile was not displaying a STATE plate of any sort .

This clearly established that the  ~n'vate automobile was 'not for hire' or

'commercial' use and, therefore explicitly classifying the automobile as

private ~roperty, and NOT within any statutory and/or commercial

jurisdiction. See Exhibit G.

IX. Upon being unlawfully stopped and detained by Defendant/ Respondents,

Gregory D Eastwood and Robert C V Bowman, I, Affiant, informed all

Defendants who willfully conspired on the scene in violation of 18 U.S.C. ~~ 241

and 242, that I was a state Citizen, non-citizen natinoal/national, privatelx

traveling in My ri~~~!P automobile, as articulated by Me and as evidenced by

the ̀ PRIVATE' plate on the private automobile. This includes William Pratt

and George Reyes.

X. The riva~~ automabile a~~d t~ «st ~ra~e~ was not in uny way displaying

STATE or government registration or stickers, and was displaying a

PRIVATE plate, removing the automobile from the Defendant's

jurisdiction. See E~ibit G.

XI. The ric~ate automobile i~ duly reflected on Private UCC Contract Trust/

UCC1 filing #2024385925-4, and UCC3 filing #2024402990-2, both filings

attached hereto as Exhibits B and C respectively, and incorporated herein

by reference

XII. Under threat, duress, and coercion, and at gunpoint; Gregory D

Eastwood and Robert C V Bowman were presented with anational/non-

citizen national, ##~;3551UU'%y and passport book #1~3y135161. copy

attached hereto as Exhibits N and O respectively, and incorporated herein

by reference.

-7 of 37-
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XIII. Defendant/Respondents, acted against the Constitution, even when
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reminded of their duties to support and uphold the Constitution.

XIV. At no point in time were Defendants/Respondents presented with a

CALIFORNIA DRIVER'S LICENSE (COMMERCIAL CONTRACT), and any

information added to the CITATION/CONTRACT was done so in fraud,

without consent, full disclosure, and thus is void ab initio.

XV. I, Kevin: Walker, sui juris, should never have been stopped exercising my

right to travel, in a rid ̀ vate automobile that was clearly marked "PRIVATE"

and "not for hire" and "not for commercial use."

FRAUDULENT ALTERATION OF SIGNATURE,
COERCION, ASSAULT, DISPARAGEMENT,

h'VI. During release procedures, Defendant Robert Gell threatened to "house" Kevin:

Walker if Kevin did not sign every document presented, exactly as he (Robert

Gell) waned Kevin to. Camera records will evidence Robert telling to return to the

release tank for no apparent reason, and then assaulting, shoving, and pushing

Kevin into the tank at the end of the walk.

XVII. Defendant RoUert Gell went as far as aggressively rushing around a desk and

assaulting Kevin, and snatching a pen from Kevin s hand, because Kevin

attempted to write 'under duress' by his signature.

XVIII. Defendant Robert Gell ~ti~illfully and intentionally altered Affiant's signature

on one document and crossed out ̀ UCC 1-308,' immediately after Affiant hand

wrote it on the document.

XIX. Robert Gell stated he had no idea what an attorney-in-fact is and that Kevin:

Walker was a, ["]jackass("].

FRUIT OF THE POISONOUS TREE DOCTRINE
X?C. I~fiant further asserts and establishes on the record that the undisputedly

unlawful and unconstitutional stop, arrest, and subsequent actions of the

Defendants/Respondents are in violation of the Fourth Amendment to the

-8 of 37-
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Constitution of the united States of America and constitute an unlawful

arrest and seizure. The "fruit of the poisonous tree" doctrine, as articulated

by the U.S. Supreme Court, establishes that ~a  evidence obtained as a

result of an unlawful stop or detairunent is tainted and inadmissible in ~a

subsequent proceedings. The unlawful actions of Gregory D. Eastwood,

Robert C. V. Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, and Robert Gell

including but not limited to the issuance of fraudulent citations/contracts

under threat, duress, and coercion, render all actions and evidence derived

therefrom void ab initio. See iNong Sun v. Un2ted States, 371 U.S. 471 (1963).

XXI. Affiant therefore declares and demands that all actions and evidence

obtained in connection with this unlawful stop be deemed inadmissible and

void as fruits of the poisonous tree.

~C?NDIT~ONAL~,Y ~1~C~'PTED upon proof
~ XXII. All statements, claims, offer, terms presented in your coerced and extorted

OFFER (#TE464702) are CONDITIONALLYACCEPTED upon proof of the

following from YouJDefendar~t(s)i'ii~spandent(s):

1. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/IZespondent(s) CITATION/

INSTRUMENT/OFFER #TE464702 was accepted intentionally, willfully, and

and indorsed, and not done so under threat, duress, and/ or coercion, and

with full and complete disclosure (Exhibit F).

2. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that California Vehicle

Code § 260 applies to rip vate "automobiles" and explicitly requires their

registration, notwithstanding the clear distinction made between private and

commercial vehicles in the code itself.

3. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that 18 U.S. Code

g 31((i) incluc'les rid ~vate "automobiles" within its cleiinition of "motor

vehicle," contrary to its express limitation to vehicles used for

commercial purposes.
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4. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that the cited

r di'vate "automobiles" ("Private Property") was required to be

registered despite displaying a private plate identifying it as a private

transport and not for commercial use, as evidenced by the photograph

of the private decal and PLATE displayed on the riv 'vate "automobile."

A picture of the private PLATE attached hereto as Exhibit G and

incorporated herein by reference.

5. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)JRespondent(s) that it is NAT a

fundamental Right to travel, and it is factually and actually a privilege, and

NOT a gift granted by the Supreme Creator and restated by our founding

fathers as Unalienable and cannot be taken by any Man /Government made

Law or color of Iaw known as a rip 'vate "Code" (secret) or a "Statute."

6. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) of Jurisdiction and

Authority:

• Provide evidence demonstrating the issuing authority's jurisdiction to

impose statutory obligations upon rip •vate individuals utilizing r~~atC

automobiles for personal purposes.

7. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) of Lawful

Consideration:

Provide evidence that the coerced and extorted CITATION constitutes

a valid contract supported Uy lawful consideration, which was

entered into knowingly, willfully, free of coercion, threat,

intimidation, or other felonious and bad faith actions, with full and

complete disclosure. Without mutual consent and valuable

consideration, no valid contract can exist under common law or UCC

principles.

S. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that the living

man, natural born Sovereign, state Citizen: Californian, national/non-

-10 of 37-
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citizen national, Kevin: Walker, sui iuris, In PYopria Persona, does

NOT possess the unalienable inherent, unalienable right to travel in

His private automobile/private transport, free of harassment, tresspass,

restrictions, and/or encumbrances.

9. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that it is NOT

well established law that the highways of the State are public

property, and their primary and preferred use is for riu ~vate purposes,

and that their use for purposes of gain is special and extraordinary

which, generally at least, the legislature may prohibit or condition as it

sees fit." See, Stephenson vs. Rinford, 287 US 251; Pachard vs Banton,

264 US 140, and cases cited; Frost and F. Truckin~Co. vs. Railroad

Commission, 2i 1 US 592; Railr~aa commission vs. Inter-Gifu

Forward~n~ Co., 57 SW.2d 290; Parlett Cooperati~~e vs. Tidewater Lines,

164 A. 313.

10.Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that a vehicle

1̀ .IOT used fog ea~~ercial activity is NOT a "consumer goad ,and ...it

IS a type of vehicle required to be registered and "use tax" paid of

which the tab is evidence of receipt of the tax. See, Bank of Boston vs

Tones, 4 UCC Red. Sery 1021, 236 A2d 484, UCC PP 9-109.14.

11. Upon Proof froml YouJUefendant(s)/Respondent(s) #h~# the entirety

of this transaction does not constitute a "commercial" matter under

applicable law

12. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that, 'the claim

and exercise of a constitutional right CAN be converted into a crime.'

See, Miller v. U.S., 230 F 2d 486, 489.

"13. Upon Yroof from You%llefendant(s)%Kespondent(s) that, the owner llU~S

NOT have constitutional right to use and enjoyment of his property." See,

Simpson v Los Angeles (1935), 4 C.2d 60, 47 P.2d 474.
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14. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that private men and

women are required to give up their right to "travel," for the purported

"benefit" and privilege of "driving" a "motor vehicle."

15. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that 28 U.S. Code

3002 ,15~ -Definitions does NOT stipulate,"United States" means — (A) a

Federal corporation; (B) an agency, department, commission, board, or other

entity of the United States; or (C) an instrumentality of the United States.

16. Upon Proof from YouJDefendant(s)/Respondent(s) that Title 8 U.S. Lode

11010(22) -Definition, does NOT expressly stipulates, " (22)The term

"national of the United States" means (A) a citizen of the United States, or

(B) a person who, though not a citizen of the United States, owes permanent

allegiance to the united States.

17. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that, the

individual may NOT stand upon his constitutional rights as a citizen.

He is NOT entitled to carry on his private business in his own way. His

p~w~~ tc contrast is NQ'I' un~imited. He owes such duty [to submit his

books and papers for an examination] to the State, and upon proof that

his rights are NOT such as existed by the law of the land [Common

Law] long antecedent to the organization of the State, and CAN be

taken from him without due process of la«; or in accordance v~~ith the

Constitution. NOT among his rights are a refusal to incriminate

himself, and the immunity of himself and his property from arrest or

seizure except under a warrant of the law, and upon proof that he

owes the public even though does not trespass upon their rights. See,

Hale v. Henkel, 201 U.S. 43 at 47 X1905).

18. Upon !'roof from You%Uefendant(s)%Kespondent(s) that All laws which are

repugnant to the Constitution are NOT null and void. See, Chief Tustice

Marshall, Marbury vs Madison, 5, U.S. (Cranch)137,174,176 (1803).
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19. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that the for Hire"

DRIVER'S LICENSE CONTRACT and AGREEMENT BOND

#B6735991 was NOT CANCELED, TERMINATED, REVOKED, and

LIQUIDATED, ACCEPTED FOR VALUE AND EXEMPT FROM LEVY,

FOR RELEASE, CREDIT, AND DEPOSIT TO PRIVr~TE POST

REGISTERED, with the U.S. Treasury, with the retaining full control

and access to all respective right, interest, titles, and credits, as

evidenced by the contract security agreement and affidavit titled,

'AFFIDAVIT RIGHT TO TRAVEL CANCELLATION, TERMINATION,

AND REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL "For Hire" DRIVER'S

LICENSE CONTRACT and AGREEMENT. LICENSE/ BOND #

86735991. A true and correct copy attached hereto as Exhibit D and

incorporated herein by reference.

20. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that it WAS NOT

noted in Land v Dollar, 338 US 731 (194'x, "that when the government

entered into a ~am~~rcial field of activity; ~t I~ft i~~u~~ty behind."

This principle is further affirmed in Brady v. Roosevelt, 317 U.S. 575

(1943); FHA v. Burr, 309 U.S. 242 (1940); and Kiefer v. RFC, 306 U.S. 381

(1939).

21. Upon Proof from Yo~a/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that it v~Tas NOT

established under the Clearfield Doctrine, as articulated in Clearfield

Trust Co. v. United States, 318 U.S. 363 (1943), that when the government

engages in commercial or proprietary activities, it sheds its sovereignty

and is subject to the same rules and liabilities as any  ~n'vats

corporation.

L~li1'~L j 1 111V L1~1<Lj, 1V11~~11V1j, 1I1Q 1 1<r,Lr,Lr,1V 1

~ XXIII. In support of this CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE and Affidavit and

Notice and Self-Executing Contract and Security Agreement Affiant cites
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the following established legal standards, legal maxims, precedent, and

principles:

Use defines classification:
1. It is well established law that the highways of the state are public

property, and their primary and preferred use is for rivaie purposes, and

that their use for purposes of gain is special and extraordinary which,

generally at least, the legislature may prohibitor condition as it sees fit."

Stephenson vs. Rinford, 287 US 251; Pachard vs Banton, 264 US 140, and

cases cited; Frost and F. Trucking Co. vs. Railroad Commission, 271 US 592;

Railroad commission vs. Inter-Cify Forwarding Co., 57 SW.2d 290; Parlett

Cooperative vs. Tidewater Lines, 164 A. 313

2. The ~aiifornia Motor Vehicle Code, section X60: Private cars/vans etc. not

in commerce /for profit, are immune to registration fees:

1. (a) A "commercial vehicle" is a vehicle of a type REQUIRED to be

REGISTERED under this code".

2. (b) "Passenger vehicles which are not used nor she transportation

of persons for hire, compensation or profit, and housecars, are not

commercial vehicles".

3. (c) "a vanpool vehicle is not a commercial vehicle."

3. 18 U.S. Code ~ 31- I1~efinition, expressly stipulates, "The term "motor

vehicle" means every description of carriage or other contrivance propelled

or drawn by mechanical power and used for commercial purposes on the

highways in the transportation of passengers, passengers and property, or

property or cargo".

4. A vehicle not used for commercial activity is a "consumer goods", ...it is

NU1 a type of vehicle required to be registered and "use tax" paid of which

the tab is evidence of receipt of the tax." Bank of Boston vs Jones, 4 UCC Rep.

Sery 1021, 236 A2d 484, UCC PP 9-109.14.
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5. "The ̀privilege' of using the streets and hi~hways by the

operation thereon of motor carriers for hire can be acquired only

by permission or license from the state or its political subdivision.

" _Black's Law Dictionary, 5th ed, page 830.

6. "It is held that a tax upon common carriers by motor vehicles is

based upon a reasonable classification, and does not involve any

unconstitutional discrimination, although it does not apply to

rivate vehicles, or those used by the owner in his own business,

and not for hire." Desser v. Wichita, (1915) 96 Kan. 820; Iowa

Motor Vehicle Asso. v. Railroad Comrs., 75 A.L.R. 22.

7. "Thus self-driven vehicles are classified according to the use to

which they are put rather than according to the means by which

they are propelled." Ex Parte Hoffert,148 NW 20.

8. In view of this rule a statutory provision that the supervising

officials "may' exempt such persons when the transportation is

not on a com~~r«a~ basis means that they "must" exempt them."

State v. Johnson, 243 P. 1073; 60 C.J.S. section 94 page 581.

9. "The use to which an item is put, rather than its physical

characteristics, determine whether it should be classified as

"consumer goods" under UCC 9-109(1) or "equipment" under

UCC 9-109{2)." Grimes v Massey Ferguson, Inc., 23 UCC Rep Sery

655; 355 So.2d 338 (Ala., 1978).

10. "Under UCC 9-109 there is a real distinction between goods

purchased for personal use and those purchased for business use.

The two are mutually exclusive and the principal use to which the

property is put snouid 'be considered as determinative." fames

Talcott, Inc. v Gee, 5 UCC Rep Sery 1028; 266 Ca1.App.2d 384, 72

Cal.Rptr.168 (1968).
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11. "The classification of goods in UCC 9-109 are mutually exclusive."

McFadden vMercantile-Safe Deposit &Trust Co., 8 UCC Rep Sery 766; 260

Md 601, 273 A.2d 198 (1971).

12. "The classification of "goods" under [UCC] 9-109 is a question of fact.••

Morgan County Feeders, Inc. v McCormick,l8 UCC Rep Sery 2d 632; 836

P.2d 1051 (Colo. App., 1992).

13. "The definition of "goods" includes an automobile." Henson v Government

Employees Finance &Industrial Loan Corp., 15 UCC Rep Sery 1137; 257 Ark

273, 516 S.W.2d 1 (1974).

The RIGHT to Travel is not a Privilege:
14. "No State government entity has the power to allow or deny passage

on the highways, byways, nor waterways... transporting his vehicles

and personal property for either recreation or business, but by being

subject only to local regulation i.e., safety, caution, traffic lights, speed

limits, etc. Travel is not a privilege requiring, licensing, vehicle

registration, ~r farceti insurances." Chicago Coach Ca. v. pity of

Chicago, 337 Ill. 200, 169 N.E. 22.

15. The fundamental Right to travel is NOT a Privilege, it's a gift granted

by your Creator and restated by our founding fathers as Unalienable

and cannot be taken b,T any Man /Government made Lavv or color of

law known as a }private "Code" (secret) or a "Statute."

16. "Traveling is passing from place to place--act of performing journey;

and traveler is person who travels." In Re Archy (1858}, 9 C. 47.

17. "Right of transit through each state, with every species of property

known to constitution of United States, and recognized by that

paramount law, is secured 'by that instrument to each citizen, and does

not depend upon uncertain and changeable ground of mere comity." In

Re Archy (1858), 9 C. 47.
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18. Freedom to travel is, indeed, an important aspect of the citizen's "liberty".

We are first concerned with the extent, if any, to which Congress has

authorized its curtailment. (Road) Kent v. Dulles, 357 U.S. 116,127.

19. The right to travel is a part of the "liberty" of which the citizen cannot be

deprived without due process of law under the Fifth Amendment. So much

is conceded by the solicitor general. In Anglo Saxon law that right was

emerging at least as early as Magna Carta. Kent v. Dulles, 357 U.S. 116,125.

2U. "Even the legislature has no power to deny to a citizen the right to travel

upon the highway and transport his property in the ordinary course of his

business or pleasure, though this right may be regulated in accordance with

public interest and convenience. Chicago Coach Co. v. City of Chicago, 337

III.200, 169 N.E. 22, 206.

21. "... It is now universally recognized that the state does possess such power

[to impose such burdens and limitations upon private carriers when using

the public highways for the transaction of their business] with respect to

camman carriers using the public highways nor the transaction of their

business in the transportation of persons or property for hire. That rule is

stated as follows by the supreme court of the United States: 'A citizen may

have, under the fourteenth amendment, the right to travel and transport his

property upon them (the public highways) by au#o vehicle, but he has no

right to make the highways his place of business by using them as a

common carrier for hire. Such use is a privilege which may be granted or

withheld by the state in its discretion, without violating either the due

process clause or the equal protection clause.' (Buck v. Ku~kendall; 267 U. S.

307 [38 A. L. R. 286, 69 L. Ed. 623, 45 Sup. Ct. Rep. 324].

LZ. '` l~he right of a citizen to travel upon the highway and transport his property

thereon in the ordinary course of life and business differs radically an

obviously from that of one who makes the highway his place of business
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and uses it for private gain, in the running of a stake coach or omnibus. The

former is the usual and ordinary right of a citizen, a right common to all;

while the latter is special, unusual and extraordinary. As to the former, the

extent of legislative power is that of regulation; but as to the latter its power

is broader; the right may be wholly denied, or it may be permitted to some

and denied to others, because of its extraordinary nature. This distinction,

elementary and fundamental in character, is recognized by all the

authorities."

23. "Even the legislature has no power to deny to a citizen the rig~-<i to travel

upon the highway and transport his/her property in the ordinary course of

his business or pleasure, though this right may be regulated in accordance

with the puUlic interest and convenience." [''regulated'' means traffic safety

enforcement, stop lights, signs etc.] —Chicago Motor Coach v Chicago,169

NE 22.

24. "The claim and exercise of a constitutional right cannot Ue converted into a

crime." — Miller v U.~., 230 F 2~ ~6, 459.

25. "There can be no sanction or penalty imposed upon one because of this

exercise of constitutional rights." —Sherar v Cullen, 481 F. 945

26. The right of the citizen to travel upon the highway and to transport his

property thereon, in the ordinary course of life and business, differs radically

and obviously from that of one who makes the highway his place of Uusiness

for private gain in the running of a stagecoach or omnibus." —State vs. City

of Spokane, 186 P. 864.

27. "The right of the citizen to travel upon the public highways and to transport

his/her property thereon either by carriage or automobile, is not a mere

privilege which a city for State j may prohibit or permit at will, but a common

right which he/she has under the right to life, liberty, and the pursuit of

happiness." —Thompson v Smith, 154 SE 579.
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28 "T'he ri~11t of the Citizen to travel upon the public hi~hways and to

transport his property thereon, in the ordinary course of life and

business, is a common right which he has under the right to enjoy life

and liberty, to acquire and possess property, and to pursue happiness

and safety. It includes the right, in so doing, to use the ordinary and

usual conveyances of the day, and under the existing modes of travel,

includes the right to drive a horse drawn carriage or wagon thereon or

to operate an automobile thereon, for the usual and ordinary purpose

of life and business." —Thompson vs. Smith, supra.; Teche Lines vs.

Danforth, Miss., 12 S.2d 784.

29. "The use of the highways for the purpose of travel and transportation

is not a mere privilege, but a common and fundamental might of which

the public and the individual cannot be rightfully deprived." —Chicago

Motor Coach vs. Chicago, 169 NE 22;Ligare vs. Chicago, 28 NE

934;Boon vs. Clark, 214 SSW 607;25 Am.Jur. (1st) Highways Sect.163.

30. "The ~ ~gi ~t to b is part of the Libzrty of which a citizen cannot deprived

without due process of law under the Fifth Amendment. This Right

was emerging as early as the Magna Carta." —Kent vs. Dulles, 357 US

116 (1958).

31. "The state cannot diminish I?i~;ht~ of the people." — Hur~~do vs.

California, 110 US 516.

32. "Personal liberty largely consists of the Right of locomotion -- to go where

and when one pleases -- only so far restrained as the Rights of others may

make it necessary for the welfare of all other citizens. The I~i"ht of the

Citizen to travel upon the public highways and to transport his property

thereon, by horse drawn carriage, wagon, or automobile, is not a mere

privilege which may be permitted or prohibited at will, but the

common Pi~llt which he has under his Right to life, liberty, and the pursuit
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of happiness. Under this Constitutional guarantee one mav, therefore, under

normal conditions, travel at his inclination along the public highways or in

public places, and while conducting himself in an orderly and decent

manner, neither interfering with nor disturUing another's Rights, he will be

protected, not only in his person, but in his safe conduct." —II Am.Jur. (1st)

Constitutional Law, Sect.329, p.1135.

33. Where rights secured by the Constitution are involved, there can be no rule

making or legislation which would abrogate them." —Miranda v. Arizona,

384 U.S.

34. "The state cannot diminish Rights of the people." —Hurtado vs. California,

110 US 516.

PTO , UALIFIED OR LIMITED IMMUNITY
35. "When enforcing mere statutes, judges of all courts do not act judicially (and

thus are not protected by "qualified" or "limited immunity," -SEE: Owen v

City, 445 U.S. 662; Bothke v Terry, 713 F2d 1404) - - "but merely act as an

extension as an agent for the involved agency -- Uut only in a "ministerial"

and not a "discretionary capacity..." Thompson v Smith, 154 S.E. 579, 583;

Keller v P.E., 261 US 428; F.R.C. v G.E., 281, U.S. 464.

36."Public officials are not immune from suit when they transcend their lawful

authorit~~ by im~ad:ng constitution~l:-aghts." — AFLCIO v Wood7v~rd, 406

F2d 137 t.

37. "Immunity fosters neglect and breeds irresponsibility while liability

promotes care and caution, which caution and care is owed by the

government to its people." (Civil Rights) Rabon vs Rowen Memorial

Hospital, Inc. 269 N.S. 1, 13, 152 SE 1 d 485, 493.

3t~. "Judges not only can be sued over their official acts, but could be held liable

for injunctive and declaratory relief and attorney's fees." Lezama v. Justice

Court, A025829.
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39. "IQnorance of the law does not excuse misconduct in anyone, least of all in a

sworn officer of the law." In re McGowan (191 ,177 C. 93,170 P.1100.

40. "All are presumed to know the law." San Francisco Gas Co. v. Brickwedel

(1882), 62 C. 641; Dore v. Southern Pacific Co. (1912),163 C. 182, 124 P. 817;

People v. Flanagan (1924), 65 C.A. 268, 223 P. 1014; Lincoln v. Superior

Court (1928), 95 C.A. 35, 271 P. 1107; San Francisco Realty Co. v. Linnard

(1929), 98 C.A. 33, 276 P. 368.

41. "It is one of the fundamental maxims of the common law that ignorance of

the law excuses no one." Daniels v. Dean (1905), 2 C.A. 421, S4 P. 332.

42. "the people, not the States, are sovereign."—Chisholm v Georgia, 2 Dall.

419, 2 U.S. 419,1 L.Ed. 440 (1793).

43. HLL ARE EQUAL UNDER THE LAW. (God's Law -Moral and

Natural Law). Exodus 21:23-25; Lev. 24:17-21; Deut.1;17,19:21; Mat.

22:36-40; Luke 10:17; Col. 3:25. "No one is above the lam'.

44. IN COMMERCE FOR ANY MATTER TO BE RESOLVED MUST BE

EXPRESSED. (Heb. 4:16; Phil. 4:6; Eph. 6:19-21). -- Legal maxim: "To lie

is to go against the mind."

45. IN COMMERCE TRUTH IS SOVEREIGN. (Exodus 20:16; Ps. 117:2;

John 8:32; II Cor.13:8) Truth is sovereign -- and the Sovereign tells only

the truth.

46. TRUTH IS EXPRESSED IN THE FORM OF AN AFFIDAVIT. (Lev

5:4-5; Lev. 6:3-5; Lev.19:11-13: Num. 30:2; Mat. 5:33; James 5:12).

47. AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT STANDS AS TRUTH IN

COMMERCE. (12 Pet. 1:25; Heb. 6:13-15;). "He who does not deny,

admits."

425. A1V UN1t~tiU l~l~ll Ar~r1UAV1l~ ti~;L:UMr:S lti~: JUllC~~M~:1V~1 11V

COMMERCE. (Heb. 6:16-17;). "There is nothing left to resolve.

~~
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XXIV. At no point in time were Defendants/Respondents presented with a
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CALIFORNIA DRIVER'S LICENSE (COMMERCIAL CONTRACT), and any

information added to the CITATION/CONTRACT was done so in fraud,

without consent, full disclosure, and thus is void ab initio.

49. WORKMAN IS WORTHY OF HIS HIRE. The first of these is

expressed in Exodus 20:15; Lev 19:13; Mat. 10:10; Luke 10"7; II Tim. 2:6.

Legal maxim: "It is against equity for freemen not to have the free

disposal of their own property."

50. HE WHO LEAVES THE BATTLEFIELD FIRST LOSES BY

DEFAULT. (Book of Job; Mat. 10:22) -- Legal maxim: "He who does not

repel a wrong when he can occasions it."

~~

Executed "without the TJnited States" in compliance with 28 LTSC § 1746.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

~~

Some Relevant U.~.~. Sections and Applica#ion

1. U.C.C. ~ 1-308 -Reservation of Rights:

This section ensures that acceptance of an offer under duress or coercion does

not waive any rights or defenses. By invoking U.C.C. § 1-308, Claimant(s)/

Plaintiffs) asserts that any compliance with your offer is made ~~ith explicit

reserz~c~tion of rights, preserving all legal remedies.

2. U.C.C. ~ 2-204 -Formation in General:

This section establishes that a contract can be formed in any manner sufficient

to show agreement, including conduct. By issuing the citation (an implied offer

to contract), You/Dedenfant(s)/Respondent(s), have initiated a contractual

relationship, which has been conditionally accepted with new terms herein.

3. U.C.C. ~ 2-206 -Offer and Acceptance in Formation of Contract:

Under this section, an offer can be accepted in any reasonable manner. By
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conditionally accepting the citation and dispatching this notice via USPS

Certified, Registered, and/or Express mail, Claimants)/Plaintiff(s) has/have

created a binding contract agreement and obligation which You/Defendant(s)/

Respondents) are contractually bound and obligated to.

4. U.C.C. § 2-202 -Final Written Expression:

This provision ensures that the terms of this conditional acceptance supplement

the original terms of the citation. By including these conditions, the issuing

authority is bound to provide proof of their validity, failing which the

conditional acceptance will be expressly stipulated as the final agreement.

5. U.C.C. § 1-103 -Supplementary General Principles of Law Applicable:

This section allows common law principles to supplement the UCC. Under the

doctrine of equity and fair dealing, failure to provide the requested proof

constitutes bad faith and silent acquiescence, tacit agreement, and tacit

procuration to all of the the fact and terms stipulated in this Affidavit Notice

and Self-Executing Contract and Security Agreement.

'~ Legal and Procedural Basis

1. Mailbox/Postal Rule:

Under the mailbox rule, this notice of conditional acceptance is effective and

considered accepted by You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) upon dispatch via

Registered R~~il, and/or Express ~~ail, and/or Certified Mail. ̀~`he agreement

becomes binding when the notice is sent, rtot when received. This Uinds the

issuing authority to the terms outlined in this notice unless rebutted within the

specified timeframe.

2. Offer and Acceptance:

Your citation constitutes an offer under contract law This notice self-

executing Contract and Security 1~greement conciitionaiiy accepts your

contract OFFER and supplements its terms under U.C.C. § 2-202. Failure

to fulfill the new and final terms and conditions within the specified three

-23 of 37-
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(3) day timeframe constitutes silent acquiescence, tacit agreement, and

tacit procuration.

RESPONSE DEADLINE: REQUIRED WITHIN THREE (3 DAYS:

A response and/ or compensation and/ or restitution payment must be

received within a deadline of three (3) days. At the "Deadline" is defined as

5:00 p.m. on the third (3rd) day after your receipt of this affidavit. "Failure to

respond" is defined as a blank denial, unsupported denial, inapposite denial,

such as, "not applicable" or equivalent, statements of counsel and other

'I declarations by third parties that lack first-hand knowledge of the facts, and/

or responses lacking verification, all such responses being legally insufficient

to controvert the verified statements herewith. See Sieb's Hatcheries, Inc and

Beasley, Supra. r ailure to respond can result in your acceptance of personal

liability external to qualified immunity and waiver of any decision rights of

remedy.

FAILURE TO RESPOND ANDjOR PERFORM, REMEDY, AND

~E~TLEMENT

If You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) fail to respond and perform within

three (3) days of receiving this Affidavit Notice and Self- Executing Contract

and SecurityAgreement and CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, with verified

evidence of tre above accompanied by an affidavit, sworn under the penalty

of perjury, as required by law, You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s), Gregory D

Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, Robert Gell,

GREGORY D EASTWOOD, ROBERT C V BOWMAN, WILLIAM PRATT,

GEORGE REYES, ROBERT CELL, RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS

DEPARTMENT, Does 1-100, You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) individually

and collectively tuily agree that you must act in good faith and accordance

with the Law, cease all conspiracy, fraud, identity theft, embezzlement,

deprivation under the color of law, extortion, embezzlement, bank fraud,
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harassment, conspiracy to deprive, and other violations of the law, and

TERMINATE these proceeding immediatelX, and pay the below mentioned

Three Hundred Million Dollar Restitution and Settlement payment, and

releasing all special deposit funds and/or Credits due to Affiant and/or

Complainants) / Plaintiff(s) .

Three Hundred Million ($300,000,OOO.UO USD) Restitution
Settlement Payment REQUIRED.,

Furthermore, i~ You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) tail to respond and

perform within three (3) days from the date of receipt of this communication by

providing verified evidence and proof of the facts and conditions set forth herein,

accompanied Uy affidavits sworn under penalty of perjury as required by law,

Gregory D Eastwood, Robert C V' Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, Robert

Gell, GREGORY D EASTWOOD, ROBERT C ~j BOWMAN, WILLIAM PRATT,

GEORGE REYES, ROBERT GELL, RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS

DEPARTMENT, Does 1-100, hereby agree that, within three (3) days of receipt of

this con~ract offer, You/ De€endant(s}/ Respond~nt(s) shall issue restitution payment

in the total sum certain of Three Hundred Million U.S. Dollars ($300,000,000.00

USD), which shall become immediately due and payable to TMWG EXPRESS

TRUSTO, TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO, and/ or

TMKEVIN W.~LKERO IRR TRUST: Complainants)/Plaintiff(s).

One Trillion Dollar x$1,000,000,000,000.00 USDA
1)erau'lt luclgement ana Lien

If You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) fail to respond and perform within

three (3) days from the date of receipt of this communication, as contractually

required, You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) hereby individually and collectively,

fully agree, that the entire amount evidenced and itemized in Invoice

#RNSHERTREAS12312024, totaling One Trillion Dollars ($1,000,000,000,000.00),

sha11 become immediately due and payable in full.
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perform within three (3) days from the date of receipt of this communication, You/

Defendants)/Respondent(s), individually and collectively admit the statements

and claims by TACIT PROCURATION, and completely agree that you/they

individually and collectively are guilty of fraud, racketeering, indentity theft,

treason, breach of trust and fiduciai~T duties, extortion, coercion, deprivation of

li rights under the color of law, conspiracy to deprive of rights under the color of law,

monopolization of trade and commerce, forced peonage, obstruction of

~I e~or~ement, Extortion of a national/internatianally- pi~~tected pe~s~n, tal~F

iinprisonnlent, torture, creating trusts in restraint of trade dereliction of fiduciary

duties, bank fraud, breach of trust, treason, tax evasion, bad faith actions, dishonor,

injury and dainageto Afiiant.

TUD~EMENT AND COMMERCIAL LIEN
AUTHORIZATION

Moreover, if You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s), fail to respond within three (3)

days from the date of receipt of this communication, you/ they individually and

collectively, fully and unequivocally Decree, Accept, fully Authorize (in accord with

UCC section 9), indorse, support, and advocate for a judgement, and/or SUMMARY

JCTDGEMENT, and/or commercial lien of One Trillion Dollars ($1,000,000,000,000.00)

against You/Respondent(s)/Defendant(s), Gregory D Eastwood, Robert C V Bov~~man,

George Reyes, William Pratt, Robert Gell, GREGORY D EASTWOOD, ROBERT C V

BOWMAN, WILLIAM PRATT, GEORGE REYES, ROBERT GELL, RIVERSIDE COUNTY

SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT, Does 1-100, in favor of, TMWG EXPRESS TRUSTO, TMKEVIN

WALKEROO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKEROO, and/or TMKEVIN WALKEROO IRR

TRUST, and/or their lawfully designated ASSIGNEE(S).

Finally, If You/Respondent(s)/Defendant(s), fail to respond within three (3) days

from the date of receipt of this communication, You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s)

individually and collectively, EXPRESSLY, FULLY, and unequivocally Authorize,
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indorse, support and advocate for TMWG EXPRESS TRUSTOO, TMKEVIN WALKEROO

ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKEROO, and/or TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR TRUST, and/or

their lawfully designated ASSIGNEES) to formally notify the United States Treasury,

Internal Revenue Service, the respective Congress (wo)man, U.S. Attorney General, and/

or any person, individual, legal fiction, and/or person, or ens legis Affiant deems

necessary, including but not limited to submitting the requisite form(s)1099-A, 1099-OID,

1099-C, 1096, 1040, 1041, 1041-V, 1040-V, 3949-A, with the One Trillion Dollars

($1,000,000,000,000.00 USD) as the income to You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) and lost

revenue and/or income to Affiant, and/or TMWG EXPRESS TRUSTOO~ TMI\C,V11V

WALKEROO ESTATE, TMI~VIN LEWIS WALKEROO, and/or TMKEVIN WALKEROO IRR

TRUST, and/or their lawfully designated ASSIGNEE(S).

~~

SUMMARY TLJDGEMENT, U.C.C. 3-505 PRESUMED
DISHONOR

Said income is to be assessed and claimed as income by/ to You/

Defendants)/R~spondent(s), and/or by ~i~i~g a lawsuit followed by a

DEMAND or similar for SUMMARY JUDGEMENT as a matter of law, in

accordance with California Code of Civil Procedure § 437c(c) and Federal

Rule of Civil Procedure 56(a), and/or executing an Affidavit Certificate of

Non-Response, Dishonor, Judgement, and i ien Authoraza#~~n, in

accordance with U.C.C. § 3-505, and/ or issue an ORDER TO PAY or BILL OF

EXCHANGE to the U.S. Treasury and IRS, said sum certain of One Trillion

U.S. Dollars ($1,000,000,000,000.00 USD), for immediate credit to Affiant,

and/or TMWG EXPRESS TRUSTO, TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN

LEWIS WALKERO, and/or TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR TRUST, and/or their

lawfully designated A551(.a1V ~;~;(5), with this 5elr-~;xecuting ~:ontract and

Security Agreement servings as prima facie evidence of You/Respondent(s)/

Defendant(s)'s Verified INDEBTEDNESS to Affiant, Affiant, and/or TMWG
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EXPRESS TRUSTO, TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS

WALKERCO, and/or TMKEVIN WALKERCO IRR TRUST, and/or their lawfully

designated ASSIGNEE(S).

Should it be deemed necessary, the Claimant(s)/Plaintiff(s) are fullX

Authorized fin accord with U.C.0 ~ 9-509) to file a UCC commercial LIEN

and/or UCC1 Financing Statement to perfect interest and/or secure full

satisfaction of the adjudged sum of One Trillion Dollars

~~~,ouo,000,000,uoo.co us~~.
//
**~ SELF-EXECUTING CONTRACT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT~'~*

Again for the record, this contract, received and accepted per the mailbox rule, is

self-executing and serves as a SECURITY AGREEMENT, and establishes a lien,

Authorized by You/They/the DEBTOR(S). Acceptance of this contract is deemed to

occur at the moment it is dispatched via mail, in accordance with the mailbox rule

established in common law. Under this rule, an acceptance becomes effective and

ii~ding once it is properly addressed, stamped, and placed in the control of tree postal

service, as supported by Adams v. Lindsell (1818)106 ER 250. Furthermore, as a self-

executing a~re,~ement, this contract creates immediate and enforceable obli~at~ ions

without the need for further action, functioning also as a SECLTRTI'Y AGREEMENT under

4rticle 9 of the Uniform Commercial C~dQ (UCC).

*** SELF-EXECUTING CONTRACT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT'~'~'~

~~

ESTOPPEL BY ACQUIESCENCE:
If the addressees) or an intended recipient of this notice fail to respond

~ addressing each point, on a point by point basis, they individually and

collectively accept all of the statements, declaration, stipulations, facts, and

claims as TRUTH and fact by TACIT PROCURATION, all issues are deemed

settled RES JUDICATA, STARE DECISIS and by COLLATERAL
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ES'~'OPPEL. You may not argue, controvert, or otherwise protest the finality of
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the administrative findings in any subsequent process, whether administrative or

judicial. (See Black's Law Dictionary 6th Ed. for any terms you do not "understand").

Your failure to completely answer and respond will result in your agreeing

not to argue, controvert or otherwise protest the finality of the administrative

findings in any process, whether administrative or judicial, as certified by

Notary or Witness Acceptor in an Affidavit Certificate of Non Response and/or

Judgement, or similar.

Should YOU fail to respond, provide partial, unsworn, or incomplete

answers, such are not acceptable to me or to any court of law. See, Sieh's

Hatcheries, Inc. v. Lindley, 13 F.R.D. 113 (1952)., "Defendant(s) made no request for

an extension of time in which to answer the request for admission of facts and filed

only an unsworn response ~n~ithin the time permitted," thus, under the specific

provisions of Ark. and Fed. R. Civ. P. 36, the facts in question were deemed

admitted as true. Failure to answer is well established in the court. Beasley v. U.

S., 81 F. Supp. 518 (1948)., "I, therefore, hold that the requests will be considered as

having been admitted." Also as previously referenced, "Statements of fact

contained in affidavits which are not rebutted by the opposing party's affidavit or

pleadings mad be accepted as true by the trial court." --Winsett v Donaldson, 244

N.W.2d 355 (Mich. 1976).

COPY of this ACTUAL AND CONSTRUCTIVE NOTICE sent to the following

WITNESSES by wa, ~o Re~istered Mail with Misprision of Felony Obli at,~ ions:

To/Cc: Rob Bonta, Fiduciary(ies),
Go Office of the Attorney General
1300 ° I" Street
Sacramento, California [95814-2919]
Registered Mail # RF775820670iJS.

Tn/Cc: Issa, Darsel

C/o U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Washington, Distrat of Colombia [27515)

Registered Mail # RF775820666US.

To/Cc: Michael He grin, Fiduciary(ies), To cc: Merrick Garland
C/o Office of the District Attorney C/o OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
3960 Orange Street 950 Pennsylvania Avenue Nw

Riverside California [92501 ] Washington, District of Colombia, [20530]

Registered Mail # RF775820(~2IJS. Registered Mail # RF775£~20ei-~9US
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Invoice # RIVSHERTREAS12312024

INVOICE and/or TRUE BILL
Dear Valued Defendant(s), Respondent(s), Customer(s), Fiduciary(ies), Agent(s), and/or
DEBTOR(S):

It has come to OUR attention that you are deemed guilty of multiple felony crimes, violations of
U.S. Code, U.C.C, the Constitution, and the law. You have or currently still are threatening, extorting,
depriving, coercing, damaging, injuring, and causing irreparable physical, mental, emotional, and
financial harm to TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMWG EXPRESS TRUSTO, TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR
TRUST and its/ their beneficiary(ies), and their Fiduciary(ies), Trustee(s), Executor(s), Agent(s), and
Representakives. You remain in default, dishonor, and have an outstanding past due balance due
immediately, to wit:

1. 18 U.S. Code ~ 1341- Frauds and swindle : Q10.000.000.00

2. 18 US. Code @ 4 - Misprision of felony $1.000.000.00

3. Professional and personal fees and costs associated with

preparing documenffi for this matter: $100,000,000.00

4. 15 U.S. Code § 2 -Monopolizing trade a felony; penalty: $200,000,000.00

5. 18 U.S. Code § 241- Conspiracy against rights: $9.000,000,000.00

6. 18 U.S. Code § 242 -Deprivation of rights under color of law: $9,000, 0,000.00

~. is rTs. ~~P s i~aa - Renk se~~~~ ~inn.nnn.nnn.nn
(fine and/or up to 30 years imprisonment)

8. 15 U.S. Code § 1122 -Liability of United Sues and States, and

instrumentalities and officials thereof: $100,000,000,000.00

9. 15 U.S. Code $ 1-Trusts, eYc., in restraint of trade Illegal; penalty

(fine and/or up to 7A gears imprisonment): $900,000,000.00

10. 18 U.S. Code § 1951- Interference with commerce by threats or violence
..,a i,._ ......, on ...... ... :... ....~. ca nnn nnn nnn nn

il. TiUe 18 U.S. Code § 112 -Protection of foreign officials, official guests, and

internationally protected persons: $11,000,000.00

12. 18 US. Code § 878 -Threats and extortion against foreign officials, official

~uesls, ur uilenwliunally ~rolecled persons (Cure and/or up W 20 pears

imprisonment): $500,000,000.00

13. 18 U.S. Code ~ 880 -Receiving the proceeds of extortion (fine and/or up to

~ ~ pears imprisonmencj: aiuQuCiv",uv'u.uu

14. Use of T"'KEVIN LEWLS WALKER: x 3 $3,000,000.00

15. Fraud, conspiracy, obstruction, identity theft, extortion,

bad faith actions, treasoM monopolizarion of trade and commerce,

bank fraud, threat, coercion, identity theft mental trauma,

emorional anguish and trauma. embezzlemenk larceny, felony crimes,

loss of time and thus enjoyable life, deprivation of rights under the color of law

harassment, Waring against the Constitution, injury and damage: $777,075,000,000.00

Total Due: 1000 000,000000.00 USD
Good Faith Disconnx $999,700,000,000.00 USD

Total Due by 12/10/2024: $300 000,000.00 USD
Total Due after 12010/2024: $1.000,000.000.000.00 USD
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~3~Ci~~~~iTSPP-i'~'TACHM~I~T'TS:
1.Exhibit A: Affidavit: Power of Attorney In Fact'

2. Exhibit B: Private UCC Contract Trust/UCC1 filing #2024385925-4.

3. Exhibit C: Private UCC Contract Trust/ UCC3 filing ##2024402990-2 .

4. Exhibit D: Affidavit Right of Travel CANCELLATION, TERMINATION, AND

REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL "For Hire" DRIVER'S LICENSE CONTRACT

and AGREEMENT. LICENSE/ BOND # B6735991

5. Exhibit E: Revocation Termination and Cancelation of Franchise.

6. Exhibit F: CITATION/BOND #TE464702, accepted under threat, duress, and

coercion: AS EVIDENCED BY SIGNATURE LINE.

7. Exhibit G: Automobile's PRNATE PLATE displayed on the automobile

8. Exhibit Sri: Screenshot of "automobile" and "commercial vehicle" from DNN

~~eUsite

9._Exhibit I: Screenshot of CA CODE § 260 from htt~s:,~/leginfo.legislature.ca.gov

10. Exhibit J: Photos) of Defendant/ Respondent Gregory D Eastwood.

11. Exhibit IG: Ph~to(s} of Defendant/Respondent Robert C V Bowman.

12. Exhibit L: Photos) of Defendant/Respondent Willam Pratt.

13. Exhibit M: AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of STATUS, ASSETS, RIGHTS,

JURISDICTION, AND PROTECTIONS as national/ non-citizen national, foreign

government, foreign official, internationally protected person, international

organization, secured party/secured creditor, and/or national of the United

States, #RF6614~8964US.

14. Exhibit N: national/non-citizen national passport card #035510079.

15. Exhibit O: national/non-citizen national passport book #A39235161.

16.Exhibit P: TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO Copyright and Trademark Agreement.

17. Exhibit (,~:

~~

~/
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As used in this Affidavit, the following words and terms are as defined in this section, non-obstante:

1. automobile: a passenger vehicle that does not transport persons for hire. This includes station wagons,

sedans, vans, and sport utility vehicles. See, California Vehicle Code (CVC~,~465.

2. commercial vehicle: A "commercial vehicle' is a vehicle which is used or maintained for the

transportation of persons for hire, compensation, or profit or designed, used, or maintained primarily I,

for the firansportation of property (for example, trucks and pickups). See CVC &260.

3. motor vehicle: The term "motor vehicle" means every description of carriage or other contrivance

propelled or drawn by mechanical power and used far commercial purpobes on the highways in the

transportation of passengers, passengers and property, or property or cargo. See 18 U.S. Code § 31 -

Definitions.

-~. financial institution a  person, an individual, a private banker, a business engaged in vehicle sales,

including automobile, airplane, and boat sales, persons involved in real estate closings and settlements,

the United States Postal Service, a commercial bank or trust company, any credit union, an agency of

the United States Government or of a State or local government carrying out a duty or power of a

business described in this paragraph, a broker ar dealer in securities or c~mm~dities, a currency

exchange, or a business engaged in the exchange of currency, funds, or value that substitutes for

currency or funds, financial agency, a loan or finance company, an issuer, redeemer, or cashier of

travelers' checks, checks, money orders, or similar instruments, an operator of a credit card system, an

insurance company, a licensed sender of money or any other person who engages as a business in the

transmission of currency, funds, or value that substitutes for currency, including any person who

engages as a business in an informal money transfer system or any network of people who engage as a

business in facilitating the transfer of money domestically or internationally outside of the

conventional financial institutions system. Ref, 31 U.S. Code G 5312 -Definitions and ap,~lication.

5. individual: As a noun, this term denotes a single person as distinguished from a group or class, and

also, very commonly, a private or natural person as distinguished from a partnership, corporation, or

association; but it is said that this restrictive signification is not necessarily inherent in the word, and

that it may, in proper cases, include artificial persons. As an adjective: Existing as an indivisible entity.
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Of or relating to a single person or thin, as opposed to a group.— See Black's Law Dictionary 4th, 7111,

and 8th Edition ~aQes 913, 777, and 2263 res~ectivel~

6. person: Term may include artificial beings, as corporations. The term means an individual, corporation,

business trust, estate, trust, partnership, limited liability company, association, joint venture,

goverrunent, governmental subdivision, agency, or instrumentality, public corporation, or any other

legal or commercial entity. The term "person" shall be construed to mean and include an individual, a

trust, estate, partnership, association, company or corporation. The term "person" means a natural

person or an organization. -Artificial persons. Such as are created and devised by law for the purposes

of society ana governrnenl, called "c~rporalions" ar be~dies p~lilic." -Natural persons. Such as are

formed by nature, as distinguished from artificial persons, or corporations. -Private person. An

individual who is not the incumbent of an office. Persons are divided by law into natural and artificial.

Natural persons are such as the God of nature formed us; artificial are such as are created and devised

by human laws, for the purposes of society and government, which are called "carporations" or "bodies

politic." —See Uniform Commercial Code (UCCI ~ 1-201, B1acKs Law Dictionary 1st, 2nd, and 4th

edition ~aees 892. 895, and 1299, respectively 27 Code of Federal Regulations (CFRI ~ 72.11 -Meaning

of terms, and 26 Unilea Slats Code (U.S. Codel &7701- Definilivns.

7. bank: a person engaged in the business of banking and includes a savings bank, savings and loan

association, credit union, and trust company. The terms "banks", "national bank", "national banking

association", "member bank", "board", "district", and "reserve bank" shall have the meanings assigned

to them in section 221 of this title. An institution, of great value in the commercial world, empowered

to receive deposits of money, to make loans. and to issue its promissory notes, (designed to circulate as

money, and commonly called "bank-notes" or "bank-bills") or to perform any one or more of these

functions. The term "bank" is usually restricted in its application to an incorporated body; while a

private individual making it his business to conduct banking operations is denominated a '"banker.''

Banks in a commercial sense are of three kinds, to wit; (1) Of deposit; (2) of discount; (3) of circulation,

Strictly speaking, the term "bank" implies a place for the deposit of money, as that is the most obvious

purpose of such an institution. —See. UCC 1-201, 4-105, 12 U.S. Code ~ 221a, Black's Law Dictionary

1st. 2nd, 4th 7th, and 8th. ~aQes 117-118. 116-117, 183-184, 139-140, and 437-439.
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8. discharge _To cancel or unloose the obligation of a contract; to make an agreement or contract null and ~

inoperative. Its principal species are rescission, release, accord and satisfaction, performance,

judgement, composition, bankruptcy, merger. As applied to demands claims, right of action,

incumbrances, etc., to discharge the debt or claim is to extinguish it, to annul its obligatory force, to

satisfy it. And here also the term is generic; thus a dent , a mortgage. As a noun, the word means the act

or instrument by which the binding force of a contract is terminated, irrespective of whether the

contract is carried out to the full extent contemplated (in which case the discharge is the result of

performance) or is broken off before complete execution. See, Blacks Law Dictionary 1st, page

9. pay: To discharge a debt; to deliver to a creditor the value of a debt, either in

money or in goods, for his acceptance. To pay is to deliver to a creditor the

value of a debt, either in money or In goods, for his acceptance, by which the

debt is discharged. See Blacks Law Dictionary 1st, 2nd, and 3rd edition, pages

880, 883, and 1339 respectively.

10. payment The performance of a duty, promise, or obligation, or discharge of a debt or liability. by the I

delivery of money or other value. Also the money or thing so delivered. Performance of an obligation

by the delivery of money or Borne other valuable thing accepted in parli~l ar full discharge of the ~,

obligation. [Cases: Payment 1. C.J.S. Payment § 2.] 2. 'The money or other valuable thing so delivered in

satisfaction of an obligation. See Blacks Law Dictionary 1st and Sth edition, pages 880-811 and

3576-3577, respectively.

1. driver: The term "driver' (i.e: "driver's license") means One employed in conducting a coach, carriage,

wagon, or other vehicle, with horses, mules, or other animals.

7 2. may: An auxiliary verb qualifying the meaning of another verb by expressing ability, competency,

liberty, permission, probability or contingency. —Regardless of the instrument, however, whether

constitution, statute, deed, contract or whaMot, courts not infrequently construe "may" as "shall" or

"must".— See Black's :aw Dictionary, 4th Edition ~aQ_ e

13. extortion: The term "extortion" means the obtaining of property from another, with his consent,

induced by wrongful use of actual or threatened farce, violence, or fear, or under c olor of official

right.— See 18 U.S. Code ~ 1951-Interference with commerce by threats or violence.
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14. national: "foreign Qovernment", "foreign official", "internationally protected person", "international ~

organization', "national of the United States", "official guest," and/or "non-citizen national." They all I

have the same meaning. See Title 18 U.S. Code ~ 112 -Protection of foreign officials, official guests, and

internationallyprotected persons.

15. United States: For the purposes of this Affidavit, the terms "United States" and "U.S."

mean only the Federal Legislative Democracy of the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, U.S.

Virgin Islands, Guam, American Samoa, and any other Territory within the "United

States," which entity has its origin and jurisdiction from Article 1, Section 8, Clause

17-18 and Article N, Section 3, Clause 2 of the Constitution for the United States of

America. The terms "United States" and "U.S." are NOT to be construed to mean or include

the sovereign, united 50 states of America.
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~ 16. fraud: deceitful practice or Willful device, resorted to with intent to deprive another of his right, or in

some manner to do him an injury. As distinguished fmm negligence, it is a1H~ays positive, intenrional.

as applied to contracts is the cause of an error bearing on material part of the contract, created or

continued by artifice, with design to obtain some unjust advantage to the one party, or to cause an

inconvenience or loss to the other. in the sense of court of equity, properly includes all acts, omissions,

and concealments which involved a breach of legal or equitable duty, trust, or confidence justly

reposed, and are injurious to another, or by which an undue and unconscientious advantage is taken of ~

another. See B1acKs Law Dictionar~.lst and 2nd Edition, ~a~es 521-522 and 517 res~ectivel~

17. color: appearance, semblance. or simulacrum, as distinguished from that which is real. A prima facie or

apparent right. Hence, a deceptive appearance; a plausible, assumed exterior, concealing a lack of

reality; a a disguise or pretext. See, Black's Law Dictionary 1st Edition, page 222.

18. colorable: That which is in appearance only, and not in reality, what it purports to be. See, Black's Law

Dictionar~lst Edition. ~ae~ 3.

I //

//

//

//
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1 COMMERCIAL OATH AND VERIFICA`I'IUN:

2 Counn~ of Riverside )

3 ) Commercial Oath and Verification

4 The State of California )

5 I, KEVIN W~1LI<ER, under my unlimited liability a.t~~ Commercial Oath proceeding

6 in goad faith being of sound mold states that the facts contained herein are true,

7 correct, complete and not nusleading to the best of Affiant's knowledge and belief

8 under penalty of International Commercial Law and state this to be HIS Affidavit of

~ Truth regarding same signed and sealed this 1~T day of TAI~TUARY in the year of

10 Our Lord two thousand and twenty five:

i l proceeding sui juris, In Propria Persona, by Special Limited Appearance,

12 All rights reserved without prejudice or recourse, UCC § 1-308, 3-402. j

14 Kevin ~a`1ker, At`torrie~ In Fact, Secured Party,
Execcctor, national, private banker) EIN # 9x-xxxxxxx

15

16 Let this documer►t stand as truth before the almighty Supreme Creator a;~d lit it be

17 established before men according as the scriptures saith: "But if they will riot listen,

18 take otte or two others along, so that every matter rrray be estahlis{ted b f the testirrron~ of t~c~o

19 or fltree zvitrzesses." Mutthezv 18:16. "In tlTe rriouth of fzvo or three Tvitjiesses, shall even

20 zaord he established" 2 Gorir~fl~ir~rzs 13:7.

21 Si~i juris, By Special Limited Appearance,
i~-~.1zz By: v

D nabelle Mortel (WITNESS)
23

24 Sui juris, By Special Li»ritec~ Appearance,

25 D
By. (-' rpv W a I lr o r (1/VTTI~TFCC\

27 ~~

28 ~~
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N(7TICE:

Using a notary on this document does not constitute any adhesion, rlor does it alter niy

status in arty rn~rirter. The purpose for notary is verification and identification only and

not for entrance into any foreign jurisdiction.

 jURAT:
A notary public or other of5cer completing this certificate
vmfies only [he idrnCty of the individual who sued the
document to which dtis cezti5cate is attached, and not the
Iruthfiilness accucacv, or validity of that document

I

State of Riverside )
ss.

County of California )

Subscribed and s~ye~ to (ar affirmed before me on this 2nd day of anuar 2025 by Kevin Walker proved

to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the persons) who appeared before me.

Wt ~ l (d Notary public
print

SE'dl:

V U

', JAYLFEN ISAbEI CASTILLb

s~,~ ~, Rotary PuC6c - Cslifornta
San &mardino County

` Commission k 2347919
My Cerrr. Expires Dec 13. 2025

37 of 37-
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From/I'laintiff: Kevin: Walker, sui iuris, In Propra Persona.
Fvo~ortnr AiifNnri7vd Ranracarrtnti~ry Sorurv~l Pnrty hAncfar RavrvFii-inry

T"'KEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO
c/o 30650 Rancho California Road Suite #406-251 ° `" "° ° ~'~~ ~a,:.~r~ ~S.o, ~~ F,~~~ ~~a,~~~~~~r~. •~~... ~oncr: ro r~aisc~~~,ai, is ~or~< H: ro:~cH:~i ...

Temecula, California [92591] •••SELF-E.XF.0 I_'TI VC C05"1'R;1('T.1tiD Sh:CI'RI7'S AC;RF.F:IIE:NT ""

non-domestic without the United States
Email: teamLwalkernova~rou~.com

To/DefendanHs) es~ondenNsl: Gregory D Easrivood,
n ~t..._~. r+ v n__.. __,._ r~_~___ n.._. _..
t\V VClt ~.. V LVVV 11 LQll~VCV1~C 1\Cy CJ.

C/o SOUTHWEST JUSTICE CENTER
30755-D Auld Road
Murrieta, California [92563]
Registered Mail # PF775821088U5
Email: info~~riversiaesheriff.orQ / ssherman~:law-lco~s.~c~m

To/Defendant(sl/RespondenHs): Chad Bianco.
~ ~~ Di~r~iD~ivi Cv Ui~~ i~\i .Cii ii i~iFF~..~ v

4095 Lemon Street, 2nd floor
Riverside, California [92501]
Registered Mail # RF775821131US
Finail: info~~~riversidesheriff.org / sshermarnRlaw4co~s.com

AFFIDAVIT and Plain Statement of Facts
NOTICE OF DEFAULT, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY,
DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY

THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON.

Kevin: Walker, TMKEVIN WALKERO
ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS
~AT~L~LTl]~u~ TM~i ~~ii`~ i~ilLl~Ll~~ iTl?`A

TRUST,

Claimant(s)Plc~in tiff(s),

vs.
Chad Bianco, Gregory D Eastwood,
RnhPrt C' V Rnwman C:PnraP RPVPC
William Pratt, Robert Gell, CHAD
BIANCO, GREGORY D EASTWOOD,
ROBERT C V BOWMAN, WILLIAM
PRATT, GEORGE REYES, ROBERT
GELL, RIVERSIDE COUNTY
SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT, Does 1-100
Tn~l iisi~~p_

Deferl.dan t(s)/Responden t(s).

CITATION/BOND NO.: TE464702

1. FRAUD
2. RACI[ETEERING
3. EMBEZZLEMENT
4. IDENTITY THEFT
5. CONPS[RACY
6. DEPRIVATION OF RIGH'T'S Ul_VT~ER

COLOR OF LAW
7. RECEIVING EXTORTION PROCEEDS
8. FALSE PRETENSES
9. EXTORTION
10. UNLAWFUL IMPRISONMENT
ll. TORTURE
12. KIDNAPPING
13. FORCED PEONAGE
14. MONOPOLIZATION OF TRADE AND
COMMERCE

15. BANK FRAUD
16. '1'1ZAlVSYUKI'A1'lUN UN' S'1'ULr:N

PROPERTY, MONEY, &SECURITIES
17. CONSIDERED AND STIPULATED ONE

TRILLION DOLLAR
01,000,000,000,000.00) JUDGEMENT
AND LIEN.

COMES NOW, ~:laimant(s)/1'laintiif(s) ~1MK~;V1N WALK~;KU ~5'1'A1'~ and

TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO and TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR TRUST, (hereinafter

"Plaintiffs"), by and through their Attorney-In-Fact, Kevin: Walker, who is

-1 of 42-
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proceeding sui ~uris, In Propria Persona (pro per), and by Special Limited

Appearance. Kevin is a natural freeborn Sovereign and state Citizen of California

the republic in its De'jure capacity as one of the several states of the Union 1789.

This incidentally makes him anon-citizen national/ national American Citizen of

the republic as per the De'Jure Constitution for the United States 1777/1789.

Claimants)/Plaintiff(s), acting through their Attorneys)-in-Fact, assert their

unalienable right to contract, as secured by Article I, Section 10 of the

Constitution, which states: "No State shall... pass any Law impairing the Obligation

of Contracts." and thus which prohi~iits states from impairing the obligation of

contracts. This clause unequivocally prohibits states from impairing the obligation

of contracts, including but not limited to, a trust and contract agreement as an

'Attorney-Ire-Fact,' and any private contract existing between Plaintiffs and

Defendants. A copy of the ̀Affidavit: Power of Attorney In Fact,' is attached hereto

as Exhibits A and incorporated herein by reference. Plaintiffs further rely on their

unalienable and inherent rights under the Constitution and the common law—

rights that predate the formation of the state and remain safeguarded by due

process of law.

I. COriStltUtlOridl BdS1S:

Plaintiffs assert that their private rights are secured and protected under the

Constitution, common law, and exclusive equity, which govern their ability to

freely contract and protect their property and interests..

Plaintiffs respectfully assert and affirm:

• "The individual may stand upon his constitutional rights as a citizen. He is entitled

to carry on his private business in his own way. His power to contract is rcnlirnitec~.

He owes no such duty [to submit his books and papers for an examination) to the

State, since he receives nothing therefrom, beyond the protection of his life and

property. His rights are such as existed by the law of the land [Common Law] long

antecedent to the organization of the State, and can only be taken from him by due

-2 of 42-
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process of law, and in accordance with the Constitution. Among his rights are a

refusal to incriminate himself, and the immunity of himself and his property from

arrest or seizure except under a warrant of the law. He owes nothing to the public

so long as he does not trespass upon their rights." (Hale v. Henkel, 201 U.S. 43, 47

[1905]).

• "T'he claim and exercise of a constitutional right cannot be converted into a

crime." — Miller v U.S., 230 F 2d 486, 489.

• "Where rights secured by the Constitution are involved, there can be no rule

making or legislation which would abrogate them." —Miranda v. Arizona, 384 U.S.

• "There can be no sanction or penalty imposed upon one because of this exercise of

constitutional rights." —Sherar v. Cullen, 481 F. 945.

• "A law repugnant to the Constitution is void." —Marburg v. Nlradison, 5 U.S. (1

Cranch)137,177 (1803).

• "It is not the duty of the citizen to surrender his rights, liberties, and immunities

under the guise of police power or any other governmental power." —Miranda v.

Arizona, 384 U.S. 436, 491(196b}.

• "An unconstitutional act is not law; it confers no rights; it imposes no duties; affords

no protection; it creates no office; it is, in legal contemplation, as inoperative as

though it had never been passed." — Narton v. Shelby County, 118 U.S. 425, 442

(1886).

• "No one is bound to obey an unconstitutional law, and no courts are bound to

enforce it." — 16 Am. Jur. 2d, Sec. 177, Late Am. Jur. 2d, Sec. 256.

• "Sovereignty itself remains with the people, by whom and for whom all

government exists and acts." — Yick Wo v. Hopkins, 118 U.S. 356, 370 (1886).

II. Su~remacv Clause
Plaintiffs respectfully assert and affirm that:

• The Supremacy Clause of the Constitution of the iJnited Mates (Article VI, Clause

2) establishes that the Constitution, federal laws made pursuant to it, and treaties

-3 of 42-
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made under its authority, constitute the "supreme Law of the Land", and thus take

priority over any conflicting state laws. It provides that state courts are bound by,

and state constitutions subordinate to, the supreme law. However, federal statutes

and treaties must be within the parameters of the Constitution; that is, they must be

pursuant to the federal government's enumerated powers, and not violate other

constitutional limits on federal power ... As a constitutional provision identifying

the supremacy of federal law, the Supremacy Clause assumes the underlying

priority of federal authority, albeit only when that authority is expressed in the

Constitution itself; no matter what the federal or state governments might wish to

do, they must stay within the boundaries of the Constitution.

III. NOTICE OF DEFAULT
This notice serves as formal NOTICE t~F D~~AULT, concerning Contract/ Bond/

Ticket NumUer TE464702. This communication shall serve as a formal NOTICE OF

DEFAULT of the aforementioned coerced and extorted offer, which was

conditionally accepted contingent upon proof of the conditions set forth herein,

governed by the prir~cipl~s ~f contract law, legal maxims, common law, and the

Uniform Commercial Code (UCC), including but not limited to UCC ~§ 1-103,

2-202, 2-204, 2-206, and the mailbox postal rule.

The undersigned, Kevin: Walker, herein referred to as Affiant. Affiant is

the Agent, Attorney-In-Fact, holder in due course, and Secured Party and

Creditor of and for TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS

WALKERO, TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR TRUST. Affiant hereby states that he

is of legal age and competent to state on belief and first hand personal

knowledge that the facts set forth herein as duly noted below are true, correct,

complete, and presented in good faith, regarding the coerced and extorted

commercial contract Orr~;lt% LUN l 1~C_;1 % l 1C:KE 1 % tiUN ll # 1 ~464'%U1,

listed under TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERU, pertaining to the private trust

property and private automobile hereafter referred to as "Private Property".

-4 of 42-
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This VERIFIED Affidavit, NOTICE, and SELF-EXECUTING CONTRACT

SECURITY AGREEMENT concerns Defendant(s)/Respondent(s)/You, Chad

Bianco, Gregory D Eastwood, RoUert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt,

CHAD BIANCO, GREGORY D EASTWOOD, ROBERT C V BOWMAN, WILLIAM

PRATT, GEORGE REYES, RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT, Does

1-100 Inclusive, and their blatant bad faith acts of fraud, racketeering, conspiracy,

threats and extortion against .foreign officials, official guests, or internationally

protected persons, extortion, embezzlement, larceny, coercion, identity theft,

extortion of national/internationally protected person, conspiracy to deprive of

rights under the color of law, treason, bank fraud, trusts, etc., in restraint of trade,

frauds and swindles, mail fraud, forced peonage, monopolization of trade and

commerce, willful violation of the Constipation, deprivation of rights under color of

law, monopolization of trade and commerce, and intentional and willful and

intentional trespass and infringement of the TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKEROO

trademark, trade name, patent and copyright.

As with any administrative process, You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s),

Gregory D Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, Robert

Gell, GREGORY D EASTWOOD, ROBERT C V BOWMAN, WILLIAM PRATT,

GEORGE REYES, ROBERT GELL, RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS

DEPARTMENT, Does 1-100 Itldt~sive may controvert the statements and/or claims

made by Affiants by executing and delivering a verified response point Uy point, in

affidavit form, sworn and attested to under penalty of perjury, signed by Gregory

D Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, Robert Gell,

GREGORY D EASTWOOD, ROBERT C V BOWMAN, WILLIAM PRATT, GEORGE

K~:Y~S, KUk~~KI C1~;LL, 111V~:l~lll~ CUUN~l Y Sti~;lllrrS ll~;l'Alt'1'M~;N 1; Uoes

1-100 or other designated officer of the corporation with evidence in support by

Certified, Express, or Registered Mail. Answers by any other means are considered

-5 of 42-
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*** SELF-EXECUTING CONTRACT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT'~'~*

Again for the record, this contract, received and accepted per the mailbox

rule, is self-executing and serves as a SECURITY AGREEMENT, and establishes

a lien, authorized by PoufThey/the DEB'I'C~R~S). r~cce~tance of this coniract is

deemed to occur at the moment it is dispatched via mail, in accordance with the

mailbox rule established in common law. Under this rule, an acceptance becomes

effective and binding once it is properly addressed, stamped, and placed in the

iontrol of the postal service, as supported by Adams v. Lir~dsell (1818)106 ER 250.

Furthermore, as aself-executing agreement, this contract creates immediate and

enforceable obli ate ions without the need for further action, functioning also as a

SECURITY AGRr,~1ViE~`"I' under Article 9 of the Uniform commercial Code (UCC).

*** SELF-EXECLiTING ~~N'?'IdA_~'T ~NIa SECURITY ArI~EFMFl~I'~''~'~'~ ;

Contract Agreement Terms of Conditional Acceptance:
V. Plain Statement of Facts

I~l'~TOV~' ALL MLN BY THEE PRE~LN'~', that I, Kevin: Walker, proceeding

sui juris, In Propia Persona, by Special Limited Appearance, a man upon the land,

a follower of the Almighty Supreme Creator, first and foremost and the laws of man

when they are not in conflict (Leviticus 18:3, 4) Pursuant to Matthew 5:33 - 37 and

James 5:12, let my yea mean yea and my nay be na3; as supported by Federal PuUlic

Law 97-280, 96 Stat.1211, depose and say that I, Kevin: Walker over 18 years of age,

being competent to testify and having first hand knowledge of the facts herein

declare (or certify, verify, affirm, or state) under penalty of perjury under the laws

of the United States of America that the following is true and correct, to the Uest of

my understanding and Uelief, and in good faith:

~ 1. 1, Kevin: Walker, proceeding sui juris, In 1'ropria Persona, by Special Limited

Appearance, herby state again for the record that I explicitly reserve all my

rights and waive absolutely none. See U.C.C. ~ 1-308.

-6 of 42-
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2. I, Kevin: Walker, proceeding sTci izcris, In Propria Persona, by Special

Limited Appearance, herby invoke equity and fairness.

3. As a a natural freeborn Sovereign, state Citizen: Californian, and

national, there is no legal requirement for me to have such a "license" for

traveling in my rid vate car and/or means of transport. The unrevealed

legal purpose of driver's licenses is commercial in nature. Since I do not

carry passengers 'for hire,' and I am not engaged in trade or commerce on

the highways, there is no law 'requiring' me to have a license to travel for

my own ~~~ ate pleasure and that of my family and friends.

4. I, Kevin: Walker, proceeding sui jzcris, In PYopricc Persona, by Special

Limited Appearance, herby declare, state, verify, and affirm for the record

that the ̀ commercial' and 'for hire' Driver's License/Contract/ Bond #

B5735991 has been canceled, revoked, terminated, and liquidated, as

evidenced by instructions and notice accepted by Steven Gordon, with the

California Department of Motor Vehicles," as evidenced by Affidavit of

TruthRegistered Mail #RF6b1~7751US.

~ 5. Consistent with the eternal tradition of natural common law, unless I

have harmed or violated someone or their property, I have committed no

crime; and I am therefore not subject to any penalty. I act in accordance

sz~ith the following U.S. Su~~~me 'curt case: "The individual may stand

upon his constitutional rights as a citizen. He is entitled to carry on his

private business in his own way. His power to contract is unlimited. He

owes no such duty [to submit his books and papers for an examination] to

the State, since he receives nothing therefrom, beyond the protection of his

life and property. His rights are such as existed by the law of the land

Common LawJ long antecedent to the organization oY the State, and can

only be taken from him by due process of law, and in accordance with the

Constitution. Among his rights are a refusal to incriminate himself, and

-7 of 42-
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the immunify of himself and his property from arrest or seizure except

under a warrant of the law. He owes nothing to the public so long as he

does not trespass upon their rights." Hale v. Henkel, 201 U.S. 43 at 47

(1905).

6. I reserve my natural common law right not to be compelled to perform under

any contract that I did not enter into knowingly, voluntarily, and

intentionally. And furthermore, I do not accept the liability associated with the

compelled and pretended "benefit" of any hidden or unrevealed contract or

commercial agreement. As such, the hidden or unrevealed contracts that

supposedly create obligations to perform, for persons of subject status, are

inapplicable to me, and are null and void. If I have participated in any of the

supposed "benefits" associated with these hidden contracts, I have done so under

duress, for lack of any other practical alternative. I may have received such

••benefits" but I have not accepted them in a manner that binds me to anything.

7. Affiant states and alleges that this Affidavit Notice and Self-Executing

~GIi~TZi:'t arit~ .~~ti,Yiiiiy LAi~1CC11~Clll i~ flf~i~r~a facie evide~cc cif fraud,

racketeering, indentity= theft, treason; Urearh of trust and fiduciary duties,

extortion, coercion, deprivation of rights under the color of law, conspiracy to

deprive of rights under the color of law, monopolization of trade and commerce,

forced pe~n~ge, obst:-uctio~~ of enfQrcen~ent, extortion ~f ~ national;

internationally protected person, false imprisonment, torture, creating trusts in

restraint of trade dereliction of fiduciary duties, bank fraud, breach of trust,

treason, tax evasion, bad faith actions, dishonor; injury and damage to Affiant

and proof of claim. See United States v. Kis, 658 F.2d; 526 (7t" Cir. 19811.;

"Appellee had the burden of first proving its prima facie case and could do so

by affidavit or other evidence."

UNLAWFUL DETAINMENT AND ARREST while Traveling

in Private Automobile

-8 of 42-
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8. On December 31, 2024, at approximately 9:32am I, Kevin: Walker, sui iuris, was
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traveling ~rivatel~ in my rivate automobile, displaying a ̀PRIVATE' plate,

indicating I was ̀not for hire' or operating commercially, and the private

automobile was not displaying a STATE plate of any sort .This clearly

established that the rivate automobile was 'not for hire' or ̀ commercial' use

and, therefore explicitly classifying the automobile as private property, and

NOT within any statutory and/or commercial jurisdiction. See Exhibit G.

9. Upon being unlawfully stopped and detained by Defendant/ Respondents,

Gregory D Eastwood and Robert C V Bowman, I, Affiant, informed all

Defendants who willfully conspired on the scene in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 241

and 242, that I was a state Citizen, non-citizen natinoal/national, privately

iravelin~ in IV1y rip va[e automobile, as articulated by N1e and as evidenced by

the 'PRIVATE' plate on the private automobile. This includes William Pratt

and George Reyes.

10.The  ~r'vate automobile and trust propel was not in any way displaying

STATE or government registration or stickers, al~~d vaas displaying a

PRIVATE plate, removing the automobile from the Defendant's

jurisdiction. See Exhibit G.

~ 11. The riv ate automobile is duly reflected on Private UCC Contract Trust/ UCC1

filing #2024385925-4, and UCC3 filing #20244Q299~J-2, both filings attached

hereto as E~chibits B and C respectively, and incorporated herein by reference

12.Under threat, duress, and coercion, and at gunpoint, Gregory D Eastwood and

Robert C V Bowman were presented with anational/non-citizen national,

#035510079 and passport book #A39235161. Copy attached hereto as Elchibits N

and O respectively, and incorporated herein by reference.

"13. lletendant%Respondents, acted against the Constitution, even when reminded of

their duties to support and uphold the Constitution.

~~

-9 of 42-
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14. At no point in time were Defendants/Respondents presented with a

CALIFORNIA DRNER'S LICENSE (COMMERCIAL CONTRACT), and any

information added to the CITATION/CONTRACT was done so in fraud,

without consent, full disclosure, and thus is void av initio.

15.I, Kevin: Walker, sui juris, should never have been stopped exercising my right to

travel, in a  ~rivate automobile that was clearly marked "PRIVATE" and "not for

hire" and "not for commercial use."

FIZAUD~JLENT ALTERATION OF SIGNATURE,

COERCION, ASSAULT, DISPARAGEMENT,
16. During release procedures, Defendant Robert Gell threatened to "house" Kevin:

Walker if Kevin did not sign every document presented, exactly as he (Robert

Gell) waned Kevin to. Camera records will evidence Robert telling to return to

the release tank for no apparent reason, and then assaulting, shoving, and

pushing Kevin into the tank at the end of the walk.

~ 17. Defendant Robert Gell went as far as aggressively rushing around a desk and

assaulting Kevin, and snatching a pest from Kevin s hand, because Kevin

attempted to write ̀ under duress' by his signature.

18. Defendant Robert Gell willfully and intentionally altered Affiant's signature on

one document and crossed out ̀ UCC 1-308,' immediately after Affiant hand

~~rote it on the document.

19. Robert Gell stated he had no idea what an attorney-in-fact is and that Kevin:

Walker was a, ["]jackass["].

FRUIT OF THE POISONOUS TREE DOCTRINE

20.Affiant further asserts and establishes on the record that the undisputedly

unlawful and unconstitutional stop, arrest, and subsequent actions of the

Uetendants%Respondents are in violation of the Fourth Amendment to the

Constitution of the united States of America and constitute an unlawful arrest

and seizure. The "fruit of the poisonous tree" doctrine, as articulated by the

-10 of 42-
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U.S. Supreme Court, establishes that a~ evidence obtained as a result of an

unlawful stop or detainment is tainted and inadmissiUle in a~ subsequent

proceedings. The unlawful actions of Gregory D. Eastwood, Robert C. V.

Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, and Robert Gell including but not lirriited

to the issuance of fraudulent citations/ contracts under threat, duress, and

coercion, render all actions and evidence derived therefrom void c~1~ initio. See

Wong Sun v. Llriited States, 371 U.S. 471 (1963).

~1. Affiant therefore declares and demands that all actions and evidence obtained in

connection with this unlawful stop Ue deemed inadmissible and void as fruits of

the poisonous tree.

VI. CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE upon proof
All statements, claims, offer, terms presented in your coerced and extorted OFFER

(#TE464702) are CONDITIOTIgLLYACCEPTED upon proof of the following from

You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s):

1. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) CITATION/

INSTRUMENT/OFFER #TE~64702 was accepted intentia~alij~, willfully, and

and indorsed, and not done so under threat, duress, and/or coercion, and

with full and complete disclosure (Exhibit F).

2. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that California Vehicle

Cede § 260 applies to riv~t~ "automobiles" and explicitl~~ requires their

registration, notwithstanding the clear distinction made Uetween private and

commercial vehicles in the code itself.

3. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that 18 U.S. Code

§ 31(6) includes rid 'vate "automobiles" within its definition of "motor

vehicle," contrary to its express limitation to vehicles used for

commercial purposes.

4. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that the cited

ri,~ 'vate "automobiles" ("Private Property") was required to be

-11 of 42-
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registered despite displavin~ a private plate identifvin~ it as a private

transport and not for commercial use, as evidenced by the photograph

of the private decal and PLATE displayed on the rid 'vate "automobile."

A picture of the private PLATE attached hereto as Exhibit G and

incorporated herein by reference.

5. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that it is NOT a

fundamental Right to travel, and it is factually and actually a privilege, and

NOT a gift granted by the Supreme Creator and restated by our founding

fathers as Unalienable and cannot be taken by any Man /Government made

Law or color of law known as a rin 'vate "Code" (secret) or a "Statute."

6. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) of Jurisdiction and

Authority:

Provide evidence demonstrating the issuing authority's jurisdiction to

impose statutory obligations upon rid vate individuals utilizing rip vate

automobiles for personal purposes.

7. Upon Proof €tom Yau/Defendant(s)/Respandent(s) of Lawful

Consideration:

• Provide evidence that the coerced and extorted CITATION constitutes

a valid contract supported by lawful consideration, which was

entered into knowingly, wilfully, free of coercion, threat,

intimidation, or other felonious and bad faith actions, with full and

complete disclosure. Without mutual consent and valuable

consideration, no valid contract can exist under common law or UCC

principles.

8. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that the living

man, natural born Sovereign, state Citizen: Californian, national% non-

citizen national, Kevin: Walker, sui juris, In Propria Persona, does

NOT possess the unalienable inherent, unalienable right to travel in

-12 of 42-
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His private automobile/private transport, free of harassment, tresspass,

restrictions, and/or encumbrances.

9. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that it is NOT well

established law that the highways of the State are public property, and

their primary and preferred use is for rir vale purposes, and that their use

for purposes of gain is special and extraordinary which, generally at least,

the legislature may prohibit or condition as it sees fit." See, Stephenson vs.

Rinford, 2$7 US 251; Packard vs Banton, 264 US 14U, and cases cited; Frost

and F. Trucking Ca. vs. ~ailroa~ Commission, 271 US 592; Railroad

commission vs. Inter-Cite Forwarding Co., 57 SW.2d 290; Parlett Cooperative

vs. Tidewater Lines, 164 A. 313.

10. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)JRespondent(s} ghat a vehicle NAT used

for coa~nmPreial activity is NOT a "consumer good ,and ...it IS a t~~pe of

vehicle required to be registered and "use taac" paid of which the tab is

evidence of receipt of the tax. See, Bank of Boston vs Jones, 4 UCC Rep. Sery

1021, 236 A2d ,ACC PP 9-109.1 .

11. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that the entirety

of this transaction does not constitute a "commercial" matter under

applicable law

12. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that, ̀the claim and

exercise of a constitutional ~~i~;11t CAN be converted into a crime.' See, Miller

v U.S., 230 F 2d 486, 489.

13. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that, the owner

DOES NOT have constitutional right to use and enjoyment of his

property." See, Simpson v. Los Angeles ,1935), 4 C.2d 60, 47 P.2d 474.

14. Upon 1'root from You%lletendant(s)/ltespondent(s) that private men

and women are required to give up their right to "travel," for the

2s ~~ purported "benefit" and privilege of "driving" a "motor vehicle."

-13 of 42-
.uCril~[OF OEFAIiLT ANU i~fia~L.RA~KLIE[Itli ti ti)\~r~niY fi~~U ~'.~i~Jvut ~u.ii~. L!viil:It 11~ -. ~ ~~~Itt~fl. - '.~~i:ti~~~~ ~ilf.11. i~~liilt l'i~rti.~.irF.H~.iii~.

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 74 of 435   Page ID #:74

Page 75 of 629



Self-Execetng Contract and Security Agreement-Registered ~4ai1 #RF?758?1088US — DAT'ED: January 26, 2025

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

to

11

12

13

14

is

16

l~

18

19

~Q

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

2s

15. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that 2~3 U.S. Code

3002(15 -Definitions does NOT stipulate,"United States" means — (A) a

Federal corporation; (B) an agency, department, commission, board, or other

entity of the United States; or (C) an instrumentality of the United States.

16. Upon Proof from You~/Defendant{s)f Respondent(s) that Title 8 U.S. bode

11010(22) -Definition, does NOT expressly stipulates, " (22)`The term

"national of the United States" means (A) a citizen of the United States, or

(B) a person who, though not a citizen of the United States, owes permanent

allegiance to the United States.

17. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that, the

individual may NOT stand upon his constitutional rights as a citizen.

He is NOT entitled to carry on his private business in his own way. His

~ov►rer to contract is NOT ~.znlimited. He owes such duty [to submit his

books and papers for an examination] to the State, and upon proof that

his rights are NOT such as existed by the law of the land [Common

Law] long antecedent to the organization of the State, and CANT be

taken from him without due process of law, or in accordance with the

Constitution. NOT among his rights are a refusal to incriminate

himself, and the immunity of himself and his property from arrest or

seizure except under a warrant of the law, and upon proof that he

owes the public even though does not trespass upon their rights. See,

Hale v. Henkel, 201 U.S. 43 at 47 (1905

18. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that All laws which are

repugnant to the Constitution are NOT null and void. See, Chief Justice

Marshall, Marbtu~v vs Madison, 5, U.S. (Cranch~ 137,174,176 (1803).

1y. Upon 1'root from You/lletendant(s)/ltespondent(s) that the for dire"

DRIVER'S LICENSE CONTRACT and AGREEMENT BOND

#B6735991 v~=as NOT CANCELED, TERMINATED, REVOKED, and

-14 of 42-
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LIQUIDATED, ACCEPTED FOR VALUE AND EXEMPT FROM LEVY,

FOR RELEASE, CREDIT, AND DEPOSIT TO PRIVATE POST

REGISTERED, with the U.S. Treasury, with the retaining full control

and access to all respective right, interest, titles, and credits, as

evidenced by the contract security agreement and affidavit titled,

'AFFIDAVIT RIGHT TO TRAVEL CANCELLATION, TERMINATION,

AND REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL "For Hire" DRIVER'S

LICENSE CONTACT and AGREEMEN 1. L10EI~TSE/BOND #

B6735991. A true and correct copy attached hereto as Exhibit D and

incorporated herein by reference.

20. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that it WAS NOT

noted in Land v Dollar, 338 US 731 (194 , "that when the government

entered into a commercial field of activity, it left zmn~u~iiy behind."

This principle is further affirmed in Brady v. Roosevelt, 317 U.S. 575

(1943); FHA v. Burr, 309 U.S. 242 (1940); and Kiefer v. RFC, 306 U.S. 381

(1939}.

21. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that it was NOT

established under the Clearfield Doctrine, as articulated in Clearfield

Trust Co. v. United States, 318 U.S. 363 (1943), that when the government

engages in commercial or proprietary activities, it sheds its sovereignty

and is subject to the same rules and liabilities as any rid 'vate

corporation.

VII. LEGAL STANDARDS, MAXIMS, and PRECEDENT
In support of this CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE and Affidavit and Notice

and Self-Executing Contract and Security Agreement Affiant cites the

toiiowing established legal standards, legal maxims, precedent, and

principles:

Use defines classification:
-15 of 42-
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1. It is well established law that the highways of the state are public

property, and their primary and preferred use is for rid vate purposes, and

that their use for purposes of gain is special and extraordinary which,

generally at least, the legislature may prohibit or condition as it sees fit."

Stephenson vs. Rinford, 287 US 251; Pachard vs Banton, 264 US 140, and

cases cited; Frost and F. Trucking Co. vs. Railroad Commission, 271 US 592;

Railroad commission vs. Inter-City Forwarding Co., 57 SW.2d 290; Parlett

Cooperative vs. Tidewater Lines, 164 A. 313

2. The California T ~~~~~ Vehicle Cade, section 260: Private cars/vans etc. not

in commerce /for profit, are immune to registration fees:

1. (a) A "commercial vehicle" is a vehicle of a type REQUIRED to be

REGISTE~ZED under this code".

2. (b) "Passenger vehicles ~~hich are nit used for the transportation

of persons for hire, compensation or profit, and housecars, are not

commercial vehicles".

3. (c) "a vanpoal vehicle is r~~~ a ::ommereial ver~icle."

3. 18 U.S. Code § 31-Definition, expressly stipulates, "The term "motor

vehicle" means every description of carriage or other contrivance propelled

or drawn by mechanical power and used for commercial purposes on the

highways in the transportation of passengers, passengers and property; or

property or cargo".

4. A vehicle not used for commercial activity is a "consumer goods", ...it is

NOT a type of vehicle required to be registered and "use ta~c" paid of which

the tab is evidence of receipt of the tax." Bank of Boston vs Jones, 4 UCC Rep.

Sery 1021, 236 A2d 484, UCC PP 9-109.14.

5. " i ne ~ privilege` of using the streets ana nignways by the

operation thereon of motor carriers for hire can be acquired only

-16 of 42-
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by permission or license from the state or its political subdivision.

" —Black's Law Dictionary, 5th ed, page 830.

6. "It is held that a tax upon common carriers by motor vehicles is

based upon a reasonable classification, and does not involve any

unconstitutional discrimination, althuu~h it does nuir apply to

r pivate vehicles, or those used by the owner in his own business,

and not for hire." Desser v. Wichita, (1915) 96 Kan. 820; Iowa

Motor Vehicle Asso. v. Railroad Comrs., 75 A.L.iZ. 22.

7. "Thus self-driven vehicles are classified according to the use to

which they are put rather than according to the means by which

they are propelled." Ex Parte Hoffert, 148 NW 20.

8. In view ~f the r~zle a sta~uto~y provision that the sup~~vising

officials "may' exempt such persons when the transportation is

not on a commercial basis means that they "must" exempt them."

State v. Johnson, 243 P. 1073; 60 C.J.S. section 94 page 581.

9. "Thy use to which a~ item i~ put, rather than its physical

characteristics, determine whether it should be classified as

"consumer goods" under UCC 9-109(1) or "equipment" under

UCC 9-109(2)." Grimes v Massey Ferguson, Inc., 23 UCC Rep Sery

655; 355 So.2d 338 (Ala., 1978).

10. "Under UCC 9-109 there is a real distinction between goods

purchased for personal use and those purchased for business use.

The two are mutually exclusive and the principal use to which the

property is put should be considered as determinative." James

Talcott, Inc. v Gee, 5 UCC Rep Sery 1028; 266 Cal.App.2d 384, 72

~:ai.itptr. ids (iy6uj.

~~

~~
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11. "The classification of foods in UCC 9-1U9 are mutually exclusive."

McFadden vMercantile-Safe Deposit &Trust Co., 8 UCC Rep Sery 766; 260

Md 601, 273 A.2d 198 (1971).

12. "The classification of "goods" under [UCC] 9-109 is a question of fact."

Morgan Counfy Feeders, Inc. v McCormick,l8 UCC Rep Sery 2d 632; 836

P.2d 1051 (Colo. App., 1992).

13. "The definition of "goods" includes an automobile." Henson v Government

Employees Finance &Industrial Loan Corp., 15 UCC Rep Sery 1137; 257 Ark

273, 516 S.W.2d 1 (1974).

The RIGHT to Travel is not a Privilege:
14. "No State government entify has the power to allow or deny passage

on fhe highways, byways, nor waterways... transporting his vehicles

and personal property for either recreation or business, but by being

subject only to local regulation i.e., safety, caution, traffic lights, speed

limits, etc. Travel is not a privilege requiring, licensing, vehicle

registration, or forged insurances." Cjiicugo poach ~o. v. Czty of

Chicago, 337 Ill. 200,169 N.E. 22.

15. The fundamental Right to travel is NOT a Privilege, it's a gift granted

by your Creator and restated by our founding fathers as Unalienable

and cannot be taken by any Man /Government made LaKT or color of

law known as a  ~n'vate "Code" (secret) or a "Statute."

16. "Traveling is passing from place to place--act of perfornung journey;

and traveler is person who travels." In Re Archy (1858), 9 C. 47.

17. "Right of transit through each state, with every species of property

known to constitution of United States, and recognized by that

paramount law, is secured by that instrument to each citizen, and does

not depend upon uncertain and changeable ground of mere comity." In

Re Archy (1858), 9 C. 47.

- 18 of 42-
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18. Freedom to travel is, indeed, an important aspect of the citizen's "liberty".

We are first concerned with the extent, if any, to which Congress has

authorized its curtailment. (Road) Kent v. Dulles, 357 U.S. 116,127.

19. The right to travel is a part of the "liberty" of which the citizen cannot be

deprived without due process of law under the Fifth Amendment. So much

is conceded by the solicitor general. In Anglo Sa~con law that right was

emerging at least as early as Magna Carta. Kent v. Dulles, 357 U.S. 116,125.

20. "Even the legislature has no power to deny to a citizen the right to travel

upon the highway and transport his property in the ordinary course of his

business or pleasure, though this right may be regulated in accordance with

public interest and convenience. Chicago Coach Co. v. City of Chicago, 337

Ill. 200,169 i~i.E. 22, 206.

21. "... It is now universally recognized that the state does possess such power

[to impose such burdens and limitations upon private carriers when using

the public highways for the transaction of their business] with respect to

Gammon carriers using the public highways for the transaction of their

business in the transportation of persons or property for hire. That rule is

stated as follows by the supreme court of the United States: 'A citizen may

have, under the fourteenth amendment, the right to travel and transport his

propert~> >apon them (the public highways) by auto vehicle, but he has no

right to make the highways his place of business by using them as a

common carrier for hire. Such use is a privilege which may be granted or

withheld by the state in its discretion, without violating either the due

process clause or the equal protection clause.' (Buck v. Kuykenda 11, 267 U. S.

307 [38 A. L. R. 286, 69 L. Ed. 623, 45 Sup. Ct. Rep. 324].

ZZ. "~lhe right of a citizen to travel upon the highway and transport his property

thereon in the ordinary course of life and business differs radically an

obviously from that of one who makes the highway his place of business

-19 cif 42-
~t~iHT.tlFD6AliC7ANDFAALL,1 1~Eie~RiNl:,i JVfiPQiAI Y.UGPRR'n77uti uF NGIRS UM)E111lIE ~uLUR OF LAN'.IDEN1Tfl CRI37.E\I'ORRUN.tuERi7VN,171kA5Jtr

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 80 of 435   Page ID #:80

Page 81 of 629



Self-Execupng Contract and Secwiry Agreement- Registered b4ai1 #F.F775821088liS — DAT'ED: Januar}~ 28, 2025

1 ~

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

and uses it for private fain, in the running of a stake coach or omnibus. The

former is the usual and ordinary right of a citizen, a right common to all;

while the latter is special, unusual and extraordinary. As to the former, the

extent of legislative power is that of regulation; but as to the latter its power

is broader; the right may be wholly denied, or it may be permitted to some

and denied to others, because of its extraordinary nature. This distinction,

elementary and fundamental in character, is recognized by all the

authorities."

23. "Even the legislature has no power to deny to a citizen the rig~~~ to travel

upon the highway and transport his/ her properly in the ordinary course of

his business or pleasure, though this right may be regulated in accordance

with the public interest and convenience." ["regulated" means traffic safety

enforcement, stop lights, signs etc.] —Chicago Motor Coach v Chicago,169

NE 22.

24. "The claim and exercise of a constitutional right cannot be converted into a

crime." — Miller v U.~., 230 F 2d 486, 439.

25. "There can be no sanction or penalty imposed upon one because of this

exercise of constitutional rights." —Sherar v Cullen, 481 F. 945

26. The right of the citizen to travel upon the highway and to transport his

property thereon, in the ordinary course of life and Uusiness, differs radically

and obviously from that of one who makes the highway his place of business

for private gain in the running of a stagecoach or omnibus." —State vs. City

of Spokane, 186 P. 864.

27. "The right of the citizen to travel upon the puUlic highways and to transport

his/her property thereon either by carriage or automoUile, is not a mere

privilege which a city for State j may prohibit or permit at will, but a common

right which he/she has under the right to life, liberty, and the pursuit of

happiness." —Thompson v Smith,154 SE 579.

-20 of 42-
.'~unc'e. of OEFwcu wNTilel ~l,T,nAurrF.rn[o.~v\sr~7tAi r. uFrmeniwNUF~ue.tit - - nur~~rm is w¢or [.ar+ ~l)rn~m,1nF'1 Baru tt~ N.i-ueki iti. ute~suN

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 81 of 435   Page ID #:81

Page 82 of 629



Self-Executing Contract and Security Agreement- F.egistered !vfail #RF775821088liS —DATED: January 28. 2025

1

2

3

4

5

6

s

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

lb

17

18

19

?o

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

28. "The r~lzt of the Citizen to travel upon the public hi~hways and to

transport his property thereon, in the ordinary course of life and

business, is a common right which he has under the right to enjoy life

and liberty, to acquire and possess property, and to pursue happiness

and safety. It includes the right, in so doing, to use the ordinary and

usual conveyances of the day, and under the existing modes of travel,

includes the right to drive a horse drawn carriage or wagon thereon or

to operate an automobile thereon, for the usual and ordinary purpose

of life and business." — 'Thompson vs. Smith, supra.; Teche Lines vs.

Danforth, Miss., 12 S.2d 784.

29. "The use of the highways for the purpose of travel and transportation is not

a mere privilege, but a common and fundamental Right of which the public

and the individual cannot be rightfully deprived." —Chicago Motor Coach

vs. Chicago, 169 NE 22;Ligare vs. Chicago, 28 NE 934;Boon vs. Clark, 214

SSW 607;25 Am.Jur. (1st) Highways Sect.163.

30. "The ~ ill <i to b is part of the Liberty of which a citizen cannot deprived

without due process of law under the Fifth Amendment. This Right was

emerging as early as the Magna Carta." —Kent vs. Dulles, 357 US 116 (1958).

31. "The state cannot diminish Rights of the people." —Hurtado vs. California,

110 US 516.

32. "Personal liberty largely consists of the Right of locomotion -- to go where

and when one pleases -- only so far restrained as the Rights of others may

make it necessary for the welfare of all other citizens. The Pight of the

Citizen to travel upon the public highways and to transport his property

thereon, by horse drawn carriage, wagon, or automobile, is not a mere

privilege which may be permitted or prohibited at will, but the

common Right which he has under his Right to life, liberty, and the pursuit

of happiness. Under this Constitutional guarantee one may, therefore, under

-21 of 42-
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normal conditions, travel at his inclination along the puUlic highways or in

public places, and while conducting himself in an orderly and decent

manner, neither interfering with nor disturbing another's Rights, he will be

protected, not only in his person, Uut in his safe conduct." —II Am.Jur. (1st)

Constitutional Law, Sect.329, p.1135.

33. Where rights secured by the Constitution are involved, there can be no rule

making or legislation which would abrogate them." — Miranda v Arizona,

384 LJ.S.

34. "The state cannot diminish P.ights of the people." —Hurtado vs. California,

110 US 516.

~N UALIFIED OR LIMITED IMMUNITY

35. "When enforcing mere statutes, judges of all courts do not act

judicially (and thus are not protected by "qualified" or "limited

immunity," -SEE: Owen v City, 445 U.S. 662; Bothke v. Terry, 713 F2d

1404} - - "but merely act as an extension as an agent for the involved

agency -- but only in a "ministerial" and not a "discreti~~ary

capacity..." Thompson v Smith,154 S.E. 579, 583; Keller v. P.E., 261 US

428; F.R.C. v G.E., 281, U.S. 464.

36. "Public officials are nc> t immune from suit when they transcend their lawful

authorit~r by im~ading constitutional rigs#s." —AFLCIO v ~ood~vard, 406

F2d 137 t.

37. "Immunity fosters neglect and breeds irresponsibility while liability

promotes care and caution, which caution and care is owed by the

government to its people." (Civil Rightsl Rabon vs Rowen Memorial

Hospital, Inc. 269 N.S. 1, 13,152 SE 1 d 485, 493.

:3t~. "Judges not only can be sued over their official acts, but could be held liable

for injunctive and declaratory relief and attorney's fees." Lezama v. Justice

Court, A025829.

-22 of 42-
.~~~l li[. OF DEiAIiLT AND 1~i~~~L.li Ai liF1E1~.kG' 'u\~~Ttw~Y.(ILY(t(~filVVullilt;Fli~lNi Ei<~FiF ~i~l U~<u1~1..1~Y. If~}. nl ~Il lFiT.l.Fil U~<~Ic)ti,i t~tlti .Titt»~~h

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 83 of 435   Page ID #:83

Page 84 of 629



Self-Executing Contract and Security Agreement- Registered A4ai1 #RF?75821088t'S —DATED: ?anuan' 28, 2025

1 ~

2

3

4

5

6

s

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

l~

17

18

~9

?o

21

22 ~

23

24

25

26

27

28

39. "IQnorance of the law does not excuse misconduct in anyone, least of all in a

sworn officer of the law." In re McGowan (191 ,177 C. 93,170 P.1100.

40. "All are presumed to know the law" San Francisco Gas Co. v.

Brickwedel (1882), 62 C. 641; Dore v. Southern Pacific Co. (1912),163

C. 182, 124 P. 817; People v. Flanagan (1924), 65 C.A. 268, 223 P. 1014;

Lincoln v. Superior Court (1928), 95 C.A. 35, 271 P. 1107; San Francisco

Realty Co. v. Linnard (1929), 98 C.A. 33, 276 P. 368.

41. "It is one of the fundamental maxims of the common law that

ignorance of the law excuses no one." Daniels v. Dean (1905), 2 C.A.

421, 84 P. 332.

42. "the people, not the States, are sovereign." — Chisholm v Georgia, 2

Dall. 419, 2 U.S. 419,1 L.Ed. 44~ (1793).

43. ~ I~ L ARE EQUAL UNDER THE LAW. (God's Law -Moral and

Natural Law). Exodus 21:23-25; Lev. 24:17-21; Deut.1;17,19:21; Mat.

22:36-40; Luke 10:17; Col. 3:25. "No one is above the lam'

44. II~T COMMERCE FOR ANY MATTER TO BE RESOLVED MUST BE

EXPRESSED. (Heb. 4:16; Phil. 4:6; Eph. 6:19-21). -- Legal maxim: "To lie

is to go against the mind."

45. IN COMMERCE TRUTH IS SOVEREIGN. (Exodus 20:16; Ps. 117:2;

John 8:32; II Cor. 13:8) Truth is sovereign -- and the Sovereign tells only

the truth.

46. TRUTH IS EXPRESSED IN THE FORM OF AN AFFIDAVIT. (Lev

5:4-5; Lev. 6:3-5; Lev 19:11-13: Num. 30:2; Mat. 5:33; James 5:12).

47. AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT STANDS AS TRUTH IN

COMMERCE. (12 Pet. 1:25; Heb. 6:13-15;). "He who does not deny,

admits."

48. AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT BECOMES THE JUDGEMENT IN

COMMERCE. (Heb. 6:16-17;). "There is nothing left to resolve.

-23 of 42-
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VII. At no point in time were I~efendantS/Respondents presented with a

CALIFORNIA DRIVER'S LICENSE (COMMERCIAL CONTRACT), and any

information added to the CITATION/CONTRACT was done so in fraud,

without consent, full disclosure, and thus is void ab initio.

49. WORKMAN IS WORTHY OF HIS HIRE. The first of these is

expressed in Exodus 20:15; Lev 19:13; Mat. 10:10; Luke 10"7; II Tim. 2:6.

Legal maxim: "It is against equity for freemen not to have the free

disposal of their own property."

50. HE WHO LEAVES THE BATTLEFIELD FIRST ~,OSE~ ~Y

DEFAULT. (Book of Job; Mat. 10:22) -- Legal maxim: "He who does not

repel a wrong when he can occasions it."

~~

Executed "zvithoast the United States" in compliance with 28 TJSC 31746.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

~~

VIII. Some Relevant LJ.C.C. Secticn~ an€~ ~pplicat~~n

1. U.C.C. § 1-308 -Reservation of Rights:

This section ensures that acceptance of an offer under duress or coercion does

not waive any rights or defenses. By invoking U.C.C. § 1-308, Claimants}/

Plaint:ff(s) asserts that any compliance ~ti~ith your offer is made ~a~ith ~.~~ ~~~ tF

reservation of rights, preserving all legal remedies.

~ 2. U.C.C. § 2-204 -Formation in General:

This section establishes that a contract can be formed in any manner sufficient

to show agreement, including conduct. By issuing the citation (an implied offer

to contract), You/ Dedenfant(s)/ Respondent(s), have initiated a contractual

relationship, which has been conditionally accepted with new terms herein.

~ 3. U.C.C. § 2-206 -Offer and Acceptance in Formation of Contract:

Under this section, an offer can be accepted in any reasonable manner. By

-24 of 42-
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conditionally accepting the citation and dispatching this notice via USPS

Certified, Registered, and/or Express mail, Claimants)/Plaintiff(s) has/have

created a binding contract agreement and obligation which You/Defendant{s)/

Respondents) are contractually bound and obligated to.

4. U.C.C. § 2-202 - rinai Written Expression:

This provision ensures that the terms of this conditional acceptance supplement

the original terms of the citation. By including these conditions, the issuing

authority is bound to provide proof of their validity, tailing which the

conditional acceptance will Ue expressly stipulated as the fi~a~ agreement.

5. U.C.C. § 1-103 -Supplementary General Principles of Law Applicable:

This section allows common law principles to supplement the UCC. Under the

doctrine of equify and fair dealing, failure to provide the requested proof

constitutes bad faith and silent acquiescence, tacit agreement, and tacit

procuration to all of the the fact and terms stipulated in this Affidavit Notice

and Self-Executing Contract and Security Agreement.

IX. Legal and Proce€iural Ba~i~

1. Mailbox/Postal Rule:

Under the mailbox rule, this notice of conditional acceptance is effective and

considered accepted by You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) upon dispatch via

Registered Mail, and/or Express Mail, and/or Certified Mail. The agreement

becomes Uinding when the notice is sent, not when received. This binds the

issuing authority to the terms outlined in this notice unless rebutted within the

specified timeframe.

2. Offer and Acceptance:

Your citation constitutes an offer under contract law This notice self-

executing Contract and Security tigreement conciitionaiiy accepts your

contract OFFER and supplements its terms under U.C.C. ~ 2-202. Failure

to fulfill the new and final terms and conditions within the specified three

-2s of a~-
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(3) day timeframe constitutes silent acquiescence, tacit agreement, and

tacit procuration.

X. DEFENDANTS' ACTIONS AS ACTS OF WAR AGAINST

~~;11~ ~a~Vr~~P~~r~j1V 1

The defendants' conduct constitutes an outright war against the Constitution of the United

States, its principles, and the rule of law. By their bad faith and deplorable actions, the

defendants have demonstrated willful and intentional disregard and contempt for the

supreme law of the land, as set forth in Article VI, Clause 2 of the Constitution, which

declares that the Constitution, federal laws, and treaties are the supreme law of the land,

binding upon all states, courts, and officers.

A. Violations of Constitutional Protections

The defendants have intentionally and systematically engaged in acts that directly violate

the protections guaranteed to the plaintiffs and the people under the Constitution,

including but not limited to:

1. Violation of the Plaintiffs' Unalienable Rights: The defendants have deprived the

plaintiffs of life, liberty, and property without due process of 1aw~, as guaranteed

under the Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments.

2. Subversion of the Rule of Law: Through their actions, the defendants have

undermined the separation of powers and checks and balances established by the

Constitution. They have disrega:-ded the judiciary's duty to uphold the Constitution

by attempting to operate outside the confines of lawful authority, rendering

themselves effectively unaccountable.

3. Treasonous Conduct: Pursuant to Article III, Section 3, treason against the United

States is defined as levying war against them or adhering to their enemies, giving

them aid and comfort. The defendants' conduct in subverting the constitutional order,

depriving citizens of their lawful rights, and unlawfully exercising power without

jurisdiction constitutes a form of domestic treason against the Constitution and the

people it protects.

-26 of 42-
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~i. Acts of A~~ression and Tyranny

The defendants' actions amount to a usurpation of authority and a direct attack on

the sovereignty of the people, who are the true source of all government power

under the Constitution. As stated in the Declaration of Independence, whenever

any form of government becomes destructive of the unalienable rights of the

people, it is the right of the people to alter or abolish it. The defendants, through

their actions, have positioned themselves as adversaries to this principle,

attempting to replace the rule of law with arbitrary and unlawful dictates.

//

C. Weaponizing Authority to Oppress

The defendants' intentional misuse of their authority to act against the interests of the

Constitution and its Citizens is a clear manifestation of tyranny. Rather than serving their ~

constitutional mandate to protect and defend the Constitution, they have actively waged ~

war on it by:

• Suppressing lawful claims and evidence presented by the plaintiffs to protect

thzir prapert-y and right.

• Engaging in acts of fraud, coercion, and racketeering that strip plaintiffs of their

constitutional protections.

• Dismissing the jurisdictional authority of constitutional mandates, including but

not limited to rights to due process and equal protection under the la«~.

Tl~e defendants' actions are not merel}~ breaches of la~ti~; tl~e}~ are acts of insurrection and

rebellion against the very foundation of the nation's constitutional framework. Such

acts must not go unchallenged, as they jeopardize the constitutional order, the rights of the

people, and the rule of law that ensures justice and equality. Plaintiffs call upon the court

and relevant authorities to enforce the Constitution, compel accountability, and halt the

defendants' treasonous war against the supreme law of the land.

XI. `Bare Statutes' as Conftrmation of Guilt and the Necessity of

-27 of 42-
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Plaintiffs' incorporation of "bare statutes" does NOT exonerate Defendants; rather, it serves

as evidence of Defendants' guilt, which they have already undisputedly admitted through

their actions and lack of rebuttal to any affidavits, which they have a duty to respond to. The

invocation of bare statutes merely underscores the necessity for Plaintiffs to compel a

formal enforcer, such as a District Attorney or Attorney General, to prosecute the criminal

violations. This requirement for enforcement does NOT negate the Defendants' culpability

but, instead, affirms the gravity of their admitted violations.

In this matter, Plaintiffs have thoroughly detailed the Defendants' willful and intentional

breaches of multiple federal statutes under Title 18, and Plaintiff's private right(sj of

action. These blatant and willful violations have been clearly articulated in this NOTICE,

AFFIDAVIT, AND CONTRACT SECURITY AGREEMENT. Defendants' actions

constitute treasonous conduct against the Constitution and the American people. Their

behavior, alongside that of their counsel, reflects an attitude of being above the law, further

solidifying their guilt.

Plaintiffs maintain that the Defendants' reliance on procedural defenses or technicalities

does not absolve thzm of their cri~nir~al conduct. Instead, thzir act;ans are an unequivocal

admission of guilt that necessitates legal action by the appropriate prosecutorial authority.

Plaintiffs reserve all rights to compel such enforcement to ensure that the Defendants are

held fully accountable for their crimes.

XII. RESi'Q~ISF L~F ~L~I.INE: I~E~LTI~ErJ 4VITH~N T~IREE (31 DAYS:

A response and/or compensation and/or restitution payment must be

received within a deadline of three (3) days. At the "Deadline" is defined as

5:00 p.m. on the third (3rd) day after your receipt of this affidavit. "Failure to

respond" is defined as a blank denial, unsupported denial, inapposite denial,

such as, "not applicable" or equivalent, statements of counsel and other

declarations by third parties that lack first-hand knowledge of the facts, anel%

or responses lacking verification, all such responses being legally insufficient

to controvert the verified statements herewith. See Sieb's Hatcheries, Inc and
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Beasley, Supra. Failure to respond can result in your acceptance of personal

liability external to qualified immunity and waiver of any decision rights of

remedy.

XIII. FAILURE TO RESPOND ANDjOR PERFORM, REMEDY, AND

SETTLEl~iREN`I'
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If You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) fail to respond and perform within

three (3) days of receiving this Affidavit Notice and Self- Executing Contract

and SecurityAgreement and CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, with verified

evidence of the above accompanied by an affidavit, sworn under the penalty

of perjury, as required by law, You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s), Gregory D

Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, Robert Gell,

GRE~OR~' D EASTWOOD, ROBERT C V BOWMAiVT, WILLIAM PRATT,

GEORGE REYES, ROBERT CELL, RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS

DEPARTMENT, Does 1-100, You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) individually

and collectively fully agree that you must act in good faith and accordance

with the Law, cease all conspiracy, fraud, identity theft, em'~~zzlement,

deprivation under the color of law, extortion, embezzlement, bank fraud,

harassment, conspiracy to deprive, and other violations of the law, and

TERMINATE these proceeding immediatelX, and pay the below mentioned

Three Hundred Million Dollar Restitution and Settlement payment, and

releasing all special deposit funds and/or Credits due to Affiant and/or

~ Complainant(s)/Plaintiff(s).

XIV. Three Hundred Million ($300,000,000.00 USD) Restitution

Settlement Payment REQilIRED

Furthermore, if You/ Defendants)/Respondents) fail to respond and

perform within three (3) days from the date of receipt of this communication by

providing verified evidence and proof of the facts and conditions set forth herein,

accompanied by affidavits sworn under penalty of perjury as required by law,
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~ Gre~ory D Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reves, William Pratt, Robert

Gell, GREGORY D EASTWOOD, ROBERT C V BOWMAN, WILLIAM PRATT,

GEORGE REYES, ROBERT CELL, RNERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS

DEPARTMENT, Does 1-100, hereby agree that, within three (3) days of receipt of

this contract offer, You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) shall issue restitution payment

in the total sum certain of Three Hundred Million U.S. Dollars ($300,000,000.00

USD), which shall become immediately due and payaUle to TMWG EXPRESS

TIlUSTO, TMKEVIN WALKERU ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERU, and/or

TMKEVIN VVALKERO IRR TRUST: Complainants)/Plaintiff(s).

XV. One Trillion Dollar ($1,000,000,000,000.00 USDA
Default Tud~ement and Lien

If ~.'ou/ Defendant(s) j Respondents) fail to respond and perform within

three (3) days from the date of receipt of this communication, as

contractually ret~uired, You/ Defendants)/Respondents) hereby

individually and collectively, fully agree, that the entire amount evidenced

and itein~zed i~-i Invaiee #RI~ISHERTREnS1231202~, totaling Or~~ ~ rillion

Dollars ($1,000,000,000,000.00), shall become immediately due and payable

~ in full.

Furthermore, if You/Respondent(s)/Defendant(s), fail to respond and

perform within three (3) dais from the date of receipt of this communication,v

You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s), individually and collectively, admit the

statements and claims by TACIT PROCURATION, and completely agree

that you/they individually and collectively are guilty of fraud, racketeering,

indentity theft, treason, Ureach of trust and fiduciary duties, extortion,

coercion, deprivation of rights under the color of law, conspiracy to deprive

of rights under the color of lam; monopolization of trade and commerce,

forced peonage, obshuction of enforcement, extortion of a national/

internationally protected person, false imprisonment, torture, creating trusts

-30 of 42-
NUI0.:[OFDEFAliti(ANDZatiu,IIA L~.IE~«Ai .Ci1,~.SFiR.4iY, UEYRR.1IIOti 01'NuHTa LNLeR L'ffECULUR OFCAX',QiE:"PI71'IHEfl.fltiuRiluN,('.V ERCII)ti, iIIEA>ON

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 91 of 435   Page ID #:91

Page 92 of 629



Self-Executing Contract and Security Agreement- Registered 14ai1 #RF?75821088US — DAT'ED: January' 28. 2025

in restraint of trade dereliction of fiduciary duties, bank fraud, breach of trust,

2

3

4

5

6 I

7

8

9

l0

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

I~ treason, tax evasion, bad faith actions, dishonor, injury and damage to Affiant.

'i XVI. TUDGEMENT AND COMMERCIAL LIEN
ALT'I'I~ORI~A'~'IUN

Moreover, if You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s), fail to respond within three

(3) days from the date of receipt of this communication, you/they individually and

collectively, fully and unequivocally Decree, Accept, fully Authorize fu1 accord

with UCC section y), indorse, support, and advocate for a judgement, and/or

~LTMMARY jUDGEI~~IENT, and/or c~mmereial lien of One Trillion Dallars

($1,000,000,000,000.00) against You/ Respondent(s)/ Defendant(s), Gregory D

Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, Robert Gell,

GREGORY D EASTWOOD, ROBERT C V BOWMAN, 4VILLIANI PRATT, GEORGE

REYES, ROBERT GELL, RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT, Does

1-100, in favor of, TMWG EXPRESS TRUSTO, TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE,

TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO, and/or TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR TRUST, and/or

their lawfully designated ASSIGl~TEE~S}.

Finally, If You/Respondent(s)/Defendant(s), fail to respond within three (3)

days from the date of receipt of this communication, You/Defendant(s)/

Respondents) individually and collectively, EXPRESSLY, FULLY, and

unequivocally A~:thori~e, indorse, support anc! advoc~#e for TMWG EXPRESS

TRUSTO, TMKEVIN WALKEROO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO, and/or

TMKEVIN WALKERCU IRR TRUST, and/or their lawfully designated ASSIGNEES)

to formally notify the United States Treasury, Internal Revenue Service, the

respective Congress (wo)man, U.S. Attorney General, and/or any person,

individual, legal fiction, and/or person, or ens legis Affiant deems necessary,

including but not limited to submitting the requisite torm(s) 1Uyy-A, lUyy-UlU,

1099-C, 1096, 1040, 1041, 1041-V, 1040-V, 3949-A, with the One Trillion Dollars

($1,000,000,000,000.00 USD) as the income to You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s)
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and lost revenue and/or income to Atfiant, and/or TMWG EXPRESS TRUSTU,

TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO, and/or TMKEVIN

WALKEROO IRR TRUST, and/or their lawfully designated ASSIGNEE(S).

SUIi~IlVIARY TUI~GEMENT, U.C.C. 3-505 PRESUMED
DISHONOR

Said income is to be assessed and claimed as income by/ to You/

Defendants)/Respondent(s), and/or by filing a lawsuit followed by a DEMAND

or similar for SUMMARY JUDGEMENT as a matter of law, in accordance with

California Cade of Civil ~'roce~lure ~ 437c(c) and Federal Rule of Civil Procedure

56(a), and/or executing an Affidavit Certificate of Non-Response, Dishonor,

'I Judgement, and Lien Authorization, in accordance with U.C.C. § 3-505, and/or

issue an ORDER TO PAY or BILL OF EXCHANGE to the U.S. Treasury and IRS,

said sum certain of ~Dne Trillion U.S. Dollars ($1,000,QOO,OOQ,QOQAU USD), for

immediate credit to Affiant, and/or TMWG EXPRESS TRUSTO, TMKEVIN

WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO, and/ or TMKEVIN WALKERO

IRR TRUST, and/or their law€ally d~si~ated ASSIGl~TEE(S}, with this Self-

Executing Contract and Security Agreement servings as prima facie evidence of

You/Respondent(s)/Defendant(s)'s Verified INDEBTEDNESS to Affiant, Affiant,

and/or TMWG EXPRESS TRUSTO, TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS

WALKERO, and/or TMKEVIN W.ALKERO IRR TRUST, and/or their la~a~fully

designated ASSIGNEE(S).

Should it Ue deemed necessary, the Claimant(s)/Plaintiff(s) are fuliv

Authorized (in accord with U.C.0 ~ 9-509) to file a UCC commercial LIEN and/or

UCC1 Financing Statement to perfect interest and/or secure full satisfaction of the

adjudged sum of One Trillion Dollars ($1,000,000,000,000.00 USD).

//

**'~ SELF-EXECUTING CONTRACT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT'~'~'~

Again for the record, this contract, received and accented per the mailbox rule, is
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self-executing and serves as a SECURITY AGREEMENT, and establishes a lien,

Authorized by You/They/the DEBTOR(S). Acceptance of this contract is deemed to

occur at the moment it is dispatched via mail, in accordance with the mailbox rule

established in common law. Under this rule, an acceptance becomes effective and

binding once it is properly addressed, stamped, and placed in the control of the postal

service, as supported by Adams v. Lindsell (1818)106 ER 250. Furthermore, as a self-

executin~ agreement, this contract creates immediate and enforceable obligations

without the need for further action, functioning also as a SECURITY AGREEMENT under

Article 9 of the Uniform Commercial Cade (~TCC).

*X* SELF-EXECUTING CONTRACT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT'~'~'~

~~

~i7 1 Vl 1 LL S l~ t1CQ V 1~~7~~1~I t~..~.

If the addressees) or an intended recipient of this notice #ail to respond

addressing each point, on a point by poinE basis, they individually and

collectively accept all of the statements, declaration, stipulations, facts, and

claims as TP.'UTH and fact by TACiT PI~CCURiATION, all issues are deemed

settled RES TUDICATA, STARE DECISIS and by COLLATERAL ESTOPPEL.

You may not argue, controvert, or otherwise protest the finality of the

administrative findings in any subsequent process, whether administrative or

;udicial. (See Black's Law Dictionary 6th Ed. for an~~ terms yeu do not "understand").

Your failure to completely answer and respond will result in your agreeing

not to argue, controvert or otherwise protest the finality of the administrative

findings in any process, whether administrative or judicial, as certified by

Notary or Witness Acceptor in an Affidavit Certificate of Non Response and/or

judgement, or similar.

Should YUU fail to respond,~rovide partial, unsworn, or incomplete

answers, such are not acceptable to me or to any court of law. See, Sieh's

Hatcheries, Inc. v. Lindley, 13 F.R.D. 113 (1952)., "Defendant(s) made no request for
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an extension of time in which to answer the request for admission of facts and tiled

only an unsworn response within the time permitted," thus, under the specific

provisions of Ark. and Fed. R. Civ. P. 36, the facts in question were deemed

admitted as true. Failure to answer is well established in the court. Beasley v. U.

S., 81 F. Supp. 518 (1948)., "I, therefore, hold that the requests will be considered as

having been admitted." Also as previously referenced, "Statements of fact

contained in affidavits which are not rebutted by the opposing party's affidavit or

pleadings may be accepted as true by the trial court." --Winsett v Donaldson, 244

N.W.2d 355 (Mich. 1976).

COPY of this ACTUAL AND CONSTRUCTIVE NOTICE sent to the followii~

WITNESSES by wad of Registered Mail with Misprision of Felony Obli ate ions:

To cc: lames R. McHenry III, Pam Bondi, Agents) Tn/C"c. Michael Hestrin, Fiduciary(ies),
C/o OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL C/o Office of the DistrictAttomey
950 Pennsylvania Avenue Nw 3960 Orangc Strcct
ins-,~H:.,,.~,.,-, n:~+,.:,.t ,.F r-,.t,...,~.:~ r~n~zrn....,......b.., ..,~...~.,.._,.,..,...., , ~..,,...,.,~ nivnr~iuciaiiiuni~a~92.ivij
Registered Mail # RF775R21091US Registered Mail # RF77582110~US.

Tn/C'c" Rob Bonta, Fiduciary(ies),
C/o Office of the Attorney General
1300 "I" Street
Sacramento, California [95814-2919]
Registered Mail # RF77~82111=1U5.

Tn/('c" Douglas O'Donnell, Agent(s), Fiduciary(ies)
C/o Internal Revenue Service
1111 Constihition Avenue, North West
Washington, District of Colombia [20224]
Registered Mail # RF77~821128tJS.

~~

~~

~~

~~

~~

~~

~~

//

~~

~~
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Invoice # RIVSHERTREAS12312024

INVOICE and/or TRUE BILL
Dear Valued Defendant(s), Respondent(s), Customer(s), Fiduciary(ies}, Agent(s), and/or
DEBTOR(S):

It has come to OUR attention that you are deemed guilty of multiple felony crimes, violations of
U.S. Code, U.CC, the Constitution, and the law. You have ar currently still are threatening, extorting,
depriving, coercing, damaging, injuring, and causing irreparable physical, mental, emotional, and
financial harm to T`"KEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, T"'WG EXPRESS T7ZUSTO, TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR
TRUST and its/their beneficiary(ies), and their Fiduciary(ies), Trustee(s), Executor(s), Agent(s), and
Representatives. You remain in default, dishonor, and have an outstanding past due balance due
immediately, to wit:

1. 18 US. Code § 1341- Frauds and swindle : Q10.000.000.00

2. 18 U.S. Code § 4 - Misprision of felony X1.000.000.00

3. Professional and personal fees and costs associated with
preparing documents for this matter: $100,000,000.00

4. 15 U.S. Cade § 2 -Monopolizing trade a felony; penalty: $200,000,000.00

5. 18 U.S. Code $ 241- Conspuacy against rights: $9.000,000,000.00

6. 18 US. Code § 242 -Deprivation of rights under color of law: $9,000,000,000.00

~. i a t r G. c'~P a i~aa - Re„k fre,~a~ ~i nn,nnn,00n nn
(fine and/or up to 30 }'ears imprisonment)

8. 15 U.S. Code ~ 1122 -Liability of United States and Sh~tes, and
instrumentalities and officials thereof: $100,000,000,000.00

9. 15 US. Code ~ 1-Trusts, etc., in restraint of trade illegal; penalty
(floe and/or up to 10 years imprisonment): $900,000,000.00

10. 18 U.S. Code $ 1951-Interference with commerce by threats or violence
(P .: a: c'./o; ::p ~ ~~ j ccr ia:pri~oana:.): a.,~.',0`~,`,~C.^.,CO^.~Q

Ii. Title 18 U.S. Code § 112 - Protection of foreign officials, official guests, and

internationally protected persons: $11,000,000.00

12. 18 U.S. Code $ 878 -Threats and extortion against foreign officials, official
guests, or uiternationalty pi~otect~d }~isuiu (foie and/ur uy to 20 years

imprisonment): $500,000,000.00

13. 1S U.S. Code ~ 880 -Receiving the proceeds of extortion (fine and/or up to
~ 3 years imprisonmencj: Tiuu,uv"u,uuu.Gii

14. Use of''"'I~VIN LEWIS WAL.KER~: x 3 $3,000,000.00

15. Fraud, conspiracy, obslruchion, identity theft, extortion,
bad faith actions, treason, monopolizarion of trade and commerce,

bank fraud, threats, coercion, idenrily theft, mental trauma,
emotional anguish and trauma. embezzlement, larceny, felony crimes,

loss of time and thus enjoyable life, deprivation of rights under the color of law
'~ 6 I I harassment, Waring against the Constitution, injury and damage: $TT7,075,000,000.00

~~ Total Due: ~1000~000,000,000.00 USI
Good Faith Discounh $999,700,000,000.00 USI

,~ b Total Due by 01/31/2025: $300.000,000.00 USI
Total Due after 01/31/2025: $1,000,0(10,000.000.00 USI
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1.Exhibit A: Affidavih Power of Attorney In Fact'

2. Exhibit B: Private UCC Contract Trust/ UCC1 filing #2024385925-4.

3. Exhibit C: Private UCC Contract Trust/ UCC3 filing ##2024402990-2 .

4. Exhibit D: Affidavit Right of Travel CANCELLATION, TERMINATION, AND

REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL "For Hire" DRIVER'S LICENSE CONTRACT

and AGREEMENT. LICENSE/ BOND # B6735991

5. Exhibit E: Revocation Termination and Cancelation of Franchise.

6. Exhibit F: CITATION/ BOND #TE464702, accepted under threat, duress, and

coercion: AS EVIDENCED BY SIGNATURE LINE.

~ 7. Exhibit G: Automobile's PRNATE PLATE displayed on the automobile

8. Exhibit H: Screenshot of "Automobile" and "commercial vehicle" from DMV

1311 website
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9._Exhibit I: Screenshot of CA CODE ~ 260 from htt~s:,[f leginfo.legislature.ca.gov

10. Exhibit J: Photos) of Defendant/Respondent Gregory D Eastwood.

11. Exhibit K: Phota(s) of Defendant/Respondent RoUert C V Bowman.

12. Exhibit L: Photos) of Defendant/ Respondent Wiliam Pratt.

13. Exhibit M: AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of STATUS, ASSETS, RIGHTS,

JURISDICTION, AND PROTECTIONS as national/non-citizen national, foreign

government, foreign official, internationally protected person, international

organization, secured party/secured creditor, and/or national of the United

States, #RF661448964US.

14. Exhibit N: national/non-citizen national passport card #035510079.

15. Eachibit O: national/non-citizen national passport book #A39235161.

16.Exhibit P: TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKEROO Copyright and Trademark Agreement.

~ 17. Euhibit Q: NOTICE OF CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING,

CONSPIRACY, DEPRNATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY

THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON, #RF775820621 US.
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WORDS DEFINED GLOSSARY OF ~'E1~li~TS:
As used in this Affidavit, the following words and terms are as defined in this section, non-obstante:

1. automoUile: a passenger vehicle that does not transport persons for hire. This includes station wagons,

sedans, vans, and sport utility vehicles. See, California Vehicle Code (CVC~ §465.

2. commercial vehicle: A "commercial vehicle" is a vehicle which is used or maintained for the

transportation of persons for hire, compensatiory or profit or designed, used, or maintained primarily

for the transportation of property (for example, trucks and pickups). See CVC §~

3. motor vehicle: The term "motor vehicle' means every description of carriage or other contrivance

propelled ar drawn by mechanical power and used fur commercial purposes ~n the highways in the

transportation of passengers, passengers and property, or property or cargo. See 18 U.S. Code 6 31 - ~

Definitions.
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4. financial institution a  person• an inclividual, a private banker, a business engaged in vehicle sales,

including automobile, airplane, and boat sales, persons involved in real estate closings and settlements,

the United States Postal Service, a comrnercial bank or trust company, any credit union, an agency of

the United States Government or of a State or local government carrying out a duty or power of a

busutess described in this paragraph, a broker or dealer in szc:urilies ur comrnodilies, a currency

exchange, or a business engaged in the exchange of currency, funds, or value that substitutes for

currency or funds, financial agency, a loan or finance company, an issuer, redeemer, or cashier of

travelers' checks, checks, money orders, or similar instruments, an operator of a credit card system, an

insurance company, a licensed sender of money or any other person who engages as a business in the

transmission of currency, funds, or value that substitutes for currency, including any person who

engages as a business in an informal money transfer system or any network of people who engage as a

business in facilitating the txansfer of money domestically or internationally outside of the

conventional financial institutions system. Ref 31 U.S. Code G 5312 -Definitions and application. it

5. individual: As a noun, this term denotes a single person as distinguished from a group or class, and

also, very commonly, a private or natural person as distinguished from a partnership, corporation, or

association; but it is said that this restrictive signification is not necessarily inherent in the word, and

that it may, in proper cases, include artificial persona. As an adjective: Existing as an indivisible entity.
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Of or relating to a single person or thing, as opposed to a group.— See Black's Law Dictionary 4th, 7th, ~

and 8th Edition ~a~es 913, 777, and 2263 res~ectivel~

6. person: Term may include artificial beings, as corporations. The term means an individual, corporation,

business trust, estate, trust, partnership, limited liability company, association, joint venture,

goveriunent, governmental subdivision, agency, or instrumentality, public corporation, or any other

legal or commercial entity. The term "person" shall be construed to mean and include an individual, a

trust, estate, partnership, association, company or corporation. The term "person" means a natural

person or an organization. -Artificial persons. Such as are created and devised by law for the purposes

of scxiety and g~v~rnmenl, called "corporations°  ~r be~dies politic." -Natural persons. Such as are

formed by nature, as distinguished from artificial persons, or corporations. -Private person An

individual who is not the incumbent of an office. Persons are divided by law into natural and artificial.

Natural persons are such as the God of nature formed us; artificial are such as are created and devised

by human laws, for the purposes of society and government, which are called "corporations" or "bodies

politic." —See Uniform Commercial Code ~ CCL$ 1-201, BlacKs Law Dictionary 1st, 2nd, and 4th

edition gages 892. 895, and 1299, res~ectivel~. 27 Code of Federal Regulations (CFRI § 72.11 -Meaning

of lerrns. and 26 Unil~d Stales Code (U.S. Cede) ~ 7701- Definitions.

7. bank: a person engaged in the business of banking and includes a savings bank, savings and loan

association, credit union, and trust company. The terms "banks", "national bank", "national banking

association", "member bank", "board", "district", and "reserve bank" shall have the meanings assigned

to them in section 221 of this title. An institution, of great value in the commercial world, empowered

to receive deposits of money, to make loans. and to issue its promissory notes, (designed to circulate as

money, and commonly called "bank-notes" or "Dank-bills") or to perform any one or more of these

functions. The term "bank" is usually restricted in its application to an incorporated body; while a

private individual making it his business to conduct banking operations is denominated a "banker."

Banks in a commercial sense are of three kinds, to wit; (1) Of deposit; (2) of discount; (3) of circulation.

Strictly speaking, the term "bank" implies a place for the deposit of money, as that is the most obvious

purpose of such an institution. —See, UCC 1-201, 4-105, 12 U.S. Code ~ 221a, Black's Law Dictionary

1st, 2nd, 4th 7th, and 8th, ~a~es 117-118, 116-117, 183-184, 139-140, and 437-439.
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8. discharge _To cancel or unloose the obligation of a contract; to make an agreement ar conhract null and ~

inoperative. Its principal species are rescission, release, accord and satisfaction, performance,

judgement, composition, bankruptcy, merger. As applied to demands claims, right of action,

incumbrances, etc., to discharge the debt or claim is to extinguish it, to annul its obligatory force, to

satisfy it. And here also the term is generic; thus a dent , a mortgage. As a noun, the word means the act

or instrument by which the binding force of a contract is terminated, irrespective of whether the

contract is carried out to the full extent contemplated (in which case the discharge is the result of

performance) or is broken off before complete execution. See, Blacks Law Dictionary 1st, page

9. pay: To discharge a debt; to deliver to a creditor the value of a debt, either in

money or in goods, for his acceptance. To pay is to deliver to a creditor the

value of a debt, either in money or In goods, for his acceptance, by which the

debt is discharged. See Blacks Law Dictionary 1st, 2nd, and 3rd edition, pages

880, 883, and 1339 respectively.

10. payment The performance of a duty, promise, or obligation, or discharge of a debt or liability. by the

delivery of money or other value. Also the money or thing so delivered. Performance of an obligation

by the delivery of money or same other v,~luable thing accepted in partial or full discharge of the

obligation. [Cases: Payment 1. C.J.S. Payment § 2.] 2. The money or other valuable thing so delivered in

satisfaction of an obligation. See Blacks Law Dictionary 1st and 8th edition, pages 880-811 and

3576-3577, respectively.

11. driver: The term "driver" (i.e: "driver's license") means One employed in conducting a coach, carriage,

wagon, or other vehicle, with horses, mules, or other animals.

12. may: An awciliary verb qualifying the meaning of another verb by expressing ability, competency,

liberty, permission, probability or contingency. —Regardless of the instrument, however, whether

constitution, statute, deed, contract or whatnot, courts not infrequently construe "may" as "shall" or

"must".— See Black's :aw Dictionary 4th Edition page 1131.

13. extortion: The term "extortion" means the obtaining of property from another, with his consent,

induced by wrongful use of actual or threatened force, violence, or fear, or under color of official

right.— See 18 U.S. Code & 1951 -Interference with commerce by threats or violence.
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14. national: "foreign government", "foreign official", "internationally protected person", "international ~

organization", "national of the United States", "official guest," and/or "non-citizen national." They all

have the same meaning. See Title 18 U.S. Code § 112 -Protection of foreign officials, official guests, and

internationallyprotected persons.

15. United States: For the purposes of this Affidavit, the terms "iJnited States" and "U.S." ~

mean only the Federal Legislative Democracy of the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, U.S.

Virgin Islands, Guam, American Samoa, and any other Territory within the "United

States," which entity has its origin and jurisdiction from Article 1, Section 8, Clause

17-18 and Article IV, Section 3, Clause 2 of the Constitution for the United States of

America. The terms "United States" and "U.S." are NOT to be construed to mean or include

the sovereign, united 50 states of America.

16. fraud: deceitful practice or Willful device, resorted to with intent to deprive another of his right, or in

some manner to do him an injury. As distinguished fmm negligence, it is al~~ays positive, intentional.

as applied to contracts is the cause of an error bearing on material part of the contract, created or

continued by aztifice, with design to obtain some unjust advantage to the one party, or to cause an

inconvenience or toss to the other. in the sense of court of equity, properly includes all acts, omissions,

and concealments which involved a breach of legal or equitable duty, trust, or confidence justly

reposed, and are injurious to another, or by which an undue and unconscientious advantage is taken of

another. See B1acKs Law Dictionary 1st and 2nd Edition gages 521-522 and 517 res~ectivel~

7. color: appearance, semblance. or simulacrum, as distinguished from that which is real. A prima facie or I

apparent right. Hence, a deceptive appearance; a plausible, assumed exterior, concealing a lack of

reality; a a disguise or pretext. See, B1acKs Law Dictionary 1st Edition, ~a~e 222.

18. colorable: That which is in appearance only, and not in reality, what it purports to be. See. Black's Law

Dictionary 1st Edition, ~aQ~3.

//

//

//

//
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Cotulty of Riverside )

Commerciril O~~th ruzd Verific:~ition

The State of California )

I, KEVIN ~ti'ALKER. under my unlimited liat~ilin~ and Commercial Oath proceeding
J

ul good faith being of sound mold states that the facts contained herein are true,

correct, complete and not misleading to the best of Affiant's knowledge and belief

under penalh~ of ulterrlation~l Commercial Law and state this to be HIS affidavit of

Truth regarding sane signed old sealed this 28TH day of JA~'UARY in the tear of

Our Lord two thousand and twenty five: ~~,

proceeding sr.ii 1r.~ris, In Proprip Persona, by Special Lir►rited Appearance,
All rights reserved without prejudice or recourse, UCC § 1-308, 3-402.

Bye:. ,-%`~ .~
Ke lNalker, A`tforney [r~ Fact, Secztrecl Prirty,

Executor, national, private harik(er) EIN # 9x-xxxxxxx

Let this document stand as truth before the Alnught~T Supreme Creator and let it be

established before men according as the scriptures with: "Brit i f tlre~ will trot liste~t,

take orie or t~vo others Along, so tlraf every matter rrra~ he est~rblislted h~ tl~e fest-irltoft~ of t~t►o'

ICI Oi' ~~li'~'t ZUI~/It'S~t'S.'~ ~1~T~tjJ~~U 1 :10. "Iil I~lt' ii10[ljjl Of I(f~0 0)~ t~li't'~ i17~1i1~55ey, ~~h11j t~Z~t'i f

word be esfabGslred" 2 CoriyrNriaris 13:1.
^\~ \Sui j~~ri , B~ Spe~~iral Li►arited A~~pe~irrarr~~e,

1 / / ~A~y: ~--
ill ~n~belle Nlort~l (WITNESS)

5~ri jrrris, B~ Special Limited AE~pearcrrrc~e,

By:
(,nrc~v 1~';ilk~r (WTTNF~~;I ---- — -,

~ ~~~

~ ~~~

-# 1 of ~2-
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NOTICE:

Using a notary on this document does riot constitute any adhesion, rtor does it alter my

status in any rrcanner. The purpose for notary is verification and identification only and

not for entrance into any foreign jurisdiction.

~~

~~

/~

U~ I~AT:
A notary public or ocher officer completing this cer¢ficatc
ve[ifies only the identity of rlu in3iY-idvai who 3gr;ed llu
document to which this califica[e ~s attached, and no[ the
nuchfulness, ucurxy, of validity of Neat donunent I

State of Riverside )
ss.

County of California )

Subscribed and swe~ to (or affirmed before me on this 28th day of -anuar 225 by Kevin Walker proved

to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the nerson(sl ~vho appeared before me.

Votary public ~° , JOYTI PATEL
1 Notary Public -California

Riverside County
° Commission M 2407742

SeBL' ~,;; •' ~y Comm. EapirEs Dui 8, 2036
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From/Plaintiff: Kevin: Walker, sui iuris, Iiz Propria Persona.
Frv~~itnr Autl~nri~v~ Rv»racas~tnti~~a Cv~rirarl Pnrhv Ailnctvr RvnaRrinry

2
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g
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to
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26 ~

27

f~:3

TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, T"'KEVIN LEWIS WALKERO
..• tioncr~ ro,a<:err is ~ortce: ro v[u~c~Fai. ,..

C~O 30650 Rancho California Road Suite #406-251 •~• ~onc~e rorainrc~rn~isrvorice r~ncervr ~~~
Temecula, California [92591] • ~• sr:i,r-r;~i~:c~~~ n~c c o~ruar r.~~vu ~H:c ukn ~ .acer:e~tr:rvr •a~
non-domestic zvithout the United States
Email: teamC~.~walkernovagroup.com

To/Defendant(s)/Respon~en s~ Gregory D Eastwood,
1\V VGlt L. V LVVV 11IQll~ 13CV1~C 1\Cy CJ~ 1\V VClI VCll~ \..1 LQU.

C/o SOUTI--IWFST JUSTICE CENTER
30755-D Auld Road
Murrieta, California [92563]
Registered Mail # RF775822582US
Email: info s~riversidesheriff.org / sshermam~slaw4cops.com

To/Defendant(s~/Res~ondent(sj: Chad Bianco.
r^ n:~.'L~:~,~i~..^.~.rr~Tv cucnrrrv

4095 Lemon Street, 2nd floor
Riverside, California [92501]
Registered Mail # RF775822596US
Email: u~fo~~%rieersidesheriff.org / sshermanRslaw~4~ops.com

AFFIDAVIT and Plain Statement of Facts
NOTICE OF DEFAULT AND OPPORTUNITY TO CURE ~vD

NOTICE OF FRAUD, RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER
THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, KIDNAPPING

Kevin: ~ti'al~er, TMKEVIN WALKERO
ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS
WALKEROO, TMKEVIN WALKEROO IRR
11<Uj 1,

Claimant(s)Pl~i~~t of f (s),

Z~S.
Chad Bianco, Gregory D Eastwood,
IZob~ert ~ V Bownn~n, George RPves,
vv~iiiia~i~ i~in`ai, i~vv~ii v2ii, ~11AL
BIANCO, GREGORY D EASTWOOD,
ROBERT C V BOWMAN, WILLIAM
PRATT, GEORGE REYES, ROBERT
GET L; RIVERSIDE COUNTY
SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT, Does 2-100
Irtcl~~sive,

n „r ,,. a,,,., ,. i„ ~ m ,,,.M,,,, a,,, . ~ i~ ~
Le~ciiuurai~~/~1~c~Nvreuciii~~~

CITATIQN/BOND NO.: TE464702

1. FRAUD
7. RAC'KFTFFR(NC:

3. EMBEZZLEMENT
4. IDENTTI'Y THEFT
S. CONPSIRACY
6. DEPRNATION OF RIGHTS UNDER

CQLOR OF LAW
7. RECEIVING EXTORTION PROCEEDS
8. FALSE PRETENSES
9. EXTORTION
10. UNLAWFUL IMPRISONMENT
11. TORTURE
12. KIDNAPPING
l3. FORCED PEONAGE
1-i. MONOPOLIZATION OF TRADE AND

COMMERCE
15. BANK FRAUD
16. TRANSPORTATION OF STOLEN

PROPERTY, MONEY, & SECURTI'IES
l7. CONSIDERED AND STIPULATED ONE

TRILLION DOLLAR 01,000,000,000,000.00)
JUDGEMENT AND LIEN.

COMES NOW, Claimants)/Plaintiff(s) TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE and

iMK~;Vlly L~;1N15 1NAL1<~;1tV and ~MK~:Vlly WL~LK~;1tV llllt 11tUS1; (hereinaYter

"Plaintiffs"), by and through their Attorney-In-Fact, Kevin: Walker, who is

proceeding sui juris, In Pro,pria Persona (pro per), and by Special Limited

-1 of41-
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Appearance. Kevin is a natural freeborn Sovereign and state Citizen of California

the republic in its De'jure capacity as one of the several states of the Union 1789.

This incidentally makes him anon-citizen national/national of the republic as per

the De'Jure Constitution for the United States 1777/1789.

Claimants)/Plaintiff(s), acting through their Attorneys)-in-Fact, assert their

urutlienable right to contract, as secured by Article I, Section 10 of the

Constitution, which states: "No State shall... pass any Law impairing the Obligation

of Contracts." and thus which prohibits states from impairing the obligation of

contracts. This clause unequivocally prohibits states from impairing the oUligation

of contracts, including but not limited to, a trust and contract agreement as an

Àttorney-In-Fact,' and any private contract existing between Plaintiffs and

Defendants. A copy of the 'Affidavit: Power of Attorney In Fact,' is attached hereto

as Exhibits A and incorporated herein by reference. Plaintiffs further rely on their

unalienable and inherent rights under the Constitution and the common law—

rights that predate the formation of the state and remain safeguarded by due

process of law.

I. Constitutional Basis:
Plaintiffs assert that their private rights are secured and protected under the

Constitution, common law, and exclusive equity, which govern their ability to

freely contract and protect their propert~T and interests..

Plaintiffs respectfully assert and affirm:

• "The individual may stand upon his constitutional rights as a citizen. He is entitled

to carry on his private business in his own way. His power to contract is ~r»li~nited.

He owes no such duty [to submit his books and papers for an examination] to the

State, since he receives nothing therefrom, beyond the protection of his life and

property. His rights are such as existed by the law of the land <<:ommon LawJ long

antecedent to the organization of the State, and can only be taken from him by due

process of law, and in accordance with the Constitution. Among his rights are a

-Zor4t-
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refusal to incriminate himself, and the immunity of himself and his property from

arrest or seizure except under a warrant of the law. He owes nothing to the public

so long as he does not trespass upon their rights." (Hale v. Henkel, 201 U.S. 43, 47

[1905) ).

• "The claim and exercise of a constitutional rig?nt cannot be converted into a

crime."—Miller v U.S., 230 F 2d 486, 489.

• "Where rights secured by the Constitution are involved, there can be no rule

making or legislation which would abrogate them." —Miranda v. Arizona, 384 U.S.

• "T`here can be no sanction or penalty imposed upon one because of this exercise of

constitutional rights." — Sherar v. Cullen, 481 F. 945.

• "A law repugnant to the Constitution is void." —Marburg v. Madison, 5 U.S. (1

Cranch)137,177 (1803).

• "It is not the duty of the citizen to surrender his rights, liberties, and immunities

under the guise of police power or any other governmental power." —Miranda v.

ArizorTa, 384 U.S. 436, 491(1966).

• "An unconstitutional apt is not law; it confers na rights; it imposes n~ duties; affords

no protection; it creates no office; it is, in legal contemplation, as inoperative as

though it had never been passed."— Norton v. Shelby Coirnty,118 U.S. 425, 442

(1886).

• "No one is bound to obey an unconstitutional lave; and no courts are bound to

enforce it." — 16 Agri. Jur. 2d, Sec. 177, Late Arri. Jur. 2d, Sec. 256.

• "Sovereignty itself remains with the people, by whom and for whom all

government exists and acts." — Yick Wo v. Hopkins,118 U.S. 356, 370 (1886).

II. Su~remacv Clause
Plaintiffs respectfully assert and affirm that:

• The Supremacy Clause of the Constitution of the United States (Article VI, Clause

2) establishes that the Constitution, federal laws made pursuant to it, and treaties

made under its authority, constitute the "supreme Law of the Land", and thus take

-3 of 41-
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priority over any conflicting state laws. It provides that state courts are bound by,

and state constitutions subordinate to, the supreme law. However, federal statutes

and treaties must be within the parameters of the Constitution; that is, they must be

pursuant to the federal government's enumerated powers, and not violate other

constitutional limits on federal power ... As a constitutional provision identifying

the supremacy of federal law, the Supremacy Clause assumes the underlying

priority of federal authority, albeit only when that authority is expressed in the

Constitution itself; no matter what the federal or state governments might wish to

do, they must stay within the boundaries of the Constitution.

III. NOTICE OF DEFAULT and OPPORTUNITY TO CURE

This affidavit contract and security agreement, serves as formal NOTICE OF

DEFAULT and Q►I~~~I~ i CTNITY Td CURE, concerning Contract/Bond/Ticket

Number TE464702, which v~~as conditionally accepted contingent upon proof of the

conditions set forth herein, governed by the principles of contract law, legal

maxims, common law, and the Uniform Commercial Code (UCC), including but

not limited t~ ACC §§ 1-103, 2-202, 2-204, 2-206, and the mailb~~yp~stal gale.

The undersigned, Kevin: Walker; herein referred to as Affiant is the Agent,

Attorney-In-Fact, holder in due course, and Secured Party and Creditor of and for

TMKEVIN WALKEROO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO, TMKEVIN WALKEROO

IRIS TRUST. Affiant hereby states that he is of legal age and competent to state on

Uelief and first hand personal knowledge that the facts set forth herein as duly

noted below are true, correct, complete, and presented in good faith, regarding the

coerced and extorted commercial contract OFFER/CONTRACT/TICKET/BOND

#TE464702, listed under TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO, pertaining to the private

trust property and private automobile hereafter referred to as "Private Property".

I V • 
~L ~L 1 T • !~ • 7 • • • T ~L K.lvotice or r~aminisirarive rrocess ~~ ~•

This VERIFIED Affidavit, NOTICE, and SELF-EXECUTING CONTRACT

SECURITY AGREEMENT concerns Defendants)/Respondent(s)/You, Chad

-4of41-
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Bianco, Gre~ory D Eastwood, Robert L V Bowman, George Reves, William Pratt,

CHAD BIANCO, GREGORY D EASTWOOD, ROBERT C V BOWMAN, WILLIAM

PRATT, GEORGE REYES, RNERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT, Does

1-100 Inclusive, and their blatant bad faith acts of fraud, racketeering, conspiracy,

threats and extortion against foreign officials, official guests, or internationally

protected persons, extortion, emliezzlement, larceny, coercion, identity theft,

extortion of national/ internationally protected person, conspiracy to deprive of

rights under the color of law, treason, bank fraud, trusts, etc., in restraint of trade,

frauds and s~%indles, mail fraud, forced peonage, monopolization of trade and

commerce, willful violation of the Constitution, deprivation of rights under color of

law, monopolization of trade and commerce, and intentional and willful and

intentional trespass and infringement of the TMKEVIN LEWIS Wt~LKERO

trademark, trade name, patent and copyright.

As with any administrative process, You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s},

Gregory D Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, Robert

Gell, GREGORY D EASTVVOOD, ROBERT C V BOV~T1V1ri~T~ WILLIAM PRATT,

GEORGE REYES, ROBERT GELL, RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS

DEPARTMENT, Does 1-100lnclitsive may controvert the statements and/or claims

made by Affiants by executing and delivering a verified response point by point, in

affidavit form, sworn and attes#ed to under penalfy of perjury, signed by Gregory

D Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, Robert Gell,

GREGORY D EASTWOOD, ROBERT C V BOWMAN, WILLIAM PRATT, GEORGE

REYES, ROBERT GELL, RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT, Does

1-100 or other designated officer of the corporation with evidence in support Uy

Certified, Express, or Registered Mail. Answers by any other means are considered

a non-response and will be treated as anon-response.

*** SELF-EXECUTING CONTRACT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT'~'~~

Again for the record, this contract, received and accented per the mailbox

-5 of 41-
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rule, is self-executing and serves as a SECURITY AGREEMENT, and establishes

a lien, Authorized by You/They/the DEBTORS}. Acceptance of this contract is

deemed to occur at the moment it is dispatched via mail, in accordance with the

mailbox rule established in common law. Under this rule, an acceptance becomes

effective ana binding once it is properly addressed, stamped, and placed in the

control of the postal service, as supported Uy Adams v. Lindsell (1818)106 ER 250.

Furthermore, as a self-executingagreement, this contract creates immediate and

enforceable obligations without the need for further action, functioning also as a

sECURITI' AGREEP~~~,r.TI' under Article 9 of the Uniform C6mmercial Code (UCC).

*** SELF-EXECUTING CONTRACT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT'~'~'~

Contract Agreement Terms of Conditional Acceptance:
V. Plain Statement of Facts

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT, that I, ICQvin: Walker,

proceeding sui juris, In PYopia Persona, by Special Limited Appearance, a

man upon the land, a follower of the Almighty Supreme Creator, first and

foremast and the laws of man when they are not in conflict (Leviticus 18:3, 4}

Pursuant to Matthew 5:33 - 37 and James 5:12, let my yea mean yea and my

nay be nay, as supported by Federal Public Law 97-280, 96 Stat.1211, depose

and say that I, Kevin: Walker over 18 years of age, being competent to testify

and having first hand knowledge of the facts herein declare (or certify,

verify, affirm, or state) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United

States of America that the following is true and correct, to the best of my

understanding and belief, and in good faith:

1. I, Kevin: Walker, proceeding sui jurist Iri PYoprin Persona, by Special Limited

Appearance, herby state again for the record that I explicitly reserve all my

rights and waive absolutely none. See U.L.L. ~ 1-3Ut~.

2. I, Kevin: Wallcer, proceeding sui jTcris, In Propric~ Persona, by Special

Limited Appearance, herby invoke equity and fairness.

-6of41-
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3. As a a natural freeborn Sovereign, state Citizen: Californian, and

national, there is no 1ega1 requirement for me to have such a "license" for

traveling in my rip 'vate car and/or means of transport. The unrevealed

legal purpose of driver's licenses is commercial in nature. Since I do not

carry passengers 'for hire,' and I am not engaged in trade or commerce on

the highways, there is no law 'requiring' me to have a license to travel for

my own rid vate pleasure and that of my family and friends.

4. I, Kevin: Wallcer, proceeding sui jicris, Iri Propria Persona, by Special

Lifszited Appearance, herby declare, state, verify, and affirm for the record

that the commercial' and'for hire' Driver's License/Contract/Bond #

B6735991 has been canceled, revoked, terminated, and liquidated, as

evidenced by instructions and notice accepted by Steven Gordon, with the

California Department of Motor Vehicles," as evidenced by'Affidavit of

Truth' Registered Mail #RF661447751US.

~ 5. Consistent with the eternal tradition of natural common law, unless I

have harmed ar violated someone or their property, I have cam~nitted no

crime; and I am therefore not suUject to any penalty. I act in accordance

with the following U.S. Supreme Court case: "The individual may stand

upon his constitutional rights as a citizen. He is entitled to carry on his

private business in his o~n~n vvay. His g~wer to con#r~ct is unlimited. He

owes no such duty [to submit his books and papers for an examination] to

the State, since he receives nothing therefrom, beyond the protection of his

life and property. His rights are such as existed by the law of the land

[Common Law] long antecedent to the organization of the State, and can

only be taken from him by due process of law, and in accordance with the

C_;onstitution. Among his rights are a refusal to incriminate himself, and

the immunity of himself and his property from arrest or seizure except

under a warrant of the law. He owes nothing to the public so long as he

-7of41-
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does not trespass upon their rights." Hale v. Henkel, 201 U.S. 43 at 47

(1905).

6. I reserve my natural common law right not to be compelled to perform under

any contract that I did not enter into knowingly, voluntarily, and

intentionally. And furthermore, I do not accept the liaUility associated with the

compelled and pretended "benefit" of any hidden or unrevealed contract or

commercial agreement. As such, the hidden or unrevealed contracts that

supposedly create obligations to perform, for persons of subject status, are

inapplicable to me, and are null and void. If I have participated in any of the

supposed "Uenefits" associated with these hidden contracts, I have done so under

duress, for lack of any other practical alternative. I may have received such

"benefits" Uut I have not accepted them in a manner that Uinds me to anything.

7. !~ff~~n~ ~#~#es ~r_d alleges #h~! +his :4ffas~~s~;t N~ati~~ and Self-Fxec~~±ing

Contract and Security Agreement is prirrta facie evidence of fraud,

racketeering, indentity theft, treason, breach of trust and fiduciary duties,

cxtcrtior~, coercion, deprivatiaf~ of rights uiui~r t ►~ polar of lam; conspiracy to

deprive of rights under the color of law, monopolization of trade and conlnierce,

forced peonage, obstruction of enforcement, extortion of a national/

internationally protected person, false imprisotunent, torture, creating trusts in

restrai~~± of trade dereliction of fiduciar~~ d~~ties, ]aar~k fraud, breach of trust,

treason, tax evasion, bad faith actions, dishonor, injury and damage to Affiant

and proof of claim. See United States z~. Kis, 658 F.2d, 526 (7tfi Cir.1981).,

"Appellee had the burden of first proving its prima facie case and could do so

by affidavit or other evidence."

UNLAWFUL DETAINMENT AND ARREST while Traveling
~. , .,in rrivaie Hucomoniie

8. On December 31, 2024, at approximately 9:32am I, Kevin: Walker, siei juris, was

traveling nrivately in my private automobile, displaying a ̀ PRIVATE' plate,

-8of41-
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indicating I was ̀not for hire' or operating commercially, and the private

automobile was not displaying a STATE plate of any sort .This clearly

established that the riv vate automoUile was'not for hire' or 'commercial' use

and, therefore explicitly classifying the automobile as private properiv, and

NOT within any statutory and/or commercial jurisdiction. See ExhiUit G.

9. Upon being unlawfully stopped and detained Uy Defendant/ Respondents,

Gregory D Eastwood and Robert C V Bowman, I, Affiant, informed all

Defendants who willfully conspired on the scene in violation of 1$ U.S.C. §~ 241

and 242, that I was a state Citizen, non-citizen natinoal/national, ~pivat~~~

traveling in My rivate automoUile, as articulated by Me and as evidenced by

the ̀ PRIVATE' plate on the private automobile. This includes William Pratt

and George Reyes.

10.The rivate automobile and trust properti~ was not in any way displaying

STATE or government registration or stickers, and was displaying a

PRIVATE plate, removing the automobile from the Defendant's

jurisdiction. See E~ibit G.

11.The rid 'vate automobile is duly reflected on Private UCC Contract Trust/

UCC1 filing #2024385925-4, and UCC3 filing #2024402990-2, both filings

attached hereto as Exhibits B and C respectively, and incorporated herein

by reference

12.Under threat, duress, and coercion, and at gunpoint, Gregory D Eastwood and

Robert C V Bowman were presented with anational/ non-citizen national,

#035510079 and passport Uook #A39235161. Copy attached hereto as Exhibits N

and O respectively, and incorporated herein by reference.

~ 13.Defendant/Respondents, acted against the Constitution, even when reminded of

their duties to support and uphold the Constitution.

14. At no point in time were Defendants/Respondents presented with a

CALIFORNIA DRIVER'S LICENSE (COMMERCIAL CONTRACI~, and any

-9of41-
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information added to the CITATION/CONTRACT was done so in fraud,

without consent, full disclosure, and thus is void ab initio.

15. I, Kevin: Walker, szt j7-cris, should never have been stopped exercising my right

to travel, in a rivate automobile that was clearly marked "PRIVATE" and "not

for hire" and "not for commercial use."

FRAUDULENT ALTERATION OF SIGNATURE,
COERCION, ASSAULT, DISPARAGEMENT,

16. During release procedures, Defendant Robert Gell threatened to "house" Kevin:

Walker if Kevin did not sign every document presented, exactly as he (RoUert

Gell) waned Kevin to. Camera records will evidence Robert telling to return to

the release tank for no apparent reason, and then assaulting, shoving, and

pushing Kevin into the tank at the end of the walk.

17. Defendant Robert Gell went as far as aggressively rushing around a desk and

assaulting Kevin, and snatching a pen from Kevin s hand, Uecause Kevin

attempted to write ̀ under duress' by his signature.

18. Defendant Robert Gell willfully and intentionally altered Affiant's signature on

one document and crossed out ̀ UCC 1-308,' immediately after Affiant hand

wrote it on the document.

~ 19. Robert Gell stated he had no idea what an attorney-in-fact is and that Kevin:

Walker vas a, ["]jackass["].

FRUIT OF THE POISONOUS TREE DOCTRINE

20.Affiant further asserts and establishes on the record that the undisputedly

unlawful and unconstitutional stop, arrest, and subsequent actions of the

Defendants/Respondents are in violation of the Fourth Amendment to the

Constitution of the united States of America and constitute an unlawful arrest

and seizure. l he "fruit of the poisonous tree" doctrine, as articulated by the

U.S. Supreme Court, establishes that a~ evidence obtained as a result of an

unlawful stop or detainment is tainted and inadmissible in a~ subsequent
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Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, and Robert Gell including but not limited

to the issuance of fraudulent citations/contracts under threat, duress, and

coercion, render all actions and evidence derived therefrom z~oic~ av iriitio. See

Wrnzg Sun v. United States, 371 U.S. 471(1963).

21. Affiant therefore declares and demands that all actions and evidence obtained in

connection with this unlawful stop be deemed inadmissible and void as fruits of
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the poisonous tree.

VI. CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE upon proof
All statements, claims, offer, terms presented in your coerced and extorted OFFER

(#TE464702) are CONDITIONALLY ACCEPTED upon proof of the following from

You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s):

1. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) CITATIJN/

INSTRUMENT/OFFER #TE464702 was accepted intentionally, willfully, and

and indorsed, and not done so under threat, duress, and/or coercion, and with

full and complete disclosure (Exhibit F).

2. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that California Vehicle

Code § 260 applies to rivate "automobiles" and explicitly re uires their

registration, notwithstanding the clear distinction made between private and

commercial vehicles in the code itself.

3. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that 18 U.S. Code ~

31(6) includes rip vate "automobiles" within its definition of "motor

vehicle," contrary to its express limitation to vehicles used for commercial

purposes.

4. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that the cited rip 'vate

"automobiles" ("1~rivate 1~roperty`' j was required to be registered despite

displaying a private plate identifying it as a private transport and not for

commercial use, as evidenced by the photograph of the private decal and

-11 of 41-
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PLATE displayed on the private "automobile." A picture of the private

PLATE attached hereto as Exhibit G and incorporated herein by reference.

5. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/RespondenE(s) that it is NOT a

fundamental Right to travel, and it is factually and actually a privilege, and

NOT a gift granted by the Supreme Creator and restated by our founding fathers

as Unalienable and cannot be taken by any Man /Government made Law or

color of law known as a rip 'vate "Code" (secret) or a "Statute."

6. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) of Jurisdiction and

Authority:

1. Provide evidence demonstrating the issuing authority's jurisdiction to

impose statutory obligations upon rivate individuals utilizing rivate

r~utorrrohiles for personal purposes.

7. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) of Lawful Consideration:

1. Provide evidence that the coerced and extorted CITATION constitutes a valid

contract supported by lawful consideration, which was entered into

knowingly, will€ally, free of cae~cio~, threat, intimidation, or other

felonious and bad faith actions, with full and complete disclosure. Without

mutual consent and valuable consideration, no valid contract can exist

under common law or UCC principles.

8. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that the living man,

natural born Sovereign, state Citizen: Californian, national/non-citizen

national, Kevin: Walker, sui juris, In Propria Persona, does NOT possess

the unalienable inherent, unalienable right to travel in His private

automobile/private transport, free of harassment, trespass, restrictions,

and/or encumbrances.

~ y. Upon Yroof from You~llefendant(s)%Kespondent(s) that it is NUT well

established law that the highways of the State are public property, and their

primary and preferred use is for rid 'vate purposes, and that their use for

-12 of 41-
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purposes of gain is special and extraordinary which, generally at least, the

legislature may prohibit or condition as it sees fit." See, Stephenson vs. Rinford

287 US 251; Packard vs Banton, 264 US 140, and cases cited; Frost and F.

Trucking Co. vs. Railroad Commission, 271 US 592; Railroad commission vs.

Inter-City Forwarding Co., 57 SW.2d 290; Parlett Cooperative vs. Tidewater

Lines, 164 A. 313.

10. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that a vehicle NOT used for

commercial activity is NOT a "consumer good ,and ...it 1S a type of vehicle

required to be registered and "use tax" paid of which the tab is evidence of

receipt of the tax. See, Bank of Boston vs Tones, 4 UCC Rep. Serv. "1021, 236 A2d

484, UCC PP 9-109.14.

11. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(sj that the entirety of this

transaction does not constitute a "commercial" matter under applicable law.

12. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that, ̀the claim and

exercise of a constitutional right CAN Ue converted into a crime.' See, Miller v

U.~., 230 F 2d 436, 489.

13. Upon Proof from YouJDefendant(s)/Respondent(s) that, the owner

DOES NOT have constitutional right to use and enjoyment of his

property." See, Simpson v Los An eles ,1935}, 4 C.2d 60, 47 P.2d 474.

14. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that p:~i~~~tQ ~~~r Ord:~

women are required to give up their right to "travel;' for the purported

"benefit" and privilege of "driving" a "motor vehicle."

15. Upon Proof from You/Uefendant(s)/Respondent(s) that 28 U.S. Code

3002(15) -Definitions does NOT stipulate,"United States" means — (A) a Federal

corporation; (B) an agency, department, commission, Uoard, or other entity of

the United States; or (L) an instrumentality of the United States.

16. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that Title 8 U.S. Code

1101~a~(22) -Definition, does NOT expressly stipulates, " (22)The term
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"national of the United States" means (A) a citizen of the United States, or (B) a

person who, though not a citizen of the United States, owes permanent

allegiance to the United States.

17. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that, the individual

may NOT stand upon his constitutional rights as a citizen. He is NOT

entitled to carry on his private business in his own way. His power to

contract is NOT unlimited. He owes such duty [to submit his books and

papers for an examination] to the State, and upon proof that his rights are

NOT such as existed by the law of the land [Common Law] long

antecedent to the organization of the State, and CAN be taken from him

without due process of law, or in accordance with the Constitution. NOT

among his rights are a refusal to incriminate himself, and the immunity

of himself and his property from arrest or seizure except under a

warrant of the law, and upon proof that he owes the public even though

does not trespass upon their rights. See, Hale v. Henkel, 201 U.S. 43 at 47

1~0~ .

18. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that All laws which are

repugnant to the Constitution are NOT null and void. See, Chief Tustice

Marshall, Marbury vs Madison, 5, U.S. ~Cranch) 137,174,176 (1803).

19. Upon Proof from You/Defend~nt(s)/I~espondent(s) that the for Hire'

DRIVER'S LICENSE CONTRACT and AGREEMENT BOND #B6735991

was NOT CANCELED, TERMINATED, REVOKED, and LIQUIDATED,

ACCEPTED FOR VALUE AND EXEMPT FROM LEVY, FOR RELEASE,

CREDIT, AND DEPOSIT TO PRIVATE POST REGISTERED, with the U.S.

Treasury, with the retaining full control and access to all respective right,

interest, titles, and credits, as evidenced by the contract security agreement

and affidavit titled, 'AFFIDAVIT RIGHT TO TRAVEL CANCELLATION,

TERMINATION, AND REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL "For Hire"

-14 of 41-
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DRIVER'S LICENSE CONTRACT and AGREEMENT. LICENSE/BOND #

B6735991. A true and correct copy attached hereto as Exhibit D and

incorporated herein by reference.

20. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that it WAS NOT

noted in Land v. Dollar, 338 US 731 (1947), "that when the government

entered into a commercial field of activity, it left immunity behind." This

principle is further affirmed in Brady v. Roosevelt, 317 U.S. 575 (1943); FHA

v. Burr, 309 U.S. 242 (1940); and Kiefer v. RFC, 306 U.S. 381 (1939).

21. Upon Proof from You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) that it was NOT

established under the Clearfield Doctrine, as articulated in Clearfield Trust

Co. v. United States, 318 U.S. 363 (1943), that when the government engages

in commercial or proprietary activities, it sheds its sovereignty and is

subject to the same rules and liabilities as any rip 'vate corporation.

VII. LEGAL STANDARDS, MAXIMS, and PRECEDENT
In support of this Affidavit and Notice and Self-Executing Contract and

Security Agreement Affiant cites the following established legal standards,

legal maxims, precedent, and principles:

Use defines classification:
1. It is well established law that the highways of the state are public property,

and their primary and preferred use is for ri~,~a±e purposes, and ±hat their use

for purposes of gain is special and extraordinary which, generally at least, the

legislature may prohibit or condition as it sees fit." Stephenson vs. Rinford, 287

US 251; Pachard vs Banton, 264 US 140, and cases cited; Frost and F. Trucking

Co. vs. Railroad Commission; 271 US 592; Railroad commission vs. Inter-City

Forwarding Co., 57 SW.2d 290; Parlett Cooperative vs. Tidewater Lines, 164 A.

31:i

~ 2. The California Motor Vehicle Code, section 260: Private cars/vans etc. not in

commerce /for profit, are immune to registration fees:

-15 of 41-
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1. (a) A "commercial vehicle" is a vehicle of a type REQUIRED to be

REGISTERED under this code".

2. (b) "Passenger vehicles which are not used for the transportation of persons

for hire, compensation or profit, and housecars, are not commercial

vehicles".

3. (c) "a vanpool vehicle is not a commercial vehicle."

3. 18 U.S. Code ~ 31-Definition, expressly stipulates, "The term "motor vehicle"

means every description of carriage or other contrivance propelled or drawn by

mechanical power and used far commercial pur~~ses an the highway s in the

transportation of passengers, passengers and property, or property or cargo".

4. A vehicle not used for commercial activity is a "consumer goods", ...it is NOT a

type of vehicle required to be registered and "use tax" paid of which the taU is

evidence of receipt of the tax." Bank of Boston vs Jones, 4 UCC Rep. Sere 1021,

236 A2d 484, UCC PP 9-109.14.

~ 5. "The ̀privilege' of using the streets and highways by the operation thereon of

matar carriers €~r ~-~;_re can be acquired only by permission or license from the

state or its political subdivision. " —Black's Law Dictionary, 5th ed, page 830.

6. "It is held that a tax upon common carriers by motor vehicles is based upon a

reasonable classification, and does not involve any unconstitutional

discrimination, although it does met apply to rite 'va#e vehicles, or those used by

the owner in his own business, and not for hire." Desser v. Wichita, (1915) 96

Kan. 820; Iowa Motor Vehicle Asso. v. Railroad Comrs., 75 A.L.R. 22.

7. "Thus self-driven vehicles are classified according to the use to which they are

put rather than according to the means by which they are propelled." Ex Parte

Hoffert,148 NW 20.

8. In view of this rule a statutory provision that the supervising officials "may" exempt

such persons when the transportation is not on a commercial basis means that they

"must" exempt them." State v. Johnson, 243 P. 1073; 60 C.J.S. section 94 page 581.
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determine whether it should be classified as "consumer goods" under UCC 9-

109(1) or "equipment" under UCC 9-109(2)." Grimes v Massey Ferguson, Inc.,

23 UCC Rep Sery 655; 355 So.2d 338 (Ala., 1978).

10. "Under UCC 9-109 there is a real distinction between goods purchased for

personal use and those purchased for business use. The two are mutually

exclusive and the principal use to which the properly is put should be

considered as determinative." James Talcoit, Inc. v Gee, 5 UCC Rep Sery 1028;

266 Ca1.App.2d 384, 72 Ca1.Rptr.16~ (1968).

11. "The classification of goods in UCC 9-109 are mutually exclusive." McFadden

v Mercantile-Safe Deposit &Trust Co., 8 UCC Rep Sere 766; 260 Md 601, 273

A.2d 198 (1971).

~ 12. "The classification of "goods" under [UCC] 9-109 is a question of fact."

Morgan County Feeders, Inc. v McCormick,l8 UCC Rep Sery 2d 632; 836 P.2d

1051 (Colo. App., 1992).

~ 13. "Thy definition ~f "goods" includes an automoUile." Henson v Government

Employees Finance &Industrial Loan Corp., 15 UCC Rep Sery 1137; 257 Ark

273, 516 S.W.2d 1 (1974).

14. "No State government entity has the power to allow or deny passage on

~~!P h~ghUT~;~~, byways, nor ~vatervvays... transporting his vehicles and

personal property for either recreation or business, but by being subject

only to local regulation i.e., safety, caution, traffic lights, speed limits, etc.

Travel is not a privilege requiring, licensing, vehicle registration, or

forced insurances." Chicago Coach Co. v. City of Chicago, 33X11. 200,169

N.E. 22.
1T~1 T T r1 T TPT7 • T 1 • T • • 11 ne iu~n 1 ro 1 ravel is nvT a rriviie~e:

15. The fundamental Right to travel is NOT a Privilege, it's a gift granted by your

Creator and restated by our founding fathers as Unalienable and cannot be taken
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by anv Man /Government made Law or color of law known as a private "Lode"

(secret) or a "Statute."

16. "Traveling is passing from place to place--act of performing journey; and

traveler is person who travels." In Re Archy (1858), 9 C. 47.

17. "Pigi1t of transit through each state, with every species of property known to

constitution of United States, and recognized by that paramount law, is secured

by that instrument to each citizen, and does not depend upon uncertain and

changeable ground of mere comity.°  In Re Archy (1$5$), 9 C. 47.

18. Freedom to travel is, indeed, an important aspect of the citizen's "liberty". V~'e

are first concerned with the extent, if any, to which Congress has authorized its

curtailment. (Road) Kent v. Dulles, 357 U.S.116,127.

19. The right to travel is a part of the "liberty" of which the citizen cannot be

deprived without due process of lain under the Fifth Amendment. So much is

conceded by the solicitor general. In Anglo Saxon law that right was emerging at

least as early as Magna Carta. Kent v. Dulles, 357 U.S. 116,125.

20. "Even the legislature has no ~~wer to deny to a citizen the rig~~t to travel upon

the highway and transport his property in the ordinary course of his business or

pleasure, though this right may be regulated in accordance with public interest

and convenience. Chicago Coach Co. v. City of Chicago, 337 Ill. 200,169 N.E. 22,

206.

21. "... It is now universally recognized that the state does possess such power [to

impose such burdens and limitations upon private carriers when using the

public highways for the transaction of their business] with respect to common

carriers using the public highways for the transaction of their Uusiness in the

transportation of persons or property for hire. That rule is stated as follows by

the supreme court of the United States: 'A citizen may have, under the

fourteenth amendment, the right to travel and transport his property upon them

(the public highways) by auto vehicle, but he has no right to make the

-18 of 41-
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highways his place of business by using them as a common carrier for hire.

Such use is a privilege which may be granted or withheld by the state in its

discretion, without violating either the due process clause or the equal

protection clause.' (Buck v. Kuykenda Il, 267 U. S. 307 [38 A. L. R. 286, 69 L. Ed.

623, 45 Sup. Ct. Rep. 324].

22. "The right of a citizen to travel upon the highway and transport his property

thereon in the ordinary course of life and Uusiness differs radically an

obviously from that of one who makes the highway his place of business and

uses it for r~vatc gain, in the running of a stage coach or omnibus. The former is

the usual and ordinary right of a citizen, a right common to all; while the latter is

special, unusual and extraordinary. As to the former, the extent of legislative

power is that of regulation; but as to the latter its power is broader; the right

may be ti~holly denied, or it may be permitted to some and denied to others,

because of its extraordinary nature. This distinction, elementary and

fundamental in character, is recognized by all the authorities."

23. "Even the legislature has r~o power to d~r~y to a citizen the r~~1 ~t to travel upon

the highway and transport his/her property in the ordinary course of his

Uusiness or pleasure, though this right may be regulated in accordance with the

public interest and convenience." ["regulated" means traffic safety enforcement,

stop lights, signs etc.] —Chicago Motor Coach v Chicago, 169 NE 22.

~ 24. "The claim and exercise of a constitutional right cannot be converted into a

crime." — Miller v U.S., 230 F 2d 486, 489.

25. "There can be no sanction or penalty imposed upon one because of this exercise

of constitutional rights." —Sherar v Cullen, 481 F. 945

~ 26. The right of the citizen to travel upon the highway and to transport his property

thereon, in the ordinary course of life and business, differs radically and obviously

from that of one who makes the highway his place of business for private gain in the

running of a stagecoach or omnibus." —State vs. City of Spokane,186 P. 864.
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27. "The right of the citizen to travel upon the public hi~hways and to transport

his/her property thereon either Uy carriage or automoUile, is not a mere

privilege which a city [or State] may prohibit or permit at will, but a common

right which he/she has under the right to life, liUerty, and the pursuit of

happiness." — Thompson v Smith,154 SE 579.

28. "The right of the Citizen to travel upon the puUlic highways and to transport

his property thereon, in the ordinary course of life and Uusiness, is a

common right which he has under the right to enjoy Ii~e and liberty, to acquire

and possess property, and to pursue happiness and safety. It includes the right,

in so doing, to use the ordinary and usual conveyances of the day, and under the

existing modes of travel, includes the right to drive a horse drawn carriage

or wagon thereon or to operate an automobile thereon, for the usual and

ordinary purpose of life and business." —Thompson vs. Smith, supra.; Teche

Lines vs. Danforth, Miss., 12 S.2d 784.

29. "The use of the highways for the purpose of travel and transportation is not a

mere privilege, but a ~omm~n and €undamental I~~~1~t of wr~ich the public and

the individual cannot be rightfully deprived." —Chicago Motor Coach vs.

Chicago, 169 NE 22;Ligare vs. Chicago, 28 NE 934;Boon vs. Clark, 214 SSW

607;25 Am.Jur. (1st) Highways Sect.163.

3Q. "The .•ib}~ c to b is part of the Liberty of which a citizen cannot deprived without

due process of law under the Fifth Amendment. This Right was emerging as

early as the Magna Carta." —Kent vs. Dulles, 357 US 116 (1958).

~ 31. "The state cannot diminish Rights of the people." —Hurtado vs. California, 110

US 516.

32. "Personal liberty largely consists of the Right of locomotion -- to go where and

when one pleases -- only so far restrained as the 1Zights of others may make it

necessary for the welfare of all other citizens. The Right of the Citizen to travel

upon the public highways and to transport his property thereon, by horse

-20 of 41-
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drawn carriage, wagon, or automobile, is not a mere privilege which may

be permitted or prohibited at will, but the common Right which he has under

his Right to life, liberty, and the pursuit of happiness. Under this

Constitutional guarantee one may, therefore, under normal conditions, travel at

his inclination along the public highways or in public places, and while

conducting himself in an orderly and decent manner, neither interfering with

nor disturbing another's Rights, he will be protected, not only in his person, but

in his safe conduct." — II Am.Jur. (1st) Constitutional Law, Sect.32y, p.1135.

33. Where s;~«s secured by the Constitution are involved, there can be no rule

making or legislation which would abrogate them." — Miranda v Arizona, 384

U.S.

i 34. "The state cannot diminish i~ign'rs of the people." —Hurtado vs. California, 110

US 516.

N~UALIFIED OR LIMITED IMMUNITY
35. "When enforcing mere statutes, judges of all courts do not act judicially (and

thus are not protected by "qualified" ~r "limited immunity;" -SEE: Owen v. City,

445 U.S. 662; Bothke v Terry, 713 F2d 1404) - - "but merely act as an extension as

an agent for the involved agency -- but only in a "ministerial" and not a

"discretionary capacity..." Thompson v Smith,154 S.E. 579, 583; Keller v. P.E.,

261 US 42&; F.R.C. ~: G.E., 281, U.S. 464.

~ 36."PuUlic officials are ~~ot immune from suit when they transcend their lawful

authority by invading constitutional rights." —AFLCIO v Woodward, 406 F2d

23 II 137 t.

24 ~

25

26

27

28

37. "Immunity fosters neglect and breeds irresponsibility while liability promotes

care and caution, which caution and care is owed by the government to its

people." (Civil lights) Kabon vs ltowen Memorial Hospital, lnc. L6y N.S. 1,13,

152 SE 1 d 485, 493.

~~
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38. "Tud~es not only can be sued over their official acts, but could be held liable for

injunctive and declaratory relief and attorney's fees." Lezama v. Justice Court,

A025829.

39. "Ignorance of the law does not excuse misconduct in anyone, least of all in a

sworn officer of the law." In re McGowan (191 ,177 C. 93,170 P. 1100.

40. "All are presumed to know the law." San Francisco Gas Co. v. Brickwedel

(1882), 62 C. 641; Dore v. Southern Pacific Co. (1912),163 C. 182, 124 P. 817;

People v. Flanagan (1924), 65 L.A. 268, 223 P. 1014; Lincoln v. Superior Court

(1928), 95 C.A. 35, 271 P. 1107; San Francisco Realty Co. v. Linnard (1929), 98

C.A. 33, 276 P. 368.

41. "It is one of the fundamental maxims of the common law that ignorance of the

Iaw excuses no one.'' Daniels v. Dean (1905), 2 C.A. 421, 84 P. 332.

42. "±he people, not the States, .>>-e ~~~~ereiga~."—Chisholm v Georgia, 2 Dall. 419, 2

U.S. 419,1 L.Ed. 440 (1793).

43. ALL ARE EQUAL UNDER THE LAW. (God's Law -Moral and Natural Law).

Ex~~us 21:23-25; Lev 24: 17-21; Deut.1;17,19:21; Mat. 22:36-40; Luke 10:17; Cal.

3:25. "No one is aUove the law".

44. IN COMMERCE FOR ANY MATTER TO BE RESOLVED MUST BE

EXPRESSED. (Heb. 4:16; Phil. 4:6; Eph. 6:19-21). -- Legal maxim: "To lie is to go

against the mind."

~ 45. IN COMMERCE TRUTH IS SOVEREIGN. (Exodus 20:16; Ps. 117:2; John 8:32;

II Cor.13:8) Truth is sovereign -- and the Sovereign tells only the truth.

46. TRUTH IS EXPRESSED IN THE FORM OF AN AFFIDAVIT. (Lev 5:4-5; Lev

6:3-5; Lev 19:11-13: Num. 30:2; Mat. 5:33; James 5:12).

47. AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT STANDS AS TRUTH IN COMMERCE. (12

1'et. 1:1.5; Heb. 6:"13-15;). "He who does not deny, admits."

~ 48. AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT BECOMES THE JUDGEMENT IN

COMMERCE. (Heb. 6:16-17;). "There is nothing left to resolve.
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12. At no point in time were Defendants/Respondents presented with a

CALIFORNIA DRIVER'S LICENSE (COMMERCIAL CONTRACT), and any

information added to the CITATION/CONTRACT was done so in fraud, without

consent, full disclosure, and thus is void ab initio.

'I 1. WORKMAN IS WORTHY OF HIS HIRE. The first of these is expressed in

Exodus 20:15; Lev 19:13; Mat. 10:10; Luke 10"7; II Tim. 2:6. Legal maxim: "It is

against equity for freemen not to have the free disposal of their own property."

2. HE WHO LEAVES THE BATTLEFIELD FIRST LOSES SY DEFAULT. (Book

of JoU; Mat. 10:22) -- Legal maxim: "He who does not repel a wrong when he can

occasions it."

~~

Executed "without the United States" in compliance with 28 USC ~ 1746.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

~~

VIII. Some Relevant U.C.C. Sections and Application
1. U.C.Q. ~ 1-30~ - Yicservatian of Rights:

This section ensures that acceptance of an offer under duress or coercion does

not waive any rights or defenses. By invoking U.C.C. ~ 1-308, Claimant(s)/

Plaintiffs) asserts that any compliance with your offer is made with explicit

reserz~ataon of rights, preserving all legal remedies.

~ 2. U.C.C. § 2-204 -Formation in General:

This section establishes that a contract can be formed in any manner sufficient to

show agreement, including conduct. By issuing the citation (an implied offer to

contract), You/ Dedenfant(s)/ Respondent(s), have initiated a contractual

relationship, which has been conditionally accepted with new terms herein.

3. U.L.L. g 2-2U6 - Utfer and Acceptance in rormation of ~:ontract:

Under this section, an offer can be accepted in any reasonable manner. By

conditionally accepting the citation and dispatching this notice via USPS

-23 of 41-
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Certified, Registered, and/ or Express mail, Claimants) /Plaintiff (s) has /have

created a binding contract agreement and obligation which You/Defendant(s)/

Respondents) are contractually bound and oUligated to.

4. U.C.C. § 2-202 -Final Written Expression:

This provision ensures that the terms of this conditional acceptance supplement

the original terms of the citation. By including these conditions, the issuing

authority is bound to provide proof of their validity, failing which the

conditional acceptance will be expressly stipulated as the final agreement.

5. U.C.C. § 1-103 -Supplementary General Principles of Law Applicable:

This section allows common law principles to supplement the UCC. Under the

doctrine of equity and fair dealing, failure to provide the requested proof

constitutes bad faith and silent acquiescence, tacit agreement, and tacit

procuration to all of the the fact and terms stipulated in this Affidavit Notice

and Self-Executing Contract and Security Agreement.

IX. Terms, Legal, and Procedural Basis
~ 1. Mailbax/I'ostal Rule:

Under the mailbox rule, this notice of conditional acceptance is effective and

considered accepted by You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) upon dispatch via

Registered Mail, and/or Express Mail, and/or Certified Mail. The agreement

becomes finding ~vhen the notice is sent, not v~~hen received. This binds the

issuing authority to the terms outlined in this notice unless rebutted within the

specified timeframe.

~ 2. Offer and Acceptance:

Your citation constitutes an offer under contract law. This notice self-executing

Contract and Security Agreement conditionally accepts your contract OFFER

and supplements its terms under U.L.L. ~ L-ZUL. Failure to iul~ill the new and

final terms and conditions within the specified three (3) day timeframe

constitutes silent acquiescence, tacit agreement, and tacit procuration.

-24 of 41-
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3. Consent to Service by Electronic and Postal Means:
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4. By the doctrine of silent acquiescence and tacit agreement, You/Defendant(s)/

Respondents) have consented to service of notices, pleadings, and

communications via email, and/or USPS Registered Mail, Express Mail, or

Certified l~Tail. Your failure to rebut or object to this service method within the

specified timeframe constitutes unequivocal acceptance of service through these

means.

~. ~i3E~~I~1I31~NTS' AC'~i'I~i~TS ~S I~~TS OF WAS ti~~iI~TS'~i'

'I"~I~ THE PE~~'~,E AND THE CIJNSTITUTI(~l\I

The defendants' conduct constitutes an outright war against the Constitution of the United States,

its principles, and the rule of law. By their bcul faith and deplorable actions, the defendants have

demonstrated willful and iraterationc~l disregard anti contempt for the supreme law of the land, as set

forth in Article VI, Clause 2 of the Constitution, «hick declares that the Constitution, federal

laws, and treaties are the supreme law of the land, binding upon all states, courts, and officers.

A. Violations of Constitutional Protections

The defendants ha~~e intentionally and systematically engaged in acts that dirzc~ly ~~iolate

the protections guaranteed to the plaintiffs and the people under the Constitution,

including but not limited to:

1. Violation of the Plaintiffs' Unalienable Rights: The defendants have deprived the

plaintiffs of life, liberty, and property i;~ithout due process of la~~~, as guaranteed

under the Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments.

2. Subversion of the Rule of Law: Through their actions, the defendants have

undermined the separation of powers and checks and balances established by the

Constitution. They have disregarded the judiciary's duty to uphold the Constitution

by attempting to operate outside the confines of lawful authority, rendering

themselves effectively unaccountable.

3. Treasonous Conduct: Pursuant to Article III, Section 3, treason against the United

States is defined as levying war against them or adhering to their enemies, giving

-25 of 41-
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them aid and comfort. The defendants' conduct in subverting the constitutional order, ~

depriving citizens of their lawful rights, and unlawfully exercising power withouC

jurisdiction constitutes a form of domestic treason against the Constitution and the

people it protects.

~. acts o~~ggcess on and Tyranny

The defendants' actions amount to a usurpation of authority and a direct attack on

the sovereignty of the people, who are the true source of all government power

under the Constitution. As stated in the Declaration of Independence, whenever

any form of government becomes destructive of the unalienable rights of the

people, it is the right of the people to alter or abolish it. The defendants, through

their actions, have positioned themselves as adversaries to this principle,

attempting to replace the rule of law with arbitrary and unlawful dictates.

C. WPap~nizing Autho~-~+y +Q ~DprrPss

The defendants' intentional misuse of their authority to act against the interests of the

Constitution and its Citizens is a clear manifestation of tyranny. Rather than serving their

const~~uti~nal mandate to protect and defend the Constitution, they hate actively waged

war on it bv:

• Suppressing lawful claims and evidence presented by the plaintiffs to protect

their property and rights.

• Engaging in acts of fraud, coercion, and racketeering that strip plaintiffs of their

constitutional protections.

• Dismissing the jurisdictional authority of constitutional mandates, including but

not limited to rights to due process and equal protection under the law.

The defendants' actions are not merely breaches of law; they are acts of insurrection

and rebellion against the very foundation of the nation's constitutional

framework. Such acts must not go unchallenged, as they jeopardize the

constitutional order, the rights of the people, and the rule of law that ensures justice

and equality. Plaintiffs call upon the court and relevant authorities to enforce the
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Constitution, compel accountability, and halt the defendants' treasonous war against

the supreme law of the land.

Prosecution by an Enforcers

Plaintiffs' incorporation of "bare statutes" does NOT exonerate Defendants; rather, it serves

as evidence of Defendants' guilt, which they have already undisputedly admitted through

their actions and lack of rebuttal to any affidavits, which they have a duty to respond to. The

invocation of bare statutes merely underscores the necessity for Plaintiffs to compel a

formal enforcer, such as a District Attorney or Attorney General, to prosecute the criminal

violations. This requirement for enforcement does NOT negate the Defendants' culpability

but, instead, affirms the gravity of their admitted violations.

In ihis matter, Flaintiifs have thoroughly detailed the Defendants' willful and intentional

breaches of multiple federal statutes under Title 18, and Plaintiff's private rights) of

action. These blatant and willful violations have been clearly articulated in this NOTICE,

AFFIDAVIT, AND CONTRACT SECURITY AGREEMENT. Defendants' actions

constitute treasonous conduct against the Canstitution and the American people. Thzi~

behavior, alongside that of their counsel, reflects an attitude of being above the law, further

solidifying their guilt.

Plaintiffs maintain that the Defendants' reliance on procedural defenses or technicalities

does not absol~~e them of their criminal conduct. Instead, their actions are an unequivocal

admission of guilt that necessitates legal action by the appropriate prosecutorial authority.

Plaintiffs reserve all rights to compel such enforcement to ensure that the Defendants are

held fully accountable for their crimes.

XII. RESPONSE DEADLINE: REQUIRED WITHIN THREE ~) DAYS:

A response and/or compensation and/or restitution payment must be

~ received within a deadline of three (:3) days. f1t the "Deadline" is defined as

5:00 p.m. on the third (3rd) day after your receipt of this affidavit. "Failure to

respond" is defined as a blank denial, unsupported denial, inapposite denial,
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such as, "not applicable" or equivalent, statements of counsel and other

declarations by third parties that lack first-hand knowledge of the facts, and/

or responses lacking verification, all such responses being legally insufficient

to controvert the verified statements herewith. See Sieh's Hatd~eries, Inc and

Beasley, Supra. Failure to respond can result in your acceptance of personal

liability external to qualified immunity and waiver of any decision rights of

remedy.

XIII. FAILLTZE ~I'u Z~St O~NI~ ANDfOR PERFQ~RIVI, IZEIY~~~Y, ANA

SETT'LEIL~~IliT

If You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) fail to respond and perform within

'three (3) days of receiving this Affidavit Notice and Self- Executing Contract

and SecurityAgreement and CONDITIONF~L ~C~EPTANCE, with verifiied

~I evidence of the above accompanied by an affidavit, sworn under the penalty

of perjury, as required by law, You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s), Gregory D

Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, Robert Gell,

GREGORY D EAS'TWOOD, ROBERT C V BOWMAN, WILLIAM PRATT,

GEORGE REYES, ROBERT CELL, RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS

DEPARTMENT, Does 1-100, You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) individually

and collectively fully agree that you must act in good faith and accordance

~ti~ith the La~v, cease all con~pirac~; fraud, identity theft, embezzlement,

deprivation under the color of law, extortion, embezzlement, bank fraud,

harassment, conspiracy to deprive, and other violations of the law, and

TERMINATE these proceeding immediatelX, and pay the below mentioned

Three Hundred Million Dollar Restitution and Settlement payment; and

releasing all special deposit funds and/or Credits due to Affiant and/or

L:ompiainant(sj j i'laintitt(s j.

XIV. Three Hundred Million ($300,000,000.00 USD,~ Restitution

Settlement Payment REQUIRED

-28 of 41-
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Furthermore, if You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) fail to respond and
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perform within three (3) days from the date of receipt of this communication by

providing verified evidence and proof of the facts and conditions set forth herein,

accompanied by affidavits sworn under penalty of perjury as required by law,

Gregory D Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, Robert

Gell, GREGORY D EASTWOOD, ROBERT C V BOWMAN, WILLIAM PRATT,

GEORGE REYES, ROBERT GELL, RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS

DEPA~ZTMENT, Does 1-100, hereby agree that, within three (3) days of receipt of

this contract offer, You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) shall issue restitution payment

in the total sum certain of Three Hundred Million U.S. Dollars ($300,000,000.00

USD), which shall become immediately due and payaUle to TMWG EXPRESS

TRUSTO, TMKEVIi~T WALKER 0c  ESTATE, T~zKEVIN LEtiti IS 4VALKERO, and/ or

TMKE~~IN WALKERO IRR TRUST: Complainants)/Plaintiff(s).

XV. One Trillion Dollar ($1,000,000,000,000.00 USDA
Default judgement and Lien

If You jDefendant(s}/Respondent(s) fail to respond ar~d perform within

three (3) days from the date of receipt of this communication, as

contractually required, You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) hereby

individually and collectively, fully agree, that the entire amount evidenced

and itemized in Invoice #IZIVSHERTRE!~S12312024, totaling O ne Trillion

Dollars ($1,000,000,000,000.00), shall become immediately due and payable

in full.

Furthermore, if You/Respondent(s)/Defendant(s), fail to respond and

perform within three (3) days from the date of receipt of this communication,

You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s), individually and collectively admit the

statements and claims by l ACl l 1'1tU~:Ul~A~11UlV, and completely agree

that you/they individually and collectively are guilty of fraud, racketeering,

indentity theft, treason, breach of trust and fiduciary duties, extortion,

-29 of 41-
vu i ~..e or verwu a nei u urruxrurvrrY ro cuxe seat nu uc r. ur txu~ v. ua~-Ke i r.r.~use, cunariu.acn uernivsuun uF wen s s uv ueu use c ui.uu ur ~nw. u~ev~ in ~i nrri, ns gun uum. i uenaun. kmm,~-nn c

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 134 of 435   Page ID
#:134

Page 135 of 629



Self-Executing Contract and Security Agreement- Registered Mai] #RF775822582US — DAT'ED: Fehruary 13. 2025

1

2

3

4

5

7 ~

0
9 I

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

~p

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

coercion, deprivation of i-i~hts under the color of law, conspiracy to deprive

of rights under the color of lam; monopolization of trade and commerce,

forced peonage, obshuction of enforcement, extortion of a national/

internationally protected person, false imprisonment, torture, creating trusts

in restraint of trade dereliction of fiduciary duties, bank fraud, breach of trust,

treason, tax evasion, bad faith actions, dishonor, injure ~zd damage to Affiant.

XVI. TUDGEMENT AND COMMERCIAL LIEN
AUTHORIZATION

Moreover, if You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s), fail to respond within three

(3) days from the date of receipt of this communication, you/they individually and

collectively, fully and unequivocally Decree, Accept, fitll~ Authorize (in accord

with UCC section ~), indorse, support, and advocate for a judgement, and/or

SUMMARY j~LT~~C~~E?~T, and/or c~~mer~i~~ lien of One T~illzon Dollars

($1,000,000,000,000.00) against You/ Respondents) / Defendant(s), Gregory D

Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, Robert Gell,

GREGORY L EASTVVOOD, R08ERT C V COWMAN, WILLIAM PRATT, GEORGE

REYES, ROBERT GELL, RNERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT, Does

1-100, in favor of, TMWG EXPRESS TRUSTO, TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE,

TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO, and/or TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR TRUST, and/or

their la~~fully designated ASSI~I\TEE(S).

Finally, If You/Respondent(s)/Defendant(s), fail to respond within three (3)

days from the date of receipt of this communication, You/Defendant(s)/

Respondents) individually and collectively, EXPRESSLY, FULLY, and

unequivacally Authorize, indorse, support and advocate for TMWG EXPRESS

TRUSTO, TMKEVIN WALKEROO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO, and/or

1MK~;V 1N WALK~;1~U lull ~l~1lUS'1; and% or their lawfully designated A5SIGNEE(S)

to formally notify the United States Treasury, Internal Revenue Service, the

respective Congress (wo)man, U.S. Attorney General, and/ or any person,
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individual, legal fiction, and/or person, or ens leis Aftiant deems necessary,

including Uut not limited to submitting the requisite forms) 1099-A,1099-OID,

1099-C, 1096, 1040, 1041, 1041-V, 1040-V, 3949-A, with the One Trillion Dollars

($1,000,000,000,0 .00 USD) as the income to You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s)

and lost revenue and/or income to Affiant, and J or TMWG EXPRESS TRUST,

TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO, and/or TMKEVIN

WALKERO IRR TRUST, and/or their lawfully designated ASSIGNEE(S).

XVII. SUMMARY TUI~GEMENT, U.C.C. 3-505
PRESUMED DISHONOR

Said income is to be assessed and claimed as income by/ to You/

Defendants)/Respondent(s), and/or by filing a lawsuit followed by a

DEMAND or sunilar for ~J1VIMARY JUI3GEiVI~i~'T as a mairer of law, in

accordance with California C~~e of Civil Procedure § 437c(c) and FQderal

Rule of Civil Procedure 56(a), and/or executing an Affidavit Certificate of

Non-Response, Dishonor, Judgement, and Lien Authorization, in

accordance with U.GC. §3-50 ,and/ar issue an ORDER TO PAY or BILL OF

EXCHANGE to the U.S. Treasury and IRS, said sum certain of One Trillion

U.S. Dollars ($1,000,000,000,000.00 USD), for immediate credit to Affiant,

and/ or TMWG EXPRESS TRUSTO, TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN

LEWIS WALKERO, and/or TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR TRUST, and/or their

lawfully designated ASSIGNEE(S), with this Self-Executing Contract and

Security Agreement servings as prima facie evidence of You/Respondent(s)/

Defendant(s)'s Verified INDEBTEDNESS to Affiant, Affiant, and/or TMWG

EXPRESS TRUSTOO, TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS

WALKERO, and/or TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR TRUST, and/or their lawfully

designated 1~551vNE~;(5).

Should it be deemed necessary, the Claimant(s)/Plaintiff(s) are full

Authorized (in accord with U.C.0 ~ 9-509) to file a UCC commercial LIEN
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and/or UCC1 Financing Statement to perfect interest and/or secure full

satisfaction of the adjudged sum of One Trillion Dollars

~~Z,000,000,000,000.00 usD~.
~~

*~y SC~t'-CXE~Lr i Ii~i~ ~ON~'~~C`I' ANI3 SECLTltl~' Y Al~~~~E~1VIC1VT~i,~~"~

Again for the record, this contract, received and accepted per the mailbox rule, is

self-executing and serves as a SECURITY AGREEMENT, and establishes a lien,

Authorized by You/They/the DEBTOR(S). Acceptance of this contract is deemed to

accur at the moment it is dispatched via mail, in accordance with the ma~iha~ rule

established in common law. Under this rule, an acceptance becomes effective and

binding once it is properly addressed, stamped, and placed in the control of the postal

service, as supported by Adams v. Lindsell (1818)106 ER 250. Furthermore, as a self-

exe~uting agreemen#, this cortr~~t creates immediate and enforceable obligations

without the need for further action, functioning also as a SECURITY AGREEMENT under

Article 9 of the Uniform Commercial Code (UCC).

"'~* SELF-~XE~UTING C~3ItiTT~iA~'I' n~L' ~L~iJ~'.~'I'Y A~P.EE~`.~ENT'~'~~

~~

XVIII. ESTOPPEL BY ACQUIESCENCE:
If the addressees) or an intended recipient of this notice fail to respond

addressing each point, on a point by point basis, the~T individually and

collectively accept all of the statements, declaration, stipulations, facts, and

claims as TRUTH and fact by TACIT PROCURATION, all issues are deemed

settled RES JUDICATA, STARE DECISIS and by COLLATERAL ESTOPPEL.

You may not argue, controvert, or otherwise protest the finality of the

administrative findings in any suUsequent process, whether administrative or

judicial. (See t~lack`s Law llictionary 6th ~d. for any terms you do not "understand").

Your failure to completely answer and respond will result in your agreeing

~ not to argue, controvert or otherwise protest the finality of the administrative
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findings in any process, whether administrative or judicial, as certified by

Notary or Witness Acceptor in an Affidavit Certificate of Non Response and/or

judgement, or similar.

Should YOU fail to respond, provide partial, unsworn, or incomplete

answers, such are not acceptable to me or to any court of law. See, Sieb's

Hatcheries, Inc. v. Lindley, 13 F.R.D. 113 (1952)., "Defendant(s) made no request for

an extension of time in which to answer the request for admission of facts and filed

only an unsworn response within the time permitted," thus, under the specific

provisions of Ark. and Fed. R. Civ. P. 36, the facts in question were deemed

admitted as true. Failure to answer is well established in the court. Beasley v. U.

S., 81 F. Supp. 518 (1948)., "I, therefore, hold that the requests will be considered as

having been admitted." Also as previously referenced, "Statements of fact

contained in affidavits which are not rebutted by the opposing party's affidavit or

pleadings mad be accepted as irue by the trial court." --Winsett v Donaldson, 244

N.W.2d 355 (Mich. 1976).

COPY ~f ili1S A~ i ur"ii. L"~1V L ~O1VTJ i l\V~ 11 V~~ 1VTV 11~L C~'l~~ LJlli'l~1LJ rJ Cl'~l l~J

the following WITNESSES by wa,  yof Registered Mail with Misprision of FelonX

Obli ate ions:

To cc: ames R. McHenry III, Pam Bondi, Agents)
C/o DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
950 Pennsylvania Avenue Nov
Washington, District of Colombia, [20530]
Registered Mail # ~F'75822605US

Tn/C'c: Michael Hestrin, Fiduciary(ies),
C/o OYfice of the DistrictAttomey
3460 Orange Strzet
Riverside California [92501]
Registered Mail # RF775822619US.

T̂ /('c: Rob Bonta, Fiduciary(ies),
C/o Office of the Attorney General
1300 "I" Street
Sacramento, California [95814-2919]
Registered Mail # RF775822622U5.

~~

//

~~

~~

Tn/C'c: Douglas O'Donnell,Agent(s), Fiduciary(ies)
C/o Internal Revenue Service
1111 Constitution Avenue, North West
Washington. District of Colombia [20224]
Registered Mail # RF775822636US.
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Invoice # RIVSHERTREAS12312024

INVOICE and/or TRUE BILL
Dear Valued Defendant(s), Respondent(s), Customer(s), Fiduciary(ies), Agent(s), and/ or
DEBTORS}:

It has come to OUR attention that you are deemed guilty of multiple felony crimes, violations of
U.S. Code, U.C. the Constitution, and the law. You have or currently still are threatening, extorting,
depriving, coercing, damaging, injuring, and causing irreparable physical, mental, emotional, and
financial harm to TMI~VIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMWG EXPRESS TRUSTO, TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR
TRUST and its/their beneficiary(ies), and their Fiduciary(ies), Trustee(s), Executor(s), Agent(s), and
Representatives. You remain in default, dishonor, and have an outstanding past due balance due
immediately, to wit:

1. 18 U.S. Code § 1341- Frauds and swindle : $x.000.000.00

2. 18 UB. Code § 4 - Misprision of felony 51.000.000.00

3. Professional and personal fees and costs associated with

preparing documents for this matter: $100,000,000.00

4. 15 US. Code § 2 -Monopolizing trade a felony; penalty: $200,000,000.00

5. 18 U.S. Code 4 241- Conspiracy against rights: $9,000,000,000.00

6. 18 US. Code § 242 -Deprivation of rights under color of law: $9,000,000,000.00

7. 1R iI.S. C'nda 8 1344 -Rank frauds 410Q-000,-00(1.(10

(foie and/or up to 30 }'ears imprisonment)

8. 15 U.S. Code ~ 1122 -Liability of United Sffites and Smtes, and

instrumentalities and officials thereof: $100,000,000,000.00

9. 15 US. Code § 1-Trusts, etc., in restraint of trade illegal; penalty

(fine and/or up to 10 years imprisonment): $900,000,000.00

10. 18 U.S. Code § 1951- Interference witfi commerce by threats or violence
ice..., ...a i... ..._ .,, on ...... ... :... ...~. @o nnn nm nnn rn~.. ~.. .....~ ... ~.i. w ~.. ~ ...........t..` ............ .y. ,w~ r ~ .......

11. Title 18 U.S. Code ~ 112 - Protection of foreign officials, official guests, and

internationally protected persons: $11,000,000.00

12. 18 U.S. Code $ 878 -Threats and extortion against foreign officials, official

guasls, or utlertw Liunally prutec led persons (Cure a nd/ ur u p W 20 ti ears

imprisonment): $500,000,000.00

13. 1S U5. Code §880 -Receiving the proceeds of extortion (fine and/or up ro

~ 3 years impcisonmentj: alvu,uuu,vuu.uu

14. Use of ̀"'KEVIIV LEWLS WALKER: x 3 $3,000,000.00

15. Fraud, conspiracy, obstruction, identity theft, eutortion,

bad faith actions, treason, monopalizarion of traQe and commerce,

bank fraud, threats, coercion, identity theft, mental trauma,

emorional anguish and trauma. embezzlement larceny, felony crimes,

loss of time and thus enjoyable life, deprivation of rights under the color of l$w

harassment, Waring against the Constitution, injury and damage: $777,075,000,000.00

Total Due: $1,000,000,000,000.00 USI
Good Faith Discount $999,700,000,000.00 USI

Total Due by 02/17/2025: $300,000,000.00 USI
Total Dae after 0217/2025: $1,000,000,000.000.00 USI
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~X~-I IB ITS1~T~i'~~~ii~/fi~l'~T~'S:
1.Exhibit A: Affidavit: Power of Attorney In Fact'

2. Exhibit B: Private UCC Contract Trust/UCC1 filing #2024385925-4.

3. Exhibit C: Private UCC Contract Trust/UCC3 filing ##2024402990-2 .

4. Exhibit D: Affidavit Right of Travel CANCELLATION, TERMINATION, AND

REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL "For Hire" DRIVER'S LICENSE CONTRACT

and AGREEMENT. LICENSE/ BOND # B6735991

5. Exhibit E: Revocation Termination and Cancelation of Franchise.

6. Exhibit F: CITATION/BOND #TE464702, accepted under threat, duress, and

coercion: AS EVIDENCED BY SIGNATURE LINE.

7. Exhibit G: Automobile's PRIVATE PLATE displayed on the automobile

8. Exhibit H: Screenshot of "Automobile" and "commercial vehicle" from DN1V

website

9._Exhibit I: Screenshot of CA CODE § 260 from htt~s:~,/le in~~islature.ca.gov

10. Exhibit J: Photos) of Defendant/Respondent Gregory D Eastwood.

11. Exhibit IG: Photo(s} of Defendant/Respanden~ Robert ~ V Bowman.

12. Eachibit L: Photos) of Defendant/Respondent Wiliam Pratt.

13. Exhibit M: AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of STATUS, ASSETS, RIGHTS,

JURISDICTION, AND PROTECTIONS as national/non-citizen national, foreign

government, foreign official, internationally protected person, international

organization, secured party/secured creditor, and/or national of the United

States, #RF661448964US.

14. Exhibit N: national/non-citizen national passport card #035510079.

15. Exhibit O: national/non-citizen national passport book #A392357 h7 .

16.Exhibit P: TMI~VIN LEWIS WALKERO Copyright and Trademark Agreement.

~ 17. Exhibit Q: NOTICE OF CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING,

CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY

THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON, #RF775820621US.
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18.Exhibit R:NOTICE OF DEFAULT, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING,

CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW,

IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCIOl~, TREASON, #RF775821o88Us.

//

//

//

WORDS DEFINED GLOSSARY OF TERMS:
As used in this Affidavit, the following words and terms are as defined in this section,

non-obstante:

1. automobile: a passenger vehicle that does not transport persons for hire. This includes station wagons,

sedans, vans, and sport utility vehicles. See, Califarnia Vehicle Code (CV C) X465.

2. commercial vehicle: A "commercial vehicle" is a vehicle which is used ar maintained for the

transportation of persons for hire, compensation, or profit or designed, used, or maintained primarily ~

for the transportation of property (for example, trucks and pickups). See CVC §260.

3. motor vehicle: The term "motor vehicle' means every description of carriage or other contrivance

propelled or drawn by mechanical power anc~ used for commercial purpose$ on the highways in the

transportation of passengers, passengers and property, or property or cargo. See 18 U.S. Coded 31 -

Definitions.

-~. financial institution: a ~e ~r  an individual, a private banker, a business engaged in vehicle sales,

including automobile, airplane, and boat sales, persons involved in real estate closings and settlements,

the United States Postal Service, a commercial bank or trust company, any credit union, an agency of

the United States Government or of a State or local government carrying out a duty or power of a

business described in this paragraph, a broker or dealer in securities or commodities, a currency

exchange, or a business engaged in the exchange of currency, funds, or value that substitutes for

currency or funds, financial agency, a loan. or finance company, an issuer, redeemer, or cashier of

travelers checks, checks, money orders, or similar instruments, an operator of a credit card system, an

insurance company, a licensed sender of money or any other person who engages as a business in the

transmission of currency, funds, or value that substitutes for currency, including any person who
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business in facilitating the transfer of money domestically or internationally outside of the

conventional financial institutions system. Ref, 31 U.S. Code ~ 5312 -Definitions and a~~lication.

5. individual: As a noun, this term denotes a single person as distinguished from a group or class, and

also, very commonly, a private or natural person as distinguished from a partnership, corporation, or

association; but it is said that this restrictive signification is not necessarily inherent in the word, and

that it may, in proper cases, include artificial persons. As an adjective: Existing as an indivisible entity.

Of or relating to a single person or thing, as opposed to a group.— See Black's Law DicHonary 4th, 7H1,

and Slh Edition ~aQes 913, 777, and 2263 res~ec:lively

6. person: Term may include artificial beings, as corporations. The term means an individual, corporation,

business trust, estate, trust, partnership, limited liability company, association, joint venture,

government, governmental subdivision, agency, or instrumentality, Fublic corporation, or any other '''

legal or commercial entity. The term "person' shall be construed to mean and include an individual, a

trust, estate, partnership, association, company or corporation. The term "person" means a natural

person or an arganization. -Artificial persons. Such as are created and devised by law for the purposes

of scxiely and government, called ° corporations" or bodies politic." -Natuiral persons. Such as are

formed by nature, as distinguished from artificial persons, or corporations. -Private person. An

individual who is not the incumbent of an office. Persons are divided by law into natural and artificial.

Natural persons are such as the God of nature formed us; artificial are such as are created and devised

by human laws, for the purposes of society and government, which are called "corporations" or "bodies

politic:' —See Uniform Commercial Code (UCCI ~ 1-201, B1acKs Law Dictionary 1st. 2nd, and 4th

edition pages 892, 895, and 1299, respectively, 27 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) ~ 72.11 -Meaning

of terms, and 26 United States Code (U.S. Codel ~ 7701- Definitions.

7. bank: a person engaged in the business of banking and includes a savings bank, savings and loan

association, credit union, and trust company. The terms "banks", "national bank", "national banking

association', "member bank", "board", "district", and "reserve bank" shall have the meanings assigned

to them in section 221 of this title. An institution, of great value in the commercial world, empowered

to receive deposits of money, to make loans. and to issue its promissory notes, (designed to circulate as
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money, and commonly called "bank-notes" or "bank-bills") or to perform any one or more of these ~

functions. The term "bank" is usually restricted in its application to an incorporated body; while a

private individual making it his business to conduct banking operations is denominated a "banker."

Banks in a commercial sense are of three kinds, to wit; (1) Of deposit; (2) of discount; (3) of circulation.

Strictly speaking, the term "bank" implies a place for the deposit of money, as that is the most obvious

purpose of such an institution. —See, UCC 1-201, 4-105, 12 U.S. Code ~ 221a, Black's Law Dictionary

1st, 2nd, 4th. 7th, and 8th, ~a~es 117-118, 116-117,183-184, 139-140, and 437-439.

S. discharge _To cancel or unloose the obligation of a contract; to make an agreement or contract null and

inoperaliv~. Its principal species are rescission, release, accord and salisfacli~n, perfarrnance,

judgement, composition, bankruptcy, merger. As applied to demands claims, right of action,

encumbrances, etc., to discharge the debt or claim is to extinguish it, to annul its obligatory force, to

satisfy it. And here also the term is generic; thus a dent , a mortgage. As a noun, the word means the act

or instrument by which the binding force of a contract is terminated, irrespective of whether the

contract is carried out to the full extent contemplated (in which case the discharge is the result of

performance) or is broken off before complete execution. See, Blacks Law Dickionary 1st, page

9. pay: To discharge a debt; to deliver to a creditor the value of a debt, either in money ~r in goods, fir his

acceptance. To pay is to deliver to a creditor the value of a debt, either in money or In goods, for his

acceptance, by which the debt is discharged. See Blacks Law Dictionary 1st, 2nd, and 3rd edition, pages I

880, 883, and 1339 respectively.

~. ~aymenr The performance of a duty, promise, or obligation, or discharge of a debt or liability. by the

delivery of money or other value. Also the money or thing so delivered. Performance of an obligation

by the delivery of money or some other valuable thing accepted in partial or full discharge of the

obligation. [Cases: Payment 1. C.J.S. Payment § 2.] 2. The money or other valuable thing so delivered in

satisfaction of an obligation. See Blacks Law Dictionary 1st and 8th edition, pages 880-811 and

3576-3577, respectively.

11. driver: The term "driver" (i.e: "driver's license") means One employed in conducting a coach, carriage,

wagon, or other vehicle, with horses, mules, or other animals.
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~ 12. may: An auxiliary verb qualifying the meaning of another verb by expressing ability, competency, ~

liberty, permission, probability or contingency. —Regardless of the instrument, however, whether

constitution, statute, deed, contract or whatnot, courts not infrequently construe "may" as "shall" or

"must".— See Black's :aw Dictionary 4th Edition ~aQe 1131.

13. extorkion: The term "extortion" means the obtaining of property from another, with his consent,

induced by wrongful use of actual or threatened force, violence, or feaz, or under color of official

right. — See 18 U.S. Code ~ 1951-Interference with commerce by threats or violence.

14. national: "foreign government", "foreign official", "internationally protected person', "international

arganizali~n", "national of the United Stales", "official guest;' anti/or "non-c:ilizen nalianal." They all ~

have the same meaning. See Title 18 U.S. Code ~ 112 -Protection of foreign officials, official guests, and

internationall~pmtected persons.

15. United States: For the purposes of this Affidavit, the terms "United States" and "U.S." mean only the

Federal Legislative Democracy of the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands, Guam, American

Samoa, and any other Territory within the "United States," which entity has its origin and jurisdiction

from Article 1, Section 8, Clause 17-18 and Article IV, Section 3, Clause 2 of the Constitution for the

United Stales of America. The terms "United States" and °U.S." ure NOT to be construed to mean or include

the sovereign, united 50 states of America.

lh. fraud: deceitful practice or Willful device, resorted to with intent to deprive another of his right, or in

some manner to do him an injury. As distinguished from negligence, it is always positive, intentional.

as applied to contracts is the cause of an error bearing on material part of the contract, created or

continued by artifice, with design to obtain some unjust advantage to the one party, or to cause an

inconvenience or loss to the other. in the sense of court of equity, properly includes all acts, omissions,

and concealments which involved a breach of legal or equitable duty, trust, or confidence justly

reposed, and are injurious to another, or by which an undue and unconscientious advantage is taken of

another. See Black's Law Dictionary, lst and 2nd Edition ~a~es 521-522 and 517 respectively,

17. colar: appearance, semblance. or simulacrum, as distinguished fmm that which is real. A prima facie or

apparent right. Hence, a deceptive appearance; a plausible, assumed exterior, concealing a lack of

reality; a a disguise or pretext. See. Black's Law Dictionary 1st Edition, ~ae~ e 222.
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Di~tic~nar~~ lsl Edition. }~,~~;c~ 2223.

COMMERCIAL OATH AND VERIFICATION:

Cotu~n- of Pvverside }

Conunercial Oath and Verification

T11e State of California )

I, KEVIN V~~ALKER, tinder nl~~ wllinliteci liability and Conunercial Oath proceeding

in good faith being of sound mind states that t~'~e facts contained herein are true,

correct, complete and not uusleading to the best of Affiant's knowledge and belief

under penalt~~ of International Commercial Law and state this to be HIS Affidavit of

Truth regarding same signed and sealed this 13TH day of FEBRUARY in the year of

C?ur Lord two thousand anti hventy five:

proceeding sari juris, Irt Propria Persona, by Special Limited Agpeararzce,
All riuhtc rPCPrvPtl withnnt nrPi»ciirP nr rp~rn~rcp i TC'C' 8 1_~(1R '~d(1~

a---- ------ --- ---------- r--~------- -- ---------. - -- v - _.,.,, _ _.._.

BY~
Kevin -~ Iker, Attorrte~ Iti Fact, Secured PRrtj,
Execcrtor, national; private ba►rk(er) EIN ~ 9x-xxxxxxx

i.et this document stand. as truth nerore ine r-iimigi~ty supreme ~.reator anti iet it be

established before men according as the scriptures saith: "Brit if they will j~vt listeft,

take one or hc~o others along, so that even matter rirciy 6e estr~hlished h~ the testirnor~~ cif trl►o

or three witnesses." Matthezv 18:16. "In the rnaitli of hvo or Hiree zi~it~~ess~s, s)rall c~z~er~
., a 4 .. .., i,. L.1:..1. ,..1 ~~ 7 / ̀,, ..:.. a l.; ,, .. ,, 7 ? .1

~ WVlI.! UCCJlUUL1J/lCU L L.VlJlllf![NIlJ 1J.1.

S1~i jc{ris, B~ Spec~ia! Liriritecl Appeara►ice,

By ~ [aU .ibelle Martel (VVITNESSj

.Sri i~iris. Rv .Sn~rinl I i►r~ifr~~f Anr~f~nrn~i~~~~.f . -~ ,~ -r --_ _. . . . _ . _ rr -- --~

By: ,~~_
Carey Walker (V~~ITNESS)

--~0 oc~l-
•. ~; ; ~aixr.utr+vvtvr~x nr!on7u oeuesYt ~ r. , t .: ~ ~.,. :,~n; r.. ....r.,. ~ i~~r~ i.. .-„~ ._. _n , ~., ,., ~~,, . , , ; ~ -u-ri . - , ~. n.~ ; v. ~ .. . , ,. .,. .. ~. ,. , .
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NOTICE:

Using a notary on this document does riot constitute any adhesion, nor does it alter my

statics in any manner. The purpose for notary is verification and identification only and

not for entrance into any foreign jurisdiction.

~~

/~

~~

Uj RAT:

A notary public or orha offices completing this cem6cace
vender only me idmury of vme mmviduai wno signed cne
document to which this certi5cate is attached, and not tht

State of Riverside ) ~uthfiilness, accurazy, oc validity of that document

SS.

County of California )

Subscribed and s~+~ to (ar affirmed before me on this 13th day of Feb~uarv, 2025 by Kevin Walker proved

to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to he the persons) ~~ho appeared before me.

O ~ G~~ L NOtBfy PUbIIC ~ ° ' JOYTI PATEL

pnDf Notary Public - CaUf
s ~ Riverside Caunry

L _ + Commission K 207742

T Seal: ~ +~; .~' My Comm. Expires Jui 8, I026

.,,~~, 
-41 of 41- 

tr~.t.~~x~~~,. .~:GUYU!lAUII ANUUYMVN'1'Uhf1Y tV CUNL ~uHU-IItk.UYllUtilr,~{p~~tI F.LN1u4,l VrvYY11UlY. l~EYH1VAlIlIM1 VYN3l:HID UYUFN IHL (:ULUIt (1~LAW,{UG IIIY'IN t)kNUUM1,AIUNAYCW4
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From/I'laintiff: Kevin: Walker, sui jurzs, In I'ropria Persona.
Executor, Authorized Representative, Secured Party, Master Beneficiary
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TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, T"fKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO
""' NOTICE TO aGEM1"T IS NO'i1CC TO PRINCIPAL •••

C/ ~ 30650 Rancho California Road Suite #406-251 """ HOTICF. TO PRINCIPAL [S NOTICE TO ;~GEN'I" "'"

Temecula, California [92591] ••^SE[,F-ESP.CI!TINGCO~TIUCT~NDSF,CLiRIT1'.4GREEMENT•"•

non-domestic without the United States
Email: team@walkernovagroup.com

Toll~efendanHsllReanondenNcl: Gra4~ry i~ F.astwnnd.
Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, Robert Gell, Chad.
C/o SOUTHWEST JUSTICE CENTER
30755-D Auld Road
Murrieta, California [92563]
Registered Mail #RF775823645US
retail: infan-rig ersideslieriH.orQ / sshermani~law4cops.com

To/Defendant(sl/Resvondent(sl: Chad Bianco.
C/o RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFF
4095 Lemon Street, 2nd floor
Riverside, California [92501]
Registered Mail #P.F775823659US
Email: info~~riversidesheriff.or~ / sshermanGlaw4cops.com

AFFTI7AVTT C'FRTTFT(~ATF of 1~TSH(lN(1R. N(1N-RFSP(1NSF_
DEFAULT, TUDGEMENT, and LIEN AUTHORIZATION.

Kevin: Walker, TMKEVIN WALKEROO
ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS
WALKEI~O, ̀j`MKEVIN WALKEROO 1RR
TRUST,

Claimant(s)Plairi tiff(s),

vs.
Chad Bianco, Gregory D Eastwood,
~tobert ~ V Bowman, George Reyes,
William Pratt, Robert Gell, CHAD
BIANCO, GREGORY D EASTWOOD,
ROBERT C V BOWMAN, WILLIAM
PRATT, GEORGE REYES, ROBERT
GELL, RIVERSIDE COUNTY
SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT, Does 1-100
IY7 C111S271C,

Defendant(s)/Responden t(s)

CITATIONBOND NO.: TE464702
AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE OF
DISHONOR, NON-RESPONSE,
DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, AND LIEN
Ai iTHQR i7, ATT(1N

1. FRAUD
2. R:1('3~F:'1'IsI:RIhG
3. EMBEZZLEMENT
4. IDENTITY THEFT'
5. CO\YSII2.~('1`
6. DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER COLOR OF

LAW
7. RECEIVING EXTORTION PROCEEDS
8. FALSE PRETENSES
9. EXTORTION
111. U NLAW N U L 1MY1(15lJlV N1N:1V 1

ii. ~roK'ri w
12. IiIDi\'AYPI\G
13. I~ORCr;ll }'H:ON:1Gl:
l~. A10VOPOL[ZA'TIOti OF'flt:AUI? ~:~'ll
('01f~IF,R('P;

15. RANK FRAiJD
16. TRANSPORTATION OF STOLEN PROPERTY,

MONEY, & SECURITIES
17. TIIRF.E HL~rDRF;D'~IILLIO\ SETTLN;III~,N'C

QFFH;R
12i. L'U.4~J'LDh'KtiU,AC'C'h,'PYN'U, ~nll ~~C1Yt LAI~;U

o~vr: Tat~,i,to~v uoi,i.~~u ~~i,uoo,000,000,000.00~
JI~DGI?VII~:N'1'AND I,1P::V.

AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of 17IST~nNQR, NC~N-RESPC)~TSE,

DEFAULT, TUDGEMENT, and LIEN AUTHORIZATION.

KNUW ALL M~;N 13Y '1'H~;S~ 1'K~:S~N'1'S, that on this day, before me, a

Notary Public, personally came by Special Limited Appearance, sui juris, In Propria

Persona, Kevin: Walker; a living soul, natural, freeborn Sovereign, state Citizen of
-1 of 25-

AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of DISHONOR, NQN-RESPONSE, DEF,4ULT, ►UDGEMENT. and LIEN ~ UTHORIZP.TIQN
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California and the republic in its De'jure capacity as one of the several states of the
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Union 1789. This incidentally makes him a national American of the republic as per

the De'Jure Constitution for the united states 1777/1789.

Kevin, proceeding sui juris, In Propria Persona, by Special Limited

Appearance, and is herein referred to as 'Affiant,' is over 18 years of age, competent

to testify and has first hand knowledge of the facts herein. Affiant declared (or

certified, verified, affirmed, or stated) under penalty of perjury under the laws of

the United States of America that the following is true and correct, to the best of

Affiants's understanding and Uelief, and in good faith:

1. As of February 27, 2025, Affiant has not received a valid, point for point, written

response to the documents) mailed to the persons) named below. The documents)

mailed and the mail and delivery dates) was are:

(1) Document: AFFIDAVIT and Plain Statement of Facts: NOTICE OF

CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING,

CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW,

IDENTITI' THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCIOItiT, TREASOI~T.

To/DefendanKsl/Respondent(s): Gregory D Eastwood,
Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes.
C/o SOUTHWEST JUSTICE CENTER
30755-D Auld Road
Murrieta, Califarrua [92563]
Registered Mail # RF7i~820621US
Email: ulfo~p~ri~-ersidesheriff.ore / ssherman~law4co~s.com

To/Defendant(s~/Respondent(s): Chad Bianco.
C/o RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFF
4095 Lemon Street, 2nd floor
Riverside, California [92501]
Registered Mail # RFi75~27h13US
Email: info~n!riversidesheriff.or~ / sshermaz~~?:la~v~cans.com

(2) Document: AFFIDAVIT and Plain Statement of Facts: NOTICE OF

DEFAULT, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION

OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT,

EXTORTION; COERCION, TREASON.

To/Defendant(s)/I2espondent(s1: Gregory D Eastwood,
Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes.
C/o SOUTHWEST JUSTICE CENTER
30755-D Auld Road
Murrieta, California [92563]
Registered Mail # RF7T8210£~SUS
EmaIl: u~fo«riversidesheriff.ore / sshermanc~law4co~s.com

To/Defendant(~ espondenHs): Chad Bianco.
C/o RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFF
4095 Lemon Street, 2nd floor
Riverside, California [92501]
Registered Mail # PF77~82ll31US
Email: infoi~riversidesheriff.orQ / sshermv~c~lacv4cops.com

-L VL LJ-

AFFIDAVITCERTIFICATE of DISHONOR, NON-RESPONSE, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and L[EN ,AUTHORIZATION

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 149 of 435   Page ID
#:149

Page 150 of 629



Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 150 of 435   Page ID
#:150

Page 151 of 629



Self-Executing Contract and Security Agreement —Registered Mail #ltt=?75823645t is _. Dated: Februar~~ 27, 2025

(3) Document: AFFIDAVIT and Plain Statement of Facts: T~TOTICE OF
DEFAULT AND OPPORTUI~TIT'Y TO CURE a~ NOTicE of FrzauD,

PACKETEER.ING, CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF

D
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LAW, IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, KIDNAPPING.

To/Defendant(s)/Res~ondent~sl: Gregory D Eastwood,
Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes.
C/o SOUTHWEST JUSTICE CENTER
30755-D Auld Road
Murrieta, California [92563]
Registered Mail # P~F775822582US
Email: info ~~rive=sidesheriff.org / sshermaiv~~law4co}~s.com

~g/Defendan~t sl/Respondent(~: Chad Bianco.
C/o RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFF
4095 Lemon Street, 2nd floor
Riverside, California [92501]
Registered Mail # RFi i ~82259c~U5
Entail: ulfo~a=riversidesheriff.orQ / sshermarn?la~v~4co~~s.com

2. As of February 27, 2025, Affiant is not in possession of a response from

respondents) addressing each point on the affidavits sent, sworn under the

penalfy of perjury, as required by contract law, principles, and legal maxims.

3. Respondents) ["}individually and collectivelX admit the statements and claims

by TACIT PROCURATION, all issues are dQe~ned settled I~E~ ;~J~I~A'I':~,

STARE DECISIS and by COLLATERAL ESTOPPEL["].

4. Respondent(s), individually and collectively, admit to the statements and claims

by TACIT PROCURATIOldT, fully agreeing that they are deemed guilty of fraud,

racketeering, identity theft, treason, breach of trust and fiduciary duties,

extortion, coercion, deprivation of rights under the color of law, conspiracy to

deprive of rights under the color of law, monopolization of trade and commerce,

forced peonage, obstruction of enforcement, extortion of a national/

internationally protected person, false imprisonment, torture, creating trusts in

restraint of trade, dereliction of fiduciary duties, bank fraud, breach of trust,

treason, tax evasion, bad faith actions, dishonor, injury, and damage to Affiant

and/or Complainants)/Plaintiff(s).

5. Furthermore, Respondents) individually and collectively fully agree that this

Affidavit and all previously submitted Affidavits constitute prima facie

evidence of these violations and serve as proof of claim. As established in United

States v. Kis, 658 F.2d 526 (7th Cir. 1981):

AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of DISI-[ONOP~, NON-P.ESPONSE, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT. and LIEN AUTHORIZATION
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"Appellee had the burden of first proving its prima facie case and could do

so by affidavit or other evidence."

6. Accordingly, Respondents' failure to rebut constitutes conclusive admission and

agreement to all claims asserted herein

7. You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) individually and collectively, fully agree that

INVOICE and/or TRUE BILL #RNSHERTREt~S12312024 accurately represents

their indebtedness of to Affiant, and/or Complainants)/Plaintiff(s).

8. You/ Respondent(s)/ Detendant(s) individually and collectively, fully agree that

You or who you/they represent ~ are tl-~e ~EBTOR(5) in this matter.

9. You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) individually and collectively, fully agree that You and/

or who you represent has/have been paid in full for the "contract" in question.

10. ~Cou/Defendant(sj/Respondent(s) individually and collectively, fully agree that You/

Defendants}/Respondent(s) is/are ,zit the CREDITOR, or an ASSIGNEE of the

CREDITOR, in this matter.

11. Consistent with the eternal tradition of natural common law, unless I have

harmed or violated someone or their property, I have cammi~ted na crime; ar«

I am therefore not subject to an~T penalty. I act in accordance with the following

U.S. Supreme Court case: "The individual may stand upon his constitutional

rights as a citizen. He is entitled to carry on his private business in his own way.

Ibis poser to centraet is unlimited. He owes no such dut~T [to submit his books

and papers for an examination] to the State, since he receives nothing therefrom,

beyond the protection of his life and property. His rights are such as existed by

the law of the land [Common Law] long antecedent to the organization of the

State, and can only be taken from him by due process of law, and in accordance

with the Constitution. Among his rights are a refusal to incriminate himself,

and the immunity of himself and his property f=rom arrest or seizure except

under a warrant of the law. He owes nothing to the public so long as he does not

trespass upon their rights." —Hale v. Henkel, 201 U.S. 43 at 47 (1905).
-4 of 25-

AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of DISHONOR, NON-RESPONSE, DEFAULT, IUDGEMENT. and LIEN AUTHORIZATLON
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NO QUALIFIED OR LIMITED IMMUNITY
12. "When enforcing mere statutes, judges of all courts do not act judicially (and

thus are not protected by "qualified" or "limited immunity," -SEE: Owen v. City,

445 U.S. 662; Bothke v Terry, 713 F2d 1404) - - "but merely act as an extension as

an agent for the involved agency -- Uut only in a "ministerial" and not a

"discretionary capacity..." Thompson v Smith, 154 S.E. 579, 583; Keller v P.E., 261

US 428; F.R.C. v G.E., 281, U.S. 464.

13. "Public officials are not immune from suit when they transcend their lawful

authority by invading constitutional rights." — AFLCIO v Woodward, 406 F2d

137 t.

~ 14. "Immunity fosters neglect and breeds irresponsibility while liability promotes

care and caution, which caution and care is owed by the government to its

people." (Civil Rights) Rabon vs Rowen Memorial Hospital, Inc. 269 N.S. 1,13,

152 SE 1 d 485, 493.

~ 15. "Judges not only can be sued over their official acts, but could be held liable for

injunctive and declaratory relief and attorney's fees." Lezama v. Justice Court,

A025829.

16. "Ignorance of the law does not excuse misconduct in anyone, least of all in a

sworn officer of the law" In re McGowan (191 ,177 C. 93,170 P. 1100.

~ 17. "All are presumed to know the la~n~." San Francisco Gas Co. v. Brickwedel

(1882), 62 C. 641; Dore v. Southern Pacific Co. (1912),163 C. 182, 124 P. 817;

People v. Flanagan (1924), 65 C.A. 268, 223 P. 1014; Lincoln v. Superior Court

(1928), 95 C.A. 35, 271 P. 1107; San Francisco Realty Co. v. Linnard (1929), 98

C.A. 33, 276 P. 368.

~ 18. "It is one of the fundamental maxims of the common law that ignorance of the

law excuses no one." Daniels v. Dean (1yU5), L L.A. 4L"1, $41'. 332.

19. "the people, not the States, are sovereign." —Chisholm v. Georgia, 2 Dall. 419, 2 U.S.

419,1 L.Ed. 440 (1793).
-5 of 25-

AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of DISH~NOP, NON-RESPONSE, DEFAULT, J UDGEMENT, and L[EI<< AUTHORIZATION

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 153 of 435   Page ID
#:153

Page 154 of 629



Self-Executing Contract and Security Agreement —Registered Mail #RI 77~823(45!!S —Dated: Febniary 27, 202

I I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

?o

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

20. .~LI: ARE EQUAL UNDER THE LAW. (God's Law -Moral and Natural Law). Exodus

21.:23-25; Lev 24:17-21; Deut. 1.;17,19:21; Mat. 22:36-40; Luke 10:17; Col. 3:25. "No one is

above the law".

21. IN COMMERCE FOR ANY MATTER TO BE RESOLVED MUST BE EXPRESSED.

(Heb. 4:16; Phil. 4:6; Eph. 6:19-21). -- Legal maxim: "To lie is to go against the mind."

22. IN COMMERCE TRUTH IS SOVEREIGN. (Exodus 20:16; Ps. 117:2; John 8:32; II Cor.

13:8) Truth is sovereign -- and the Sovereign tells only the truth.

23. TRUTH IS EXPRESSED IN THE FORM OF AN AFFIDAVIT. (Lev 5:4-5; Lev. 6:3-5;

Lev.19:11-13: Num. 30:2; Mat. 5:33; James 5:12).

24. AN UNREBUTT'ED AFFIDAVIT STANDS AS TRUTH IN COMMERCE, (12 Pet.

1:25; Heb. 6:13-15;). "He who does not deny, admits."

'I 25. AN iTNItEBUTTED AFFTI3AVIT BECOMES THE JU"DGENIENT IN COIvI1V1ERC~.

(Heb. 6:16-17;). "There is nothing left to resolve.

26. WORKMAN IS WORTHY OF HIS HIRE. The first of these is expressed in Exodus

20:15; Lev. 19:13; Mat. 10:10; Luke 10"7; II Tim. 2:6. Legal maxim: "It is against equity for

freemen ~~ot to have the free disposal of their own property."

27. HE WHO LEAVES THE BATTLEFIELD FIRST LOSES BY DEFAULT. (Book of Job;

Mat. 10:22) -- Legal maxim: "He who does not repel a wrong when he can occasions it.")

Executed "zaithoict the United States" in compliance with 28 USC § 1746.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH N~DT.

~ I. Some Relevant U.C.C. Sections and A~~lication

1. U.C.C. § 1-308 -Reservation of Rights:

This section ensures that acceptance of an offer under duress or coercion does

not waive any rights or defenses. ~y invoking U.L.L. ~ 1-3U$, C:laimant(s)%

Complainants)/Plaintiff(s). asserts that any compliance with your offer is

made with explicit reservation of rights, preserving all legal remedies.
-6 of 25-
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Self-Executing Contract and Security Agreement —Registered Mail #RI~77~823645US —Dated: l~ebnlary ~7, 202

1 ~~

c3

2. U.C.C. ~ 2-204 -Formation in General:

This section establishes that a contract can be formed in any manner sufficient

to show agreement, including conduct. By issuing the citation (an implied offer

to contract), You/ Defendant(s)/ Respondent(s), have initiated a contractual

relationship, which has Ueen conditionally accepted with new berms herein.

3. U.C.C. § 2-206 -Offer and Acceptance in Formation of Contract:
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Under this section, an offer can be accepted in any reasonable manner. By

conditionally accepting the citation and dispatching this notice via USPS Certified,

Registered, and/or Express mail, Claimant(s)/Complainant(s)/Plaintiff(s) has/have

created a binding contract agreement and obligation which You/Defendant{s)/

Respondents) are contractually bound and obligated to.

4. U.C.C. § 2-202 -Final Written Expression:

This provision ensures that the terms of this conditional acceptance

supplement the original terms of the citation. By including these

conditions, the issuing authority is bound to provide proof of their

validity; failing which the e~~~iticnal acceptance wi11 be expresslyw1

stipulated as the final agreement.

5. U.C.C. § 1-103 -Supplementary General Principles of Law Applicable:

This section allows common law principles to supplement the UCC.

Under the doctrine of equify and fair dealing, failure to provide the

requested proof constitutes bad faith and silent acquiescence, tacit

agreement, and tacit procuration to all of the the fact and terms sEipulated in

this Affidavit Notice and Self-Executing Contract and Security Agreement.

~ 6. U.C.C. ~ 3-505 -Evidence of Dishonor

Under U.C.C. § 3-505, an unreb~ctted Affidavit of Default, Dishonor, and Non-

ltesponse creates a presumption of dishonor against the defaulting party.

Subsection (a) states that certain documents are admissible as evidence and

create a presumption of dishonor, including:

AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of DISHONOF, NON-RESPONSE, DEFAULT, IUDGEDZENT, and LIEN AUTHORIZAT[ON
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1. A document regular inform that certifies dishonor, such as a notarized

affidavit.

2. A writing or stamp from a relevant authority confirming non-acceptance

or non-payment.

3. A record from a financial institution or other official entity proving

dishonor.

• Subsection (b) confirms that a protest of dishonor may be made by a

notary public or other authorized official, further strengthening the

validity and enforceability of the affidavit as prima facie evidence of

dishonor.

A~vlication•

By failing to lawfully rebut or respond, Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) are

presumed in dishonor, and Plaintiffs' claims are legally established as true

and enforceable. The unrebutted affidavit serves as self-executing proof that

Respondents/Defendants have defaulted and must now perform according to

the binding contract agreement and security instrument.

~ II. Le~a1 and Procedural Basis

~ 1. Mailbox/Postal Rule:

Under the mailbox rule, this notice of conditional acceptance is effective and

considered accepted by You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) upon dispatch via

the respective Registered, Certified, and/ or Express mail number. The

agreement becomes binding when the notice is sent, not when received. This

binds the issuing authority to the terms outlined in this notice unless rebutted

within the specified timeframe.

~ 2. Offer and Acceptance:

Your citation constitutes an offer antler contract law. l his notice self-

executing Contract and Security Agreement conditionally accepts your

contract OFFER and supplements its terms under U.C.C. § 2-202. Failure to

AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of DISHONOR, NON-RESPONSE, DEFAULT, I UDGEMENT, and LfEN AUTHORIZATION
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fulfill the new and final terms and conditions within the specified three (3)

day timeframe constitutes silent acquiescence, tacit agreement, and tacit

procuration.

3. Consent to Service by Electronic and Postal Means:

By the doctrine of silent acquiescence and tacit agreement, You/Defendant(s)/

Respondents) have consented to service of notices, pleadings, and

communications via email, and/ or USPS Registered Mail, Express Mail, or

Certified Mail. Your failure to rebut or object to this service method within the

specified timeframe constitutes unequivocal acceptance of service through these

means.

III. DEFENDANTS' ACTIONS AS ACTS OF WAR AGAINST

i i~E ̀~'fi-IE PEOPLE AND TI~~ C~I'~jT~i~i'LTT~OiiT

The defendants' conduct constitutes an outright war against the Constitution

of the United States, its principles, and the rule of law. By their bad faith and

deplorable actions, the defendants have demonstrated willful and intentional

disregard and contempt far the supreme law of the land, as set forth in

Article VI, Clause 2 of the Constitution, which declares that the

Constitution, federal laws, and treaties are the supreme law of the land,

binding upon all states, courts, and officers.

~. ~iodataons ~f Constify~#i~nal Proteetiors

The defendants have intentionally and systematically engaged in acts that

directly violate the protections guaranteed to the plaintiffs and the people under

the Constitution, including but not limited to:

1. Violation of the Plaintiffs' Unalienable Rights: The. defendants have

deprived the plaintiffs of life, liUerty, and property without due process of

law, as guaranteed under the r fifth and r ourteenth Amendments.

2. Subversion of the Rule of Law: Through their actions, the defendants have

undermined the separation of powers and checks and balances established

AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of DISHO^IOR, NON-RESPQNSE, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and L[EN AUTHORIZATION
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Constitution by attempting to operate outside the confines of lawful

authority, rendering themselves effectively unaccountable.

3. Treasonous Conduct: Pursuant to Article III, Section 3, treason against the

United States is defined as levying war against them or adhering to their

enemies, giving them aid and comfort. The defendants' conduct in subverting

the constitutional order, depriving citizens of their lawful rights, and

unlawfully exercising power without jurisdiction constitutes a form of

domestic treason against the Constitution and the people it protects.

B. Acts of Aggression and Tyranny

The defendants' actions amount to a usurpation of authority and a direct attack

on the sovereignty of the people, who are the true source of all government

power under the Constitution. As stated in the Declaration of Independence,

whenever any form of government becomes destructive of the unalienable rights

of the people, it is the right of the people to alter or abolish it. T`he defendants,

through their actions, have positioned themselves as adversaries to this

principle, attempting to replace the rule of law with arbitrary and unlawful

dictates.

C. Weaponizing Authority to Oppress

The defendants' intentional misuse of their authority to act against the interests

of the Constitution and its Citizens is a clear manifestation of tyranny. Rather

than serving their constitutional mandate to protect and defend the

Constitution, they have actively waged war on it Uy:

• Suppressing lawful claims and evidence presented by the plaintiffs to

protect their property and rights.

• ~,ngaging in acts of fraud, coercion, and racketeering that strip plaintiffs of

their constitutional protections.

-10 of 25-
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• Dismissing the jurisdictional authority of consHiutional mandates, including but

not limited to rights to due process and equal protection under the law.

The defendants' actions are not merely breaches of law; they are acts of insurrection

and rebellio~i against the very foundation of the nation's constihitional

framework. Such acts must not go unchallenged, as they jeopardize the

constitutional order, the rights of the people, and the rule of law that ensures justice

and equality. Plaintiffs call upon the court and relevant authorities to enforce the

Constitution, compel accountability, and halt the defendants' treasonous war

against the supreme law of the land.

IV. 'Bare Statutes' as Confirmation of Guilt and the NecessitX
of Prosecution by an Enforcer

Plaintiffs' incorporation or` "bare statutes" does NOT exonerate Defendants; rather,

it serves as evidence of Defendants' guilt, which they have already undisputec~l~

admitted through their actions and lack of rebuttal to any affidavits, which they

have a duty to respond to. The invocation of bare statutes merely underscores the

necessity for Plaintiffs to compel a formal enforcer, such as a District Attarr~ey or

Attorney General, to prosecute the criminal violations. This requirement for

enforcement does NOT negate the Defendants' culpability but, instead, affirms the

gravity of their admitted violations.

In this matter, Plaintiffs have thoroughly detailed the Defendants' willful and

intentional breaches of multiple federal statutes under Title 18, and Plaintiff's

private rights) of action. These blatant and wi11fu1 violations have been clearly

articulated in this NOTICE, AFFIDAVIT, AND CONTRACT SECURITY

AGREEMENT. Defendants' actions constitute treasonous conduct against the

Constitution and the American people. Their Uehavior, alongside that of their

counsel, reflects an attitude of being above the law, further solidifying their guilt.

Plaintiffs maintain that the Defendants' reliance on procedural defenses or

technicalities does not absolve them of their criminal conduct. Instead, their actions

AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of DISHONOR, NON-RESPONSE, DEFAULT, J UDGEMENT. and LIEN AUTHORIZATION
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appropriate prosecutorial authority. Plaintiffs reserve all rights to compel such

enforcement to ensure that the Defendants are held fully accountable for their

crimes.

V. R~SP~i~TSE I3EA~3i,INE: iZE~uIPE~ ~VITHIN ~'~-TREE ~3) uA~'S:

A response and/or compensation and/or restitution payment must be

received within a deadline of three (3) days. At the "Deadline" is defined as

5:00 p.m. on the third (~rd) day after your receipt of this affidavit. "Failure to

respond" is defined as a blank denial, unsupported denial, inapposite denial,

such as, "not applicable" or equivalent, statements of counsel and other

declarations by third parties that lack first-hand knowledge of the facts, and/

or responses lacking verification, all such responses being legally insufficient

to controvert the verified statements here~rith. See Sieb's Hatcheries, Inc and

Beasley, Supra. Failure to respond can result in your acceptance of personal

liability external to qualified immunity and waiver of any decision rights of

remedy.

VI. FAILURE TO RESPOND AND/OR PERFORM, REMEDY, AND

SETTLEMENT

If You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) fail to respond and perform within

three (3) days of receiving this Affidavit Notice anti Self- Executing Contract

and SecurityAgreement and CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, with verified

evidence of the above accompanied by an affidavit, sworn under the penalty

of perjury, as required by law, You/ Defendant(s)/ Respondent(s), Gregory D

Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, Robert Gell,

GREGORY D EASTWOOD, ROBERT C V BOWMAN, WILLIAM PRATT,

C~r;UltVr: 1t~:Y~;S, 1tUtir;ltl GF:LL, 1t1Vr:l~lUr: CVUN 1 Y 5Hr:1t1Fr5

DEPARTMENT, Does 1-100, You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) individually

and collectively fully agree that you must act in good faith and accordance

AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of DISHONOR, NoN-RESPONSE, DEFAULT, IUDGEMENT, and LIEN AJTHORIZATION
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with the Law, cease all conspiracy, fraud, identity theft, embezzlement,

deprivation under the color of law, extortion, embezzlement, bank fraud,

harassment, conspiracy to deprive, and other violations of the law, and

TERMINATE these proceeding immediately, and pay the below mentioned

'Three Hundred Million Dollar Restitution and Settlement payment, and

releasing all special deposit funds and/or Credits due to Affiant and/or

Complainants) / Plaintiff(s) .

VII. Three I~undred 1Vlillion i~oiYars ~$~~O,O~i~,000.0i~~IZesti~ution

~~~t~e~nent Pavm~nt R£~i.~I:LI3

Furthermore, if You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) fail to respond and

perform within three (3) days from the date of receipt of this communication by

providing verified evidence and proof of the facts and conditions set forth herein,

accompanied by affidavits sworn under penalt~~ of perjury as required by ~~W,

Gregory D Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, Robert

Gell, GREGORY D EASTWOOD, ROBERT C V BOWMAN, WILLIAM PRATT,

GEORGE REYES, ROBERT GELL, RNERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS

DEPARTMENT, Does 1-100, hereby agree that, within three (3) days of receipt of

this contract offer, You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) shall issue restitution payment

in the total sum certain of Three Hundred Million Dollars ($300,000,000.00 ),

which shall become immediately due and payable to TMWG EXPRESS TRUST~J,

TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO, and/ or TMKEVIN

WALKERO IRR TRUST: Complainants) / Plaintiff(s).

VIII. One Trillion Dollar ($1,000,000,000,000.00 Default
Tud~ement and Lien

If You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) fail to respond and perform within

~ three (:3) days Prom the date of receipt of this communication, as

contractually required, You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s) hereby

individually and collectively, fully agree, that the entire amount evidenced
-13 of 25-
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Dollars ($1,000,000,000,000.00), shall become immediately due and payable

in full.

Furthermore, if You/ Respondents) / Defendant(s), fail to respond and

perform within three (3) days from the date of receipt of this communication,

You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s}, individually and collectively, admit the

statements and claims by TACIT PROCURATION, and completely agree

that you/ they individually and collectively are guilty of fraud, racketeering,

indentit~y theft, treason, breach of ti ust ar~~ fiduciary duties, extortion,

coercion, deprivation of rights under t11e color of lam; conspiracy to deprive

of rights under the color of lave; monopolization of trade and commerce,

forced peonage, obshuction ~f enforcement, extortion of a national/

~zternationally pr~tP~tP~ percnll, false iinprisona~nent, ~Q?'fi.~~'e, ~rP~fi_I1b tl"~.ZStS

in restraint of trade dereliction of fiduciary duties, bank fraud, Ureach of trust,

treason, tax evasion, bad faith actions, dishonor, injury and damage to Affiant.

IX. JUD~~ll~iENT AND COMl`~EI~CIAL LIEIlT
AUTHORIZATION

Moreover, if You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s), fail to respond within three (3)

days from the date of receipt of this communication, you/ they individually and

collectively, fullg~ and unequivocally Decree, Accept, fulig~ ~u~hcri~e (ir. accord. ~~s-:th

UCC section 9), indorse, support, and advocate for a judgement, and/or SUMMARY

JUDGEMENT, and/or commercial lien of One Trillion Dollars ($1,000,000,000,000.00)

against You/Respondent(s)/Defendant(s), Gregory D Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman,

George Reyes, William Pratt; Robert Gell, GREGORY D EAST`WOOD, ROBERT C V

BOWMAN, WILLIAM PRATT, GEORGE REYES, ROBERT GELL, RIVERSIDE COUNTY

SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT, Does 1-100, in favor of, T'"WG EXPRESS TRUSTU, TMKEVIN

WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKEROO, and/or TMI~VIN WALKERO IRR

TRUST, and/or their lawfully designated ASSIGNEE(S).
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Finally, It You/ Respondents) / Defendant(s), fail to respond within three (3)

days from the date of receipt of this communication, You/Defendant(s)/

Respondents) individually and collectively, EXPRESSLY, FULLY, and

unequivocally Authorize, indorse, support and advocate for TMWG EXPRESS

TRUSTO, TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS 4Vt~LKERO, and/ or

TMKEVIN WALKEROO IRR TRUST, and/or their lawfizlly designated ASSIGNEES)

to formally notify the United States Treasury, Internal Revenue Service, the

respective Congress (wo)man, U.S. Attorney General, and/ or any person,

individual, legal fiction, and/or person, or ens legis Affiant deems necessary,

including but not limited to submitting the requisite form(s)1099-A, 1099-OID,

1099-C, 1096, 1040,1Q41,1041-V, 1040-V, 3949-A, with the One Trillion Dollars

($1,OOf3,000,000,000.00 LiSI3j as the income to You/Defendant(s)/Respondent(s)

and lost revenue and/or income to Affiant, and/ or TMWG EXPRESS TRUSTO,

TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO, and/or TMKEVIN

WALKERO IRR TRUST, and/ or their lawfully designated ASSIGNEE(S).

X. SUMMARY TUDGEIV~ENT, LJ.C.C. 3-505
PRESUMED DISHONOR

Said income is to be assessed and claimed as income by/ to You/

Defendants)/Respondent(s), and~or by filing a lawsuit followed by a DEMAND

or similar for STJ!~MARY JUDGE141F1lTT as a matter of la~v, in accordance ~~~ith

California Code of Civil Procedure ~ 437c(c) and Federal Rule of Civil Procedure

56(a), and/ or executing an Affidavit Certificate of Non-Response, Dishonor,

Judgement, and Lien Authorization, in accordance with U.C.C. § 3-505, and/or

issue an ORDER TO PAY or BILL OF EXCHANGE to the U.S. Treasury and IRS,

said sum certain of One Trillion U.S. Dollars ($1,000,000,000,000.00 USD), for

immediate credit to Aifiant, and%or ~MWG EXl'1Z~;SS 1liUS1U, ~M1C~V1N

WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO, and/or TMKEVIN WALKERO

IRR TRUST, and/or their lawfully designated ASSIGNEE(S), with this Self-

AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of D1SH0!VOF, NON-RESPONSE, DEFAULT, I UDGEMENT, and LIEN AUTH~RIZ.4TI~N
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Executing Contract and Security Agreement servings as prima facie evidence of

You/Respondent(s)/Defendant(s)'s Verified INDEBTEDNESS to Affiant, Affiant,

and/or TMWG EXPRESS TRUSTO, TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS

WALKERO, and/ or TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR TRUST, and/ or their lawfully

designated ASSIGNEE(S).

Should it be deemed necessary, the Claimant(s)/Plaintiff(s) are full

Authorized fin accord with U.C.0 § 9-509) to file a UCC commercial LIEN and/or

UCC1 Financing Statement to perfect interest and/or secure full satisfaction of the

adjudged sum of One Trillion Dollars ($1,000,000,000,000.00 U~D).

*** SELF-EXECUTING CONTRACT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT~'~'~

Again for the record, this contract, received and accepted per the mailbox

rule, is self-executing and serves as a SECUI~I'i'~ A~REEYEliT'I', and establishes

lien, :~uthorize~ ~y Yo~~'Th~3; the ~DEBT~J~(~). Acceptance of this contract is

deemed to occur at the moment it is dispatched via mail, in accordance with the

mailbox rule established in common law. Under this rule, an acceptance becomes

e~f~etivc and binning once it is properly addressed, stamped, and placid in the

control of the postal service, as supported by Adams v. Lindsell (1818)106 ER 250.

Furthermore, as aself-executing agreement, this contract creates immediate and

enforceable obligations without the need for further action, functioning also as a

SECUI~I'TY ACIdEE1l~IE1~TT under Article 9 of the Uniform Commercial Code

(UCC).

*** SELF-EXECUTING CONTRACT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT'~'~~

XI. ESTOPPEL BY ACQUIESCENCE:
If the addressees) or an intended recipient of this notice fail to respond

addressing each point, on a point by point basis, they individually and

collectively accept all of the statements, declaration, stipulations, facts, and

claims as TRUTH and fact by TACIT PROCURATION, all issues are deemed

settled RES JUDICATA, STARE DECISIS and b_y COLLATERAL ESTOPPEL.
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You may not argue, controvert, or otherwise protest the finality of the

administrative findings in any subsequent process, whether administrative or

judicial. (See Black's Law Dictionary 6th Ed. for any terms you do not "r~nderstarid").

Your failure to completely answer and respond will result in your agreeing

not to argue, controvert or otherwise protest the finality of the administrative

findings in any process, whether administrative or judicial, as certified by

Notary or Witness Acceptor in an Affidavit Certificate of Non Response and/or

judgement, or similar.

Should YOU fail to respond, provide partial, unsworn, or incomplete

answers, such are not acceptable to me or to any court of law. See, Sieb's

Hatcheries, Inc. v. Lindley, 13 F.R.D. 113 (1952)., "Defendant(s) made no request for

an extension of time in which to answer the request for admission of facts and filed

only an unsworn response within the time permitted," thus, under the specific

provisions of Ark. and Fed. R. Civ. P. 36, the facts in question were deemed

admitted as true. Failure to answer is well established in the court. Beasley v. LI.

S., 81 F. Supp. 518 (1948)., "I, therefore, hold that the requests will be considered as

having been admitted." Also as previously referenced, "Statements of fact

contained in affidavits which are not rebutted by the opposing party's affidavit or

pleadings am y be accepted as true Uy the trial court." --Winsett v. Donaldson, 244

N. W.2d 355 (Mich. 1976).

//

~~

~~

~~

~~

//

~~

~~
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Invoice # RIVSHERTREAS12312024

INVOICE and/or TRUE.. BILL
Dear Valued Defendant(s), Respondent(s), Customer(s), Fiduciary(ies), Agent(s), and/or
DEBTOR(S):

It has come to OUR attention that you are deemed guilty of multiple felony crimes, violations of
U.S. Code, U.C.C, the Constitution, and the law. You have or currently still are threatening, extorting,,
depriving, coercing, damaging, injuring,, and causing irreparable physical, mental, emotional, and
financial hazm to TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, T"TWG EXPRESS TRUSTO, TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR
TRUST and its/their beneficiary(ies), and their Fiduciary(ies), Trustee(s), Executor(s), Agent(s), and
Representatives. You remain in default, dishonor, and have an outstanding past due balance due
immediately, to wit:

1. 18 U.S. Code § 1341- Frauds and swindle : $10.000.000.00

2. 18 U.S. Code § 4 -Misprision of felony S1.fn10.000.00

3. Professional and personal fees and costs associa6ed with

preparing documents for this matter: $100,000,000.00

4. 15 U.S. Code ~ 2 -Monopolizing trade a felony; penalty: $200,000,000.00

5. 18 U.S. Cade $ 241- Conspiracy against rights: $9,000,000,000.00

6. 18 U.S. Code § 242 -Deprivation of rights under color of law: $9,000,000,000.00

~. is rrG. ~~P s i3aa _ ~„k fre„a: ~ion.nnn.nnn.nn
(ftne and/or up to 30 years imprisonment)

8. 15 US. Code § 1122 -Liability of United S~bes and States, and

instrumentalilies and officials thereof: $100,000,000,000.00

9. 15 U S. Code § 1-Trusts, etc., in restraint of trade illegal; penalty

(fine and/or up ro 10 years imprisonment): $900,000,000.00

10. 18 US. Code § 1951- In6erference with commerce by threats or violence

~.,.,~ ....., ., ,.g !.. ~. ..~.p...,.,....... ..~.

11. Tide 18 U.S. Code $112 - Protection of foreign officials, official guests, and

interna4onally protected persons: $11,000,000.00

12. 18 U.S. Code § 878 - Thteals and extortion against foreign officials, official

guests, or inleciwlianally prol~ted pe~sotvs (fine andJur up 1u 20 yeaus

imprisonment): $500,000,000.00

13. 18 U.S. Code $880 -Receiving the proceeds of pctortion (hne and/or up to

~ b years imprisonmentj: aiuv,uuv",uuv'.uu

14. Use of T"'KEVIN LEWfS WALKER: x 3 $3,000,000.00

15. Fraud, conspvacy, obstruction, identity theft, extortion,

bad faith actions, treason, monopolizarion of trade and commerce,

bank baud, threats, coercion, idenrity theft, mental trauma,

emorional anguish and trauma. embezzlement larceny, felony crimes,

loss of time and thus enjoyable life, deprivation of rights under the color of law
harassment, Waring aBainat the ConstiMtion, injury and damage: $777,075,000,000.00

Total Due: $1 000,000,000 000_00 USD
Good Faith Discounk $999,700,000,000.00 USD

Total Due by 03/03/2025: $300,000j000.00 USD
Total Doe after 03/n3/2025: $1,000,OOOAOO.00O.OQ USp
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COPY of this ACTUAL AND CONSTRUCTIVE NOTICE and Exhibits sent to the following

WITNESSES byway of Roistered Mail with Misprision of Felony atg ions:

Tn/(,c" Rob Bonta, Agent(s), Fiduciary(ies), Trustees) Tn/Cc: Issa, Darrel, Agent(s), Fiduciary(ies), Trustees)

C/o Office of the Attorney General C/o U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

1300 "I" Street Washington. District of Colombia [20515]

Sacramento, California [95814-2919] Registered Mail #12F775823676US.
Registered yfail #RFi75823b62US.

Tn/Cc: Pan Bondi, Agent(s), Fiduciary(ies), Trustees) Tn/Cc: Douglas O'Donnell, Agent(s), Fiduciary(ies), Trustees)

C/o Ot~ice of the Attorney General C/o Internal Revenue Service

950 PennsylvanieAvenue, NW 1111 Constitution Avenue, North West

Washington, District of Colombia [20530-0001] Washington, District of Colombia [20224]

Registered Mail ff Rr77~823o8ilUS. Registered ivIail ~+Fcr77~82sb93US.

Tn/['c: David Lebryk, Agent(s), Fiduciary(ies), Tnistee(s) Tn/Ccc Marco Rubio. Agent(s), Fiduciary(ies). Trustees)
ri,, nP„„-r,,,P„r ~f rhP TrP~g~~,~, rig nP„~,~..,P.,+,.f crw*P

1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 2201 C Street, North West

Washington, District of Colombia [20220] Washington, District of Colombia [20520]

Registered Mail #RF775823702US. Registered Mail #RF775823716US.

~/~lll~l 1 jf ti 1 1 t~~111V~~1~1T 1 ~7.

1.Exhibit A: Affidavit: Power of Attorney In Fact'

2. Exhibit B: Private UCC Contract Trust/UCC1 filing #2024385925-4.

3. Exhibit C: Private UCC Contract Trust/UCC3 filing ##2024402990-2 .

4. Exhibit D: Affidavit Right of Travel CA~'~'CELLATION, TERMIl`.1ATION, Al~TD

REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL "For Hire" DRIVER'S LICENSE CONTRACT

and AGREEMENT. LICENSE/ BOND # B6735991

5. Exhibit E: Revocation Termination and Cancelation of Franchise.

~ 6. Exhibit F: CIT.~1TI01lT/BOND #TE4647Q2, accepted gander threat, duress, and

coercion: AS EVIDENCED BY SIGNATURE LINE.

7. Exhibit G: Automobile's PRIVATE PLATE displayed on the automobile

8. Exhibit H: Screenshot of "Automobile" and "commercial vehicle" from DMV

weUsite

9. Exhibit I: Screenshot of CA CODE ~ 260 from htt~s:,(f leginfo.legislature.ca.~

1U. ~,xhibit J: 1'hoto(s) of llefenclant% llespondent Csregory ll ~;astwood.

11. Exhibit K: Photos) of Defendant/Respondent Robert C V Bowman.

12. Eachibit L: Photos) of Defendant/Respondent Willam Pratt.
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13. Exhibit M: AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of STATUS, ASSETS, RIGHTS,

JURISDICTION, AND PROTECTIONS as national/non-citizen national, foreign

government, foreign official, internationally protected person, international

organization, secured party/ secured creditor, and/ or national of the United

States, #%cFb61~$964iJS.

14. Exhibit N: national/non-citizen national passport card #035510079.

15. Exhibit O: national/ non-citizen national passport book #A39235161.

16.Exhibit P: TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO Copyright and Trademark Agreement.

17. Exhibit Q: I`IOTiCE OF CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, and FPAUD, P~ACKETEEPING,

CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDEP THE COLOR OF LA1A; IDENTITY

THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON, #RF775820621US.

18.~xhibit it: ivTvTICE OF DEFAULT, and r R~UD, RACKETEERING,

~'ON~PIRACY, DEPRI~~ATIOl~T OF RIGHTS UNDER THE CnLOR OF LAS;

IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON, #RF775821088US.

19.Exhibit S: NOTICE OF DEFAULT, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING,

COI~TSPIR~CY, DEPPIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER TYKE COLOR OF LAW,

IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON, #RF775822582US

~ //

WORDS DEFINED GLOSSARY OF TERMS:
~ As used in this Affidavit, the following y~ords and terms are as defined i~n this section,

non-obstante:

1. autumc~hile: a passenger vehicle that does not transport persons for hire. This includes station wagons,

sedans, vans, and sport utility vehicles. See. California Vehicle Code (CVC~§465.

Z. ic~mmercial vehicle: A "iommerrial vehicle" is a vehicle which is used or maintained for the

transportation of persons for hire, compensation, or profit or designed, used, ar maintained primarily

for the transportation of property (for example, trucks and pickups). See CVC fi260.

3. motor vehicle: The term "motor velvcle" means every description of carriage ar other contrivance

propelled ar drawn by mechanical power and used far commercial purposes on the highways in the

.AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of DISHONOR, NQN-RESPONSE, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and LIEN AUTHOF.iZATfON
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transportation of passengers, passengers and property, or property or cargo. See 18 U.S. Code ~ 31 -

Definitions.

4. financial institution a  person• an individual, a private banker, a business engaged in vehicle sales,

including automobile, airplane, and boat sales, persons involved in real estate closings and settlements,

the United States Postal Service, a commercial bank or trust company, any credit union, an agency of

the United States Government or of a State or local government carrying out a duty or power of a

business described in this paragraph, a broker or dealer in securities or commodities, a currency

exchange, or a business engaged in the exchange of currency, funds, or value that substitutes for

currency ~r funds, Iinancial agency, a loan or finance company, an issuer, redeerner, ~r cashier of

travelers' checks, checks, money orders, or similar instruments, an operator of a credit card system, an

insurance company, a licensed sender of money or any other person who engages as a business in the

transmission of currency, funds, or value that substitutes for currency, including any person who

engages as a business in an informal money hansfer system or any network of people who engage as a

business in facilitating the transfer of money domestically or internakionally outside of the

conventional financial institutions system. Ref, 31 U.S. Code ~ 5312 -Definitions and a~~lication.

~. individual: As a noun, this term denotes a single person as distinguished from a group or class, and j

also, very commonly, a private or natural person as distinguished from a partnership, corporation, or I

association; but it is said that this restrictive signification is not necessarily inherent in the word, and

that it may, in proper cases, include artificial persons. As an adjective: Existing as an indivisible entity.

Of or relating to a single person or thing, as opposed to a group. — See Black's Law Dictionary 4th, 7th,

and 8th Edition pa,~es 913, 777, and 2263 respectively.

6. person: Term may include artificial beings, as corporations. The term means an individual, corporation,

business trust, estate, trust, partnership, limited liability company, association, joint venture,

government, governmental subdivision, agency, or instrumentality, public corporation, or any other

legal or commercial entity. The term "person" shall be construed to mean and include an individual, a

trust, estate, partnership, association, company or corporation. The term "person" means a natural

person or an organization -Artificial persons. Such as are created and devised by law for the purposes

of society and government, called "corporations" or bodies politic." -Natural persons. Such as are

-21 of 25-
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formed by nature, as distinguished from artificial persons, or corporations. -Private person. An

individual who is not the incumbent of an office. Persons are divided by law into natural and artificial.

Natural persons are such as the God of nature formed us; artificial are such as are created and devised

by human laws, for the purposes of society and government, which are called "corporations" or "bodies

politic:' —See Uniform Commercial Code (UCC) ~ 1-201. BlacKs Law Dictionary 1st. 2nd. and 4th

edition gages 892, 895, and 1299, res~ectivel~, 27 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) S 72.11 -Meaning

of terms, and 26 United States Code (U.S. Codel ~ 7701- Definitions.

7. bank: a person engaged in the business of banking and includes a savings bank, savings and loan

asscxialiun, cr~dil union, anti crust company. The l~rms "banks', "national bank", "nalianal banking

association', "member bank", "board", "district', and "reserve bank" shall have the meanings assigned

to them in section 221 of this title. An institution, of great value in the commercial world, empowered

to receive deposits of money, to make loans. and to issue its promissory notes, (designed to circulate as

money, and commonly called "bank-notes" or "bank-bills") or to perform any one or more of these

functions. The term "bank" is usually restricted in its application to an incorporated body; while a

private individual making it his business to conduct banking operations is denominated a "banker."

Banks in a commere;i~l sense are of thc~e kutds, to wit; (2) Of depasil; (2) of disc~unl; (3) of circulation.

Strictly speaking, the term "bank" implies a place for the deposit of money, as that is the most obvious

purpose of such an institution. —See, UCC 1-201, 4-105. 12 U.S. Code § 221a, Black's Law Dictionary

1st, 2nd, 4th. 7th, and 8th. gages 117-118, 116-117,183-184.139-140, and 437-439.

8. discharge _To cancel or unloose the obligation of a contract; to make an agreement or contract

null and inoperative. Its principal species are rescission, release, accord and satisfaction,

performance, judgement, composition, bankruptcy, merger. As applied to demands claims,

right of action, incumbrances, etc., to discharge the debt or claim is to extinguish it, to annul

its obligatory force, to satisfy it. And here also the term is generic; thus a dent , a mortgage. As

a noun, the word means the act or instrument by which the binding force of a contract is

terminated, irrespective of whether the contract is carried out to the full extent contemplated

(in which case the discharge is the result of performance) or is broken off before complete

execution. See, Blacks Law Dictionary 1st, page

AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of DISHONOR, NON-RESPONSE, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT. and LIEN AUTHORIZATION
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i 9. pay: To discharge a debt; to deliver to a creditor the value of a debt, either in money ar in goods, for his ~
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acceptance. To pay is to deliver to a creditor the value of a debt, either in money or In goods, for his

acceptance, by which the debt is discharged. See Blacks Law Dictionary 1st, 2nd, and 3rd edition, pages ~

880, 883, and 1339 respectively.

10. payment The performance of a duty, promise, or obligation, or discharge of a debt or liability. by the delivery of

money or other value. Also the money or thixig so delivered. Performance of an obligation by the delivery of money

or some other valuable thing accepted in partial or full discharge of the obligation. [Cases: Payment 1. C.J.S.

Payment § 2.] 2. The money or other valuable thing so delivered in satisfaction of an obligation. See Blactcs Law

Dictionary 1st and 8th edition, pages 580-811 and 3576-3577, respectively.

11. driver: 'The term "driver" (i.e: "driver's license") means One employed in conducting a coach, carriage,

wagon, or other vehicle, with horses, mules, or other animals.

12. may: An auxiliary verb qualifying the meaning of another verb by expressing ability, competency,

liberty, permission, probability or contingency. —Regardless of the instrument, however, whether

constitution, statute, deed, contract or whatnot, courts not infrequently construe "may" as "shall" or

° must".— See Black's :aw Dictionary. 4th Edition gage 1131.

13. extortion: The term "extortion" means the obtaining of property from another, with his consent,

induced by wrongful use of actual or threatened farce, violence, or fear, or under color of official

right.— See 18 U.S. Code ~ 1951- Interference with commerce by threats or violence.

14. national: "foreign government', "foreign official", "internationally protected person", "international

organization", "national of the United States", "official guest," and/or "non-citizen national:' They all

have the same meaning. See Title 18 U.S. Code ~ 112 -Protection of foreign officials, official guests, and

internationals protected persons.

15. United States: For the purposes of this Affidavit, the terms "~Jnited Mates" and "U.S." mean

only the Federal Legislative Democracy of the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands,

Guam, American Samoa, and any other Territory within the "United States," which entity has

its origin and jurisdiction from Article 1, Section 8, Clause 17-18 and Article IV, Section 3,

Clause 2 of the Constitution for the United States of America. The terms "United States" and

"U.S."are NOT to be construed to mean or include the sovereign, united 50 Mates of America.
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1H. fraud: ~iri't~ilful pr~~~•tirr crr Willful ~lr.vit~~, rrsc~rtr~i to with inl~mt to deprive ~nothrr of his right, or in

some manner t~~ ~1~~ him an injury. As clistint;uislied trun~ nc~f;~~f;~'nce~, it is always pc~silive, inlrnlicmal.

as applied to iunlraits is the ~•ausc cif an error b~arin~; cm material part of lhc~ conlracl, crealecl or

<:ontinued by artifice, with cic~ign to obtain some unjust advantage to the one party, or tc~ cause' an

uu~mvenienrn or loss to lhc~ olh4~r. in the sense n(court of equity, properly includes all acts, umi55~i,rjs,

and conmalmenLs wluch involved ;a breath of legal or c~uitabie duty, trust, ar confidrnce justly

rnposed, and art injurious tU ane>lher, or by which an undue and uncnnscientiousaduantage is taken cif

anot~mr..~~c~t~ Black's l.xiw Dirlionar,~l5l ~~nd 2nc~ Editi[~n ~anc~ti 521-522 and 517 msp~ctiv ly.

1?. rolar, appearar~~ r, semblance, or simulacrum, as distinguished from that which is real A prima facie or

apparnnl right. Hen~r, a dc~epUve appearance; a plausible, assumed c~xte~rior, ronc~~alin~; a lack of

rnality; a a ciisguis~ or ~rrtext. S~c~, Black's L.~~w Dirkionary 1st Edilian, pa~;f~ 222.

1~i. colorable: That which is in appearance only, and not in reality, what it purports to tie. S~rt~. R1~;~ k', Law

Dictic~nart+ 1st Edition, ~a~E~ 2223.

COMMERCIAL OATH AND VERIFICATION:

~ Count~~ of Riverside )

Co~~unercial bath ~.id Veri~{i.,a±i~~:

~ The State of California )

I, KEVIN WALKER, under my unlinuted liability and Cantniercial Oath proceeding

~' in good faith being of sound mind states that the facts contained herein are mte,

I~ correct, complete and not misleading to the best of Affiant's knowledge ~~u1d belief
I! under penalty of International Commercial Law and state this to be HIS Affidavit of

•. 7 / / 1 .1 /1 rw~r•r z ~ r r

Truth regarau►g same signeu anu sea~ea uiis ~i i n uay of rEisi<i.ii~itY in tree year of

Our Lord two thousand and twenty five:

proceeding sari juris, 1►t Proprra Persvnr~, by Special Lirititec~ Appeara~rce,
All rights reserved without prejudice or recourse, UCC § 1-308, 3-402.

ny;-
Kevi lker, A tor►rey Itr Fact, Secured Party,

Exec~~tor, national, private hrarlk(er) EIN # 9x-xxxxxxx

-24 of 25•
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Let this docuulent stand ~s truth before the Almighty Supreme Creator and let it }~e

established before men accoraulg as the scriptures with: "But if they will f~vt listeir, ~,

take orie or fruo others r~larg, so tlu~t c~t~ery r~iatter ~i~ay he establisJted by tltc festir►rvr~~ of tzvo

or tltrc°c zvrfnc~ss~~s." Muttlr~Tv 18:16. "li► the rrrar~t{r of t~uo ai• three zuit►iETsses, slial! every

tvorcl be estnblisl~ed" 2 Cor111fJTiR11S 1~:7.

~iri jr.tris, tsy 5peciaf Lirniied Hppeara►ice,
, ~

By: t
Do nabelle Mortel (WITNESS)

S~.~i juris, Bi/Special Limited Appeara~rce,
~/ i

By:
orey Wal er (WITNESS)

NQTICE:
Using a notary on this document does not constitute any adhesion, Dior does it alter »n/

`stratus iae ar~t~ rnnu~~er. T'he purpose for notary is verification and identification only and

not for entrance into any foreign jurisdiction.

URAT:

A nctu~ puEh~ a orha c[6c er compki:re , .
venG.: oNy the ~dcntdy of the ir.d~v~dw! u~;tic, z.:-.~ ~ •r,.;
dx~arront W ~rfiish ttoo ce<h5pk a xttacArd and rt~t v':r

State of Riverside ) I -""""`.`.,..`"",.~..", , "'"`""'""`:`
SS.

County of California )

I' Subscribed and to (or ffin beforn me on this 27th day of ~ 2(n5 by Kevin 44~~lkt~r proved

~) tome on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person{s) who appeared before nie.

J~ ~ i a.T~ I ~ _ Notary public :, ~. °~ ~~ ~ JOYTI PATEI
p,n~ Notary PubUc • Gllforoia

3 i ,; ~ Riverside County
L (ommissfon ~ 240772
T SCaL' v~ •'' My Comm. Expires Jul A, 2026

-25 of 25-
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Registered Mail #KN'775823821 US —Dated: March 5, 2U2S

D

G

F

Kevin Walker, si~i juris, I►e Prnpria V~rsoftn ,~-
~ i,. ~nccn n___t_ ~_~~r__.__~_ n__ ~ u~ni nr~ FII
L.~ U JVVJV 1\ditl.lLU L.Q1llUlllld 1\Ut1U ft'fV0-LJl U.S.D13Tf1l~T~
Temecula, California [92591]
non-domestic without the United States ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
Email: team@walkernovagroup.com

Attorney-In-Fact, Executor, and Authorized Representative, L
for Real Party(ies) in Irrterest/Plaintiff(s)
""Kr:VliV WALKr;1tU~' ES'1'Al'~, ``"WC~ ~Xl'1~:SyJ'1'KU5'1'
TMKEVIN WALKER, TMDONNABELLE MORTELOO ESTATE

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
9 I

10

11

12

13

1'+

15

16

17
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20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF C FORNIA, EASTERN DIVISION
~ MK~VlN WALK~;KU ~;5'lA"i"E,'"'KEV1N i ~-asez~o.: -- — •~ v v z y

LEWIS WALICERO, TMKEVIN WALKEROO ~,~n COMPLAINT FOR:IRR TRUST,

Plaintiff(s)/Rea1 Party(ies) in ;merest,

vs.
rt, ~.~ u; ~.,,.,.

1̀lMK L1N1~<V~

Steven Arthur Sherman,
Gregory D Easfwood,
Robert C V Bowman,
George Reyes,
William Pratt,
Robert Gell,
RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFF;
MENIFEE JUSTICE CENTER,
FERGUSON PRAET & SHERMAN A
PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION,
Does 1-100Inc1usivP,

Defendant(s).

1. FRAUD AND 11~QSREPRESENTATION
2. BREACH OF CONTRACT
3. THEFT, EMBEZZLEMENT, AND

FRAUDULENT NIISAPPLICATION OF
FUNDS AND ASSETS

a FTtstm ~n_v_~~gv siyn invslr~runni"~~n
USE OF IDENTITY Y

5. MONOPOLIZATION OF TRADE AND
CONIlV~RCE,AND UNFAIR BUSINESS
PRACTICES

6. DEPRNATION OF RIGHTS UNDER
COLOR OF LAW

7. RECEIVING EXTORTION PROCEEDS
S. FALSE PRETENSES AND FRAUD
9. TIiREATS AND EXTORTION
10. RACKETEERING
11. BANK FRAUD
l2. FRAUDULENT TRANSPORTATION AND

TRANSFER OF STOLEN GOODS AND
SECURITIES

13. TORTURE
14. IQDNAPPING
15. FORCED PEONAGE
16. UNLAWFUL IlVTERFERENCE,
iaN. i,iii~a~i~~~i iviU~ i~Iiva~~i ivi,~~ t~ii~v

EMOTIONAL DISTRESS
17. DECLARATORY JUDGEMENT &RELIEF
18. DEMAND FOR SUMMARYJUDGEMENT

AS A ATTER OF Y ,AW - CON.SIllERED,
ACCEPTED, AGREED, AND STIPULATED
ONE TRILLION (S1,000,tIQO,(KIU,(~U.(Nl)
JUDGEMENT AND L[EN.

II COMES NOW, Plaintiffs TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS

2s ~~ WALKEROO, TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR TRUST (hereinafter "Plaintiffs" and/or
-1 of 111-

16QRS.D CVIOLAL~7' fOR FRAUD, BREACH OF NNTPAf.T, TH6FT. DEPRrvISLON 0113pifT8 BINDER 11Q COLOR Oi U.W, CO%%BRACT. RACf3TFEAMO,KIDNAPD[HO,TO¢iVRy, ed SV WlMT JIJDOF~SF1i7 Ag A NATT[t M LAM
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Registered Mail #RF775823821 US —Dated; March S, 2025

1 "Real Party(ies} in Interest"), by and through their Attorney-in Fact, Kevin: Walker,

2 who is proceeding sui juris, In Propria Persona, and by Species l Limited

3 Appearance (NOT generally). Kevin is natural freeborn sovereign and state Citizen

4 of California the republic in its De'jure capacity as one of the several states of the

5 Union 2789. This incidentally makes him anon-citizen national national American

6 Citizen of the republic as per the De'jure Constitution for the United States

7 1777/1789.

8 Plaintiffs, acting through their Attorney-in-Fact, assert their unalienable right to

9 contract, as secured by Article I, Section 10 of the Constitution, which states: "No

]0 State shall... pass any Law im~~airing the Otilig~tion of Contracts," and thus which

1 ~ prohibits states from impairing the obligation of contracts.

12 This clause unequivocally prohibits states from impairing the obligation of

13 contracts, including but not limited to, a trust and contract agreement as an

i~+ `niiGi7iry-iii-cui,i; aiiu diiy ~iivdic C~iuid~i CSii~lu►~, uc WCClI 1 1Q11IU1 5 diiu

1 S Defendants. A copy of the 'Affidavit: Power of Attorney In Fact,' is attached hereto

l6 as Exhibits A and incorporated herein by reference.

17 Plaintiffs further rely on their inherent rights under the Constitution and the

18 common law —rights that predate the formation of the tatse and remain

19 safeguarded by due process of law.

Zo 'Attorney-in-Fact' :Legal AuthoritX and Recogrue 'tion:
21 An attorney-in-fact is a private attorney authorized by another to act on their

22 behalf ui specific matters, as granted by a power of aEtorney. This authority can be

23 limited to a specific act or extend to general business matters that are not of a

24 legal character.

25 According to Bouvier's Law Dictionary, Black's Law I3iction~y (1st, 2nd, and Sth

26 editions), and the ,~n~erican far Association (A~~):

27 An attorney-in-fact derives their authority from a written instrument,

2s commonly referred to as a "power of attorney."
-2 of 111-
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A constituent may lawfully delegate authority to an attorney-in-fact to act in

their place.

• This designation is distinct from an attorney-at-law, as it pertains to an

individual acting under a special agency or letter of attorney for particular

actions.

'~ • Even individuals who are otherwise disqualified from acting in their own legal

capacity, such as minors or married women (historically referred to as femes

coverts), may apt as ari attor~ey~in~fact for others if they have the n~~essary

understanding.

Black's Law Dictionary defines an attorney-in-fact as follows:

"A person to whom the authority of another, who is called the constituent, is by him

lawfully delegated. The term is employed to designate persons who are under special

agency, or a special letter of attorney, so that they are appointed in factum, for the deed,

ur ~~ieCiu~ uc~ to ve per~urrrceu; vui in u inure exienueu sense, it inceuues uu arner ugenis

employed in any business, or to do any act or acts in pals for another."

The American Bar Association (ABA) fwrther affirms that the individual named in

a power of attorney is legally referred to as an agent or attorney-in-fact and has the

af~thnrity M take anv action px»rpacly »prmittPd in the r~ncnmPnt_ 'ThP Ampri~an- r - - - - - ----r --- --- -- - -r - ----r r --------- -- --- ---- --- ---------- - --- - ----------

Bar Association (ABA) official website explicitly states:

"The person named in a power of attorney to act on your behalf is commonly referred to

as your "agent" or "attorney-in fact." With a valid power of attorney, youragent can

take any action permitted in the document." See Exhibit AA.

Statutory and U.C.C. Reco~nition_of 'Attorney-in-Fact' Authority:

The authority of an attorney-in-fact is explicitly recognized in various statutory and

commercial codes, reinforcing ifis binding nature:

• U.C.C. § 3-402: Establishes that an authorized representative, including an

attorney-in-fact, can bind the principal in contractual and financial

transactions.

-3 of I11-
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• 28 U.S.C. § 1654: Confirms that "parties may plead and conduct their own

cases personally or by counsel", reinforcing the Plaintiffs' right to self-

representation and the use of an attorney-in-fact.

• 26 ti.S.C. § 22t)3: Recognizes executors, including attorneys-in-fact, in matters

of estate administration and tax liability.

• 26 U.S.C. § 7603: Acknowledges that an attorney-in-fact may lawfully receive

and respond to IRS summonses on behalf of the principal.

• 26 U.S.C. § 6903: Confirms that fiduciaries, including attorneys-ir.-fact, are

recognizQd in tax matters and are legally bound to act in their principal's best

interest.

• 26 U.S.C. § 6036: Establishes that attorneys-in-fact can handle affairs related

to the administration of decedent estates and trust entities.

• 26 U.S.C. §6402: Grants attorneys-in-fact the authority to receive and

iic~Oiiaie i.aX iriui~u~ dilu Ciruu~ ui~ uecia.0 ui itte j~iui~iliai.

Plaintiffs have clearly presented a valid "Affidavit: Power of Attorney In

Fact" (Exhibit A), which lawfully confers upon them the authority to act in this

matter. The legal principles established by the UCC and statutory law further

reinforce the binding authnrity of Plaintiffs' affidavits and a¢rPpmpntc~ - - - v r - - . ..----- ------- -- - ---- - o- - -------

Defendants' assertion that a trust cannot be represented by an attorney-in-fact

contradicts well established statutory, commercial, and legal principles. By

denying this legal reality, Defendants engage in intentional misrepresentation

and mockery of ling-standing legal doctrine, further demonstrating their lack of

credibility and bad faith in these proceedings

Constitutional Basis:
Plaintiffs assert that their private rights are secured and protected under the

Constitution, common law, and exclusive equity, which govern their ability to

freely contract and protect their property and interests..

Plaintiffs respectfully assert and affirm:

-4 of 111-
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1 "The individual may stand upon his constitutional rights as a citizen. He is

2 entitled to carry on his private business in his own way. His power to

3 contract is unlimited. He owes no such duty [to submit his books and papers

4 for an examination] to the State, since he receives nothing therefrom, beyond

5 the protection of his life and propert}: His rights are such as existed by the

5 law of the land [Common Law] long antecedent to the organization of the

7 State, and can only be taken from him by due process of law, and in

8 accordance wwi#h the Constitution. Among his rights are a refi:sal to

9 incruninate himself, and the iunmunity of himself and his property from

10 arrest or seizure except under a warrant of the law. He owes nothing to the

11 public so long as he does not trespass upon their rights." (Hate v. Hen~ei, 201

12 U.S. 43, 47 [1905]).

13 "The claim and exercise of a constitutional right cannot be converted into a
_ ~~ w ,~•1~ _ r r r~ nnn r n ~ eni ~~ni4 ci'uiie. — iviuler v, u.~., wv r ~u moo, toy.

15 "Where rights secured by the Constihztion are involved, there can be no rule

16 making or legislation which would abrogate them." — Miranda v Arizona,

17 384 U.S.

1 R • "ThPrP ra_n ha nn can~tinn nr nPnalty imnncPr~ Vii= nn nnv hP~a»aP of thic

19 exercise of constitutional rights." —Sherar v Cullen, 481 F. 945.

20 "A law repugnant to the Cons#itution is void." —Marburg v. Madison, 5 U.S.

21 (1 Cranch)137,177 (1803).

22 "It is not the duty of the citizen to surrender his rights, liberties, and

23 immunities under the guise of police power or any other governmental

24 power." —Miranda v. Arizona, 384 U.S. 436, 491 (1966).

25 "An unconstitutional act is not law; it confers no rights; it imposes no duties;

26 affords no protection; it creates no office; it is, in legal contemplation, as

27 inoperative as though it had never been passed." —Norton v. Shelby County,

28 118 U.S. 425, 442 (1886).

-5 of 111-
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1 "No one is bound to obey an unconstitutional law, and no courts are bound to

2 enforce it." — 16 Am. Jur. 2d, Sec. 177, Late Am. Jur. 2d, Sec. 256.

3 "Sovereignty itself remains with the people, by whom and #or whom all

4 government exists and acts." — YTck Wo v. Hopkins,118 U.S. 356, 370 {1886).

s Su~aremacv Clause:
6 Plaintiffs respectfiully assert and affirm that:

7 ~ The Supremacy Clause of the Constitution of the United States (Article VI,

8 Clause 2) es#abli~hQs ~th~+ the Cons#it~a~or., federal laws made pursuant to

9 it, and treaties made under its authority, constitute the "supreme Law of the

l0 Land", and thus take priority over any conflicting state laws. It provides

~ 1 that state courts are bound by, and state constitutions subordinate to, the

12 supreme law However, federal statutes and treaties must be within the

13 parameters of the Constitution; that is, they must be pursuant to the federal

14 ~U V Cil L11lCl ll 5 Cill11l1CidlCCi ~U W Ci`.j~ ct1lU I1V t V LV 1dlC ULLICi CUlLtililllLLUili11

15 limits on federal power ... As a constitutional provision identifying the

16 supremacy of federal law, the Supremacy Clause assumes the underlying

1 ~ priority of federal authority, albeit only when that authority is expressed in

t R Ehe Constitution itself nn matter what the fPclPral ~r StatP anvPrnmPnts- - - - o- - --- -- --

~ 9 might wish to do, they must stay within the boundaries of the Constitution.

20 Plaintiffs sue Defendants) and assert as established, considered, agreed and

21 adrrcitted by Defendants:

22 1. Plaintiffs, TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKE~'IN LEWIS WALKERO,

23 TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR TRUST, (collectively referred to as "Plaintiffs" and/or

24 "Real Party(ies) in Interest") are undisputedly the holders in due course of ~Il

25 assets, intangible and tangible, hold ailodial title to all assets, in accordance with

26 UCC ~ 3-302.

27 2. Plaintiffs are each are foreign to the ̀United States', which is a federal

28 corporation, as evidenced by 2$ U.S. Code § 3002.

-6 of 111-
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1 3. Plaintiffs) is/are undisvutedlX the Creditor(s).

2 4. Plaintiffs all have explicitly reserved all of their rights, also in accordance with

3 U.C.C. § 1-308, and have waive none.

4 5. I~laintiffs alone undis~utedfu have exclusive, sole, and complete standing.

s Defendants

6 6. Defendant(s), Chad Bianco, Steven Arthur Sherman, Gregory D Eastwood,

7 Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, Robert Gell, RIVERSIDE

8 CG~UNTY SHERIFF, M~NI~EE JUSTICE CENTER, FERGUSON PR~ET &

9 SHERMAN A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION, Does 1-100lnctusive, Does 1-100

to Inclusive, according to Law and Statute, are each a'person,' and/or ̀trust' and/or

11 'individual,' and/or'bank' as defined by 26 U.S. Code § 7701(a)(1), U.C.C. §~ 1-201

12 and 4-105, 26 U.S. Code §581, and 12 U.S. Code § 221a, and/or a'financial

13 institution,' as defined by 18 U.S. Code § 20 -Financial institution defined, and
T'!"' ~ _ 1 1 / 1 1i~+ i~eieiiutuiis are en~a~,eu in i~iier5iaie commerce, ~uiu~ ur uvui~ vusuiess ut

15 Riverside, California.

16 7. Defendants are undisputedly the DEBTORS in this matter.

17 8. Defendants are undisputedly NOT the CREDITOR{S), or an ASSIGNEES) of

t R the CRRI~TT(~R(Sl, in Chic matter.

19 9. Defendants do NOT have power of attorney in any way.

20 10. Defendants do NOT have ~ standing.

21 11. Defendants are presumed to be in dishonor, in accordance with U.C.C. ~

22 3-505, as evidenced by the attached'Affidavit Certificate of Dishonor, Non-

23 response, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and LIEN AUTHORIZATION'. Acopy is

24 attached hereto as Exhibit H and incorporated herein by reference.

Zs Unknown I3efendants (DoEs 1-100,

26 12. Plaintiffs do not know the true names of Defendants Does 2 through 100,

27 inclusive, and therefore sues them by those fictitious names. Their true names and

2s capacities are unknown to Plaintiff. When their true names and capacities are

-7 of 111-
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1 ascertained, Plaintiff will amend this complaint by inserting their true names and ~

2 capacities herein. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that each of

3 these unknown and fictitiously named Defendants) claim some right, title, estate,

4 Lien, or interest in the hereinafter-described real property adverse to Plaintiff's title,

5 and that their claims, and each of them, constitute a cloud on Plaintiff's title to that

6 real property.

~ Description of Affected Private Trust Propel

8 13. This action affects title to the private Trust prap~rty (herein referred to as

9 "private property" and/or "subject property"), a Lamborghini Urus, VIN

t 0 #3333333333, including all ownership, title, interest, and authority over said

11 private property, as well as all bonds, securities, Federal Reserve Notes, assets, both

12 tangible and intangible, registered and unregistered, and all assets held in trust

13 by Plaintiffs, as more particularly described in the authentic UCC1 filing and
w Tn~+r~7'~ unnn enn~nnr~ • i r Tnr+n ~•t• ~ u inmr~r unnn ~ ~nnn~n n it ~•i ~

'L4 LVV 11L.t. itLUL4JOJ7L:7-'f dilU ULLJ Llliil~ iLilU 1V V L 1L~ tfLUL'f'fUL77U-L, till I11eU lil

~ 5 the Office of the Secretary of State, State of Nevada, and attached hereto as Eachibits

16 C and D, respectively, and incorporated herein by reference.

17 14.This action also affected any titles, investments, interests, principal amounts,

1 R credits. fi~ncic. aSSPtS, hcinc~c_ FPriPral RPCPrvP NntPc_ nntPc. hilic ~f ax~hanaP_- - -------, -------. -------, - -----, - ------------- - - - ~---. ------, --- -- --------a-.

19 entitlements, negotiable instruments, or similar collateralized, hypothecated, and/

20 or securitized items in any manner tied to Plaintiffs' signature, promise to pay,

2l order to pay, endorsement, credits, authorization, or comparable actions

22 (collet#ively referred to hereinafter as "Assets").

23 Standing:
24 15. Plaintiffs are undisputedlX the Real Party(ies) in Interest, holders) in

25 due course, Creciitor(s), and hold allodial tattle to any and all assets,

26 registered or unregistered, tangible or intangible, in accordance with contract

27 law, principles, common law, exlcusive equity, the right to equitable

2g subrogation, and the UCC (Uniform Commercial Code). This is further 
-safii~-

YE4~ COtB1.AIIlf POA FMUD, DAiACN Oi CON7RACT.1HLFf.DLAl1V)SION OP RION7HUNDER THi COLOR OF lAW, CONflPptAC T, HAC]]~TTiFADPO, YIDNMVWO, TOA'IVRE, W 8Ul06MY ItlDpp(jIR wg ~ MATRH OY IJM

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 182 of 435   Page ID
#:182

Page 183 of 629



use 5:25-cv-00646-WLH-MAA Document 1 Filed 03/11/25 Page 9 of 326 Page ID
#:9

Registered Mail #RF775823821 US —Dated: !March 5, 2425

t evidenced by the following UCC filings, all duly filed in the Office of the

2 Secretary of State, State of Nevada: UCC1 filing NOTICE #2024385925-4 and

3 UCC3 filing and NOTICE #2024402990-2 (Exhibits C and D), and in

4 accordance with UCC ~§ 3-302, 9-105, and 9-509.

5 16. Plaintiffs maintain exclusive and sole standing in relation to said assets and

6 their interests, as duly recorded and affirmed by these filing.

7 17. Plaintiffs) alone possesses) exclusive egr~it~~

8 18. Defendants do NOT have any valid interest or standing.

9 19. Defendants do N T have a valid claim to Plaintiffs' ̀ private property', or

l0 'subject properly', or any of the respective ̀ Assets', registered and unregistered, ~

11 tangible and intangible.

t2 Defendants' Failure to Provide ProofJEvidence, and Defendants'

13 Default and Dishonor.
nn A 1/ _ _/ _ _ !f 1 , ~ r r ~ i t ~ ti4 ~v. r~~i ~idie~iie~iis, ~iaui~s, user, i1IlC1 LeIIIIS ~)I~SeIlLeU lIl UeIeIlCldIlTS 5 llllldWI111~

15 unconstitutional, coerced, and extorted OFFER (#TE4Er~702) were

16 CONDTI'IONALLY ACCEPTED, thus presenting to Defendants a binding counter

17 offer, which Defendants have failed to perform under and are thus in default and

1 R clithnnnr. ac PviclPn~Pcl by Fxhihitc R. F. (;. anc~ H.' .--. '-- - ~ --------- -,J -- -------- —~ -r —r ----'- --'

~9 21. As considered, agreed, and stipulated by Defendants in the unrebutted

20 verified commercial affidavits, contract agreement, and self-executing

2t contract security agreements (Exhibits E, F, G, and H), Defendants have

22 admitted to all the facts, terms, and statements made in the unrebutted

23 Affidavits, and Defendants have failed to provide any proof, and they remain

24 in default and dishonor.

2s Defendants' Presumption of Dishonor Under U.C.C. ~ 3-505 and

26 Evidence Proving Defendants' Dishonor.

2~ 22. The failure of Defendants to rebut or provide any valid evidence of

2s their performance is further confirmed by the, ̀AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of
-9 of 111-
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t DISHONOR, NON-RESPONSE, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and LIEN

2 AUTHORIZATION" JSelf-Executing Contract Security Agreement (Exhibit

3 E), which is duly notarized and complies with the requirements of U.C.C. ~

4 3-505.

s 23. Under U.C.C. § 3-505, a document regular inform, such as the

6 notarized Affidavit Certificate serves as evidence of dishonor and creates a

~ presumption of dishonor.

s U.C.C. fi 3-505. Evidence of Dishonor.

9 (a) The following are admissible as evidence and create a presumption

to of dishonor and of any notice of dishonor stated:

t~ (1) A document regular in form as provided in subsection (b) which

t 2 purports to be a protest;

13 (2) A purported stamp or writing of the drawee, payor bank, ar

i4 Yieseiuu~~ ucuu~ uii ~r a~~uiii~ai~yui~ uie u~~ruiiieiii 5utu[t~ uiat

t s acceptance or payment has been refused unless reasons for the refusal

16 are stated and the reasons are not consistent with dishonor;

t ~ (3) A book or record of the drawee, payor bank, or collecting bank, kept

1 R in the t~S»al ~c»~r~P of ht~cinPcc which ch~wS ciichnnnr_ PVPr~ if thPrP is

19 no evidence of who made the entry.

20 (b) A protest is a certificate of dishonor made by a United States

21 consul or vice consul, or a notary public or other person authorized to

22 ac~m~nister oaths by the law of the place where dishonor occurs. It may

23 be made upon information satisfactory to that person. The protest must

2a identify the instrument and certify either that presentment has been

2s made or, if not made, the reason why it was not made, and that the

26 instrument has been dishonored by nonacceptance or nonpayment. The

2~ protest may also certify that notice of dishonor has been given to some

2s or all parties.
-l0 of 111-
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1 24. The notarized'AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATE of DISHONOR, NON-

2 RESPONSE, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and LIEN AUTHORIZATION"/Self-

3 Executing Contract Security Agreement (Exhibit L), complies with these

4 requirements and serves as a formal protest and evidence of dishonor under

5 U.C.C. § 3-505, as it clearly documents Defendants' refusal to respond or provide

6 the necessary rebuttal to Plaintiffs' claims.

~ 25. Defendants have ~ submitted any evidence to contradictor rebut the

8 statements made in the affidavits. As a result, the facts set forth ir~ the affidavits are

9 deemed true and uncontested. Additionally, the California Evidence Code ~ 664

1 o and related case law support the presumption that official duties have been

11 regularly performed, and unrebutted affidavits stand as Truth.

12 26. Defendants may not argue, controvert, or otherwise protest the finality of the

13 administrative findings established through the unrebutted affidavits. As per

i4 e~iau~iieu ie~~u ~t'uu:i~ies, uiue zui aiiivavii i5 Suuciti~ieu ai~u cw~ re~uiieu, its

15 content is accepted as true, and Defendants are barred from contesting these

16 findings in subsequent processes, whether administrative or judicial.

t~ 'Foundation of American Sovereignty_

1 R 27. ThP i~Prlarati~n ~f Tnr~PnPn~pnrP (177h1 nrnrlaimc~- ---------- -- -----r--- ---- ~- -r r ---------

19 "Governments are instituted among Men, deriving their just powers from

20 the consent of the governed."

2l 28. This foundational document establishes that the people are the true

22 sovereigns of this nation.

23 29. T'he U.S. Constitution and the Bill of Rights serve as a contract that binds

24 the government, securing the People's liberties and limiting governmental

25 authority. 'The Tenth Amendment asserts:

26 1. "The powers not delegated to the United States by the Constitution, nor

27 prohibited by it to the States, are reserved to the States respectively, or to

28 the people."

-1t of lll-
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1 2. This affirms that any power not granted to the federal government remains

2 with the States or the people.

3 SUPREME COURT Affirmations of Soverei~nty:

4 30. The Supreme Court of the United States (SCaT'US) has repeatedly affirmed

5 that sovereignty resides in the people:

6 Chisholm v. Georgia, 2 U.S. 419 {1793):

7 "The sovereignty resides in the people... they are truly the sovereigns of the

S country.~~

9 Yick Wo v. Hopkins, 118 U.S. 356 (1886):

10 "Sovereignty itself remains with the people, by whom and for whom all

11 government exists and acts."

12 Lansing v. Smith, 4 Wend. 9 (N.Y.1829):

13 "People of a state are entitled to all the rights which formerly belonged to

i4 use nu~~ uy iii ~~ri'u~,aiive.

15 Marburg v. Madison, 5 U.S.137 (1803):

I6 "A law repugnant to the Constitution is vc i ."

17 Sherar v. Cullen, 481 F.2d 946 (9th Cir. 2973):

t R "There can hP nn sanrtinn nr nPnalb imnnse~ imnn nnP harancP of hic ~'- - - - r- ~ r - - -r-- - -----

19 exercise of constitutional rights."

20 Congressional Recognition of Americans as ̀Soverei ns':

21 31. In his 1947 "I Am an American Day" address, Representative John F.

22 Kennedy emphasized the active role Citizens must play in preserving liberty:

23 "The fires of liberty must be continually fueled by the positive and

24 conscious actions of all of us." (JFKLIBRARY.ORG)

2~ 32. Further, Congress formally recognized the significance of American sovereignty through the

26 establishment of "I Am An American Day," later designated as Citizenship Day:

27 "Whereas it is desirable that the soz~ereig~i citizens of our Nation be prepared

28 for the responsibilities and incpressed with the significance of their status

-12 of I11-
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1 in our self-governing Republic: Therefore be if Resolved by the Senate and House

2 of Representatives of the United States of Arnerica in Crnigress assembled, That the

3 third Sunday in Mr~y each year be, and j~ereb~ is, set aside as Citizenship Day..."

4 This resolution affirms the foundational principle that sovereignty resides with the

5 people, who are responsible for preserving and exercising their rights and

6 freedoms.

~ Status as a "national" and "state Citizen":

8 33. Under $ U.S.C. § 1101(a)(21), the term national is defined as:

9 "A person owing permanent allegiance to a state."

10 Furthermore, 8 U.S.C. § 1101(8)(22) defines national of the United States as:

11 "(A) a citizen of the United States, or (B) a person who, though not a citizen of the

12 United States, owes permanent allegiance to the United States."

13 34. This distinction is clear: one can be a national without being a citizen of the
1 A ~T~~~1..~ L~l.~l ~~ ~"..~~L~~..~~~.~. LL ,.~~._~~L .0 ~~__~'.~. ~~L_ _.. .,. L_.7 _"_'Ll~ _l_t_i4 u►cucu ~~uie~, 1C11LLUll.ltl~ LLlC 1.V10..C~Jl Ul JlJVC1C1~11Ly a~su~ia~Cu wiu~ ~~a~e

t 5 citizenship.

16 Distinction Between "state Citizen" and "citizen of the United States"

17 35. The Courts have long recognized that state citizenship and U.S. citizenship are

1 S distinct legal statuses:

19 United States v. Anthony (1873)

20 "The Fourteenth Amendment creates and defines citizenship of the United

21 States. It had long been contended, and had been held by many learned

22 authorities, and hack never lien judicially decided to the e~ntrary, that there

23 was no such thing as a citizen of the United States, except as that condition

24 arose from citizenship of some state."

25 Slaughter-House Cases, 83 U.S. 36 (1872)

26 "It is quite clear, then, that there is a citizenship of the United States and a

27 citizenship of a State, which are distinct from each other and which depend

28 upon different characteristics or circumstances in the individual."
-13 of 111-
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I United States v. Cruikshank, 92 U.S. 542 (1875)

2 "We have in our political system a Government of the United States and a

3 government of each of the several States. Each one of these governments is

4 distinct from the others, and each has citizens of its own who owe it

5 allegiance, and whose rights, within its jurisdiction, it must protect."

6 Thomason v. State, l5 Ind. 449; Cory v. Carter, 48 Ind. 327 (1874);

7 McDonel v. State, 90 Ind. 320 (1883):

8 "One may be a citizen of a State and yet not a citizen o£ the United States."

9 Tashiro v. Jordan, 201 Cal. 236 (192'n:

t0 "That there is a citizenship of the United States and a citizenship of a state,

t 1 and the privileges and immunities of one are not the same as the other is

12 well established by the decisions of the courts of this country."

13 Crosse v. Board of Supervisors of Elections, 221 A.2d 431 (1966):

1~+ UULLL UC1UfC ~illl.i Q1lCC ULC I'ULLILCC1lUL t'1111C1lUlilk?iLl W LLLC 1eUl'Idl

15 Constitution, it has not been necessary for a person to be a citizen of the

16 United States in order to be a citizen of his state."

17 Jones v. Temmer, 829 F.Supp.1226 (USDC/DCO 1993):

t R "The nrivileo~PS anc~ immunities ~lai~cP ~f the FnurtPPnth AmPnc~mPnt- r - o - - - - ---- - - - -- - - - - -- ----- - -------------

19 protects very few rights because it neither incorporates any of the Bill of

20 Rights nor protects all rights of individual citizens... Instead, this provision

21 protects only those rights peculiar to being a citizen of the federal

22 gov~mment; it does not protect those rights which relate to state

23 citizenship."

24 36. The first clause of the Fourteenth Amendment states:

25 "All persons born or naturalized in the United States, g~ subjecit to the

26 jurisdiction thereof, are citizens of the United States and the state wherein

27 they reside."

28 37. However, this clause does NOT state:

-14 of lll-
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1 "AIl persons born or naturalized in the United States, ~g subject to the

2 jurisdiction thereof..."

3 38. This confirms that United States citizenship requires both:

4 H. Being born or naturalized in the United States, and

5 I. Being subject to the jurisdiction of the United States.

6 Status as "national" / "non-citizen national" (state Citizen,

7 39. The U.S. Department of State document, Certificates of Non-Citizen

S Nationality {hops://travel.state.gov/content/travel/en/legal/travel-legal-

9 considerations/us-citizenship/Certificates-Non-Citizen-Nationaiity.html), states:

l0 "Section 101(a)(21) of the INA defines the term'national' as'a person owing

11 permanent allegiance to a state.' Section 101(a)(22) of the INA provides that

12 the term'national of the United States' includes all U.S. citizens as well as

13 persons who, though not citizens of the United States, owe permanent

l•f Q11C~iQ1ll.0 lV UlC V1l1LCU JLCiLC~ ~1t1111~i..1llGCll 1LCLLiU1lC11J~.~~

15 40.8 U.S.C. § 1101(22) defines national of the United States as:

16 "(A) a citizen of the United States, or (B) a person who, thrncgh not a citizen of the

17 United States, owes permanent allegiarTce to the United States."

18 41.8 U.S.C. 61101(al(221 exvlicitly sNnu]ates that ~nP can hP a 'national of the

19 United States' without being a'citizen of the United States' if they owe permanent

20 allegiance to the United States.

21 42.22 CFR § 51.2 stipulates that Passports are issued to nationals only:

22 "A passport maybe issued only to a U.S. national."

23 43.22 CFR § 51.3 stipulates the Types of passports issued:

24 "(a) A regular passport is issued to a national of the United States."

25 "(e} A passport card is issued to a national of the Linited States on the same basis

26 as a regu lar passport. "

27 44.18 U.S.C. § 112 stipulates that Protections of foreign officials, official guests,

2s and internationally protected persons, apply to nationals. This statute defines

-15 of 111-
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1 terms such as "foreign government," "foreign official," "internationally protected

2 person," "international organization," "national of the United States," and "official

3 guest," have the same meaninE.

4 45. It is unequivocally true that 18 U.S.Q. § 112 states that in addition to being a

5 national, a national is also considered a:

6 foreign government

7 foreign official

8 internationally protected persfln

9 international organization

10 national of the United States

1 1 official guest

12 46. The legal framework and court rulings confirm that:

l3 One may be a "state Citizen" without being a citizen of the United States."

14 ~ LiLe I'UIiTLrellliltliLlCiLUllleill l'L'Ci[lt.'U U.J. CIIIZCIl5fl1F1~ WiLLI:LI 15 U15L1ILl:L IIVIIL

15 state citizenship.

16 A national is someone who owes permanent allegiance to a state, not

17 necessarily to the United States.

t R • A nntirmal of thv 1lniPvd ,StntP.S ~ni~lr~ hP a 11.5 riti7nr~_ h»t ~rn~lr~ alsn lw a ~rm-

19 citizen nafiional who owes allegiance without being a U.S. citizen.

20 Thus, the distinction between state Citizens and U.S. citizens is awell-established

21 legal principle with profound implications on sovereignty, rights, and legal

22 obligations.

23 Unrebutted Affidavits, Considered, Agreed, and Stipulated Facts,

2a Contract Security Agreements, and Authorized Tudgement and Lien:

25 47. Plaintiffs and Defendants are parties to certain Contract and Securiiy

26 Agreements, specifically contract security agreement numbers RF775~21088US,

27 #RF775821088US, #RF775822582US, and #RF775823645LTS. Each contract security

28 agreement and/orself-executing contract security agreement was received,

-16 of 111-
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1 considered, and agreed to by Defendants through silent acquiescence, tacit

2 agreement, and tacit procuration. Each contract also includes a corresponding

3 Form 3811, which was signed as evidence of receipt. AN UNREBUTTED

4 AFFIDAVIT STANDS AS TRUTH IN C(3MMERCE. (12 Pet.1:25; Heb. 6:13-15;}.

5 'He who does not deny, admits. AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT BECOMES THE

6 TUDGEMENT IN COMMERCE. (Heb. 6:16-17;). ̀ There is nothing left to resolve.'

7 All referenced contracts and signed Forms 3811 are attached hereto as Eachibits E, F,

8 G, H, I, J, K, and L respectively, as follows:

9 Exhibit E: Contract Security Agreement #RF775820621US, titled: NOTICE OF

10 CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING,

t 1 CONSPIRACY, DEPRNATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW,

12 IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON.

13 Exhibit F: Contract Security Agreement #RF775821088US, titled: !`OTICE OF
TTT A T TT T ~ TT A T TT T A /~T/T TTTTT Tfi T!~ l~r1A T!'TTT A /~\/ TTTTT[ 7 ATTnL T

14 V~I't1Ul~i~ il1lU ll\t-1ULJ~ 1tt1.~...1~r.1L~L~1t11V1~~ l...V1VJ1'11<L-~LI~ L~1 1t1Vti11V1V

15 OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT,

16 EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON

17 Exhibit G: Contract Security Agreement #RF775822582US, titled: NOTICE

t R QF T~FFAT iT T AI~Ti~ QPPQRTT TNTTY T(~ C'i T_R_F. A IVn NQT1C'F. QF FRAi 1T~;

19 RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, DEPRNATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE

20 COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION,

21 KIDNAPPING.

22 Exhibit H: Contract Security Agreement #RF775823645US, titled: Affidavit

23 Certificate of Dishonor, Non-response, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and LIEN

24 AUTHORIZATION.

25 Exhibit I: Form 3811 corresponding to Exhibit E.

26 Exhibit J: Form 3811 corresponding to Exhibit F.

27 Eachibit K: Form 3811 corresponding to Exhibit G.

28 Exhibit L: Form 3811 corresponding to Exhibit H.

-17 of 111-
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1 48. Self-Executing Contract Security Agreement #RF775823ti45LS (Exhibit L)

2 was received, considered, and agreed to by Defendants, acknowledging and

3 accepting a Judgement, Summary Judgement, and Lien Authorization (in

4 accordance with U.C.C. ~ 9-509), against Defendants in the amount of One Trillion

5 Dollars ($1,0OO,OQQ,000,Q00.00) in lawfully recognized currency; such as gold and

6 silver coin, as authorized under Article I, Section 10, Clause 1 of the U.S.

7 Constitution, in favor of P1ainHffs.

8 49. Defendants have a duty to respond to all of Plaintiffs' 1`dQTICES and b~nd:ng

9 CONTRACTS, and have intentionally and willfully remained silent and and

10 dishonor.

i l 50. Defendants have received, considered, and agreed to all the terms of all

12 contract agreements, including the Self-Executing Contract Security Agreement

13 (Exhibits E, F, G, and I~, constituting a bona fide contract under the principles of
1 _ 1 . 1 T T • f !"~ l !'~ 1 /T T !~ l~ \ T . 1 •11i4 ~uciirdCi law Tutu site ucuiuriii ~.uiiunerc:i~u L.~ue ~u.~.~..J. rursuani iv ule maiioox

15 rule, which establishes that acceptance of an offer is effective when dispatched

16 (U.C.C. ~ 2-206.Offer and Acceptance in Formation of Contract) and principles of

17 silent acquiescence, tacit procuration, and tacit agreement, the acceptance is valid.

t R This a~rPntar~rP is in alianmPnt with the r~nrtrinP nf'nffPr anr~ a~rPntan~P' anti the- - --- - --r ------ -- -- ----o-------- ~ - --- --- --- ------- -- ----- ----- -----r -----_ --__~ ~__

19 provisions of U.C.C. ~ 2-202, which governs the final expression of the

20 CONTRACT. Furthermore, under the U.C.C., all assets—whether registered or

21 unregistered —are held subject to the allodial title, with Plaintiffs maintaining sole

22 and exclusive standing over all real property, assets, securities, both tangible and

23 intangible, registered and unregistered, as evidenced by UCC1 filing NOTICE

24 #2024385925-4 and UCC3 filing and NOTICE #2024402990-2 (Exhibits C and D).

~s No Agreement to A~~i~ration and Defendants are Barred from

26 Contesting anv of the established Facts:
2~ 51. No Stipulation to Arbitration: It is important to assert that there is no

28 stipulation to arbitration as evidenced by the unrebutted verified commercial

-18 of 111-
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1 Affidavits (Exhibits E, F, G, and H). These Affidavits present facts that all parties

2 have agreed to. Consequently, all issues are considered settled according to the

3 principles of res judicata, stare decisis, and collateral estoppel, barring Defendants

~ from contesting any of the findings, established facts, conclusions, or

5 determinations.

6 Uniform Commercial Code (U.C.C.1 Provisions Supporting
~ Plaintiffs' Claims
8 52. U.C.C. § 1-103 -Construction and Application of the Code: U.C.C. § 1-1Q3

9 ensures that the Uniform Commercial Code (UCC) applies to commercial

l0 transactions unless explicitly stated otherwise. This section incorporates

11 principles of law and equity, ensuring that:

12 ~ Common law principles of fraud, duress, and misrepresentation remain

13 applicable and do not negate the enforceability of valid contracts.

i4 = i iie u~i is iu ue ii'veraiiy cun5iruru cu ~ruiituLe iau ueaiing anu upnoid

15 the validity of commercial agreements.

16 Any contract entered into in goad faith is binding, unless proven otherwise

1 ~ through clear, rebuttable evidence.

1 R 1n this c'asP, nPfpnclantc failed to rPht~t the tPrmc cPt forth in the rnntra~t and cc~~»rifi,

19 agreements, thereby affirming #heir full enforceability under U.C.C. § 1-103.

20 53. U.C.C. § 2-202 -Final Written Expression, Parol or Extrinsic Evidence:

21 Under U.C.C. ~ 2-202, when a written contract is intended as a final and complete

22 expre~~ion of an agreement, its terms cannot be contradicted by prior agreements,

23 oral statements, or extrinsic evidence. This section ensures that:

24 The contract and security agreements, as presented in the v rifie

25 commercial Affidavits, are the final and complete expression of the parties'

26 agreement.

27 Defendants cannot introduce oral statements, prior discussions, or extrinsic

28 evidence to dispute or alter the contract's terms.
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1 Any modifications to the contract must be explicitly made in writing and

2 agreed upon by both parties.

3 Since Defendants failed to rebut the contract and affidavits, U.C.C. § 2-202 bars any

4 claims of ambiguity or modification, affirming the enforceability of Plaintiffs'

5 claims.

6 54. U.C.C. ~ 2-204 -Formation of Contract: U.C.C. § 2-204 establishes that a

7 contract is legally formed when there is:

8 1. Intent to contract be~ween the parties.

9 2. Agreement on essential terms, even if minor terms remain open.

t o 3. Performance or conduct demonstrating acceptance of the contrack

11 In this case, Defendants:

12 Demonstrated intent through their silence, non-response, and

13 acquiescence.

]'_ ._L~+ ~ rz~~rp~Cu uir grins uy ~~uu~~~ ~~ u~Yuie uie veriiieu anivaviLS, iiuucii~~ uie

15 agreement self-executing and binding.

16 Performed in a manner that affirmed the contract, either by engaging in

17 financial transactions, receiving notices, or failing to object.

1 R Ac ~ rPsi~lt. unc~Pr i7_('.C'. 6 2-2(14. the rnntrart is iPvally PnfnrrpahlP. anr~_ _ _~ _ _ _ _ —' _ V _ —_ —r ____ ___'___-

19 arbitration or further negotiations are unnecessary.

20 55. U.C.C. § 2-206 -Offer and Acceptance in Contract Formation: U.C.C. §

21 2-206 establishes that:

22 1. An offer is deemed accepted when the offeree engages in conduct

23 consistent with acceptance.

24 2. A contract is formed when an offer is accepted, even if conditions or

25 objections are not expressly stated.

26 Applying this to Plaintiffs' verified claims:

27 ~ Defendants received and considered the verified affidavits, conhaet, and

28 security agreements but failed to respond or contest them.
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• Under U.C.C. § 2-206, Defendants' silence constitutes acceptance, making

the contract and obligations binding and enforceable.

• The verified commercial affidavits and supporting exhibits serve as prima

facie evidence of the existence and validity of the contract.

Thus, under U.C.C. § 2-205, Plaintiffs' verified claims are fully enforceable, and

Defendants' failure to rebut any of them constitutes uncontested acceptance.

56. U.C.C. §3-303 -Value and Consideration for Negotiable Instruments:

U.C.C. § 3-303 defines value and consideration in the enforcement of negotiable

instruments. A negotiable instrument is issued for value when:

• It is given in exchange for a promise of performance or to satisfy a pre-

existing obligation.

'The holder takes it in good faith and without notice of defects.

• It provides financial or legal benefit to the party receiving it.

111 Uli~ I:Q~C:

• Plaintiffs provided value through agreements, instruments, and affidavits,

which Defendants considered and accepted.

• Defendants' willful failure to dispute the obligation confirms that

consideration was validly exchanged_- - .. - -- ---o- --

• Under U.C.C. § 3-303, Defendants cannot claim a lack of consideration to

avoid liability, as their conduct establishes their acceptance of value.

57. U.C.C. § 9-509 -Authorization of Financing Statement; Obligation of

Debtor: Under U.C.C. § 9-5()9, a secured party is authorized to file a financing

statement when:

• The debtor has authenticated a security agreement covering the collateral.

• The secured party has control over the collateral as agreed in the security

instrument.

• The debtor's failure to rebut or contest the filing constitutes authorization

by default.
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1 The debtor authorizes the filing in an authenticated record.

2 In this case:

3 Defendants' failure to rebut the security agreement affirms that the lien

4 and financing statement are valid and enforceable.

5 The self-executing contract and security agreement serve as authenticated

6 proof under U.C.C. § 9-509.

7 ~ Plaintiffs, as secured parties, have the full legal right to perfect and enforce

8 their lien a~~inst Defendants' assets.

9 Thus, under U.C.C. § 9-509, Plaintiffs' lien is properly perfected and enforceable as

l0 a matter of law.

11 58. U.C.C. § 9-102 -Definitions and Scope of Security Interests: U.C.C. § 9-102

12 provides definitions crucial to the enforcement of security agreements, including:

13 • "Secured Paziy" - A person in whose favor a security interest is created.

i~+ ~ ~rc~wr - r~ Yerauii wii~ iia~ ~r<u«eu a ~e~urity ui~ere5i ui i~ua~eriti.

15 • "Collateral" -Property subject to a security interest.

16 Applying U.C.C. § 9-102 to this matter:

1 ~ Plaintiffs are the secured party with enforceable rights over collateral

1 R imc~er the sec»rity agreement_., o

19 Defendants, by failing to contest the claim, have conceded their role as I

20 debtors.

21 The assets in question, including property, negotiable instruments, and

22 funds, are collateral lawfully secured by P1ainHffs.

23 Under U.C.C. § 9-102, the contractual security interests are valid, perfected, and

24 enforceable against Defendants, who have waived all objections through inaction.

25 ~9. Plaintiffs assert that the provisions of fine Uniform Commercial Code

26 (U.C.C.), as outlined above, establish thah

27 i. Contracts, negotiable instruments, and security agreements are

28 enforceable under commercial law.
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l 2. Defendants' silence, failure to rebuff, and inaction consiiiute binding

2 acceptance under U.C.C. §§ 2-204, 2-206, and 9-509.

3 3. Defendants have waived all rights to contest the contract, and any claims

4 of fraud, duress, or invalidity are legally barred under U.C.C. §g 1-103,

5 2-2Q2, and 3-303.

6 Accordingly, Plaintiffs are entitled to full enforcement of all claims, security

7 interests, and remedies under the U.C.C.

s 60. A~ considered, agreed, and stipulated by Defendants) in the unrebutted

9 verified commercial affidavits, contract agreement, and/or self~xecutin~ contract

to security agreements) (Exhibits E, F, G, and H), Defendants may not argue,

l ~ controvert, or otherwise protest the finality of the administrative findings

12 established through the unrebutted verified commercial affidavits. As per

13 established legal principles and legal maxims, once an affidavit is submitted and

14 1lVl ICVLLIICIl~ ll~ lV1LlClll 1, dl:l:CYtCU dS LlltC~ cl1lU LCICILLL[L11i5 cIIC C`.iWY~7CU dILLL

15 barred from contesting these findings in subsequent processes, wheEher

16 administrative or judicial.

17 61. As considered, agreed, and stipulated by Defendants) in the unrebutted

18 vPrifiPd rnmmPrci~l affidavits. r~ntra~t avrPPmPnt. anc~ /nr sPlf-PxPc-utinv r~ntrart
o -- _- --

19 security agreements) (Exhibits E, F, G, and H), Defendants or the entity they

20 represent is,/are the DEBTORS) in this matter.

21 62. As considered, agreed, and stipulated by Defendants) in the unrebutted

22 verified commercial affidavits, contract agreement, an~i/or self~xecuting contract

23 security agreements) (Exhibits E, F, G, and I~, Defendants are N T the

24 CREDITOR, or an ASSIGNEE of the CREDITOR, in this matter.

25 63. As considered, agreed, and stipulated by Defendants) in the unrebutted

26 verified commercial affidavits, contract agreement, and/or self-executing contract

27 security agreements) (E~ibits E, F, G, and H), Defendants are indebted to Plaintiffs

28 in the amount of One Trillion Dollars ($1,000,000,000,000.009 in lawfully recognized

-23 of 111-
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1 currency, such as gold and silver coin, as authorized under Article I, Section 10,

2 Clause 1 of the U.S. Constitution.

3 64. As considered, agreed, and stipulated by Defendants) in the unrebutted

4 verified commercial affidavits, contract agreement, and self-executing contract

5 security agreements (Exhibits E, F, G, and H), Defendants do NOT have 'standing.'

6 65. As considered, agreed, and stipulated by Defendants) in the unrebutted

7 verified commercial affidavits, contract agreement, and self-executing contract

8 security agreements (Exhibits E, F, G, and H), under California Code of Civil

9 Procedure § 437c(c), summary judgement is appropriate when there is no triable issue of

I 0 material fact and the moving party is entitled to judgement as a matter of law. The

11 unrebutted verified commercial affidavits, contract agreement, and/or self-executing

12 contract security agreements) (Exhibits E, F, G, and I~ submitted b_y Plaintiff(s)

13 demonstrate that no triable issues of material fact remain in dispute, and Plaintiffs are

i4 enizneu to juugement vaseu on uie ev~uen~e presenieu anu as u muiie~r uJ cuw.

15 66. As considered, agreed, and stipulated by Defendants) in the unrebutted

15 verified commercial affidavits, contract agreement, and self-executing contract

17 security agreements (Exhibits E, F, G, and H), "Statements of fact contained in

1 R affidavits which arP not rPh»ttec~ by the ~nn~Sinv nartv's affidavit nr nlpadin~►~- - ----- -- -------- --- - ---- -~ --- - rr -- or - ~ - - - r -----o-

19 ~ma [must] be accepted as true by the trial court." --Winsett v Donaldson, 244

20 N.W.2d 355 (Mich.1976).

21 67. As considered, agreed, and stipulated by Defendants in the unrebutted

22 verified commercial affidavits, contract agreement, and self-executing contract

23 security agreements (Exhibits E, F, G, and H), the principles of res judicator, stare

24 decisis, and collateral estoppel apply to the unrebutted commercial affidavits,

25 establishing that all issues are deemed settled and cannot be contested further.

26 These principles reinforce the finality of the administrative findings and support

27 the granting of summary judgement, as a matter of Iaw. - ̀ HE WHO LEAVES THE

28 BATTLEFIELD FIRST LOSES BY DEFAULT.'
-24 of 111-
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1 ~udgernent of $1,000,U00,000,000.00 Received, Considered, Agreed
2 to, and Authorized:
3 68. As considered, agreed, and stipulated by Defendants) in the

a unrebutted verified commercial affidavits, contract agreement, and self-

s executing contract security agreements (Exhibits E, F, G, and H}, Defendants

6 fully authorize, endorse, support, and advocate for the entry of a UCC

~ conunercial judgement and lien in the amount of One Trillion Dollars

s ($1,~DOO,000,QOO,~OU.00) in lawfully recognized cu; rency, such as gold and

9 silver coin, as authorized under Article I, Section 10, Clause 1 of the U.S.

10 Constitution, against Defendants, in favor of Plaintiffs, as also evidenced by

11 INVOICE/TRUE BILL #RIVSHERTREAS12312024 which is a part of Exhibit

12 H. INVOICE/TRUE BILL #RIVSHERTREAS12312024 is attached hereto as

~ 3 Exhibit M and incorporated herein by reference.

i4 ~7. r» Cui~iueiru, d~reeu, ~uiu sii~uidieu vy veteiivaiu~sJ in cne unrevuiiea

15 verified commercial affidavits, contract agreement, and/or self-executing contract

16 security agreements) (Exhibits E, F, G, and H), should it be deemed necessary, the

17 Plaintiffs are fully Authorized to initiate the filing of a lien, and the seizing of

1 R nrnnPrty to cP~»rn caticfartinn of the A17TiJ1lrFT)_ T~F.C'RF.F.17_ ANII
r r - ------ ------------- -- ---- ---~-- ---, --------,----

9 AUTHORIZED sum total due to Affiant, and/ or Plaintiffs of, One Trillion Dollars

20 ($1,000,000,000,000.009 in lawfully recognized currnncy, such as gold and silver coin,

21 as authorized under Article I, Section 10, Clause 1 of the U.S. Constitution.

22 Defendants' Actions as Acts of War Against the C~nstitutio~:
23 70. The Defendants' conduct constitutes an ouiright war against the Constitution of

24 the United States, its principles, and the rule of law. By their bad faith and deplorable

25 actions, the defendants have demonstrated willful and intentional disregard and contempt

26 for the supreme law of the land, as set forth in Article VI, Clause 2 of the Constitution,

27 which declares that the Constitution, federal laws, and treaties are the supreme law of the

28 land, binding upon all states, courfis, and officers.
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~ 7I. Violations of Constitational Protections: The defendants have

2 intentionally and systematically engaged in acts that directly violate the

3 protections guaranteed to the plaintiffs and the people under the

~ Constitution, including but not limited to:

5 Violation of the Plaintiffs' Unalienable Rights: The defendants have

6 deprived the plaintiffs of life, liberty, and property without due process of

7 law, as guaranteed under the Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments.

8 Subversion of the Rule of Law: Thro~agh their actions, the defendants have

9 undermined the separation of powers and checks and balances established

l0 by the Constitution. They have disregarded the judiciary's duty to uphold

11 the Constitution by attempting to operate outside the confines of lawful

12 authority, rendering themselves effectively unaccountable.

13 ~ Treasonous Conduct: Pursuant to Article III, Section 3, treason against the

i4 uiuieu ~uiie~ is ueiuieu as ievyui~ war a~,aii~i mein ur auneruig Lv uteir

15 enemies, giving them aid and comfort. The defendants' conduct in

t 5 subverting the constitutional order, depriving citizens of their lawful rights,

17 and unlawfully exercising power without jurisdiction constitutes a form of

t R ~nmPcti~ trPac~n avain~t tha C'nncfit-~~tinn and the rwnnlP it nrntPrtc- - -------- -------- -o------ ---- ----------- ----- --- r --r-- -- r--------

19 72. Acts of Aggression and Tyranny: The defendants' actions amount to a

20 usurpation of authority and a direct attack on the sovereignty of the people, who

21 are the true source of all government power under the Constitution. As stated in the

22 Declaration of Independence, whenever any form of government becomes

23 destructive of the unalienable rights of the people, it is the right of the people to

24 alter or abolish it. The defendants, through their actions, have positioned

25 themselves as adversaries ito this principle, attempting to replace the rule of law

26 with arbitrary and unlawful dictates.

27 73. Weaponizing Authority to Oppress: The defendants' intentional

2s misuse of their authority to act against the interests of the Constitution and its

-26 of 111-
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1 Citizens is a clear manifestation of tyranny. Rather than serving their

2 constitutional mandate to protect and defend the Constitution, they have

3 actively waged war on it by:

4 Suppressing Iawful claims and evidence presented by the plaintiffs to

5 protect their property and rights.

6 Engaging in acts of fraud, coercion, and racketeering that strip plaintiffs of

7 their constitutional protections.

8 Dismissing the j~risdic#aonal au#horify of constitutions! mandates,

9 including but not limited to rights to due process and equal protection

10 under the law

11 74. The defendants' actions are not merely breaches of law; they are acts of

12 insurrection and rebellion against the very foundation of the nation's

13 constitutional framework. Such acts must not go unchallenged, as they jeopardize
~ • LL_ _ ~_~~.._i:_~_/ _~~_.. ~L.. .. ~LL_ _t iL_ _ __1_ ~~ LL_ ___1_ _L 7__._ il__~ _
l'+ L1 LC LlJ1t~UlLLlllJlldl V1UCL~ 11lC 11~1LW Vl L1lC ~JCU~l1C~ AlIU L1 LC 1LL1C Ul 1dW 11LQl C1L~I.11r~

15 justice and equality. Plaintiffs call upon the court and relevant authorities to enforce

16 the Constitution, compel accountability, and halt the defendants' treasonous war

17 against the supreme law of the land.

~ s `dare Statutes' as Confirmation of Guilt and the Necessity of

19 Prosecution by an Enforcer:

20 75. Plaintiffs' incorporation of "bare statutes" does NOT exonerate

21 Defendants; rather, it serves as evidence of Defendants' guilt, which they

22 have already u~tdisputedly admitted through then actions and lack of rebuttal

23 to any affidavits, which they have a duty to respond to. The invocation of

2a bare statutes merely underscores the necessity for Plaintiffs to compel a

25 formal enforcer, such as a District Attorney or Attorney General, to prosecute

26 the criminal violations. This requirement fir enforcement does NOT negate

27 the Defendants' culpability but, instead, affirms the gravity of their admitted

2s violations.
-27 of 111-
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1 76. In this matter, Plaintiffs have thoroughly detailed the Defendants' willful and

2 intentional breaches of multiple federal statutes under Title 18, and Plaintiff's

3 private rights) of action.

a 77. Defendants' actions constitute treasonous conduct against the

s Constitution and the American people. Their behavior, alongside that of

6 their counsel, reflects an attitude of being above the law, further solidifying

7 their guilt.

s Defendants' Presumed to be in Dishonor: U.C.C. ~ 3-505:
9 78. Defendants are ,presumed to be in dishonor, in accordance with U.C.C. §

l0 3-505, as evidenced by the attached Affidavit Certificate of Dishonor, Non-response,

1 1 DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and LIEN AUTHORIZATION (Exhibit H).

12 79. Defendants have not submitted any evidence to contradictor rebut the

13 statements made in the affidavits. As a result, the facts set forth in the affidavits are
~ w .7 _ --~--, ̀ -•_-- ----~ --------`--~_~ w 1]ti-'----~~-- '~-- r'-~'~- --~- T' "~- - - - r'- -t n iii~w UCC11lCLL L1lLC d1lU LL1ll.UlltCJLCU. C1I4fliCltJ7ll41.17J, uie ~aiuurii~ ~,viueiic:e ~uue s one

15 and related case law support the presumption that official duties have been

16 regularly performed, and unrebutted affidavits stand as Truth.

17 80. Defendants may N T argue, controvert, or otherwise protest the finality of

1 S the administrative findings Pstahlisher~ thrrnivh the ~mrPhuttPr~ affir~avits Ac nar~ - - - - -o- - - ------ ---- -------------- r--

19 established legal principles, once an affidavit is submitted and not rebutted, its

20 content is accepted as true, and Defendants are barred from contesting these

21 findings in subsequent processes, whether administrative or judicial.

22 `Special Deposit' and MASTER INDEMNITY BOND: 31 U.S. Code
23 5312 and U.C.C. ~ 3-104
24 81. 'This notarized, authorized, and indorsed VERIFIED COMPLAINT

25 itself acted as a BOND and/or MONETARY INSTRUMENT, as defined by 31

26 U.S. Code § 5312 and U.C.C. § 3-104, supplemented by the MASTER

2~ INDEMNI'TY BOND (Exhibit N), and that the BOND also sattisfies the

2s procedural and substantive requirements of Rule 67 of the Federal Rules of 

-28ofiii-
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~ Civil Procedure. Exclusive equity supports this claim, as it ensures that no

2 competing claims will infringe upon the Plaintiffs' established rights to this

3 bond of and will be reported on the forms 1099-A, 1099-OID, and/or 1099-B,

~ with Plaintiffs) evidenced as the CREDITOR(S).

s 82. Janet Yellen, said Successor(s), and/or the ~Tnited states Treasury is the

6 registered holder and fiduciary of/for Plaindff(s)' the private Two Hundred ~~,

~ Billion Dollar ($200,000,000,000.00 USD) 'MASTER DISCHARGE AND

$ INDEMNITY BOND' #RF661448567US, ~~hich was post deposited to private

9 post registered account #RF 661448 023 US. Said'MASTER DISCHARGE

1 o AND INDEMNITY BOND' (#RF661448567US) expressly stipulates it is

11 "insuring, underwriting, indemnifying, discharging, paying and satisfying all

i 2 such account holders and accounts dollar for dollar against anX and all .pre-

t 3 existin current and future losses, costs, debts, taxes, encumbrances, deficits,

14 UC11L1C1Ll.1CJ~ 11CliD~;t1LL~C11LC11W~ L11.1C Vi1LS~ UUIL~CLUU115 Ul I:ULlU~C1LC UI

1 s performance, defaults, charges, and any and all other obligations as may exist

16 or come to exist during the term of this Bond... Each of the said account

1~ holders and accounts shall be severally insured, underwritten and

l8 indemnified against anv and all fuiv_rp i.iahiliti~ ac may annpar_ thprPhv

t9 instantl,  Ysatisfving,all such obli ~ati011s dollar for dollar without exception

20 through the above-noted Private Offset Accounts up to and including the full

2t face value of this Bond through maturity." A copy of ̀ MASTER DISCHARGE

22 AND INDEMNITI' BOND' #RF372320890US is attached hereto as Exhibit 1V'

23 and incorporated herein by reference, and will serve as an additiorinl

24 CAUTION and and/or BOND for immediate adjustment and setoff of any

2s and all costs associated with these matters.

26 12 U.S.C.1813(L~(1~: The term 'Deposit' Defined
27 83. As considered, agreed, and stipulated by Defendants in the unrebutted

28 verified commercial affidavits, contract agreement, and self-executing contract
-29 of 111-
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1 security agreements (Exhibits E, F, G, and H), as under 12 LI.S.e. 1813(L)(1), ["]the

2 term'deposit' means— the unpaid balance of money or its equivalent received or

3 held by a bank or savings association in the usual course of business and for which

4 it has given or is obligated to give credit, either conditionally or unconditionally,

5 to a commercial, checking, savings, time, or thrift account, or which is evidenced by

6 its certificate of deposit, thrift certificate, investment certificate, certificate of

7 indebtedness, or other similar name, or a check or draft drawn against

8 a deposit account and cer~fied b;' the bank or savings association, or a litter of i

9 credit or a traveler's check on which the bank or savings association is primarily

l0 liable: Provided, That, without limiting the generality of the term "money or its

1 1 equivalent", any such account or instrument must be regarded as evidencing the

12 receipt of the equivalent of moneX when credited or issued in exchange for checks

13 or drafts or for a promissory note upon which the person obtaining any such credit

1'+ Vl 11W11Ul1LCllt 1, ~711Slldilly Vl DCl.V1lUClllly 11dV1C~ UL LUI ti I.LLCLi'~e d~d1iL5L

15 a deposit account, or in settlement of checks, drafts, or other instruments

16 forwarded to such bank or savings association for collection.["]

i~ GENERALLY Accepted Accountin~ples (GAAP)
18 84. As considered. aa~reed. and Stirntlated by l7PfPnclantc in the »nrPh»ttarl

V ~ .. _ J _ _ .. '_ —_ '__' '__—__'_____'

19 verified commercial affidavits, contract agreement, and self-executing contract

20 security agreements (Exhibits E, F, G, and H), Defendants never at any time risked

21 any of its assets and truly only exchanged the GENUINE ORIGINAL

22 PROMISSORY NOTE for "credit" according to the Generally Accepted Accounting

23 Principles (GAAP). 'Banks' are re uir to adhere Generally Accepted Accounting

24 Principles and as evidenced by, 12 U.S.0 1831n -'Accounting, objectives,

25 standards, and requirements': ["](2) Standards (A)Uniform accounting principles

26 consistent with GAAP Subject to the requirements of this chapter and any other

27 provision of Federal law, the accounting principles applicable to reports or

28 statements required to be filed with Federal banking agencies by all insured
-30 of 11 ]-
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1 depository institutions shall be uniform and consistent with generally accepted

2 accounting principles.["]

3 85. As considered, agreed, and stipulated by Defendants in the unrebutted

4 verified commercial affidavits, contract agreement, and self-executing contract

5 security agreements (Exhibits E, F, G, and H), GAAP follows an accounting

6 convention that lies at the heart of the double-entry bookkeeping system called the

7 Matching Principle. This principle works are follows: when a bank accepts bullion,

8 coin, currencS; draf+.s, promissory notes, or an~T other similar instruments

9 (hereinafter "instruments"} from customers and deposits or records the instruments

10 as assets, it must record offsetting liabilities that match the assets that it accepted

l 1 from customers. The liabilities represent the amounts that the bank owes the

12 customers, funds accepted from customers. If a fractional reserve banking system

13 like the United States banking system, most of the funds advanced to borrowers

!4 ~a~~e~~ iieiu vy uaiucs~ are ~rea~eu uy iiie vaiuc~, uiiCe uiey ~un:siase/ a~cluu-r ~iie

15 TRUE Creditor's Asset (NOTE, ORDER, DRAFT, LETTER OF CREDIT, MONEY

16 ORDER, SECURITY, ETC.) and are not merely transferred from one set of

1 ~ depositors to another set of borrowers. Said Asset remains an Asset to Plaintiffs.

1 R RCS_ As rnnsidnrPd; aorvPd; and sti»ulntPd by nefPnc~ants in the »nr~h»ttPc~

19 verified commercial affidavits, contract agreement, and self-executing contract

20 security agreements (Exhibits E, F, G, and I-~, GAAP is intende to ensure

21 consistency among financial records, financial transparency, and protection from

22 fraud or misleading company reports.

23 SummarX judgement is Due as a matter of law
24 87. Rule 56(a) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure ~n  California Code of

2~ Civil Procedure ~ 437c(c): Summary judgment is warranted as a matter o taw under

26 Rule 56(a) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and California Code of Civil

27 Procedure ~ 437c(c), both of which mandate judgment where there is no genuine

2s dispute as to any material fact..
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I 88. Defendants aze barred from further dispute under the doctrines of:

2 Res Judicata -This matter is already conclusively settled by Defendants'

3 failure to rebut.

4 Stare Decisis -Binding precedent supports Plaintiffs' claims and demands

5 judgment in their favor.

6 Collateral Estoppel -Defendants are estopped from raising any defenses

7 they failed to assert.

8 89. i.Inrgbutted Affidavits Establish No Disputed Facts: Plaintiffs' affidavits

9 were submitted in good faith and stand as truth in commerce. These affidavits were

10 served upon Defendants, providing sufficient notice and opportunity to rebut or

11 contest the assertions therein. Defendants' failure to respond or dispute the

12 affidavits results in a legal presumption of their validity As a matter of law, an

13 affidavit that is unrebutted is deemed admitted and undisputed, thereby precluding

i4 airy ii'ia.uie ~a~ue ui ia~i.

15 Pursuant to Res Judicata, the unrebutted affidavits have the same force

t6 and effect as a judgment and are now binding upon Defendants.

17 • Under the principle of Stare Decisis, binding precedent affirms that

1 R ~mc~isrn~tPci affidavits estahliSh farts rnn~l»sively in a civil nmrPpciina.- - - r - - - - - - — - - - - - ... _ _ - ~ - - - - - - - --- - - —~ -- — — ~ — r - - - - - -- -p-

19 ~ Collateral Estoppel bars Defendants from re-litigating any issue

20 previously resolved by the unrebutted affidavits, as they have failed to

21 raise a substantive dispute within the prescribed timeframes.

22 90. Defendants' F~il~re to Pr~duee Contradictory Evidence:

23 Defendants have neither provided competent evidence to dispute Plaintiffs'

24 claims nor identified any material fact requiring trial. Plaintiffs' affidavits,

~5 contracts, and supporting documents (attached hereto as Exhibits E, F, G, and

26 H} collectively establish the absence of any genuine dispute. Without

27 contradictory evidence or a triable issue, Plaintiffs are entitled to judgment as

2s a matter o law.
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1 91. Judicially Recognized Finality of Affidavits: Courts have long held that

2 when Affidavits are left unrebutted, they stand as Truth and are accepted as fact. See

3 Morris v. National Cash Register Co., 44 Ca1.App.2d 811, 813 (1941), which

4 confirms that undisputed evidence is sufficient to warrant summary judgment.

5 Additionally, under Federal and State Rules of Evidence, facts established by

5 affidavit are considered binding when no counter-affidavit is provided.

7 92. Supported by Principles of Equity and Law:

8 Equity: It would be irequitabl~ #o allow Defendants to delay proddings when

9 they have failed to rebut or contest the factual assertions of Plaintiffs' affidavits.

10 • Law: Plaintiffs have satisfied the procedural and substantive requirements for

11 summary judgment, including providing sufficient admissible evidence to

12 establish their claims.

t3 The COURT is Barred From SUMMARILY DISMISSING An, itt hing,
77--- _ -S -11__ A 6 _~ TL _ ~l -' ---`'---" t" - -t nL ---'---~4 c~~v ru~Cr ~ iic v vercurncrc,~ u~ ~.uCv tuii

~ 5 93. The Court is hereby placed on notice that even the mere consideration of

16 "summarily dismissing' anything in this matter constitutes a constitutional

17 violation and an act of judicial overreach, arbitrary denial of due process, and a

1R 7nillfr~l ~hctn~~tinn of iustirP_

19 94. The OT~erturning of the Chevron Doctrine Eliminates Any Judicial

20 Presumption in Favor of Government or Institutional Parties:.

2t With the Chevron Doctrine overturned, courts no longer have

22 discretion to defer to agency or institutional interpretations of law,

23 and every case must be ruled strictly within the confines of the

24 Constitution and statutory law

25 Any judicial aftempt to summarily dismiss Plaintiffs' verified,

26 unrebutted claims would constitute an abuse of discretion, a

2~ deprivation of due process, and a direct violation of Plaintiffs'

28 constitutional rights.
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1 95. Due Process Requires Full Adjudication, Not Summary Disposition

2 Plaintiffs have filed multiple verified, sworn affidavits, which have gone

3 uncontested and unrebutted, and stand as Truth.

4 Under U.C.C. § 3-505, an unrebrctted Affidavit creates a presumption of

5 dishonor, which the Court cannot arbitrarily ignore.

6 Under 28 U.S.C. § 1361, Plaintiffs have the right to compel the performance

7 of a legal duty owed to them by the Court.

8 ~ A ease may only be dismissed summarily if there is no valid claim of

9 cause of action—which is inapplicable here, as Defendants have already

l0 defaulted and dishonored themselves by failing to rebut the Plaintiffs'

1 1 Conditional Acceptance, and they have admitted everything presented in

12 all Affidavits.

13 96. Any Attempt to Dismiss Would Be a Violation of Res Judicata, Stare Decisis,

i~r diiu ~viia~Cicu L:~wY~ei.

15 Res Judicata: The matters before this Court are already settled and decided,

16 and no further litigation is necessary to determine the legal obligations of

17 Defendants.

18 Stare Decisis: The bindine legal precedents of Marhury v. Madignn_ Rulp

9 56 FRCP, and California CCP § 437c(c) require judgment in favor of the

20 Plaintiffs.

21 Collateral Estoppel: Defendants cannot dispute issues they have already

22 defaulted on; any attempt to dismiss the case would ignare the finality of

23 Plaintiffs' unrebutted claims and the legally binding nafiure of their

24 conditional acceptance.

25 97. Summary Dismissal Would Constitute Tudicial Fraud and Breach of

26 Fiduciary Duty.

27 ~ As a public trustee of justice, the Court has a fiduciary obligation to

2s uphold constitutional rights and due process.
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1 Any attempt to dismiss this matter—given that Defendants have already

2 defaulted —would be tantamount to judicial fraud and an egregious

3 breach of duty under 28 U.S.C. § 1361.

~ NOTICE to the COURT: A DEMAND is NOT a mere MOTION

5 98. The Court is hereby placed on notice that Plaintiffs' Demand for Summary

6 Judgment is not a mere ̀motion requesting discretionary relief but a bind legal

7 notice asserting an absolute ri h to judgment as a matter of law.

8 99. A MIo#ion is a Request; A Demand Asserts a Right.

9 • A motion asks the court to exercise discretion in granting relief.

l0 A demand asserts an existing legal right that must be acknowledged and

t 1 enforced.

12 100. Plaintiffs' Demand for Summary Judgment is a Matter of Law, Not Judicial

13 Discretion
T T_' ~ ' T "' 7 _ r! / _ \ _ t • L _ 1'! _ 1 _ _ 1 A 1 _ _ I' /'~ • `7 T _ _ .1 - ~ 1_ _ !/ _ 1. 11 /1

14 ~ V1LUC1 l~LL1C'U~d) UL liiC i'CIiCCdl riliiCS Ul L.1V 11 1"I'UCC(LU.Cr~ file lULLrl Snau

15 grant summary judgment when there is no genuine dispute of material

16 fact. The word "shall" is mandatary, not discretionary.

17 • California Code of Civil Procedure § 4'i7c(c) likewise states:"The motion

1 R for gummary iudQment shall he QrantPd if all the nanera cuhmittPd chnwr ~- v - ------ v - --- -- r --r -- --- ----- --

19 that there is no triable issue as to any material fact and that the moving

20 party is entitled to a judgment as a matter of law."

21 This establishes that the Court does not have the discretion to deny or

22 delay judgment where Defendants have failed to contest the material facts.

23 101. Failure to Act on a Demand is Judicial Nonperformance and a Due Process

24 Vio ti n

25 Plaintiffs have submitted undisputed, sworn affidavits establishing their

26 claims.

27 ~ Defendants have failed to rebut, respond, or oppose, thereby conceding by

28 tacit acquiescence.
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I Judicial failure to rule on a demand where no genuine dispute exists is an ~

2 obstruction of justice and a due process violation under 28 U.S.C. § 1361.

3 I,lnrebutted Affidavits are'~rima facie' evidence:
~ Ia2. ~1s considered, agreed, and stipulated by Defendants in the

s unrebutted verified commercial affidavits, contract agreement, and self-

6 executing contract security agreements (Exhibits E, F, G, and H), Exhibits E, F,

7 G, and H are prima facie evidence of fraud, racketeering, indentity theft,

s treass~n, breach of trust and fiduciary duties, extortion, coercion, deprivation

9 of rights under the color of law, conspiracy to deprive of rights under the

1 o color of law, monopolization of trade and commerce, forced peonage,

11 obstruction of enforcement, extortion of a national/internationally protected

12 person, false imprisonment, torture, creating trusts in restraint of trade

13 dereliction of fiduciary duties, bank fraud, breach of trust, treason, tax
w L.. ,.7 t,.: iL ..a: ~.,~.. .]:.,L ,. .~ .J ,.] ,..~_ ,. L,. A tL' _~ L ~ ~

1'+ C V LiJ1V1 l~ VQU 1Q1U l Ql.l1Vl lb~ U1JL lUlllJl~ 11 l~ L11 ~% Gi1lU UQll LQ~C LlJ t'1111Q1 ll d1lLL

~ s Plaintiffs proof of claim. See United States v. Kis, 65S F.2d, 526 (7th Cir.

16 1981)., "Appellee had the burden of first proving its prima facie case and

t~ could do so by affidavit or other evidence."

~g Unlawful and Unconstitutional Detainment and Arrest while

19 `Traveling' in Private Automobile:

20 1.03. As considered, agreed, and stipulated by Defendants in the unrebutted

21 verified commercial affidavits, contract agreement, and self-executing contract

22 security agreements (Ex~ubits E, F, G, azid H):

23 1.On December 31, 2024, at approximately 9:32am, Kevin: Walker, sui

24 juris, was traveling privatelX in my rid 'vate automobile, displaying a

25 'PRIy'ATE' plate, indicting I was ̀not far hire' or operating commercially, and

26 the private automobile was not displaying a STATE plate of any sort .This

27 clearly established that the rid vate automobile was'notfor hire' or

28 'commercial' use and, therefore explicitly classifying the automobile as rid vase
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i ro er and NOT within any statutory and/or commercial jurisdiction. A

2 copy of the PRIVATE'not for hire' or'commercial' use is attached hereto as

3 Exhibits O and incorporated herein by reference.

4 2. Upon unlawfully stopping and detaining the private traveler(Kevin:

5 Walker), Defendants, including Gregory D Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman,

6 George Reyes, William Pratt, conspired on the scene in violation of 18 U.S.C. ~§

7 241 and 242. Photographs of Defendants, Gregory D Eastwood, Robert C V

8 Bowman, and William Pratt, are attached hereto as Exhibits O, P, and Q

9 respectively, and incorporated by reference herein.

10 3. All Defendants on the scene at that time, including Gregory D Eastwood,

11 Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, were NOTICED that the

12 traveler is a state Citizen, non~itizen national/I1dt10Ild1~ lIltE'1'11dt10I1d~1~~

13 protected person, privatelx trsma  in a rivate automobile, as articulated by

14 L1lC LIdVC1C1'~ Q1lU d~ CV lUC1Ll:eU Vy LLLC 1"1\1 V h 1 C ~ia~e ui~ uie ~rlva~e

15 automobile.

16 4. The rip vate automobile and tn~st ~ro~ert~ was not in any way displaying

17 STATE or government registration or stickers, and was displaying a PRIVATE

t R plate. rem~vinQ the a»tmm~hile from the nefPnclant'c ii~riccli~tinn. ~P F.xhihit

19 N.

20 5. The rivate automobile is duly reflected on Private UCC Contract Trust/

21 UCCl filing NOTICE #2024385925-4 and UCC3 filing and NOTICE

22 #20244{12990-2 (Exhibits C and D).

23 6. Under threat, duress, and coercion, and at gunpoint, the private

24 traveler(Kevin: Walker) presented Defendants Gregory D Eastwood and Robert

25 C V Bowman national/ non-citizen national, #035510079 and passport book

25 #A39235161. Copy attached hereto as Exhibits O and P respectively, and

27 incorporated herein by reference.

28

-37 of 111-
1ffSIF~¢ COMiLA[NT fOit FRAVD.l1t6ACM 07 CONTRACT, T16F1'. DEP81VA720M Oi RIONTB VND[R INE ODL011 Of lwW, COl187IXACT. AACI~T~l1N0. KL~NAYDDfO. TOR]tJR[, atl eVlg1ARY NDOEYiN2 AS A Y~TT[R 01I.~N

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 211 of 435   Page ID
#:211

Page 212 of 629



Case :25-cv-00646-WLH-MAA Document 1 Filed 03/11/25 Page 38 of 326 Page ID
#:38

Registered Mail #RF775t323821 LIS —Dated: March 5, 2025

1 7. Defendant(s), acted against the Constitution, even when explicitly

2 reminded of their duties to support and uphold the Constitution.

3 8. At no point in time were Defendants presented with a CALIFORNIA

d DRIVER'S LICENSE (COMMERCIAL CONRI'RACI~, and any information

5 added to the CITATION/CONTRACT was done so in fraud, without consent, j

6 full disclosure, and thus is void ab initio.

7 9. The private traveler and national(Kevin: Walker), should never have been

8 stopped exercising his inherent and unalienable right to travel, in a rivate

9 automobile that was clearly marked "PRIVATE" and "not for hire" and "not for

10 commercial use.

1 i Fraudulent Alteration of Signature, Coercion, Assault, Torture.
i2 Kidna ~,p i
13 104. As considered, agreed, and stipulated by Defendants in the unrebutted

l4 Vel'll1CLL IlULLLL1LCttltll t1.L11Ut1V 115 l:UtlLi'dU [t~i'CC11LClll~ d1lU SCll-CXCI UlLlt~ I:UII~ItLI l

15 security agreements (Exhibits E, F, G, and H)

16 1. After being kidnapped, handcuffed, tortured, and deprived of rights and livery

17 under the color of law, the private traveler national/internationally protected

1 R nersnn(KPvin~ Wa1kPr1. T~PfPnrlant Rnhprt C;PII thrPatwnPc~ to "hniicP" the natinn~~ if

19 he did not sign every document presented, exactly as he (Robert Gell) wanted the

20 national to. Camera records will evidence Robert telling the national return to the

21 release tank for no apparent reason, and then assaulting, shoving, and pushing the

22 national/internationally protected person into the tank at the end of the walk.

23 2. Defendant Robert Gell went as far as aggressively rushing around a desk

ZA and assaulting Kevin, and snatching a pen from hiss hand, simply because the

25 attempted to write ̀ under duress' by his signature.

26 3. Defendant Robert Gell willfully and intentionally altered Affiant's

27 signature on one document and crossed out ̀UCC 1-308,' immediately after

2s Affiant hand wrote it on the document.
-38 of 111-

YI3110EEOOD~LIJM FOR 1RASID, BREACTI OP CONTEACT. TIgR, DEGRI VwT10N O~ RIONT9 VNDE[ tNE COLOR OFV.W, CONS~~AC7, RAC1(StEERDiO, KIDNA]i1N(i, TOANRE, and 9U WRNtY NDCIQRM IB A Y.~TftH m tAM

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 212 of 435   Page ID
#:212

Page 213 of 629



Case :25-cv-00646-WLH-MAA Document 1 Filed 03/11/25 Page 39 of 326 Page ID
#:39

Registered Mail #RF775823821 US —Dated: March 5, 2025 ~

1 4. Defendant Robert Gell stated he had no idea what an attorney-in-fact is

2 and that Kevin: Walker was a, ["]jackass["] for stating that such a thing exists,

3 evidencing Gell's incompetence.

a Fruit of the Poisonous Tree Doctrine:

5 105. Plaintiffs further assert and establish again on the record that the undisputedly

6 unlawful and unconstitutional stop, arrest, and subsequent actions of the

7 Defendants/ Respondents are in violation of the Fourth Amendment to the

~ Consritution of the united States of America and constitute an unlawful arrest

9 and seizure. The "fruit of the poisonous tree" doctrine, as articulated by the J.S=

l0 Su,,,,preme court, establishes that ~ evidence obtained as a result of an

11 unlawful stop or detainment is tainted and inadmissible in ~ subsequent

12 proceedings. The unlawful actions of Gregory D. Eastwood, Robert C. V.

13 Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt, and Robert Gell including but not limited

1~+ LV ULC 1SSl1d1LLe UL LIilUULLlCIII C:LLdL1UIl5~ CUILILdC:Cy UIIUeI LLLIetli~ CLUI'~SS~ idllU

15 coercion, render all actions and evidence derived therefrom void ab initio. See

16 Wong Sun v. United States, 371 U.S. 471(1963).

17 106. Plaintiffs therefore declare and demand that all actions and evidence obtained

1 R in ~nnnP~ti~n with this i~nlawfiil Stnn hP c~PPmPr~ inaclmicgihlP and vni~l ag fn~itc

19 of the poisonous tree.

20 107.As considered, agreed, and stipulated by Defendants in the unrebutted verified

21 commercial affidavits, contract agreement, and self-executing contract security

22 agreements (Exhibits E, F, G, and H).

z3 Use defines classification:
24 1. It is well established law that the highways of the state are public

25 property, and their primary and preferred use is for iv t purposes, and

26 that their use for purposes of gain is special and extraordinary which,

27 generally at least, the legislature may prohibit or condition as it sees fit."

28 Stephenson vs. Rinford, 287 US 251; Pachard vs Banton, 264 US 140, and
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1 cases cited; Frost and F. Trucking Co. vs. Railroad Commission, 271 US

2 592; Railroad commission vs. Inter-City Forwarding Co., 57 SW.2d 290;

3 Parlett Cooperative vs. Tidewater Lines, 164 A. 313

4 2. The California Motor Vehicle Code, section 260: Private cars/vans etc. not

5 in commerce /for profit, are immune to registration fees:

6 (a) A "commercial vehicle" is a vehicle of a type _R~UIRED to be

7 REGISTERED under this code".

8 (b) "Passenger vehicles which are not used for the transportation of

9 persons for hire, compensation or profit, and housecars, are not

l0 commercial vehicles".

l 1 (c) "a vanpool vehicle is not a commercial vehicle."

12 3. 18 U.S. Code ~ 31-Definition, expressly stipulates, "The term "motor

13 vehicle" means every description of carriage or other contrivance propelled

1'+ Ul U1QWll Uy lilCl.11dlLLl.d1 ~JUWCI Qilti L15CU WL CUIIlII1CLl'liil ~IUC~)U`,feS Ull Ule

I S highways in the transportation of passengers, passengers and property, or

16 property or cargo".

17 4. A vehicle not used for commercial activity is a "consumer goods", ...it is

18 NC~T a tune of vehicle required to he reo-isterec~ and "i~cP tax" nair~ of which~ a a u ~ ~ - - - - - - - -- - r ---- -- - - ----

19 the tab is evidence of receipt of the tax." Bank of Boston vs Jones, 4 UCC

20 Rep. Sere 1021, 236 A2d 484, UCC PP 9-109.14.

21 5. " The'privilege' of using the streets and highways by the operation thereon

22 of motor carriers for hire can be acquired only by permission or license

23 from the state or its political subdivision. "—Black's Law Dictionary, 5th ed,

24 page 830.

25 6. "It is held that a tax upon common carriers by motor vehicles is based upon a

26 reasonable classification, anci does not involve any unconstitutional

27 discrimination, although it does not apply to private vehicles, or those used by

28
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1 the owner in his own business, and not for hire." Desser v. Wichita, (1915) %Kan.

2 820; Iowa Motor Vehicle Asso. v. Railroad Comrs., 75 A.L.R. 22

3 7. "Thus self-driven vehicles are classified according to the use to which they

~ are put rather than according to the means by which they are propelled." Ex

5 Parte Hoffert,148 NW 20.

6 8. In view of this rule a statutory provision that the supervising officials

7 "may' exempt such persons when the transportation is not on a commercial

8 basis means that they "must' exempt them." State v. Johnson, 243 P.107?;

9 60 C.J.S. section 94 page 581.

t o 9. "The use to which an item is put, rather than its physical characteristics,

11 determine whether it should be classified as "consumer goods" under UCC

12 9-109(1) or "equipment" under UCC 9-109(2)." Grimes v Massey Ferguson,

13 Inc., 23 UCC Rep Sere b55; 355 So.2d 338 (Ala.,1978).
~ n 117L'~_' TT/''/~!1 inn ~~-- -i ~'-''--- - ~-- - ~- -i- - -~ r_ .

l~+ 1V. UlIUCI UL.t.. 7-1U7 ULCC 1$ d Lrill U15L11L1:1.lUll UCIWCeIt ~UUUS ~)llil:ilciSeU LUC

15 personal use and those purchased for business use. The two are mutually

16 exclusive and the principal use to which the property is put should be

17 considered as determinative." James Talcott, Inc. v Gee, 5 UCC Rep Sery

1 R 7 ~2R: 2hh Ca 1. A»n_2c~ X4.72 C'a 1 _ R»tr_ 1 F,R (19hR1 _r r - r ~ - i

19 11. "The classification of goods in UCC 9-109 are mutually exclusive."

20 McFadden vMercantile-Safe Deposit &Trust Co., 8 UCC Rep Sere 766;

21 260 Md 601, 273 A.2d 198 (1971).

22 12. "The el~sification of "goods" under [UCC] 9-109 is a question of fact."

23 Morgan County Feeders, Inc. v McCormick, l8 UCC Rep Sere 2d 632; 836

24 P.2d 1051 (Colo. App., 1992).

25 13. "The definition of "goods'°  includes an automobile." Henson v Government

26 Employees Finance &Industrial Loan Corp., 15 UCC Rep Sery 1137; 257 Ark

27 273, 516 S.W.2d 1 (1974).

28
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t 14. "No State government entity has the power to allow or deny passage

2 on the highways, byways, nor waterways... transporting his vehicles

3 and personal property for either recreation or business, but by being

4 subjec#only to local regulation i.e., safety, caution, traffic lights, speed

s limits, etc. Travel is nQt a privilege requiring, licensing, vehicle

6 registration, or forced insurances." Chicago Coach Co. v. City of

~ Chicago, 337 Ill. 200,169 N.E. 22.

s The T~IG~IT to Travel is no+t ~ Privilege:
9 15.The fundamental Right to travel is NOT a Privilege, it's a gift granted

to by your Creator and restated by our founding fathers as Unalienable

~ ~ and cannot be taken by any Man /Government made Law or color of

12 law known as a  nn•vate "Code" (secret) or a "Statute."

13 16."Traveling is passing from place to place--act of performing journey;
- -] ~-•--- -1 --- ~ •-t- - '----- -1_ n T" r1 _ A ' _7__' /1 AC[l\ n ~ en

i4 it1lU ILQY C1Ci 1`J ~)CL~UII W 1lU Li QV Cl`J. 111 1\C t'1il'll~l IlO:JO~~ 7 1... 't/ .

1 s 17. "Right of transit through each state, with every species of property

16 lrnown to constitution of United States, and recognized by that

t 7 paramount law, is secured by that instrument to each citizen, and does

i R not c~P»Pncl »»nn un~Prtain ~nc~ ~han~PahlP 4-rrnmc~ of mPrp ~~mitv."
- - --- ---r ----- --r --- ----------------- ------p----- p------ ------- ------~-

19 In Re Archy (1858), 9 C. 47.

20 18. Freedom to travel is, indeed, an important aspect of the citizen's "liberty".

21 We are first concerned with the extent, if any, to which Congress has

22 authorized its curtailment. (Road) Kent v. Dulles, 357 U.S. 116, 127.

23 19. The right to travel ~s a part of the "liberty" of which the citizen cannot be

24 deprived without due process of law under the Fifth Amendment. So much

25 is conceded by the solicitor general. In Anglo Saxon law that right was

26 emerging at Least as early as Magna Carta. Kent v. Dulles, 357 U.S. 116,125.

27 20. "Even the legislature has no power to deny to a citizen the right to travel

28 upon the highway and transport his property in the ordinary course of his
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1 business or pleasure, though this right may be regulated in accordance with

2 public interest and convenience. Chicago Coach Co. v. Cifiy of Chicago, 337

3 Ill. 200,169 N.E. 22, 206.

d 21."... It is now universally recognized that the state does possess such

s power [to impose such burdens and limitations upon private carriers

6 when using the public highways for the transaction of their business]

7 with respect to common carriers using the public highways for the

s transaction of their business in the transportation of persons or

9 property for hire. That rule is stated as follows by the supreme court

to of the United States: 'A citizen may have, under the fourteenth

~ t amendment, the right to travel and transport his property upon them

12 (the public highways) by auto vehicle, but he has no right to make

~3 the highways his place of business by using them as a common
r~~ ~_:~., c..,.t.. .:~,..r.. _._L:..L .Y _ L,. ~L,..~

1~F l.N.11 LGl fU/ ILL/G. JUl.11 UDC 1j Cl ~l11V11C~'C W111L11 11LQ;/ L1C ~1Q1LlCU Ul

t s withheld by the state in its discretion, without violating either the due

ib process clause or the equal protection clause.' (Buck v. Kuykendall, 267

t 7 U. S. 307 [38 A. L. R. 286, 69 L. Ed. 623, 45 Sup. Ct. Rep. 324].

18 22. "The right of a citizen to travel upon the his~hwav and transn~rt his nrnnPrty
V • V J 1 1 1 J

19 thereon in the ordinary course of life and business differs radically an

20 obviously from that of one who makes the highway his place of business

21 and uses it for rivate gain, in the running of a stage coach or omnibus. The

22 former is the usual and ordinary right of a citizen, a right curnmon to all;

23 while the latter is special, unusual and extraordinary. As to the former, the

24 extent of legislative power is that of regulation; but as to the latter its power

25 is broader; the right may be wholly denied, or it may be permitted to some

26 and denied to others, because of its extraordinary nature. This distinction,

27 elementary and fundamental in character, is recognized by all the

28 authorities."
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1 23. "Even the legislature has no power to deny to a citizen the right to travel

2 upon the highway and transport his/her property in the ordinary course of

3 his business or pleasure, though this right may be regulated in accordance

4 with the public interest and convenience." ["regulated" means traffic safety

5 enforcement, stop lights, signs etc.] —Chicago Motor Coach v Chicago,169

6 NE 22.

7 24. "The claim and exercise of a constitutional right cannot be converted into a

8 crime." — Miller v U.S., 230 F 2d 486, 489.

9 25. "There can be no sanction or penalty imposed upon one because of this

l0 exercise of constitutional rights." —Sherar v Cullen, 481 F. 945.

1 ] 26. The right of the citizen to travel upon the highway and to transport his

12 property thereon, in the ordinary course of life and business, differs

13 radically and obviously from that of one who makes the highway his place I~

i4 Ul ULL~ll1C5S LUL" ~CLVQLC ~dlll lll L[lC ILL1LillIl~ UL d ~ld~CI:UCII:iI UI UlILLIlUU5. —

15 State vs. City of Spokane, 186 P. 864.

16 27."The right of the citizen to travel upon the public highways and to

17 transport his/her property thereon either by carriage or automobile, is

t R nit a mPrP nrivilP~P which a rity fir ~tatPl may nr~hihit nr »Prmit at
- r ------p- - - — - ~ - -~ ~ -- - --- - J -------- — r -----

19 will, but a common right which he/she has under the right to life,

20 liberty, and the pursuit of happiness." --Thompson v. Smith, 154 SE

21 579.

22 28. "The right of the Citizen to travel upon the public highways and to

23 transport his property thereon, in the ordinary course of life and business, is

24 a common right which he has under the right to enjoy life and liberty, to

25 acquire and possess property, and to pursue happiness and safety. It

26 includes the right, in so doing, to use the ordinary and usual conveyances of

27 the day, and under the existing modes of travel, includes the right to drive a

28 horse drawn carriage or wagon thereon or to operate an automobile
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I fihereon, for the usual and ordinary purpose of life and business." —

2 Thompson vs. Smith, supra.; Teche Lines vs. Danforth, Miss., 12 S.2d 784.

3 29. "The use of the highways for the purpose of travel and transportation is not

4 a mere privilege, but a common and fundamental Right of which the public

5 and the individual cannot be rightfully deprived."—Chicago Motor Coach

6 vs. Chicago, 169 NE 22;Ligare vs. Chicago, 28 NE 934;Boon vs. Clark, 214

7 SSW 607;25 Am.Jur. (1st) Highways Sect.163.

8 30. "The right to b is part of the Liberty of which a citizen cannot deprived

9 without due process of law under the Fifth Amendment. This Right was

t o emerging as early as the Magna Carta." —Kent vs. Dulles, 357 US 116

11 (1958).

12 31. "The state cannot diminish Rights of the people." —Hurtado vs. California,

13 110 US 516.

i4 mac. rersc~ii~u iiueriy iai'~ery ~ui~sisis ui one ~~n~ ui iu~uuwiiuci -- iv gu wuere ~uiu

15 when one pleases --only so far restrained as the Rights of others may make it

16 necessary for the welfare of all other citizens. The Right of the Citizen to travel

17 upon the public highways and to transport his property thereon, by horse

1 S drawn carriage, waaon, or aut~m~hilP. is nit a mPrP nrivilP~p which may„ • ~ - ~ - .,

19 be permitted or prohibited at will, but the common Right which he has under his

20 Right to life, liberty, and the pursuit of happiness. Under this

21 Constitutional guarantee one may, therefore, under normal conditions, travel at

22 his inclination along the public highways or in public places, acid while

23 conducting himself in an orderly and decent manner, neither interfering with nor

24 disturbing another's Rights, he will be protected, not only in his person, but in his

25 safe conduct." —II Am.Jur. (1st) Constitutional Law, Sect.329, p.1135.

26 33. Where rights secured by the Constitution are involved, there can be no rule

27 making or legislation which would abrogate them." —Miranda a Arizona,

2s 384 U.S.
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t 34. "The state cannot diminish Rights of the people." — Hurtado vs. California,

2 110 US 516.

3 NO QUALIFIED OR LIMITED IMMUNITY
d 35. "When enforcing mere statutes, judges of all courts do not act

s judicially (and thus are not protected by "qualified" or "limited

6 immunity," -SEE: Owen v. City, 445 U.S. 662; Bothke v. Terry, 713 F2d

~ 1404) - - "but merely act as an extension as an agent for the involved

s agency -- but only in a "ministerial" aid not a "discretionary

9 capacity..." Thompson v Smith,154 S.E. 579, 583; Keller v P.E., 261 US

10 4Z8; F.R.C. v. G.E., 281, U.S. 464.

11 36. "Public officials are not immune from suit when they transcend their lawful

12 authority by invading constitutional rights." —AFLCIO v Woodward, 406

13 F2d 137 t.
nr7 IIT.y~_.r.:L_ L_..L.,.... ~7.,_~. _~.] L_..,...1.. S :LS1:L_ _._L_1~. L•,.L:1-~_

'l L4 J/. 111LL1L111LL1.y LV~lCLS 11C~'lt'll dlltl UlCCLL' li1C~~J171l~lUlllly W1111C 11dLJlllly

1 s promotes care and caution, which caution and care is owed by the

16 government to its people." (Civil Rights) Ration vs Rowen Memorial

17 Hospital, Inc. 269 N.S.1,13,152 SE 1 d 485, 493.

~ x 3R. "1ud~es nit ~nlv can he sued mover their official acts, but c~Uld be held

~9 liable for injunctive and declaratory relief and attorney's fees."

20 Lezama v. Justice Court, A025829.

2i 39. "Ignorance of the law does not excuse misconduct in anyone, least of

22 all in a sworn officer of the law" In re ?+~1cCowan (191 ,177 C. 93,170

23 P. 1100.

24 40. "All are presumed to know the law." San Francisco Gas Co. v. Brickwedel

25 (1882), b2 ~. 64i; Dore v. Southern Pacific Co. (1912),163 C. 182, 124 P. 817;

26 People v. Flanagan (1924), 65 C.A. 268, 223 P. 1014; Lincoln v. Superior

27 Court (1928), 95 C.A. 35, 271 P. 1107; San Francisco Realty Co. v. Linnard

28 (1929), 98 C.A. 33, 276 P. 368.
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t 41. "It is one of the fundamental maxims of the common law that

2 ignorance of the law excuses no one." Daniels v. Dean (1905), 2 C.R.

3 421, 84 P. 332.

a Leal Ma~cirns, Sir~ndards, end Principles

5 108. Plain#iffs cite the following established legal maxims, standards, and

6 principles.

7 Unrebutted Affidavits as Judgment in Commerce: Plaintiffs' unrebutted

8 affidavits are binding truth under the maxim, "An unrebutted affidavit

9 becomes the judgment in commerce."

to Res Judicata and Collateral Estoppel: Defendants are barred from

l 1 contesting the finality of Plaintiffs' claims under the doctrines of res

12 judicata and collateral estoppel, as all material facts and claims have been

13 resolved conclusively.
7f"__ _L _PTT !'~ I'~ /lY'1!—'~! _ 1 r.._ _ _ 1 T•_7_ _ T_f"_ ~"'~'~

i~+ ~ nrracn ui a~.L.`. vvit~auuiw aiiu rrr~uiiieu ~i5nuiiur: Leieiiu~uus

15 dishonor and default are evidenced by their failure to fulfill obligations

~ 6 defined by U.C.C. §3-505 (see Exhibit L) and other applicable statutes.

17 ALL ARE EOUAL UNDER THE LAW. — 'No one is above the law' ~

t R iN C'(~MMF.RrF. FnR ANY MATTER Tn BE RESnt.VF.I~ MUST RF.

19 EXPRESSED. — ̀To lie is to go against the mind.'

20 TRUTH IS EXPRESSED IN THE FORM OF AN AFFIDAVIT.

2l IN COMMERCE TRUTH IS SOVEREIGN. -- Truth is sovereign —and the

22 Sovereign tells only the truth

23 AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT STANDS AS TRUTH IN COMMERCE.

24 — 'He who does not deny, admits.'

25 ~ "Statements of fact contained in affidavits which are not rebutted by

26 the opposing party`s affidavit or pleadings ma must be accepted as

2~ true by the trial court." --Winsett v Donaldson, 244 N.W.2d 355 (Mich.

2s 1976}.
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1 See, Sieb's Hatcheries, lnc. v. Lindley, l3 F.R.D. 113 (1952)., "Defendant(s)

2 made no request for an extension of time in which to answer the request for

3 admission of facts and filed only an unsworn response within the time

4 permitted;" thus, under the specific provisions of Ark. and Fed. R. Civ. P. 36,

5 the facts in question were deemed admitted as true. Failure to answer is

6 well established in the court. Beasley v. U. S., 81 F. Supp. 518 (1948)., "I,

7 therefore, hold that the requests will be considered as having been

8 admitted." Also as previously referenced, "Statements of fact contained in

9 affidavits which are not rebutted by the opposing party's affidavit or

10 pleadings may must] be accepted as true by the trial court." —~nsett v.

11 Donaldson, 244 N.W.2d 355 (Mich. 1976).

12 `The state cannot diminish Rights of the people." —Hurtado vs. California,

13 110 US 516.
w //T7.~L1~.. ..LL:..:,.7.. ..a. ~ .., L...Y .t _._L,. tL.. _ ~,~~.._ ~.7 LL_

L'i ~ 1 UVlll, V1111.1Q1D Q1C 1lVl 111L111U11C 11Ulll ~Ull W1tCll LLIC~/ L1Q1lJlCllU LLlCll

1 s lawful authority by invading constitutional rights." — AFLCIO v.

~ 6 Woodward, 406 F2d 137 t.

~ ~ "Immunity fosters neglect and breeds irresponsibility while liability

t s promotes care and caution. which cauH~n and care is mowed by the

~9 government to its people." (Civil Rights) Rabon vs Rowen Memorial

20 Hospital, Inc. 269 N.S. 1, 13,152 SE 1 d 485, 493.

2t "Judges not only can be sued over their official acts, but could be held

22 liable for injunctive and declaratory relief and attorney's fees."

23 Lezama v. Justice Court, A025829.

24 "Ignorance of the Iaw does not excuse misconduct in anyone, least of

25 all in a swami officer of thie law." In re McGowan (1917 ,177 C. 93,170

26 P. 1100.

2~ "All are presumed to know the law." San Francisco Gas Co. v.

2s Brickwedel (1882), 62 C. 641; Dore v Southern Pacific Co. (1912),163 C.
-48 of 111-
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1 182,124 P. 817; People v Flanagan (1924), 65 C.A. 268, 223 P.1014;

2 Lincoln v. Superior Court (1928), 95 C.A. 35, 271 P. 1107; San Francisco

3 Realty Co. v. Linnard (1929), 98 C.A. 33, 276 P. 368.

4 ~ "It is one of the fundamental maxims of the common law that

5 ignorance of the law excuses no one." Daniels v Dean (1905), 2 C.A.

6 421, 84 P. 332.

~ "the people, not the States, are sovereign." —Chisholm v. Georgia, 2

8 Dall. 419, 2 U.S. 419,1 L.Ed. 440 (1793).

9 ~ HE WHO LEAVES THE BATTLEFIELD FIRST LOSES BY

~o DEFAULT. — ̀He who does not repel a wrong when he can occasions

I 1 lt.' ~

t 2 AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT BECOMES THE TUDGEMENT IN

13 COMMERCE. —There is nothing left to resolve.
TT77 C'T !~ A ~ TL'T /1T A l~TTl11► T

'L~F rll\Jl l..11UJL Vl- lll.l Ll.J1V

i s (For Fraud and Misrepresentation against all Defendants)
16 109. Plaintiffs re-affirm and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 108 as if set forth
17 herein

1 R 11~. T~Pfanc~ants; artino i~nc~Pr cnl~r of law; hava ~~~illf~~lly nn~ intvntirn~nll~i

19 engaged in fraudulent conduct by knowingly misrepresenting material facts
20 regarding their authority and jurisdiction over Plaintiffs, thereby violating

21 Plaintiffs' constitutionally protected private rights.

22 111. Defendants' fraudulent misconduct includes, but is not limited to,

23 fabricating legal authority, creating false claims, unlawfully detaining and

24 interfering with Plaintiffs' private affairs, and initiating legal proceedings devoid of

25 any lawful basis.

26 112. Defendants knowingly misrepresented their authority to enforce

2~ statutory provisions against Plaintiffs, fabricated legal obligations, and
2s unlawfully seized or interfered with Plaintiffs' private property, all with the
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~ intent to deprive Plaintiffs of their rights, property, and financial interests

2 under the guise of lawful authority.

3 113. In furtherance of this unlawful enterprise and scheme, Defendants

4 transmitted fraudulent documents, including but not limited to fabricated reports,

5 false citations, and deceptive legal filings, through the U.S. Postal Service and other

6 commercial carriers, knowing that these documents were false and intended to

7 defraud Plaintiffs.

8 114. Def~nd~nts' fraud~ale:~t riisrepresentation and deceit violate Plaintiffs'

9 private rights under various statutes that provide for a'private right of action ,

1 o including but not limited to: f

11 42 U.S. Code § 1983 (Civil Action for Deprivation of Rights) -Establishes '~,

12 liability for any person acting under color of law who deprives another of

13 their constitutionally protected rights, privileges, or immunities.

'L~F • 10 U..7. L.Ul1C s 1Wl ~Pdl~l' ~7Li1CCi[it'[L4S L'1CLj - LT11ILlildll"L~S KIlUW1Il~1}/

15 making false statements or fraudulent misrepresentations in legal and

16 administrative proceedings.

17 18 U.S. Code § 1341 (Mail Fraud) -Prohibits the use of U.S. mail to transmit

1 R frauc]ulpnt cic►ri~mPnts with intent to r~p~PivP

19 • 15 U.S. Code § 1692 (Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, FDCPA) -

2o Prohibits fraudulent misrepresentation and deceptive practices used #o

21 enforce unlawful claims against individuals, including fabricated financial

22 obligations.

23 UCC § 1-308 (Performance or Acceptance Under Reservation of Rights) -

24 Protects individuals from unknowingly waiving rights under fraudulent or

25 coercive contracts or enforcement actions.

26 115. By willfully and intentionally engaging in the fraudulent conduct described

27 above, Defendants have violated statutory and constitutional protections, causing

28 Plaintiffs to suffer.
-so of i > >-
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1 Unlawful deprivation of properfy and private rights

2 Financial losses due to fraudulent enforcement actions

3 Harm to their reputation, business, and economic interests

4 ~ Emafional disEress and significant hardship xesuiting from Defendants'

5 unlawful conduct

6 1 I6. Defendants, by their own actions, willful silence, non-compliance, and tacit

7 admission, have engaged in the unlawful conduct described in this complaint. As

8 such, these facts must be taken as true and are diapositive in this action.

9 117. Defendants' wrongful conduct includes but is not limited to:

l0 Fabrication of authority and fraudulent claims to enforce laws against

ll Plaintiffs

12 Knowingly misrepresenting their jurisdiction and legal standing to

13 detain, fine, or seize property

~4 ~ UDC Ul 11'dl1Ut11Cill LLVl:l1i11C1llQllUll dll~l 1C~d1 YiUICCtilll~~ tV 1111~7U`.iC

15 unlawful penalties and restrictions

16 Unlawful use of U.S. Postal Service and other communication channels to

17 further their fraudulent scheme

~ R 11R_ AS a direct result of T~efPncl~nts' fraudulent and unlawful actions;

19 Plaintiffs have suffered severe and irreparable harm, including but not

20 limited to:

21 Deprivation of private property without due process

22 Violation of constitutionally protected rights and immunities

23 Financial and economic damages stemming from Defendants' unlawful

24 interference

25 Psychological and emotional distress caused by Defendants' oppressive

26 conducE

27 119.18 U.S. Code ~ 1341- Frauds and swindles, expressly stipulates:

2s "whoever, having devised or intending to devise anX scheme or artifice to 

-siof~ii-
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~ defraud, or for obtaining money or roe by means of false or fraudulent

2 pretenses, representations, or promises, or to sell, dispose of, loan, exchange,

3 alter, give away, distribute, supply, or furnish or procure for unlawful use any

~ counterfeit or spurious coin, obligation, security, or other article, or anything

s represented to be or intimated or held out to be such counterfeit or spurious

6 article, for the purpose of executing such scheme or artifice or attempting so

~ to do, places in any post office or authorized depository for mail matter, any

s matter or thing whatever to be sent or delivered by the Postal Service, or

9 deposits or causes to be deposited any matter or thing whatever to be sent or

l o delivered by any private or commercial interstate carrier, or takes or receives

t 1 therefrom, any such matter or thing, or knowingly causes to be delivered by

12 mail or such carrier according to the direction thereon, or at the place at

13 which it is directed to be delivered by the person to whom it is addressed,
~ .. ..t. .~tt.. ~. tL~ ..L,.11 L.. L. ..,~ ~.~.. a.L: L:LI.. _~ ~.i
1'~f Qlty ;lll.11 lilQl~Cl l/1 ~lllll~ ,1LQ11 VC L11lCll {,111~iC1 LLl1J ~1LLC Vl 1111~JIlDUIICLL 1lUl

i s more than 20 years, or both. If the violation occurs in relation to, or involving

16 any benefit authorized, transported, transmitted, transferred, disbursed, or

17 paid in connection with, a presidentially declared major disaster or

18 emer~encv (as those terms are defined in section 1(l2 of the Robert T. Stafford,.
19 Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. 5122}), or affects a

20 financial institution, such person shall be fined not more than $1,000,000 or

2~ imprisoned not more than 30 years, or both."

22 SECOND (2ru~) CAiiSE 4F ACTION

23 (For Breach of Contract against all Defendants)

24 120. Plaintiffs re-affirm and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 119 as if set forth

25 herein

26 121. Breach of Contractual Qbligations: Defendants willfully and intentionally

27 breached contractual obligations by failing to honor the terms set forth in the

28 underlying Contract and Security Agreements between the parties.
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1 122. Nature of Defendants' Breach: Defendants' breach includes, but is not

2 limited to, the failure to perform specified duties, the pursuit of false claims of debt,

3 and the illegal, unlawful, and unconstitutional seizure of Plaintiffs private property

4 without proper contractual or legal authority.

5 123. Violation of Contract Agreemenfi Defendants' conduct constitutes a

6 violation of both the express and implied terms of the agreement, including

7 Defendants' obligations to act in good faith and deal fairly with Plaintiffs, resulting

S in substantial financial harm and damages to Plaintiffs.

9 124. U.C.C. § 2-202 Compliance: Pursuant to U.C.C. § 2-202, which establishes

~0 the parol evidence rule and affirms the final written expression of a contract,

11 Defendants are bound by the agreed-upon terms that constitute the complete and

12 exclusive statement of the agreement.

13 125. Acceptance and Binding Agreement: Defendants received, considered, and

14 d~LL'eU W file I:UiLLiiil l Ullei d1iU llildl eX~LLJS1Ull UL lilC l:Ull~iilll dS Ue111leU UILUCI`

15 U.C.C. provisions. This acceptance is evidenced through Defendants' willful and

16 intentional silent acquiescence, tacit agreement, and tacit procuration to the

17 unrebutted Affidavits and contract security agreements (Exhibits I, J, K, L, and N),

t R affidavit rPrtifi~atP of nnn-rPsnnnsP_ clPfai~lt. anci the i»clvmPnt anci lien- - ---- - -- --- ----- -- --- ---r -- --. - -----~ -- - ---- ~- - o

19 authorization, all of which were duly received by Defendants.

20 126.Obligations under U.C.C.: Defendants' agreement to these terms thereby

21 creates binding obligations under U.C.C. Article 2 as well as other relevant sections,

22 such as U.C.C. §§ 1-103,1-202, 2-204, and 2-206. Despite these clear terms,

23 Defendants, through various improper and bad-faith actions, breached the contract

24 by failing to settle and close the account, refusing to reconvey the title free of

~5 encumbrances, and neglecting to settle the debt owed to Plaintiffs.

26 127. Failure to Cease Illegal Activities: Defendants also failed to cease any illegal,

27 unlawful, and unconstitutional collection efforts on an undisputedly fraudulent debt,

28 engaging in conduct that included but was not limited to threats, violations of Plaintiffs'
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1 rights, racketeering, paper terrorism, coercion, extortion, bank fraud, monopolization of

2 trade and commerce, restraint-of-trade violations, deprivation of rights, conspiracy under

3 color of law, breach of the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing, identity theft,

4 and taking unreasonable positions that forced Plaintiffs into litigation.

5 128. Material Breach and Deprivation of Bargain: This failure to perform, along

6 with the unauthorized actions, directly violates the terms and conditions of the

7 express contract security agreements. These actions constitute a material breach that

S has deprived Plaintiffs of the benefit of their bargain, as defined under U.C.C. §

9 2-202 and related provisions that govern the enforceability of the final contract

1 o terms.

11 129. Private Right of Action:

12 Plaintiffs hereby assert a Private Right of Action to enforce their rights

13 under the Contract and Security Agreements, as well as the Uniform

i4 ~.ucnaieiti:i~u ~.vue.

15 Plaintiffs are entitled to bring this action pursuant to U.C.C. § 2-202, U.C.C. §§

16 1-103,1-202, 2 2~4, and Article 9 to seek appropriate remedies, including but not

17 limited to compensatory damages, punitive damages, declaratory relief, and

1 R annitahlP rPmPr~iac aS the C'nurt may ~~m iuct and nr~nPr_- - --t----- -- -_------- - - --- - _ _~ _--_ ~_----- -r -r---

19 130. Plaintiffs' Private Rights of Action under Embezzlement Laws:

20 Plaintiffs assert their Private Right of Action under 18 U.S.C. § 666 for

21 embezzlement, as well as common law embezzlement principles, for the

22 wrongful appropriation of funds and assets by Defendants.

23 1$ U.S.C. § 666 provides a federal basis for a Private Right of Action when

24 Defendants have engaged in fraudulent misapplicarion or theft of funds,

25 particularly when those funds are derived from financial institutions or

26 governmental transactions. Plaintiffs are entitled to restitution for any funds

27 or assets misappropriated and for damages caused by Defendants'

28 fraudulent conduct, including any related losses.
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t THIRD (3rd) CAUSE OF ACTION

2 (For Theft, Embezzlement, and Fraudulent Misapplication of Funds

3 and Assets against all Defendants)

4 131. Plaintif~s re-affirm and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 130 as if fully set

5 forth herein.

6 132. Defendants engaged in illegal, unlawful, unconstitutional, and fraudulent

7 acts, including but not limited to:

8 Embezzling finds and/or a~~~#~ entrs~s#ed to their care.

9 ~ Executing unconstitutional and unlawful seizures of assets and private

l0 property without legal standing or proper authorization.

11 Fraudulently transferring or attempting to transfer ownership of

12 Plaintiffs' property through deceit, deception, and abuse of process.

13 Creating a fraudulent claim of ownership and title to the property,

l4 Ue~JClVill~ 1'1cllill1115 UL ULCLi le~dl P1~ilLS~ 1llLCi~`,il~~ diLU C(.illlly.

15 133. Plaintiffs affirm, as evidenced by Exhibits I, J, K, L, and N, that Defendants,

16 including any officers, directors, agents, or employees connected to financial

17 institutions, acted indirect violation of federal law and fiduciary obligations.

1 R SnPrifirally~- - -r- ~

19 Defendants, while acting in their capacity as agents or employees of

20 financial institutions, fraudulently misapplied or embezzled funds and

21 property entrusted to their care.

22 The misappropriation and subsequent unconstitutional and unlawful

23 seizures resulted in direct harm to Plaintiffs, including but not limited to

24 financial loss, damage to property interests, and violations of

25 constitutional and statutory rights.

26 134. Defendants' actions are actionable under federal statutes providing a

27 private right of action, including but not limited to:

28
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1 12 U.S. Code § 503 -Allows individuals harmed by the embezzlement or

2 misapplication of funds to seek civil remedies.

3 18 U.S. Code § 656 (Theft, Embezzlement, or Misapplication by Bank

4 Officer or Employee) -Criminalizes the willful misapplication, abstraction,

5 or embezzlement of funds by any officer, director, agent, or employee of a

6 financial institution, Federal Reserve bank, or insured depository

7 institution.

8 Federal and State Consumer Protection Laws -Prohibit deceptive aa~d fraudulent

9 pracrices in financial transactions, including wrongful claims of ownership.

l0 135. Defendants violated fiduciary duties owed to Plaintiffs as property owners

11 and rightful asset holders by acting in bad faith and without lawful authority,

12 willfully misapplying funds, purloining assets, and engaging in acts of fraud,

13 resulting in injury, harm, and damages to Plaintiffs.

14 1J0. VCLr1LUdlllS C:VLIUUI:I l:U1l5l1lULC~ W1111U1 [111U 11LlC1ll1l11Ldl V1Ul~iL1U14~ Ul 11lC 1C1W

15 and warrants treble damages pursuant to applicable statutes.

16 137.18 U.S. Code § 656 (Theft, Embezzlement, or Misapplication by Bank

17 Officer or Employee) expressly stipulates that:

1 R "WhnPz~vr. hvino an riffi~er. dirP~tnr. aoPnt nr prnnlrruPv nf. nr rrrnnPrtPri in anv_ - , - o _ .,~ _ _ o _ , _ ., .,

~9 capacity with any Federal Reserve bank, member bunk, depository institution

20 holding company, national bank, insured bank, branch or agency of a foreign bank,

21 or organization operating under section 25 or section 25(a) of the Federal Reserve

22 Act, or a r~ceiz~er of a national bunk, insured bank, branc~i, agency, dr organization

23 or any agent or employee of the receiver, or a Federal Reserve Agent, or an agent or

24 employee of a Federal Reserve Agent or of the Board of Governors of the Federal

25 Reserve System, embezzles, abstracts, purloins or wildly misapplies any of the

26 moneys, fi.~nds or credits of such hank, branch, agency, or organization or holding

27 company or any moneys, funds, assets or securities entrusted to the custody or care

28 of such bank, branch, agency, or organization, or holding company or to the custody
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1 or care of any such agent, officer, director, employee or receiver, si~eail be fined not

2 more than $1,000,000 or imprisoned not more than 30 years, or both..."

3 As a direct result of Defendants' theft, embezzlement, and fraudulent

4 misapplication of funds and assets, Plaintiffs have suffered financial loss,

5 deprivation of property, reputational harm, and emotional distress.

6 FOURTH (4th) CAUSE ~F ACTION

~ (For Fraud, Forgery, and Unauthorized Use of Identity against all

s Defendants)

9 138. Plaintiffs re-affirm and incorporate paragraphs 1 #hrough 137 as if fully set

l0 forth herein.

11 1.39. Plaintiffs affirm that Defendants illegally, unlawfully, and

12 unconstitutionally used Plaintiffs' identity, including estate and trust information,

13 without Plaintiffs' consent or authorization, for their own benefit by creating false

I MF lllldlll.ldl 1lIJLLLL11lC11W~ 1111~1~jJ1C,C1lLdllUll~~ CLIIU 11dLL11LL1Clll 1,1Q1L1W lU LLLC ~UU~CI.I

15 private property.

16 140. Defendants intentionally, willfully, and knowingly engaged in fraudulent

17 conduct by attempting to unlawfully and unconstitutionally seize Plaintiffs'

t R private mm~erty without Plaintiffs' consent ~r anv legal ~r lawfi~l aiith~rity Tn
L - - - i i ~ ✓ J V J

19 furtherance of their illegal, unlawful, and unconstitutional actions, Defendants:

20 Forged Plaintiffs' signature on financial documents and legal instruments.

21 Obtained Plaintiffs' signature under false pretenses.

22 Used these falsified and fraudulent documents to support their unlawful seizure

23 attempts and misrepresent their claims of ownership or control over the subject

24 private propert}:

25 141. Plaintiffs affirm that Defendants' fraudulent actions, including forgery and

26 the unauthorized use of Plaintiffs' identity, violate common law principles of

27 fraud, forgery, and identity theft, as well as applicable state and federal statutes,

28 including but not limited to:
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1 25 U.S. Code ~ 1681n (Fair Credit Reporting Act} - Provides a private right

2 of action for willful and knowing violations related to the misuse of

3 personal and financial information.

4 15 U.S. Coae § 1692e (Fair Debt Co1lecHon Practices Act) -Provides a

5 private right of action prohibiting false, deceptive, or misleading

6 representations in the collection of debts.

7 18 U.S. Code § 1028A (Aggravated Identity Theft) -Establishes criminal

8 liability and additional penalties for knowingly using or trans#erring

9 another person's identity without lawful authority.

10 State Civil Code on Forgery or Fraudulent Misrepresentation -

~ t Provides a private right of action prohibiting the falsification of

t2 documents and misrepresentation in financial transactions and

~ 3 property matters.
~ ♦ t An iL~_'_a._ A!-Lt .0 ♦ _i!___' Tl_•~i•LC- ----"L _ '-"-'--~-'_]-Li -C --L-- L- -'-t--'--
14 1~+L. ri1Vd~C 1~1~'lll Ul 1il;~1U11: 1"1d1L11111J dD~Cll d ~l[LVdLC ll~lt~ UL QI;LlUll LU C1LLl711C

15 their rights under the Fair Credit Reporting Act (15 U.S.C. § 1681n), the Fair Debt

16 Collection Practices Act (15 U.S.C. § 1692e), and applicable state and federal laws

17 prohibiting identity theft, fraud, and forgery.

t R 143. Plaintiffs fi~rther affirm that Defendants' conduct constitutes a willful and

19 intentional scheme to deprive Plaintiffs of their property, as follows:

20 The creation of false financial instruments and forged signatures

21 demonstrates a pattern of fraudulent misrepresentation and forgery.

22 The misuse of P1ainHffs' identify, including estate ar~c~ trust information,

23 constitutes a direct violation of Plaintiffs' rights to privacy, autonomy, and

24 protection from unauthorized exploitation

25 144. Defendants' unlawful actions have directly caused harm to Plaintiffs,

26 including:

27 Loss of property value, enjoyment, and equity.

28 Emotional distress, humiliation, mental trauma, and reputational harm.

-58 of 111-
YELIEI6DCOlBLAINT FOA iRAVD, BxEACH OF CONTRACT. SXE}7, DY9RIVAT[ON OF RlONfB UND6R'IfIZ GOLOt OF [/~W, CON8iIXAC Y, kI1CREi'FERQi~, iIDNAPPWO, i0&SUAE, W 9UTAIARY JUDOD@fT A3 A /LTRQ OT UN

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 232 of 435   Page ID
#:232

Page 233 of 629



Case :25-cv-00646-WLH-MAA Document 1 Filed 03/11/25 Page 59 of 326 Page ID
#:59

Registered Mail #RF775823821 US —Dated: March 5, 2025

1 Financial expenses incurred in defending against fraudulent seizure

2 actions and restoring rightful title to the property.

3 145. Defendants' actions rise to the level of gross and intentional misconduct,

d warranting the imposition of treble damages pursuant to applicable civil statutes

5 and laws governing fraudulent conduct.

6 146.18 U.S. Code § 1025 (Fraudulent Acquisition of Property or Signatures)

7 expressly stipulates:

s "Whoever, upon any waters or vessel within the special maritime and territorial

9 jurisdiction of the ilnited States, by any_ fraud, or false pretense, obtains from any

10 person anything of value, or procures the execution and delivery of any instrument

11 of writing or conveyance of real or personal property, or the signature of any

12 person, as maker, endorser, or guarantor, to orupon any bond, bill, receipt,

] 3 promissory note, draft, or check, or any other ezridence of indebtedness, or

i~+ ~ruuuuieriuy ~ei~a, uu~cer5, w u~SFn,~e~ v~ any uu~~u, uu~, ~ece~pl, piurnes~ury rtuie,

15 draft, or check, or other evidence of indebtedness, for value, knowing the same to be

16 worthless, or knowing the signature of the maker, endorser, or guarantor thereof to

17 have been obtained by any false pretenses, shall be fined under this title or

1 R imnri.s~med nnf rnnre than fiz~P vPars. nr hnth."_ ,, -

19 147.18 U.S. Code § 1028A (Aggravated Identity Theft) expressly stipulates:

20 "Whoever, during and in relation to any felony violatirni enumerated in subsection

21 (e), knowingly transfers, possesses, or uses, without lawful authority, a riieans of

22 identification of another person shall, in addition to the punishment provided for

23 such felony, be sentenced to a term of imprisonment of 2 years. (2) Terrorism

24 offense. —Whoever, during and in relation to any felony violation enumerated in

25 section 2332b(g)(5}(B), knowingly transfers, possesses, or uses, without lawful

26 ~urhorit,~, a means of identifrcntion_ of mother person or a false identification

27 document shall, in addition to the punishment prozrided for such felony, be

28 sentenced to a term of imprisonment of 5 years."
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1 148. As a direct result of Defendants' fraud, forgery, and unauthorized use of

2 Plaintiffs' identity, Plaintiffs have suffered financial loss, deprivation of property,

3 reputational harm, and emotional distress.

a FIFTH (5th) ~A~.ISE ~F A~TIOl~►'
s (For Monopolization of Trade and Commerce, and Unfair Business
6 Practices against all Defendants)
7 149. Plaintiffs re-affirm and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 148 as if fully set

8 forth herein.

9 150. Plaintiffs affirm that Defendants, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 2, willfully

l0 engaged in monopolization of trade and commerce by manipulating financial

11 systems and processes to #urther their fraudulent objectives. Specifically,

12 Defendants engaged in illegal and unlawful conduct, including but not limited to:

13 Fabricating false debts and creating fraudulent security interests without
,. nt-.--._lt_~ t.~__._~_~__ --Lt----_-_~.-- ~~
1'+ 1 ldlllllllb 1l1LUW1CU~C~ QLLUlUl1G[illllll~ Ul 1.U11JC1iL.

15 Utilizing financial institutions to process unlawful and unconstitutional

16 seizures of private property through fraudulent claims.

17 Engaging in deceptive and unfair business practices designed to

18 monopolize trade and commerce, restrain comnefition. and deprive
i 1 ~ 1

19 Plaintiffs of their rightful property and legal protections.

20 151. Defendants' actions, as alleged, were part of a larger scheme to monopolize

21 trade and commerce through unfair and deceptive practices, thereby violating

22 applicable civil statutes, ~~i~a~~ gut riot l~~t~a tom:
23 15 U.S.C. § 15(a} (Clayton Act) - Provides a private right of action for

24 damages resulting from anticompetitive and monopolistic practices.

25 15 U.S.Q. § 2 (Sherman Pict) -Prohibits monopolization, attempts to

26 monopolize, anc~ conspiracies to monopolize trade anti commerce.

27 State Unfair Competition Laws -Prohibit fraudulent, deceptive, and

28 unlawful business practices in trade and commerce.
-bo of 11 i-
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1 Uniform Commercial Code (U.C.C.) -Governs negotiable inshumenEs,

2 discharge of obligations, and fair trade practices.

3 152. Private Right of Action: Plaintiffs assert a private right of action to enforce

4 their rights under 15 U.S.C. § 15{a) (Clayton Act), the Sherman tict {15 u.S.C. ~ 2),

5 state unfair competition laws, and the UCC to seek appropriate remedies, including

6 but not limited to:

7 Compensatory damages for financial harm.

8 Treble damages under 15 U.S.C. § 15(a).

9 In}unctive relief to prevent further monopolistic and fraudulent practices.

10 153. As part of this fraudulent scheme, Defendants engaged in unfair and

11 deceptive business practices by:

12 Creating false debts and fabricating fraudulent security interests.

13 Fraudulently misrepresenting and concealing material facts regarding the

1~+ 1ldLU1C dLIU VQilUlly Ul Q11C~CU UCUW.

15 Engaging in a calculated effort to monopolize trade and commerce by

16 suppressing competition and enforcing unlawful claims against Plaintiffs'

17 private property.

i R Violating Plaintiffs' rights under annlicahle common law and civil
V V 1 1

19 statutes.

20 154. Plaintiffs further allege that Defendants' actions were part of a broader

21 scheme to unfairly restrain trade and comme~e by:

22 Leveraging fraudulent financial instruments to secure unlawful gains.

23 Misusing public policy and statutory frameworks to enforce monopolistic

24 practices.

25 Exploiting their position of power within the financial system to deprive

26 Plaintiffs of lawful protections and remedies.

27 155. Plaintiffs affirm that Defendants' actions, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 2,

28 caused direct harm and damages to Plaintiffs' financial and legal interests.
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1 156.15 U.S.C. § 2 (Sherman Act) expressly stipulates:

2 "Every person who shall mrncopolize, or attempt to monopolize, ar comtrine ar conspire

3 with any other person or persons, to monopolize any part of the trade ar commerce among

4 the several States, or with frneign nations, sha11 be deemed guilty of a felony, and, on

5 conviction thereof, sha11 be punished by fine not exceeding $100,000,000 if a corporation,

6 rn, if any other person, $1,000,000, or by imprisonment not exceeding 1Q years, or by both

7 said punishments, in the discretion of the court."

s 157. Plaintiffs affirm that Defendants' illegal, unlawful, and unconstitutional

9 practices directly resulted in injury and harm, warranting the imposition of treble

l0 damages under 15 U.S.C. § 15(a), which provides for compensation incases of

11 antitrust violations and monopolistic practices.

12 158. Plaintiffs further affirm that Defendants' conduct constitutes willful,

t 3 intentional, and egregious violations of their rights, including but not limited
l A L.-..
1~+ lV.

15 Deprivation of properEy without due process of law.

16 Restraint of trade and competition in violation of public policy.

17 Fraudulent business practices designed to defraud Plaintiffs and gain

18 unlawful advantage.

19 1 S9. As a direct result of Defendants' monopolization of trade and commerce

20 and unfair business practices, Plaintiffs have suffered financial loss, deprivation of

21 property, reputational harm, and emotional distress

22 SIXTH (6th) CAUSE OF ACTION

23 (For Deprivation of Rights Under the Color of Law against all Defendants)

24 (Private Cause of Action under 42 U.S.C. § 1983 and Constitutional Law)

25 ifi0. Plaintiffs re-affirm and incorporate pazagraphs 1 through 159 as if fully set forth herein.

26 if 1. Plaintiffs affirm that Defendants, acting under color of law, willfully and

27 intentionally deprived Plaintiffs of rights secured by the Constitution and laws of

28 the United States, specifically in violation of 42 U.S.C. § 1983.
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1 162. Plaintiffs affirm that Defendants engaged in illegal, unlawful, and coercive

2 actions by threatening the unconstitutional and unlawful seizure of Plaintiffs'

3 private property through fraudulent enforcement proceedings. These actions

4 included but were not limited to:

5 Attempting to coerce Plaintiffs into complying with baseless and

6 unlawful financial demands under the imminent threat of losing their

7 property.

s Depriving Plaintif£g of thear property rights and pro#ections secured

9 by the Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States

10 Constitution.

11 Exercising fraudulent and deceptive practices designed to unjustly enrich

12 Defendants at Plaintiffs' expense.

t3 163. Plaintiffs affirm that Defendants' actions violated Plaintiffs' due process

-- -- ----- ~ ~--- ~~_ _ r~r~t --- ~ T'- ----' - ---'~- • --- --- ~--- --'- ~-- ~-'~'-- -'L'~ Il~-+[Llt`J-~ as ~e~ureu uy llle I'lllll dull I'UUiICCillil t~II1CIll,lillCll~`,j~ Uy LGilllll~ W ~I`VVLUC

15 proper notice, fair hearings, and lawful justification for their unconstitutional and

16 unlawful enforcement actions.

17 164. Plaintiffs assert that Defendants' conduct caused direct harm to Plaintiffs,

i R res~sltina in significant emntinnal_ financial. and legal damages_ S»e~ifi~ally.- o o o. o r — _ - -,,.

19 Defendants' actions deprived Plaintiffs of:

20 The right to due process of law, secured and protected by the Fifth and

21 Fourteenth Amendments of the Constitution.

22 The right to be free from coercion end extortion under color of law.

23 The right to enjoy private property without unlawful interference or

24 deprivation.

25 165. Private Right of Action Plaintiffs demand relief for the injury, damage, and

26 harm caused by Defendants' actions, as authorized under 42 U.S.C. § 1983, which

27 provides a private right of action for the deprivation of constitutional rights under

28 color of state law
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1 160.18 U.S.C. § 241(Conspiracy Against Rights) expressly stipulates:

2 "If huo rn more persons conspire to injure, oppress, threaten, or intimidate any person in

3 any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District in the free exercise or ~'

4 enjoyment of an y right or privilege secured to him by the Constitution or taws of the

5 United Mates, or because of his hnzring so exercised the same; or I f two ar mare persons go

6 in disguise an the highway, or on the premises of another, with intent to prevent or hinder

7 his free exercise ar enjoyme~zt of any right ar privilege so secured — They shall be fined

8 under than ht~ or imprisoned no# more than tQ~~ years, or both."

9 167. Plaintiffs further affirm that Defendants, acting under the authority and

to guise of legal processes, conspired to deprive Plaintiffs of their constitutional

11 rights. These actions represent a calculated effort to abuse their positions and

12 disregard established legal and constitutional protections.

13 168. Plaintiffs further affirm that Defendants' actions represent a systematic and
~ _1•L _"'~'_ _7_~' _f Tl_7'_~•!C_I _1'~_'"~ _~__ ~_'_ ~1__TT._'~_~('`~_

t4 UCllUCl't1lC V1V1dUUll Vl 1"1Qll111115 i1~1llJ Q1LU jJI`ULCCL1UllS ILLIUCi 11 LC U1111eU JLdLCJ

I S Constitution and federal law, warranting full and appropriate relief as determined

16 by this Court.

17 169. Plaintiffs further affirm that Defendants, acting under the authority and

t R vl~ise of leant nr~c-essPS. ~nn~nired to clenrive Plaintiffs ~f their rnnctih~tinnal riaht~_o- o i - r r - - - o

19 These actions represent a calculated effort to abuse their positions and disregard

20 established legal and constitutional protections.

21 170. Plaintiffs further affirm that Defendants' ac#ions represent a systematic and

22 deliberate violation of Plaintiffs' rights and protections under the United States

23 Constitution and federal law, warranting full and appropriate relief as determined

24 by this Court.

2s SE~1Erv'TH CA~.ISE OF ACTION

26 (For Receiving Extortion Proceeds against all Defendants)

27 171. Plaintiffs re-affirm and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 170 as if fully set

28 forth herein.
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I 172. Defendants employed coercive tactics, including the unlawful and

2 unconstitutional seizure of private property, threats, and false claims of

3 authority, to compel Plaintiffs to act against their interests and submit to fraudulent

4 claims. These actions constitute a violation of ~2 li.S.C. ~ 1983, which provides a

5 private right of action for the deprivation of rights secured by the Constitution

6 and federal law. Defendants, acting under color of law, have deprived Plaintiffs

7 of their property rights, as secured under the Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments

8 of the Constitut:~n.

9 173. Defendants' actions also constitute violations of 15 U.S.C. ~ 7. of the

l o Sherman Antitrust Act, which prohibits conspiracies to restrain trade or

1 1 commerce. If these coercive and unlawful seizures of private property were part of

12 a broader effort to monopolize or restrain trade (e.g., through fraudulent property

13 acquisition or market manipulation), such actions would be indirect violation of
1 I L~~~.~.~1 ~'~L L."~L 1~~"
1~F 1CllCldl Q111111LL~1 l~lW.

I S 174. Moreover, by engaging in these unlawful activities, Defendants have

16 unlawfully received and benefited from extortion proceeds obtained through

17 fraudulent means, thus constituting unjust enrichment under the Restatement

l 8 (Second) of Torts. which nravides fir civil remedies when ~nP narty henPfits at the1 i ., _ _ ..

19 expense of another through wrongful conduct. The wrongful nature of

20 Defendants' actions has caused significant injury and harm to Plaintiffs,

21 warranting restitution, disgorgement of ill-gotten gains, and other appropriate

22 remedies.

23 175. Private Right of Acfion Plaintiffs assert a private right of action to enforce

24 their rights under 42 U.S.C. § 1983,15 U.S.C. § 1 (Sherman Act), the Restatement

25 (Second) of Tons (Unjust Enrichment), and applicable federal extortion laws to seek

26 appropriate remedies, including but not limited to:

27 Compensatory damages for financial harm.

28 Treble damages under 15 U.S.C. § 15(a).
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1 Restitution and disgorgement of alI fraudulently obtained proceeds.

2 Injunctive relief to prevent further extortionate and fraudulent

3 practices.

4 Defendants employed coercive tactics, including but not limited to:

5 Unlawful and unconstitutional seizure of private property through

6 fraudulent claims and misrepresenEation of legal authority.

7 Threats and intimidation tactics aimed at forcing Plaintiffs into compliance

8 with fraudulent demands.

9 Fabrication of false debts and fraudulent security interests designed to

10 unlawfully extract financial benefits from Plaintiffs.

11 176. Defendants' actions constitute a violation of 18 U.S.C. ~ 880, which

12 criminalizes the receipt of extortion proceeds. By engaging in these unlawful

l 3 activities, Defendants have unlawfully received and benefited from extortion

i4 ~ru~eeu~ u~~auieu uiruuy~u irduuuieu~ ii~eai~, u~ei~~y IrllllUil:LLl~ UlC W iU1l~lUl ~

l 5 nature of their actions and the resulting harm inflicted upon Plaintiffs.

16 177.18 U.S.C. § 880 (Receiving Extortion Proceeds) expressly stipulates:

17 "A person who receives, possesses, conceals, or disposes of any money or otj~er

1 R rrrnnvrt~i 7i~hirh v~nc nhtainPr~ frrnn thv rnmrrti5.5irn~ of anv nffPrr~n rtndvr this ~hnntPr- r r- ✓ -...._.. .. - - - ._. ....~ _ ._ _ _ _ ~ _ ~ _~~_ - - ~ -

19 that is punishable by imprisonment for more than 1 year, knowing the same to have

20 been unlawfully obtained, shall be imprisoned not more than 3 years, fcned under

21 this title, or both. "

22 178. As a direct result of Defendants' receipt of extortion proceeds, Plaintiffs

23 have suffered financial loss, deprivation of property, reputational harm, and

24 emotional distress.

Zs E~G~TH (S~h) ~Ai,IS~ OF ACTION

26 (For False Pretenses and Fraud all Defendants)

27 179. Plaintiffs re-affirm and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 178 as if set forth

28 herein.
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i 180. Defendants' Fraudulent Actions and'Fraud in the Facium`:

2 Defendants willfully and intentionally engaged in fraudulent actions by

3 knowingly misrepresenting material facts and creating fraud in the factum,

4 concerning the interest, ownership, title, and authority to execute the

s unlawful and unconstitutional seizure of private property. These actions

6 were conducted under blatantly fraudulent and false pretenses, and

~ ignorance of the law is no excuse.

8 181. False Claims of Debt and Fraudulent Proceedings: Defendants willfullyT

9 and intentionally:

l0 Created false claims of debt to deceive Plaintiffs into compliance with

11 fraudulent demands.

12 Placed fraudulent documents in the post office or authorized depositories

13 for mail, constituting mail fraud.
r._e.+_. _ ~ _y_ ~..~ _ ~ _.r...,~- -~ _r_ _. .t _. i_ _~ _~

'L4 • ltllllillCU litlli1VV1111 ililU Ll.[ll'UI1~Jl111111Ui1dl CtIIULC:CIIlCIlI dCl1Ui19 Uldl LdC:KE.'U

15 any lawful or legal basis.

16 182. By engaging in these fraudulent actions, Defendants wrongfully deprived

17 Plaintiffs of property or assets through deceptive means, causing direct financial

1 R harm and 1p~al iniury to Plaintiffs.

19 183. Fraudulent Tactics and Deceptive Representations: Defendants employed

20 fraudulent tactics, including but not limited to:

21 Unlawful initiation of transactions under false pretenses.

22 Deceitful represenEafiions and the use of fraudulent instruments to obtain

23 property from Plaintiffs.

24 Procuring signatures under false pretenses, knowing that the documents

25 and signatures were obtained through fraudulent misrepresentations.

26 184. Defendants' Conduct Constitutes Fraud and Misrepresentation:

27 Defendants' actions constitute fraud and misrepresentation under common law tort

2s principles, including fraudulent misrepresentation and false pretenses. This
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1 conduct entitles Plaintiffs to seek damages and remedies for the unlawful

2 appropriation of property.

3 185. Unlawful Benefit from Fraudulent Conduct: Defendants unlawfully

4 benefited from Plaintiffs by fraudulently obtaining property, goods, services, or

5 financial benefits, which constitutes a breach of duty to Plaintiffs. By obtaining

6 property or value through fraud, Defendants have caused significant harm and

7 financial loss to Plaintiffs.

8 186. Specific Fraudulent Ac#ions by Defendants: Defendants' fraudulent acts

9 include, but are not limited to:

l0 Use of Fraudulent Instruments -Defendants used, attempted to use, or

11 procured the use of fraudulent documents, including forged contracts,

12 falsified notes, or other fraudulent evidence of debt, to transfer or

13 encumber Plaintiffs' property.

14 ~ lQ1DC 1-1C~C1l~CD - LCICILUQ1LlJ 11LQUC 1Q11C d1lLL 111151CQUlt1~ ICYI'C'.lC11l2tUVtl7

I S with intent to deceive Plaintiffs into parting with property or f financial

16 assets. Plaintiffs reasonably relied upon these false representations to their

17 detriment.

18 Misannronriation of Pronerty -Defendants iinlawfully nhtainec~ »mnc~rty_a a a a ✓ - ,! - - - - - - r - - r -- -r

19 money, or goods through fraud, deceit, or false pretenses, knowing that

20 the property was obtained through fraudulent means.

21 187. Damages from Fraudulent Conduct: As a direct result of Defendants'

22 fraudulent conduct, P1aultiffs have suffered:

23 Actual damages for property lost or fraudulently obtained.

24 Consequential damages resulting from Defendants' fraudulent actions.

25 Punitive damages due to Defendants' willful and intentional misconduct.

26 188. Private Right of Action: Plaintiffs assert a private right of action under:

27 18 U.S.C. § 1964 (RICO) -Defendants' fraudulent conduct constitutes

28 racketeering activity, allowing Plaintiffs to seek treble damages.
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1 15 U.S.C. § 1(Sherman Antitrust Act) - Provides a private right of action

2 for fraudulent practices #hat restrain trade or commerce through false

3 pretenses.

~ State Fraud and Deceit Laws -Plaintiffs are entitled to seek damages for

5 fraud, deceit, and misrepresentation under state law tort claims.

6 189. Recovery and Restitution: Defendants' actions entitle Plaintiffs to:

7 Actual damages for property lost or fraudulently obtained.

8 Consequential damages resulting from Defendants' fraudulent actions.

9 Punitive damages due to Defendants' willful and intentional misconduct.

10 Equitable relief, including but not limited to the return of wrongfully

11 obtained property or its financial equivalent.

12 190. Unjust Enrichment Defendants have been unjustly enriched b~ receiving

13 property or benefits through fraudulent means. Equity demands that Defendants
~ ~ „a...._.. iL... ..Ll__ ,~LL..:.,.....1 ..~_ ,. :L.. _ ,.1._,. nl,.:~~:CL.. ., ,.1_ aL... t.,ll.,.._:.,.... 1,..`..l
14 1CLLLllI Ii LC Ull~ll~lly VVLQIILCU ~J1V~1Clly Vl 1LJ VQ1l1C. 11Q11L1111J JCCA tilC 1V11VWill~ 1C~Q1

I S and equitable remedies:

16 Restitution of all credits, money, funds, property, or financial value

17 wrongfully obtained by Defendants.

18 Fuil compensation for the harm suffered; including consenuenHal and

19 punitive damages resulting from Defendants' fraudulent conduct.

20 191.18 U.S. Code § 1341 (Frauds and Swindles) Expressly Stipulates:

21 "Whoever, hazring devised or intending to devise any scheme or artifice to defraud,

22 or for obtaining money or property by means of false or f~° auci~elerit pretenses,

23 representations, or promises, or to sell, dispose of, loan, exchange, alter, give away,

24 distribute, supply, or furnish or procure for unlawful use any counterfeit or

25 spurious coin, obligation, security, or other article, or rzny~hing represented t~ be or

26 intimated ar held rnct to b~ such counterfeit pr ~puricrus article., for the. purpose. of

27 executing such scheme or artifice or attempting so to do, places in any post off ice or

28 authorized depository for mail matter, any matter or thing whatever to be sent or
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1 delivered by the Postal SerUice, or deposits or causes to be deposited nny matter or

2 thing whatever to be sent or delivered by any privnte or cornrnercial interstate

3 carrier, or takes or receives therefrom, any such matter or thing, or knowingly

4 causes to be delivered by mail or such carrier according to the direction thereon, or

5 at the place nt which it is directed to be delivered by fhe person to whom it is

6 addressed, any such matter or thing, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned

~ not more than 20 years, or both."

~ 192. If the violation involves ~ financial institutio:~, the perralt~~ increases ±o

9 imprisonment of up to 30 years and a fine of up to $1,000,000.

l0 193. As a direct result of Defendants' false pretenses and fraudulent conduct,

I 1 Plaintiffs have suffered financial loss, deprivation of property, reputational harm,

12 and emotional distress.

i3 NINETH (9th) CAUSE OF ACTION
w IC.~.. TLS. .~L., r.i L'~.L.~..aS ..L ..11 T1..L..r..7.~~.t..\

1'F tl'Vl 1111CQ1D Qll\.l L:~lV1llVll Q~Q111.71 Qll LC1C1lliQllLA~

15 194. Plaintiffs re-affirm and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 193 as if set forth

16 herein.

17 195. Acknowledgment of Unrebutted Affidavits: As considered, agreed, and

18 admitted by Defendants in the unrrhutted affidavits (Exhibits E. F. G, and Hl.,.

19 Defendants knowingly and willfully engaged in threatening conduct, including

20 threats of harm and extortion, in violation of applicable laws concerning

21 internationally protected persons, foreign officials, and nationals of the United

22 States.

23 196. Extortionate Demands and Coercion Defendants made extortionate

24 demands or threats to influence or coerce Plaintiffs through intimidation, fraud,

25 or force, knowing that such threats would lead ~o harm or unl~awfui actions that

26 would L~enefit Defendants.

27 197. Nature of Defendants' Threats and Extortionate Conduct: Defendants'

28 actions include but are not limited to:
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1 Threatening fo violate the rights or safefy of an internationally protected

2 person or foreign official, as defined under 18 U.S.C. § 112 (Protection of

3 Foreign Officials, Official Guests, and Internationally Protected Persons).

d Making extortionate demands in connection with the threats described

5 above.

6 Using threats, coercion, and intimidation to force Plaintiffs into compliance

7 with unlawful demands.

8 198. Coercion and Extortion: By engaging in these unlawful and

9 unconstitutional actions, Defendants knowingly engaged in coercion and extortion,

10 using threats to unlawfully influence or compel Plaintiffs to act against their

1 1 interests or submit to Defendants' fraudulent claims.

12 199. Harm to Plaintiffs: Defendants' extortionate actions directly harmed

13 Plaintiffs by:

i4 veYi'ivui~ riatiiiui5 ui uieii' ri~us ur Yiu~ieriy unuer uure~3 ur uueai ur ruruier

15 deprivation and harm.

16 Forcing Plaintiffs into submission through unlawful intimidation.

17 Inflicting financial, reputational, and legal damages through coercive tactics.

1 R 2~. Uniust Enrichment of Defendants: T~fendants made these PxtnrtinnatP- -

l9 demands with full knowledge of their unlawfulness, intending to benefit from the

20 coerced conduct. Defendants' fraudulent and coercive actions have resulted in

21 unjust enrichment, which demands restitution under the principles of equity and

22 common law fraud.

23 201. Private Right of Action Plaintiffs assert a private right of action under:

24 18 U.S.C. § 873 (Eactortion by Officers or Employees of the United

25 States) - Provides a civil remedy for individuals whc, have been

26 victims of extortion.

27 ~ 18 U.S.C. § 878 (Threats and Extortion Against Foreign Officials,

2s Official Guests, or Internationally Protected Persons} -Establishes
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~ penalties for coercion, threats, and extorEionate demands tied to

2 federally protected persons or entities.

3 Civil RICO (18 U.S.C. § 1964) -Allows Plaintiffs to pursue damages

4 when extortion is tied to racketeering activities that involve coercive

s tactics to gain unlawful financial benefits.

6 202. Civil Cause of Action for Extortion and Coercion: Defendants' actions are

7 subject to private civil liability for:

8 Cor:pensatory damages for Plaintiffs due to Defendants' extor#i~n attempts,

9 which forced Plaintiffs into compliance through unlawful demands.

to Punitive damages for Defendants' intentional, willful, and malicious

11 extortion under 18 U.S.C. § 878, which provides for criminal penalties as

12 well as civil liability in cases of coercion, threats, or extortion.

13 Consequential damages resulting from Defendants' coercive actions,

i4 i.u«iuuui~ iuuuicuu diiu r~~u~a~iui~ai uarui.

15 Equitable relief, including restitution and the return of any property

16 wrongfully obtained through extortion.

17 203. Violation of Constitutional and Statutory Rights: Defendants' conduct

1 R also ~nnStih~tPs a vinlati~n ~f Plaintiffs' rnnstiti~ti~nal and stah~tnry riahtS.- - _ -

19 including but not limited to:

20 Unlawful coercion and the deprivation of property.

21 'The use of intimidation and extortion to override due process protections.

22 Forcing Plaintiffs to act against their will under the threat ~f harm.

23 Relevant Stafiutes and Legal Precedent

24 204.18 U.S. Code § 878 ('I hreats and Eactortion Against Foreign Officials,

25 Official guests, or Internationally Protected Persons) expressly stipulates:

26 "{a) Whoever kncnvingl~ and willfi~lly threatens to violate 18 U.S: Gode ~ 112, 18

27 U.S. Code § 1116, or 18 U.S. Code ~ 1201 shall be fined under this title or

28 im~rrisoned riot more than five years, or both, except that imprisonment for a
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1 threatened assault shall not exceed three years.

2 (b) IMioever in connectirni with any violation of subsection (a) or actual violation of

3 IS U.S. Code § 112, 18 U.S. Code § 1116, or IS U.S. Code § 1201 mnices any

~ extortionate demand shall be fined z~cnder this title or imprisoned not more titan

5 twenty years, or both.

6 (c) For the purpose of this section, "foreign offccial," "interraationaliy protected

7 person," "national of the United States," and "official guest" shall have the same

8 meanings as (hose prozrided in 28 LI.S. Code § 11150).

9 (d) If the victim of an offense under subsectirni (a) is arT internationally protected

to person outside the United States, the United States may exercise jurisdiction over

I1 the offense if

12 -The victim is a representative, officer, employee, or agent of the United States.

13 -The offender is a national of the United States.

i4 - ~ rye u~fenuer ~s uJ~ereuuru~uunu cri irie uncteu ~~uies. ~

15 205. Relief Sought: Plaintiffs seek the following civil and equitable remedies:

16 • Compensatory damages for the harm suffered due to the unlawful and

17 extortionate conduct of Defendants.

t R rnnSeaupntial dama~pc aricinv from T~pfpndantc' cnPrcivP actinnc.

19 including financial and reputational harm.

20 ~ Punitive damages for Defendants' intentional, malicious, and willful

21 misconduct in unlawfully threatening and coercing Plaintiffs.

22 Restitution and disgorgement of any wrongfully obtained property or

23 financial gains resulting from extortion and coercion.

24 Equitable relief, including an injunction against further coercive or

25 extortionate conduct by Defendants.

26 As a direct result of Defendants' coercion, extortion, and unjust

27 enrichment, Plaintiffs have suffered financial loss, emotional distress,

28 reputational harm, and the deprivation of their rights under federal law.
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t TENTH (10th) CAUSE OF ACTION

2 (For Racketeering against all Defendants)

3 206. Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 205 as if set forth herein.

4 207. Defendants' Racketeering Scheme: Defendants willfully and intentionally

5 engaged in a pattern of racketeering activity designed to defraud, extort, and

6 unlawfully deprive Plaintiffs of their property and rights. This conduct constitutes

7 racketeering under 18 U.S.C. § 1961 et seq., as Defendants engaged in multiple

8 predicate acts of fraud, extortion, mail and tn,~ire fraud, co:~spiracy, and the unlawful

9 assertion of jurisdiction to further their scheme.

10 208. Defendants' actions include but are not limited to:

t Fraudulent misrepresentations regarding financial transactions, debt

12 obligations, and the creation of money.

13 Knowingly asserting false claims of debt to coerce compliance.
_ r._t_~_ t.___ ~__~_~L ~__-_----~L- -•-.mot ------L- --- ~ ~'----- -=-~ '---L'~--'-'---- ' -l'+ i'lllll~ 11QLLUU1Clll liUl:lililCllL`.i W1Lll LULLlt, d1ILL 11LLdiLl:1[ll L115111LLL1U115 lU

15 legitimize unlawful claims.

16 Attempting to force Plaintiffs into their jurisdiction despite being made

17 aware of the lack of jwrisdiction.

l 8 Consnirin~ to violate Plaintiffs' constitutional rights through c~ercinn.a v v - - v

19 intimidation, and fraudulent legal actions.

20 209. Defendants' actions were committed as part of a broader scheme to extort

21 financial and property interests from Plaintiffs through fraudulent and deceptive

22 practices, demonstrating a Blear pattern of racketeering activity as defined under

23 18 U.S.C. § 1961(1).

24 210. Predicate Acts of Racketeering: Defendants have engaged in multiple

25 predicate acEs of racketeering, including but nvt limited to:

26 Mail Fraud (18 U.S.C. § 1341) -Defendants used the U.S. mail and

2~ commercial carriers to send fraudulent documents, false financial

28 claims, and unlawful notices to deceive Plaintiffs.
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~ Wire Fraud (18 U.S.C. § 1343) -Defendants transmitted fraudulent

2 communications via electronic means to further their racketeering

3 scheme.

4 Extortion (18 U.S.C. § 1951, Hobbs Act) -Defendants used threats,

s coercion, and intinudation to force Plaintiffs to submit to fraudulent

6 demands.

7 Money Laundering (18 U.S.C. §§ 1956,195 -Defendants engaged in

s financial transaction desig led to disguise the fraudulent nature of

9 their activities.

10 Conspiracy to Commit Racketeering (18 U.S.C. § 1962(d)) -

1 ~ Defendants conspired with others to carry out a pattern of

12 racketeering activity with the intent to defraud and extort Plaintiffs.

13 211. Unlawful Assertion of Jurisdiction as a Racketeering Tactic: Defendants'

i4 irauuuiCiu a~5rriiuci ui ~uri~utciiun over r~autiurs is itit ut[e~rat dart Ur uLeu

15 racketeering enterprise. Specifically, Defendants:

16 Falsely claimed authority over Plaintiffs despite being notified that no

17 jurisdiction eadsted.

1 R ~ Attpm»tpd to cnprce Plaintiffs intn rpc~vni~inv an nnlawf»1 i»riarii~finn_ _ ~ -- - -- -- --- - -------- ---- ----o------v ---- ------------,-----------

19 through fraud, intimidation, and economic duress.

20 Conspired to use fraudulent legal proceedings as a means to enforce

21 illegitimate claims and extract financial gains from Plaintiffs.

22 212. This abuse of legal processes is a key racketeering tactic that violates 18

23 U.S.C. §§ 1341,1343,1951, and 1962.

24 213. Private Right of Action Under RICO: Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1964(c)

25 (RICO), Plaintiffs assert a private right of action for damages resulting from

26 Defendants' racketeering activities, including but not limited to:

27 The unlawful deprivation of property and economic resources.

28 Fraudulent legal claims and financial extortion
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1 Economic harm, reputational damage, and emotional dishes.

2 214. Pattern of Racketeering Activity: Defendants have engaged in a pattern of

3 racketeering activity, demonstrating their intent to:

4 Defraud Plaintiffs through false financial claims and fraudulent transactions.

5 Conceal unlawful financial transactions through fraudulent filings and

6 misrepresentations.

7 Coerce compliance through threats, deception, and financial manipulation.

8 Erfo.ce fraudulent claims through the unlawful assertion of jurisdic#ion.

9 215. Relief Soughh As a direct result of Defendants' racketeering and

l0 fraudulent conduct, Plaintiffs have suffered:

11 ~ Compensatory damages for financial losses incurred as a result of the

12 racketeering scheme.

13 Treble damages under 18 U.S.C. § 1954(c) (RICO) due to the extensive

i~+ patter[i ui racxeterrui~ ~iiviiy.

15 Punitive damages due to Defendants' intentional and willful misconduct.

16 ~ Equitable relief, including injunctive relief to prevent further racketeering

17 activity and disgorgement of unlawfully obtained property or funds ~~

~ R FT,FVFNTH 111 th) ('A 11SF nF AC'TTQN

i9 (For Bank Fraud against all Defendants)

20 216. Plaintiffs re-affirm and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 215 as if set forth

21 herein

22 217. Plaintiff hereby asserts a cause of action for bank fraud under 12 U.S. Code

23 ~ 1831, which provides a basis for a private cause of action for the unlawful

?~ conduct of Defendants.

25 1. Violation of 32 U.S. bode § 1831-Bank Fraud

26 Defendants willfully and intentionally violated 12 U.S. Code § 1831 j

27 which expressly stipulates:

2s "Whoever knowingly executes, or attempts to execute, a scheme or
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1 artifice — (1) to defraud a financial institution; or (2) to obtain any of

2 the moneys, funds, credits, assets, securities, or other property owned

3 by, or under the custody or control of a financial institution, by means

4 of false or fraudulent pretenses, representations, or promises; shall be

s fined not more than $1,000,000 or imprisoned not more than 30 years,

6 or both:'

7 2. Defendants' Scheme to Defraud

~ Defendants engaged in ~ deliberate and fraudulent scheme to defraud a

9 financial institution, specifically by placing fraudulent claims on the

to property, misrepresenting ownership, and creating false debt instruments,

I1 all under false pretenses. These actions were executed with the intent to

12 unlawfully obtain funds, securities, assets, and other property under the

13 custody and control of the financial institution.
n n~_~__~scc~- r.'--- -~ Tr--_--

1 ~4 J. 1 ldlllllil '~4 t Llldlll;ldl I1dI Ill

15 The fraudulent conduct perpetrated by Defendants caused substantial

16 financial harm to Plaintiff. By unlawfully manipulating financial assets and

17 misleading the financial institution, Defendants' actions further violated

18 Plaintiff's rights. rPsi~ltina in sivnifi~ant P~~n~mir clamaaPc_o o - - - - - - -o--

19 4. Damages Sought

20 As a result of the Defendants' violations of 12 U.S. Code § 1831, Plaintiff

21 seeks to recover compensatory damages, including but not limited to

22 financial losses, consequential damages, and any other relief the Court

23 deems appropriate. Additionally, Plaintiff seeks punitive damages in order

24 to deter further unlawful conduct

25 218. Defendants willfully and intentionally violated 18 U.S. Code § 1344 -Bank

26 Fraud, which expressly stipulates: "Whoever knowingly executes, ar attempts to

27 execute, a scheme or artifice—(1) to defraud a financial institution; or (2) to obtain

28 any of the moneys, funds, credits, assets, securities, or other property owned by,

-~~ of 1 t 1-
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1 or under the custody or control of a financial institution, by means of false or

2 fraudulent pretenses, representations, or promises; shall be fined not more than

3 $1,000,000 or imprisoned not more than 30 years, or both." Defendants engaged in a

4 scheme to defraud the financial institution by placing fraudulent claims on the

5 property, misrepresenting oti~nership, and creating false debt instruments, all while

6 under false pretenses. Their actions were designed to obtain funds, securities, and

7 assets unlawfully, further violating Plaintiff's rights and causing financial harm."

s T'4V£LFTH (12th) CALLS£ OFACT70N

9 (For Fraudulent Transportation and Transfer of Stolen Goods, Property,

~ o and Securities against all Defendants)

1 I 219. Plaintiffs re-affirm and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 218 as if set forth

12 herein.

13 220. Defendants' Unlawful Actions: Defendants willfully and knowingly

i~+ cii~a~eu ui u~C uiiiawiui iiai►~Y~itduvii, ual~aui~~iuiy tI1LU lLdilSlel' Ul SLUICLL~

15 converted, and fraudulently obtained goods, securities, and money across state

16 lines, in violation of:

17 18 U.S. Code § 2314 -Prohibits the interstate transportation of stolen,

1 S converted. ~r fraudulPntly ~htainPd »rnnerty. inc-luc~in~ SPc-~~ritiPs anc~

19 money.

20 18 U.S. Code §2315 -Prohibits the receipt, possession, concealment, and

21 disposal of stolen or fraudulently obtained goods, securities, or money.

22 15 LT.S. Code § 78j (Securities Exchange Act of 1934) -Prohibits

23 manipulative and deceptive practices in connection with the purchase or

24 sale of securities.

25 221. Defendants engaged in a coordinated scheme to unlawfully acquire and

26 transfer Plaintiffs' property and firulncial interests, including but not limited to:

27 Real property fraudulently transferred through forged deeds and

28 fraudulent filings.
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1 ~ Monetary instruments and negotiable instruments unlawfully converted

2 through deception and misrepresentation

3 Financial securities and assets exceeding $5,000 in value obtained through

4 fraudulent means.

5 222. Fraudulent Transfers and Participation in Deceptive Conduct: Defendants

6 knowingly participated in fraudulent transfers of assets and securities, including

7 but not limited to:

8 F~bric~ted financial documents falsely asserting ownership over Plai~~tiffs'

9 property.

l0 Fraudulent deeds and forged instruments used to unlawfully transfer

1 1 ownership of Plaintiffs' assets.

12 - Misrepresentation of financial obligations designed to coerce Plaintiffs

13 into accepting false claims.

L ~► ~v. iiie5e irauuuieiu a~uviue~ were xiwwui~iy exe~u~eu vy ueieiui~uus ueSj~iLe

15 being on notice of their illegality, as evidenced by the verified and unrebutted

16 commercial affidavits (Exhibits E, F, G, and H).

17 224. Conspiracy to Defraud: Defendants conspired to transport and transfer

1 R Stnlen a~nc~s. »r~nPrty. and financial sP~uritiPc. with the snP~ifi~ intent tn~- - - o - - r r -~~ - - - - -- - - - - - ----• --- --- -r - -- --- — -

~9 Deprive Plaintiffs of their rightful assets.

20 ~ Conceal the fraudulent nature of their acquisitions.

21 Manipulate financial records to create the appearance of legitimacy.

22 225. This conspir~ey violates 15 U.S. Code ~ 78j, which prohibits fraud,

23 misrepresentation, and deceptive conduct in the sale or transfer of securities.

2a 226. Execution of Fraudulent and Unlawful Transfers: Defendants'

2s scheme to unlawfully transfer Plaintiffs' properfry, including financial

26 securities, was executed without legal authority or justification,

27 demonstrating:

28 Intentional misrepresentation in legal filings and financial records.
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I Knowingly Transferring stolen and fraudulently acquired assets.

2 Utilizing deceptive practices to obscure the unlawful nature of their

3 transactions.

4 227. Violations of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (FDCPA): As further

5 evidenced by the unrebutted commercial affidavits, Defendants engaged in

6 fraudulent debt collection practices, in violation of:

7 15 U.S. Code § 1692 (FDCPA) -Prohibits deceptive and misleading debt

8 collection practices.

9 15 U.S. Code § 1692e -Prohibits false representations and deceptive

l0 conduct in the collection of debts.

11 15 U.S. Code § 1692E -Prohibits unfair or unconscionable means to collect

12 or attempt to collect any debt.

t 3 228. Defendants:

iw - r~u5riy 1C~)1C~C11lCLL 1111d111:1Q1 UUll~QllUll, LLL1ULL~ll lIClUUUlCIII UVLlillLeiLlS

15 and fabricated debt instruments.

16 Coerced Plaintiffs into compliance using unlawful and deceptive

l~ tactics.

18 Attempted to mislead Plaintiffs inter relinauishinQ nro»erfv_ funds. ~r

19 assets under false pretenses.

20 229. Harm and Financial Loss: As a direct result of Defendants' unlawful

21 conduct, Plaintiffs have suffered:

22 The wrongful deprivation of property and financial securities.

23 Significant emotional distress and reputaHonal harm.

24 Financial damages resulting from forced legal proceedings to reclaim

25 unlawfully transferred assets.

26 Loss of revenue

27 230. Private Right of Action and Relief Soughh Plaintiffs assert a private right

28 of action under:

-so of ~ i i-
YEiIFFIF~ CODQLLADR FOR FRAVD, BREACH OF CUMAACI.'[FgFt, DEPRNAiION Oi R[OHiS ~TtDF0. SHE COLOR OF W W, CON8P~IwCY, RACI~TEERIIJO, KIDMMPINO, t0fl'RIItE, uq SUL7NI~AT NDOOfQft A9 A MtTT[R Of LAW

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 254 of 435   Page ID
#:254

Page 255 of 629



Case :25-cv-00646-WLH-MAA Document 1 Filed 03/11/25 Page 81 of 326 Page ID
#:81

Registered Mail #RF'175823821 CIS —Dated: March S, 2025

1 18 U.S.C. §2314 and § 2315 -Plaintiffs seek full compensatory and treble

2 damages for losses incurred due to Defendants' fraudulent transfer and

3 transportation of stolen property.

4 15 U.S. Code § 78j -Plaintiffs seek injunctive relief and damages for

5 Defendants' deceptive and fraudulent securities transactions.

6 15 U.S. Code § 1692k (FDCPA) -Plaintiffs are entitled to:

7 o Actual damages for financial loss.

8 o Statutory damages due to Defendants' deceptive debt collection

9 practices.

10 o Attorney's fees and costs associated with enforcing their rights.

1 1 231. Defendants have engaged in a systematic scheme to fraudulently transport

12 and transfer stolen property, securities, and financial instruments, in violation of

t 3 federal racketeering, fraud, and debt collection laws. Plaintiffs seek full redress,

~4 uaiiia~es, d1lU Cl.iUlldU1C I~llCl dJ ~7LVV1l1CU UlIUCI dll d~J~JllldU1C 1dW9.

is THIRTEENTH (13th) CAUSE OF ACTION
16 (For Torture against all Defendants)
17 232. Plaintiffs re-affirm and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 231 as if set forth

1 R herein_

19 233. Defendants' Unlawful and Unconstitutional Acts: Defendants willfully

20 and intentionally subjected Plaintiffs to unlawful and unconstitutional arrest,

21 detention, and involuntary imprisonment, constituting torture and cruel, inhuman,

22 end d~gr~ding treatment in violation of federal and international law. Defendants'

23 actions include but are not limited to:

24 The unlawful deprivation of Plaintiffs' liberty without due process of

25 Iaw.

26 The use of coercion, threats, and force to compel Plaintiffs into

27 compliance.

28 The infliction of severe mental, emotional, and physical distress.
-sl of 111-
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1 Deliberate indifference to Plaintiffs' constitutional and human rights.

2 234. These actions constitute acts of torture, as defined under 18 U.S.C. §2340

3 and ~ 2340A (Torture Statute), which prohibits acts intended to inflict severe pain or

~ suffering, whether physical or mental, upon a person in custody or control of

5 government officials or agents.

6 235. Unlawful Arrest and Involuntary Imprisonment as Torture: Defendants

7 acted under the color of law to unlawfully seize, detain, and imprison Plaintiffs

8 without la~~fu~ authority, violati~~g:

9 42 U.S.C. § 1983 -Deprivation of rights under the color of law.

l0 42 U.S.C. § 1985 -Conspiracy to interfere with civil rights.

1 l 42 U.S.C. § 1986 -Neglect to prevent civil rights violations.

12 236. The false imprisonment and deprivation rights and of liberty were carried

13 out with:

i4 ~ l~u Vd11U Wii[I'ilill UI` ~IIUVdD1C l'dl1~C.

15 No due process, lawful charges, or legitimate legal justification.

16 No immediate access to legal counsel, communica#ion, or redress.

17 237. Defendants' actions violated Plaintiffs' fundamental rights, including but

t R n~fi limitPc~ t~~

19 The Fourth Amendment -Protection against unlawful searches and

20 seizures.

21 The Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments -Right to due process and

22 prate~Hon against self-incrimination and coercion.

23 The Eighth Amendment -Prohibition of cruel and unusual punishment,

24 including inhumane treatment.

25 238. Mental and Physical Suffering Inflicted: Defendants' coercive and

26 unlawful tactics caused Plaintiffs:

27 Severe emotional and psychological trauma, including distress,

28 humiliation, and fear.
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1 Physical harm and deterioration due to mistreatment while unlawfixlly detained.

2 Economic losses, reputational damage, and the deprivation of life, liberty,

3 and property.

4 239. Defendants acted with intent to:

5 Break P1ainHffs' will through coercion, threats, and duress.

6 Cause prolonged suffering through unlawful confinement and

7 psychological manipulation.

8 Force Plaintiffs into com~~liaslte with fraudulent and unlawful Legal

9 proceedings.

l0 240. Private Right of Action and Relief Soughh Plaintiffs assert a private right

1 t of action under:

12 ~ 18 U.S.C. § 2340A -Prohibiting acts of torture committed under color of

13 law.
wn iT o n n ti non n__t-.--._ a-----~__ t_~ --s_~-~.---- _t _ __uL_u_~_t

14 ~ 'tL U.~7.t,. s 170J - JCCL~LLL~ UG111LQ~CJ ltJl V1U1QLll)1IJ Vl I:VlIJUIUUIJlIdl

15 rights.

16 42 U.S.C. § 1985 -Seeking damages for conspiracy to violate civil

1 ~ rights.

t R 42 LJ.S.C'. 61986 - ~eekin~ damas~es fir failure t~ rnevent ri~ht~_ . _ -- - v - - o -- -- o-- - - r - -- - --p- -

19 violations.

20 241. Plaintiffs Seek the Following Relief:

21 Compensatory damages for physical, emotional, and economic harm.

22 Treble damages under 18 U.S.C. § 2340A for acts ~f torture.

23 Punitive damages to deter future unconstitutional conduct.

24 Injunctive relief to prevent further abuse by Defendants.

25 242. Defendants deliberately engaged in acts of torture, unlawful imprisonment,

26 and cruel and inhumane treatrnent under color of law, violaking constitutional,

27 statutory, ar~d international human rights protections. Plaintiffs demand full

28 redress, damages, and equitable relief as provided under all applicable laws.
-s3 0~ i t i-
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1 FOURTEENTH (14th} CA tiSE OF ACTION

2 (For Kidnapping against all Defendants)

3 243. Plaintiffs re-affirm and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 242 as if fully set

4 forth herein.

5 244. Defendants' Unlawful and Unconstitutional Acts: Defendants ti~illfully

6 and intentionally engaged in the unlawful seizure, detention, and forced

7 transportation of Plaintiffs against their will, constituting kidnapping under federal

8 latieT Defendan±s' actions include but are not limited to:

9 The unlawful deprivation of Plaintiffs' liberty through force, threats,

10 deception, or coercion.

l l • The illegal arrest, detention, and transportation of P1ainHffs without

12 lawful authority or due process.

13 • The use of intimidation and duress to compel Plaintiffs into submission.

1~F ~ 11tC 1ClU~dl lU 1Cl;U~il1LC 1"1Ql11~111' 1:1111~111UilUlldl ~I'UICI'LSUIL'! dllU 1dW1111

15 objections.

16 245. These actions constitute kidnapping as defined under 18 U.S.C. § 1201(a) ''

17 (Federal Kidnapping Act), which states:

18 "W{tOeTleY 1.LttI(IZt)fUIIV SP.tZP.S. flri2f'lt2PS. 1Yt77P_tQ~PS. (.~P('()US_ lC1l.~YIL1Ylr,. /I}7l~U!'fS. nY
r r ~ ~ v ~_, ~ _, _,

19 carries away and Jlotds for ransom or reward or othenuise any person, excegt in the

20 case of a minor by the parent thereof, when — (1) the person is willfully transported

21 in interstate or foreign commerce, regardless of whether the person was alive when

22 transported; (2) the offender travels in interstate or foreign commerce or uses the

23 mail or any means, facility, or instnementality of interstate or foreign commerce in

24 committing or in furtherance of the offense; (3) any person is kidnapped within the

25 special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United Sates; or (~) the offense

26 involves a foreign ojj -̀ieial, an in ternaticmr~~ly ~rroteeted person, or an of~j'icial guest as

27 those terms are defined in section 1116(b) of this title, shall be punished by

28 imprisonment for uny term of years or for life."

-84 of 111-
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1 246. Unlawful Arrest and Forced Detention as Kidnapping: Defendants acted

2 under the color of law to unlawfully seize, detain, and transport Plaintiffs without

3 legal authority, in violation of:

4 42 U.S.C. § 1983 -Deprivation of rights under color of law.

5 42 U.S.C. § 1985 -Conspiracy to interfere with civil rights.

6 42 U.S.C. § 1986 -Neglect to prevent civil rights violations.

7 247. The false arrest and forced detention were executed:

8 ~ Without a valid warren#, probable cause, or lawful justificatnon.

9 Without providing Plaintiffs with due process or access to legal

l0 representation.

l l Through threats, coercion, and physical restraint, depriving Plaintiffs of

t 2 their freedom.

13 248. Defendants' actions violated Plaintiffs' constitutional rights, including:

1~F ~ 1110 i'Ullilll lilllCllUlilClll - 1 IUICl:llUlt Q~i11I1S1 11i11iiWIi11 SCdPCIIES dI1Q

15 seizures.

16 The Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments -Right to due process and

17 protection from unlawful detention.

18 The Eighth Amendment - Pr~hihiti~n ~f cruel and »myaual

19 punishment.

20 Forced Transportation and Deprivation of Liberty

21 249. Defendants kidnapped Plaintiffs by physically restraining, transporting,

22 and detaining them ~~air~t their will under fraudulent and unlawful pretense,

23 including but not limited to:

24 ~ Forcing Plaintiffs into custody without lawful authority.

25 Transporting Plaintiffs against their will to an undisclosed or

26 unauthorized location

27 Detaining Plaintiffs unlawfully while depriving them of communication

28 and legal recourse. 

-ssofiii-
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1 250. These actions constitute kidnapping and unlawful unprisonment,

2 carried out willfully and with deliberate intent to deprive Plaintiffs of their

3 rights.

4 251. Harm and Damages Suffered: As a direct result of Defendants' unlawful

5 conduct, Plaintiffs suffered:

6 ~ Severe emotional distress, trauma, and psychological harm.

7 Physical harm resulting from unlawful restraint and detention.

8 Reputatio:~~l damage, loss o~ income, and deprivation of ~fe, liberty, ar~d ~

9 property.

to 252. Private Right of Action and Relief Sought Plaintiffs assert a private right

11 of action under:

12 18 U.S.C. § 1201(a) (Federal Kidnapping Act) -Prohibits the unlawful

13 seizure and transportation of individuals.
wnrrn n nwnnn n..__ ~~__ r_ r~♦•_t_•~'. t__ ~~- - -~_ i r

14 • ~L LJ.a7.L. s 170J — 1"I'UV LUCK LUI 11V 11 LLdU11Lly lUi LilUSC ~LCII[l~ LLiLC1eT I:UlUi UI

15 law who deprive individuals of their constitutional rights.

16 42 U.S.C. § 1985 -Prohibits conspiracies to interfere with constitutional

17 rights, including unlawful abduction.

1 R 42 U_S.('_ 619Rfi — Hnlcls thnce arrrn~ntahlP whn fail to nmvPnt civil riahtc_. .--- - --- v --- - - ------ ------ -------------- --- --- -- r — - --- -------p---

19 violations.

20 253. Plaintiffs Seek the Following Relief:

21 Compensatory damages for emotional, physical, and financial harm.

22 Treble damages under 18 U.S.C. § 1201 for acts of kidnapping.

23 Punitive damages to deter future unlawful detentions and abductions.

24 ~ Injunctive relief to prevent further unlawful acts by Defendants.

25 254. Defendants willfully and unlawfully seized, transported, and

26 detained Plaintiffs against their will, depriving them of their fundamen#al

27 rights. Plaintiffs demand full redress, damages, and equitable relief under

2s all applicable laws.
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1 FIFTEENTH (25th) CAUSE OF ACTION

2 (Forced Peonage— Against all Defendants)

3 255. Plaintiffs re-affirm and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 254 as if fully set

4 forth herein.

5 256. Defendants' Unlawful and Unconstitutional Acts: Defendants k~illfully

6 and intentionally subjected Plaintiffs to forced peonage, involuntary servitude, and

7 economic coercion, in violation of federal law and constitutional protections.

8 Plaintiffs were unlawfully compelled to work, perform obligatio:~s, or comply ~~ith

9 fraudulent demands under duress, coercion, and the threat of legal and financial

10 penalties, including but not limited to:

11 Unlawful and unconstitutional enforcement of financial claims without

l2 due process.

13 Compelling Plaintiffs to pay or perform under threats of arrest, asset

- ~- -~ -~.
L~+ ~C1GllrC~ Vi 1C~'iil dC:t1Ui1.

15 Depriving Plaintiffs of their right to be free from involuntary servitude

16 and forced labor.

17 Using fraud, coercion, and intimidation to impose involuntary financial

1 R and conMactual nhli~atinn4_- - - --v

19 257. These actions constitute peonage and forced servitude under 18 U.S.C. §

20 1581 (Peonage Law), 18 U.S.C. § 1584 (Involuntary Servitude), and the Thirteenth

21 Amendment of the United States Constitution, which prohibit:

22 "Holding or returning any person to a condition of peonage, or arresting them with

23 the intent to place them in such condition."

24 "Knowingly and willfully holding any person in involuntary servitude, except as

25 punishment for a crime whereof the party has been duly convicted."

26 258. Defendants' Scheme to Enforce Peonage Through Coercion and ThreaEs:

27 Defendants acted under color of law to compel Plaintiffs into compliance with

28 fraudulent financial and legal demands, in violation of:

-87 of 1 11-
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1 42 U.S.C. § 1983 -Deprivation of rights under color of law.

2 42 U.S.C. § 1985 -Conspiracy to interfere with civil rights.

3 42 U.S.C. § 1986 - Neglect to prevent civil rights violations.

4 35 U.S.C. § 1692 (FDCPA) -Prohibiting fraudulent and coercive financial

5 demands.

6 259. Defendants' actions forced Plaintiffs into involuntary compliance by:

7 Threatening financial ruin, legal penalties, and physical confinement to

8 compel labor, payment, or perfo~nance.

9 Fabricating legal claims and financial obligations to keel Plaintiffs in a

l0 cycle of perpetual servitude.

11 ~ Illegally seizing or threatening to seize Plaintiffs' property to enforce

12 compliance.

13 Coercing Plaintiffs into fraudulent contractual agreements under

14 CIUIWlIIl< tlUlC,`.j.

15 260. Economic Coercion as a Form of Peonage: Defendants' fraudulent

16 enforcement of obligations through threats, coercion, and economic restraint

17 constitutes forced peonage, as:

18 Plaintiffs were unlawfully compelled to nay nr perform under threat ~f
J 1 1 J i

l9 harm.

20 Defendants unlawfully asserted financial and legal control over

21 Plaintiffs' lives.

22 Plaintiffs were deprived of Ehe ability to challenge these fraudulent

23 claims without severe financial and legal consequences.

24 261. Defendants utilized legal and financial mechanisms to create a system

2s of involuntary servitude, rising debt, force, and coercion as tools of control,

2~ violating:

27 18 U.S.C. § 1581- Peonage, compelling a person to work off a debt through

28 force or threat. 

-saofii~-
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1 28 U.S.C. § 1584 -Involuntary servitude, unlawfully coercing an individual

2 to labor against their will.

3 The Thirteenth Amendment -Prohibiting slavery and involuntary

4 servitude except as punishment for a crime after due process.

s 262. Harm and Damages Suffered: As a direct result of Defendants'

6 actions, Plaintiffs have suffered:

7 Severe financial losses due to unlawful coercion.

8 EmaHonal di~tres~, m~eMtal anguish, and reputational damage.

9 Deprivation of rights, property, and economic independence.

10 263. Private Right of Action and Relief Sought Plaintiffs assert a private

11 right of action under:

12 18 U.S.C. § 1581 (Peonage Law) -Prohibiting forced labor or servitude

13 under threat or coercion.
~nTTnn n~~n~iT._. _~. _r_ n_ •. ~_~ n--t't-r '~- - -rr'-

14 ~ 10 LJ.~7.t.. 9 1J0't ~1[lYUlLlillili~/ .7ri'V Lll1UC~ - 1'IUlUUlLl[L~ Ule USe UL LUCC:C UT

15 legal coercion to enslave or control individuals.

16 42 U.S.C. § 1983 -Civil remedy for deprivation of rights under color of law

17 42 U.S.C. § 1985 -Prohibiting conspiracies to interfere with constitutional

t R rights. in~l»~ina Prnnnmi~ cPrvifiir~P- -------- -- --- --o__--, _. ___. _ o

19 42 U.S.C. § 198b -Liability for failing to prevent civil rights violations.

20 15 U.S.C. § 1692 (FDCPA) -Prohibiting deceptive financial practices and

21 coercion.

22 264. Plaintiffs Seek the Following Relief:

23 Compensatory damages for financial, emotional, and reputational harm.

24 Treble damages under 18 U.S.C. § 1581 for forced peonage.

25 Punitive damages to deter future unconstitutional conduct.

26 Injunctive relief to prevent further acts of peonage and forced servitude.

27 265. Defendants willfully engaged in the unlawful imposition of forced

28 peonage and economic servitude, violating constitutional, statutory, and human

-89 of 111-
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1 rights protections. Plaintiffs demand full redress, damages, and equitable relief

2 under all applicable laws.

3 SIXTEENTH (16th) CAUSE OF ACTION

4 (Unlawful Interference, Intimidation, ExtorEion, and Emotional

s Distress— Against all Defendants)

6 266. Plaintiffs re-affirm and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 265 as if fully set forth

7 herein.

s 267. Defendants' Unlawful Conduct Defendants willfully and knowingly

9 engaged in unlawful interference, intimidation, and extortion, designed to coerce,

l0 manipulate, and deprive Plaintiffs of their rights, property, and economic interests.

1 1 This conduct included:

12 Threats of violence, intimidation, and coercion to force Plaintiffs into

13 compliance with unlawful demands.

1'i ~ 1111C1111V11d1 /i1SlUY lull Ul rldlllLl.Ll~~ Ull•J111C~~ dull Cl'U[lUlIlil; ~ll[~Ull~

15 through extortionate tactics.

16 Use of fear and duress to interfere with Plaintiffs' lawful activities.

17 ~ Defendants' actions were malicious, unlawful, and calculated to inflict

18 harm. c_onstih~tinu vi~lati~ns nf:

t9 18 U.S.C. § 1951 (Hobbs Act) -Prohibiting extortion through wrongful use

20 of force, violence, or threats.

21 ~ 18 U.S.C. § 875 -Criminalizing threats made through electronic

22 communication.

23 42 U.S.C. § 1983 -Prohibiting deprivation of rights under color of law

24 42 U.S.C. § 1985 -Prohibiting conspiracies to interfere with civil rights.

25 42 U.S.C. § 1986 -Holding accountable those who fail to prevent civil rights

26 violations.

27 268. Threats and Coercion: Defendants intentionally engaged in coercive tactics

28 designed to instill fear and fozce Plaintiffs to act against their will. These threats:

-90 of 111-
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1 Were communicated through electronic means, written correspondence,

2 and verbal intimidation.

3 Included explicit and implicit threats of harm, financial ruin, and legal

4 repercussions.

5 Were aimed at coercing Plaintiffs into relinquishing their property,

6 business interests, or legal rights.

~ 269. Defendants' admissions in their unrebutted affidavits confirm that these

8 threats were made with the specific intent to intimidate, coerce, a~~ interfere with

9 Plaintiffs' lawful activities. These affidavits, being uncontested, must be deemed as

10 established facts under applicable legal principles.

11 270. Resulting Economic and Emotional Harm: As a direct and proximate result

12 of Defendants' wrongful conduct, Plaintiffs suffered:

13 A. Economic Damages
z r 1 1 1 n r f . ~ ti4 Luis vi vu5ine5s uppuriuni~ies anu revenue uue iv verenuants inieniionai

1 S interference.

16 Damage to Plaintiffs' business reputation caused by Defendants' wrongful

17 conduct.

1 R Significant financial lnccPc ctPmmrno~ frnm PxtnrNnnatP r~Pman~lc and thrPatc-o- ---- --- ----- --- - --- ----o -- - - - --- - _--- ---------- ----- ---------

19 B. Emotional Distress

20 Severe emotional trauma, humiliation, and anxiety inflicted through threats and

21 coercion.

22 Psychological harm resulting from Defendants' reckless disregard for Plaintiffs'

23 well-being.

24 Mental anguish caused by intimidation and wrongful interference with

25 Plaintiffs' livelihoods.

26 Z71. These damages, detailed in Plaintiffs' unrebutted affidavits, remain

27 unchallenged by Defendants and must therefore be accepted as true and

28 dispositive.

-91 of 111-
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1 272. Extortionate Conducf: Defendants' actions constitute extortion under 18

2 U.S.C. § 1951 (Hobbs Act), which criminalizes:

3 "The obtaining of property from another, with his consent, induced by wrongful use

4 of actual or threatened force, violence, or fear, or under color of official right."

5 273. Defendants' acts included:

6 Coercing P1ainHffs into relinquishing property, services, or financial

7 assets.

8 Forcing Plaintiffs to act ag~ins# their ~il~ ~.~r~der threat of harm, legs!

9 consequences, or financial destruction.

l0 Engaging in fraud and intimidation to deprive Plaintiffs of their rightful

11 property and business interests.

12 274. These acts, documented in Plaintiffs" unrebutted affidavits, remain ',

13 uncontested and must be accepted as legal fact. ~I

14 G /J. VL11Ii1~CUl1~ i111U GJCIi'CII1C DCLLdV lUi: LJeIeLIUdiLLS lUltI,LLLCC WdS eXLI'eIlle,

15 outrageous, and beyond all bounds of decency, demonstrating:

16 A reckless disregard for Plaintiffs' economic and personal well-being.

17 Deliberate efforts to manipulate, threaten, and coerce Plaintiffs into

t R cmm~liancp with unlawful dPmandc__ _ r --- -- ---- ------------

19 A willful intent to disrupt Plaintiffs' lives through intimidation,

20 extortion, and fraud.

21 276. Damages and Relief: As a direct and proximate result of Defendants'

22 unlawful acts, Plaintiffs seek the following relief:

23 A. Compensatory Damages

24 Restitution for financial losses resulting from unlawful interference and

25 extortion.

2b Damages for severe emotional distress and psychological harm.

27 Recovery of expenses, including legal costs incurred to defend against

28 Defendants' intimidation tactics.

-92 of 111-
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i B. Punitive Damages

2 To punish Defendants for their willful, malicious, and unlawful conduct.

3 To deter similar wrongful actions in the future.

4 C. tether Relief

5 Injunctive relief to prevent further intimidation, interference, and extortion

6 by Defendants.

7 Any additional relief deemed just and appropriate by the Court.

8 277. iinrebutte~ Affidavits and Legal Enti#lemenr Defendants failed to rebut

9 Plaintiffs' sworn affidavits, which provide uncontested evidence of unlawful

to interference, intimidation, and extortion. Under established legal principles, these

11 affidavits must be deemed as true and dispositive.

12 278. Defendants will ficlly engaged in a coordinated scheme of intimidation,

13 extortion, and interference, violating federal law, constitutional protections, and

i4 Kivu ri~uta at,a~u~es. riauuui~ ueiiiaiiu iuii reure~5, ~uuiYei~sdwry di~u ~uiuuve

15 damages, and equitable relief under all applicable laws

16 SEVENTEENTH (17th) CAUSE OF ACTION

1~ (Declaratory Judgement and Relief -- Against all Defendants)
1 R 279. Plaintiffs rP-affirm and inrnrnnratP naraaranhc 1 thm»ah ~7R as if fi~lly sPt- - - --- --- -- - - ---

19 forth herein

20 280. Nature of the Relief Sought: Plaintiffs seek a declaratory judgment affirming that

21 Defendants have engaged in unlawful, fraudulent, and injurious conduct and that

22 Plaintiffs are entitled to immediate legal and equitable relief as a matter of law. This

23 Court is empowered under 28 U.S.C. § 22(ri (Declaratory Judgment Act) to declare the

24 rights, status, and legal relations of the parties in this matter.

25 281. Plaintiffs further assert that all facts, claims, and allegations stated herein

26 have been unrebutted and, under applicable law, must be deemed true and

27 dispositive. Accordingly, Plaintiffs are entitled to a declaratory judgment

2s confirming the following:
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1 1. Fraud and Misrepresentation

2 Defendants knowingly engaged in fraudulent misrepresentation by falsifying

3 financial obligations, misrepresenting material facts, and asserting authority they

4 did not Lawfully possess. Plaintiffs seek a declaration that Defendants' actions

5 constitute fraud in the factum and fraudulent inducement, rendering all

6 transactions, claims, and agreements void ab initio.

7 2 Breach of Contract

8 Defendants ~vi~Lully and inten#ionally breached contractual obliga#:ans,

9 violating express and implied agreements, including but not limited to

10 fraudulently created financial obligations. Plaintiffs seek a declaration that

l l Defendants' conduct constitutes a material breach, entitling Plaintiffs to full

2 resHtuHon and damages.

13 3. Theft, Embezzlement, and Fraudulent Misapplication of Funds and Assets

T ! 1 1 f 11 1 f 1 1• 7 t 1 /i~+ verectu~uiis uivawius~y ioux p~ssessiun ur, cunverieu, yr misappueu runes anu

15 assets belonging to Plaintiffs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 656 and 666. Plaintiffs

16 seek a declaration confirming Defendants' unlawful appropriation of funds and

17 assets, requiring full restitution and treble damages.

1 R 4_ Fraud. F~r~Prv_ and ilnavthnri~.~d iJcP of idPnfity

19 Defendants engaged in identity theft, forgery, and fraud, fabricating false claims

20 and documents to manipulate legal and financial proceedings. Plaintiffs seek a

2I declaration that all fraudulent claims, transactions, and instruments are null and

22 void as a matter of law.

23 5. Monopolization of Trade and Commerce, and Unfair Business Practices

24 Defendants conspired to monopolize trade, restrict competition, and restrain

25 commerce through fraudulent and unfair practices, violating 15 U.S.C. § 2.

26 Plaintiffs seek a declaration that Defendants' anticompetitive and monoFolistic

27 conduct renders all related transactions unenforceable and unlawful.

28 6. Devrivation of Ri.~hts Under Color of Law

-94 of 111-
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1 Defendants, acting under color of law, deprived Plaintiffs of fundamental rights

2 in violation of 42 U.S.C. § 1983. Plaintiffs seek a declaration that Defendants

3 violated Plaintiffs' constitutionally protected rights and are liable for

4 compensatory and punitive damages.

5 7. Receiving Extortion Proceeds

6 Defendants knowingly received and benefited from proceeds obtained through

7 extortion, violating 18 U.S.C. §880. Plaintiffs seek a declaration confirming

8 Defendants' unjust en:ich:nent through criminal means, requiring ful!

9 disgorgement and treble damages.

10 8. False Pretenses and Fraud

1 l Defendants engaged in fraudulent misrepresentation and false pretenses to

12 unlawfully obtain assets, violating 18 U.S.C. § 1341. Plain#iffs seek a declaration ~

13 that all fraudulently obtained property, funds, and assets must be returned to ',

T1 _ •t!_ _ 1• _1i4 rLauiiuzs iuiuie~uaieiy.

15 9. Threats and Extortion

16 Defendants engaged in coercion, intimidation, and extortion, in violation of 18

17 U.S.C. § 2951 (Hobbs Act). Plaintiffs seek a declaration that Defendants engaged

1 R in unlawfi~l #hrpatc anc~ Px#~rtinn; Pntitlin~ Plaintiffs #n full rnmnPnsa#nry and

19 punitive damages.

20 10. Racketeering (RICO Violations)

21 Defendants engaged in a pattern of racketeering activity under 18 U.S.C. § 1%1

22 et seq., including fraud, extortion, and money laundering. Plaintiffs seek a

23 declaration confirming Defendants' criminal liability under RICO, entitling

24 Plaintiffs to treble damages and injunctive relief.

25 Il. Bank Fraud

26 Defendants engaged in fraudulent banking transactions, violating 18 U.S.C. §

27 1344. Plaintiffs seek a declaration that Defendants' fraudulent banking practices

28 render all related claims and transactions void.
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1 12 Fraudulent Transportation and Transfer of Stolen Goods and Securities

2 Defendants unlawfully transported stolen property, securities, and financial

3 instruments across state lines, violating 18 U.S.C. §§ 2314 and 2315. Plaintiffs seek

4 a declaration that all fraudulently transferred assets must be immediately

5 returned.

6 13. Torture

7 Defendants engaged in torture through unlawful imprisonment, coercion,

8 and psychological abuse, violating 18 U.S.C. § 2340A. Plaintiffs seek a

9 declaration confirming Defendants' liability for cruel, inhuman, and

10 degrading treahnent.

11 14, Kidnapping

12 Defendants unlawfully seized, detained, and transported Plaintiffs against their

13 will, violating 18 U.S.C. § 1201. Plaintiffs seek a declaration confirming that
T f 7 1 1 1. 1 - •.1 T7 .•ff 1i4 vereciu~uiis enga~eu u~ iriinivai iu~.uiappui~,, eiiiitiing r~ainrirrs to aevie

15 damages.

16 15. Forced Peonage

17 Defendants subjected Plaintiffs to economic servitude and forced labor, violating

1 R 1R IJ_S_('_ 61.riR1. Plaintiffs S~k a c~P~larati~n r~nfirminv that T~PfPnrlantc PnaaaPri_ _ __ _ —.V __ _ __- ___
._ -. _.__.____'_'____ _____

19 in forced peonage, requiring full restitution and injunctive relief.

20 16. Unlawful Interference, Intimidation, Extortion, and Emotional Distress

21 Defendants engaged in extreme and outrageous conduct, causing economic harm

22 and severe emotional distress. Plaintiffs seek a declaration that Defendants are

23 liable for intentional infliction of emotional distress and unlawful business

24 interference.

25 282. Declaratory Judgment and Relief Requested: Based on the uncontested

26 and unrebutted affidavits submitted by Plaintiffs, which Defendants failed to

27 dispute, Plaintiffs request that this Court enter a declaratory judgment confirming

28 the following:
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1 All fraudulent claims, financial instruments, and iransacfions asserted by

2 Defendants are null and void as a matter of law.

3 Defendants engaged in willful violations of federal and constitutional

4 law and are liable for alI resulting damages.

5 Plaintiffs are entitled to immediate relief, including the return of all

6 unlawfully taken property, financial assets, and securities.

7 Defendants' fraudulent actions constitute RICO violations, entitling

8 Plaintiffs to treble damages and injunctive relief.

9 283. Demand for Summary Judgmenh As a matter of uncontested fact and law,

l0 Plaintiffs demand summary judgment confirming Defendants' liability for all

11 causes of action stated herein and granting:

12 A final judgment in favor of Plaintiffs in the amount of One Trillion

13 Dollars ($1,000,000,000,000.00) in lawfully recognized currency, such as

'l4 ~ULU dllU ~11V CI LUIIl~ iii ilUL1Wi`1LCU 11IlUCI` t1CllClr 1~ .7tCllUil lU~ L1dli5r 1 UI

15 the U.S. Constitution

16 ~ A perfected lien against Defendants' assets in satisfaction of this

17 judgment.

t R • Anv and all additional rplipf dpempd iugt and a»nrn~riatP by the C'rn~rt_

19 284. Defendants' failure to rebut Plaintiffs' sworn affidavits constitutes tacit

20 admission of all claims asserted herein. Plaintiffs are therefore entitled #o

21 declaratory and summary judgment as a matter of law.

22 EIGHTEENTH (18th) CAUSE OFACTTON

23 (Summary Judgement as a Matter of Law —Against all Defendants)

24 285. Plaintiffs re-affirm and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 284 as if fully set

25 forth herein.

26 286. Plaintiffs move for summary judgment in their favor as the undisputed

27 material facts establish Defendants' liability under the clear, enforceable terms of

2s the Contract and Security Agreement. As a matter of law, Defendants have:

-9~ ofd 1 t-
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1 Explicitly stipulated and accepted, through their conduct and inaction, a

2 binding judgment, summary judgment, and lien authorization (pursuant

3 to U.C.C. § 9-509).

4 Accepted liability in the agreed-upon amount of One Trillion Dollars

5 ($1,000,OOO,QQ0,000.00) in lawfully recognized currency, such as gold and

6 silver coin, as authorized under Article I, Section 10, Clause 1 of the U.S.

7 Constitution, as evidenced by their failure to rebut the unrebutted

8 commercial affidavits and *.he self-executing Contract and Security

9 Agreement.

to Waived any grounds to contest this judgment through tacit procuration,

11 silent acquiescence, and willful default.

12 287. Defendants were duly served with the necessary legal instruments,

13 including:

i4 + ~iirevuuru ~uuuavi~ r5ia~u~niii~ ~nr iactw vi ui~s CdSe.

15 Contract and Security Agreement—confirmed and accepted via USPS

16 Registered, Express, and/or Certified Mail (Form 3811). See exhibits I, J, K,

17 and L.

1 R Public n~ticeg and filin~~ cnnfirmin~ l7efendanta' default and cnncpnt to- - - — - ~ -- --o - --------- ------- ---- -------- --

19 judgment.

20 288. Application of Rule 56 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure: Under Rule

21 56(a) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, summary judgment must be granted

22 when:

23 "The movant shows that there is no genuine dispute rzs to any material fact and the

24 movant is entitled to judgment as a matter of Iaw."

25 289. The undisputed, unrebutted commercial affidavits conclusively establish:

26 Defendants' liability under the Contract and Security Agreement.

27 Defendants' failure to rebut or contest the claims, making all facts stated

28 therein legally binding.
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1 ~ Defendants' waiver of defenses and objections due to willful silence and

2 acquiescence.

3 290. Since all material facts have been admitted and remain undisputed,

4 Plaintiffs are entitled to summary judgment as a matter of iaw.

s 291. Application of Legal Doctrines: Pursuant to well-established legal

6 principles, this matter is conclusively settled and cannot be contested:

7 Res Judicata -The matters presented in Plaintiffs' affidavits are final and

8 bia+d~rg, precluding Defendants from raising any new defenses or ob}ection~.

9 Collateral Estoppel -The administrative findings contained in Plaintiffs'

l0 unrebutted affidavits are conclusive and enforceable as a matter of law.

1 1 • Stare Decisis -The legal issues presented in this case have been established

12 through precedent and must be applied consistently.

13 292. Given these uncontested facts, there is no genuine issue of material fact,
..i. .~.~ ~,. ..,._ _,~__ _r i_iti 11LQAllI~ JU11LLllQly ~L1U~11LCllt Q~J~IiV~J11dlC d; Q 11LQllCl Vl 1QW. i

is 293. California Code of Civil Procedure § 437c(a): Under California Code

16 of Civil Procedure ~ 437c(a}:

17 "A party may move for summary judgment if it is contended that the action has

18 no merit or that there is nn defense to the action. The motion shall hP granted if all

19 the papers submitted show that there is no triable issue as to any material fact and

20 that the moving party is entitled to a judgment as a matter of law."

21 294. Since all material facts have been deemed admitted and remain undisputed,

22 Plaintiffs are entitled to judgtne~lt in their favor.

23 CLAIM and DEMAND FOR RELIEF:

24 295. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference the allegations contained in paragraphs 1

25 through 289 as if fully set forth herein.

26 29Fi. Plaintiffs demand the following relief;

27 1. Summary Judgment as a matter of law, in the Amount of One Trillion

28 Dollars ($1,000,000,000,000.009 in lawfully recognized currency, such as ~l~
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and silver coin, as authorized under Article I, Section 10, Clause 1 of the

U.S. Constitution.

• Liquidated damages as agreed upon in the Contract and Security

Agreement.

• Full satisfaction of all claims through enforcement of the perfected

lien

2. Permanent Injunction Against Defendants

• Prohibiting further fraud, extortion, co~reion, ar.~ unlaw€ul

interference.

• Ordering the immediate cessation of all unlawful acts affecting

Plaintiffs' rights and property.

3. Compensatory and Treble Damages

• Full restitution for all property, assets, and funds wrongfully taken

ur ~r~ui~ierreu.

• Treble damages under applicable statutes, including RICO

violations (18 U.S.C. § 1964(c)).

4. Declaratory Judgment Affirming Defendants' Liability

• ['nnfirminQ that all fraudulent claims_ dnc»mPntc_ and fra»cactinnc

asserted by Defendants are null and void.

• Affirming that Defendants have willfully violated federal and state

laws, entitling Plaintiffs to full legal and equitable relief.

5. Enforcement of the Lien Against Defendants' Assets

• Perfected lien under U.C.C. § 9-509, securing Plaintiffs' claims

against all property, accounts, and holdings of Defendants.

• immediate liquidation of assets to satisfy judgment.

6. Any Additional Relief Deemed Just and Proper by the Court.

7. Defendants have failed to rebut the sworn commercial affidavits, have

waived all defenses through silence, and are bound by the terms of the

-100 of 111-
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1 Contract and Securify Agreement. Under Rule 56 of the Federal Rules of ~,

2 Civil Procedure, Plaintiffs are entitled to immediate summary judgment,

3 full relief, and enforcement of all remedies requested herein.

4 i 11. Exhibits "A" through "CC," which include the unrebutted commercial

5 affidavits and related documentation establishing Defendants' tacit

6 agreement and the undisputed merit and validity of Plaintiffs' claims.

~ ~~

s LIST OF EX~II~IT~ j EVIDENCE
9 1. Exhibit A: Affidavit: Power of Attorney In Fact'

10 2.Exhibit B: Hold Harmless Agreement

11 3. Exhibit C: Private UCC Contract Trust/UCC1 filing #2024385925-4.

12 4. Exhibit D: Private UCC Contract Trust/UCC3 filing ##2024402990-2 .

13 5. E Exhibit E: Contract Security Agreement #RF77582~621US, titled: NOTICE OF

l4 l~V1VUL11V1V!'1LL~'~~~L1 C11Vl~.~L~ C1.1LU 11 t1UL~ \Ĉ'~1~...i~L1LL \11VV~

15 CONSPIRACY, DEPRNATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW,

16 IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON.

17 6. Exhibit F: Contract Security Agreement #RF775821088US, Htled: NOTICE OF

18 DEFAULT, and FRAIJD; RACKETEERING; CONSPIRACY. DFPRiVAT1(~N nF

19 RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION,

20 COERCION, TREASON

21 7. Exhibit G: Contrar.t Security Agreement #RF775822582US, titled: !~`OTICE OF

22 DEFAULT AND OPP4RTUNTTY TO CURE AND NOTICE OF FRAUD,

23 RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, DEPRNATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE

24 COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION,

25 KIDNAPPIi~iG.

26 8. Exhibit H: Contract Security Agreement #IZI~~75823(~5t1S, titled: Affidavit

27 Certificate of Dishonor, Non-response, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and LIEN

28 AUTHORIZATION.
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9. Exhibit I: Form 3811 corresponding to Exhibit E.

10. Exhibit J: Form 3811 corresponding to Exhibit F.

11. Eachibit K: Form 3811 corresponding to Exhibit G.

12. Exhibit L: Form 3811 corresponding to Exhibit H.

13. Exhibit M: INVOICE/TRUE BILL #RIVSHERTREAS1231202~

14. Exhibit N: Copy of ̀ MASTER DISCHARGE AND INDEMNITY BOND'

#RF661448567US.

15.Exhibit O: Phot~gra~h(s) of Defendant; Respondent Gregory D Eashvaod.

16. Exhibit P: Photographs) of Defendant/ Respondent Robert C V Bowman.

17. Exhibit Q: Photographs) of Defendant/Respondent Willam Pratt.

18. Exhibit R: Affidavit'Right to Travel': CANCELLATION, TERMINATION, AND

REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL "For Hire" DRIVER'S LICENSE CONTRACT

and AGREEMENT. LICENSE/ BOND # B6735991
I an n__te~_e. n. n------i° --- 'T'------'---''--- --~ ~'- ~---~-''--- -~T'-- - -~-'--17. GAi11Dll ~7: ACV VCdL1U11 1CI'1I1111d11U11 dilU LiL[llelilllUlL Ul PIdLLCiL1~C.

20. Exhibit T: CITATION/ BOND #TE464702, accepted under threat, duress, and

coercion.

21. Exhibit U: Private Transport's PRIVATE PLATE displayed on the automobile

22. Exhibit V: C'nnv of "Ai~tnm~hilP' anc~ "~nmmPrrial vPhi~lP" clPfinpc~ by T~MVr ~ - ---- - - -- ---- - - ----- - ----- -~ - - -

(Department of Motor Vehicles).

23. Eachibit W: Copy of CA CODE § 260 from htt~s:,~f le~inf~o.legislature.ca.gov

24. Exhibit X: national/ non~itizen national passport card #035510079.

25. E~chibit Y: national/non-citizen national passport book #A39235161.

26.Exhibit Z: TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERS Copyright and Trademark Agreement.

27. Exhibit AA: A copy of American Bar Associations 'Attorney in Fact' Definition.

28. Exhibit BB: A ropy of Rule 8.4: {Misconduct) of the t~merican Bar Association.

~~~~

~~~~
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i WORDS DEFINED GLOSSARY OF TERMS:

2 As used in this Affidavit, the following words and terms are as defined in this

3 section, non-obstante:

4 1. Attorney-in-fact: A private attorney authorized by another to act in his place and

5 stead, either for some particular purpose, as to do a particular act, or for the

6 transaction of business in general, not of a legal character. This authority is conferred

7 by an instrument in writing, called a "letter of attorney," or more commonly a "power

8 of attorney." A person to whom the authority of another, who is called the constituent ,

9 is by him lawfully delegated. The term is employed to designate persons who are

10 under special agency, or a special letter of attorney, so that they are appointed in

1 t facturri, for the deed, or special act to be performed; but in a more extended sense it

12 includes all other agents employed in any business, or to do any act or acts in psis for

13 another. Bacon, Abr. Attorney; Story, Ag. § 25. All persons who are capable of acting

iw iur iiieuiseives, ~uiu evec~ iiiuse wi~u are uisyuauiieu ir~iu dc:iictg ui iiieu uwn ~dpac;iiy,

15 if they have sufficient understanding, as infants of proper age, and femes coverts, may

16 act as attorney of other. T'he person. named in a power of attorney to act on your behalf

17 is commonly referred to as your "agent" or "attorney-in-fact" With a valid power of

1 R attnrnPv, vni~r aopnt can #akP any a~tinn nPrmit#Pc~ in the c~nc»mPnt, — ~P Rni~viPr's

19 Law Dictionary, volumes 1,2, and 3, page 282, Blacks Law Dictionary 1, 2nd, 8th, ~.a, Qes

20 105. 103, and 392 respectively, and the American Baz Association's website on'Power

21 of Attorney' and'Attornev-In-Fact'

22 2. Attorney: Strictly, or►e why is designated to transact business for another; a

23 legal agent. —Also termed attorney-in-fact; private attorney. 2. A person who

24 practices law; LAWYER. Also termed (in sense 2) attorney-at-law; public

25 attorney. A person who is appointed by another and has au~ority to act on

26 behalf of another. See also POWER OF ATTORNEY. See, Black's Law Dictionary

27 8th Edition, pages 392-393, Oxford Dictionary or Law, 5th Editior~ page 38,

28 American Bar Association's website.
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1 3. financial institution: a person, an individual. a private banker, a business engaged

2 in vehicle sales, including automobile, airplane, and boat sales, persons involved in

3 real estate closings and settlements, the United States Postal Service, a commercial

4 bank or trust company, any credit union, an agency of the United States Government

5 or of a State or local government cazrying out a duty or power of a business described

6 in this paragraph, a broker or dealer in securities or commodities, a currency

7 exchange, or a business engaged in the exchange of currency, funds, or value that

8 substitutes for currency or funds, financial agency, a loan ar finance company, an

9 issuer, redeemer, or cashier of travelers' checks, checks, money orders, or similar

10 instruments, an operator of a credit card system, an insurance company, a licensed

l l sender of money or any other person who engages as a business in the transmission of

l2 currency, funds, or value that substitutes for currency, including any person who

13 engages as a business in an informal money transfer system or any network of people

L4 W ILU C[i~i1~C dS d UUSL[leS`.i L[l Ictl:lLLidIl[L~ Lilo iransrer UI IIlUlley UUIILeSill dllY UI

15 internationally outside of the conventional financial institutions system. Ref 1 U.

16 Code ~ 5312 -Definitions and application.

17 4. individual: As a noun, this term denotes a single person as distinguished from a

1 R gr~u» nr Mass. anc~ alcn_ vPry ~nmmnnly. a nrivatP nr na~~ral nPrcnn as ~ictinvi~i.chP~o - - -, - ~ ~• ~ ~ -- -- -----o

19 from a partnership, corporation, or association; but it is said that this restrictive

20 signification is not necessarily inherent in the word, and that it may, in proper cases,

21 include artificial persons. As an adjective: Existing as an indivisible entity. Of or

22 relating to a single person or thing, as opposed to a group. — See Black's Law

23 I}ictionary 4th, 7th, and 8th Edition gages 913, 777, and 2263 resr~ectivel~

24 5. person: Term may include artificial beings, as corporations. The term means an

2~ individual, corporation, business trust, estate, trust, partnership, limited liability

26 company, association, joint venture, government, governmental subdivision, agency,

27 or instrumentality, public corporation, or any other legal or commercial entity. The

28 term "person" shall be construed to mean and include an individual, a trust, estate,

-104 of 111-
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1 partnership, association, company or corporation. The term "person" means a

2 natural person or an organization -Artificial persons. Such as are created and

3 devised by law for the purposes of society and government, called "corporations" or

4 bodies politic." -Natural persons. Such as aze formed by nature, as distinguished from

5 artificial persons, or corporations. -Private person. An individual who is not the

6 incumbent of an office. Persons are divided by law into natural and artificial. Natural

7 persons are such as the God of nature formed us; artificial are such as are created and

8 devised by homer. laws, for the purposes of society and government, which are called

9 "corporations" or "bodies politic." —See Uniform Commercial Code. (UCCA $ 1-201,

10 Black's Law DictionarX 1st, 2nd, and 4th edition gages 892, 895, and 1299, respectively

1 l 27 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) ~ 72.11- Meaning of terms, and 26 United States

12 Code (U.S. Code) ~ 7701 -Definitions.

13 6. bank: a person engaged in the business of banking and includes a savings

i4 vain, 5avu~~5 aiiu ivaii ass~~iauuii, I:I~LLI~ U1LLUIl~ aiiu uu~< <uuipdiiy, iue ieriiis

15 "banks", "national bank", "national banking association", "member bank",'

16 "board", "district", and "reserve bank" shall have the meanings assigned to

t 7 them in section 221 of this title. An institution, of great value in the commercial

1 R wnric~_ emnnwerPc~ t~ rP~Pive ciPnnsits of m~nPv. t~ make leans. anc~ t~ icsnP its- r - - r - ~• - -- - --

19 promissory notes, (designed to circulate as money, and commonly called "bank-

20 notes" or "bank-bills") or to perform any one or more of these functions. The

21 term "bank" is usually restricted in its application to an incorporated body;

22 while a private individual making it his business to conduct banking

23 operations is denominated a "banker." Banks in a commercial sense are of three

24 kinds, to wit; (1) Of deposit; (2) of discount; (3) of circulation. Strictly speaking,

25 the term "bank" implies a place for the deposit of money, as that is the most

26 obvious purpose of such an institution. —See, UCC 1-201, 4-105,12 U.S. Code

27 221a, Black's Law Dictionary 1st, 2nd, 4th, 7th, and 8~h, ~~ges 117-118, 116-117,

28 183-184,139-140, and 43739.
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1VJLI~D CO~LAQ/'[ YOl FRAUD. BiEA(Si Oi CVNiRACT. THEFt, DEP4NA2tON OF R1W1'I8 VgDER Tif6 WLOR Oi I.~W, CONCPOIAC T, RwClfiiFidQIO,LIDNADVOIO,TOQTtIRfi, rtl SUW/ART NDOp@IT /5 A WTT[R OP UM

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 279 of 435   Page ID
#:279

Page 280 of 629



is 5:25-cv-00646-WLH-MAA Document 1 Filed 03/11/25 Page 106 of 326 Page
ID #:106

Registered Mail #RF775823821 LAS —Dated: March 5, 2025

1 7. discharge _To cancel or unloose the obligation of a contract; to make an agreement or

2 contract null and inoperative. Its principal species are rescission, release, accord and

3 satisfaction, performance, judgement, composition, bankruptcy, merger. As applied to

4 demands claims, right of action, incumbrances, etc., to discharge the debt or claim is to

5 extinguish it, to annul its obligatory force, to satisfy it. And here also the term is

6 generic; thus a dent , a mortgage. As a noun, the word means the act or instrument by

7 which the binding force of a contract is terminated, irrespective of whether the

8 contract is carried out to the full extent contemplated (in which case the discharge is

9 the result of performance) or is broken off before complete execution See, Blacks Law

10 Dictionary 1st, page.

1 l 8. pay: To discharge a debt; to deliver to a creditor the value of a debt, either in money or

12 in goods, for his acceptance. To pay is to deliver to a creditor the value of a debt, either

13 in money or In goods, for his acceptance, by which the debt is discharged. See Blacks
r r~• ~ n _ ~ _~ n .~ ~•.• nnn nnn ~ ~nnn - _i14 LdW lJl(:C1UIldiy 15L~ LiIU~ QIIU JfU CUl[tU(l~ Y[1~e5 OOV~ OOJ~ it1lU 1JJ7 IeS~l:llVely.

15 9. payment: The performance of a duty, promise, or obligation, or discharge of a debt or

16 liability. by the delivery of money or other value. Also the money or thing so

17 delivered. Performance of an obligation by the delivery of money or some other

1 R vai»ahlP thing acrPntPc~ in partial nr hill dis~harvP of the nhliQati~n_ fC'as~S_ PavmPnio ~ ~ ~ o ~ -

19 1. C.J.S. Payment § 2.] 2. The money or other valuable thing so delivered in satisfaction

20 of an obligation. See Blacks Law Dictionary 1st and Sth edition, pages 880-811 and

21 3576-3577, respectively.

22 10. may: An auxiliary verb qualifying the meaning of another verb by expressing ability,

23 competency, liberty, permission, probability or contingency. —Regardless of the

24 instrument, however, whether constitution, statute, deed, contract or whatnot, courts

25 ~nc infrequently construe "may" as '° shall" or "must". — See Black's :aw Dictionary

26 4th Edition ~aQ

27 11. extortion: The term "extortion" means the obtaining of property from another, with

28 his consent, induced by wrongful use of actual or threatened force, violence, or fear,

-106 of ]11-
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or under color of official right. — See 18 U.S. Code S 1951 -Interference with

commerce by threats or violence.

12. national: "foreign government', "foreign official", "internationally protected person",

"international organization", "national or the United States", "official guest," and/or

"non-citizen national." They all have the same meaning. See Title 18 U.S. Code ~ 112

- Protection of foreign officials, official guests, and internationally vrotected versons.

13. United States: For the purposes of this Affidavit, the terms "United States" and

"U.S." mean only the Federal Legislative Democracy of the District of Columbia,

Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands, Guam, American Samoa, and any other

Territory within the "United States," which entity has its origin and jurisdiction

from Article 1, Section 8, Clause 17-18 and Article IV, Section 3, Clause 2 of the

Constitution for the United States of America. The terms "United States'' and

"t,I.S." are NOT to be construed to mean or include the sovereign, icnited 50 states
.- --~--n rner ic:u,

~ 14. fraud: deceitful practice or Witlful device, resorted to with intent to deprive another of ~

his right, or in some manner to do him an injury. As distinguished from negligence, it

is always positive, intentional. as applied to contracts is the cause of an error bearing

nn material n~rt of the rnntra~t_ ~rPatPc~ nr rnnfinuP~ by artifirP. with r~Pcian to nhtain-- ------ --- r--- - -- -- - ---_..----• -------- -- ----- ---- -~ -------~ ..---- -----a-- --

some unjust advantage to the one party, or to cause an inconvenience or loss to the

other. in the sense of court of equity, properly includes all acts, omissions, and

concealments which involved a breach of legal or equitable duty, trust, or confidence

justly reposed, and are injurious to another, or by which an undue and

unconscientious advantage is taken of another. See Black's Law Dictionary, 1st and

2nd Edition, vages 521-522 and 517 res ecn tivelX

15. color: appearance, semblance. or simulacrum, as distinguished from that which is real.

A prima facie or apparent right. Hence, a deceptive appearance; a plausible, assumed

exterior, concealing a lack of reality; a a disguise or pretext. fie, Black's Law

Diction 1st Edition, image 222.

-107 of l 11-
7~8mfiG 001@LA01T F00. F0.All~, BREACH OF CONTAI,CT, THEPI, PEPANATlON OF HlONT51MDFR THE COCOI Ot t.~w, CONSARAC Y, AAC{TSFE0.Q10, KIMIAppWO, TOATVRE, W 9L1plARY IUDODdpI'I' A9 A M~1TCR W Gw

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 281 of 435   Page ID
#:281

Page 282 of 629



s 5:25-cv-00646-WLH-MAA Document 1 Filed 03/11/25 Page 108 of 326 Page
ID #:108

Kl'L!Iti~l'fl'l~ n~:li~ ~~ ~o ~- ~ ~`i ~.ii~ ~ ~ ( 1 ~~Jl~l'(~: ~' l r : E. ~ . ~ ~ .

1 t6. ~ ulurahle: I~h~tit ~~~hic Iti iy iii a~iE~~~,►ranr~~ only, .►n~1 nol in ri~ality, whit it ~~ur~icirl5 to I~r.

S~~a, Blacl.'s I.aw llirtionar~~ 1st Edition ~as~~ 2223

//

-~ COIViMERCIAL OATH AND VERIFICATION:
{ Cowlh• of Riverside )

~ ) Lommerrial Oath anc~ Verification

7 The State of California )

S I, KEVIN W~L KER. ~.ulc~er nl~T unlimited liability and Commercial Oath proceeding

9 in good faith being of sound n1u1d states that the facts contained herein are true,
►u correct, com~iete anti not uusieading to the best of AEfiant`s knowledge and belief

1 t under penalh~ of International Commercial Law and state this to be HIS Affidavit of

12 Truth regarding same signed and sealed this 5TH clay of MARCH in the year of Our

t 3 Lord rivo thousand and twenty five:
ld nrn~nnrlinn c~~i i~~ric in Prr~r~ri~ Pnrcnrsa by Cno~in! 1 i,nil,,,~ A,~.~onrnn.v. ~,,...~....~....b ..... ~......~ .......~,................~ ..) ..r................~.~.. ..t,~.~~.,..i... ~

All rights reserved without prejudice or recourse, UCC § 1-308, 3-402.

16 By'
hr~ ~',~tkt~r, A rricf-l►i-Fact, Secis#~e~! P►~rty,

1 ~ Execcrtor, national, priv~~tc (Jn►~k(~r),~IN # 9x-xxxxxxx`{,,.
1 ~ Let this document stand as truth before the Almighty Supreme Creator and let it be

19 established before men according as the scriptures saith: "B~~r ij tlre~ zi~i11 riot Jisten, takr c»m

20 or ht~o others nlo►rg, so tlrnt every ulnfter ~►~rt~ (x' estabtiske~~ !~y floc fesfiruo►~~ of hi~o or tltrer

2 1 ii~ih►esses." MRtN►PIi► ~~8:76. "I~i the ~~ioiifl~ oJhi~o yr fi~ree t~~itt~esses, sl~nl! every ii~ord hc~

22 estaGlisl~eri" 2 Coriiiflrinrts 73:1.

23 sill ji~ris, ~y Sp~~cint Lir~~itt~c~ Appear~ulre,
i

24 Ii)':---
I~c~ n:theltc ~tc~►~tri <<vrrrvEss~_ --

25

~~ sui jurrs, B~~ S~~t~ri~tl l.i~~literf A~~pear~ue,
n ~ ~7 ,/

~g ~t~~~~~~~~ 11,~~ Arthur-l~ruu4., (!~'ITti'ESS) 

-11►Kof II1-
1IYL W~~• ~Un ~t~l t.n 11~~1, 1~~1.~~11 .,1 . ~»Il~ t IIII I[{~I ~YI.~t~.~~~~~..dllll\t tY X111 i.,1.~i,~iA~ ~~.~~~4 ~i\ 1.~~~1 Rl►1~.~\L4\~/It\~~11 ~1'~t ~J ~~\~'.~.~~1 'I :.~i1 Hi~•1~~Y~I t1~~~11 ~~
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

ss.

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE )

I competent, over the age of eighteen years, and not a party to the within

action. My mailing address is the Delfond Group, care of: 30650 Rancho California

Road suite 406-251, Temecula, California (92591]. On or before March 5, 2025, I

sensed the within documents:

1. VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR FRAUD, BREACH OF CONTRACT, THEFT,

DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, CONSPIRACY,

RACKETEERING, KIDNAPPING, TORTURE, and SUMMARY JUDGEMENT

AS A MATTER OF LAW.

12 Exhibits A through CC.

D~/ ULLI~CC1 DldiC~ 1V1d1L 1 eliLlV~Cl1 11lC UVl.U11lC11W Ltl ti ~Cd1CU C1lVC1UIJe Vi 1.1Ci11Ct1~C

addressed to the persons at the addresses listed below by placing the envelope for

collection and mailing, following our ordinary business practices. I am readily

familiar with this business's practice for collecting and processing correspondence

fir mailinv_ Can the Same day that ~~rrPSn~nc~PncP is »larPcl fir ~~llPctinn anc~

mailing, it is deposited in the ordinary course of business with the United States

Postal Service, in a sealed envelope with postage fully prepared. I am a resident or

employed in the county where the mailing occurred. The envelope or package was

placed in the mail in Riverside County, California, anti sent via Registered Mail

with a form 3811.

Gregory D Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt,
Robert Gell
C o MEN~'EEN SITCE ENTER
3 755-D Auld Toad
Murrieta, California~92563~
D....:~4...,...i 1►d..:l #A 7~Q7 70~T TC
i\G~iJ IGtG VI l~lflli TT l\i ! / ~lVLJ~ lJVJ

Steven-Arthur: Sherman
C/o STEVEN ARTHUR SHERMAN
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1631 East 18th Street
~ Santa Ana, California X92705-71011

Registered Mail #RF775823804US
2

Chad: Bianco
3 C/o RNERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFF

4095 Lemon Street, 2nd Floor
4 Riverside, California [92501]

Registered Mail #RF775823818US
5

~.aiau. vlaii~v
6 C o RNERSIDE COUNTX SHERIFF

4 5 Lemon Street, 2nd Floor
7' Riverside, California [92501]

Registered Mail #RF775823~35US
8

9 By Electronic Service. Based on a contract, and/or court order, and/or an

10 agreement of the.~arties to accept service by electronic transmission, I caused the

1 1 documents to be sent to the persons at the electronic notification addresses listed

12 below

13 Gregory D Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William Pratt,
Robert Gell

i4 r i~ 1~~(~1 YTTG~~ T~TC'i'T('~ (~'F~~T'T'FA
36755-D Auld Road

15 Murrieta, California [92563]
ssherman@law4co  nscom

16
Steven-Arthur: Sherman

l~ C~o STEVEN ARTHUR SHERMAN
1 31 East 18th Street

~ R Santa Ana, California (92705-7101
sshermanC~31aw4co s.com

19
Chad: Bianco

20 C/o RIVERSIDE COUNT~I SHERIFF
4095 Lemon Street, 2nd Floor

21 Riverside, California [92501]
sshermanC~law4cops.com

22

23 I declarn under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California

24 that the above is true and correct. Executed on March 5, 2025 in Riverside County,

25 California.
/s~Corey Walker/

26 Corey Walker
2~ //
Zs //
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Using a notary on this document does not constitute any adhesion, nor does it alter ',

my status in any manner. The purpose for notary is verification and identification ~~,

only and not for entrance into any foreign jurisdiction.

~~

~~

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
State of Ca!ife:nia )

A rotary public o[ otlia oftiar <omplrong dris ca Cfica~
vcifiex only tfie idmtiry of ttm indimdual cvho agned the

i > SS. 
docimient to wttidi this <erhficate ~s attached, and nM the
truth(ulnea. accucacx or candity of Uut documrnt

I~ County of Riverside )

On this 5th day of March, 2025, before me, Tovti Patel , a Notary Public,

personally appeared Kevin Walker, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence to be the persons) whose names) is/are subscribed to the within

:«..t..._~,.._L ,] 1__.,._._1...]..._.] L.. iL_i i_.. /..L_ /a.L___ i,.,~ iL.. L._
Ll47llUl1tC1LL GLLIU QLl~lWW1CU~CU LU 111C llldl llC~ J1LC~ L1lCy C7CCl.l1LCU L1lC ~CLl1LC 111lll~~

her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signatures) on the

instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the persons) acted,

executed the instrument.

I certifv under PENALTY OF PERTIJRY under the laws of the State of California

that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

~~ WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature ° ~~~ (Seal)

porn w►tE~
Notary Puhlk - Giifgni~

Riverside County

"V~ My Comm. EMpires Jul d, 2d2~~~
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Registered Mail # RF 661 447 751 US ~ ('I~II~III~II'I IS IIAI~~~

From: Kevin Walker, sui juris
1 Trustee. F,xecutnr. Authorized Renresentarive..Sen~red Partu.

T"'WG EXPRESS TRUSTO, T"'KEVIN LEWIS WALKERO ESTATE,
2 -rMKEVIN WALKERO.

c/v 41593 Winchester Road Suite 200
3 **"H07'ICF. TO AGEtiT IS NOTICE TO PRINCIP.AI.* ̀°

Temecula, Cdi1fOT'llld ***;VOTICE7'O PRiNCIP.AI.IS vOTICETOAGF,N't*•*
non-domestic zvithout the United Stites

4
5 Respondents)/Att~ri: Joe Biden, Daniel Werfel, Janet Yellen,

Rob Bonta, Shirley Weber, Gavin Newsom, Merrick Garland,
Sean Duryee, Martin O'Malley, Steven Gordon, David W. Slayton,
Chad Bianco, Agent(s), Fiduciazy(ies), Trustee(s), Does 1- oo I~~clusive.
T̀ HE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, U.S. TREASURY, RIVERSIDE COUNTY
SHERIFF, SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINLSTRATION,U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE,

7 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE,SECRETARY OF STATE, THE WHITE HOUSE,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, INTERNAL REVENUE SERI~ICE, ATPDRNEY GENERAL,

8 CALIFORNIA DEPART1~fENT Or ibiOTOfi VEHICLES, CALIFORP3IA HIGHWAY PAi'ROL,
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, ALL SUPERIOR COURTS OF CALIFORNIA,
A I .t ,CORPORATE AGENCIES.

9
NnT!('F.SF.NTTC) C'A 17MV vii RPvictPrPc3 Mail # RF66144R995.

10 DA'I'S: December 28, 2023

11 AFFIDAVIT
12 RIGHT TQ TRAVEL

CANCELLATION, TERMINATION, AND REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL "For
13 Hire" DRIVER'S LICENSE CONTRACT and AGREEMENT.

14 LICENSE/BOND # B6735991

15 KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT, that I, Kevin: Walker, in propia persona,
proceeding sui juris, by special limited appearance, a man upon the land, a follower

16 of the Almighty Supreme Creator, first acid foremost and the laws of man when
they are not in conflict (Leviticus 18:3, 4) Pursuant to Matthew 5:33 - 37 and James

1 ~ 5:12, let my yTea mean yea and my nay be nay; as supported by Federal Public Law
/11 '1 I1A 11 ll/ !'~. • ~1 I1~1 ~1 1 1 ~ 1 • T T/ r ~ T l l l • 1 1 !118 h/-LZSU, 7t) ~idL.1L11, uep~se anu say that i, rievui: vvaixer, a living s~ui, ever la
years of age, being competent to testify and having first hand knowledge of the

19 facts herein declare (or certify, verify, affirm, or state) under penalty of perjury
under the laws of the United States of America that the following is true and

20 correct, to the best of my understanding aid belief, and in good faith

21 VERIFIED

22 i . 1, Kevin waiicer, sui juris, cannot in good faith apply for anti accept a driver`s
license, as I would be committing PERJURY. I would have to SWEAR under

23 OATH that I am a memUer of, citizen of, franchisee of, or resident (agent) of

24 [fiduciary, surety for] the corporate "State of" CALIFORNIA, when the
already established facts by affidavit have evidenced that I am NOT a

25 member of, citizen of, franchisee of, or resident (agent) of the corporate

26 ~u.~~e u~ ~nL.lrvl~l~~.ri ui' uie ieuei`ai uiu~eu ~~a~eS.

27 2. I have researched extensively the organic laws of the united states of
America, including two hundred years of American case law (i.e., Common

28 law), and affirm that I have secured the UNALIENABLE and

-Page ~ oers-
AITIDAVIT: RICIIT TO TIUIVLL — G1NCL'LLATION, TERMINATION, AND INVOCATION of LICLNSL/BOND #B673599

~~
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Registered Mail #. RF 66? 447 ?51 U5 ~ I~I~I~'I~I~III~~~ ~ I~I~~~

1 FUNDAMENTAL, UNRESTRICTED and UNREGULATED RIGHT TO
l ltlHV EL upon both the public walkways and the highways, anci transport

2 my personal and allodial property, duly conveyed, unhindered by ANY
3 private, corporate or statutory law, or Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV)

regulation or so-called requirement. This unalienable right to travel is
4 guaranteed by the 9th & 10th Amendments of the organic Constitution for
5 the united states of America and Bill of Rights, and upheld by many court

ue~i5iun5 ui 5u~i~uri ui uie ri~iuS i0 iravei.

6 3. "THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT IS A FOREIGN CORPORATION
7 WITH RESPECT TO A STATE." [emphasis added] Volume 20: Corpus Juris

Sec. X1785: NY re: Merriam 36 N.E. 5051441 S.Ct.1973, 41 L.Ed.287.
8

4. 18 U.S. Code ~ 5 -United States defined stipulates, The term "United States",
9 as used in this title in a territorial sense, includes all places and waters,

l0 continental or insular, subject to the jurisdiction of the United States, except
the Canal Zone.

11 5. 28 U.S. Code ~ 3002~15,~ -Definitions stipulates, (15)"`United States" means —
12 (A) a Federal cot° oration; (B} ail agency, deparhneilt, CO1111111SS1011, board, ar

other entity of the United States; or (C) an instrumentality of the United
13 States.
14 6. YOU have committed fraud, deceit, coercion, willful intent to injure another,

15 malicious acts, and YOU have engaged in RICO activity.

7. I voluntarily choose to comply with the man-made laws which serve to bring
1 ~ harmony to society, but no such laws, nor their enforcers, have any authority
17 over me. I am not in any jurisdiction, for I am not of subject status.

18

19 Secured Party/Secured Creditor

'~ 8. I, Kevin: ̀vVaiker, sui juris, state, verify, and affirm for the record that I am the

21 the only Agent, Executor, Authorized Representative, Trustee, Attorney In
Fact, and the Secured Party and Secured Creditor of ENS LEC~IS/

22 CORPORATE FICTION, KEVIN WALKER, KEVIN LEWIS WALKER, and all

23 derivatives thereof. I am the holder in due course for all securities, assets:
tangible and intangible, and I hold allodial title to all assets, as evidenced by

24 Nevada UCC (private) Contract Trust # 2024385925-4). See U.C.0 ~ R-105 and

25 3-302.

9, T~1'1Pt YP~~PTI ~11(~ 111' tj1P T TT11tP(~ C►tatPC TYP~CIIY'~T 1C t~'1P t'P~1CtPt'P(~ ~1(l~(~P1' ~ll(~
26 fiduciary for the rid vate Two Hundred Billion Dollar ($200,000,000,000.00
27 USD) Discharge and Indemnity Bond # RF6614-~8567US, post deposited to
28 private post registered account # RF661448023US. Said Discharge and

Indemnity Bond (# RFb61~485b7IJS) expressly stipulates it is "insuring,
-Page 2 of 25-
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1 underwriting, indemnifying, discharging, payring and satisfying all such
account holders and accounts dollar for doiiar against anv and ail ~re-

2 existing, current and future losses, costs, deUts, taxes, encumbrances,
3 deficits, deficiencies, liens, judgments, true bills, oUligations of contract or

performance, defaults, charges, and any and all other oUligations as may
4 exist or come to exist during the term of this Bond... Each of the said account
5 holders and accounts shall b~ severally in~ur~d, underwritten and

1 _ •f• .1 1 17 !' T• _l. •1 •~• •l. 1.inueninuieu a~,ain5i any aitu ail iuiure Liaviu~ie5 a5 inay wear, ~nerev~
6 instantly satisfying all such obligations dollar for dollar without exception
~ through the above-noted Private Offset Accounts up to and including the full

face value of this Bond through maturity."

g 10. I am NOT effectively connected with a trade or business in the corporate
9 monopoly of the United States government, whether federal, State, county or

Municipal. 1 am NU'l a resident "U.S. citizen," but a Citizen of the several
l0 States domiciled in the sovereign state of California republic 1850, an
11 American state Citizen of the united states of America. I am domiciled in a

foreign jurisdiction to both the corporate state and federal governments. I
12 have N4T knowingly or willingly waived ANY of my UNALIENABLE
13 RIGHTS. American. case law has clearly adjudicated that

14 11. For the record, I, Kevin Lewis Walker explicitly RESERVE, ASSERT and
DEFEND my ~r  to travel. I reserve all rights and waive none.

15
12. This AFFIDAVIT is submitted upon demand of a driver's license, registration,

16 ~r ~~r~aof of insurai ice as part of the official record of ARTY ensuing action and
1 ~ must Ue introduced as evidence in said action.

1'2 Tl~ie QFFTTlO~ITT a~en ~nr~ifioe ~~at FHo T ha~~o r~ro~~irn~c~~~ ~nmr~lo~orl ar~~
1~. 11 LLV L li i 1~11~ it 4llUV ~. \.1 ~.111~.J ~.l l{A ~, ll lV 11LKY~. Vit. Y1V KUa♦ t.Vii~{Jit. l.\. ~,1 Ll~~l.~

18
 1 J 1

passed a test measuring my competency to safely control a motorized vehicle
19 and motorcycle upon the public highways within the united states of

America. I have also met or exceeded all common sense requirements
'~ concerning the "rules of the road" and the ability to maneuver a motorized
21 vehicle in a safe and responsible manner.

~ A T1_ _ T _ T T' /1 TTTC TTT/!~ T Tl~TA Tl~T /~/'lA TTT A /'~T _ _ 1 A /~T1T T1 iTTT TT Tl~1T TT 1L

22 
1~F. llle PUI L11re L1t1V LSlt J L1Lr.1VJ~ L.V1V 11tL-~L.1 t1ilU t~l~1tL~L~1V1L,1V 1 DV1V Ll it

B6735991 is HEREBY CANCELED, TERMINATED, REVOKED, and
23 LIQUIDATED. ACCEPTED FOR VALUE AND EXEMPT FROM LEVY, FOR

24 RELEASE, CREDIT, AND DEPOSIT TO PRNATE POST REGISTERED
ACCOUNT NUMBER: RF 661448 023 US AND PASS THROUGH

25 ACCOUNT NUMBERS: 568997454 / F06271216. WITH THE KEVIN LEWIS
jAT~ T T!~'T? T~'CTOT~ /~'T1~T ~ QQ ~')2tiQl1Ql T?RT4 T1~TT1~T~ ~'T TT T ('(11~TTT?(1T D 1~TTl2! t~11L1\Ll\LV 1111E `L 11Y II /l VLJV/VV/ 1\L 1L 111 V11YV 1 VLL ~V1Y 11\VL1l1VL

ACCESS TO ALL RESPEC'T'IVE CREDITS.
27 15. Consistent with the eternal tradition of natural common law, unless I have
28 harmed or violated someone or their property, I have committed no crime;
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1 anti I am therefore not subject to any penaln7. I act in accordance with the
toiiowing u.5. Supreme L:ourt case: "The inciivicivai may stand upon iris

2 constitutional rights as a citizen. He is entitled to carry on his private
3 business in his own way. His power to contract is unlimited. He owes no

such duty [to submit his books and papers for an examination] to the State,
4 since he receives nothing therefrom, beyond the protection of his life and
5 property. His rights are such as existed by the law of the. land [Gammon Law]

lUil~ ~1I1LCLeUeill LU file UL`~i1Ll1LdllUll UI file 7LdlC~ ClilU l:iUl Ulll~/ Ue LdKeil li'Uill

6 him by due process of law, and in accordance with the Constitution. Among
~ his rights are a refusal to incriminate himself, and the immunity of himself

and his property from arrest or seizure except under a warrant of the law.
g He owes nothing to the public so long as he does not trespass upon their
9 rights." Hale v. Henkel, 201 U.S. 43 at 47 (1905).

16. 1 reserve my natural common law ~r ht not to be compelled to perYorm
10 under any contract that I did not enter into knowingly, voluntarily, and
11 intentionally. And furthermore, I do not accept the liability associated with

the compelled and pretended "benefit" of any hidden or unrevealed contract
12 or commercial agreement. As such, the hidden or unrevealed contracts that
13 supposedly create obligations to perform, for persons of subject status, are

7• 1 7 l lY 1 1 T! T 1 1 !• 1inappiicanie i~ me, anu are iiuii ~ncz vc~iu. it i nave parLicipaieu in any ~r the
14 supposed "benefits" associated with these hidden contracts, I have done so
15 under duress, for lack of any other practical alternative. I may have received

such "benefits" but I have not accepted them in a manner that binds me to
16 anything.

1 ~ 17. ~,n~ such participation does not constitute "acceptance" in contract law,
1 g because of the absence of full disclosure of any valid "often" and voluntary

consent without misrepresentation or coercion, under contract law Without a
19 valid voluntary offer and acceptance, knowingly entered into by both parties,
~p there is no "meeting of the minds," and therefore no valid contract. Any

supposed "contract" is therefore void, ab initio.
21 

18. From my age of consent to the date affixed below I have never signed a
22 contract knowingly, willingly, intelligently, and voluntarily whereby I have

23 waived any of my natural common law rights, and, as such, Take Notice that
I revoke, cancel, and make void ab initio my signature on any and all

24 contracts, agreements; firms, or any instrument which may be constn~ed in

25 
any way to give any agency or department of any federal or state
government authority, venue, or jurisdiction over me. This position is in

26 accordance with the U.S. Supreme Lourt decision of Srady v. U.S., 379 U.S.
2~ 742 at 748 (1970): "Waivers of Constitutional Rights not only must be

voluntary, they must be knowingly intelligent acts, done with sufficient
28 awareness of the relevant circumstances and consequences."
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19. I have never knowingly and willing signed away my sovereign rights or
citizenship. 5ee... i~rr~~~ z~. u.5., 3y% U.S. %4L, ~4FS,(1y%U) "VVc~z~ers of
Coristi~rtitior~~rt Rights, not only r~iust tyte~ be vol~~~rttrrri~, tlTei~ must be knawingl~
intelligent acts dome zt~ith si~~cient awr~rerress."

20. "~~aivers of fundamental Rights must be kno~~ing, intentional, and
voluntary acts, done with sufficient awareness of the relevant circumstances
and likely consequence U.S. v. Brady, 397 U.S. 742 at 748 (1970); U.S.v.
O'De11,160 F.2d 304 (6 ỳ ̀  Cir.194~".

21. The contract is "unconscionable," and One which no sensible man not under
delusion, or duress, or in distress would make, and such as no honest and
fair man would accept."; Franklin Fire Ins. Co. v 1Vo11,115 Ind. App. 289, 58
N.E.2d 947, 949, 950.

77 ~~Parf-c~ ~annnt l~A hn~mr~ h~~ r-nn}rare +leaf ha hac nn~ mar~A nr a»thnri~Ar~ ~~..... ~ ,~..~ ..,.._... .... .... .....,._.....,~ ...,~.~_....~ ,...,.. ~.., ...~~ ...,. ~~.........~ .ti._._..~._.~......

Alexander v. Bosworth (1915), 26 C.A. 589, 599,147 P.607.

23. The fraudulently "presumed" quasi-contractus that binds the Declarant with
the CITY/STATE agency, is void for fraud ab initio, since the de facto CITY/
STATE cannot produce the material fact (consideration inducement) or the
jurisdictional clause (who is subject to said statute). (SEE: Master/Servant
fT."'"7_""_7 T]_7_t'_"J__'" /"~ T ('~ \ //T _"'__".1 T""_'.1_ T "L _'J."//~Lrnp~uyee~ l~e~uuvrewncp -- ~.~.~.~ — rer~urcu~, rrcuu~e, i,cuer~y

24. Since the "consideration" is the "life blood" of any agreement or quasi-
agreement, (contractus) "...the absence of such from the record is a major
manifestation of want of jurisdiction, since without evidence of consideration
there can be no presumption of even aquasi-contractus. Such is the
importance of a "consideration." Reading R.R. Co. v Johnson, 7 W & S (Pa.)
~i 17.

NOT "For Hire" andfor En~a~ed in "Commerce":

25. That I, Kevin Walker, sui juris, do NOT under ANY circumstances utilize
~hn r~iihlir- l~irrl~~~~a~~c fnr nnmmnrni~l r»>rr~ncnc

26. The California Motor Vehicle Code, section 260: Private cars/vans etc. not
in commerce /for profit, are immune to registration fees:

(a) A "commercial vehicle" is a vehicle of a type REQUIRED to be
REGISTERED under this code".
/1 \ //T l l 1 l 1 l' .l f~n~ rassenger venicies wnicn are not uses ror the transportation or
persons for hire, compensation or profit, and housecars, are not
commercial vehicles".
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1 27. 18 U.S. Code ~ 31-Definition, expressly stipulates, "The term "motor
venicie" means every description of carriage or other contrivance propeiieci

2 or drawn by mechanical power and used for commercial purposes on the
3 highways in the transportation of passengers, passengers and property, or

property or cargo".

4 28. I am NOT a Fourteenth Amendment legal "person" engaged in interstate
5 c~~~imerce, nor do I derive income from the travel and transport of goods. I

am NOT a "driver," nor am I an "operator" of a "motor ve~ticle."The driver's
6 license is for motor vehicles involved in commerce only. My private, self-
~ propelled transport/contrivanc%arriage is NOT involved in commerce,

therefore, it is NOT a "rraotor vel~~icle."
8

9 nnn_~ifi~Pn national / "national (lF ~'~'lP T T111~'P(~ ~~AfPCrr,

10

11 29. The 1st clause of the fourteenth Amendment states: "All persons born or
naturalized in the United States, and subject to the jurisdiction thereof, are

12 citizens of the United States and the state wherein they reside."
13 jO. T~l~ 1St CIdUS~ Of t~l~ fOUTt~~Tlt~l AIIl~IlC~ITl~Ilt c~OeS tiOE Sdy: ~~All persons Dorn

14 or naturalized in the United States, are subject to the jurisdiction thereof ...."

15 31. The 1st clause of the fourteenth Amendment contains two requirements for
United States citizenship: (a) that a person be born or naturalized in the

16 United States aid {b) that a ~~erson Ue suUject t~ the jurisdiction ~f the United
1 ~ States.

27 Tl~o Tlnr~or#moot of Cf~l-n rin~~~mor~+ ~~('or~ifi~-aloe ~F 1~Tnn_('iti~vn
✓v. lam. ~~.V~11 L11~~.11L Vl V~Mi{. uV\. Nil at.i ~~.~ ~,.~.1 ~.L11V~.1 ~.\.0 VL 1 YVlI t.1116.~~.1•

18 Nationali ," located at htt s: traz~el.state. ov content travel en e al travel-le al-tY P // S / / / /~ g / S
19 crntsiderations/us-citizenship/Certificates-Non-Citizen-Nationality.html says — in

part — in the 3r~ paragraph: "Section 101(a)(21) of the INA defines the term
`'~ `national' as ̀a person owing permanent allegiance to a state.' Section 101(a)
21 (22) of the INA provides that the term national of the United States' includes

all TT_S_ c-iti~.~ns as well as »Prsnn~ why. th~»o-h nit riti~Pns of the TTnitecl
22 States, owe permanent allegiance to the United States (non-citizen
23 nationals)."

24 33. TiEle 8 U.S. Code 11010(22) -Definition, expressly stipulates, " (22)The
term "national of the United States" means (A) a citizen of the United States,

25 or (B) a person who, though not a citizen of the United States, owes

2L V\.l 11 lt4l l\.l l~ U11t,~1lLL l\.\, lV 11 L~. V1LL~4~A V4tll ~. J.

34. As a national I possess a passport book/bond # A3923516"1 and passport
27 card/bond #03551007, both issued after expressly indicating during the
28 process that I am a "non-citizen national."

-Page 6 of 25-
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1 35. 22 CFR § 51.2 -Passport issued to nationals only stipulates: (a) A passport
may be issued only to a U.S. national.

2 36. 22 CFR § 51.3 -Types of passports, stipulates: (a) Regular passport. A regular
3 passport is issued to a national of the United States. (e) Passport card. A

passport card is issued to a raation~l of the United States on the same basis as
4 a regular passport.

5 37. I, Kevin: Walker, sui iuris, hereby declare, state, verify, and affirm for the~. ~.

6 record that I am a national but NOT a "citizen of the United States."

~ 38. Title 18 U.S. Code S 112 -Protection of foreign officials, official guests, and
internationall~vrotected persons, expressly stipulates that ̀"foreign

8 government", "foreign official", "internationally protected person",
"international organization', "national of the United States", and "official

9 Q11PCf ~~ FI a~IP FLIP Cal11P Tl'IPa111110
bw..,,. __... ~ ._. _,.,.

l0 39. It is unequivocally that Title 18 U.S. Code ~ 112 -Protection of foreign
11 officials, official guests, and internationallyprotected persons expressly

stipulates that in additional to Ueing a national, I am also considered a
~2 "foreign government", "foreign official", "internationally protected
13 person", "international organization", "national of the United States", and

uiii~iai ~iir5~.
14

40. I am also a natural born State Citizen of California the republic in its De'jure
15 capacity as one of the several states of the Union 1789. This incidentally

16 makes me a national American Citizen of the republic as per the dejure
constitution for the United States 1777/1789. For I reject all attempts of

1 ~ expatriation from the ~e~~bie. Also see 15 united States statutes at large,
1 g july L'%gin, insets also known as file expatriation statute. wherefore I am not a

fourteenth amendment citizen, and deny all presumptions made about me
19 41. I am not and have never been a United States citizen or citizen of any
20 foreign or domestic municipal corporation or anything else not specifically

stated. Wherefore there is no United States citizenship to renounce. I was not
21 Dorn nor do I live in, nor am I a "resident" of the United States, the District of
22 Colombia or any federal area or territory. See 1940 Buck Act

23

24 citizen of the state .T~ citizen of the Uni~~~ ~t~tes:
Zs

n~ u~r~.,. ~,.....s..,....~t, n _..,.r.a_.,.,._.a ,.~,...~..,, a a,.c:.~...,, •s__.,._.,,~;~ c sue.. rTr.:a..a
2G YL. 111C 1'Vlll lCCll~ll Al1lGll~,illlClt~ ~,LCQLCO Qll~.l 11C1111C.7 1.1 L1GC1l Alll~1 Vl ~11C V1ll~C 11
V

States. It had long been contended, and had been held by many learned
27 authorities, and had never been judicially decided to the contrary, that there
28 was no such thing as a citizen of the United States, except as that condition

arose from citizenship of some state. No mode existed, it was said, of
-Page 7 of 25-
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1 obtaining a citizenship of the United States, except by first becoming a citizen
of some state. phis question is now at rest. 1 he fourteenth amendment

2 defines and declares who shall be citizens of the United States, to wit, "all
3 persons born or naturalized in the United States, and subject to the

jurisdiction thereof." The latter qualification was intended to exclude the
4 children of foreign representatives and the like. With this qualification, every
5 person born in the United States or naturalized is declared to be a citizen of

~ 1_ _ TT_ 1(~~ _ .l _f ~l_ _ 1_ _ 7_ .1 _ ~~ TTT TTTTT l~TATT(~~Tuie UlllLeU ~LdleS dilU Ul Llle SldlC WiLeI`elll ile I`e51Ue5. — U1~111~V ~1L-~lr,~ V.
6 ANTHONY. [11 Blatchf. 200; 5 Chi. Leg. News. 462, 493;17 Int. Rev Rec.197;
~ 30 Leg. Int. 266; 5 Leg. Op. 63; 20 Pittsb. Leg. J. 199.] Circuit Court, N. D. New

York. June 18,1873.

8 43. I am "non resident" to the "residency" of the fourteenth Amendment and
g "alien" to the "citizenship" thereof; therefore I, Ke~.~in: V~Ialker, sui juris, am

not subject to the jurisdictional statements or` the unitea States ..ode.
10

44. I am not a "resident" of any state under the fourteenth Amendment and
11 hereby publicly disavow anX and all contracts, forms, agreements,

12 applications, certificates, licenses, permits, or other documents that I pr any
other person may have signed expressly or by acquiescence that would

13 grant me ~ privileges and thereby ascribe to me rights and duties under a

14 substantive system of law other than the Constitutional Contract of 17 7 for
the united states of America and of the constitutions for the several states of

15 the Union, exclusive of the fourteenth Amendment.

1 ~ 45. "It is quite clear, then, that there is a citizenship of the United States** and
a citizenship of a State, which are distinct from each other and which

1 ~ depend upon different characteristics or circumstances ul the individual." —
ig Slaughter House Cases, 83 U.S. 36 (1872).

19 46. "We have in our political system a Government of the United States and a
government of each of the several States. Each one of these governments is

20 distinct from the others, and each has citizens of its otivn ~vho o~ve it

21 allegiance, and whose rights, within its jurisdiction, it must protect. The
same person may be at the same time a citizen of the United States and a

22 Citizen of a State, but his rights of citizenship under one of these

23 governments will be different from those he has under the other." —
Slaughter House Cases United States vs. Cruikshank, 92 U.S. 542 (1875).

24 47. "One may lie a citizen of a State at~d yet trot a citizen o~ the United States."

25 — Thomasson v State,l5 Ind. 449; Cory v Carter, 48 Ind. 327 (17 Am. R.
738); McCarthy v Froelke, 63 Ind. 507; In Re Wehlitz, l6 Wis. 443. (McDonel

26 v State, 90 Ind. 320, 323 (1883)] [underlines added].

27 48. "The first clause of the fourteenth amendment of the federal Constitution
28 made negroes citizens of the United States**, and citizens of the state in

which they reside, and thereby created fwo classes of citizens, one of the
-Page 8 of 25-
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1 United States** and the other of the state." — [4 Dec. Dig. '06, p. 1197, sec. 11]
~"Citizens" (lyUb), emphasis acicieci j.

2 49. "T`hat there is a citizenship of the United States and a citizenship of a state,
3 and the privileges and immunities of one are not the same as the other is

well established by the decisions of the courts of this country." — Tashiro v
4 ordan 201 Cal. 236 (192 ].

5 50. "... Uoth before and after the Fourteenth Amendment to the federal
6 Constitution, it has not been necessary for a person to Ue a citizen of the

United States in order to be a citizen of his state." — [Crosse v Board of
~ Supervisors of Elections] [221 A.2d 431 (1966)].

g 51. "The privileges and immunities clause of the Fourteenth amendment
protects very few rights Uecause it neither incorporates any of the Bill of

9 Rights nor protects all rights of individual citizens. See Slaughter-House
to Cases, 83 U.S. (16 Wall.) 36, 21 L.Ed. 394 (1873). Instead, this provision

protects only those rights peculiar to being a citizen of the federal
11 government; it does not protect those rights which relate to state citizenship."
1z — [Tones v. Temmer, 829 F.Supp.1226 (t~TSDC/DCO 1993)]

13

14 Automobiles NOT classified as vehicles but rather
is Personal:
16 

52 ~~Automobile purchased for the purpose of transporting buyer to and from his
17 place of employment was "consumer goods" as defined in UCC 9-109."

11 ii~11~... ., _a. __ZT„1__~L„___T;___~_^, 0 T ., ~ /-'... _.._ 7 TT!-'!-'Tl ..'.. C'_"--7/17 C. A'IC
ig 1V1d1111.Vd1 V VlJ1L11l1CC1 1'11Ld1Ll.0 CY, LU['lll ~V1~J.~ J UAL. 1\C~J JCl V 1VJJ~ •t1J

S.W.2d 347 (Tenn. App., 1966).
19 53. "The provisions of UCC 2-316 of the Maryland UCC do not apply to sales of
~p consumer goods (a term which includes automoUiles, whether new or used,

that are bought primarily for personal, family, or household use)." Maryland
21 Independent Automobile Dealers Assoc., Inc. v Administrator, Motor
22 Vehicle Actmin., L5 Ul.:l~ ltep 5ery byy; ~y4 f'~.Ld 25LU, 41 N1C1 f3pp 7 (1y72S).

23 54. "[T]he expression "personal effects" clearly includes an automobile[.]" In re
Burnside's Will, 59 N.Y.S.2d 829, 831 (1945). Cites Hillhouse, Arthur, and

24 Mitchell's Will, supra.

25 55. "[A] yacht and six automobiles were "personal Uelongings" and "household
effectsf.l"" In re Bloomingdale's Estate, 142 N.Y.S.2d 781, 782 (1955).

26 `"

27 Use defines classification:
28 A Private/Personal Automobile is NOT required to be registered by Law.
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1 56. First, it is well established law that the highways of the state are public
property, and their primary and preferred use is for rivate purposes, and

2 that their use for purposes of gain is special and extraordinary which,
3 generally at least, the legislature may prohibit or condition as it sees fit."

Stephenson vs. Rinford, 287 US 251; Pachard vs Banton, 264 US 140, and
4 cases cited; Frost and F. Trucking Co. vs. Railroad Commission, 271 US 592;
~ Railroad commission vs. Inter-City Forwarding Co., 57 SW.2d 290; Parlett

~uuperaiive vs. i iuewa~er Lines, ln~ r-~. ,~1~

6 57. The California Motor Vehicle Code, section 260: Private cars/vans etc. not
~ in commerce /for profit, are immune to registration fees:

g {a) A "commercial vehicle" is a vehicle of a type REQUIRED to Ue
REGISTERED under this code".

9 ;1~~ ̀ ~Pa~cAnrrAr ~~r~hi~lo~ ~.;~h~`h arA rat ~~enri fnr ±ho ±rayn~r~~r±at~nn ofby r
10 persons for hire, compensation or profit, and housecars, are not

1 1 commercial vehicles".

(c) "a vanpool vehicle is not a commerei~l vehicle."
12

58. 18 U.S. Code $ 31-Definition, expressly stipulates, "The term "motor
13 vehicle" means every description of carriage or other contrivance propelled

14 or drawn by mechanical power and used for commercial purposes on the
highways in the transportation of passengers, passengers and property, or

15 property or cargo".

16 59. A vehicle not used for commercial activity is a "consumer goods", ...it is
1 ~ NOT a type of vehicle required to be registered and "use tax" paid of which

the tab is evidence of receipt of the tax." Bank of Boston vs Jones, 4 UCC Rep.
18 Sery 1021, 236 A2d 484, UCC PP 9-109.14.

19 60. "The privilege of using the streets and highways by the operation thereon of
motor carriers for hire can be acquired only by permission or license from the

'~ state or its political subdivision. "—Black's Law Dictionary, 5th ed, page 830.
21 61 . "It is held that a tax upon common carriers by motor vehicles is based upon a

22 red5uiuiuie c:ias5iii~auuii, aiiu uues ii i uivuive alit' uii~oiisiiiuiiuiuii
discrimination, although it does not apply to rip ~vate vehicles, or those used

23 by the owner in his own business, and not for hire." Desser v. Wichita, (1915)

24 96 Kan. 820; Iowa Motor Vehicle Asso. v. Railroad Comrs., 75 A.L.R. 22.

62. "Thus self-driven vehicles are classified according to the use to which they
25 

are put rather than according to the means by which they are propelled." Ex
26 1'arte tiottert, 14$ N W LU.

27 63. In view of this rule a statutory provision that the supervising officials "may'
exempt such persons when the transportation is not on a commercial basis

28
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1 means that they "must" exempt them." State v. Johnson, 243 P. 1073; 60
Cr. j.5. secrion y4 page 5~si.

2 64. "The use to which an item is put, rather than its physical characteristics,
3 determine whether it should be classified as "consumer goods" under UCC

9-109(1) or "equipment" under UCC 9-109(2)." Grimes v Massey Ferguson,
4 Inc., 23 UCC Rep Sere 655; 355 So.2d 338 (Ala.,1978).

5 65. "Under UCC 9-109 there is a real distinction Uetween goods purchased for
6 personal use and those purchased for business use. The two are mutually

exclusive and the principal use to which the property is put should be
~ considered as determinative." James Talcoit, Inc. v Gee, 5 UCC Rep Sery
g 1028; 26b Cal.App.2d 384, 72 Cal.Rptr.168 (1968).

9 66. "The classification of goods in UCC 9-109 are mutually exclusive."
l~/Tr+Fa~~Ar v MPYl~a11I'7~P_Cafo Tlor~ncit R Tr»et C'n R T T('(~' Rn„ ~Ar~~ 7F,(~• '~/~fl.._~~..._..~... .._.......~..__.. ...._.. ._...t....._. _.., __._.,. _. ., ., ..,~~ ~...r ...,.. ....,, _.,,,

l0 Md 601, 273 A.2d 198 (1971).

11 67. "The classification of "goods" under [UCC] 9-109 is a question of fact."
Morgan County Feeders, Inc. v McCormick, l8 UCC Rep Sere 2d 632; 836

l~ P.2d 1051 (Colo. App., 1992).
13 68. "The definition of "goods" includes an automobile." Henson v Government

14 Employees Finance &Industrial Loan Corp., 15 UCC Rep Sere 1137; 257 Ark
273, 516 S. W.2d 1 (1974).

15

l~ The iZI~I-~T to Travel is nun ~ ~~~~iiE~e:
1~
1 g 69. "No State government entity has the power to allow or deny passage on the

highways, byways, nor waterways... transporting his vehicles and personal
19 property for either recreation or business, but by being subject only to local
?Q regulation i.e., safety, caution, traffic lights, speed limits, etc. Travel is not a

privilege requiring, licensing, vehicle registration, or forced insurances.••
21 Chicago Coaclz Co. v. City of Chicago, 337 Ill. 200,169 N.E. 22.
22 70. The fundamental Right to travel is NOT a Privilege, it's a gift granted Uy

23 your Creator and restated by our founding fathers as Unalienable and cannot
be taken by any Man /Government made Law or color of law known as a

24 rip vate "Code" (secret) or a "Statute."

25 71. "Traveling is passing from place to place--act of performing journey; and
travPlPr is »Prcnn whn travPlc " Tn RP Ar~hv (1 R.~iRI A C' 47

26 ----- ---- -- r ------ • • --- ----- ---• --- --- -----~ ~------i~ - —• --

72. "Right of transit through each state, with every species of property known to
27 constitution of United States, and recognized by that paramount law, is
28 secured by that instrument to each citizen, and does not depend upon

-Page 11 of 25-
AITIDAVIT: P.ICIIT TO TP.AV~L —CANCELLATION, TERMINATION, AND P.~VOCATIOP7 of LICLNS~/IIO"1D #B673599

~ ~

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 297 of 435   Page ID
#:297

Page 298 of 629



Registered Mail # RF 661447?51 US I I~I~II~lIII'II~ I II~I~~~

1 uncertain and changeable ground of mere comity:" In Re Archy (1858), 9 C.
47.

2 73. Freedom to travel is, indeed, an important aspect of the citizen's "liUerty". We
3 are first concerned with the extent, if any, to which Congress has authorized

its curtailment. (Road) Kent v. Dulles, 357 U.S. 116, 127.
4

74. The right to travel is a part of the "liUerty" of which the citizen cannot be
~ deprived without due process of law under the Fifth Amendment. So much is
6 conceded by the solicitor general. In Anglo Saxon law that right was

emerging at least as early as Magna Carta. Kent v. Dulles, 357 U.S. 116, 125.

~ 75. "Even the legislature has no power to deny to a citizen the right to travel
8 upon the highway and transport his property in the ordinary course of his
9 business or pleasure, though this right may be regulated in accordance with

rn~hli~ ir~tArAct arirl r-nnvc~nion~a (-'~~i+nrrn !'nn~1~ (~'n v ~'aitii of ('la~~n~rn ~~7
t, .,..,,~..._....,~....~ ..~...........,..~.......,. ..,....,~.8.. ~......,....,... .. ....~J ..~ ...,...,..b..~ .....

1 o Ill. 200,169 N.E. 22, 206.

11 ~6. "... It is now universally recognized that the state does possess such power [to
impose such burdens and limitations upon private carriers when using the

12 public highways for the transaction of their business] with respect to
13 common carriers using the public highways for the transaction of their

~u~uie~~ u~ uie ual~~~rui~au~ii ~i ~eisui~~ ~i Yiv~Ci~y iui iuie. ii~a~ iuie i~
14 stated as follows by the supreme court of the United States: 'A citizen may
15 have, under the fourteenth amendment, the right to travel and transport his

property upon them (the public highways) by auto vehicle, but he has no
16 right to make the highways his place of business by using them as a
1 ~ common carrier for hire. Such use is a privilege which may Ue granted or

t.~;+hholrl l~i~ +loo c+a~n in i+c ~ie~ro~i~n ~~~i+l~~~~+ viola+ir~rr ai~hor tl~o ~tiio
•~1~.1LL~\.1N VY L1 a\. J\.t.l ~\. 11L 1\.J Kl~\.1 ~. 11Via~ •~1Fi ~V ~.a 4. v1V1~.a 6111E \.11l l\.1 Ll lam. \.l \A\.

J Cl

ig process clause or the equal protection clause.' (Buck v. Kuykertdall, 267 U. S.
19 307 [38 A. L. R. 286, 69 L. Ed. 623, 45 Sup. Ct. Rep. 324].

,,Q 77. "The right of a citizen to travel upon the highway and transport his property
thereon in the ordinary course of life and business differs radically an

21 obviously from that of one who makes the highway his place of business
i r _ .i r - -i_ •~_ mi

22 
ctilU USeS ll lUr 711[ vaie ~dlll~ 1[L Li Le rUillllll~ Ul tl SLd~e C;UCLCiI UL Viil1L1UU5. 1Lle

former is the usual and ordinary right of a citizen, a right common to all;
23 while the latter is special, unusual and extraordinary. As to the former, the

24 extent of legislative power is that of regulation; but as to the latter its power
is broader; the right may be wholly denied, or it may be permitted to some

25 and denied to others, because of its extraordinary nature. This distinction,
A~/~4Yl/111~7 MT 7Y1!'7 H111/'1 ~lYlAl1~~~~ 111 l~~7M7l~~l~M 1[~ Mllf~lllYYll r/A/'1 ~S1 ~7~1 ~'Hll

2L \. L<,11 Ll.l l{ lAl Y {Al l~.l 1 ~A1 llA (Ali ll.l Lull 111 ~.i L(.l1 lA\.l1, l~ 1J 1l, 1, V Y 1 11L~1 41 V V lAll ~L L~.
V ✓ V J

authorities."

27 78. "Even the legislature has no power to deny to a citizen the right to travel
28 upon the highway and transport his/her property in the ordinary course of
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1 his business or pleasure, though this right may be regulated in accordance
with the public interest and convenience." ~"regulated" means traffic safety

2 enforcement, stop lights, signs etc.] —Chicago Motor Coach v Chicago,169
3 NE 22.

79. "The claim an~1 exercise of a constitutional ~~;; 1~! cannot be comTerted into a
4 crime." — Miller v U.S., 230 F 2d 486, 489

5 80. "Owner has constitutional right to use and eniovment of his nronerty"
V l ✓ 1 1 J

6 Simpson v Los Angeles (1935), 4 C.2d 60, 47 P.2d 474.

~ 81. "There can be no sanction or penalty imposed upon one because of this
exercise of constitutional rights." —Sherar v Cullen, 4$1 F. 945

g 82. The right of the citizen to travel upon the highway and to transport his
9 property thereon, in the ordinary course of life and business, differs radically

ana ouviousiy rrom that or` one wno ma%es the nignway nis place or` business
10 for private gain in the running of a stagecoach or omnibus." —State vs. City
11 of Spokane, 186 P. 864.

IZ 83. "T`he right of the citizen to travel upon the public highways and to transport
his/her property thereon either by carriage or automoUile, is not a mere

13 privilege which a city [or State] may prohibit or permit at will, but a common

14 right which he/she has under the right to life, liberty, and the pursuit of
happiness." —Thompson v Smith,154 SE 579.

15 g4. "The right of the Citizen to travel upon the puUlic highways and to transport
16 his property thereon, ire the ordinary course of life and business, is a

common right which he has under the right to enjoy life and liberty, to
17 ac uire and ossess ro er and to ursue ha iness and safe It includesQ P P P tY, P PP ~'•
18 the right, in so doing, to use the ordinary and usual conveyances of the day,
19 and under the existing modes of travel, includes the right to drive a horse

drawn carriage or wagon thereon or to operate an automobile thereon, for the
20 usual and ordinary purpose of life and business." — Thompson vs. Smith,

supra.; Teche Lines vs. Danforth, Miss., 12 S.2d 784
21

85. "The use of the hi~hways for the nurnose of travel and transportation is not a
V J 1

22 mere privilege, but a common and fundamental Pi~;11t of which the public

23 and the individual cannot be rightfully deprived."—Chicago Motor Coach
vs. Chicago, 169 NE 22;Ligare vs. Chicago, 28 NE 934;Boon vs. Clark, 214

24 SSW 607;25 Am.Jur. (1st) Highways Sect.lb3.

25
~6. "The ~ i~;: < to b is part of the Liberty of which a citizen cannot deprived

26 without due process of law under the Fifth Amendment. This Right was
2~ emerging as early as the Magna Carta." —Kent vs. Dulles, 357 US 116 (1958)

87 "The state cannot diminish Fights of the people." —Hurtado vs. California,
28 110 US 516.
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1 88 ""Personal liUerty largely consists of the Right of locomotion -- to go where
and when one pleases -- only so tar restrained as the nights or others may

2 make it necessary for the welfare of all other citizens. The Fight of the Citizen
3 to travel upon the public highways and to transport his property thereon, by

horse drawn carriage, wagon, or automobile, is not a mere privilege which
4 may be permitted or prohibited at will, but the common Right which he has
5 under his Right to life, liberty, and the pursuit of happiness. Under this

l_.UilSllLUllUlldl ~Udrtlillee Ulle iildy, uiereiure, uiiuer ii~riiidi ~uiiuiii~iis, lI`dVCl

6 at his inclination along the public highways or in puUlic places, and while
~ conducting himself in an orderly and decent manner, neither interfering with

nor disturbing another's Rights, he will be protected, not only in his person,
g but in his safe conduct." —II Am.Jur. (1st) Constitutional Law, Sect.329,
9 p.1135.

to Household ~oo~ds~.
11

89. "A carriage is peculiarly a family or household article. It contributes in a
12 large degree to the health, convenience, comfort, and welfare of the

13 householder or of the family." Arthur v Morgan,113 U.S. 495, 500, 5 S.Ct. 241,
243 S.D. NY 1 ~i~i41.

14 90. "The Supreme Court, in Arthur v. Morgan, 112 U.S. 495, 5 S.Ct. 241, 28 L.Ed.
15 825, held that carriages were properly classified as household effects, and

we see no reason that automobiles should not be similarly disposed of."
1 ~ Hillhouse v United States, 152 F. 163, 164 (2nd Cir.1907).

17 91. "A soldier's personal automobile is part of his "household goods[.]" U.S. v
1 g ~iomar, L.LH.S(lex.), t5 r.:id 1L6, L:iS" lyl~ Words and phrases -permanent

Edition (West) pocket part 94.
19 92 ~~~I]t is a jury question whether ... an automobile ... is a motor vehicle[.]"
20 United Sta#es v Johnson, 71$ F.2d 131?, 1324 (5th Cir. 19$3).

21 93. "In determining whether or not a motor boat was included in the expression
household effects, Matter of Winburn's Will, supra f139 Misc. 5, 247 N.Y.S.a

22 592], stated the test to be "whether the articles are or are not used in or by the

23 household, or for the benefit or comfort of the family"." In re Bloomingdale's
Estate, 142 N.Y.S.2d 781, 785 (1955).

24
94. "The use to which an item is put, rather than its physical characteristics,

25 determine whether it should be classified as "consumer goods" under UCC
A_ 1 f1Af11 ~r ~~onnir~mAn~~~ ,,,,rl Ar T T('C~ Q_1 flAl71 ~~ C'_rimoc v Maccav Fnro»enn

Inc., 23 UCC Rep Sere 655; 355 So.2d 338 (Ala.,1978).

27 95. "Under UCC 9-109 there is a real distinction between goods purchased for
28 personal use and those purchased for business use. The two are mutually
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exclusive and the principal use to which the property is put should be
considered as determinative." James l aicott, Inc. v Gee, 5 ul;L itep 5ery

1028; 266 Ca1.App.2d 384, 72 Ca1.Rptr.168 (1968).

96. "The classification of goods in UCC 9-109 are mutually exclusive."
McFadden v lylercantile-Safe Deposit &Trust Co., 8 UCC Rep Sery ?66; 260
Md 601, 273 A.2d 198 (1971).

97. "The classification of "goods" under fUCCI 9-109 is a question of fact."
Morgan County Feeders, Inc. v McCormick,l8 UCC Rep Sery 2d 632; 836
P.2d 1051 (Colo. App., 1992).

98. "In determining whether or not a motor boat was included in the expression
household effects, Matter of WinUurri's Will, supra [139 Misc. 5, 247 N.Y.S.
592], stated the test to be "whether the articles are or are not used in or by the
hniicol~nlrl nr fnr thA hnnofit nr ~nmfnrt of thA famil~~~~ ~~ Tr rn Rlnnmir~o~~aln'c

Estate, 142 N.Y.S.2d 781, 785 (1955).

99. "The term "household goods" ... includes everything about the house that is
usually held and enjoyed therewith and that tends to the comfort and
accommodation of the household. Lawwill v. Lawwill, 515 P.2d 900, 903, 21
Ariz.App. 75" 19A Words and Phrases -Permanent Edition (West) pocket

_.~ n~ r':L__ 11 iT'i_7__111_ ~AT:11 t--i--.-
jJQll 7'f. L1lC~ ivlllLllell J vvlll Vetuw.

100. "Bequest ... of such "household goods and effects" ... included not only
household furniture, but everything else in the house that is usually held and
used Uy the occupants of a house to lead to the comfort and accommodation
of the household. State ex rel. Mueller v Probate Court of Ramsey County,
32 N.W.2d 863, 867, 226 Minn. 346." 19A Words and Phrases -Permanent
Edition (West) 5.14.

101. "All household goods owned by the user thereof and used solely for
noncommercial purposes shall be exempt from taxation, and such person
entitled to such exemption shall not be required to take any affirmative action
to receive the Uenefit from such exemption." Ariz. Const. Art. 9, 2.

102. "fHlousehold goods"...did not fincludel an automorile...used by the testator,
~ ~ V ~ ~ J '

who was a practicing physician, in going from his residence to his office and
vice versa, and in making visits to his patients." Mathis v Causey, et a1.,159
S.E. 240 (Ga.1931).

103. "Debtors could not avoid lien on motor vehicle, as motor vehicles are not
"household goods" within the meaning of Bankruptcy Code lien avoidance
t~rn~~icir~n Tr ro MartinP~ Rlrrt~~ N M 77 R R 7 R ~~ 1 AA j/~lnrrlc anr~ Pl~racAe

- Permanent Edition (West) pocket part 94.

-Page 15 of 25-
AITIDAVIT: P.ICIIT TO TIZAV~L — C~1NCL'LLATION, TERMINATION, AATD REVOCATION of LICLNS~/BOPdD #B673599

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 301 of 435   Page ID
#:301

Page 302 of 629



Registered Mail # I?F 651 447 ?51 US ~~I~I~~I~I~I~~1111e1s III~I~~~

1 104. "The definition of "goods" includes an automobile." Henson v Government
Employees rinance ~ lnciustriai "Loan Corp., i5 uCC itep 5ery iii%; L5% fork

2 273, 516 S. W.2d 1 (1974).

3 105. "An automobile was part of testatrix' "household goods" within codicil. In re
Mitchell's Will, 38 N.Y.S.2d 673, 674, 675 [1942]." 19A Words and Phrases -

4 Permanent Edition (West) 512. Cites Arthur v Morgan, supra.
5

6 The People are the Soverei~n(s)!a

8 1 U6. Therefore, I have determined and hereby affirm Uy AFFIDAVIT and under
9 oath, by virtue of my declared sovereign state Citizenship and American case

law that T am N(1T rPrniirar~ to haves ~nvPrnmPnt nPrmiccinn t~ travel NC~T---• •, ------ - ---- - - - - --- i------ --- ----- -- b-- - ----------- r ------------ --- ----- --, - - - -

1 o required to have a driver's license, NOT required to have vehicle registration
of my personal/private property, nor to surrender the lawful title of my duly

11 conveyed property to the State as security against government indeUtedness
12 and the undeclared federal bankruptcy. ANY administrative rule, regulation

13 
or statutory act of ANY State legislature or judicial tribunal to the contrary
is unlawful and clearly unconstitutional, thus NULL and VOID. American

14 case law has clearly adjudicated that.

15 107. "The individual may stand upon his constitutional rights as a citizen. He is
entitled to carry on his private business in his own way. His power to

16 contract is unlimited. He owes no such duty [to submit his books and papers
1 ~ for an examination] to the State, since he receives nothing therefrom, Ueyond

the nrntPrtinn of hic life anr~ nrnnPrl-~~ Nic ricrhtc are ciir-h AC PY1C~P(~ ~1~7 tha

1 g law of the land [Common Law] long antecedent to the organization of the

19 State, and can only be taken from him by due process of law, and in
accordance with the Constitution. Among his rights are a refusal to

20 incriminate himself, and the immunity of himself and his property from

21 arrest or seizure except under a warrant of the law. He owes nothing to the
public so long as he does not trespass upon their rights." Hale v Henkel, 201.,

22 U.S. 43 at 47 (1905).

23 108. "the people, not the States, are sovereign."—Chisholm v Georgia, 2 Dall. 419,

24 2 U.S. 419,1 L.Ed. 440 (1793).

109. It cannot be assumed that the framers of the constitution and the people who
25 adopted it, did not intend that which is the plain import of the language
26 used. vv pen the language or the constitution is positive and tree or ail

ambiguity, all courts are not at liberty, by a resort to the refinements of legal
27 learning, to restrict its oUvious meaning to avoid the hardships of particular
28 cases. We must accept the constitution as it reads when its language is
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1 unambiguous, for it is the mandate of the sovereign power. Cook vs Iverson,
1~, iv.Ivl. 2~i.

2 110. "Right of protecting property, declared inalienable by constitution, is not
3 mere right to protect it by individual force, but right to protect it by law of

Land, and force of body politic." Billings v Hall (185 , 7 C.1.
4

111. "Constitution of this state declares, among inalienable rights of each citizen,
~ that of acauirin~, vossessin~ and vrotectin~ uronerty. 'This is one of nrimary

V' i V i V t ✓ J

6 objects of government, is guaranteed by constitution, and cannot be impaired
by legislation." Billings v. Hall (185 , 7 C.1.

7
112. "The state constitution is the mandate of a sovereign people to its servants

8 and representatives. Not one of them has a right to ignore or disregard these
9 mandates..." John F. Jellco Co. vs. Emery, 193 Wisc. 311; 214 N.W. 369, 53

A T R d6,'~• T Pmnn ~~c T anolin dpi Ulach '~~ R7 ~7'~ P'~rl d6,d PAnr►lA arA. _..~._.., ~.,.,, ~...__..,_.. ,,. _...~_t~_=__, ~.. . . ~,,... ~.~ .,~, " ., ~ .~.,. ~., ~. ~ .,.,r... ~..,
10 supreme, not the state. Waring vs. the Mayor of Savannah, 60 Georgia at 93.

11 113. The people of the State do not yield their sovereignty to the agencies which
serve them. The people, in delegating authority, do not give their public

12 servants the right to decide what is good for the people to know and what is
13 not good for them to know. The people insist on remaining informed so that

mot- --- --- --- ---`-=-- ---- ̀_.-7 ----_. ~7- _ ~_--~------- --- ~- `~- --- ~- ---- -_._ _ ~_ .7 / w ~ ~ _ 1
ULCy 11LQy 1CLQlll lU1LLlU1 UVCl 11 LC lllDLlli11LC11W LLICy 1ldVC C1CdLCU. ll-~UI.ICU

14 Stats. 1953, c. 1588, p.3270, sec. 1.)
15 114. The people are the recognized source of all authority, state or municipal,

16 and to this authority it must come at last, whether immediately or Uy
circuitous route. Barnes v. District of Columbia, 91 U.S. 540, 545 [23: 440,

1 ~ ~ 441]. p 234.

18 115. "the government is but an agency to the state," -- the state being the

19
sovereign people. State v. Chase, 175 Minn, 259, 220 N.W. 951, 953.

116. Sovereignty itself is, of course, not subject to law, for it is the author and
'~ source of law; but in our system, while sovereign powers are delegated to
21 the agencies of government, sovereignty itself remains with the people, by

whom and for whom all government exists and acts. And the law is the
22 definition and limitation of power.
23 117. "...The Congress cannot revoke the Sovereign power of the people to

24 override their will as thus declared." Perry v. United States, 294 U.S. 330, 353
(1935).

25 118. "The Doctrine of Sovereign Immunity is one of the Common-Law
26 immunities and derenses that are avaiiaeie to the Sovereign..." Citizen or`

Minnesota. Will v. Michigan Dept. of State Police, (1988) 491 U.S. 58,105
27 L.Ed. 2d. 45,109 S.Ct. 2304.
28
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1 119. "The people of the state, as the successors of its former sovereign, are entitled
to aii the rights which tormeriy beiongeci to the icing by 'rus own prerogative."

2 Lansing v. Smith, (1829) 4 Wendell 9, (NY).

3 120. History is clear that the first ten amendments to the Constitution were
adopted to secure certain common la~v rights of the people, against invasion

4 by the Federal Government." Bell v. Hood, 71 F.Supp., 813, 816 (1947)
5 U.S.D.C. -- So. Dist. CA.

6 121. When any court violates the clean and unambiguous language of the
Constitution, a fraud is perpetrated and no one is Uound to obey it. (See 16

~ Ma. Jur. 2d 177,178) State v. Sutton, 63 Minn. 147, 65 NW 262, 30 L.R.A. 630
g Am. 459.

9 122. "The'liberty' guaranteed by the constitution must be interpreted in the light
of +ha r-nmm~n la~~~ thn r~rin~ir~lAc anr~ hici-nrcr of t~~hi~h TA7PYP familiar and.,~ ........,........,...~.., .~... t.._.....t,...,, .._...~ _._,,..,.~ .,_ ......... .................~.......

10 known to the framers of the constitution. This liUerty denotes the right of the

11 individual to engage in any of the common occupations of life, to locomote,
and generally enjoy those rights long recognized at common law as essential

1z to the orderly pursuit of happiness by free men." Myer v. Nebraska, 262 U .S.

13 390, 399; United States v. Kim Ark, 169 U.S. 649, 654.

1GJ, till Ulll.UllJllLUllUlldl dl:L 15 llUl 1dW~ 1L lU1LLC1D 1LU 11~1LLJi ll 1111~/V~CJ 1LV UUl1C5~

14 affords no protection; it creates no office; it is in legal contemplation, as
I S inoperative as though it had never been passed." Norton vs. Shelby County,

118 US 425 p. 442.
lb

124. "No one is bound to obey an unconstitutional law and no courts are bound to
1 ~ enforce it." 16 Am Jur 2nd, Sec 1771ate 2d, Sec 256.

18 125. All laws which are repugnant to the Constitution are null and void. Chief

19 
Justice Marshall, Marburg vs Madison, 5, U.S. (Cranch) 137,174,176 (1803).

126. An,~ violation of my Rights, Freedom, or Property by the U.S. federal
20 government, or any agent thereof, would be an illegal and unlawful excess,
21 clearly outside the limited Uoundaries of federal jurisdiction. My

i~nrlarctanr-~incr is that the iiiricrli~tinn ~f tha TT ~ fPrlaral crnvarnmPnt is
22 

.._~_b __, .__.-_ _--~ ~----~-_-~_-~-- ~- ---~ ,..~. _..~.._..__ b.....__---_~--_ -.,
defined by Article I, Section 8, Clause 17 of the U.S. Constitution, quoted as

23 follows: "The Congress shall have the power ... To exercise exclusive
legislation in all cases whatsoever, over such district (NOT EXCEEDING

24 'TEN MILES SQUARE) as may, by cession of particular states and the
25 acceptance of Congress, become the seat of the Government of the United

States, (District of Columbial and to exercise like authority over all places
26 purchased by the consent ofJthe legislature of the state in which thelsame
2~ shall be, for the Erection of Forts, Magazines, Arsenals, dock yards and other

needful Buildings; And - To make all laws which shall be necessary and
28 proper for carrying into Execution the foregoing Powers..." [emphasis added]
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1 rzrrd Article IV, Section 3, Clause 2: "The Congress shall have the Po~~er to
dispose of anti make aii neeciiui ituies anti iteguiations respecting the

2 Territory or other Property Uelonging to the United States; and nothing in this
3 Constitution shall be so construed as to Prejudice any Claims of the United

States, or of any particular State." --The definition of the "United States"
4 being used here, then, is limited to its territories: (1) The District of ColumUia
5 (2) Commonwealth of Puerto Rice (3) U.S. Virgin Islands (4) Guam (5)

n _ !'~_ /~\Tr_ ..1_ _ AST_ r_1_ ]_ /n\m. .m_ _l~1- -r~iiieri~~ui ~aiiivd ~o~ ive~ruierii ividridi~a i5ia.~iu5 ~i J iru5~ ierriiury ui uie
6 Pacific Islands (8) Military bases within the several states (9) Federal agencies
~ within the several states.

127. The Supremacy Clause of the Constitution of the United States (Article VI,
g Clause 2) establishes that the Constitution, federal laws made pursuant to
9 it, and treaties made under its authority, constitute the "supreme Law of the

Land", and thus take priority over any conflicting state laws. It provides10 that state courts are bound Uy, and state constitutions subordinate to, the
11 supreme law. However, federal statutes and treaties must be within the

parameters of the Constitution; that is, they must be pursuant to the federal
12 government's enumerated powers, and not violate other constitutional
13 limits on federal power .., As a constitutional provision identifying the

r r i i y .i n r.i .ti i ysupremacy ~r ieuerai iaw, Lne supremacy ~...iause assumes Tne unueriying
14 priority of federal authority, albeit only when that authority is expressed in
15 the Constitution itself; no matter what the federal or state governments

might wish to do, they must stay within the boundaries of the Constitution.
16

1 ~ 128. ANY action involving a citation or ticket issued, confiscation,
im»rn~nrlmPnt nr ePaml~ and ePi~»rP of m~~ nrivatP nrnnPrl-~~ h~~ a rinli~P

18 officer or ANY other public servant or employee that carries a fine or jail
19 time is a penalty or sanction, thus converting a right into a crime. ANY

citation or ticket is thus NULL and VOID. Under every circumstance
'~ without exception, government officials must hold the Constitution for the
21 united states of America (1791) supreme over ANY other laws, regulations or

orders. Every police (executive) officer or iudicial officer has swore an oath to
22 protect the lives, property and rights of the citizens of the united states of
23 America under the supreme law of the land. ANY act to deprive state

Citizens of their constitutionally protected rights is a direct violation of
24 their oath of office, a felony and a federal crime.
25

26 Government. Public 5 ervants,.s ' ' cers.~ges are N ()'1'
27 Immune from suit!
Zs
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129. "Public officials are riot immune from suit when they transcend their lawful
authority by invading constitutional rights." —l~r LC1V v Woodward, 4Ufi rld
137 t.

130. "Immunity fosters neglect and breeds irresponsibility while liability
promotes care and caution, which caution and care is owed by the
government to its people." (Civil Rights) Rabon vs Rowen Memorial
Hospital, Inc. 269 N.S. 1,13,152 SE 1 d 485, 493.

131. Government Immunity - "In Land v Dollar, 338 US 731 (194 , the court
noted, "that when the government entered into a commercial field of activity,
it left immunity Uehind." Brady v Roosevelt, 317 US 575 (1943); FHA v Burr,
309 US 242 (1940); Kiefer v. RFC, 306 US 381 (1939}.

132. The high Courts, through their citations of authority, have frequently
~-ln~larc~rl tha+" ~~~hArA an~~ e+ata r►rnr~AAr~c a~rainc+ a r~ri~Ta+o in~i~~ir~»al in a...........,...~ .. .... ........._., ....~ ........ i,..,......,..., ...b.~._.,,..,. t,....,..., ..............,........

judicial forum it is well settled that the state, county, municipality, etc. waives
any immunity to counters, cross claims and complaints, Uy direct or collateral
means regarding the matters involved." Luckenback v The Thekla, 295 F
1020, 22f Us 328; Lyders v Lund, ~2 F2d 3[78;

133. "When enforcing mere statutes, judges of all courts do not act judicially (and
L1LUJ diC 1LlJl ~JlULCI.LCU Vy liUd1111CU Vi 1ll1L1lCU 111111LU1LLly~ - JL'r,: VWCLL V.

City, 445 U.S. 662; Bothke v Terry, 713 F2d 1404) - - "but merely act as an
extension as an agent for the involved agency —but only in a "ministerial"
and not a "discretionary capacity..." Thompson v Smith,154 S.E. 579, 583;
Keller v P.E., 261 US 428; F.R.C. v G.E., 281, U.S. 464.

134. Immunity for judges does not extend to acts which are clearly outside of
their jurisdiction. ~iauers v. tleisel, C.1~. 1v.J. lyb6, ;~fil r.lcl StSl, Lert. Uen. 2S%
S.Ct.1367, 386 U.S. 1021, 18 L.Ed. 2d 457 (see also Muller v. Wachtel,
D.C.N.Y.1972, 345 F.Supp.160; Rhodes v. Houston, D.C. Nebr.1962, 202
F.Supp. 624 affirmed 309 F.2d 959, Cert. den 83 St. 724, 372 U.S. 909, 9 L.Ed.
719, Cert. Den 83 S.Ct. 1282, 383 U.S. 971,16 L.Ed. 2nd 311, Motion denied
285 F.Supp. 546).

135. "Judges not only can be sued over their official acts, but could Ue held liable
for injunctive and declaratory relief and attorney's fees." Lezama v. Justice
Court, A025829.

136. "T`he immunity of judges for acts within their judicial role is beyond cavil."
Pierson v. Ray, 386 U.S. 547 (1957).

1 '2'7 ~~Thnro is nn ~nmmnn la~~~ i~irlirial immiinil-~r ~~ P»lliam v D llot~ 1 f1dC ('t 1 A7fl•

cited in Lezama v Justice Court, A025829. "Judges, members of city council,
and police officers as well as other public officials, may utilize good faith
defense of action for damages under 42-1983, Uut no public official has
absolute immunity from suit under the 1$71 civil rights statute." (Samuel vs
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University of Pittsburg, 375 F.Supp. 1119, 'see also, White vs Fleming 374
5upp.16~7.

138. "Ignorance of the law does not excuse misconduct in anyone, least of all in a
sworn officer of the law." In re McGowan (1917),177 C. 93,170 P. 1100.

139. "All are presumed to know the law." San Francisco Gas Co. v. Brickwedel
(1882), 62 C. 641; Dore v. Southern Pacific Co. (1912),163 C. 182, 124 P. 817;
People v. Flanagan (1924), 65 C.A. 268, 223 P. 1014; Lincoln v. Suverior
Court (1928), 95 C.A. 35, 271 P. 1107; San Francisco Realty Co. v. Linnard
(1929), 98 C.A. 33, 276 P. 368.

140. "It is one of the fundamental ma~cims of the common law that ignorance of
the law excuses no one." Daniels v. Dean (1905), 2 C.A. 421, 84 P. 332.

141. "Where rights secured by the Constitution are involved, there can be no rule
making or iegisiation winicn would abrogate tnem." — iviiranda vs. tirizona,
384 US 436, 491

142. "Judge acted in the face of clearly valid statutes or case law expressly
depriving him of (personal) jurisdiction would be liable." Dykes v.
Hosemann, 743 F.2d 1488 (1984).

143. "In such case the iudee has lost his iudicial function, has become a mere
private person, and is liable as a trespasser for damages resulting from his
unauthorized acts."

144. "Where there is no jurisdiction there is no judge; the proceeding is as nothing.
Such has been the law from the days of the 1Vlarshalsea,l0 Coke 68; also
Bradley v. Fisher, l3 Wall 335,351." Manning v. Ketcham, 58 F.2d 948.

i4~. ° 'li aistinction must be nere onserved beiween excess or ~urisaiction ana the
clear absence of all jurisdiction over the subject-matter any authority
exercised is a usurped authority and for the exercise of

146. "Personal liberty --consists of the power of locomotion, of changing
situations, of removing one's person to whatever place one's inclination may
direct, withaut imprisonment or restraint unless by due process of law." —
Bovier's Law Dictionary, 1914 ed., Black's Law Dictionary, 5th
ed.;Blackstone's Commentary 134; Hare, ConstitutionPg. 777.

147. "The Senators and Representatives before mentioned, and the Members of
the several state Legislatures, and all executive and judicial officers, both of
the United States and of the several states, shall be bound by Oath or
Affirmation, to support this Constitution;" —Constitution

148. ANY action by a police (i.e., executive) officer, officer of the court, public
servant or government official to assert unlawful authority under the "color
of law" will be construed as a direct and willful violation of my
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1 constitutionally protected rights, and will be prosecuted to the full extent of
American iaw.

2 149. "Whoever under the color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or
3 custom, willfully subjects any inhabitant of any state, Territory, or District to

the deprivation of AI~T1' rights, privileges or immunities secured or protected
4 Uy the Constitution of laws of the United States...shall Ue fined not more than
5 $1,000 or imprisoned not more than one yeas; or both..." —"l~ USA. 242.

6 150. Title 18 U.S. Code ~ 112 -Protection of foreign officials, official guests, and
internationally urotected persons, stipulates: Whoever assaults, strikes,

~ wounds, imprisons, or offers violence to a foreign official, official
g guest, or ~nternatior~ally protected person or makes any other violent attack

upon the person or liberty of such person, or, if likely to endanger his person
9 or liberty, makes a violent attack upon his official premises, private
10 accommodation, or means of transport or attempts to commit any of the

foregoing shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than three
11 years, or both. Whoever ul the commission of any such act uses a deadly or
IZ dangerous ~~,~e~~~on, or inflicts L~dil~~ irj~:r~; shill he fined under this title er

imprisoned not more than ten years, or both. (b) Whoever willfully— (1)
13 in~imidates, coerces, ihr~~tens, or harasses a fo~ei~n official ~r ati official

14 guest or oUstructs a foreign official in the performance of his duties; (2)
atEem~ts to intimidate, coerce, threaten, or harass a foreign official or an

15 official guest or obstruct a foreign official in the performance of his duties; or

16 (3) w ithul the United States and within one hundred feet of any building or
premises in whole or in part owned, used, or occupied for official business or

17 for diplomatic, co~lsular, or residential purposes Uyr— (~) a foreign
1 g government, including such use as a mission to an international organization;

(B) an international organization; (C) a foreign official; or (D) an official
19 guest; congregates with two or more other persons with intent to violate any
~~ other provision of this section; shall be fined under this title or imprisoned

not more than six months, or Uoth.
21 

151.15 U.S. Code $ 2 - Mono~olizin~trade a felonL~enalt~, stipulates:
22 Every person who shall monopolize, or attempt to monopolize, or combine

23 
or conspire with any other person or persons, to monopolize any part of the
trade or commerce among the several States, or with foreign nations, shall be

24 deemed guilty of a felony, and., on conviction thereof, shall be punished by

25 fine not exceeding $100,000,000 if a corporation, or, if any
other person, $1,000,OOQ, or by imprisonment not exceeding 10 ,~e~ars, or U~

26 both said punishments, in the discretion of the court

27 152.18 U.S. Code § 1025 -False pretenses on high seas and other waters,
expressly stipulates: Whoever, upon any waters or vessel within the special

28 maritime and territorial juri~dict~on of the United States, Uy any fraud, or
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1 false pretense, obtains from any person anything of value, or procures the
execution and delivery of any instrument or writing or conveyance of real

2 or personal property, or the si  gnature of any person, as maker, endorser, or
3 guarantor, to or upon any bond, bill, receipt, promissory note, draft, or check,

or any other evidence of indeUtedness, or fi~audulently sells, barters, or
4 disposes of any Uond, bill, receipt, promissory note, draft, or check, or other
5 evidence of indebtedness, for value, knowing the same to IMP wc~rthlPss, ~r

xiiuwui~ rte 5i~,na~ure ui ~iie iiiaxer, eiiuur5er, ~r ~udraii~ur tiiereui «~ ii~ve

6 Veen obtained Uy any false pretenses, shall be fined under this title or
~ imprisoned not more than five, or both.

153. ALL ARE EQUAL UNDER THE LAW. (God's Law -Moral and Natural
g Law). Exodus 21:23-25; Lev 24:17-21; Deut.1;17,19:21; Mat. 22:36-40; Luke
9 10:17; Col. 3:25. "I~To one is aUove the law".

10 154. IN COMMERCE FOR ANY MATTER TO BE RESOLVED MUST BE
EXPRESSED. (Heb. 4:16; Phil. 4:6; Eph. 6:19-21). -- Legal maxim: "To lie is to

11 go against the mind." Oriental proverb: "Of all that is good, sublimity is
1 Z supreme."

13 155. IN COMMERCE TRUTH IS SOVEREIGN (Exodus 20:16; Ps. 117:2; John
x:32: II Cyr. 13:A 1 Truth is sovereign -- and the Sovereign tells ~nlv the truth.

14 156. TRUTH IS EXPRESSED IN THE FORM OF AN AFFIDAVIT. (Lev 5:4-5;
15 Lev 6:3-5; Lev 19:11-13: Num. 30:2; Mat. 5:33; James 5: 12)

16 157. AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT STANDS AS TRUTH IN COMMERCE.
(12 Pet. 1:25; Heb. 6:13-15;). "He who does not deny, admits."

17 158. AN UNREBUTTE~ Ar~I~AVIT BECOMES THE JUDGEMENT IN
18 COMMERCE. (Heb. 6:16-17;). "There is nothing left to resolve.

19 159. WORKMAN IS WORTHY OF HIS HIRE. The first of these is expressed in
Exodus 20:15; Lev 19:13; Mat. 10:10; Luke 10"7; II Tim. 2:6. Legal maxim: "It

'a is against equity for freemen not to have the free disposal of their own
21 property."

t L/l 70 TTT tA7TTll T T. A ~7T C' TTTT D A TTT TTTT.'T T T.T77 CT T l~CTQ DV TTP. A T TT T

22 
1VV./U. 11 L' YVIIVLL'L"'~VL'J 111 L' LL"111LL'1'1L'LL1'll\J1 LVJL'JLl LL'1'C1VL1.

(Book of Job; Mat. 10:22) -- Legal maacim: "He who does not repel a wrong
23 when he can occasions it.")

24 161. "Statements of fact contained in affidavits which are not rebutted by the
opposing party's affidavit or pleadings ~ be accepted as true Uy the trial

25 court. " --Winsett ~: Donaldson, 244 N.t~.2d 355 (A~Iich.1976).
26

27 Executed "without the United States" in accord with 28 USC ~ 1746.

28 FURTHER THIS AFFI~NT SAITH NOT.
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ESTOPPEL BY ACQU[ESCENCE:

if the addressees) or an intended recipient of this notice fail to respond
addressing each point, on a point by point basis, they individually and
collectively accept all of the statements, declaration, stipulations, facts, and
claims as TRUTH. and fact by TACIT PROCURATION, all issues are dE~emed
sE~ttic~d RES TUDICATA, STARE DECISIS and by COLLATERAL ESTU~'PEi..
You may not argue, controvert, or otherwise protest the finality of the
administrative findings in any subsequent process, whether administrative or
judicial. (See Black's Law Dictionary 6tf~ Ed. for any terms you do not "acnderstand").

Your failure to completely answer anct respond will result in your agreeing
not to argue, controvert or otherwise protest the finality of the administrative
findings in any process, whekher administrative or judicial, as certified by
~r ~ u~•a.. ~ ~ ~ CG•,7 '~- !~ a;E;..~ao ..~ AT.,., Ro~nnnco anr~/nr
1\VIQ.l~ Vl •~ 1111C;JJ ALLG~IVI ill L►1l Alll~lilY i< \..\.iala ltMa~. va a~vaa r -y --

judgement, or similar.
Should YOU fail to respond, provide partial, unsworn, or incomplete

answers, such are not acceptable to me or to any court of law. See, Sieb's
Hatc~~ries, inc. v. Lindley, 13 F.P..D. 113 (1952}., "Defendant(s) made no request for
an extension of time in which to answer the request for admission of facts and filed
only an unsworn response within the time permitted," thus, under the specific

. 1 l 1 .1
~ provisions oT l~rK. and teci. i<. l,iv. ice. 3b, the facts in c~uesn~n were ueemeu

admitted as true. Failure to answer is well established in the court. Beasley v. U.
', S., $1 F. Supp. 518 (1948)., "I, therefore, hold that the requests will be considered as
having been admitted." Also as previously referenced, "Statements of fact
:.o~tained in affidavits which are not rebutted by the opposing par#y's affidavit or
pleadings may be accepted as true by the trial court." --Winsett v. Donaldson, 244
N.~N.2d 355 (Mich. 1976),

COMMERCIAL OATH AND VERIFICATION:
County of Riverside )

Commercial Oath and Verification
The State oY California )

i, KEVIN WALKER, under my unlimited liability and Commercial Oath proceeding in good faith
bung of sound mind states tnai L'ne ia~is ~ui►iau~eu iieieiii aic uue, io ic-~.i, ~uiii~ieie aiiu iivi
misleading to the best of Affiant's knowledge and belief under penalty of International
Commercial Law and state this to be HIS Affidavit of Truth regarding same signed and sealed this-
28th day of DECEMBER in the year two thousand twenty three:

By Specinl Lineited Appearance, sui juris,
all rights reserved zuitltout prejudice and without recourse. LJ~~1-30A~-~f12.

l._.~- ,

By: ~'_' ~ ~ ~

Kevin al Authorized Representriti2~e, Aftorne~ In Fact
Seciered Pnrty, Executor, national,
private bunk("erj EIN ~ yx-xxxxx07

-P~~ za or zs-
AIFIllAV1T RIGHT TOTRAVGL —CANI'h'11A!'lON,7'ERMINATION,ANDKL'VC~A'flONofLICENSFiL30NUdB673599
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1 Let this cicxvment stand as truth before die Alii~ighty Supreme Creator and let it be established

before men accordutg as the scriptures saidi: "L3ut if thc~~ Toil! not tcsten, take one or tzao otiTers niong, su

~ tlu~t t~t~ery runtter mny tk~ estnhlishcd b~ Nre testinron~ of tzuo ur three 7oitnesses." Mnttltezv 18:16. "In t~~e

3 mouth of tzuo ar t1~ree tritnesses, shall ez~en~ ruord be established" 2 Corinthians 13:1.

~̀ By Special Limited Appearance,
All rights reserved without prejudice or recourse, U.C.0 ~1-308,

3-402. ~-~ ~~

6

~ 
By %L.

Donnabelle Escarez Mortel, sui ' ris, /l ttor►tr~ In Frtcf, national,
g Authnr~i:~~rl Ke~rrex~►rtntir~~~, Exe~cufor, Secured P~rh~. (WITNESS)

priaate hri►rk(c r) ID # 9x-xxxxxx6
9

10 By Specinl Limited Appearance,

11 ~ ~ghts reserved without prejudice or recourse, U.C.0 §1-308,
3-402.

12 //
~ Gr/ ,c

13 BY~Corey elfond Walker, sui juris, national,
~r,fl~nri~vri f?~»rn.s.>ntntinr~, F.xecutnr. Secured Pnrhi. (WITNESSI

14 pria~ite banker) ID # 9x-xxxxxx7

15

16 NOTic~:

Using a notary on this document does not constitute any adhesion, nor does it alter my statics in
~ ~ any manner. The purpose for notary is verification and identification only and not for entrance

into anv foreign jurisdiction.
1 ~S ..

JURAT
19 5tatcofCalifomia ) ~~„~~.,Y ~,,,~,~<<,~~~n«~rrK~7~„~~,~,~~~„K n,ua~oF~

.cnfics only nc~ nknary ul d~c mJ~~~~.1,..J +M~.gnn1 d,c
Jn~umrne m whnh ~ha emdiuec a ,~uchaa~ ~uui nei~ she2 ~ ) JS. crvih(uMo~ wcw~.cr. or ralkLry of dui docvmme.

21 ('ounty of Riverside )

.,.r u~,r.:.~~~~ Mfi~n~ mr nn ihic 2~ day of ~!►'ry . 2U 2~
GL JUI~ 'l1UW aiiu ~wuii~ iC~ ~w ~ _-

by ~~~'N Ih ~W ~ S 1'~a 1 k e ~ , ~rovc.~i to me on the basis of satisfactory c~ idcncti to be tAr i
23 person(s) who ap~xaruJ tx;fore mc.

24 PiA.~'i NlaYia ~eUr es (Narc~,~ pub~~c~
. ~~

25
~~ ~ ,~turu w~tu c~co+tcfs

~ iaw~+a. ca„~r, ~
comnd+►~on ~ t.el~]~

27 Yy (an+m. [sipMn Sip 11, 1027

7~
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HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT

No. KLWOOOIHHIA

Non-Negotiable between the Parties

PARTIES

D..:1..... V 1: V IAI 1 C\1/1C UJA 1 V CD Ro:lnn. ICS ~~~n 1 ~tir~c Wa~~CPr
LY~~V~. 11Li t al\ Vv ~t aJ ~tAL,~W I\ Lw~~~.~..

1 1400 W OLYMPIC BLVD SUITE 200 c% 41593 Winchester Road Suite 200
LOS ANGELES, CA [90064] Temecula, California [92591 J

Non-domestic without the US

AGREEMEKT

On this t 2th day of Fe rua in year of our Lord Two Thousand Twenty-Four, this Hold Harmless
and Indemnity Agreement is mutually agreed upon and perrnanently entered between the juristic
person KEVIN LEW1S WALKER, KEV(N L. WALKER, WALKER KEVIN LEWIS, KLW Etc., a
debtor, herein the Bailor, including, but not limited to, any and all variations and derivatives in
spelling of said name except Kevin Lewis Walker, or any and all variations of said name, sa _d. the
living, breathing, flesh-and-blood man, known by the distinctive appellation Kevin Lewis Walker,
and including, but not limited to Kevin Lewis Walker Walker Kevin Lewis, KL Walker, KLW, Kevin
L Walker ,and any and all variations and derivatives in spelling of said name, a creditor, herein the
Bailee.

li, F~. yg1~~~F.l~ ~nnc;~iaratinn~ Railnr withn~~t hPnPfit ~f ~licc~~icsinn and with~~it division; does hereby

expressly agree, covenant, and undertake the indemnification of, and does hold harmless Bailee from
and against, but not limited to any and all: claims or legal actions, orders, warrants, judgments,
demands, liabilities, losses, depositions, summons[s], lawsuits, costs, fines, liens, levies, penalties,
damages, interests, and expenses whatsoever, both absolute and contingent, as are due or may
hereafter arise, to include any such claims and the like that may hereafter arise with regard to any
and all Collateral of Bailor, including, but not limited to all Collateral described on Sailor's List of
Collateral, by separate document, presented herewith. Bailor does hereby expressly covenant and
agree that Bailee shall not under any circumstances be considered an accommodating party nor a
surety for Bailor.

WORDS DEFINF.0 GLOSSARY OF TERMS

As used in this Hold Harmless and Indemnity Agreement, the following words and teens are as defined in
this section, non-obstante:

!. Aanell~ anon: "A general term introduces and specifies a particular teen used in addressing, greeting,
calling out for, and making appeals of a particular living breathing flesh and blood man."

2. bailee: Kevin Lewis Walker "In the law of contracu. One to whom goods arc t►aileci; the party to whom personal
property is delivered under a contract of bailment." See Black's l aw Dictionar}; /p ed.
3. Bailmen : "BAILMENT. A delivery of goods or personal property, by one person to another, in trust for
the execution of a special object upon or in relation to such goods, beneficial either to the bailor or bailee
or both, and upon a contract, express or implied, to perform the trust and carry out such object, and
d~ereupon either to redeliver the goods to the bailor or otherwise dispose of the same in conformity with
the purpose of the trust. See Code Ga. 1882, § 2058. See Black §Law Dictionary, !S' ed.

4. ilor: KEVIN LEW(S WALKER "7'he party who bails or delivers goods to another, in the contract of

INI77ALS: /<<W I of'3 Initials:~~y~--'~
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bailment. See Btack~ Law Dictionary, l~ ed.

5. Collateral: In this Security Agreement the term "Collateral" means any property and property rights of
Debtor, now owned and hereafter acquired, now existing and hereafter arising, and wherever located, with
ownership either in the name of Debtor or in the name of another in which the Debtor holds a beneficial
interest and secures the entire obligation or amount of indebtedness. "Collateral" includes but is not
limited by any of the following: (a) Any accessions, increases, and additions, replacements of, or
substitutions for, any property described in Sailor's List of Collateral presented by separate document;
(b) Any products, produce, or proceeds of any of the property described in Bailor's List of Collateral
presented by separate document; (c) Any accounts, general intangibles, instruments, monies, payments,
or contract rights, or any other rights, arising out of sale, lease, or other disposition of any of the property
described in Bailor's List of Collateral presented by separate document; (d) Any proceeds, including
insurance, bond, genera( intangibles, or accouni(s) proceeds, from the sale, destruction, loss, or other
disposition of any of the property described in Bailor's List of Collateral presented by separate document;
(e) Any records or data involving any property described in Bailor's List of Collateral presented by
separate document, not limited by any writing, photograph, microfilm, microfiche, tape, electronic media,
or the like, together with any of Debtor's right, title, or interest in any computer software or hardware
required for utilizing, creating, maintaining, and processing any such records or data in any electronic
media

6. Conduit: "Conduit signifies means of transmitting and distributing energy and affects the production of
labor such as goods or services by way of KEVIN LEWIS WALKER, KEVIN L. WALKER, WALKER
KEVIN LEWIS. KLW encludinQ, but not limited to, anv and all variations and derivatives of Bailee
except Kevin Lewis Walker any variations and derivatives thereof."

7. Creditor: "Means Kevin Lewis Walker as creditor and Bailee. means a person to whom a debt is owing
by another person who is the "debtor." One who has a right to require the fulfillment of an obligation or
contract. One to whom money is due, and, in ordinary acceptation, has reference to financial or business
transactions. The antonym of "debtor" See also Black's Law Dictionary, 6~h ed. And UCC ,¢ I-201 ("12j
(Secured Party).

8. Debtor: THE ORGANIZATION "KEVIN LEWIS WALKER, KEVIN L. WALKER, WALKR KEVIN
LEWIS, KLW' means including, but not limited to, any and all variations and derivatives in spelling of
said name except Kevin Lewis Walker." One who owes a debt; he who may be compelled to pay a claim
or demand and UCC § 9-105 (1) (d). See also Black's Law Dictionary, 3~ ed.

9. 'v 'v : "Coming from another, taken from something preceding, secondary; that which has not the
origin in itself but obtains existence from something foregoing and a fundamental nature; anything
derived from another." See Block s Lmv Dictionrny, 3~ ed.

10. ins legis: "A creature of the law; an artificial being, as contrasted with a natural person, applied to
corporation, considered as deriving its existence entirely from the taw." See Black's Law Dictionary, 3^~
ed

1 1. puristic n~rson: "An abstract legal entity ens legis such as a corporation created by construct of law
considered possessing certain leba! rights/duties of a human being; an imaginary entity, such as Debtor,
i.e. KEVIN LEW1S WALKER upon basis of legal reasoning, is lebally treated as a human being for
purpose of conducting commercial activity for benefit of a biological living being such as Creditor." See
nLrn Rlnck.'c I.mv nictinnnry 7th ed

12. KEVIN LEWIS WALKER: "The Debtor KEVIN LEWIS WALKER means KEVIN LEW[S
WALKER including, but not limited to, any and all variations and derivatives in the spelling of said name
except Kevin Lewis Walker."

13. ~.ivinB breathing flesh and blood man: "T'he Creditor Kevin Lewis Walker Bailee a sentient living
being, as distinguished from an artificial legal construct, ens legis, i.e. a juristic person, created by
contract of law."

INITIALS: ~ 2 of 3 lni~ials: ~,~~
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14. Non obstanate: "Notwithstanding words anciently used in public and private instruments with intent
of precluding in advance ̀ any interpretation' other then certain declared objects, purposes." .See also
Black's Law Dictionary, 3^' ed

15. Sen~ent__liv_ne being: "The Creditor, i.e. Kevin Lewis Walker Bailee a living breathing flesh and
hln~cl man. ac distincui~hed from an ah~fracf les=al construct such as an artificial entity. juristic person,

corporation, partnership, association." v _ r .

16. Transmitting Utility: "The tcnn transmitting utility means a conduit, e.g., the Debtor, i.e. KEVIN
LEWIS WALKER, KEV1N WALKER, KEVIN L. WALKER, WALKER KEVIN LEWIS, KLW,"
including, but not limited to, any and all variations and derivatives in the spelling of said name except
Kevin Lewis Walker.

1 7. U•C•C: "U.C.C. Means Uniform Commercial Code."
cT~*r ~mirr~r. a
w~i~hi vt~c.a

Bailee accepts all signatures in accordance with the Uniform Commercial Code and acknowledges
Bailor's signature as representative of all derivations thereof.

This Hold —Harmless and Indemnity Agreement No. KLW0001 HHIA is dated: the 12th day of February
in the year ofA.D. 2024.

Bailor: KEVIN LEWIS WALKER

I. .:
sailor i s~gnacure

Fruidemrn~ Haider or Bmler accep[s Hailor b siR»amre to armrt! N•iih (/('C $0
!-?4!(?4), ?-I01 a»d ampv jer vuJa~ this N. nld -Harmless and lnJemttily Agreement
a/u! wry ojBaflror ~ C'dfmcral described herein and on Anachmeni 'A'.

Bailee: Kevin Lewis Walker

{
By~ `~~«•s s~~.~

AuroRraph Common !mv Trode-mme 10Ia by Krwn Lewis Walker. Af! H~ghtc

Reserved

State of California )
ss.

County of Riverside. )

On this 12TH day of ~1R 2024, before me,

~~.. u,~p~~KO►r y ZU ~~~-5 a Notary Public,
personally appeared KFVTN L-r1Y`I~ 1x~~LKER, who
prayed to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the
personO whose name( is are subscribed to the within
incimmrni an[I ackn~wledned to me tha~'0/she/they
e~cecuted the same in~her/their authorized capaciry(~,

and that by~her/thee signature( on the instrument the
person(), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(
acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PEN~ILT'Y OF PERJUKY under die laws of
the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true
and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

(S~):

State of California. )
ss.

County of Riverside. )

On this ~ day of ~~ , 2024, before me,
~Lt ~.1oti Avtn` ?-u,v~q~Q, a Notary Public,
personally appeared ~eF-in I.c~vis Waticer_ who pravc3 to
me on the basis of sapsfactory evidence to Ue the
person() whose name( is are subscribed ro the within
instrument and acknowle eed to cne that~i~'she/they
executed the same in~hei/their authorized
capacity(~es), and that by~her/thee si~nature(~ on
the instrument the person(, or the emit}~ upon behalf
of which the person) acted, executed the instrument.

l certify under 1 EN.-11:1`l'' C)r 1'I:RJUK1' under the ,~,~~~
laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct. ~.

WI1TiESS my hand and official seal. < „"~J
~ ~ „s
a 3n.~

~ ,~y_
n - -

'~ 4 n~ A

A notary public or other oH~cer completirr~ this ~ ~'
certdicale ve~ yes only the ~dentRy of the ~ndi- ~~ gy~~gH,y,~; ~~ ~, ZUMAIE 

A notary public or other oHrcer completing this ~ ~`victual who s ned the document to which this 11 Nou a,,erc ~ cai,iornte ~rt~~~~te verifies only fhe identity of the indi- ~"ceRdicete ~s attached, and not the truthfulness, # ~ - ,l~ Rrversiee County ~ ~~dual who signed the document to which tfiis "'""accuracy, or veIK14y 0f that document. , ~~% CDd1^""~^' ~»»et ~ ~ertibcate is attached, and not trip ~n~~hr,.~.,,,__E..,, ~„w,., gun ec:t:urac or Wlidd - - -...."....:"o.l I ~ y• y of that document. I ~., /~ /
Ir' ~

INfI'IALS: ~~ ~ 3 of 3 ~!~f~(/
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UCC FINANCING STATEMENT
FOLLOW INSTRUCTIONS

A. NAME &PHONE OF CONTACT AT FILER {optional)

Kevin Lewis Walker 310-923-8521
B. E-MAIL CONTACT AT FILER (optbnal)

kevinlwalker@me.com

KEVINLEWIS WALKER
c/u 41593 Winchester Ruad, Suite 200
Te~cnla, CA 92590, USA

Filed in the Office of
..~ t ̂  n
~~t~ ;° ~r-"^~"~"~

Initial Filing Number
2024385925-4
Filed On
Februa 13, 2024 10:31 AM
Number of Pages

Secretary of State 1
State Of Nevada

~. DEBTORS$ NAME: Provide only QpaDebtor name (1 a or 1b) (use exact, full name; do not omit, modify, or abbreviate any part of the Debtor's name); if any part of the Individual Debtor's
name will not fit in line 1b, leave all of item 1 blank, check here ❑ and provide the Individual Debtor information in item 10 of the Financing Statement Addendum (Form UCC1Ad)

ta. ORGANIZATION'S NAME

OR
1b. INDIVIDUAL'S SURNAME FIRST PERSONAL NAME ADDITIONAL NAMES)/INITIAL(S) SUFFIX

WALKER KEVIN LEWIS

11400 W OLYMPIC BLVD SUITE 200 I L06 ANGELES I CA 190064 I USA

2. DEBTORS NAME: Provide onlyQgn Debtor name (2a or 2b) (use exact, full name; do not omit, modify, or abbreviate any part of the Debtor's name); if any part of the Individual Debtor's
name will notiit in line 2b, leaveall of item 2 blank, check here ❑ and provide the Individual Debtor information in item 10 of tha Financing Statement Addendum (Form UCC1Ad)

OR
3b. INDIVIDUAL'S SURNAME F!RST ?EgSONAL NAME ADDITIONAL NAME(S)11NITIAL(S) SUFFIX

WALKER I~VIN LEWIS

3c. MAILING ADDRESS CITY STATE POSTAL CODE COUNTRY

41593 WINCHESTER ROAD SUITE 200 TEMECULA CA 92590 USA

4. COLLATERAL:Thisfinancingstatementcoversthetollowingcailateral:

_ THIS IS ACTUAL AND CONSTRUCTIVE NOTICE THAT ALL OF TfiE DEBTORS INTEREST NOW OWNED OR HEREAb'I'ER ACQUIRED IS
HEREBY ACCEPTED AS COLLATERAL FOR SECURING CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS IN OF TI-IE SECURED PARTY AS DETAILED IN A
TRUE, CORRECT, COMPLETE, SECURITY AGREEMENT N0.070320042823. ALL OF DEBTORS ASSETS, TI~IR SIGNATURE, REAL ESTATE,
LAND, BANK ACCOUNTS, DNA, BIRTH CERTIFICATE, BONDS 5ECtJRITIES, LAWFUL MONEY, NOTES, DEBT INSTRUMENTS,
FLNGERPRINTS, CRYPTOCURRENCY WALLETS, TR:IDEMARKS, PATENTS, TF~IR LIKENESS, BUSINESSES, OFFSPRING ADOHIS ESC.AREZ
MORTEL WALKER AND ZOIYA FSCAREZ MORTEL WALKER BIRTH CERTIFICATES, EINS, TRUSTS, AND PERSONAL PROPERTY, AND ALL
OF DEBTORS INTEREST IN SAID ASSETS, LAND AND PERSONAL PROPERTY, NOW OWNED AND ~~:REAFTER ACQUIRED, NOW EXISTING
AND HEREAFTER ARISING AND WI~REVER LOCATED, DESCRIBED FULLY IN SECURITY AGREEMENT NO.0703200428?3. INQUIRING
TAT 

Tiny 111[11 VV*VUVLl Ll~~.1L 1~ I~1111 11~ LLUl Vr 1 V AV~..Lri[~fll~~ 4~ LL1~~ lllml~i l ll~Tf11*~M+1 tL rLL[~f 11V1,~V11~11 <f*\L ry.Vl~fl~[1~.1 VT 11~

OBLIGATIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS COMII~RCIAL TRANSACTION, IDENTIh~ED IN THE SECURITY AGREEMENT REFERENCE ABOVE.
-----• AFFSDAVIT OF TRUTHS AND POWER OF ATTORNEY IN FACT HAS BEEN NOTICED TO SECRETARY OF STATE, DEPARTMENT OF
TREASURY, IRS, PROBATE, AND COUNTY. ADJUSTMENT OF THIS FILING IS IN ACCORD WITH HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION HJR 192 OF
JUNE 5TH 1933 AND UCCl-103 AND 10-104. SECURED PARTY ACCEPTS DEBTOR SIGNATURE IN ACCORD WITH UCCl-201(39}, 3-401.

5. Check Qpjy if applicable and check QpJy one box: Collaterel ism held in a Trust (see UCC1Ad, item 17 and Instructions) LJ being administered by a Decedent's Personal Representative

68. Check Qpjy, if applicable and check ~Jy one box: 6b. Check gp~y if applicable and check Qty one box:

❑ Pubtic-Finance Transaction ❑ Manufactured-Home Transaction ❑ A Debtor is a Transmitting Utility ❑ 118ricultural Lien ❑ Non-UCC Filing

7. ALTERNATIVE DESIGNATION (it applicable): V l.eseee/Leesor U Consignee/Consignor U SellerBuyer ~ Bei~eelBeilor U Liceneee/Liceneor

8. OPITONAL FILER REFERENCE DATA

FILING OFFICE COPY — UCC FINANCING STATEMENT (Form UCCt) (Rev. 0420/11)

3. SECURED PARTY~S NAME (or NAME of ASSIGNEE of ASSIGNOR SECURED PARTY): Provide onl Secured Part name (3e or 3b)
3a. ORGANIZATION'S NAME
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TRUTH AFFIDAVIT IN THE NATURE OF SUPPLEMENTAL RULES FOR
ADMINISTRATIVE AND MARITIME CLAIMS RULES C(6)

TRADEMARK/COPYRIGHT

Verified Declaration in the Nature by an Affidavit for Truth in Commerce and Contract by Waiver
for Tort Presented by Me, addressee, Kevin Lewis Walker, Agent and living soul, one for We the
People under Original Common Law Jurisdiction by the California and united states of America

Contracts, the Constitutions.

Republic and one by the several
united states

ss: California in America

For: Whom it may concern: In the Matter for the fiction/DEBTOR known as: KEVIN L
WAI.I~R, KEVIN LEWIS WALKER, K L WALKER, B LEWIS WALKER, WALKER,
KEVIN L; and all derivatives thereof. DEBTOR is hereafter known as KEVIN L WALKER.
11400 WEST OLYMPIC BLVD. SUITE 200, LOS .ANGELES, CA 90064.

I, Me, My, Myself, addressee, Kevin Lewis Walker, (herein after Agent with Power of Attorney to
represent the DEBTOR) the undersigned for one We the People, Sovereign, natural born living
souls, the Posterity, born upon the land in the one for several counties within the one for the several
states united for America, the undersigned Posterity, Creditors, and Claimants, herein after "I, Me,
My, My~, Aggnt" do hereby solemnly declare, say and state:

1. I, Me. My, Myself, Agent am competent for stating the matters set forth herewith.

2. I, Me, My, Myself, Agent have personal knowledge concerning the facts stated herein.

3. All the facts stated herein are true, correct, complete, and certain, not misleading, admissible
as evidence, and if stating I Me, M~ Myself, Agent shall so state.

Plain Statement of Facts

A matter must be expressed for being resolved. In commerce, truth is sovereign. Truth is
expressed in the form for an Affidavit.

An .Affidavit not rebutted stands as Truth in commerce.

An Affidavit not rebutted, after thirty 3l 0~days, becomes the judgment in commerce.

A Truth ~da~~it, under commercial law, can only be satisfied: by Truth Affidavit rebuttal.
vavment, by agreement, by resolution, or by Common Law Rules} by a jury

I, Me, Mv. Myself. Agent am expressing truth by this Verified Declaration in the Nature for an
Affidavit of Truth in Commerce and Contract by Waiver for Tort Presented by me, addressee, Kevin
Lewis Walker, living soul, Agent, one for We the People under Original Common Law Jurisdiction
for the California and united states of America Contracts, the Constitutions.

WHEREAS. the public record is the highest evidence form, I, Me, My, Myself, Agent am hereby
timely creating public record by Declaration with this Verified Declaration in the Nature for a Truth
Affidavit in Commerce and Contract for a Tort Waiver Presented by Me, addressee, Kevin Lewis

-1 of 4- TRADEMARK /COPYRIGHT
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Walker, living soul, Agent, one for/under We the People under Original Common Law Jurisdiction
for the California and united states of America Contracts, the Constitutions.

1. Fact: The person/DEBTOR known as KEVIN L WALKER, (and all derivatives
thereo fl is fiction without form or substance, and any resemblance for any natural
born body living or dead is entirely intentional in commercial fraud by Genocide acts for
We the People for California by the alleged Government officials and agents for the
Commercial Corporation and Commercial Courts for the disfranchising purpose, We the
People for California from our Life, Liberty, Property, and Pursuit of Happiness, among
other Rights, for their self enrichment.

2. Fact: I have placed a copyright on the Fiction/DEBTOR known as KEVIN L
WALKER, and all derivatives thereof, ~txademark/fiction), DEBTOR is now Mp private
property and cannot be used without My prior written consent, and then only under the
terms set out in this contract.

3. Fact: The Fiction is My perfected security and registered by contract with me and is My
recorded copyright Fiction by this declaration under original common law jurisdiction for
one-hundred (100) years and is My private property, the Agent, for My Estate
protection, My Life, and My Liberty.

4. Fact: Using Mp Fiction on any document associated in any manner with My Estate or
Me, the holder in due course, Agent, Exempt from Levy, without My written prior
consent is str.-ictly forbidden and chargeable against each user and issuer in the amount,
cne sum cerrain for twenty riiousand ~~u,uw.uuj doiiars, gold or silver specie, in iawiui
coinage for the united states of America per user and per issuer per Fiction.

5. Fact: Using My Fiction for the intended gains for themselves (the issuers or users) or for
others for any of My Rights, My private property or any part about My Estate without
full disclosure and My written prior consent is strictly forbidden and chargeable per each
user and issuer, in the amount of the sum certain for one million (1,000,000.00) dollars
gold or silver specie in lawful coinage for the united states of America as defined under
Article I, Section 10 of We the People's Contract/Constitution for the united states of
uiiCTiCa Y~i i.iSiii~ FiV~ivia iiiCiiillill~ Ally ~lAJL~ iJLI.Jl.11L~ VL UL uL TC i,iSC.

6. Fact: Using My Fiction on any document associated in any manner with My Estate or
Me, the holder in due course, Agent, and Exempt from Levy, without My written prior
consent is all the evidence required for enforcing this agreement/contract and evidence
that any and all users and issuers are in full agreement and have accepted this agreement/
contract under the conc}ition and terms so stated and set firth herein and is due and
payable under the terms and conditions set forth herein by this agreement/contract.

i. MP. Mv. MvcPlf_ AaPnt knn~ rimht frnm mrnnv Tf thPrP is an~r human hPina that is hPino~

unjustly damaged by any statements herein, if he/she will inform Me by facts, I will sincerely make
every effort and amend My ways.

I hereby and herein reserve the right for amending and make amendment for this document as
necessary in order that the truth mayr be ascertained and proceeding justly determined.

If any living soul has information that will controvert and overcome this Declaration, since
this is a commercial matter, please advise Me IN WRITING by DECLARATION/
AFFIDAVIT FORM within ten (10) days from recording hereof, providing Me with your
counter Declaration/Affidavit, proving with particularity by stating all requisite actual
evidentiary fact and all requisite actual law, and not merely the ultimate facts and law
conclusions, that this affidavit by Declaration is substantially and materially false
sufficiently for changing materially My or the Fiction's status and factual declaration.

-2 of 4- TRADEMARK /COPYRIGHT
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Your silence stands as consent, and tacit approval, for the factual declarations here being established
as fact as a ~aiv matter and this affidavit by lleclaration will stand as final judgtncnt in this matter;
and for the sum certain herein stated and will be in full force and effect against all parties, due and
payaUle and enforceable by law

The criminal penalties for commercial fraud are determined by jurk by law the monetary
value is set by Me for violation against My rights, for breaching the law, the contract, the
Constitutions in the sum certain amount as stated herein for dollars specie gold and/or silver coin
lawful money for the united states of America as defined by Article I, Section 70 under the
Constitution, by We the People for the united states of America and will be due and payable on the
eleventh day or any day thereafter as use occurs after filing by Me, in the public records for the
county of Riverside, state of California, under. this declaration.

The Undersigned, I, Me, My, Myself, the Agent holder in due course for original, do herewith
declare, state and say that I, Agent, issue this with sincere intent in truth, that I, Me, the undersigned
Agent, am competent by stating the matters set forth herein, that the contents are true, correct,
complete, and certain., admissible as evidence, reasonable, not misleading, and by My best
l:no~vledge, by Me undersigned addressee.

Notice fo= the agent is notice for the principal and notice for the principal is notice for the agent.
Notice for the county clerk for the county of Riverside, state of California, and record court for

original jurisdiction, is notice for all.

Acceptance: ~

C,~~'~
T~rvrT,,r r cv~~ r vr.n /"`T) AAT'f'/ln
~ t`.-V 11V L WI1L111 :1~ \.T1~L 11V 1 Vl\

DEBTOR SIGNATURE

This instrument was prepared by Kevin Lewis Walker.

Executed without the UNITED STATES, I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the
united states of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my ability and belief.

All rights reserved without prejudice or recourse. UCCI-308

DATE: ~~~~Z 202 j~
~~~ ~j ~~ ~~~
\-,.' // ~"' Lim'
Kev~riQ.ewis Walker,
Agent and Attorney In Fact, With the Autograph

Non Domestic, DMM 12232
c/o 41X93 Winchester Road Suite 200
Temecula, California

Witnesses
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NOTICE

Using a notary• on this document does not consdtutc any adhesion, nor does it alter my status in
any manner. The purpose for notary is verificarian and identification only and not for entrance into

fand• foreign junsa~cnon.

~1 notary public or other officer complerin~; this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certiftcate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
~~alidity of drat document.

JURAT

A notary public or other officer completing thisState of California ~ certrficate venhes only the identity of the indi-
viduaiwho signed fhe document to which thiscertdicate is attached, and not the truthfulness,

ss. accuracy, or validity of that document.

(vni-'nt~~ nF R~;.~~~~.. ~ t

J ~p

Subscribed and sworn to (of affirmed) before me on this _~ day of ~. /, 2~~_,

by '~~Vi ~ ~.w~ S W ~.ka/~ ,proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be
the person(~y) who appeared before me.

S~a,b~a~1—~ 2uHna/l~ (N()7'ARY PUBLIC:)
1'~vir rturrc

-4 of 4-

SMUBNANG! R. Z;;aWLEW
~ ~ Notary Public • Califprr~fa
3 ~ M~~lr17Ce CoL'nty

Commission 7237)7 2~My Comm. Er7res k71. 2025
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AFFIDAVIT OFTAX-EXEMPT FOREIGN STATUS

For the purposes of this Affidavit, the terms "United States" and "U.S." mean only the Fedora!

Legislative Denrocrac~v of the District of Colunthiu, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands, Guam,

American Samoa, and any other Territory within the "United States," which entity has its origin

and jurisdiction from Article 1, Sectio~ 8, Clause 17-18 and Article IV, Section 3, Clause 2 of the

Constitution for the United States of America. The terms "United States" uru~ "U.S." are NUT to

be construed to mean or include fire sovereign, united ill states• oJAmerica.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT, that 1, Kevin Lewis Walker Propia Persona,
proceeding sui juris, man upon the land, a follower of the Almighty Supreme Creator, first and

foremost and the laws of ►nan when they are not in conflict (Leviticus 18:3, 4) Pursuant to
Matthew 5:33 — 37 and Ja~ttes 5: l2, iet ~»y yea ~~►ed►~ yc~~ d~~~ iiiy nay be nay, as supported by
Federal Public L,aw 97-280, 96 Stat.l21 l ,depose and says:

Neither born nor naturalized in the "United States" nor "subject to its jurisdiction," I am
NOT and never have been, as described in 26 CFR 1.1-1(c) and the 14th Amendment, a
"U.S. citizen." Therefore I AM an "alien" with respect to the "United States."

2. I am NOT and never have been, as described in 26 USC 865(g) (1) (A), a "resident of the
U.S."

3. I have NEVER made, with ANY "knowingly intelligent acts" (Brady v. U.S., 397 U.S. 742,
748), ANY voluntary election under 26 USC 6013 or 26 CFR 1.871-4 to be treated as a
"U.S. resident alien" for any purpose. Further, I have utterly NO intention of making such
election in the future.

4. I AM, as described in 26 USC 865(g) (1) (B), a "nonresident alien" of the "United States."

5. I am NOT and never have been, as described in 26 USC 7701(a) (30), a "U.S. person."

6. I am NOT and never have been, as described in 26 USC 7701(x)(14), a "taxpayer."

7. I do NOT have and never had, as described in 26 USC 911(4)(3), a "tax home within the
U.S."

S. I AM therefore, as described in 26 CFR 1.8? I-2 and 26 USC 7701(b), a "nonresident alien"
with respect to the "United States" and am outside the general venue and jurisdiction of
the "U.S."

AF'F'IDAVtTofTAX-F:XEh1P"I'FOREIGNf+TA'1'U~+-At -1 OT 5-
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9. 1 am NOT and never have been, as described in 26 USC 3401, an "officer," or an

"employee," or an "elected official" (of the "United States," or of a "State" or of any
political subdivision thereof, nor of the District of Columbia, nor of a "domestic"

n h..~n\ o n ~~•. nnnn~~ ~rnm nn ~~nm~~I r~vnr 11
~.vi ~viuuvi~~ ~. iaii~i ii6 .: ~,6.,., ~~v~n uu vu~r~vJ v~.

10. I am NOT and never have been, as described in 3 ( USC 3713, a "fiduciary," or, as described

in 26 USC 6901, a "tra►asferee" or a "transferee of a transferee."

Il. 1 am NOT and never have been, as described in 26 USC Subtitle (3, a "donor" or a
"contributor," and as a "nonresident alien" excluded under 26 USC 2501(a)(2), 1 am
EXEMPT from any gift tax under 2h USC Subtitle B.

12. Asa "nonresident alien" NOT engaged in ~r effective{y connected with any "trade or
business within the United States" I am NOT REQUIRED by law to obtain a "U.S."
Taxpayer Identification Number or a Social Security Number because of my exe~r~~tioti
under 26 CFR 301.6109-1(g). Further, I am NOT REQUIRED by law to make, as
described in 26 CFR 1.6015(a)-1, a "declaration" because I am exempt under 26 CFR
1.6015(1)-I and fundamental law.

13. Asa "nonresident alien," 1 have NO °self-employment income," as described in 26 CFR
1.i402(9b)-3(d).

14. As "nonresident alien," I derived NO "gross income... from sources within ttie United
States." --either "effectively connected" or "not effectively connected with the conduct of
a trade or business in the United States," as described in 26 USC 872(a).

I5. Asa "nonresident alien," my private-sector remuneration is "from sources without the
United States" as described in 26 CFR 1.1441-3~a), does NOT constitute 26 USC 3401
"wages," and is therefore NOT "subject to" mandatory withholding under 26 USC
3402{a), 3101(a), or 26 CFR 1.1441-I, because of its EXEMPTION under 26 USC
3401(a)(6) and fundamental law.

16. Asa "nonresident alien," I did NEVER intentionally make, with ANY "knowingly
intelligent acts," ANY vulur~tary wiilihulcling "agreement" as described in 26 USC
3402(P)

17. Asa "nonresident alien," my income is NO`f included in "gross income" under Subtitle A
and is EXEMPT frc~rr~ withholding according to 26 CFR 1 .441-3(a) and 26 CFR
3 I.3401(a)(6)- I (b).

AFH'IUAV17' of 7'AX-F.XEMI'"1' N'OREIGN S'I'A'I'us-vl -2 of 5-
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18. Asa "nonresident alien," with NO income "from sources within the United States," my

private-sector, non-"U.S." income is FREE from all federal tax under fundamental law

~~~~ ~i iCBSui j vC~,iSiviiS ✓ i~v iii~u .~i~~rni, ui~u v~:~.~C{, .c,*..^,.~ : y AAnrr~~~ 17G F.RP~nt, Z77

331).

19. Asa "nonresident alien," my estate and/or trust is, as described in 26 USC 7701(a){31), a

TAX-EXEMPT "foreign estate or trust."

7(1 4c a "nat~~rwl horn (`~t;~~~'~ (~~~ 1 1' I'G ~vF the ('nnctit~itinnl frer~ C~vPrPian. American• ~ o .
Citizen and "nonresident alien" with respect to the federal "United States," I did NEVER

voluntarily, intentionally waive, with ANY "knowingly intelligent acts" ANY of my

unalienable rights, and have utterly NO intention of doing so in the future. Any prima

facie evidence or presumption to the contrary is hereby rebutted. Any past signatures on

DEPARTMENT OF THE UNITED STATES TREASURY, INTERNAL REVENUE

SERVICE fIRSI an~1 SnCIAI. SFC'URITY ADMWISTRATION (SSA) forms,

statements, etc., were in error and involuntarily made under threat, duress, and coercion. I

hereby revoke, cancel and render void, Nunc Pro Tunc, both currently and retroactively to

the time of signing, any and all such signatures. I reserve my Common Law right NOT to

be compelled to perform under any agreement that I have not entered into knowingly,

voluntarily, and intentionally. I DO NOT accept the liability of the "compelled benefit"

of any unrevealed adhesion contract, commercial security agreements, or bankruptcy.

21. I am NOT a 26 USC 7203 "person required." 1 am a "non taxpayer" outside both general

and tangential venue and jurisdiction of Title 26, United States Code.

1 am not an expert in the law however I do know right from wrong. if there is any human being

damaged by any staterr~ei~ts herein, if he will inform me by facts I will sincerely make every

effort to amend my ways. 1, hereby and herein reserve the right to amend and make amendment

to this document as necessary in order that the troth may be ascertained and proceedings justly

determined. If the parties given notice by means of this document have information that would

controvert and overcome this Affidavit, please advise me in WRITTEN AFFIDAVIT FORM

within thirty (30) days from receipt hereof proving me with your counter affidavit, proving with

particularity by stating all requisite actual law, that this Affidavit Statement is substantially and

materially false sufficiently to change materially my st~►tus and factual declarations. Your silence
stands as consent to, and tacit approval of, the factual declarations herein being established as
fact as a matter of law. Reserving ALL Natural God —Given Unalienable Birthrights, Waiving
None Ever under 28 USC § 1746 rights and without prejudice to ANY of those rights (U.C.C.

-207).

AM'F'IUAVI'I' of'I'AX-EXEM1IP'f FORM:IGN ti'1'A'1'Uti-01 -3 Of 5-
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I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the United States of America that the

roregoing is True anu curreci rw~u~~~i co u~~. ~ 1 /'iV AIIU CAGI;UtGU W ~~~~~~< «~~ ~~~~«., ~.a~~~.

FURTHEK THIS AFFIANT SAI'1'H NO'l'.

Subscribed, sealed, and affirmed to this day, 12th, month, February, and year of 2024, t hereby

affix my own signature and seal to all of the above affirrnations with explicit reservation of ALL

ii~j' ui~FuiCiinviC ii~,iiS aiiu 'r~iilivui NTijuuiC~. iv ~ii~~ i~ vi iiivu~. i:6h~~ P~ire~iant to ~ ~,r.r ~

1-103, 1-105, 1-207,1-308,3-419.

y.
Kevin Le is alker, Secured Yart~~ / F;xccutor /

Administrator / "Iti-ustce
All Rights Reserved without prejudice or recourse.

Lzt this document stand as truth before the Almighty Supreme Creator and !et it be established

before men according as the scriptures saith: "But if they will not listen, take one or two others

along, so that even' matter may be established by the testimony of two or three witnesses."

Matthew 18:16. "In the mouth of two or three witnesses, shall every word be established" 2

Corinthians 13:1.

All ri erved witho prejudice ur recourse, UCC 1-308

I ~ /~BV: ~
Sec d Part / xecutor /Administrator / 'Prustce

Donnabelle Escarez Mc~rtcl (FIKS'I' W11'NF,SS)

Al! rights reserved without prejudice r~r recourse, UCC 1-3U8

. vv ~~ ~y~~BV. ~ ~~~~" ~`

Secured Party /Executor /Administrator /'I~ustce

Cory Delfond Walker (SECOND WI1'NF;SS)

Using a notary on this document does not constitute any adhesion, not does it alter my status in any

manner. Tne purpuse cur ►wiery ~s vcuu~auu« auu ~uc-►~uu~aui;►', oi~~y aru «:,t ..,. c~.~.`a..c:: ;ni:::..^.-y
foreign jurisdiction.
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~ut~T

A notary pubfiC o► other officer completi~ thiscertificate verifies only the bentrty of the indHState of California ) victual who signed the document to which thiscertificate is attached, and not the truthfulness,accuracy, or val~drty of that document.} ss.

Counh~ of Riverside )

Subscribed and swum to (of affirmed) before me on this ,].2.t11 day of 2024.
by Kevin Lewis Walker, proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(~j who appeared before me.

Notan~ publicC ~, "7.~.~w~o~ j ~~'~ Q ~2
print

~~'_

~T S:+!:AM~Vf.I A ~i~u~i c
~ ~C~ Notary 7cbiic • Cal'to~nia
~ ~ R:verSlGe Cc~rty
~~ Comn,ss~cn r 2J%1782

My i~R:T. ~%~i'!5 S29 d. ZO25

AFFIDAVIT of TAX-M XEMI'T F01tEIGN STATUS-Ol -5 Of 5-

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 328 of 435   Page ID
#:328

Page 329 of 629



■ ■

I I

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 329 of 435   Page ID
#:329

Page 330 of 629



REGISTERED MAIL # RF 661 448 567 US

AFFIDAVIT
itC,VtUIIV~I~ iICVUl.21LlU~l~ 2111U 1G! ~I~~IIAIlUII Vl 1' 1 Alt~.iliJV

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT, that 1, Kevin Lewis Walker Propia Persona,
proceeding by general law, sui juris, in acknowledgment of the laws of nature and the Almighty
Supreme Creator, first and foremost and the laws of man when they are not in conflict (Leviticus
18:3, 4) Pursuant to Matthew 5:33 — 37 and James 5:12, !et my yea be yea and my nay be nay, as
supported by Federal Public Law 97-280, 96 Stat.1211, depose and says:

WHEREAS, the FRANCHISE, BIRTH, and/or TRUST CERTIFICATE was created and offered
fraudulently and deceitfully, supposedly to aid in the Census, as a means of identification, to
document a birth, and for health reasons and purposes;

WHEREAS, the true nature of the BIRTH CERTIFICATE is an unrevealed commercial
agreement and unconscionable adhesion contract and prima facie evidence of unfair trade by and
~ ~nw}~ wn D n~nnv ~f ~h~ f~~i~ar•~l nnrn~ u~~ i Tn~~~a~ Ctw~~c the Tl~nartmPnt of C'At11171P.T(:P.

Department of Transportation, Department of Defense, Internal Revenue, Social Security
Administration, DTC at 55 Water in New York, International Monetary Fund, and Bank of
International Settlements, The CROWN CORPORATION, THE VATICAN BANK, et.al.; the
true nature of the DATE OF BIRTH is to execute the birth of the certificate (by signing, filing,
and recording), not the "natural" person;

~1~TNFRF eC~ fi;~ RiRTT-1 (`FRTTFf(''ATF is a TRi iCT iNCTRT TTy(FNT rPrnrclPc~ with the ('.nt~nty

Recorder, a subsidiary of the Secretary of State (of the several states), sent to the Bureau of
Census, a division of the Department of Commerce (Washington, D.C.), placing the above
"name" in commerce as a legal "person" (e.g., Corporation, trust, trustee) district-distinct and
separate from the "natural-born citizen";

WHEREAS, the Secretary of State (of the several states) issues and charters corporations and
franchises_ that anv American citizen with a BIRTH CERTIFICATE is liable to the Franchise Tax
Board of the StaterDepartment of Revenue for income taxes, and the federal, corporate United
States for its debt obligations to the Federal Reserve bank;

WHEREAS, this TRUST INSTRUMENT has deceived the above "name" into an unrevealed

contract placing both myself and my fellow American citizens under the jurisdiction of the
federal United States with its tax and regulating authority originating from the Department of
r~r„T„P~~P rn~T~~~ant to the authority of the Constitution for the United States ofAmerica (17911,
and under the jurisdiction of the equity, admiralty, or maritime jurisdictions of the federal court
system and the Uniform Commercial Code (UCC); this by false registry, a term usually applied
to the registration of a vessel in violation of the Federal registry statutes which provide that if
any certificate of registry or record is fraudulently, or knowingly used for any ship or vessel not

then actually entitled to the benefit thereof, according to the true intent of the act, such ship or
vessel shall be forfeited to the United States, with her tackle, apparel, and furniture. See 48 Am
Jur 1St Ship ~ l:S.

AFFIDAVIT of Resolution, Revocation, and Termination of Franchise -1 of 4-
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"To regulate Commerce with foreign Nations, and among the several states, and with the Indian
Tribes:" — U.S. Constitution, Article (,Section 0, Clause 3.

WHEREAS such false registry, c~u~leci with wi~oily inadequate and insufTicient public education

system used, by overwhelminS evidence, to facilitate an unconscionable deception upon the
public, domestic, and private trusts, is hereby declared null and void, and claiming any and all

lawful damages therein associated, ab initio, ad infinitum, nunc pro tune, without recourse,
reserving all rights.

WHEREAS the same false registry exists for my creations, and my creations relations, and equal

demand for correction of all false registries, and return of rights, property, and damages be re-
instated with their rightful Secwed Parties, for cause.

I, Keen Lewis Walker have already declared a~ld established "sui juris" status in connection
with both my property and "name." I demand a certified copy with my signed authorization of

all docwne~its or contracts being "held-in-due-course," [pursua►it to UCC 3-305.2, UCC
3-305.52, and UCC 3-305, Article 9, and et.al.J, that create ANY legal disability to the claimed
"sui juris' states and "alieni juris' relating to my "name." My "name"' is my property, and for
my "name" to enjoy "sui juris" status, that "name" must be free of legal disability resulting from
a contract or commercial agreement, which is being "held-in-due-course" by a fellow citizen or
by any agency of the federal, state, county, or municipal government.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that it is deemed necessary• that I, Keen Lewis Walker,
separate myself and all inheritance from the fraudulent FRANCHISE, BIRTH, and/or TRUST
CERTIFICATE herein attached as surety, and will cio longer be associated with it except as
necessary to correct any record, restore and recover all usurpation of unalienable rights and
private property, and regain quiet enjoyment which is an undeniable right of every (wo)man, and
to terminate the franchise, and reserving all rights expressed, implied, and deemed appropriate
and necessary for accord and satisfaction.

I, Kevin Lewis Walker, hereby REVOKE all powers, including, but not limited to, Powers of
Attorney and Agency, exceplin~ those of private, unincorporated, pure trust. I hereby
DISSOLVE and TERMINATE any franchise connected to/with the below document, certificate,
or trust instrument. I hereby remove all commercial activity, including, but not limited to, the
LIMITED LIABILITY for the payment of debt. I hereby release the Department of Commerce,
its agents and fiduciaries, of their obligation to perform any commercial duties or responsibilities
towards me. I am NOT in commerce or involved in any commercial activity with the federal
corporate United States government or any subsidiary.

I am not an expert in the law however 1 do know right from wrong. If there is any human being
damaged by any statements herein, if he will inform me by facts I will sincerely make every
effort to amend my ways. I, hereby and herein reserve the right to amend and make amendment
to this document as necessary in order that the truth may be ascertained and proceedings justly
determined. If the parties given notice by means of this document have information that would
controvert and overcome this Affidavit, please advise me in WRITTEN AFFIDAVIT FORM
within thirty (30) days from receipt hereof proving me with your counter affidavit, ~ruving with

AFFIDAVIT of Resolution, Revocation, and Termination of Franchise -2 of 4-
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particularity and specificity by stating all requisite actual law, that this Affidavit Statement is
~uvatauua~~y auu wai~i~a~iy ~ai~c auiu~~cuuy ~G ~i~augc ivai~i4any any ~►a~w u.~.. IG~.LU4t

declarations. Your silence stands as consent to, and tacit approval of, the factual declarations
herein being established as fact as a matter of law. Reserving ALL Natural God —Given
Unalienable Birthrights, Waiving None Ever under 28 USC § 1746 rights and without prejudice
to ANY of those rights (U.C.C. 1-207; 1-308).

1 declare ender penalty of perjury under the law of the United Sates of America that the
C,. ... ..,~ n._ no r ron c »~e ., a .•.,,1 «. :~I,,..~r ~I,o (T..:to~ Ctotoe"~ vic~~ii~~ iS uiic auu ~v~icCi ru►aiiaTti ao vas. y i i-fv auu ~i~cCi,wu r'r~u,vu< <u..............•..•...,

FURTHER THIS AFFIANT SAITH NOT.

Subscribed, sealed, and affirmed to this day, 12th, month, Fe rua ,and year of 2024, I hereby
affix my awn signature and seat to all of the above affirmations with explicit reservation of ALL
...... ......~:,...,,ti~.. r:..t... ....a ...:.t.,.... ___e._a:.._ ._ w wry ..c .r...,.,...:..t,~,, n........,..<<., ~ 1 r I'~ R 1_9!17u~y w~niicuau~c ~~~uta auu w~u~vu~ ~t~~uui~a wr+iv ~ v~ u~vac ~~Si~w. r u~aua~~. ~...,....... s ~.. ,
1-105, 1-207,1-308,3-419.

Kevin Lewi. Iker, Affiant, Secured Party /Executor /
Aclministrat~►r / 7Yustec

l.et this document stand as truth betore me Almighty supreme Crea~or and iec it oe esrabiisned 'oeiore
men according as the scriptures with: "But if they will not listen, take one or two others along, so
that every matter may be established by the testimony of two or three witnesses." Matthew 18:16.
"In the mouth of two or three witnesses, shall every word be established " 2 Corinthians 13:1.

All right e rved witho t prejudice or recourse, U.C.0 §1-30$

c..1.. o,...s.. / ..•dn.~ / A dmiw0e~rufnr / 71n~cltu~ocamw a u.. ~ . ...... . ............... ....... .......__

Ik►nnabelle Escamz Murel (FIRST WITNESS)

All right re rued without prejudice r recourse, U.C.0 §1-308

. ~ ~~~~~~y.
u arty / .xecutor / Admini!ttralor / '1'ruslee
Corev Dclf~nd Walker (F1ItST WITNESS)

No~ric,E

Using a notary on this document does not constitute any adhesion, not does it alter my status in any
manntr. The purpose for notary is veri6cakion and identification only and not for entrance into any
foreign jurisdiction.

AFFIDAVIT of Resolution, Revocation, and Termination of Franchise -3 of 4-
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~u ttnT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certdicate venfies only the ~dentdy of the mdN
vWual who sgned the document to which this

State of California ~ certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness.

~ accuracy, or vai~ddy o(that document.

SS

Count} of Riverside )
\' ̀ ~'

SubseriUed and sworn to (of affirmed) before me on this ~Z day of , 2~'}.,

b~ K ~~.+ ~~ ~ Ik r proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person( who appeared before me.

Notary• public ~_.i.~~~'►^~ ~.,—~iN~^'1~~'--• ~N~ ` - \ U 
~2 .

punt

~~~~IW~I Tom. SC31:

~-+SNUBMAUGi i. ZUMnLE
~~ Noury PuCbc ~ Califomla

~y~~i R~vertite CocrtY
Commissicn a 277)7!2

My Comm, Eapvrs Sev ~, 2025
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C~1Sli BO\D
Rf:C0~111Eh'DL'D

nLt=a~ s2.soo.00
DEF# l Lcttcr Scat ~~•idi Uic Dais ~o

Appear: 0-t-`! 1/2025

titiCHr\EL A. HESTRtN

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

AGCNCYil: T~243GG0039 ,' RSD:~9

ct inrninn n~~ in-r nr. n w r rrnn*,r w
JV11:1\1Vl\LVVI\l V1 \.l1LlI VlV~lt1

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

(Southwest)
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CASE NO.
CALIFORNIA, MISDEME~INOR COMPLAINT

& NOTICE TO APPEAR

Plaintiff,
I v.

KEVIN LEWIS WALKER

31990 PASOS PLACE

i TEMECULA CA 92591

Misdemeanor DEJ:

DGF#I Eligible_ Not Eligible ~t

DOB: 08/19/1987

BOOKING#: 202457539

Defendant.

A['PGARANCE NOTICE

Criminal charges have been filed against you. You arc rcgi~ircd to :ip~~c:~r ~i~r

arraignuncnt at 07:30 AM on 04/1 I/2025 at:

SOUTHWEST JUSTII:E ~LN"CER

30755 Auld Road - D, Murriet~, CA,
n~c~Z
/{n./VJ

The court calendar will list your name and the courtroom to which your case is assigned. Go

there, check in, and wait to he arraigned.

IF YOU FAiL TU APPEAR ON THIS DATE, A WARRANT WILL BE SOU
GHT FOR

YOUR ARREST. BRING THIS ~'OTIGF WITH YOU .
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The undcrsibned, under rcnalty of perjury upon informatio~i and bclicf, declares: "Chat the

above named dctcndant(s) KFVIN LE.WIS WAI.KI~,R cornniittcd a violation of`Vchicic Codc

section 12951, subdivision (b), a misdemeanor, in that on or about Dccc:mbcr 31, 2024, in the

County of Rivcrsi~ie, State of Califor~~ia, the defendants) did willfully and unlawfully fail,

refuse, and neglect to present their license for examination upon demand of a peace of~ticer

enforcing the provisions of the Vehicle Codc of the State ofCalifornia. [6mo.J

VIARSY'S LAW

Intc~nnatinn c~ntaincrl in th~~ r~~nnrtc hrino ~iictrihntccl ac ~i~c~vcry in this case may contain

confidential information protected by Marsy's Law and the amendments to the California

Constitution, Article 1, Section 28. Airy victims) in any above referenced charges) is entitled to

be free from intimidation, harassment, and abuse. It may be unlawful for defcndant(s), defense

counsel, and any other person acting on behalf of the defendants) to use any information

contained in the reports to locate or harass an_y victims) or the victim(s)'s family or to disclose

au}' iuiurtiiaiiu[t iiiai is uiiierwist priviiegeu a[tu cuuiiuciiiiai uy iaw.

DISCOVERY REQUEST

Pursuant to Penal Code section 1054.5, subdivision (b), the People are hereby informally

requesting that defense counsel provide discovery to the People as required by Penal Code section

1054.3.

I declare under penalty of perjury upon information and belief under the laws of the State of

California that tl~e foregoing is true and correct.

Dated: March 14, 2025 i~11CHAEL A. HESTRIN

District Attorney

By: Miranda Thomson

Deputy District Attorney

2
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UCC FINANCING STATEMENT
FOLLOW INSTRUCTIONS

A. NAME &PHONE OF CONTACT AT FILER (optionaq
Kevin W Sl&850-6465 I

C. SEND ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO: (Name and Address)

WALKERNOVA GROUP
c/u 30650 Rancho Cali[nrniu Ruad, guile 40G-251
Temecula, CA 92591, USA

Filed in the Office of
-~-~tn
~~ °~^^~'~

Initial Filing Number
2025470746-9
Filed On
Ma 5, 2025 09:45 PM
Number of Pages

Secretary of State g
State Of Nevada

~. DEBTOR S NAME: Provide only QpgDebtor name (1 a or 1b) (use exact, full name; do not omit, modify, or abbreviate any part of the Debtor's name); if eny part of the Individual Debtor's
name will not fit in line 1b, leave all of item 1 blank, check here ❑ and provide the Individual Debtor information in item 10 of the Finandng Statement Addendum (Form UCC1Ad)

1a. ORGANIZATION'S NAME

OR
1b. INDIVIDUAL'S SURNAME FIRST PERSONAL NAME ADDITIONAL NAMES)/INITIAL(S) SUFFIX
WALKER KEViN LEWIS

' C/O 30650~RANCHO CALIFORNIA ROAD SUITE 406-251 I TEMECULA I CA ~ I'92591 vvvL I US a T^

2. DEBTORS NAME: Provide only one Debtor name (2a or 2b) (use exact, full name; do not omit, modify, or abbreviate any part of the Debtor's name); if any part otthe Individual Debtor's
name will not ftt in line 2b, leave all of item 2 blank, check here ❑ and provide the Individual Debtor information in item 10 of the Financing Statement Addendum (Form UCC'I Ad)

2a. ORGANIZATION'S NAME

OR
2b. INDIVIDUAL'S SURNAME FIRST PERSONAL NAME ADDITIONAL NAME(S)ANITIAL(S) SUFFIk
MORTEL DONNABELLE ESCAREZ

pr. MAII INl; Afl(1RFCC (:ITV RTATF PC1RTpl Rf1f1F~ Cnl INTRV

C/O 30650 RANCHO CALIFORNIA ROAD SUITE 406-251 I TEMECULA I CA 192591 I USA

3. SECURED PARTY'S NAME (or NAME of ASSIGNEE of ASSIGNOR SECURED PARTI~: Provide onl e Secured Party name (3a or 3b)
3a. ORGANIZATION'S NAME

OR 
REAL PRIVATE IRR TRUST

3b. INDIVIDUAL'S SURNAME FIRST PERSONAL NAME ADDITIONAL NAME(S)11NITIAL(S) SUFFIX

3c. MAILING ADDRESS CITY STATE POSTAL CODE COUNTRY
C/0 30650 RANCHO CALIFORNIA ROAD SUITE 406-251 TEMECULA CA 92591 USA

4. COLLATERAL:Thisfinancingstatementcoversthefollowingcollateral:

_ THIS IS ACTUAL AND CONSTRUCTIVE NOTICE THAT ALL OF THE DEBTORS INTEREST NOW OWNED OR HEREAFPER ACQUIRED IS
HEREBY ACCEPTED AS COLLATERAL FOR SECURING CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS OF TFIE SECURED PARTY AS DETAILED IN A TRUE,
CORRECT, COMPLETE CONTRACT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT NUMBER 070320042823. ALL OF ALL LISTED DEBTORS ASSETS,
IlVTANGIBLE AND TANGIBLE, REGISTERED AND UNREGISTERED, INCLUDING BIRTH CERTIFICATF.BANK NQTE #140-1987-279345 AND 146-
1985-017447 AND OFFSPRING BIRTFI CERTIFICATE(BANK NOTE #1052021197760 AND #1052023127929, ALI. SECURITIES, PASSPORTS,
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBERS, EIN NUMBERS, CREDIT PRIVACY NUMBERS, CREDIT CARDS, CREDITS, RECEIVABLES, NOTES, LETTERS
OF CREDIT, BANK ACCOUNTS, BONDS SECURITIES, LAWFUL MONEY, DEBT INSTRiJNIF.NTS, FINGERPRINTS, CRYPTOCURRENCY
WALLETS, TRADEMARK/TRADENAME, COPYRIGHT/PATENT, TI~IR LIKENESSES, BUSINESSES, TRUSTS, PERSONAL PROPERTY, REAL
TT

V1~Lr11~ [1V 1,V1~1VL~~~/~l \Hl*~Ul Vr~V L~Ll1,LJ TT^*~V ~l11U Amt*iL vl LV111 LVLj VAV ut L~1t1,L ULVV~full~l~1\ L~1 LV1~ ~ ~ 11V1~ ~ ~ [fl

IN SAID ASSETS, LAND AND PERSONAL PROPERTY, NOW OWNED AND HEREAFPER ACQUII2ED, NOW EXISTING AND HEREAFTER
ARISING AND WHEREVER LOCATED, AND/OR DESCRIBED FULLY IN SECURITY AGREEMENT NO.070320042823. FILING IN ACCORDANCE
WITH UCC 1-103, 2-204, 2-206, 3-104, 3-303, 3-402, 9-105, 9315, 9-509, N01'ICE OF ABSOLUTE CLAIM OF ALL INVESTMENT, COMMODITY AND
TRUST DEPOSIT ACCOUNPS CONTRACT WITH ATTACHED COLLATERAL AND PROCEEDS TO SECURE COLLATERAL, ALONG WITH
CLAIM OF TRADENAME/TRADEMARK, COPYRIGHT/PATENT OF Tf~ NAME KEVIN LEWIS WALKER, DONNABELLE ESCAREZ MORTEL,
ADONIS ESCAREZ MORTEL WALKER, ZOIYA ESCAREZ MORTEL WALKER, IVIIND, BODY, SOUL OF INFANTS, SPIRIT, AriD LIVE BORNE
RECORD, AND RE,]ECT AND REBUKE ALL ASSUMPTIONS AND PRESUMPTIONS OF BEING PROPERTY OF ANY CESTUI QUE VIE

5. Check Qp~y if applicable and check ~y one box: Collateral is~j held in a Trust (see UCC1Ad, item 17 and Instructions) ~J being administered by a Decedents Personal Representative

6S. Check p~jY it applicable and check ply one box. 16b. Check BpJ,y if applicable and check pp~ one box:

❑ Public-Finance Transaction ❑ Manufactured-Home Transaction ❑ A Debtor is a Transmitting Utility ❑ Agricultural Lien ❑ Non-UCC Filing

7. ALTERNATIVE DESIGNATION ('rf applicable): ❑ Lesseellessor ❑ Consignee/Consignor ❑ SellerBuyer ~ BaileeBailor ❑ Licensee/Licensor

8. OPTIONAL FILER REFERENCE DATA:

FILING OFFICE COPY — UCC FINANCING STATEMENT (Form UCCt) (Rev. 0420!11)
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UCC FINANCING STATEMENT ADDENDUM
FOLLOW INSTRUCTIONS

9. NAME OF FIRST DEBTOR: Same as line 1a or 1b on Financing Statement, if line 1b was left blank
because Individual Debtor name did not fit, check here ❑

Via. OFGAN!ZATION'S NAME

OR 9b. INDIVIDUAL'S SURNAME

WALKER
FIRST PERSONAL NAME

Is"EVIN
ADDITIONAL NAMES)/INITIAL(S)

LEWIS
SUFFIX

7 0. Ut~3 I UFi'S NAME: Provide (10a or 10b) or,!y p~ 2tltlitional Deb!or name or Debtor name that did notfit in lire 1 b or 2b et the Financing Statement (Form UCCA) (use exact, full came;
do not omit, modify, or abbreviate any part of the Debtor's name) and enter the mailing address in line 10c

1U8. UFiIiANILAI IUN'' NAMt

OR ~~h ininnnni iei'c ci ianiennF

WALKER
INUIVIUUAL'S hlFiSl YtFiJUNAL NAMt

ADONIS

INDIVIDUAL'S ADDITIONAL NAMES)/INITIAL(S) SUFFI

ESCAREZ MORTEL
1Gc. MAfLING AD6RESS CITY STATE PGSiAL CvDE CGUi~
C/O RAl\CHO CALFORNIA ROAD SUITE 406-251 TEMECULA CA 92591 USA

1 1. G~ ADDITIONALSECURED PARTY'S NAME or ❑ ASSIGNnR SECURED PARTY'S NAME Proviee on~v one name ~~ta nr iihl
11a. ORGANIZATION'S NAME

WG PRIVATE IRREVOCABLE TRUST
OR 1~b. INDIVIDUAL'S SURNAME FIRST PERSONAL NAME ADDITIONAL NAMES)/INITIAL(S) SUFFIX

11 c. MAILING ADDRESS CITY STATE POSTAL CODE COUNTRY
C/O 30650 RANCHO CAI.IFORIVIA ROAD SUITS 406-251 TEMECULA CA 92591 USA

iz. Huvi i iuivH~ arH~c run i i tiw a ~conaterai/:
CANON 2055-2056, AND ASSIG~i~IEh"I' OF ALL ALLEGED DEBT OBLIGATIONS TO THE OFFICE OF SECRETARY' OF 'I'IIE TREASURY FOR
DIS(:HARGE (HJR 192 OF 1933 PUBLIC LAW 73-10, 31 USC 3123, 31 USC 5118, AND 18 USC 8, UCC 3-601, 3-603, 9-315). DISCHARGE ANY AND AI,L
DEBTS AND TAX MATTERS IN FULL, AND REIMBURSE ALL PROCEEDS, CREDITS, AND OFFSETS TO THE SECURED PARTY(IES)

— 13. ~ ThisFINANCING STATEMENT is to be filed [for record] (or recorded) in the 114 This FINANCING STATEMENT:
REAL ESTATE RECORDS (if applicable) ~covers timber to be cut ~covers as-extracted collateral ~ is filed as a fixture tilln

15. Name and address of a RECORD OWNER of real estate described in item ~6 I16. Description of real estate:
(if Debtor does not have a record imerest):

17 MISCELLANEOUS:

Fi~iNG oFFice coPY — UCC FINA~JC(NG STATEMENT ADDENDUM (Form UCC1Ad) (Rev. 04/20/11)
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UCC FINANCING STATEMENT ADDITIONAL PARTY
FOLLOW INSTRUCTIONS

18 NAME OF FIRST DEBTOR: Same as line to or 1b on Financing Statement; if line 1b was left blank
because Individual Debtor name tlid not fit, check here ❑

1 Aa ORGANIZATION'S NAME

OR 16b. INDIVIDUAL'S SURNAME

WALKER

FIRST PERSONAL NAME

KEVIN

ADDITIONAL NAMES)/INITIAL(S) SUFFIX
LEWIS

19. ADDITIONAL DEBTORS NAME' Provide only png Debtor name (19a or 19b) (use exact, full name; do not omit. modify, or abbreviate any part of the Debtor's name)
19a. ORGANIZATION'S NAME

OR
19b. INDIVIDUAL'S SURNAME FIRST PERSONAL NAME ADDITIONAL NAMES)/INITIAL(S) SUFFIX

WALKER ZOIYA ESCAREZ MORTEL

19c. MAILING ADDRESS CITY STATE POSTAL CODE COUNTRY

C!O 30650 RANCHO CALIFORNIA ROAD SUITE 406-251 TEMECULA CA 92591 USA

20. ADDITIONAL DEBTORS NAME: Provide only one Debtor name (20a or 20b) (use exact, full name; do not omit, modify, or abbreviate any part of the Debtor's name)

20a. ORGANIZATION'S NAME

na
20b. INDIVIDUAL'S SURNAME FIRST PERSONAL NAME ADDITIONAL NAMES)/INITIAL(S) SUFFIX

20c. MAILING ADDRESS CITY STATE POSTAL CODE COUNTRY

21. ADDITIONAL DEBTORS NAME: Provide only one Debtor name (21a or 21b1 (use exact. full name: do not omit. modify. or abbreviate any Dart of the Debtor's
2~a. ORGANIZATION'S NAME

OR

21 c. MAILING ADDRESS (CITY (STATE IPOSTALCODE COUNTRY

22. ❑ ADDITIONAL SECURED PARTY'S NAME or ~ASSIGNOR SECURED PARTY'S NAME: Provide on~y one name (22a or 22b)

OR

22a. ORGANIZATION'S NAME

22b. INDIVIDUAL'S SURNAME FIRST PERSONAL NAME ADDITIONAL NAMES)/INITIAL(S) SUFFIX

CLC. IVIHILIIVIi HUUI'itJA II:I I Y IJI HIC IYVJIHL I:UUt Il4VUIVl I'f7

23. ❑ ADDITIONAL SECURED PARTY'S NAME or ~ASSIGNOR SECURED PARTY'S NAME: Provide on~y one name (23a or 2~)

23a. ORGANIZATION'S NAME

OR
23b. INDIVIDUAL'S SURNAME FIRST PERSONAL NAME ADDITIONAL NAMES)/INITIAL(S) SUFFIX

23c. MAILING ADDRESS CITY STATE POS?AL CODE COUNTRY

~ ~ ~ ~

24. MISCELLANEOUS:

FII INl (1FFICF C(1PV _ I I~'r FI~IQNrI~I(: CTATFIIAFAIT ~f1f11T1(I~IAI PAgTV /Fnrm I If`!`~GPI /Rov (1R17911~1
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Trust action/Case No.: T~IISW? ~O l 134 —Registered Mail #RF7?~8~4381)US —Dated: 03/2612025

2

3

4

5

6

7

g

9

10
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12
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14

15

16

17
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24

25

26

27

28

Kevin• Wa1kPr cr~i ir~ri~ Tf~ Prnr~ttin Prrcnsin--_.__ . ._----__,_...~...._,_-_-._ r __._----

C/ 0 30650 Rancho California Road #406-251
Temecula, California [92591]
non-domestic without the United States
Email: teamCwalkernovagroup.com

Attor~rley-Iri-Fact, Executor, acid Authorized P~preseritative,
for Deal l~arty(ies) in Interest rind t urported Uetendant
TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO,
TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR TRUST

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA,

[Purp orted] Plaid ti ff,

vs.
T"''KEVIN LEWIS WALKEROO,
[Purported]Deferadarat/Real Party Iri Interest.

Lase No.: M1~W1,JU1134

PURPORTED DEFENDANT'S VERIFIED
NOTICE OF CONDITIONAL.
AC~C'EPT.A,NCE, NOTICE OF
MANDATORY COUNTERCLAIM, AND
NOTICE OF J~?DICIAL FRALII? ANL~
!~l~1►il~T1T • !'~t~ T!1 TTTT ~t In 7 T1~lilTT~.vi~oru~r~~. i LV LL` C1~1 V G U1\Lr.l~

COLOR OF LAW, AND DEMAND FOR
DISMISSAL, SANCTIONS,
RESTITUTION, AND SUMMARY
JUDGEMENT AS A MATTER ~F LAV4'
IN FAVOR OF PURPORTED
DEFENDANT

PURPORTED DEFENDANT'S VERIFIED NOTICE OF CONDITIONAL

AC'CEPTANC'E. NOTICE OF MANQ!~TORY COUNTERCi AIM. AND NOTICE OF

JUDICIALFRAUD AND CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE UNDER COLOR OF LAW.

ANDDEMAND FOR DISNIISSAL. SANCTIONS. RESTITUTION. AND SUMIVLARY

JUDGEMENT AS A MATTER OF LAWIN FAVOR OFPURPORTED DEFENDANT

COMES NOW, Purported Defendant TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO

(hereinafter "Purported Defendant" and/or "Defendant" and/or "Real Party in

interest" ), by and through lletendant`s Attorney-in-r act, l~evin: Walker, who is

proceeding sui juris, In Propria Persona, and by Special Limited A~pec~rance

(NOT generally). Kevu1 is a natural, freeborn sovereign; one of the People invoking

-Page 1 of 31-

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 342 of 435   Page ID
#:342

Page 343 of 629



Trust action/Case No.: MISW2~01134 —Registered Mail #R~'77~824380US — Dated: 0 ~!?6.i~0?ti

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
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13

14

15

16

17

18

19

~~

21

22 ~

23

24

25

26

27

28

common law, exclusive equity, and fairness, and American national of the

republic in its de jure capacity as one of the several states of the Union established

in 1789. This incidentally makes him anon-citizen national of the republic as per

the De'Jure Constitution for the United States 1777/1789.

Purported Defendant, acting through their Attorney-in-Fact, assert their

inherent unalienable right to contract, as secured by Article I, Section 10 of

the Constitution, which states: "No State shall... pass any Law impairing the

Obligation of Contracts;' and thus which prohibits states from impairing the

obligation of contracts.

This clause unequivocally prohibits states from impairing the obligation of

contracts, including but not limited to, a trust and contract agreement as an

'fi ttorrcey-In-Fact,' and any private contract existing between Plaintiffs and

Defendants. A copy of the 'Affidavit: Power of Attorney In Fact; is attached hereto

as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.

~, Plaintiffs further rely on their inherent rights under the Constitution and the

common law —rights that predate the formation of the ~atse and remain

safeguarded by due process of law.

I. 'Attorney-in-Fact' :Legal Authority and Reco~nit~ion~.

An attorney-in-fact is a private attorney authorized by another to act on their

behalf in specific matters, as granted by a power of attorney. This authority can be

limited to a specific act or extend to general business matters that are not of a

legal character.

According to Bouvier's Law Dictionary, Black's Law Dictionary (1st, 2nd, and 8th

editions), and the American Bar Association (ABA):

• An attorney-in-fact derives their authority from a written instrument,

commonly referred to as a "power of attorney."

• A constituent may lawfully delegate authority to an attorney-in-fact to act in

their place.

-Page 2 of 31-
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Trust action/Case No.: rnI~W~~0113~—Registered Mail #RF77~82438QUS —Dated: 03!26!202
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• This designation is distinct from an attorney-at-law, as it pertains to an

individual acting under a special agency or letter of attorney for particular

actions.

• Even individuals who are otherwise disqualified from acting in their own legal

capacity, such as minors or married women (historically referred to as femes coverts),

may act as an attorney-in-fact for others if they have the necessary understanding.

Black's Law Dictionary defines an attorney-in-fact as follows:

"A person to w~io~n the authority of mother, who is called the constituent, is by him

lawfi~tly delegated. The ter~~i is employed to designate persons who are u~Tder special

agency, or ~z special letter of attorney, so that they ire appointed in facturia, for the deed,

or special act to be performed; but in a rrtore extended sense, it iricll-ides all other agents

employed in any in~siness, or to do any act or acts iri Pais for another."

The American Bar Association (ABA) further affirms that the individual named in

a power of attorney is legally referred to as an agent or attorney-in-fact and has the

authority to take any action expressly permitted in the document. The American

Bar Assaciatian (ASA) official v.~zbsite explicitly states:v

"The person Warned in a power of attorney to act on your behalf is com~rtonly referred to

as your "agent" or "attorney-in fact." With a valid power of attorney, your agent can

take any action permitted in the document."

II. Statutory and U.C.C. I~ecoQnition of 'Attorney-in-Fact' Authority:

The authority of an attorney-in-fact is explicitly recognized in various statutory and

commercial codes, reinforcing its binding nature:

• U.C.C. § 3-402: Establishes that an authorized representative, including an

attorney-in-fact, can Uind the principal in contractual and financial

transactions.

• 2~ U.S.C. ~ 1654: Confirms that "parties may plead and conduct their own

cases personally or by counsel", reinforcing the Plaintiffs' right to self-

representation and the use of an attorney-in-fact.

Pa~e3of31
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Trust action/Case No.: T.~1?S~l~2~01134 —Registered Mail #RP77~2~?4380LJS —Dated: 03/26/20?
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• 26 U.S.C. ~ 2203: Recognizes executors, including attorneys-in-fact, in matters

of estate administration and tax liability.

• 26 U.S.C. § 7603: Acknowledges that an attorney-in-fact may lawfully receive

and respond to IRS summonses on Uehalf of the principal.

• 26 U.S.C. ~ 6903: Confirms that fiduciaries, including attorneys-in-fact, are

recognized in ta~c matters and are legally Uound to act in their principal's best

interest.

• 26 U.S.C. § 6036: Establishes that attorneys-in-tact can handle affairs related to

the administration of decedent estates and trust entities.

• 26 U.S.C. §6402: Grants attorneys-in-fact the authority to receive and

negotiate tax refunds and credits on behalf of the principal.

Defendant has clearly presented a valid "Affidavit: Power of Attorney In

Fact" (Exhibit A), which lawfully confers upon them the authority to act in this

matter. The legal principles established Uy the UCC and statutory law further

reinforce the binding authority of Plaintiffs' affidavits and agreements.

Defendants' assertion that a trust cannot be represented by an attorney-ire-€aet

contradicts well-established statutory, commercial, and legal principles. By

denying this legal reality, Defendants engage in intentional misrepresentation

and mockery of long-standing legal doctrine, further demonstrating their lack of

credibility and bad faith in these proceedings

III. Leal Basis for Proof of Delivery via Registered Mail

Under well-established legal precedent, documents sent via Registered Mail

with return receipt requested (Form 3811) are presumed delivered upon

mailing, providing strong evidentiary proof of service. Courts have

consistently upheld this principle, reinforcing the Mailbox Rule, which states

that a property matted document is presumed received by the addressee

unless convincingly rebutted.

Key Legal Precedents Supporting Proof of Delivery

-Page 4 of 31-w~.,mono..n~.a„ao,.,.,PT,.,,~.<,,9..~.~,~.o...,~ ., ,.,~F .v..o.~,aa, . F,:.,, .. >, , .,.wo~.~,.~.~., ~-. ,.-- nr ,...o,~,W,.,oa~.~...,,~o.~.Wa,..~o.~,.~..~o~o..,
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Trust action/Case No.: i~~?SW?~0! ! 34 —Registered Mail #RF77~824380US —Dated: 03/26/2025
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1. U.S. v. Bowen, 414 F.2d 1268 (3rd Cir. 1969) -The court held that when

Registered Mail is sent with return receipt requested and the receipt is signed,

it constitutes prima facie evidence of delivery, meaning the burden shifts to the

recipient to prove non-receipt.

2. Hagner v. United States, 285 U.S. 427 (1932) -The Supreme Court ruled that

mailing a document via Registered Mail creates a strong presumption of

receipt by the intended party, further solidifying the evidentiary weight of

proper mailing.

3. NLRB v. Local Union No. 103, 434 U.S. 335 (1978) -The Court established that a

return receipt provides sufficient proof of service unless rebutted with clear

and convincing evidence to the contrary.

4. Federal Rules of Evidence (FRE) Rule 301- Under this rule, a presumption

exists that a properly mailed document is received by the intended recipient,

shifting the burden of proof to the recipient to disprove delivery.

5. 39 U.S.C. § 3009 -Governs the legality and evidentiary weight of Registered

Mail, affirming that mailing with proof of delivery (e.g., Forrr~ 3811} is legally

sufficient evidence of receipt.

6. 26 U.S.C. § 7502 -This statute explicitly states that the date of mailing is

deemed the date of filing or receipt when Registered Mail is used, providing

strong evidentiary= support for the timely delivery and legal effect of mailed

documents.

Application of fhe Mailbox Rule

The Mailbox Rule dictates that once a document is properly addressed, stamped,

and deposited with the postal service, it is presumed delivered and received by

the addressee. Courts have repeatedly upheld this principle, ensuring that a party

cannot simply deny receipt to evade legal responsibility. When Registered Mail

with return receipt requested is used, the proof of mailing is further reinforced by

the signed receipt, making rebuttal even more difficult

-Page 5 of 31
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Legal Presumption of Delivery and Evidentiary Weight

Based on established case law and statutory authority, Registered Mail with return

receipt requested (Form 3811) serves as prima facie evidence of delivery and

creates a strong presumption of receipt by the intended party. Under U.S. v.

Bowen, Hagner v. United States, and NLRB v. Local Union No. 103, this

presumption stands unless rebutted by clear and convincing evidence.

Furthermore, 26 U.S.C. § 7502 affirms that the date of mailing via Registered Mail

is deemed the date of tiling or receipt, solidifying its evidentiary value. Federal

Rules of Evidence Rule 301 shifts the burden to the recipient to prove non-receipt,

while 39 U.S.C. § 3009 reinforces the legal sufficiency of proof of delivery through

postal records.

VII. ~RAUI3ULENT NATURE OF ALL PURPORTED PLAINTIFF'S

ACTIONS AND CLAIMS

8. Purported Defendant asserts and affirms that the entirety of this action by the

purported Plaintiff is predicated entirely on fraudulent claims.

9. The Plaintiff, who purports to have authori~y and/or standing to bring this

action, is in fact a Defendant in apre-existing claim and legal matter and

purported Plaintiff is in DEFAULT and DISHONOR, as evidenced by the

Àffidavit Certificate of Dishonor, Non-response, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and

LIEN AUTHORIZ ATION' and ? IEN AUTHORIZATION (see Exhibit E) and as

also evidenced by Federal Lawsuit Case No.: 5:25-cv-00646-WLH-N1AA, filed

on March 11, 2025 (see Exhibit F).

IV. Plaintiff's Presumption of Dishonor under U.C.C. $ 3-505 and

Evidence Proving Plaintiff's Dishonor

1. The failure of Plaintiff and/or Does 1-100 inclusive to rebut or provide any valid

evidence of their perrormance is further confirmed by the, ̀ArF1llAV1'1'

CERTIFICATE of DISHONOR, NON-RESPONSE, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and

LIEN AUTHORIZATION"/Self-Executing Contract Security Agreement (See

-Page 6 of 31-
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Exhibit E), which is duly notarized and complies with the requirements of

U.C.C. ~ 3-505.

2. Under U.C.C. ~ 3-505, a document regular inform, such as the notarized

Affidavit Certificate serves as evidence of dishonor and creates a presumption

of dishonor.

U.C.C. ~ 3-505. Evidence of Dishonor:

(a) The following are admissible as evidence and create a presumption of

dishonor and of any notice of dishonor stated:

(1) A document regular in form as provided in subsection (U) which purports

to be a protest;

(2) A purported stamp or writing of the drawee, payor bank, or presenting

bank on or accompanying the instrument stating that acceptance or payment

has been refused unless reasons for the refusal are stated and the reasons are

not consistent with dishonor;

(3) A book or record of the drawee, payor bank, or collecting bank, kept in the

usual course of business which shows ~ishanar, even if there is no evidence

of who made the entry.

(b) A protest is a certificate of dishonor made by a United States consul or

vice consul, or a notary public or other person authorized to administer

oaths by the la~,~ of the place ~tiThere dishonor occurs. It may be made upon

information satisfactory to that person. The protest must identify the

instrument and certify either that presentment has been made or, if not made,

the reason why it was not made, and that the instrument has been

dishonored by nonacceptance or nonpayment. The protest may also certify

that notice of dishonor has been given to some or all parties.

~ 3. the notarized ̀ Ar'F1llAVl1 C~1~11F1CA1~; of UISHUNVIt, NUN-1{~;Sl C~NS~,

DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and LIEN AUTHORIZATION"/Self-Executing

Contract Security Agreement (Exhibit H), complies with these requirements and
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serves as a formal protest and evidence of dishonor under U.C.C. ~ 3-505, as it

clearly documents Plaintiff's refusal to respond or provide the necessary rebuttal

to Defendants' verified claims.

4. Plaintiff has not submitted any evidence to contradict or rebut the statements

made in the affidavits. As a result, the facts set forth in the affidavits are deemed

true and uncontested. Additionally, the California Evidence Code § 664 and

related case law support the presumption that official duties have Ueen regularly

performed, and unrebutted affidavits stand as Truth.

5. Plaintiff may not argue, controvert, or otherwise protest the finality of the

administrative findings established through the icyirebutted affidavits. As per

established legal principles, once an affidavit is submitted and not rebutted, its

content is accepted as true, and Plaintiff and Roes-100 inclusive is/are barred

from contesting these findings in subsequent processes, whether administrative

or judicial.

X. Constitutional and State Protections for Private Rights

The Purported Defendant asserts that their private, secured rights are protected by

the United States Constitution, the Bill of Rights, the common law, and exclusive

equity jurisdiction, which together govern the individual's ability to contract

freely, maintain dominion over private property, and be free from arbitrary

interference Ly the State or its agents.

The following legal authorities support the Defendant's position:

• "The individual may stand upon his constitutional rights as a citizen. He is entitled to c~rrry

on his private business in his own way. His power to contract is unlimited. He owes no such

duty (to submit his books rznd papers for arc exarnirTatio~tl to t{~e State, si►ice lre receives

nothing therefrom, beyond the protection of his life and property. His rights are such as

existed by the law of the land ~(~omrrcon LazuJ long antecedent to the organization of the

State, and can only be takesc from him by due process of law, and in accordance with tl~e

Constitution. Among his rights are r~ refissal to incriminate himself, and type immunity of

,~,~,.mo~..,,,~.onRa.,,_,,~.,., ~,.~ ~.o~.o.. ~. .wo.~,R~. -Page S of 31-
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himself and his property from arrest or seizure except under a warrant of the law. He owes

nothing to the public so long as he does not trespass upon their rights."— Hale v. Henkel,

201 U.S. 43, 47 (1905)

• "The claim and exercise of a constihctional right cannot be converted into r~ crime."

— Miller v. U.S., 230 F.2d 486, 489

• "Where rights secured Iry the Constitution are involved, there can be no rule making

or legislation which would abrogate them."

— Miranda v. Arizona, 384 U.S. 436

• "T~tere can be sio sanction or penalty imposed upon one because of this exercise of

constitutional rights."— Sherar v. Cullen, 481 F.2d 945

• "A law repugnant to the Constitution is void. "

— Marburg v. Madison, 5 U.S. (1 Cranch)137,177 (1803)

• "It is not the duty of the citizen to surrender his rights, liberties, and immunities

under the guise of police power or any other governmental power."

— Miranda v. Arizona, 384 U.S. 436, 491 (1966)

• "An unconstitutional act is not haw; it confers no rights; it imposes szo duties; affords

no protection; it creates no office; it is, in legal contemplation, as inoperative as

though it had never been passed. "

— Norton v. Shelby County,118 U.S. 425, 442 (1886)

"No one is brncnd to obey an unconstitutional law, and no courts are boicnd to

enforce it. "

— 16 Am. Jur. 2d, Sec. 177; Late Am. Jur. 2d, Sec. 256

• "Sovereignty itself remains with tie people, by whom and for whom all government

exists and acts. "

— Yick Wo v. Hopkins, 118 U.S. 356, 370 (1886)

v i. ~upremacv i louse:
The Purported Defendant further affirms that the Supremacy Clause of the United

States Constitution, Article VI, Clause 2, provides that:

mo~..n.~..~~.~„au.~ -Pose 9 ofo31«....~~~..o~.o~umiuvRb'li[ W uuT~Wrtrov~mitutl.YD NT¢Of mw..w. rv~cu~¢~<omak~•:s~c a~H~~c rsi LLf~vtie~s, mmvnev.~miviourt~wcm~i~s ~~u'rtnmuva ~aosm R/wxrea~n[po~~rt
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"T{iis Constitution, and the Lazus of t{~ie United Stites which. shall be made in Pursuance

thereof• rznd all Treaties made... shall be the supreme Law of the Land; and the judges

in cyvery State shall be bound thereby, arty Thing in the Constitution or Laws of any

State to the Contrary notzuiNistanding."

As such, federal constitutional protections override any conflicting state laws, rules,

or ordinances. State Courts, officers, and agents are bound to uphold the federal

Constitution as the highest law of the land. This authority, however, is limited to

acts made in pursuance of tie Constitution —federal or state laws or actions

outside of constitutional limits are null and void.

VII. California State Constitution -Parallel Protections

Under the California Constitution, Article I -Declaration of Rights, the

~~ Defendant's rights are similarly preserved:

• Section 1: "All people rare bij nntisre free c~rzd inc~e~enderit ar~d have inalierrr~ble

rights. Among these are enjrn~ing and defending life acid li~erh~, acquiring,

possessing, and protecting property, and pursuirTg and obtaining safety, happiness,

and ~~~ivacy."

• Section 7: "A person rriay not be deprived of life, liberty, or property without due

process of lazv..."

• Section 13: "The right of the people to be secure in their persons, houses,

papers, c~nd effects against unreasonable seizures end searches mc~y not he

violated..."

These provisions reiterate that the Defendant's private rights are secured not only

by the federal Constitution but also by the organic law of California, which exists

in harmony with and subordinate to the supreme law of the United States.

VIII. NOTICE OF CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE
lhis NU~l~1C~~: C~r~ (..'UNllI'11UNAL AC:C.~l''1'ANC:~ is issued in response to the

fraudulent charges filed against the purported Defendant in the document

received March 25, 2025, associated with OFFER/CONTRACT/CASE/trust action

-Page 10 of 31-
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#MI5W2501134, but dated March 14, 2025. The purported Defendant conditionally

accepts the legitimacy of this unsigned, defective, alleged complaint, and

fraudulent and retaliatory "charges" upon evidence and proof of claim artd

evidence and proof of the following from the pz~rported Plaintiff:

1. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff of the existence of a

valid corpus delicti, i.e., a demonstrable injury to person or property,

committed by the purported Defendant, and a verified complaint from an

actual injured party having firsthand knowledge, sworn under penalty of

perjury.

2. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that the government,

agency, or officer can lawfully appear as an "injured party" in a private legal

controversy, despite the Song-settled principle that a fictitious entity or political

subdivision cannot be a "party of interest" or suffer injury in fact withotct a

living, natural man or woman asserEing a veri led claim.

3. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that the stop was

condact~~ with prabable cause and l~TOT in violation a€ constitutional

protections under the Fourth, Fifth, and Fourteenth Amendments, as

evidenced by Verified Commercial Affidavit #RF775820621US,

#RF775821088US, #RF775822582US ,and #RF775823645US. Copy of said

Verified Commercial Affidavits are attached as Exhibits B, C, D, and E

respectively, and incorporated herein by reference.

4. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that the "peace officer"

had constitutional and lawful authority to demand a driver's license, despite

the fact that the Purported Defendant was NOT engaged in commercial activity

and was traveling in a private automobile and transport clearly marked as

such: ''1'121 V A'1'~,".

~ 5. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that the fabricated

"charges" filed on March 14, 2025 with a was NOT a retaliatory action, filed in

-Page 11 of 31-
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bad faith, just days after Federal Lawsuit Case No.: 5:25-cv-00646-WLH-MAA

was initiated on March 11, 2025 against the same alleged "peace officer,"

Gregory Eastwood and/or Robert Bowman. A copy of the Federal Lawsuit, with

affirmed violations under color of law and of 42 U.S.C. § 1983 and 18 U.S.C. §

242, as well as other federal violations, is attached as Exhibit F and incorporated

herein by reference.

6. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that the "charges" are

NAT in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 241-242, concerning conspiracy and

deprivation of rights under color of law.

7. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that the 'charges' and

related enforcement actions are not a form of commercial fraud, securities fraud,

or bank fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. ~ 1344, wherein negotiable instruments

and personal identifying information are used without consent, disclosure, or

lawful authority to generate revenue or initiate unauthorized financial

transactions.

8. Upan evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that t~'~e i-~itiation,

enforcement, and perpetuation of the fabricated'charges' are not part of a

pattern of racketeering activity in violation of the Racketeer Influenced and

Corrupt Organizations Act (RICO), 18 U.S.C. §§ 1961-1968, involving mail

fraud, ~~ire fraud, extortion, conspirac3; and the deprivation of rights under

color of law.

9. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that the 'charges' were

not made or enforced under false pretenses, constructive fraud, or fraudulent

inducement—wherein a legal obligation was presumed without full disclosure,

valid contract, or lawful authority —contrary to established principles of equity,

contract law, and the Constitution

10. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that the enforcement of

these 'charges' is not an act of extortion under 18 U.S.C. § 1951 (Hobbs Act),
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particularly tar~etin~ a private, peaceful national under threat, duress, or

coercion, and without jurisdictional or lawful authority to compel performance

or payment.

11. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that the fabricated

'charges' and all acts of enforcement thereunder do not violate 18 U.S.C. § 112,

which prohibits threats, coercion, intimidation, or obstruction against

internationally protected persons or official guests, and further that the

Defendant is not acting in a private foreign capacity with protected status under

international law or treaty

12. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that the use of mailing

systems, citations, or instruments in the matter at hand does not constitute mail

fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. ~ 1341, or the unlawful use of government

channels to deliver unconscionable or fraudulent offers disguised as legal

obligations.

13. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that the instruments

involved have not been converted, securi~ized, rr~anetized, or used as collateral

in a manner constituting securities fraud or unlawful conversion of bonded

energy under 15 U.S.C. §§ 78j{b) and 77q, or related statutory violations

~ 14. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that the use of the

Defendant's legal name or identif~ring information does not amount to unlawful

impersonation, identity theft, or misrepresentation under 18 U.S.C. § 1028, and

that no presumption of corporate personhood has been fraudulently assigned to

a living man or woman without consent.

15. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that the alleged

requirement to provide a "driver's license" is applicable to the Defendant even

when no crone was being committed, and the stop itself was lawful.

16. Upon evidence and proof from purported Plaintiff that the CITATION/

INSTRUMENT/OFFER #TE464702 was accepted intentionally, willfully, and

-Page 13 of 31-

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 354 of 435   Page ID
#:354

Page 355 of 629



Trust action/Case No.: ?~~11~W2~0! 134 —Registered Mail #RS'7?~82438!)U~ —Dated: U3!25!?~12~

and indorsed, and not done so under threat, duress, and/or coercion, and with

~a full and complete disclosure, and lawful authority.

17. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that the California

D Vehicle Code § 2601awfully applies to rivate "automobiles" and explicitly

requires their registration, notwithstanding the clear distinction made between
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private and commercial vehicles in the code itself.

18. Upon evidence and proof from the purported P1ainHff that anything allegedly

obtained during the unconstitutional and unlawful stop was not the fruit of a

poisonous trey, as admitted by the peace officer Gregory Eastwood in the

unrbutted affidavits (See Exhibits B, C, D, and E).

19. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that Exhibits B, C, D, and E

and do NOT serve as prima facie evidence of fraud, coercion, extortion, kidnapping,

torture, identity theft, false pretenses, bank fraud, treason, and deprivation of rights

under color of law by Purported Plaintiff and/or Gregory Eastwood and/or Robert

Bowman and/or Nicholas Gruwell and/or Joseph Sinz and/or Chad Bianco.

20. Upon evidence and proof €rom the purported Plaintiff that the 1~ U.S. Code ~

31(6) includes rivate "automoUiles" within its definition of "motor vehicle,"

contrary to its express limitation to vehicles used for commercial purposes.

21. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that it is NOT a

fundamental R:ght to travel, and it is factually and actually a privilege, and

NOT a gift granted by the Supreme Creator and restated by our founding

fathers as Unalienable and cannot be taken by any Man /Government made

Law or color of law known as a rid ~vate "Code" (secret) or a "Statute.

22. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff demonstrating the

issuing authority's jurisdiction to impose statutory obligations upon rip vate

individuals utilizing rip vate automobiles for personal purposes.

23. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that the living man,

natural freeborn sovereign, state Citizen: Californian, national/non-citizen
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national, Kevin: Walker, sui iuris, does NOT possess the unalienable inherent,

unalienable right to travel in His private automobile/private transport, free of

harassment, tresspass, restrictions, and/ or encumUrances.

24.Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that, it is NOT

well established law that the highways of the State are public property,

and their primary and preferred use is for rid vate purposes, and that

their use for purposes of gain is special and extraordinary which, generally

at least, the legislature may prohibit or condition as it sees fit." See,

Stephenson vs. Rinford, 287 US 251; Packard vs Banton, 254 US 140, and

cases cited; Frost and F. Trucking Co. vs. Railroad Commission, 271 US 592;

Railroad commission vs. Inter-City Forwarding Co., 57 SW.2d 290; Parlett

Cooperative vs. Tidewater Lines,164 A. 313.

25. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that, a vehicle NOT

used for commercial activity is NOT a "consumer good ,and ...it IS a type of

vehicle required to be registered and "use tax" paid of which the tab is evidence

of receipt of the tax. See, Bank of Boston vs Tones, 4 UCC Red. Irv. 1021, 236

A2d 484, UCC PP 9-109.14.

26. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that, the entirety

of this transaction does not constitute a "commercial" matter under

applicable la«~

27. Upon evidence and proof from purported Plaintiff that, ̀the claim and exercise

of a constitutional right CAN be converted into a crime.' See, Miller v U.S., 230

• ~:. ~:•

28. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that, One does NOT

have constitutional right to use and enjoyment of his property." See, Simpson v.

Los An  ~eles ("1y:35), 4 C:.ZcI 6U, 47 1'.Lci 4%4.

28 ~~~~
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29. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that private men and

women are required to give up their right to "travel," for the purported

"benefit" and privilege of "driving" a "motor vehicle."

30. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that 28 U.S. Code

3002(151 -Definitions does NOT stipulate,"United States" means — (A) a Federal

corporation; (B) an agency, department, commission, Uoard, or other entity of

the United States; or (C) an instrumentality of the United States.

31. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that, 8 U.S. Code

1101(~(22j - Defi~i~ion, does NOT expressly stipulates, " (22)The term

"national of the United States" means (A) a citizen of the United States, or (B) a

person who, though not a citizen of the United States, owes permanent

allegiance to the United States.

32. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that, the

individual may NOT stand upon his constitutional rights as a citizen. He

is NOT entitled to carry on his private business in his own way. His

power t~ contract is NO'T ~~limit~~. He owes such duty [to submit his

books and papers for an examination] to the State, and upon proof that his

rights are NOT such as existed by the law of the land [Common Law] long

antecedent to the organization of the State, and CAN be taken from him

~~ithout due process of Ia~,v, or in accordance with the Constitution. NOT

among his rights are a refusal to incriminate himself, and the immunity

of himself and his property from arrest or seizure except under a

warrant of the law, and upon proof that he owes the public even though

does not trespass upon their rights. See, Hale v. Henkel, 201 U.S. 43 at 47

1905 .

~ 33. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that, all laws which are

repugnant to the Constitution are NOT null and void. See, Chief Justice

Marshall, Marbury vs Madison, 5, U.S. ~Cranch) 137,174,176 (1803,.
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34. Upon evidence and proof from the purported Plaintiff that the for Hire"

DRIVER'S LICENSE CONTRACT and AGREEMENT BOND #B6735991 was

NOT CANCELED, TERMINATED, REVOKED, and LIQUIDATED, ACCEPTED

FOR VALUE AND EXEMPT FROM LEVY, FOR RELEASE, CREDIT, AND

DEPOSIT TO PR1tiATE POST REGISTERED, with the U.S. Treasury, with the

retaining full control and access to all respective right, interest, titles, and

credits, as evidenced by the contract security agreement and affidavit titled,

'AFFIDAVIT RIGHT TO TRAVEL CANCELLATION, TERMINATION, AND

REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL "For Hire" DRNER'S LICENSE

CONTRACT and AGREEMENT. LICENSE/ BOND # B6735991. A true and

correct copy attached hereto as Exhibit G and incorporated herein by reference.

35. Upon evidence and proof from purported I'lain~iff that it was NOT noted in

Land v Dollar, 338 US 731 (194 , "that when the government entered into a

commercial field of activity, it left immunify behind." This principle is further

affirmed in Brady v. Roosevelt, 317 U.S. 575 (1943); FHA v. Burr, 309 U.S. 242

(1940); and Ki.efe~• v. RFC, 306 U.S. 381 (1939).

36. Upon evidence and proof from purported Plaintiff that it was NOT

established under the Clearfield Doctrine, as articulated in Clea~eld Trt~cst Co. v.

United States, 318 U.S. 363 (1943), that when the government engages in

commercial or proprietarST activities, it sheds its sovereignty and is subject to the

same rules and liabilities as any rip vate corporation.

37. Upon evidence and proof from purported Plaintiff that these matters have not

already been settled under res judicata, stare decisis, and collateral estoppel, as

evidenced by Exhibits B, C, D, and E.

IX. EVIDENCE OF FRAUD, EXTORTION, AND CONSPIRACY TO

~ ll~l'li1V ~ 1Z1CTti~15

These fraudulent'charges' are further evidenced as act of judicial fraud, extortion,

coercion, and conspiracy to deprive under color of law, as evidenced in the four

-Page 17 of 31-
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(4) Unrebutted Affidavits and Contract and Security Agreements (Exhibits B, L,

D, and E) that have been lawfully executed and remain unrebutted. These

affidavits serve as prima facie evidence of:
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• Fraudulent and Retaliatory Prosecution -The charge was filed immediately

after Federal Lawsuit Case #5:25-cv-00646-4VLH-IV1~A (Exhibit F},

evidencing intent to intimidate, retaliate, and coerce under false pretenses.

• False Pretenses and Unlawful Detainment -The stop itself was

unconstitutional and illegal, making all evidence obtained fruit of the

poisonous tree (Wong Surr v. United States, 371 U.S. 471 (1963)).

• Kidnapping and Torture Under Color of Law -The unlawful seizure and

detainment constitute kidnapping, while any coercion, intimidation, or

mistreatment while in custody constitutes torture under federal and

international law.

• Criminal Extortion and Abuse of Process -The use of fraudulent charges to

compel compliance constitutes extortion under 18 U.S.C. § 1951 and fraud

upon the court (Haze-Atl~is Glass Co. v. Httrtfard-Er~~~i.re Co., 322 U.S. 238

(1944)).

~ Since these affidavits remain unrebi~tted, their contents must be accepted as

truth and judgment in commerce and law. Any continued action in reliance

on fraudulent claims is malicious prosecu~ien and subjec# to immediate

legal consequences.

X. Final Declaration and Legal Consequences of Non-Response

Absent verified and admissible proof of all the claims and points of law outlined

aUove —within three (3) days of receipt of this Verified Notice and Demand — it

shall stand as a matter of fact and law that:

1. l he purported 1'laintiif is in default and dishonor;

2. The purported Plaintiff has failed to rebut material facts and lawful

objections made herein;

Page 18 of 31 . ,o ~ o~p~
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3. The purported Plaintiff has admitted to all allegations by silence,

acquiescence, and failure to provide proof of claim; and

4. This Verified Notice and Demand shall constitute prima facie evidence of

criminal acts and malfeasance under color of law, committed by the

purported Plaintiff and any agents or officers in concert with said party.

The following crimes and violations are therefore established on the record by

estoppel and admission through non-response:

• Fraud (Common Law and Commercial)

• Constructive Fraud and False Pretenses

• Conspiracy to Deprive Rights Under Color of Law (18 U.S.C. § 241)

• Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law (18 U.S.C. ~ 242)

• Extortion and Coercion (18 U.S.C. ~ 1951)

• Malicious Prosecution and Abuse of Process

• Mail Fraud and Wire Fraud (18 U.S.C. ~~ 1341 & 1343)

• Securities Fraud and Misuse of Negotiable Instruments (15 U.S.C. ~~ 78j(b),

77q)

• Kidnapping and Unlawful Seizure (18 U.S.C. ~ 1201)

• Torture and Cruel Treatment Under Color of Authority

• Violation of International and Constitutional Protections of Peaceful

Nationals

• Violation of 18 U.S.C. ~ 112 -Protection of Foreign Officials and Guests

• Violation of the Fourth, Fifth, Ninth, Tenth, and Fourteenth Amendments

to the U.S. Constitution

Accordingly,, any continued attempt to prosecute or enforce the subject

matter of these fraudulent 'charges' —absent the evidence and proof

~ demancled'herein—shnl~ constitute wiiitui participation in a criminal

conspiracy and open all parties involved to personal liability, both civil

and criminal.
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1 Let the record reflect: Silence is acquiescence. Silence is agreement. Silence is

dishonor

XI. DEMAND FOR DISMISSAL, SANCTIONS, AND

RESTITUTION

Given the fraudulent nature of this action, the following remedies are demanded:

• Immediate Dismissal With Prejudice -These charges are void and

7
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unenforceable, and any continued prosecution constitutes malicious

prosecution and judicial fraud.

• Sanctions Against Responsible Parties -All individuals responsible for

these fraudulent charges must face civil and criminal sanctions for their role

in violating constitutional rights.

• Restitution and Compensation for Damages -Full financial restitution

is demanded for damages suffered, including legal fees, emotional

distress, injury and harm resulting from the fraudulent "charges," in

the amount no less than One Hundred Million Dollars

($100,000,000.00).

• Reasonable Attorney's Fees and Costs -Reimbursement of

reasonable attorney's fees totaling the sum of One Million Dollars

($1,000,000.00)

• Referral for Federal Investigation -This matter must be referred to the U.S.

Department of Justice and appropriate oversight agencies for violations of

no less than 18 U.S.C. §§ 241-242.

XII. 'SPECIAL DEPOSIT' and 'Full Faith and Credit': 31 U.S. Code 6

5312 and U.C.C. § 3-104

This notarized and indorsed VERIFIED NOTICE AND DEMAND/ NEGOTIABLE

~ 1NS1~1ZUMEN'1~ serves as a liUNll, Sl'EClAL ll~l'C~SI~I; and%or MUN~~lA1~Y

INSTRUMENT, as defined by 31 U.S. Code § 5312 and U.C.C. ~ 3-104, and is further

supplemented by the Defendant's 'full faith and credit' as stipulated by the

op~ao Page 20 of 31
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Constitution. This BOND also satisfies the procedural and substantive requirements

of Rule 67 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. Exclusive equity supports this

claim, ensuring that no competing claims may infringe upon the Defendant's

established rights to this bond or any others, and said instruments shall be reported

on IRS Forms 1099-A,1099-OID, and/or 1099-B, with Plaintiffs) evidenced as the

CREDITOR(S)..

XIII. 12 LI.S.C. 1813(L~(1): The term'De~osit' Defined

As under 12 U S. C. ~813(L) (1), [° `]the term ̀deposit' means — the unpaid

balance of money or its equivalent received or held by a bank or savings

association in the usual course of business and for which it has given or

is obligated to give credit, either conditionally or unconditionally, to a

commercial, checking, savings, time, or thrift account, or which is

evidenced by its certificate of deposit, thrift certificate, investment

certificate, certificate of indebtedness, or other similar name, or a check

or draft drawn against a deposit account and certified by

the bank or savings association, or a letter of credit or a traveler's check

on which the bank or savings association is primarily liable: Provided,

That, without limiting the generality of the term "money or its

equivalent", any such account or instrument must be regarded as

evidencing the receipt of the es~uivalent ~f mone,~ when credited or

issued in exchange for checks or drafts or for a promissory note upon

which the person obtaining any such credit or instrument is primarily or

secondarily liable, or for a charge against a deposit account, or in

settlement of checks, drafts, or other instruments forwarded to

such bank or savings association for collection.["].

Xl V . A MU~1~lUN is a ltequest; A ll~;MAIV 1J Asserts a lti~ht

The Court must recognize and honor the critical legal distinction between a

motion and a demand:

-Page 21 of 31-
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1. A motion is a request made to the Court, subject to its discretion and judicial

interpretation.

2. A demand, by contrast, is the assertion of an established right under

statutory, constitutional, or equitaUle law —requiring the Court to act in

accordance with law, not discretion.

XV. LEGAL NOTICE AND RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

This notice is made with full reservation of rights under UCC 1-308, and any

f urther attempts to pursue this fraudulent charge will result in legal action for

fraud, conspiracy, and deprivation of rightsVVhereas a motion asks for permission, a

demand invokes authority. The Court is not at liberty to ignore a demand grounded

in unalienable rights and lawfully established protections.

//

LIST OF E~CHIBITS ~ EVIDENCE:
'~, 1. Exhibit A: Affidavit: Power of Attorney In Fact'

2. E Eachibit B: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775820621US, titled:

NOTICE OF CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, and i P.AUD, RACI<ETEERiNG,

CONSPIRACY, DEPRNATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW,

IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON.

3. Exhibit C: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775821088US, titled:

NOTICE OF DEFAULT, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING, COl~TSPIR!~CY,

DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT,

EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON

4. Exhibit D: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775822582US, titled:

NOTICE OF DEFAULT AND OPPORTUNITY TO CURE AND NOTICE OF

FRAUD, RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, DEPRNATION OF RIGHTS

U N ll~:l~ l tip: CC~LUll Or LAW, 1ll~;N l l l Y l ti~;r 1, ~;X 1 UK 1 lUN, C_:C~~1lC:1C~N,

KIDNAPPING.

5. Exhibit E: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775823645US, titled:

-Pace 22 of 31-
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Affidavit Certificate of Dishonor, Non-response, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and

LIEN AUTHORIZATION.

6. Exhibit F: VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR FRAUD, BREACH OF CONTRACT,

THEFT, DEPRNATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW,

CONSPIRACY, RACKETEERING, KIDNAPPING, TORTURE, and SUYTMARY

JUDGEMENT AS A MATTER OF LAW. Filed March 11, 2025.

7. Exhibit G: AFFIDAVIT RIGHT TO TRAVEL CANCELLATION, TERMINATION,

AND REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL "For Hire" DRNER'S LICENSE

CONTRACT and AGREEMENT. LICENSE/BOND # B6735991.

8.Exhibit H: Hold Harmless Agreement.

9. Exhibit I: Private UCC Contract Trust/ UCC1 filing #2024385925-4.

10.Eachibit J: TMKEVIN LEV~iIS ~VALKERO Trademark and Copyright agreement.

11.Exhibit K: AFFIDAVIT OF TAX-EXEMPT FOREIGN STATUS.

~ 12.Exhibit L: AFFIDAVIT: Resolution, Revocation, and Termination of Franchise.

~ 13.Exhibit M: Copy of Fraudulent NOTICE titled, ̀ MISDEMEANOR COMPLAINT

& NOVICE TO APPEAR'. — Da~~d J3i14/2025 and received 03/25/2025.

~ //

WORDS DEFINED GLOSSARY OF TERMS:

~ As used in this Affidavit, the following words and terms are as defined in this

~ section, non-obstante:

1. Attorney-in-fact: A private attorney authorized by another to act in his place and stead, either for some

particular purpose, as to do a particular act, or for the transaction of business in general, not of a legal

character. This authority is conferred by an ii~.strument in writing, called a "letter of attorney," or more

commonly a "power of attorney." A person to whom the authority of another, who is called the

constituent , is by him lawfully delegated. The term is employed to designate persons who are under

special agency, or a special letter of attorney, so that they are appointed in factum, for the deed, or

special act to lie performed; but in a more extended sense it includes all other agents employed in any

business, or to do any act or acts in Pais for another. Bacon, Abr. Attorney; Story, Ag. § 25. All persons

Page 23 of 31
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who are capable of acting for themselves, and even those who are disqualified hom acting in their own

capacity, if they have sufficient understanding, as infants of proper age, and femes coverts, may act as

attorney of other. The person named in a power of attorney to act on your behalf is commonly refereed

to as your "agent" or "attorney-in-fact." With a valid power of attorney, your agent can take any action

permitted in the document.— See Bouvier's Law Dictionary volumes 1,2, and 3, gage 282 Blacks Law

Dictionary 1.2nd. 8th, vases 105. 103, and 392 resnectively_ and_ the American Bar Association s website

on ̀Power of Attorned and ̀Attorney-In-Fact'

2. Attorney: Strictly, one who is designated to transact business for another; a legal agent. —

Also termed attorney-in-fact; private attorney. 2. A person who practices law; LAWYER. Also I

termed (in sense 2) attorney-at-law; public attorney. A person who is appointed by another

and has authority to act on behalf of another. See also POWER OF ATTORNEY. See, Black's

Law I}ictionary 8th Edition, pages 392-393, Oxford Dictionary or Law, 5th Edition, page 38,

American Bar Association's website.

3. financial insritation: a Verson• an individual, a private banker, a business engaged in vehicle sales, including

automobile, airplane, and boat sales, persons involved in real estate closings and setflements, the United States

Postal Service, a commercial bank or trust company, any credit unian, an agency of the United States Government

or of a State or local government carrying out a duty or power of a business described in this paragraph, a broker

i
or dealer in securities or commodities, a currency exchange, or a business engaged in the exchange of currency,

funds, or value that substitutes for currency or funds, financial agency, a loan or finance company, an issuer,

redeemer, or cashier of travelers' checks, checks, money orders, or similar instruments, an operator of a credit card

system, an insurance company, a licensed sender of money or any other person who engages as a business in the

transmission of currency, funds, or value that substitutes for currency, including any person who engages as a

business in an informal money transfer system or any network of people who engage as a business in facilitating

t.~e transfer of money domestically or internationally outside of the conventional financial institutions system. Refs

31 U.S. Code S 5312 -Definitions and a,~~lication.

-}. individuaL• As a noun, this term denotes a single person as distinguished from a group or class, and also, very

commonly, a private or nahxral person as distinguished from a partnership, corporation, or association; but it is

said that this restrictive signification is not necessarily inherent in the word, and that it may, in proper cases,
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include artificial persons. As an adjective: Existing as an indivisible entity. Of or relating to a single person or ~

thing, as opposed to a group.— See Black's Law Dicflonary 4th, 7th, and Sth Edition~a~es 913, 777, and 2263

resnectivelX

5. 5

6. bank: a person engaged in the business of banking and includes a savings bank, savings and ~

loan association, credit union, and trust company. The terms "banks', "national bank",

"national banking association', "member bank", "board", "district", and "reserve bank" shall

have the meanings assigned to them in section 221 of this title. An institution, of great value

in the commercial world, empowered to receive deposits of money, to make loans. and to issue

its promissory notes, (designed to circulate as money, and commonly called "bank-notes" or

"bank-bills") or to perform any one or more of these functions. The term "bank" is usually

restricted in its application to an incorporated body; while a private individual making it his

business to conduct banking operations is denominated a "banker." Banks in a commercial

sense are of three kinds, to wit; (1) Of deposit; (2) of discount; (3) of circulation. Strictly

speaking, the term "bank" implies a place for the deposit of money, as that is the most obvious

purpose of such an institution. —See, LCC 1-201, 4-105, 12 U.S. Code ~ 22ia, Black's Law

Dictionary 1st, 2nd, 4th, 7th, and 8th, gages 117-118,116-117, 183-184,139-140, and 437-439.

~ 7. discharge _To cancel or unloose the obligation of a contract; to make an agreement or contract

null and inoperative. Its principal species are rescission, release, accord and satisfaction,

performance, judgement, composition, bankruptcy, merger. As applied to demands claims,

right of action, incumbrances, etc., to discharge the debt or claim is to extinguish it, to annul

its obligatory force, to satisfy it. And here also the term is generic; thus a dent , a mortgage. As

a noun, the word means the act or instrument by which the binding force of a contract is

terminated, irrespective of whether the contract is carried out to the full extent contemplated

(in which case the discharge is the result of performance) or is broken off before complete

execution. See, Blacks Law Dictionary 1st, page.

8. pay: To discharge a debt; to deliver to a creditor the value of a debt, either in money or in

goods, for his acceptance. To pay is to deliver to a creditor the value of a debt, either in money

ono -Page 25 of 31

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 366 of 435   Page ID
#:366

Page 367 of 629



Trust action/Case No.: MISW2501134 —Registered Mail #RF775824380US —Dated: 03/26/2025

1 ~

2

3

4

6

7

8

9

r

or In foods, for his acceptance, by which the debt is discharged. See Blacks Law Dictionary ~

7 st, 2nd, and 3rd edition, pages 880, 883, and 1339 respectively.

9. payment The performance of a duty, promise, or obligation, ar discharge of a debt or liability.

by the delivery of money or other value. Also the money or thing so delivered. Performance of

an obligation by the delivery of money or some other valuable thing accepted in partial or full

discharge of the obligation. [Cases: Payment 1. C.J.S. Payment ~ 2.] 2. The money or other

valuable thing so delivered in satisfaction of an obligation. See Blacks Law Dictionary 1st and

8th edition, pages 880-811 and 3576-3577, respectively.

10. may: An auxiliary verb qualifying the meaning of another verb by expressing ability,

competency, liberty, permission, probability or contingency. —Regardless of the instrument,

however, whether constitution, statute, deed, contract or whatnot, courts not infrequently
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construe "may" as "shall" or "must". —See Black's :aw Dictionary 4th Edition gage 1131.

11. eutortion: The term "extortion" means the obtaining of property from another, with his consent,

induced by wrongful use of actual or threatened force, violence, or fear, or under color of official

right.— See 18 U.S. Code ~ 1951-Interference with commerce by threats or violence.

72. narional: "foreign government", "foreign official", "internationally protected person",

"international organization", "national of the United States", "official guest;' and/or "non-

citizen national." They all have the same meaning. See Title 18 U.S. Code ~ 112 -Protection of

foreign officials, official~uests, and internationally protected persons.

~ 13. United States: For the purposes of this Affidavit, the terms "United States" and "U.S." mean

only the Federal Legislative Democracy of the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands,

Guam, American Samoa, and any other Territory within the "United States," which entity has

its origin and jurisdiction from Article 1, Section 8, Clause 17-18 and Article IV, Section 3,

Clause 2 of the Constitution for the United States of America. The terms "United States" and

"U.S. "are NOT to be construed to mean or include the sovereign, united 50 states of America.

II 14. fraud: deceitful practice or Willful device, resorted to with intent to deprive another of his

right, or in some manner to do him an injury. As distinguished from negligence, it is always

positive, intentional. as applied to contracts is the cause of an error bearing on material part of

_P~..m~o..,,~.o„Qa ,u.: -Pa~c ~E of 31 ~......~~.~,~~vrs~LL,..~m..~,~~~...~~~,...~~,.~...,,~~.~o~..no.a,,, o~o.~ ..~R~,~~am.~.mr~o~.,~~.~..~.~m~~,._
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the contract, created or continued by artifice, with design to obtain some unjust advantage to

the one party, or to cause an inconvenience or loss to the other. in the sense of court of equity,

F~roperly includes all acts, omissions, and concealments which involved a breach of legal or

equitable duty, trust, or ronfidence justly reposed, and are injurious to another, or by which an

undue and unconscientious advantage is taken of another. See Black's Law Dictiona~ lst an~i

2nd Edition, pages 521-5~2 and 517 ~~es~ •tivelx

15. color. appearance, semblance. or simulacrum, as distinguished from that which is real. A

prima facie or apparent right. Hence, a deceptive appearanre; a plausible, assumed exterior,

concealing a tack of reality; a a disguise or pretext. See. Black's Law Dictionary lst Edition,

page 222.

16. colorable: That which is in appearance only, and not in reality, what it purports to be. See,

Black`s Law Dictionary 1st Edition, page 2223

COMMERCIAL QATH AND VERIFICATIQN:
Coun~~ of Riverside )

Commercial Oath and Verification

~ The State of California )

I, KEVIN WALKER, under my unlimited liability and Commercial Oath proceeding

in good faith being of sound mind states that the facts contained herein are true,

correct, complete and not misleading to the best of Affiant's lrnowledge and belief

under penalty of International Commercial Law and state this to be HIS Affidavit of

Truth regarding same signed and sealed this 26TH day of MARCH in the year of
~-

VL1Y Lord CWo tllousanCl driCl twenty tive:

proceeding sui juris, lrt Proprir~ PersottR, by Special Lir►titec~ Appe~rratrce,
All rights reserved without prejudice or recourse, C § 1-308, 3-402.

~.
By: ~ -

Kev' ~alk~r, ~t r►te~-Its-I'~«~t, S~=.~ureci Party,
txcc►rtor, national, ~rrivnte l~nrrk(er) ~1N # 9x-xxxxxxx

I.et this document stand as truth before the Almighty Supreme j;and let it be

established before men according as the scriptures with: `But if t{rey wilt ►got listen, take orte

-p~~;~ ~~ ~r ~ i-
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Rcgistcrcd Magi ~l(t1=7?~x2dzRu(1S —Dated: O3/26/2025

1 or h~Jo of{tors aforrg, so tlrnf ez►~ry r►rnfMr iut~y tie estnGtished Gy the testii~ro►ry of tcvo or three

2 rc~itnesses." IW1ntHrcrr 18:16. "Ire tli~~ rric~rith of ttvo or three u~itriesses, slralf every word be

3 eslablisJred" 2 Cv►-iittlii~t~ts 13:7.
~ srci jt.rris, By ~pf~c~c~l Lsrtrit~~~ Aggearanc~.

All rights reserved without prejudice or recourse, UCC § 1-308, 3-402.

By:
7

ocinabelle Mortei (WITNESS)

8 sr.~i j~tris, By Spec~i~l Lrn~ited Appearance,
All rights reserved without prejudice or recourse, UCC § 1-308, 3-402.

'grey ~~ll~c~c~ (WIT~1P F,SS)
] 1

;~ P~.~~JF ~F ~~R VTCv~
13 STATE OF CALIFORNIA

14 ) ss.

15 COUNTY OF RNERSIDE )

1 ~ I competent, over the age of eighteen years, and not a party to the within

17 action. My mailing address is the Walkernova Group, care of: 30650 Rancho

1 g ~.aiiiomia i<oad suite 4ub-~5i, iemecuia, ~.aurornia ~y~yi~. vn iviarcn si, Wla, i

~ 9 served the within documents:

20 1. PURP~RTEn DEFENDAKT'S VERIFIED NOTICE OF CONllITiONAI. ACCEPTANCE, NOTIC. E OF

21 MANDATORY COUNTERCLAIM. AND NOTICE 0E JUbtC1AL FR~1l1D AND CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE

......... ..~.. r.n~.~ a ~rn crn r~~cw.~icc ~ r c ~ wir~rinw,r nno^r~T~~~r~~.i . s,..
Z~ U1~LCR <.ULVK VT 4i1vY~ r11~u ucntni~~v rvn irwnis.~ar~a..~ on~~~, a iv~s~~ RCJ t 11 U i lVl\~ L1t~V

23 SUMMARY JUDGEMENTAS A MATTER OF LAW IN FAVOR OF PURPORT'EI) DEFENAANT

24 2 Exhibits A through M.

25 By United States Mail. I enclosed the docwnents in a sealed envelope or package
L~ w!~l~YL]~COl~ */vl +~lP ~OYy/~~1~ µ~ ~}~A ar~ri rpccac lictPr~ hpin~~~ h~~ Ylarinb +lip An~~nlnrna fnr

27 collection and mailing, following our ordinary business practices. I am readily

28 familiar with this business's practice for collecting and processing correspondence

-Pa~;c 2x of; l-
.~..... ,,, ._. .,,..~. .. - . . iv ~r'i.aswr9naeeevaea
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Trust action/Case Na.: A~fISW2~01134 —Registered Mail#R1T 77~82438QCJS —Dated: 03/26!~0?~

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

~p

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

for mailing. On the same day that correspondence is placed for collection and

mailing, it is deposited in the ordinary course of business with the United States

Postal Service, in a sealed envelope with postage fully prepared. I am a resident or

employed in the county where the mailing occurred. The envelope or package was

placed in the mail in Riverside County, California, and sent via Registered Mail

with a form 3811.

Wesle~y Hsu
C/o HONORABLE WESLEY HSU
350 West 1st Street, Courtroom 9B, 9th Floor
Los Angeles, California ~j90012
Registered Mail #PFi7~82423 US

Clerk of Court
C/ o CLERK OF COURT / MENIFEE JUSTICE CENTER
30755 Auld Road - D
Murrieta, California 92563]
Registered Mail #R i75824380liS

Pam Bondi
(-' /,. T T C Tl~T7A T7TA ii~1~TT fly TT TCTT(-'~
~.. V V.J. LL1L71\11V11:1V1 Vl ~V~.J11~L

9~0 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, District of Colombia [20530-0001]
Registered Mail #RF775824393US

Kash natal
C~o FBI Headquarters
9~ 5 Pennsylvania Avenue, North West
Wachincrtnn llictri~t of C~nlnmhia f~fl~,~~,_flfl(111
Registered 1VIai1 #RF775824257US'~ v V v v V v ~~

Michael Hestrin and Miranda Thomson
C/o OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY
3960 Oran e Street
Riverside,~alifornia [92501]
Registered Mail #RF775824402US

Rob Bonta
CJo OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
1300 "I" Street
Sacramento, California 95814-2919]
Registered Mail #RF77 824274US

By Electronic Service. Based on a contract, and/or court order, and/or an

agreement of the parties to accept service by electronic transmission, I caused the

documents to be sent to the persons at the electronic notification addresses listed

below.

-Page 29 of 31-
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Trust actionlCase No.: MISVV250'1134 —Registered Mail #R~ 7?~824380US — Dated: 0 ~/26/2025
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25

26
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Wesle Hsu~'_ - -
C1 o HUNUltAt~L~ W~SL~:Y HSU
350 West 1st Street, Courtroom 9B, 9th Floor
Los Ange~ les, California [90012]
WLH Chambers@cacd.uscourts.gov

Gregory D Eastwood, Robert C V Bowman, George Reyes, William
Pratt, Robert Gell, Joseph Sinz, Nicholas O Gruwell,
C/o MENIFEE JUSTICE CENTER
3u755 r~uid road - u
Murrieta, California [92563]
ssherman@law4c:o~s.com
's inz@rive rs ide s he riff. o r
wpratt@riversi es eri .org

Pam Bondi
C~(o U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
n n n,.......,...i_.,....;.. n..,....,.,.
7~V 1 C1LLlJ,'1VQILLQ AVG1lUG

Washington, District of Colombia [20530-0001]
c rm. section@usdo~,

Kash Patel
C o FBI Headquarters
9 5 Pennsylvania Avenue, North West
Washin~ton, District of Colombia [20535-0001]
r-rm cAr~tinn(C1~yicr~ni rrn~r

Rob Bonta
C/o OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
1300 "I" Street
Sacramento, California [95814-2919]
police-Practices@doj.ca. ~ov

Michael Hestrin and Miranda Thomson
C/ o OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY
3960 Oran e Street
Riverside,~alifornia [92501]
DAOffice@rivco.or~

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California

tnat the anove is t" rue ana correct. Executea on iviarcn 3i,1u15 in i<iversiae ~ouniy,

California.
/s/Donnabelle Morten

Donnabelle Mortel
NOTICE:

I TT.,;,.. ,r ,. ~,..,.'. ~1.:,, ,-1,.,.,..~.,....a ,7,...,, ..,.~ ,,,....,,a;a.,~,. ,~1.,.,,:,.,.. . ,7..,.,.:~ ..1~,.,,
I VJlit~ Q 11V 10.1y Vll 11 LLJ UVl,U11 LClll. UVGJ l6VL l.V1lJ UlU IC G111y CLUllCJlVlI~ !LV% LLV GJ iL N.LLG/

my status in and manner. The purpose for notary is verification and identification

only and not for entrance into any foreign jurisdiction.

-Page 30 of 31-
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Trust action/Case No.: A~IISW?ti01134 —Registered Mail #RF'77~824380CJS —Dated: 03/2h!~Q?~

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
State of California )

A notuy public or other officer complcRng [his cecti5cate
vni5es only the identty of the individual who signed the

S S. 
document to which tlivs culifica[e is attached, and not the
truthfiilness, accuracy, or validity of Chat document

County of Riverside )

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

IS

I6

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

On this 26th day of March, 2025, before me, jo~ti Patel , a Notary PuUlic,

personally appeared Kevin Walker, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence to be the persons) whose names) is/are subscribed to the within

instrument and acknowledged to me that he/ she j they executed the same in his/

her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that Uy his/her/their signatures) on the

instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the persons) acted,

executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California

that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature __ ._ _ ~~ _ (Seal)

// V
l/

_' .,. JOY11 PATEL
Notary PubUc - Wlifornia

Riverside County
Commission t 24077 2

'~~~o•" , Aty Comm. Expires Jul d, 2026

-Page 31 of 31-
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Trust action/Case No.: MISW2~01134 —Registered Mail #RF775824464US

Kavin Walkar c~ii its ric Ttt Prn»rin Pnrcnf~n---•-- ~------.-•-- i•-••-.-~- - •-r------•------

C/ 0 30650 Rancho California Road #406-251
Temecula, California [92591]
non-domestic without the United States
Email: team~awwalkernova~roup.com

Attorney-In-Fact, Executor, acid Authorized Pe~reseritative,
for Iter~l I arty(ies) in Interest
TMKEVIN WALKERO ESTATE, TMKEVIN WALKERO IRR TRUST
TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO,

Dated: 04/01/202

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
RIVERSIDE COUNTY

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA,

[Purported] Plaintiff,

vs.
TMKEVIN LEWIS Wt~LKERO,
[Purported]Defendant/Renl Party Ira Interest.

Case No.: MISW2501134

VERIFIED AFFIDAVIT OF
CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORITY,
RESERVATION OF RIGHTS,
A~SEN~'E ~DFCQI~P~rc nE~.I~'TI,
S'uTF~EIi'~lr',~r' (.~E~IJ'.~'E, A~'~~i..IcICAl~IT
SOVEREIGNTY, FEDERAL
J[1RISDICTION, NATIONAL/NON-
CITIZEN NATIONAL (STATE
CITIZEN) STATUS, ESTATE CLAIM,
MINIMUM CONTACTS, AND
REBUTTAL QF ALL PRESUMPTIONS.

VERIFIED AFFIDAVITOF CONSTITUTIQNAL AUTHORITY. RESERY.ATION OF RIGHTS.

F.IA BEN OF JS DELI S P F.MA C 1~ i N.E .ORP

FEDERAL JURISDICTION.

.TI. Y .A .. M . O NTY.

STATUS.NATIONALINON-CITIZEN NATIONAL(STATE CITIZENI

ESTATE CLAIM. MINIMUM CONTACTS. AND REBUTTAL OFALL PRESUMPTIONS.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT, that I, Kevin of the Walker Family,

proceeding sui juris, In Propria Persona, by Special Limited Appearance

(NC~T`generally), a man upon the land, a follower of the Almighty Supreme

Creator, first and foremost and the laws of man when they are not in conflict

(Leviticus 18:3, 4) Pursuant to Matthew 5:33 - 37 and James 5:12, let my yea

-Page 1 of 42-
~uuaeanwmevrtoewersmvnoxunvnmxm.xesmv mxor uaxrs.~.r;ei,.:F,.r,•.~nfv;e,.~~--~. suexa+wcrcuus.uawc•xsaeer~oxiv. grew.~rw~so~rna+.x.v~ow~.mm+.cmuxiu.~ronu.rsruncmnr~nnns.errsx~cumiMn~ewmcunecn.•xo.e~urnuorw~rusvrma~s
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Trust action/Case No.: MISW2501134 —Registered Mail #RF77~~24464LJS —Dated C~~/01/2025

1 II

2

3

4

mean vea and my nay be nay, as supported by Federal Public Law 97-280, 96

Stat.1211, depose and say that I, Kevin of the Walker Family and Affiant, over

18 years of age, being competent to testify and having first hand knowledge

of the facts herein declare (or certify, verify, affirm, or state) under penalty of

perjury under the laws of the United States of America that the following is

true and correct, to the best of my understanding and belief, and in good

faith:

1. I, Kevin/Affiant, proceeding sui juris, by Special Limited Appearance, reserve all

l0

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

~p

21

22

23

24

25

26 ~

27

28

of my rights without prejudice and without recourse and waive absolutely none.

2. I, Kevin/Affiant, sui juris, hereby affirm and assert that I am a good man of

integrity, honor, and honesty, and have NOT harmed any man or woman, nor

have I damaged any properfy.

3. I, Kevin/Affiant, proceeding sui juris, by Special Limitec~Appearc~nce, herby

invoke equity and fairness.

4. I, Kevin/Affiant sui ji~ris, hereby assert and affirm that it is my wish and will to be

left alone in peace with my family and to not be continuously harassed, stalked,

robbed, deprived under color of law, coerced into commercial contracts, extorted,

and forced into peonage and/ or involuntary servitude.

5. I, Kevin/Affiant proceeding sui juris, by Special Limited Appearance, reserve my

nattir~l ~~mmon laTra r~gh# not to be compelled to perform under any centrac#

that I did not enter into knowingly, voluntarily, and intentionally, and with

complete and fu11 disclosure, and without misrepresentation, duress, or

coercion. And furthermore, I do not accept the liability associated with the

compelled and pretended "benefit" of any hidden or unrevealed contract or

commercial agreement. As such, the hidden or unrevealed contracts that

supposedly create obligations to perform, for persons of subject status, are

inapplicable to me, and are null and void. If I have participated in any of the

supposed "benefits" associated with these hidden contracts, I have done so

-Page 2 of 42-
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Trust action/Case No.: MISW2501134 —Registered Mail #RF77_i824464US —Dated: 44/01/202

2

under duress, for lack of anv other practical alternative. I may have received

such "benefits" but I have not accepted them in a manner that binds me to

anything.

6. I, Kevin/Affiant, proceedin sui juris, by Special Limited Appearance, hereby

8

9

l0

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

?o

21

22 ~

23

24

25

26 ~

27

28

declare and affirm that, consistent with the eternal tradition of natural common

law, unless I have harmed or violated someone or their property, I have

committed no crime; and I am therefore not subject to any penalty. I act in

accordance with the following U.S. Supreme Court case: "The individual may

stand upon his constitutional rights as a citizen. He is entitled to carry on his

private business in his own way. His power to contract is unlimited. He owes

no such duty [to submit his Uooks and papers for an examination] to the State,

since he receives nothing therefrom, beyond the protection of his life and

property. His rights are such as existed by the law of the land [Common Law]

long antecedent to the organization of the State, and can only be taken from

him by due process of law, and in accordance with the Constitution. Among his

rights are a refusal to incriminate himself, and the immunity of himself and

his property from arrest or seizure except under a warrant of the law. He owes

nothing to the public so long as he does not trespass upon their rights." Hale v.

Henkel, 201 U.S. 43 at 47 (1905)

7. Be it kno~ti~n to all courts, governments, and other parties, that I, Kevin, am a

natural, freeborn, sovereign, without subjects. I am neither subject to any entity

anywhere, nor is any entity subject to me. I neither dominate anyone, nor am I

dominated.

8. I, Kevin, of the Walker Family, one of the people, assert my status as a natural,

freeborn, a living sensual soul, and man on the land, endowed with inherent,

unalienable rights, independent of any government authority beyond that

which derives its just powers from my consent. Consegiserttly, this establishes

me as a state Citizen of California, the republic, in its De'Jure capacity as one of

-Page 3 of 42-
I::.~aFR~pM~.vlioF WMS~InmOnI~LANMMT'.PIIfRv~TON OP RIOHIS.x¢s=:r.:[:~. c.~~..~. .~.~. yupp8n~crcuusz,ehdN[Axsw¢wotm', PZOExA~nm¢mc~lot x~TroxNpaltCmBn w.Toxu,6lwTCCRISN)ST.1T6, fl5Tni[c~uM 44xiMUM IiM'LR.AMD FFe Vlt110inLLPYP.NIV/Idd
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Trust action/Case No.: MISW2501134 —Registered Mail #R_F775824464US —Dated: 04/QI/2025

1 the several states of the Union (1789). By extension, this also affirms my status as

a national of the republic, as recognized under the De'Jure Constitution for the

United States (1777/1789).

9. These principles are enshrined in the Declaration of Independence, the

Constitution, and the Bill of Rights and are affirmed by various legal

precedents.

10. Again, for the record, I, Kevin/Affiant, proceeding sui juris, by Special

s

9

10

11

12

13
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15

16

17
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21
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23

24
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28

Limited Appearance, I simply wish to be left alone in peace and not be

harassed, stalked, robbed, deprived under color of law, coerced into

commercial contracts, extorted, and/or forced into peonage and/or

involuntary servitude. I have NOT injured any man or woman nor have I

damaged any property.

There is ~T~ 'Corpus ~elirti'
11. I, Kevin: Walker, sui juris, state for the record, there is no corpus delicti— no

injured party, no damaged property, and no sworn affidavit of harm from any

living man or woman. Therefore, this matter is without merit, lacks standing,

and constitutes an improper attempt to impose authority without lawful

jurisdiction. Any further action absent evidence of a valid cause of action is a

violation of due process and a deprivation of rights under color of law.

12. As a direct result of egregious due process violations and the initiation of a

fraudulent CASE/trust action #SWM2303376 by You/Defendant(s)/

Respondent(s), against Affiant and Claimant(s), Affiant was suUjected to an

unlawful arrest, physical restraint in the form of handcuffs, and acts constituting

torture. These actions inflicted severe mental trauma, undue stress, and

significant mental anguish upon Affiant, all in blatant violation of

constitutional protections and fundamental principles of justice.

Constitutional and State Protections for Private Rights

-Page 4 of 42-
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Trust action/Case No.: MISW2501134 —Registered Mail #RF77_5824464US —Dated: 04%U1/2Q2~
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13. Affiant and Claimants)/Plaintiff(s) asserts that their private, secured rights are

protected by the United States Constitution, the Bill of Rights, the common

law, and exclusive equity jurisdiction, which together govern the individual's

ability to contract freely, maintain dominion over private property, and Ue free

from arbitrary interference by the State or its agents.

14. The following legal authorities support the Defendant's position:

• "Tj~e individual may stand upon his constitutional rights as a citizen. He is

entitled to carryon his private business in his own way. His power to

contract is unlimited. He owes no sudz duty (to submit his books and papers

for an examination] to the State, since lie receives nothing therefrom, beyond

the protection of his life and properfy. His rights are such as existed by the

law of the land Common Law] long antecedent to the organization of the

State, and can only be taken from him b~ due process of Ic~zv, and in

accordance with tl~e Constitution. Among his rights are a refusal to

incriminate Himself, and the immunity of himself and his property from arrest

or seizure except under a warrant of tl~e law. He owes nothing to tl~e public s~

long as he does not trespass upon their rights." —Hale v. Henkel, 201 U.S.

43, 47 (1905)

• ••The claim and exercise of a constitutional right cannot be converted into a crime."

— Mi.11er v. U.S., 230 F.2d 4&6, 489

• "Where rights secured by the Constitution are involved, there crzn be no rule rriakirig ~

or legislation which would abrogate them."

• —Miranda v. Arizona, 384 U.S. 436

• "There cari be no sanction or penalty irrrposed upon orie because of this exercise of

eonstihctionul rights. " — Sherar v. Cullen, 481 F.2d 945

• "A law repugnant to the C,'onstitution is void. i`

— Marburg v. Madison, 5 U.S. (1 Cranch)137,177 (1803)

^~^vTO,~~~~^ -Page 5 of 42-
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Trust action/Case No.: MISW250ll34 —Registered Mail #RF77~824464US —Dated: 04/01/2025
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• "It is not the dutU of t{ie citizen to surrender his rights, liberties, and immunities

under the guise of police power or any other governmental power."

• —Miranda v. Arizona, 384 U.S. 436, 491 (1966)

• "Ari ur~cortstituti~rn~al c~ct is riot lr~zv; it conifers r~io rights; it irriposes rio duties;

affords no protection; it creates rio office; it is, in legal crn2terraplation, as inoperative

as though it had never been passed. "

— Norton v. Shelby County, 118 U.S. 425, 442 (1886)

• "No orie is brn~nd to obey an unconstitutional law, and no courts are brn~nd to

e~i force i t. "

— 16 Am. jur. 2d, Sec. 177; Late Am. Jur. 2d, Sec. 256

• "Sovereignty itself re~rnains with the people, by whore and.for whom all government

exists and acts. "

— Yick Wo v. Hopkins,118 U.S. 356, 370 (1886) Supremacy Clause

• Claimant(s}/Plaintiff(s) respectfully assert and affirm that:

• The Supremacy Clause of the Constitution of the United States (Article VI,

Clause 2) establishes that the Constitution, federal yaws xr~ad~ pursuant to

it, and treaties made under its authority, constitute the "supreme Law of

the Land", and thus take priority over any conflicting state laws. It

provides that state courts are bound by, and state constitutions suUordinate

to, the supreme lave. However, federal statutes and treaties must be within

the parameters of the Constitution; that is, they must be pursuant to the

federal government's enumerated powers, and not violate other

constitutional limits on federal power ... As a constitutional provision

identifying the supremacy of federal law, the Supremacy Clause assumes the

underlying priority of federal authority, albeit only when that authority is

expressed in the Constitution itself; no matter what the federal or state

governments might wish to do, they must stay within the boundaries of the

Constitution.
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15. Under the California Constitution, Article I -Declaration of Rights, the

Defendant's rights are similarly preserved: '~

• Section 1: "All people are by nature free and independent c~nd have inalienable '~,

~rig~i.ts. Among these are enjoying and defending life and liberty, acquiring,

possessing, and protecting property, acid ~n~rsuirig and o~tainirtg safety, happiness,

grid privacy. "

• Section 7: "A person niay not be deprived of life, liberty, or properh~ withoict due

~roeess of law..."

• Section 13: "Tlie right of the people to be secure in their persons, hrn~ses, papers, and

effects against unreasonable seizures c~nd searches may riot be violated..."

16. These provisions reiterate that the Defendant's private rights are secured not

only by the federal Constitution but also by the organic law of California,

which exists in harmony with and subordinate to the supreme law of the United

States.

~~a~remacv Clause:
17. Affiant and Claimants)/Plaintiff(s) further affirms) that the Supremacy Clause

of the United States Constitution, Article VI, Clause 2, provides that:

"This Con.stitutio~i, and the Laws of the United States wl~iich shall be m~~de in

Pursuance thereof• acid nll Treaties made... shall be the supreme Lazv of the Lana;

and the Judges ~in every State shall be bound t~iereby, any Thing in the Const~itutiori

or Laws of any State to the Contrary riotwitl2standing."

18. As such, federal constitutional protections override any conflicting state laws,

rules, or ordinances. State Courts, officers, and agents are bound to uphold the

federal Constitution as the highest law of the land. This authority, however, is

limited to acts made in pursuance of the Constitution—federal or state Laws or

actions outside of constitutional limits are null and void.

Foundation of American Soverei n

-Page 7 of 42-
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19. The Declaration of Independence (1776) proclaims:

"Governments are instituted among Men, deriving their just powers from

the consent of the governed."

20. This foundational document establishes that the people are the true sovereigns

of this nation.

21. The U.S. Constitution and the Bill of Rights serve as a contract that binds the

government, securing the People's liberties and limiting governmental
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authority. The Tenth Amendment asserts:

"The powers not delegated to the United States by the Constitution, nor

prohibited by it to the States, are reserved to the States respectively, or to

the people."

This affirms that any power not granted to the federal government remains with

the States or the ~e~~lP.

Congressional Recognition of Americans as 'Soverei ns'
22. In his 1947 "I Am an American Day" address, Representative John F. Kennedy

emphasized t~'~e active role Citizens muss play in preservi~-~g liberty:

"The fires of liberty must be continually fueled by the positive and

conscious actions of all of us." (JFKLIBRARY.ORG)

23. Further, Congress formally recognized the significance of American sovereignty

thxough the establishment of "I Am An Amerie~n Day," later designated as

Citizenship Day:

"Whereas it is desirable that the sovereign citizens of our Nation be

prepared for the responsibilities and impressed with the

significance of their status in our self-governing Republic: Therefore

be it Resolved by the Senate and House of Representatives of the

Unitecl5tates of f~merica in ~:ongress assembled, lhat the third

Sunday in May each year be, and hereby is, set aside as Citizenship

Day.. ,"

-Page 8 of 42-
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This resolution affirms the foundational principle that sovereignty resides with

the people, who are responsible for preserving and exercising their rights and

freedoms.

SUPREME COURT Affirmations of Soverei~nty

24. The Supreme Court of the United States (SCOTUS) has repeatedly affirmed

that sovereignty resides in the people:

• Chisholm v. Georgia, 2 U.S. 419 (1793):

"The sovereignty resides in the people... they are truly the sovereigns of the

country."

• Yick Wo v. Hopkins, 118 U.S. 356 (1886):

"Sovereignty itself remains with the people, by whom and for whom all

government exists and acts."

• Lansing v. Smith, 4 Wend. 9 (N.Y.1829):

"People of a state are entitled to all the rights which formerly belonged to

the King by his prerogative."

• Marburg v. Madison, 5 U.S.137 (1803):

"A law repugnant to the Constitution is void."

• Sherar v. Cullen, 481 F.2d 946 (9th Cir.1973):

"There can be no sanction or penalty imposed upon one because of his

exercise of constitutional rights."

The "I Am an American" Princitile

25. The "I Am an American" speech, delivered by Judge Learned Hand in 1944,

eloquently articulates the essence of American liberty:

"What do we mean when we say that first of all we seek liberty? I often

wonder whether we do not rest our hopes too much upon constitutions,

upon laws, and upon courts. 'These are false hopes; believe me, these are

false hopes. Liberty lies in the hearts of men and women; when it dies

there, no constitution, no law, no court can save it." (RIDE.RI.GOV)

-Page 9 of 42-
1.s1p6¢AflID~VrtOFWmTI1UTONAL~VIilOPt1Y,PE9pNAlroN OV PIOHis, ne,E:+~'[~~ '~ xti~.t.~.i'1, NPReMCYCIAU4. M81UC~N5W EBHOMY.]HRPN. NP601CIICH.NnT10tUlMOIaCIIIlEv 1U.TON~L(SUT[c~Tffpin~na, ctT~iEc~AiMlAxlMmiWrtM'IS.~Ii~A~VRMIOP~LLPAPNIPROK

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 382 of 435   Page ID
#:382

Page 383 of 629



Trust action/Case No.: MISW2501134 —Registered Mail #RF77~82446~US —Dated: 04/O1!202

2

3

4 I,

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

2s

26

27

2g

This underscores that liberty and sovereignty originate within the People

themselves, not merely from governing documents.

Status as a "National" and "state Citizen"

26. Under 8 U.S.C. ~ 1101(a)(21), the term national is defined as:

"A person owing permanent allegiance to a state."

27. Furthermore, 8 U.S.C. § 1101(B)(22) defines national of the United States as:

"(A) a citizen of the United States, or (B) a person who, though not a citizen

of the ~Jnited States, owes permanent allegiance to the United States."

28. This distinction is clear: one can be a stational without being a citizen of the

United States, reinforcing the concept of sovereignty associated with state

citizenship.

Distinction Befween "state Citizen" and "citizen of the United States"

29. The courts have long recognized that state citizer2ship and U.S. citi~erzship are

~ distinct legal statuses:

• United States v. Anthony (1873)

"Thy Fourteenth Amendment creates and defines citizenship of the United

States. It had long been contended, and had been held by many learned

authorities, and had never been judicially decided to the contrary, that there

was no such thing as a citizen of the United States, except as that condition

arose from citizenship of some state."

• Slaughter-House Cases, 83 U.S. 36 (1872)

"It is quite clear, then, that there is a citizenship of the United States and a

citizenship of a State, which are distinct from each other and which depend

upon different characteristics or circumstances in the individual."

• United States v. Cruikshank, 92 U.S. 542 (1875)

"We have in our poiiticai system a vovernment or file United States

and a government of each of the several States. Each one of these

governments is distinct from the others, and each has citizens of its

-Page 10 of 42-
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own who owe it allegiance, and whose rights, within its jurisdiction, it

must protect."

• T'homasson v. State, l5 Ind. 449; Cory v. Carter, 48 Ind. 327 (1874);

McDonel v. State, 90 Ind. 320 (1883)

"One may be a citizen of a State and yet not a citizen of the United States."

• Tashiro v. Jordan, 201 Cal. 236 (1927)

"That there is a citizenship of the United States and a citizenship of a state,

and the privileges and immunities of one are not the same as the other is

well estaUlished by the decisions of the courts of this country."

• Crosse v. Board of Supervisors of Elections, 221 A.2d 431 (1966)

"Both before and after the Fourteenth Amendment to the federal

Constitution, it has not been necessary for a person to Ue a citizen of the

United States in order to be a citizen of his state."

• Jones v. Temmer, 829 F.Supp.1226 (USDC/DCO 1993)

"The privileges and immunities clause of the Fourteenth Amendment

pra~~cts very few rights because it neither incorporates any of the Bill of

Rights nor protects all rights of individual citizens... Instead, this provision

protects only those rights peculiar to being a citizen of the federal

government; it does not protect those rights which relate to state

citizenship."

30. The first clause of the Fourteenth Amendment states:

"All persons born or naturalized in the United States, and subject to the

jurisdiction thereof, are citizens of the United States and the state wherein

they reside."

~ 31. However, this clause does NOT state:

"A11 persons born or naturalized in the United States, are subject to the

jurisdiction thereof..."

32. This confirms that United States citizenship requires both:
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1. Beim born or naturalized in the United States, and

2. Being subject to the jurisdiction of the United States.

Status as "national" J "non-citizen national" (,state Citizen

33.The U.S. Department of State document, Certificates of Non-Citizen

Nationality (https: j/travel.state.gov/content/travel/en/legal/travel-legal-

considerations/ us-citizenship/ Certificates-Non-Citizen-Nationality.html),

states:

"Section 101(a)(21) of the INA defines the term national' as ̀a person

owing permanent allegiance to a state.' Section 101(a)(22) of the INA

provides that the term national of the United States' includes all U.S.

citizens as well as persons who, though not citizens of the United

States, owe permanent allegiance to the LTnited States (non-citizen

nationals)."

34.8 U.S.C. § 1101(22) defines national of the i.lnited States as:

"(A) a citizen of the United States, or (B) a person who, thougyi not a citizen of the

United States, awes pers~ianent a~~egiance to t3ie i.Inited States."

35.8 U.S.C. § 1101(a)(22) explicitly stipulates that one can Ue a'national of the

United States' without being a'citizen of the United States' if they owe

permanent allegiance to the United States.

~ 36. ?~ CFR § 51.2 stipulates that Passports are issued to nationals only:

"A passport may be issued only to c~ U.S. rlatiorcal."

37.22 CFR § 51.3 stipulates the Types of passports issued:

"(a) A regcclar passport is issiced to a national of the United States."

"(e) A passport card is issued to a national of the United States rni tlTe same basis as

a regular passport."

;i$. 1$ U.S.(r. g 112 stipulates that 1 rotections of foreign officials, official guests, and

internationally protected persons, apply to nationals. This statute defines terms

such as "foreign government," "foreign official," "internationally protected

-Page 12 of 42-
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person," "international organization," "national of the United States," and ~I

"official guest," have the same meaning.

39.It is unequivocally true that 18 U.S.C. § 112 states that in addition to being

a national, a national is also considered a:

• foreign government

• foreign official

• internationally protected person

• international organization

• national of the United States

• official guest

I 40.The legal framework and court rulings confirm that:

• One may be a "state Citizen" z~ithout being a citizen of the United States."

• The Fourteenth Amendment created i.i.5. citizenship, which is distinct from

state citizenship.

• A rrationrzl is someone who owes permanent allegiance to a state, not

necessarily to the United States.

• Anational of the United States could Ue a U.S. citizen, but could also be a rion-

citizen national who owes allegiance without being a U.S. citizen.

Thus, the distinction between state Citizens and U.S. citizens is awell-established

legal principle with profound implications on sovereignty; rights, and legal

obligations.

r ederai j urisaiction:
41. It is further relevant to this Affidavit that any violation of my Rights, Freedom,

or Property Uy the U.S. federal government, or any agent thereof, would be an

illegal and unlawful excess, clearly outside the limited boundaries of federal

jurisdiction. My understanding is that the jurisdiction of the U.S. federal

government is defined by Article I, Section 8, Clause 17 of the U.S. Constitution,

quoted as follows:

~~~ -Paee 13 of 42-
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"The Congress shall have the power ... To exercise exclusive legislation in all

cases whatsoever, over such district (NOT EXCEEDING TEN MILES

SQUARE) as may, by cession of particular states and the acceptance of

Congress, Uecome the seat of the Government of the United States, [District

of Columbia] and to exercise like authority over all places purchased by the

consent of the legislature of the state in which the same shall be, for the

Erection of Forts, Magazines, Arsenals, dock yards and other needful

Buildings; And - To make all laws which shall Ue necessary and proper for

carrying into Execution the foregoing Powers..." [emphasis added]

and Article IV, Section 3, Clause 2:

"The Congress shall have the Power to dispose of and make all needful

Rules and Regulations respecting the Territory or other Property

belonging to the United States; and nothing in this Constitution shall be

so construed as to Prejudice any Claims of the United States, or of any

particular State."

42. The definition of the "United States" being used here, then, is limited to its

territories:

1) The District of Columbia

2) Commonwealth of Puerto Rico

3) U.S. ~~irgin Islands

4) Guam

5) American Samoa

6) Northern Mariana Islands

~ Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands

8) Military bases within the several states

y) Federal agencies within the several states

43. It does not include the several states themselves, as is confirmed by the

following cites:
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• "We have in our political system a Government of the United States and a

government of each of the several States. Each one of these governments is

distinct from the others, and each has citizens of its own who owe it

allegiance, and whose rights, within its jurisdiction, it must protect. The

same person may be at the same time a citizen of the United States and a

Citizen of a State, but his rights of citizenship under one of these

governments will be different from those he has under the other." Slaughter

House Cases United States vs. Cruikshank, 92 U.S. 542 (1875}.

• "THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT IS A FOREIGN CORPORATION

WITH RESPECT TO A STATE." [emphasis added] Volume 20: Corpus Juris

Sec. X1785: NY re: Merriam 36 N.E. 5051441 S.Ct.1973, 41 L.Ed.287.

i ~. This is further confirmed by the following quote from the Internal Revenue

Service:

Federal jurisdiction "includes the District of Columbia, the Commonwealth

of Puerto Rico, the Virgin Islands, Guam, and American Samoa." -Internal

Revenue Cody Section 312(e).

45.In legal terminology, the word "includes" means "is limited to." When

referring to this "District" United States, the Internal Revenue Code uses

the terms"WITHIN" the United States. When referring to the several

States, the Internal Revenue Code uses the term "4VITHQUT" the United

States.

46. Dozens, perhaps hundreds, of court cases evidence and prove that federal

jurisdiction is limited to the few federal territory and/or ̀areas' above indicated.

For example, in two Supreme Court cases, it was decided:

• "The laws of Congress in respect to those matters do not extend into the

territorial limits of the states, but have force only in the llistrict of

Columbia, and other places that are within the exclusive jurisdiction of the

national government," Caha v. United States, 152 U.S., at 215.
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• "We think a proper examination of this subject will show that the United

States never held any municipal sovereignty, jurisdiction, or right of soil in

and to the territory, of which Alabama or any of the new States were

formed..."

• "[B]ecause, the United States have no constitutional capacity to exercise

municipal jurisdiction, sovereignty, or eminent domain, within the limits of

a State or elsewhere, except in the cases in which it is expressly granted..."

• "Alabama is therefore entitled to the sovereignty and jurisdiction over all

the territory within her limits, subject to the common law," Pollard v.

Hagan, 44 U.S. 221, 223, 228, 229.

47. Likewise, Title 18 of the United States Code at ~7 specifies that the "territorial

jurisdiction" of the United States extends only outside the boundaries of lands

belonging to any of the several States.

48. Therefore, in addition to the fact that no unrevealed federal contract can

obligate me to perform in any manner without my fully informed and

uncoerc~~i consent, likewise, no federal statutes or regulations apply to me or

have any jurisdiction over me. I hereby affirm that I do not reside or work in

any federal territory of the "District" United States, and that therefore no U.S.

federal government statutes or regulations have any authority over me.

Powers and Contractual Obligations of United States and State

Government Officials

49. All United States and State government officials are hereby put on notice that I

expect them to have recorded valid Oaths of Office in accordance with the U.S.

Constitution, Article VI:

"The Senators and Representatives before mentioned, and the members of the

several State Legislatures, and all executive and judicial officers, both of the

United States and of the several States, shall be bound by oath or affirmation

to support this Constitution..."
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are contractually bound by the U.S. Constitution as formulated by its framers,

and not as "interpreted," subverted, or corrupted by the U.S. Supreme Court or

other courts. According to the Ninth Amendment to the U.S. Constitution:

"The enumeration in the Constitution of certain rights shall not be construed

to deny or disparage others retained by the people."

and the Tenth Amendment to the U.S. Constitution:

"The powers not delegated to the United States by the Constitution, nor

prohibited by it to the States, are reserved to the States respectively, or to the

people."

51. Thus, my understanding from these Amendments is that the powers of all U.S.

and State government officials are limited to those specifically granted by the

U.S. Constitution.

52. I further understand that any laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations, rules, and

procedures contrary to the U.S. Constitution, as written by its framers, are null

a~~ void, as expressed in the Sixteenth American Jurisprudence Second Edition,

17 II Section 177:
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"The general misconception is that any statute passed by legislators

bearing the appearance of law constitutes the law of the land. The U.S.

Constitution is the supreme la~v of the land, and any statute, to be valid,

must be in agreement. It is impossible for both the Constitution and a

law violating it to be valid; one must prevail. This is succinctly stated as

follows:

'The general rule is that an unconstitutional statute, though having the form

and name of law, is in reality no law, but is wholly void, and ineffective for

any purpose; since unconstitutionality dates from the time of its enactment,

and not merely from the date of the decision so branding it. An

unconstitutional law, in legal contemplation, is as inoperative as if it had

-Page 17 of 42-
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never been passed. Such a statute leaves the question that it purports to settle

just as it would be had the statute not been enacted.'

'Since an unconstitutional law is void, the general principles follow that

it imposes no duties, confers no right, creates no office, bestows no

power or authority on anyone, affords no protection, and justifies no

acts performed under it...'

'Avoid act cannot be legally consistent with a valid one. An

unconstitutional law cannot operate to supersede any existing valid

law Indeed, insofar as a statute runs counter to the fundamental law of

the land, it is superseded thereby.'

'No one is bound to obey an unconstitutional law and no courts are

bound to enforce it."' [emphasis added)

53. As expressed once again in the U.S. Constitution, Article VI:

"This Constitution, and the laws of the United States which shall be made in

pursuance thereof; and all treaties made, or which shall be made, under the

authority of the United States, shall be the supreme law of the land; and the

judges in every State shall be bound thereby, anything in the Constitution

or laws of any State to the contrary notwithstanding."

54.All U.S. and State government officials are therefore hereby put on notice

that any violations of their contractual obligations and fiduciary duties to

act in accordance with their U.S. Constitution, may result in prosecution to

the full extent of the law, as well as the application of all available legal

remedies to recover damages suffered by any parties damaged by any

actions of U.S. and State government officials in violation of the U.S.

Constitution.

itevocarion of Tower of Attorney

55.Furthermore, I, Kevin, of the Walker Family, proceeding sui juris, In

Propria Persona, by Special Limited Appearance, hereby revoke, rescind,
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anc~ make void ab initio, all powers of attorney, in factor otherwise,
implied in law or otherwise, signed either by me or anyone else, as it

pertains to the Social Security Number assigned to, WALKER, KEVIN
LEWIS, as it pertains to any BIRTH CERTIFICATES/BANK NOTES,
BONDS, TRUSTS, DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS, SECURITIES, SECURITIES
ACCOUNTS, INVESTMENTS, marriage or business licenses, or any other
licenses or certificates issued by any and all government or quasi-

governmental entities, due to the use of various elements of fraud by said

agencies to attempt to deprive me of my Sovereignty and/ or property.
56. I, Kevin, of the Walker Family, proceeding sui juris, In Propria Persona, by

Special Limited Appearance, hereby waive, cancel, repudiate, and refuse to

knowingly accept any alleged "benefit" or gratuity associated with any of the

aforementioned licenses, numbers, or certificates. I do hereby revoke and rescind

all powers of attorney, in fact or otherwise, signed by me or otherwise, implied

in law or otherwise, with or without my consent or knowledge, as it pertains to

any acid all property, real or personal, corporeal ar incorporeal, obtained in the

past, present, or future. I am the sole and absolute legal owner and possess

allodial title to any and all such property.

~ 57.Take Notice that I, Kevin, of the Walker Family, proceeding sui juris, In

Propria Persona, by Special Limited Appearance, also revoke, cancel, and
make void ab initio all powers of attorney, in fact, in presumption, or

otherwise, signed either by me or anyone else, claiming to act on my

behalf, with or without my consent, as such power of attorney pertains to

me or any property owned by me, by, but not limited to, any and all

quasi/colorable, public, governmental entities or corporations on the
grounds of constructive fraud, concealment, and nondisclosure of

pertinent facts.

'Attorney-in-Fact' :Legal Authority and Reco~nio Lion
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5$. An attorney-in-fact is a private attorney authorized by another to act on their
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behalf in specific matters, as granted by a power of attorney. This authority can

be limited to a specific act or extend to general business matters that are not of

a legal character.

59. According to Bouvier's Law Dictionary, Black's Law Dictionary (1st, 2nd, and

8th editions), and the American Bar Association (ABA):

• An attorney-in-fact derives their authority from a written instrument,

commonly referred to as a "power of attorney."

• A constituent may lawfully delegate authority to an attorney-in-fact to act

in their place.

• T`his designation is distinct from an attorney-at-law, as it pertains to an

individual acting under a special agency or leer of attorney for particular

actions.

• Even individuals who are otherwise disqualified from acting in their own

legal capacity, such as minors or married women (historically referred to as

fames coverts j, ~r~ay act as an attorney-in-fact far others if they have the

necessary understanding.

60. Black's Law Dictionary defines an attorney-in-fact as follows:

"A person to whom the autho~~ity of another, who is called the cor~stituer~~t, is by ~tim

l~zvfi~lly delegated. The term is employed to designate persons who are under special

agency, or a special letter of attorney, so that they are appointed in facturri, for the

deed, or special act to he perfor~rr~ed; but in r~ rriore extended sense, it includes all other

agents employed in any business, or to do any act or acts in pais for another."

61. The American Bar Association (ABA) further affirms that the individual

named in a power of attorney is legally referred to as an agent or attorney-in-

tact and has the authority to take any action expressly permitted in the

document. The American Bar Association (ABA) official website explicitly

states:
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"The person named in a power of attorney to act on uour behalf is commonli~

referred to as your "agent" or "attorney-in fact." With a valid power of

attorney, your agent can take ~a  action permitted in the document."

Statutory and U.C.C. Recognition of ̀Attorney-in-Fact' Authority

62. The authority of an attorney-in-fact is explicitly recognized in various statutory

and commercial codes, reinforcing its binding nature:

• U.C.C. § 3-402: Establishes that an authorized representative, including an

attorney-in-fact, can bind the principal in contractual and financial

transactions.

• 28 U.S.C. ~ 1654: Confirms that "parties may plead and conduct their own

cases personally or by counsel", reinforcing the Plaintiffs' right to self-

representation and the use of an attorney-in-fact.

• 26 U.S.C. § 22Q3: Recognizes executors, including attorneys-in-fact, in

matters of estate administration and tax liability.

• 26 U.S.C. ~ 7603: Acknowledges that an attorney-in-fact may lawfully

receive and respond to IRS summonses on behalf of the principal.

• 26 U.S.C. § 6903: Confirms that fiduciaries, including attorneys-in-fact, are

recognized in tax matters and are legally bound to act in their principal's

best interest.

• 26 U.S.C. § 6036: Establishes that at±orneys-in-fact can handle affairs related

to the administration of decedent estates and trust entities.

• 26 U.S.C. §6402: Grants attorneys-in-fact the authority to receive and

negotiate tax refunds and credits on behalf of the principal.

63. Plaintiffs have clearly presented a valid "Affidavit: Power of

Attorney In Fact" (Exhibit A), which lawfully confers the authority to

act in this matter.

64. The legal principles established by the UCC and statutory law further reinforce

the binding authority of Plaintiffs' affidavits and agreements.
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65. Defendants' assertion that a trust cannot be represented by an attorney-in-fact
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contradicts well-established statutory, commercial, and legal principles.

66. By denying this legal reality, Defendants willfully engage in intentional

misrepresentation and mockery of long-standing legal doctrine, further

demonstrating their lack of credibility and bad faith in these proceedings.

Claim of Entire ESTATE:
67. I, Kevin: Walker, proceeding sui juris, In Propria Persona, by Special

Limited Appearance, having attained the age of majority and reason under

divine law competent first-hand witness to the truth and facts recited

herein, hereby makes a claim against the corpus, all property whether real

or personal, tangible or intangible, all deposit accounts blocked by

reason of presumption of death of Claimant, cash, credit lines, Credit

default swap, all federal funds, collateralized debt obligation, options,

derivates, and futures received by the said court in the said county, state

and federal for the administration of the named estate, and all estates in

agency, including but not limited to KEVIN LEWIS WALKER, or by

whatsoever name the said ESTATE shall be called or charged.

68. THIS IS ACTUAL AND CONSTRUCTNE NOTICE BY SPECIAL DEPOSIT FOR

THE BENEFIT OF THE SECURED PARTY/GRANTEE BENEFICIARY/

CLAI?~~LANT I~t THIS TRUST ACTIOl\T FOR THE CLAIMAllTT'S CLAIM: Notice

of aUsolute claim of all investment, commodity and trust deposit account

contract with attached collateral and proceeds to secure collateral, along with

claim of TRADENAME/TRADEMARK, COPYRIGHT/PATENT of the Name

KEVIN LEWIS WALKER, my mind, body, soul of infants, spirit, and Live Borne

Record, and reject and rebuke all assumptions and presumptions of Ueing

Property of any Cestui Que Vie Trust% ES1A1'E as mentioned under CANUN

2055-2056, and assignment of all debt obligations to the Office of Secretary of the

Treasury Discharge all tax matters in accordance with but not limited to, U.C.C.
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1-1~3, 2-202, 2-204, 2-2U6, 3-104, 3-311, 3-601, 3-6U3, 9-1U4, 9-1U5, 9-15U, 9-5U9, and

House Joint Resolution 192 of June 51933, public law 73-10, and 31 U.S.C. ~~

3123, 5118, and 18 U.S.C. 8.

69. I affirm that all of the foregoing is true and correct. I affirm that I am of lawful

age and am competent to make this Affidavit. I hereby affix my own autograph

to all of the affirmations in this entire document with explicit reservation of all

my unc~lieriahle rights and my specific common law right not to be bound by any

contractor obligation which I have not entered into knowingly, willingly,

voluntarily, and without misrepresentation, duress, or coercion.

Resection of ALL Presumptions &Legal Assumptions
70. Affiant, hereby rejects any and all assumptions or presumptions that:

1. Affiant and/or Plaintiffs or their estates are subject to any unauthorized

jurisdiction.

2. Any implied contractual obligations exist between Affiant and/or Plaintiffs

and Defendants that have not been expressly agreed upon.

3. Affian~ and/or Plainti~~fs have waived or surrendered any inherent rights

under the Constitution, common law, or natural law.

MINIMUM CONACTS and compelled or presumed "benefits'

~ 71. Common examples of compelled or presumed "benefits" that create artificial or

pretended jurisdiction include:

1. The use of Federal Reserve Notes to discharge my debts. I have used these

only because in America, there is no other widely recognized currency.

2. The use of a bank account, with my signature on the bank signature card. If

there is any hidden contract Uehind the Uank signature card, my signature

thereon gives no validity to it. The signature is only for verification of

identity. 1 cannot be obligated to iul~ill no hidden or unrevealed contract

whatsoever, due to the absence of full disclosure and voluntary consent.

Likewise, my use of the bank account thereof is due to the absence of a bank
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not associated with the Federal Reserve system. In general, people have been

prevented from issuing their own currencies, and such prevention is in

violation of the United States Constitution. Were there an alternative, I would

be happy to use it. To not use any bank at all is impossible or very difficult, as

everyone knows, in today's marketplace.

3. The use of a Social Security number. The number normally assigned to

persons of subject status, I use exceptionally, under duress, only because of

the extreme inconvenience of operating without one in today's marketplace,

where it is requested Uy banks, employers, lenders, and many ether

government agencies and businesses. My reason for using it is riot because I

wish to participate in the Social Security system, as I don't wish to

participate. Let it be known that I use the Social Security number assigned to

me for information only.

4. The use of a'driver's license'. As a free man on land and American

national, there is no legal requirement for me to have such a license for

traveling in my car. Technically, the unrevealed legal purpose of driver's

licenses is commercial in nature. Since I don't carry passengers for hire, there

is no law requiring me to have a license to travel for my own pleasure and

that of my family and friends. However, Uecause of the lack of education of

police officers on this matter, should I be stopped for an~r reason and found to

be without a license, it is likely I would be ticketed and fined or obligated to

appear in court. Therefore, under duress, I carry a license to avoid extreme

inconvenience.

5. State plates on my car. Similarly, even though technically, my car does not fit

the legal definition of a "motor vehicle," which is used for commercial

purposes, nevertheless, 1 have registered it with the state and carry the state

plates on it, because to have any other plates or no plates at all, causes me to

run the risk of police officer harassment and extreme inconvenience.
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6. Past tax returns filed. Any tax returns I may have filed in the past, were filed due to

the dishonest atmosphere of fear and intimidation created by the Internal Revenue

Service (IRS) and the local assessors' offices; not because there is any law requiring

me to do so. Once I discovered that the IRS and other tax agencies have been

misinforming the public, I have felt it is my responsible duty to society to terminate

my voluntary participation. Because such returns were filed under Threat, Duress,

and Coercion (TDC}, and no two- way contract was ever signed with full disclosure,

there is nothing in any past filing of returns or payments that created any valid

contract. Therefore, no legal obligation on my part was ever created.

7. BIRTH CERTIFICATE. The fact that a BIRTH CERTIFICATE was granted to

me by a local hospital or government agency when I entered this world, is

irrelevant to my Sovereignty. No status, high or low, can be assigned to

another person through a piece of paper, without the recipient's full

knowledge and consent. Therefore, such a piece of paper provides date and

place information only. It indicates nothing aUout jurisdiction, nothing about

property ownership, nothing about rights, and nothing about subject status.

The only documents that can have any legal meaning, as it concerns my

status in society, are those which I have signed as an adult, with full

knowledge and consent, free from misrepresentation or coercion of any

kind.

8. "Neither slavery nor involuntary servitude, except as a punishment for

crime whereof the party shall have been duly convicted, shall exist

within the United States, or any place subject to their jurisdiction."

9. Declaration of Citizenship. Any document I may have ever signed, in which

I answered "yes" to the question, "Are you a U.S. citizen?" - cannot be used to

compromise my status as anon-citizen national j national j Sovereign, nor

obligate me to perform in any manner. This is because without full written

disclosure of the definition and consequences of such supposed
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Trust action/Case No.: MISW2501134 —Registered Mail #RF77582~4f4US —Dated: 04%Ol/202~

"citizenship," provided in a document bearing my signature given freely

without misrepresentation or coercion, there can be no legally binding

contract.

72. I, Kevin/Affiant, am NOT a "United States citizen" subject to its jurisdiction.

The United States is an entity created by the U.S. Constitution with jurisdiction

as described on the following pages of this Affidavit. I am NOT a "resident of,"

an "inhaUitant of," a "franchise of," a "subject of," a "ward of," the "property of,"

the "chattel of," or "subject to the jurisdiction ot" any corporate federal

government, corporate state government, corporate county government,

corporate city government, or corporate municipal Uody politic created under

the authority of the U.S. Constitution. I am not subject to any legislation,

department, or agency created by such authorities, nor to the jurisdiction of any

employees, officers, or agents deriving their authority therefrom. Further, I am

not a subject of the Administrative and Legislative Article IV Courts of the

several states, or Article I Courts of the United States, or Uound by precedents of

such caurts, deriving their jurisdiction from said authorities.

73. Take Notice that I hereby revoke, cancel, and make void ab initio any such instrument

or any presumed election made by any of the several states or the United States

government or any agency or department thereof, that I am or ever have voluntary

elected to be treated as a 'United States citizen' subject to its jurisdiction or a resident of

any territory, possession, instrumentality or enclave under the sovereignty or exclusive

jurisdiction of any of the several states or of the United States as defined in the U.S.

Constitution in Article I, Section 8, Clause 17 and Article IV, Section 3, Clause 2.

74. Past voter regisiraHon. Similarly, since no obligation to perform in any manner

was ever revealed in print, as part of the requirements for the supposed

'̀privilege" to vote for government officials, any such registration on my part

cannot Ue legal evidence of any obligation to perform. Likewise, I have granted

NO jurisdiction over me, to any political office. It is my inherent right to vote on
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elections or issues that I feel affect all of society; NOT because I need anyone to

rule over me. On the contrary - I have used the voting process only to instruct

my public servants what a Citizen and Sovereign would like done.

75. Use of the 2-letter state code and zip code. My use of the 2-letter state code and

zip code in my "address," which is secretly codified to indicate United States

"federal zone" jurisdiction, has no effect whatsoever on my Sovereign status.

Simply by receiving or sending "mail" through aquasi-federal messenger

service, the postal service, at a location indicated with a 2-letter state code and

zip code, cannot place me under federal jurisdiction or obligation. Such a

presumption would be ludicrous. Under duress, I use these codes only for the

purposes of information and making it more efficacious for the U.S. Postal

Service to deliver my mail.

76. Use of semantics. There are some immature people with mental imbalances, such as

the craving to dominate other people, who masquerade as "government." Just because

they alter definitions of words in the law books to their supposed advantage, doesn't

mean I accept Chase definitions. The fact that they define the words "person," "address,"

"mail," "resident," "motor vehicle," "driving," "passenger," "employee," "income," and

many others, in ways different from the common usage, so as to be associated with a

subject or slave status, means nothing in real life.

77. Because the courts have become entangled in the game of semantics, be

it known to all courts and all parties, that if I have ever signed any

document or spoken any words on record, using words defined by twists

in the law books different from the common usage, there can be no effect

whatsoever on my Sovereign status in society thereby, nor can there be

created any obligation to perform in any manner, by the mere use of such

words. Where the meaning in the common dictionary ciitfers from the

meaning in the law dictionary, it is the meaning in common dictionary that

prevails, because it is more trustworthy.
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78. Such compelled and supposed "Uenefits" include, but are not limited to, the
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aforementioned typical examples. My use of such alleged "Uenefits" is under

duress only, and is with full reservation of all my common law rights. I have

waived none of my intrinsic rights and freedoms by my use thereof.

Furthermore, my use of such compelled "benefits" may be temporary, until

better alternatives become available, practical, and widely recognized.

DEMAND for JUDICIAL NOTICE, Due Process, and A~~lication of RES

TI.IDICAIA, S`IARE DECISIS, and COLI,~"l ERAL ~STOP~'EL

79. Affiant and Plaintiffs hereby demand that this Honorable Court take Judicial

Notice of the attached'VERIFIED Affidavit of Constitutional Authority,

Supremacy Clause, American Sovereignty, Federal Jurisdiction, national/non-

cifizen national (State Citizen) Status, Estate Claim, and Rebuttal of All Legal

Presumptions', along with all supporting constitutional provisions, statutory

authorities, case law, precedents, and controlling legal principles.

'~ 80. Pursuant to Maxims of Law, silence or failure to contest this Affidavit and its

claims shall constitute agreement by siien~ acquiescence, tacit agreement, and

tacit procuration.

~ 81. Furthermore, Plaintiffs invoke the doctrines of Res Judicata, Stare Decisis, and

Collateral Estoppel, which bar any party from relitigating settled matters,

require adherence to established precedent, and preclude any contradictory

rulings on claims and issues already resolved under law.

1V U' 1'1C_: ~ of lte buttal Itec~uirements

82. Any rebuttal must be submitted in the form of a sworn, point-for-point

rebuttal under penalty of perjury, and supported by contract law, equity and

fairness, prittctples, and including but not limited to the following legal

maxuns:

• IN COMMERCE TRUTH IS SOVEREIGN. —Truth is sovereign -- and the

Sovereign tells only the truth.
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• TRUTH IS EXPRESSED IN THE FORM OF AN AFFIDAVIT.

• AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT STANDS AS TRUTH IN COMMERCE.

— "He who does not deny, admits."

_AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT BECOMES THE JUDGEMENT IN

~aiVIYIERCE. "There is nothing left to resolve.'"

NOTICE to Government Officials &Private Entities

83. Any act, policy, regulation, statute, or court ruling that diminishes, infringes

upon, or usurps the People's sovereignty is void, unlawful, unconstitutional,

and repugnant to the Constitution (Mc~s~bu~y v. Muc~isort, 5 U.S. 137 (1803)).

84.Therefore, I, Kevin: Walker, a natural, freeborn sovereign, state Citizen:

Californian/ American national of the republic, as recognized under the

De'Jure Constitution for the United States (1777/1789), proceeding sui

~liYZS, In Propria Persona, by Special Limited Appec~rc~nce, hereby assert

and affirm:

• I am not a "subject" of the federal government.

• I do not pequire permission to exercise rights granted by r~j~ Creator

(which is NOT You).

• Every Government official is a public servant, not ruler.

• The Bill of Rights serves as a restriction on government— not the People.

• Any action that compels Americans into involuntary servitude under

contracts (implied, constructive, inz~isivle artd z~isible)~ unlawful taxation,

or compelled performance violates Constitutional and common law

protections.

85. "Ignorance of the law does not excuse misconduct in anyone, least of all in a

sworn officer of the law." In re McGowan (1917),177 C. 93,170 P. 1100.

~ tS6. `'All are presumed to know the law." San rrancisco Gas Lo. v. Krickwedel

(1882), 62 C. 641; Dore v. Southern Pacific Co. (1912),163 C. 182, 124 P. 817;

People v. Flanagan (1924), 65 C.A. 268, 223 P. 1014; Lincoln v. Superior Court

~rt -Page 29 of 42-
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(19281, 95 C.A. 35, 271 P.1107; San Francisco Realty Co. v. Linnard (1929), 98

C.A. 33, 276 P. 368.

87. "It is one of the fundamental ma~cims of the common law that ignorance of the

law excuses no one." Daniels v. Dean (1905), 2 C.A. 421, 84 P. 332.

88. "the people, not the States, are sovereign." — Chisholm v Georgia, 2 Dall. 419, 2

U.S. 419,1 L.Ed. 440 (1793).

89. "Public officials are not immune from suit when they transcend their lawful

authority by invading constitutional righi~." —AFLCIC~ v Woodward, 406 F2d

137 t.

90. Again for the record, I, Kevin/Affiant, sui juris, hereby affirm and assert that I

am a good man of integrity, honor, and honesty, and have NOT harmed any

man or woman, nor have I damaged any property.

91. Again for the record, I, Kevin/Affiant, ~roceec~ing sui juris, by Special Limited

Appearance, herby invoke equity and fairness.

92.Again for the record, I, Kevin, of the Walker Family, s1~i juris, simply wish to Ue

left alone in peace and not be harassed, stalked, robbed, deprived under color of

law, coerced into commercial contracts, extorted, and forced into peonage and/ or

involuntary servitude.

93. Again for the record, I, Kevin/Affiant, proceeding sui juris, by Special Limited

Appearance, reserve my naEural common law righ# not to be compelled to

perform under any contract that I did not enter into knowingly, voluntarily,

and intentionally, and with complete and full disclosure, and without

misrepresentation, duress, or coercion. And furthermore, I do not accept the

liaUility associated with the compelled and pretended "benefit" of any hidden or

unrevealed contract or commercial agreement. As such, the hidden or

unrevealed contracts that supposedly create obligations to perform, for persons

of subject status, are inapplicable to me, and are null and void. If I have

participated in any of the supposed "benefits" associated with these hidden

-Page 30 of 42-
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1 ~~ contracts, I have done so under duress, for lack of anv other practical alternative. ~

2 I may have received such "benefits" but I have not accepted them in a manner

3 that binds me to anything.

4 94.Again for the record, I, Kevin/Affiant, proceedin sui juris, by Special Limited

s Appearance, hereby declare and affirm that, consistent with the eternal

6 tradition of natural common law, unless I have harmed or violated

7 someone or their property, I have committed no crime; and I ~n therefore

8 not subject to any penalty. I act in accordance with the following U.S.

9 ~u~reme Court case: "The individual may stand upon his constitutional

10 rights as a citizen. He is entitled to carry on his private business in his own

11 way. His power to contract is unlimited. He owes no such duty [to submit

12 his books and papers for an examination] to the State, since he receives

13 nothing therefrom, beyond the protection of his life and property. His rights

14 are such as existed by the law of the land [Common Law] long antecedent to

15 the organization of the State, and can only be taken from him by due process

16 of la;~v, and in accordance with the Constitution. Among his rights area

17 refusal to incriminate himself, and the immunity of himself and his

1 s property from arrest or seizure except under a warrant of the law. He owes

19 nothing to the public so long as he does not trespass upon their rights." Hale

20 v. Henkel, 201 U.S. 43 at 47 (1905)

21 95. ALL ARE EQUAL UNDER THE LAW. — "No one is above the law".

22 96. IN COMMERCE FOR ANY MATTER TO BE RESOLVED MUST BE

23 EXPRESSED. — "To lie is to go against the mind."

24 97. IN COMMERCE TRUTH IS SOVEREIGN. —Truth is sovereign -- and the

25 Sovereign tells only the truth.

26 y$. '1'1ZU'1'H 15 ~?Cl'1Z~,55~U 11V '1'H~ FU1ZM UN A1V ArN1llAV1'1'.

27 99. AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT STANDS AS TRUTH IN COMMERCE. —

28 "He who does not deny, admits."
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COMMERCE. (Heb. 6:1(i-17;). "There is nothing left to resolve."

101. WORKMAN IS WORTHY OF HIS HIRE. — "It is against equity for freemen

not to have the free disposal of their own property."

102. HE WHO LEAVES THE BATTLEFIELD FIRST LOSES BY DEFAULT. (Book

of Job; Mat. 10:22) —Legal maxim: "He who does not repel a wrong when he

Cdll OCCdS1011S lf.~~

Executed "wifliot.rt the united States" incompliance with 28 USC § 1746.

~ FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

~~~

COMMERCIAL OATH AND VERIFICATION:

~ Count~~ of Palm Beach )

Commercial Oath and Verification

~~ The State of Florida )

i, KEV1N WALKER, under my unlimited liability and Commercial Oath proceeding

in good faith being of sound mind states that the facts contained herein are true,

I correct, complete and not nusleading to the best of Affiant's knowledge and belief ~

under penairy of international ~.ommerciai yaw and state this to be HIS Affidavit of

Truth regarding same signed and sealed this 1ST day of APRIL in the year of Char

~ Lord two thousand and twenty five:

proceeding sui juris, In Propria Persona, by Syecial Lir►rited A~~rx~nrnrtce,
All rights reserved without prejudice or recourse, UCC ~ 1-308, 3-402.

. ~~By. ..
Kev calker, A tor►i~~y-Ire-~=u~~r, Secured Pnrty,
Exeaitor, national, yrivatc° f~r~j►N(~'r) ;Iiv" # 9x-xx~~~~~

~ ~ Lc~t this d~cumpnt stand ~s truth l~f~rp the Almighty S~.~F~reme ire; !Ur end !et it be

established before men according as the scriptures saith: 'But if tlre~ will riot lisfe►i, take one•

~ ~ or tzi~o others nl~►ig, so tl~rit every t»~tfer ►r~n~ Uc estnl~[islie~ b~ t11e testirilo►l~ of t~~~o or three
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zvifrtesses." Matrl~~r~~ 78:76. "l~r Nye i~iorrth ot'fzvo or three roitnesses, slant[ every word be

established" 2 Corrn~l~rnris 13:1.
ti,ir j~~ris, By Special Liruited Appearance,

By: '
'prey: Walker (WITNESS)

sui j~rri , By Spec~iAl Lirtrited Appearance,

B ~ _.. -~-Y
Do nabelle: Ntorte! (WITNESS)

LIST OF EXHIBITS ~ EVID~~r'E:
'I 1. Exhibit A: Affidavih Power of Attorney In Fact'

2. E Exhibit B: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775820621 US, titled:

NOTICE OF CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, and FP~UD, RACKETEERING,

CONSPIRACY, DEPRNATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LA~~',

IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON.

~ 3. Exhibit C: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreeutent #RF7?5821088US, titled:

NOTICE OF DEFAULT, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING, C4NSPIIZACY,

DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF Lt~W, IDENTITY THEFT,

EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASC,)N

4. Exhibit D: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement. #RF775822582US, titled:

NOVICE OF DEFAULT AND OPPORTUNITY TO CURE AND tit~'I'IL} OF

FRAUD, RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, DEPRNf1TION OF RIGHTS
r t r I~ /'~T /1T T A~iT TTnATT'T\i TTTT r\irn m ni.iivDE~~ Trir, ~CrLvic yr ~r~vv, ~L,rcjv i I i x a n~FT, n~ it~i~i i~N, ~..ivEi<Liviv

KIDNAPPING.

5. Exhibit E: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RP7758236-~5liS, titled:

,Affidavit Certificate of Dishonor, Non-response, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and
T IEAT h T TTL.11lT~i7 ATT!'~i~T
L. t V !"1 V 1 1 1.x,.1 t\1G.ill 1 ltll V.

(~• Exhibit F: VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR FRAUD, BREACH OF CONTRACT,

~rHEFT, DEPRNATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW,

-Page 33 of 42-
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CONSPIRACY, RACKETEERING, KIDNAPPING, TORTURE, and SUMMARY

JUDGEMENT AS A MATTER OF LAW. Filed March 11, 2025.

7. Exhibit G: AFFIDAVIT RIGHT TO TRAVEL CANCELLATION, TERMINATION,

AND REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL "For Hire" DRIVER'S LICENSE

CONTRACT and AGREEMENT. LICENSE jBOND # B6735991.

8.Exhibit H: Hold Harmless Agreement.

9. Exhibit I: Private UCC Contract Trust/ UCC1 filing #2024385925-4.

10.Exhibit J: TMKEVIN LEWIS WALKERO Trademark and Copyright Agreement.

11.Exhibit K: AFFIDAVIT OF TAX-EXEMPT FOREIGN STATUS.

12.Exhibit L: AFFIDAVIT: Resolution, Revocation, and Termination of Franchise.

13.Exhibit M: Copy of Fraudulent NOTICE titled, ̀ MISDEMEANOR COMPLAINT

& NOTICE TO APPEAR'. —Dated 03/14/2025 and received 03/25/2025.

~~

WORDS DEFINED GLOSSARY OF TERMS:
As used in this Affidavit, the following words and terms are as defined in this

section, non-oUstante:

1. Attorney-in-fact: A private attorney authorized by another to act in his place ~

and stead, either for some particular purpose, as to do a particular act, or for the

transaction of business in general, not of a legal character. This authority is

conferred b~~ an instrument in ~~riting, called ~ "letter of attorney;" or more

commonly a "power of attorney." A person to whom the authority of another,

who is called the constituent , is by him lawfully delegated. The term is

employed to designate persons who are under special agency, or a special letter

of attorney, so that they are appointed in fr~chtrfz, for the deed, or special act to

be performed; Uut in a more extended sense it includes all other agents

employed in any business, or to do any act or acts in pais for another. Bacon,

Abr. Attorney; Story, Ag. § 25. All persons who are capable of acting for

themselves, and even those who are disqualified from acting in their own
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capacity, if they have sufficient understanding, as infants of proper ale, and ~

femes coverts, may act as attorney of other. The person named in a power of

attorney to act on your behalf is commonly referred to as your "agent" or

"attorney-in-fact." With a valid power of attorney, your agent can take any

action permitted in the document. — See Bouvier's Law Dictionary, volumes

1,2, and 3, gage 282, Blacks Law Dictionary 1, 2nd, 8th, ~a~es 105, 103, and 392

res~ectivel~, and the American Bar Association s website on `Power of

Attorney' and ̀Attorney-In-Fact'

2. Attorney: Strictly, one who is designated to transact business for another; a ~

legal agent. —Also termed attorney-in-fact; private attorney. 2. A person who'

practices law; LAWYER. Also termed (in sense 2) attorney-at-law; public

attorney. A person who is appointed Uy another and has authority to act on

behalf of another. See also POWER OF ATTORNEY. See, Black's Law Dictionary

8th Edition, pages 392-393, Oxford Dictionary or Law, 5th Edition, page 38,

American Bar Association s website.

3. financial i~-~stitution: a  person, an i3i~iz ~~ua1, a private banker, a business

engaged in vehicle sales, including automobile, airplane, and boat sales,

persons involved in real estate closings and settlements, the United States

Postal Service, a commercial bank or trust company, any credit union, an

agency of the United States Government or of a State or local government

carrying out a duty or power of a business described in this paragraph, a broker

or dealer in securities or commodities, a currency exchange, or a business

engaged in the exchange of currency, funds, or value that substitutes for

currency or funds, financial agency, a loan or finance company, an issuer,

redeemer, or cashier of travelers' checks, checks, money orders, or similar

instruments, an operator of a credit card system, an insurance company, a

licensed sender of money or any other person who engages as a business in the

transmission of currency, funds, or value that substitutes for currency, including

F̀, -Page 35 of 42~ NA~~Mo~~H
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any person who en~a~es as a business in an informal money transfer system or

any network of people who engage as a business in facilitating the transfer of

money domestically or internationally outside of the conventional financial

institutions system. Ref, 31 U.S. Code ~ 5312 -Definitions and application.

4. individual: As a noun, this term denotes a single person as distinguished from a

group or class, and also, very commonly, a private or natural person as distinguished

from a partnership, corporation, or association; but it is said that this restrictive

signification is not necessarily inherent in the word, and that it may, in proper cases,

include artificial persons. As an adjective: Existing as an indivisible entity. Of or

relating to a single person or thing, as opposed to a group. — See Black's Law

Dictionary 4th, 7th, and 8th Edition gages 913, 777, and 2263 res~ectivel~

5. person: Term may include artificial beings, as corporations. The term means an

individual, corporation, business trust, estate, trust, partnership, limited li~bilit~~

company, association, joint venture, government, governmental subdivision, agency,

or instrumentality; public corporation, or any other legal or commercial entity. The

term "person' shall be construed to mean and incline an individual, a trust, estate,

partnership, association, company or corporation. The term "person" means a

natural person or an organization. -Artificial persons. Such as are created and

devised by law for the purposes of society and government, called "corporations" or

bodies politic." -Natural persons. Such as are formed by nature, as distinguished from

artificial persons, or corporations. -Private person. An individual who is not the

incumbent of an office. Persons are divided by law into natural and artificial. Natural

persons are such as the God of nature formed us; artificial are such as are created and

devised by human laws, for the purposes of society and government, which are called

"corporations" or "bodies politic." —See Uniform Commercial Code ~UCC) ~ 1-201,

Black's Law Dictionary 1st, 2nd, and 4th edition gages 892, 895, and 1299, res,~ectivei~

27 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) ~ 72.11 -Meaning of terms, and 26 United States

Code (U.S. Codel ~ 7701- Definitions.
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6. bank: a person engaged in the business of banking and includes a savings bank,

savings and loan association, credit union, and trust company. The terms "banks",

"national bank", "national banking association', "member bank", "board", "district",

and "reserve bank" shall have the meanings assigned to them in section 221 of this

title. An institution, of great value in the commercial world, empowered to receive

deposits of money, to make loans. and to issue its promissory notes, (designed to

circulate as money, and commonly called "bank-notes" or "bank-bills") or to perform

any one or more of these functions. The term "bank" is usually restricted in its

application to an incorporated body; while a private individual making it his business

to conduct banking operations is denominated a "banker." Banks in a commercial

sense are of three kinds, to wit; (1) Of deposit; (2) of discount; (3) of circulation.

Strictly speaking, the term "bank" implies a place for the deposit of money, as that is

the most obvious purpose of such an institution. —See, UCC 1-201, 4-105, 12 U.S.

Code ~ 221a, Black's Law Dictionary 1st, 2nd, 4th, 7th, and 8th, napes 117-118,116-117,

183-184,139-140, and 437-439.

7. discharge:_To cancel or unloose the obligation of a contract; to make an agreement or

contract null and inoperative. Its principal species are rescission, release, accord and

satisfaction, performance, judgement, composition, bankruptcy, merger. As applied to

demands claims, right of action, incumbrances, etc., to discharge the debt or claim is to

extinguish it, to annul its obligatory force, to satisfy it. And here also the term is

generic; thus a dent , a mortgage. As a noun, the word means the act or instrument by

which the binding force of a contract is terminated, irrespective of whether the

contract is carried out to the full extent contemplated (in which case the discharge is

the result of performance) or is broken off before complete execution. See, Blacks Law

Dictionary 1st, page.

~ 8. pay: To discharge a debt; to deliver to a creditor the value of a debt, either in

money or in goods, for his acceptance. To pay is to deliver to a creditor the

value of a debt, either in money or In goods, for his acceptance, by which the

-Page 37 of 42-
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debt is discharged. See Blacks Law Dictionary 1st, 2nd, and 3rd edition, pales

880, 883, and 1339 respectively.

9. payment: The performance of a duty, promise, or obligation, or discharge of a debt or

liability. by the delivery of money or other value. Also the money ar thing so

delivered. Performance of an obligation by the delivery of money or some other

valuable thing accepted in partial or full discharge of the obligation. [Cases: Payment

1. C.J.S. Payment ~ 2.] 2. The money or other valuable thing so delivered in satisfaction

of an obligation. See Blacks Law Dictionary 1st and Sth edition, pages 880-811 and

3576-3577, respectively.

10. may: An auxiliary verb qualifying the meaning of another verb by

expressing ability, competency, liberty, permission, probability or

contingency. — Regardless or` the instrument, however, whether

constitution, statute, deed, contract or whatnot, courts not infrequently

construe "may" as "sha11" or "must". — See Black's :aw Dictionary 4th

Edition ~a ge 1131

11. extortion: The term "extortion" means the obtaining of property from another, ~

with his consent, induced by wrongful use of actual or threatened force,

violence, or fear, or under color of official right. — See 18 U.S. Code ~ 1951 -

Interference with commerce Uv threats or violence.

12. national: "foreign government", "foreign official", "internationally protected

person', "international organization", "national of the United States", "official

guest," and/ or "non-citizen national." They all have the same meaning. See

Title 18 U.S. Code § 112 -Protection of foreign officials, official guests, and

internationall~nrotected persons.

~ 13. United States: For the purposes of this Affidavit, the terms "United States" and "U.S."

mean only the Federal Legislative Democracy of the District o~f Columbia, Puerto Rico, U.S.

Virgin Islands, Guam, American Samoa, and any other Territory within the "United

States," which entity has its origin and jurisdiction from Article 1, Section S, Clause

-Page 38 of 42-
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17-18 and Article N, Section 3, Clause 2 of the Constitution for the United States of

America. The terms "United States" and "U.S." are NOT to be construed to mean ar include

the sovereign, united 50 states of America.

14. fraud: deceitful practice or Willful device, resorted to with intent to deprive another of ~

his right, or in some manner to do him an injury. As distinguished from negligence, it

is always positive, intentional. as applied to contracts is the cause of an error bearing

on material part of the contract, created or continued by artifice, with design to obtain

some unjust advantage to the one party, or to cause an inconvenience or loss to the

other. in the sense of court of equity, properly includes all acts, omissions, and

concealments which involved a breach of legal or equitable duty, trust, or confidence

justly reposed, and are injurious to another, or by which an undue and

unconscientious advantage is taken of another. See Black's Law Dictionary, 1st and

2nd Edition, pages 521-5~ and 517 res~ectivel~

15. color: appearance, semblance. or simulacrum, as distinguished from that which is real.

A prima facie or apparent right. Hence, a deceptive appearance; a plausible, assumed

exterior, concealing a lack of reality; a a disguise or pretext. See, Black's Law

Dictionary 1st Edition, ~a

16. colorable: That which is in appearance only, and not in reality, what it purports to be.

See, Black's Law Dictionary 1st Edition, gage 2223.

~ //

PROOF OF SERVICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

ss.

COUNTY OF RNERSIDE )

I competent, over the age of eighteen years, and not a party to the within

action. My mailing address is the Walkernova Group, care of: 3U65U rancho

California Road suite 406-251, Temecula, California [92591]. On April 1, 2025, I

served the within documents:
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ABSENCE OF CORPUS DELICTI, SUPREMACY CLAUSE, AMERICAN SOVEREIGNTY,

FEDERAL JURISDICTION, NATIONAL/NON-CITIZEN NATIONAL (STATE CITIZEN) STATUS,

ESTATE CLAIM, MINIMUM CONTACTS, AND REBUT7;4L OF ALL PRESUMPTIONS.

2. NOTICE OF FILING tiERiFiED AFFIDAVIT OF CONSTITUTIONAL AUTH~RI'I'Y,

RESERVATION OF RIGHTS, ABSENCE OF CORPUS DELICTI, SUPREMACY CLAUSE,

AMERICAN SOVEREIGNTY, FEDERAL JURISDICTION, NATIONAL/NON-CITIZEN

NATIONAL (STATE CITIZEN) STATUS, ESTATE CLAIM, MINIMUM CONTACTS, AND

REb UT7~1I.OF ALL PRE.SU1l~IPTIONS.

3. Exhibits A through M

By United States Mail. I enclosed the documents in a sealed envelope or package

addressed to the persons at the addresses listed below by placing the envelope for

collection and mailing, following our ordinary business practices. I am readily

familiar with this business's practice for collecting and processing correspondence

for mailing. On the same day that correspondence is placed for collection and

mailing, it is deposited in the ordinary course of business with the United States

Postal Service, in a sealed envelope with postage fully prepared. I am a resident or

employed in the county where the mailing occurred. The envelope or package was

placed in the mail in Riverside County, California, and sent via Registered Mail

with a form 3811.

Wesley Hsu
C / n H(~N(~RABLE WESLEY HSU
3~0 West 1st Street, Courtroom 9B, 9th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90012
Registered Mail #RF77 8244 US with form 3811

C1Prk(s), Agent(s), Fiduciary(ies), Trustees)
C/o CLERK OF COURT / MENIFEE JUSTICE CENTER
30755 Auld Road - D
Murrieta, California [92563]
Registered Mail #K~'775~32442UU5 with form 3f311

Pam Bondi
C/o U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
950 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, District of Colombia [20530-0001]
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Kash Patel
C o FBI Headquarters
9 5 Pennsylvania Avenue, North West
Washington, District of Colombia [20535-0001]
Registered Mail #RF775824495US ~.~ith form 3$11

Michael Hestrin and Miranda Thomson
C/o OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY
3960 Gran e Street
Riverside,~alifornia [92501l
Registered Mail #RF775824504US with form 3811

Rob Bonta
C/o OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
1300 "I" Street
Sacramento, California95814-2919]
i~egisiered iviaii ffi~r77~8~45iSu~ with i~rrn ~aii

Dated: 44/01 /2n?;

By Electronic Service. Based on a contract, and/or court order, and/or an

a~c~rr-~ent of the parties to accept service by electronic transmission, I caused the

documents to be sent to the persons at the electronic notification addresses listed

below.

Wesley Hsu
C/o HONORABLE WESLEY HSU
350 West 1st Street, Courtroom 9B, 9th Floor
Los Ange~ les, California [90012]
WLH ChamUers@cacd.uscourts.gov

Clerk(s), Agent(s), Fiduciary(ies), Trustees)
C/o CLERK OF COURT / MENIFEE JUSTICE CENTER
3b755 Auld Road - D
Murrieta, California [92563)
ssherman@law4co s.com
isinz@riversi es eri org
w~ratt@ rive rs ide she riff . o r~

i~am Bondi
C/o U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
950 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, District of Colombia [20530-0001]
crm.sec~ion@usdoi. Gov

Kash Patel
C~o FBI Headquarters
n r_ Tl _'_"___7_'_'_'_ A___'_", TT__.Ll_ TAT__
7JJ 1 C1LLL~ylVdllld t1VC1lUC~ 1VVllll VVC~L

Washington, District of Colombia [20535-0001]
crm. sec{ion@usdoi,

Rob Bonta
C/o OFFICE OF THE ATTOPNEY GENEP~AL
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1300 "I" Street
~a~ramPntn; C'~lifnrnia (9.5814-29191
police-Practices@doj.ca.gov

Michael Hestrin and Miranda Thomson
C/o OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY
3960 Oran e Street
Riverside,~alifornia [92501]
DAOffice@rivco.org

I cieciare unc'ter penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California

that the aUove is true and correct. Executed on Apri11, 2025 in Riverside County,

California.
/s/Donnabelle Mortel/

Donnabelle Mortel

%%

NOTICE:

Using a notary on this document does not constitute any adhesion, nor does it alter

my status in and manner. The purpose for notary is verification and identification

vii, ~' ui~i~ ii~ii ~vi ~ii~iaaunii~ u~ii~ t~u~i~T ~vi ~i~ ~uii.Ciui~iivii.

~~

UT RAT:
A notuy publi<oc oche~off awmpktlng This
aufica[e veciF only Ne idmety of the

~Jtclte Of CdI1fOrTlld ~ ~a~a~a~mno:~~d~n~m~„m~~<<omn~~nm~
atiF ate is a¢ndwd ~dnot the ttuthCvineu,

> SS. ccucacR or wiidiry of Na~doamrnc

County of Riverside

'I Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on this 1st day of Avril' 2025, by Kevin Walker, proved to

me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the persons) who appeared before me.

rotary public ~,v :..~- ti - JOYTI PATEL
J Notary Public • CaUtornla ~

~ ~~ Riverside touniy
Commission ~ 2407712

Se11: v +~, +' My Comm. Expires Jul 8, 2026

-Page 42 of 42-
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Tlo~~~r• Roµ~c~~~rl~~µya ~TlIYtiN~YI~i l~;~mn n~c Tln~i~~•T/~In~karl• V" y ~ /

Care of: 30650 Rancho California Road # 406-251
Temecula, California [00000]
non-doritestic without the United States ~W~ 1`° 1~I~F: T° '~F~T Is v° T'`.F: T° ''x`r`~:", ~Y~

* •• NOTICE TO PRINCIPAL (S N07'IC F; TO AGEtiT ° *

Email: team@walkernovagrout?.com

RPar~nnrlPrt~c1/<~tt'n: Tl~nalrj Triim» Pare Rpnai SCntt RPccant~----r ------ .r. r~ - ---

Marco Rubio, Shirley Weber, Steve Gordon, Fiduciary(ies), Does 1- W Inclusive.
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, U.S. TREASURY, RIVERSIDE COUNTY
SHERIFF, SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE,
UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE,SECRETARY OF STATE, THE WHITE HOUSE,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, INTERIVTAL REVEI~IUE SERVICE, U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL,
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES (DMV),
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL (CHP),
CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE TAX BOARD. ALL CORPORATE AGENCIES.

Affidavit of Truth: Name Correction, Name Decree, Claim
of Estate, Title Correction, and Seeured Interest Perfected,

and Political Status Declaration
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT, that I, Kevin: Realworldfare,

proceeding sui juris, by Special Limited Appearance, not generally, in private

capacity, expressly not pro se, as the Zeal Party iri Interest and Secured

Part~~, being over the age of 18, competent to testify, and having firsthand

knowledge of the facts stated herein, do hereby declare, certify, verify, and

affirm under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of

America, that the following is true, correct, and complete to the best of my=

knowledge, belief, and understanding, and made in good faith:

1. Affiant: I, the living man and living soul known as Kevin: Realworldfare,

formerly associated by constructive error or fraud under the name KEVIN

LEWIS WALKER (and any derivative thereof, including but not limited to

"Kevin Lewis Walker" or "Kevin L. Walker"), hereby issue this Affidavit and

Declaration of Truth to lawfully correct the public record for myself and for my

rightful offspring, preserving and asserting my lawful political status, secured

rights, and private standing under natural law, common law, and equity.
page 1 of 10

(lievui: Realworldfuz) Aff'idacit of Name Coaection, Name Decree, Chun of Cstate, Title Corcection, and Secured Interest Perfected, and Colitical Status Declaza8on
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I. NAME DECREE AND CORRECTION

2. It is hereby declared, asserted, and affirmed that the ALL CAPITALS name

"KEVIN LEWIS WALKER" or any derivative or variation thereof, including but

not limited to "Kevin Lewis Walker" or "Kevin L. Walker," represents a legal

fiction, a corporate entity, or transmitting utility created and/or administered

withrnct full disclosure, and is not the living man, Kevin: Realworldfare.

3. I, Kevin: Realworldfare, s~~i juris, correct the private and public record to reflect

my true, lawful, and private name as:

Kevin: Realworldfare

wherein "Kevin" is my given name and "Realworldfare" is my chosen family

appellation and surname, free of foreign jurisdiction, commercial adhesion, or

any unrevealed contracts.

4. I affirm that my la~~ful offspring—Adonis: Realworldfare and Zoiya:

Realworldfare—were each erroneously and fraudulently identified and

registered at birth under the corporate legal fictions/ens legis, ADONIS

ESC~REZ MORTEL WA~.IGER and ZOIYA ESCAREZ MORTEL WALKER,

respectively.

5. I hereby lawfully correct the record for both, simultaneously with my own

correction, and declare the dissolution and rebuke of any and all presumptions

arising from said artificial constructs. Their true and proper names are no~v and

henceforth established as declared and decreed above, reflecting their private,

living, and sovereign identities—free from any federal, municipal, corporate, or

territorial claim, trust, or commercial presumption. This correction stands as

lawful fact and private right, executed under my authority as their creator,

natural father, and lawful guardian.

11. 1'VL111l:AL 51 A 1 U;

6. I, Kevin: Realworldfare, am not a "U.S. citizen" under the corporate construct of

the Fourteenth Amendment, nor am I a "resident" or "person" subject to the
page 2 of 10

(Iiea~i~v Realwodcifue) Affidavit of Name Correction, Name Decree, Claim of Lstate, Title Correctimy and Secured Interest Perfected, and Political Status Declaration
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jurisdiction of the federal municipal corporation known as the "United States"

as defined in 28 U.S.C. § 3002(15)(A).

7. I am a, natural freeborn sovereign, state Citizen, American national of the
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republic under the de jure Constihxtion for the United States (1777/1789), and

non-citizen national of the Republic by natural birthright, holding full inherent

and unalienable rights secured by the Constitution for the united states of

America, the Declaration of Independence, and the immutable laws of nature

and equity.

8. Any and all presumptions of:

• Corporate citizenship,

• Commercial suretyship,

• Subject status under foreign municipal or statutory law,

• Constructive agency, or

• Adhesion to corporate franchises are hereby fully rebutted, denied,

nullified, and corrected for myself and for my minor offspring.

III. CLAIM OF ESTATE, TITLE CORRECTION, AND SECURED

INTEREST PERFECTED

9. By natural right, and under the maxims of law, equity, and common law

jurisdiction, I hereby declare, proclaim, and lawfully assert my Claim of my

Esta#e, znc~uding all rights of inheritance, title, and beneficial interest therein.

This Claim includes all rights, properties, trusts, derivatives, and interests

associated with my name, my person, and my lineage. As lawful claimant and

living beneficiary, I now assert correction of record and total reversion of

interest and control over said estate, and therefore state the following for the

record:

• Any and all presumptions of ownership, control, administration, or

beneficial interest in my name, estate, body, mind, soul, or offspring —

whether arising under constructive trusts, Cestui Que Vie trusts, corporate
page 3 of 10
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voided upon this proper and lawful record correction.

• Any and all estates, titles, trusts, securities, collateral interests, or derivative

instruments fraudulently or presumptively created against my interest —

without full disclosure, lawful contract, or my knowing, willing, and

voluntary consent —are hereby lawfully reclaimed, corrected, redeemed,

and affirmed in my favor, under natural law, common law, equity, and

commercial law.

• Any public officer, executor, trustee, administrator, agent, or person

presuming to operate, administer, or control any presumed trust estate, title,

account, or derivative in my name or estate without lawful authority is

hereUy noticed of fraud, breach of fiduciary duty, breach of trust, ultra vires

acts, and commercial injury, and is subject to immediate removal, personal

liability, and lawful remedy without further notice.

• This lawful Claim of Estate stands perfected by public notice and filing of

UCG1 Financing Statement No. 2024355925-4 and 2025470746-",

establishing superior security interest, priority lien rights, and perfected

title, and stands as a matter of public and private record, self-executing

and self-authenticating, effective immediately nunc pro tune, ab initio,

T~ithout further contest, requiring full recognition and enforcement under

the highest principles of law, equity, and good conscience.

10. As a competent living man, having reached the age of majority, I stand as the

Lawful Claimant, Equitable Title Holder, and Secured Party of my true estate

and assets, Uoth private and public, by lawful right, by perfected commercial

operation of law, and by divine endowment.

1 V. 1Zr.5 r.lt V A 11 V'1V V r lt'1C~ H l

11. I expressly reserve all unalienable rights —past, present, and future — nunc pro

tune, ab initio, without prejudice, without waiver, and without diminishment,
page 4 of 10
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2

3

4

5

as secured under natural law, common law, trust law, equity, and commercial

law This reservation is preserved and affirmed under the following authorities:

• WCC § 1-308: Reservation of rights without prejudice to all remedies.

• UCC § 1-103: Preservation of all common law rights and equitable remedies.

• The Declaration of Independence: Affirming inherent, unalienaUle rights

endowed by the Creator.

• The Law of Nations: Securing the sovereignty and dignity of free men and

women among nations

12. No tacit, implied, presumed, or constructive contract, agency relationship, or

10

11

12

13

14

15

1~

1~

Is

19

?o

21

22

23

24

2s

~~~

27

2s

adhesion shall arise against my private rights or the rights of my minor

offspring absent full disclosure and knowing, willing, voluntary agreement by

my wet-ink signature.

13. My signature affixed herein is solely for the purpose of identification and

affirmation of facts as stated and shall not be construed as consent to any

foreign, corporate, or administrative jurisdiction.

V. PUBL~~ 1`~TOTI~E

14.T`his Affidavit shall serve as lawful, binding, and constructive notice to all

public officials, agencies, courts, corporations, and other persons, that the

living man known as Kevin: Realworldfare, along with his minor

offspring named herein, have la~tiTfully corrected and recorded their names,

political status, and standing upon both the public and private record.

15.Any continued misrepresentation, unauthorized use, presumption of

agency, or compelled association with the artificial legal entities or

corporate fictions styled as "KEVIN LEWIS WALKER," "ADONIS

ESCAREZ MORTEL WALKER," "ZOIYA ESCAREZ MORTEL

1NAL1C~lt," or any derivative or variation thereof, shall constitute willful

fraud, identity theft, unlawful conversion, and commercial injury, and

shall be deemed knowing violations of private rights under color of law,
page 5 of 10
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subjecting all involved parties to full commercial, civil, and criminal

liability

16. ALL ARE EQUAL UNDER THE LAW. — "No one is above the law".

17. IN COMMERCE FOR ANY MATTER TO BE RESOLVED MUST BE

EXPRESSED. — "To lie is to go against the mind."

18. IN COMMERCE TRUTH IS SOVEREIGN. —Truth is sovereign -- and the

Sovereign tells only the truth.

19. TRUTH IS EXPRESSED IN THE FORM OF AN AFFIDAVIT.

20. Al`+T UNI~EBLTTTED AF~~'aA~'IT ~'~'~l`.TI~~ ~~ T~ZU'I'H IN COMMEIi~E. —

"He who does not deny, admits."

21. AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT BECOMES THE TUDGEMENT IN

COMViERCE. - "There is nothing left to resolve."

22. WORKMAN IS WORTHY OF HIS HIRE. — "It is against equity for freemen

not to have the free disposal of their own property."

23. HE WHO LEAVES THE BATTLEFIELD FIRST LOSES BY DEFAULT. - "He

who does not repel a wrong when he can occasions it."

~~

Executed "zvitl~out the United States" in compliance with 28 USC ~ 1746.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

~~

~~

~~

~~

~~

~%I

~~

~~
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CQMMERCIAL OATH AND VERIFICATION;
C~~tint~~ of IZi~~rrsid~~ )

Commer~'ial Oath and Verifiratioil

T1~e State of California )

I, Kevin Realworlcif~re, under m~' t121IliIlltP.C~ liability anti Commercial Oath ~

~~roceeding n1 good faith benlg of sound mind states that the facts contained herein',

are true, correct, complete old not nusleadulg to the best of Affiant's knowledge

and t~elief under ~enaln~ of International Commercial Law and state this to be His

Affidavit of Truth regarding same signed and sealed this 5th day of ~I  in the year

of Our Lord two thousand and twenri~ fiver:
All rights reserved without prejudice or recourse, UCC § 1-308, 3-402.

BY . ~~ /^"C C(i ✓ ~YN I e4~~

Kevin: Realworldfare,~ecured~- rty, Real Party In I~rterest
(fvrn►erly krtvzvrt as K~ ~"~ r , ~er)` gin

Let this document stand as truth before the Almighty Supreme Creator and let it be

established before men according as the scriptures with: 'But if they z~~ill rtot liste~t, take ane

or tu~o ot~rers along, so t{rnt every matter rrray be estn6lished by Hie testi~rton y of ne~o ar three
-.-:'•----__ " ~~r_~~t._... -ro.~G ail., i1.,, ,..,..,a1, „Co..,,, ,... ai...,,,,,,.:F..,.~..,,.- ,.1..,11 „~.,.....,.,,.«a ti„wttrtrsse~. ivi~i~u~rw io.i~. u< <nc iiw~cu~ v~ ~wv v~ u~rcc w~n~c.~ow, ~r~cu~ cvc, y u~v~« vc

estr~blislied" 2 Corintltinris 13:1.

All rights reserved without prejudice or recourse, UCC § 1-308

By:
Lo ev Y1'alkec- (~Nit~t~ss)

All rights reserved without rejudic or recourse, UCC § 1 :3013

B ~•_ ~ _} •
Uocin~~ ette: R lworlcifare (LVitrtt~ss)

2G II //

27 //

28 //
page 7 o f l0
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PROOF OF SERVICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

ss.

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE )

I competent, over the age of eighteen (18) years, and not a party to the within

action. My mailing address is the Walkernova Group, care of: 30650 Rancho

California Road suite #406-251, Temecula, California [92591]. On or about May 5,

2025, I served the within documents:

1. AFFIDAVIT OF TRUT~I: NAME ~ORI~ECTION, NAME DECREE, CLAIM OF

ESTATE, TITLE CORRECTION, AND SECURED INTEREST PERFECTED,

AND POLITICAL STATUS DECLARATION

By United States Mail. I enclosed the documents in a sealed envelope or package

addressed to the persons at the addresses listed below by placing the envelope for

collection and mailing, following our ordinary business practices. I am readily

'I familiar with this business's practice for collecting and processing correspondence

j for mailing. On the same day that correspondence is played far collection and

mailing, it is deposited in the ordinary course of business with the United States

Postal Service, in a sealed envelope with postage fully prepared. I am a resident or

employed in the county where the mailing occurred. The envelope or package was

placed in the mail in Riverside Count; California, and sent via Registered l~~ail

with a form 3811.

Shirley Weber, Fiduciary(ies)
C/o CALIFORNIA SECRETARY OF STATE
150011th Street, 5th Floor
Sacramento, CA [95814]
Registered Mail #RF775822931US

Gavin Newsom, Fiduciary(ies)
c/o CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
1021 O Street, Suite 9000

page 8 of 10
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Sacramento, CA [95814)
icegiscered Iviaii ~Rr77~is~5~iu~

Rob Bonta, Fiduciary(ies)
c/o OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
1300 "I" Street
Sacramento, CA [95814-2919]
Registered Mail #RF775$20y~US

Marco Rubio, Fiduciary(ies)
c/o U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE
2201 C Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20520
Registered Mail #RF775820958US

Scott Bessent, Fiduciary(ies)
C/ o U.S. Department of Treasury
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, North West
Washington, District of Colombia [20?~0]
Registered Mail #RF775822273US

1V1C1Q1 L1C 1\1 U0.JC~ 1' ll.l U1,1Q1 y 11CJ~

C/o INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
1111 Constitution Avenue, North West
Washington, District of Colombia [20224]
Registered Mail #RF775821715US

Pam Bondi, Fiduciary(ies)
c/o U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, North West
Washington, District ~f C~l~mbia [20530-0001]
Registered Mail #RF775822287US, with form 3811

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California

that the above is true and correct. Executed on May 5, 2025 in Riverside County,

California.

%%

~~

~~

/s/Chris Yarbra/
Chris YarUra
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NOTICE: ~

Using a notary on this document does raot constitute joinder adhesion, or consent to

any foreign jurisdiction, nor does it alter my status in any manner. The purpose for

notary is verification and identification only and not for entrance into any foreign

jurisdiction

~~

UT RAT:
State of Florida

ss.
County of Miami-Dade
„ .. ~ ~~ ,~ubscrinea ana sworn to for arrirmea~ nerore me on finis Stn aay or ivy ~u25, ny

Kevin: Walker (Now Kevin: Realworldfare~ proved to me on the basis of

satisfactory evidence to Ue the persons) who appeared Uefore me.

Quieti Banos
print

Notary public

,.r~ • pum e.ros
•iq,~'.~~'a~r;, vcurY i~liic ~ Sute o~ iland~ i

Signature (Seal) J '°f ~ .j 
C:~^~nyic~ ath tSG~)) ,~
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Kevin: RPa1w~rldfarP
Care of: 30650 Rancho California Road #406-251
Temecula, California [00000]
rton-domestic without the United States
Email: team@walkernovagroup.com

0

~~* :vo~r~cF ~ro ~~crE~1' IS NOTICF.'CO PHISCIP~~i. -^
'a* NOTICE TO PRINCIPAL [S NOTICC'l'O.~GEV'I' "**

• Height: 5'9
• "v'v'eign"t: i43 ins
• Eye Color: Brown
• Hair Color: Brown

Affidavit of Identity:
(American national /non-citizen national /state Citizen)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT, that I, Kevin: Realworldfare, a living

man and living soul, proceeding stci jicris, by Specaal Lamite~Appear~nce, not

generally, in private capacity, expressly not pro se, as the Real Party in Interest

and Secured Part, being over the age of 18, competent to testify, and having

firsthand knowledge of the facts stated herein, do hereby declare, certify, verify, and

affirm under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America, that

the following is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge, belief, and

understanding, and made in good raith:

I. Affiant Information:

1. Affiant: Kevin: Realworldfare

Date of mortal creation: August 19,1987

riace vi naiurai free vir~n: un Lite iatiu in tite ~.aiu~ritia i~epuvuc

Living Status: Living man, sui juris, non-citizen national/America national of

the Republic, state Citizen. Non-Assumpsit, Non-Resident Alien, Non-Person,

Non Combatant, Non Taxpayer, Non-Federal Employee, Non-Driver, Non-

T,-.l.,.L.;~,.,-.~ AT..,-. C~~~„~..«., TAT,.,. ..;~;r-.,.,-.
11LLlUV1LCLl lI~ 1 V Vlt-~.1lU lU lV1,'~ 1 V Vll-1.111LG11.

II. Turisdiction:

2. Jurisdiction: Non-statutory, common law, equity, and natural right.
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Statement of Identity:

3. I, Kevin: Realworldfare, a living man born on the land commonly known as

California, do hereby affirm and attest that I am who I claim to be. I am the

living, breathing man known lawfully and factually as Kevin: Realworldfare,

and this affidavit is made to establish and confirm my lawful identity for all

lawful and legal purposes in the absence of corporate or government-issued

identification.

4. I am not a corporate fiction, transmitting utility, trust, or legal person defined

under statutory jurisdiction. I do not consent to be identified as an entity or ens

legis.

5. I issue this affidavit under my sole and sovereign authority, witnessed and

affirmed by those who know me personally, and hereby declare that all

information herein is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge,

ability, and belief.

6. IN COMMERCE TRUTH IS SOVEREIGN.

7. TRUTH IS EXPRESSED IN THE FORM OF AN AFFIDAVIT.

8. AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT STANDS AS TRUTH IN COMMERCE.

9. AN UNIZEBUTTED AFFIDAVIT BECOMES THE TUDGEMENT IN

COMMERCE. - "There is nothing left to resolve."

10. HE WHO LEAVES THE BATTLEFIELD FIRST L~~F~ ~Y TJEFATJLT. - "He

who does not repel a wrong when he can occasions it."/ /

~ Executed "zoitlioi~t the United States" in compliance with 28 USC § 1746.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

COMMERCIAL OATH AND VERIFICATION:
County of Riverside )

Commercial Oath and Verification
~ l he State of California

I, Kevin Realworldfare, under my unlimited liability and Commercial Oath

proceeding in good faith being of sound mind states that the facts contained herein
page 2 of 3
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1 ~u~c~ true: ca~~re~t; ~~c~m~,letk~ t~ilci 11(?t 1tt15IE'~ll~ll1~ t(~ the ~~est of ~lffi~~nt's knovvl~eig

aid l~ellE'f UIIC~IE'i ~)E'Ilrllt~' pt Ill~Pl"lld~l0]lt1l COIIl1IlE~rrial Law and state this to bP f tis

~~iri~ia~~it of 'Truth rc~garciing same signed rind sealed this 5th day of Mav in the year

=~ of Char Lard t~ti~o thousatld anc~1 t~venty fiver:
s All rights reserved without prejudice or recourse, UCC § 1-308, 3-402.

b BV :_ ~ltis'n ~~C~/aye'-' ~ T ̀ ~ . -- ----Rr
7 Kf~~~in: Rc~~~l~vc~~~ldfare, Sc~c~tred Puny, Real Party lir Ir~tcrest

R L.et this document stand as truth before the Alnzighty~Supreme Creator anti let it be
established Uefore men according as the scriptures with: 'Buf if they mill ~~ot listen, take one

9 or h~~c~ nflrers rrlorrg, so Hrnt et1ery ~►rntfer ~ii~if be estrrhlislred by the testi►►rorry of hro or three
1~ ei%ruir~~i~a iviuii~uiu ~o.~u. Sri uie nrei~~rn u~ ru~u u~ ~r~rer ~vii~ir~~r~, ~rr~~u ciier"y ?i%vru vc

estahlislr~r~" 2 Coriritltia»s 13:1.
11

BV:
~ ? ~ ~Ol' ~' `~~d er (Wtttic~SS)

13 B`~; ~ ~ l' ~ Jl~.~r.~i'
r~~ ,.n., n., ac, /tni:~, ,.~i:~ vv~uvc~ic: i~►ca~~'v'vriuiaic ~r v<<ri~'~~!

~ 5 N TICS:
6 Using a notafl~ on this document does not constitute joinder adhesion, or consent to

am' foreign jurisdiction, nor does it alter my status in arty manner. The purpose for
1 ~ notary is verification and identification only and not for entrance into amp foreign

o i»ris~ic'tinn.,~ ,

19 U~'
State of Florida

20 ss.
Counri~ of ~Ziami-D~cie

2 ~ Subscribed and sworn to or affirmed before me on this ~ ~~; _0_S, by( ) ~ dot of l~~T ~ ~
~~
-- 1<evin l~ealworidiare, proved io me on ine nasis of saiisiactor~ evidence to 'cam the
23 persons) who appeared before me.
24

25 Quieti Banos Nulary ~ubli~
pant

2G _ ,~ —
/ rcu, ~:n~ swd n~nw27 ~ ~~K~j r C0~`~M~O~ 1Mn 1~(yIl ~{

Signature (Seal) - - ~~►•M.. ~ m~~ sk•.r. ...: r.t: • w:ri wn

28
page 3 0!~ ~ 

------------ —_.—~_____.~___.r____---~..— -----..__~_.—..~_.._~ _-------------
(h:-~ ;~~ I<,-.,iv.~,rldf.n~-) Affldavllof Id~nNty: Amtrirrn natlanal /non•citi:vn national/~IaNCIHsan
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5(9125, 1:28 PM

~~x` The State Bar of California

Jeremiah D Raxter #276811
License Status:

Jeremiah D Raxter # 276811 -Attorney Licensee Search

Address: Riverside Superior Court, 30755-D Auld Road, Murrieta, CA 92563

More about This At#orney

The table below shovers an attorney's license status changes, disciplinary actions, and administrative actions. Some
_ ~,.

au~iuni~i~diive suSNe~isiu~is aye ~uujeci iu duiui~idiiu reiiiuvdi irOf~i iiie aiiu~iiey NiUiiie NBye ~uisuarii iu iiie ~~aie aai 5 policy

on removal of administrative actions. Administrative suspensions are non-disciplinary actions resulting from noncompliance
with administrative requirements, such as the requirement to pay licensing fees or comply with Minimum Continuing Legal
Education. Administrative suspensions that meet the criteria in the State Bar's policy on removal of administrative actions would
not be displayed below

~~te License Status Q Discipline ~ Administrative Action Q
rreseni

4/18/2025 Inactive

6/2/2011 Admitted to the State Bar of California

Additional Information:

• About the disciplinary system

Copyright O 2025 The State Bar of California

f ~Y in

https:/lapps.calbar.ca.gov/attorneylLicenseelDetail/276811 1!1

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 432 of 435   Page ID
#:432

Page 433 of 629



■ ■

I I

Case 5:25-cr-00163-ODW     Document 1     Filed 05/12/25     Page 433 of 435   Page ID
#:433

Page 434 of 629



SI9I25, 1:27 PM Charles Galton Rogers # 64530 -Attorney Licensee Search

~~ The State Bar of California

Charles Galton Rogers #64530
License Status:

Address: Inactive/retired judge, 3525 Del Mar Heights Rd., No. 196, San Diego, CA 92130

More about This attorney

The table below shows ~n attorney's license stags changes, disciplinary actions, and administrative actions. dome
. . . ,. , .auiiuiusuauve ~usNerisiuil5 aie ~uu~ec~ w au~uinauc iernuvai iivni one auuiiiey Niuine Ndye Nuisuan~ iO vie ~~a~e aai 5 pvucy

on removal of administrative actions. Administrative suspensions are non-disciplinary actions resulting from noncompliance
with administrative requirements, such as the requirement to pay licensing fees or comply with Minimum Continuing Legal
Education. Administrative suspensions that meet the criteria in the State Bar's policy on removal of administrative actions would
not be displayed below.

Date License Status @ Discipline ~ Administrative Action Q
rreseni _. _ ...

2/20/2021 Inactive

1/8/2001 Judge
5/20/1999 Inactive

3/13/1998 Active
1/1/1996 Inactive

1 1/Y/ 1774 MI,IIVC

4/1/1994 Inactive

1/17/1990 Judge

6/30/1975 Admitted to the State Bar of California

Additional Information:
• About the discinlinary system

Copyright O 2025 The State Bar of California

f ~ in

https:llapps.calbar.ca.gov/attomey/LicenseelDetail/64530 111
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United States District Court 
Central District of California 

 
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA  
 

   Plaintiffs, 
 
 v. 
 

KEVIN LEWIS WALKER, 
 

   Defendant. 
 

Case № ED CR 25-00163-ODW  
 
 
ORDER STRIKING NOTICE OF 
REMOVAL FROM RIVERSIDE 
SUPERIOR COURT AND 
SUMMARY REMAND 

I. INTRODUCTION 
It appears that on December 31, 2024, Walker was the subject of a traffic stop 

during which he refused to produce his driver’s license upon request.  He was 

arrested for violation of “California Vehicle Code section 12951(a).  A citation was 

issued and he gave his written promise to appear in court on March 14, 2025. On 

March 25, 2025 he received the misdemeanor complaint which forms the basis of 

this removal action.  His arraignment was set for April 11, 2025. It appears he failed 

to appear in court and a misdemeanor warrant was issued out of Riverside Superior 

Court for his arrest.  On May 12, 2025 Walker filed the instant Notice of Removal of 

this criminal action to federal court.  In actuality he filed a lot more. 
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A. The Notice of Removal Was Filed Too Late 

Among the procedures for removing a case pending in state court to federal 

court is the issue of timing.  There is a 30-day window applicable to removal of both 

civil and criminal matters to federal court. Here the Notice of Removal was filed May 

12, 2025, not within 30 days of the arraignment date of April 11, 2025.  It was 

therefore too late and ineffective.   
  28 USC 1455 provides: 

   (b) Requirements.--(1) A notice of removal of a criminal prosecution shall 

be filed not later than 30 days after the arraignment in the State court, or at any time 

before trial, whichever is earlier, except that for good cause shown the court may 

permit a later filing.  There is no evidence this matter went to trial in state court so 

the operative date is the scheduled arraignment date.  And applying the date set for 

Walker’s arraignment as the date Walker was placed on notice of the existence of the 

case and placed on notice of the grounds for removal.  

B. There has been a flagrant violation of Rule 8 

 The second basis for rejecting the removal is Rule 8 of the General Rules of 

Pleading which provides in part: 

(a) A pleading that states a claim for relief must contain:  

     (1) a short and plain statement of the grounds for the court’s jurisdiction, 

unless the court already has jurisdiction and the claim needs no new 

jurisdictional support: 

     (2)  a short; and and plain statement of the claim showing that the pleader 

is entitled to relief; and 

                (3)  a demand for the relief sought, which may include relief in the 

alternative or different types of relief sought. 

 In this case the general rules of pleading have been ignored to a shocking 
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degree.  There is not even a pretense of complying with Rule 8.  The statements in 

this pleading are neither short nor plain.  Indeed, the pleading is so congested with 

completely irrelevant data it is unclear that a basis for relief is stated nor is it clear 

precisely what relief is being sought or upon what legal ground he feels he is entitled 

to relief.  For example, Walker provides evidence related to the cancellation of a 

franchise.  What franchise and how this is relevant to this minor criminal matter is 

unclear. Likewise, the discussion of revocation, cancellation and termination of a 

commercial driver’s license contract, Exh H, is a mystery. Indeed there are 

circumstances which can result in suspension or revocation of driving privileges  (See 

for example, vehicular manslaughter, Johnson v. DMV, 222 Cal.App3d 695 (1990); 

multiple convictions for driving under the influence during a ten year period, Brieton 

v. DMV 140 Cal.App.4th 427 (2006); refusal to submit to a blood alcohol test upon 

arrest for suspected driving under the influence, under California’s Implied Consent 

Law, Veh Code § 13353, Espinoza v. Shiomoto, 10 Cal.App.5th 85 (2017).)  However, 

Walker does not allege that his conduct in this case could or did trigger a revocation 

or suspension of his driving privileges. Needlessly, there are many documents styled 

Affidavit and Plain Statement of Facts.  In one such instance there is no case number, 

no court, allegations of over a dozen crimes charged against members of the 

Riverside County Sheriff’s Department, apparently by Mr. Walker instead of a 

prosecution authority.   

Given the differently styled motions the Court is at a loss to fathom precisely 

what is being sought and why he is entitled to the relief demanded.  For example, the 

following are the separate documents filed in connection with the notice of removal: 

1. Notice of motion and verified motion and demand to dismiss void ab initio 

action for lack of jurisdiction, absence of lawful plaintiff, no justiciable 
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claim, simulated legal process, fraud on the court and demand for final 

equitable relief; 

2. Verified judicial notice of unrebutted affidavits and supporting records in 

equity; 

3. Notice of affidavit and verified affidavit of fact in support of verified motion 

and demand to dismiss void ab initio action for lack of jurisdiction, absence 

of lawful plaintiff, no justiciable claim, simulated legal process, fraud on the 

court, and demand for final equitable relief; 

4. Verified notice of motion, and verified motion and demand to dismiss void 

ab initio proceedings, strike fraudulent plaintiff substitution, demand for 

constitutional and equitable relief, and motion for sanctions for fraud on 

the court; 

5. Verified notice of filing verified affidavit of material facts regarding fraud, 

color of law violations, injury, trauma and constitutional deprivations; 

6. Verified judicial notice of known jurisdictional fraud and simulated legal 

process executed under color of law; 

7. Memorandum of points and authorities in support of verified notice and 

motion to dismiss void ab initio proceedings, strike fraudulent plaintiff 

substitution and demand for constitutional and equitable relief; 

8. Verified affidavit of material facts regarding fraud, color of law violations, 

injury, trauma, and constitutional deprivations; 

9. Verified notice of filing exhibits and evidence establishing fraud by 

purported plaintiff, commercial dishonor, lack of standing, lack of subject 

matter jurisdiction, absence of a real party in interest, absence of corpus 

delicti and absence of a valid contract; This document spans 232 pages 

including Exhibits A through J. 

Buried within repeated references to the Uniform Commercial Code (“UCC”) 

are mentions of an offer made and accepted from which one may speculate Walker 
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has reached a settlement of some sort with Riverside County. He mentions the figure 

of one trillion dollars.  The Court does not think for a minute that Riverside paid any 

sum to compensate Walker or anyone else, for being cited and/or arrested for refusal 

to present a driver’s license upon request. 

The papers are confusing and over-burdened with disjointed references to legal 

principles with little or no applicability to this matter.  For example, everything is 

“verified” which is unnecessary since Section 1455 requires that “a notice of removal 

[be] signed pursuant to Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.”  

The Court agrees with one request made at the outset on page 1 of 17 line 27 

where he states his demand “that this action be dismissed with prejudice” but on 

grounds which differ from the rationale stated by Mr. Walker. Specifically, there are 

no short plain statements demonstrating clearly what he seeks, other than one 

trillion dollars, and why he believes he is entitled to such an astronomical sum of 

money for events following his arrest for his refusal to show his driver’s license upon 

request by a law enforcement officer.  One of his documents is styled “Verified 

affidavit of material facts regarding fraud, color of law violations, injury, trauma, and 

constitutional deprivations.”  He fails to specifically expand on what injury and 

trauma he suffered during the traffic stop where he was asked for his driver’s license. 

Regardless, the notice of Removal comes too late and for that reason alone 

warrants the Court striking it.  Secondly, it is a rambling amalgam of quotes, legal 

principles, case holdings offered in a vacuum without context or an explanation of 

how the quoted language applies to the facts of this case. The Court notes this is 

striking similar to pleadings offered by those calling themselves “sovereign citizens”.  

Those pleadings consume an inordinate amount of court time which could be 

avoided by adherence to the “short plain” mandate of Rule 8. The pleadings at issue 

here represent a clear violation of the General Rules of Pleading and on this 

additional basis warrants the Court’s striking the entire pleading. 

The Court has already spent an inordinate amount of time trying to unscramble 
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and understand the various “pleadings” in this case, to no avail.  The rule requiring 

short plain statements serves multiple purposes including the avoidance of 

unnecessarily taxing the court.  See for example, Bell Atlantic Corp. v. Twombly, 550 

U.S. 544, 545 ((2007.) Granted, Mr. Walker is litigating this matter pro se, which is his 

right.  In no way does the Court hold him to a higher standard of clarity of written 

expression as one might expect from an attorney.  He must, however, provide 

something more than vague and conclusory allegations.  The defendants must be 

reasonable advised of the conduct they are called upon to defend. 

II. DISCUSSION 
“The United States District Court in which such notice [of removal] is filed shall 

examine the notice promptly.  If it clearly appears on the face of the notice and any 

exhibits annexed thereto that removal should not be permitted, the court shall make 

an order for summary remand.” 8 USC § 455 (b)(4).  As was noted at the outset, 

every complaint must include “a short and plain statement of the claim showing that 

the pleader is entitled to relief.” Fed. R. Civ. Pro. 8(a)(2). Where, as here, the plaintiff 

is pro se, courts “construe the pleadings liberally and afford the petitioner the 

benefit of any doubt.” Hebbe v. Pliler, 627 F.3d 338, 342 (9th Cir. 2010)  (en banc)). 

Simply because Mr. Walker is a pro se litigant does not mean he is exempt 

from the foregoing rules.  Everyone who practices before the federal courts agrees to 

familiarize themselves with and follow the rules.  Therefore, as is the case with 

attorneys, pro se litigants are bound by the correct rules of procedure.   (Kabbe v. 

Miller (1990) 226 Cal.App.3d 93, 98; Bistawros v. Greenberg (1987) 189 Cal.App.3d 

189, 193,  [self-represented party “held to the same restrictive procedural rules as an 

attorney”]; Nelson v. Gaunt (1981) 125 Cal.App.3d 623, 638–639, [same].) Under the 

law, a party may choose to act as his or her own attorney. (Paradise v. Nowlin (1948) 

86 Cal.App.2d 897, 898; Gray v. Justice's Court (1937) 18 Cal.App.2d 420, 423.)                    
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“[S]uch a party is to be treated like any other party and is entitled to the same, but 

no greater consideration than other litigants and attorneys. [Citation.]” (Barton v. 

New United Motor Manufacturing, Inc. (1996) 43 Cal.App.4th 1200, 1210).   

III.  CONCLUSION 
 

Even when one construes Mr. Walker’s claims liberally, he fails to state a 

claim.  He seeks to remove the criminal proceedings from Riverside County Superior  

Court to federal court, under case number: 5:25-cr-00163-ODW without offering a 

valid legal justification entitling him to do so.   

As noted earlier, his pleadings do not appear to state a claim under Rule 8 

because, among other reasons, he fails to state the relief that he seeks, other than a 

dismissal, nor does he identify a federal statute or constitutional provision he claims 

to have been violated and which entitled him to relief.   

Accordingly, the Court ORDERS that this action is DISMISSED with prejudice 

and remanded to the Superior Court of California, County of Riverside , Southwest 

Justice Center 30755 Auld Road-D  Murrieta, Ca. 92563.  

 The Clerk of this Court is instructed to close this file. 

IT IS ORDERED 

            
  DATE:  July 9, 2025 

 

        ____________________________________ 
 
                 OTIS D. WRIGHT, II 
     UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE 
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Natasha Alexander-Mingo 
United States District Court 

Central District of California 
Chief Probation & Pretrial Services Officer 

255 East Temple Street, Suite 1410 

Brian D. Karth 
District Court Executive / Clerk of Court 

350 West 1st Street, Suite 4311 
Los Angeles, CA 90012-4565 

Office of the Clerk 

JULY 9 ,  2025 

 RIVERSIDE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT 
SOUTHWEST JUSTICE CENTER
30755 AULD ROAD-D
MURRIETTA, CA 92563

Re: Case Number: 5:25-CR-0163 ODW 
Previously Superior Court Case No. MISW2501134 
Case Name: People of State of California vs  Kevin Lewis Walker 

Los Angeles, CA 90012-1565 

Benjamin Medina 
Chief Deputy of Administration 
3 50 West 1st Street, Suite 4311 
Los Angeles, CA 90012-4565 

Maya Roy 
Chief Deputy of Operations 

350 West 1st Street, Suite 4311 
Los Angeles, CA 90012-4565 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Pursuant to this Court's ORDER OF REMAND issued on 7/9/ 2025 , the above referenced
case is hereby remanded to your jurisdiction. 

Attached is a certified copy of the ORDER OF REMAND and a copy of the docket sheet from this Court. 

Please acknowledge receipt of the above by signing the enclosed copy of this letter and returning it to the 
location shown below. Thank you for your cooperation. 

United States Courthouse 
255 East Temple Street, Suite TS134 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 

Encls. 
cc: Counsel of record 

Receipt is acknowledged of the documents described above. 

Respectfully, 

Clerk, U.S. District Court 

By: /s/ Linda Chai 
Deputy Clerk 
Linda_ Chai@cacd.uscourts.gov 

Clerk, Superior Court 

By: ________ _ 
Date Deputy Clerk 

G-17 (06/24) LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL - REMAND TO SUPERIOR COURT
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         Date: July 9, 2025    

Kevin: Realworldfare, sui juris, in propria Persona 
Care of: 30650 Rancho California Road # 406-251 
Temecula, California [92591] 
non-domestic without the United States 
Email: team@walkernovagroup.com  

Real Party in Interest, Injured Party, Secured Party, 
Respondent 

    
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

TO THE HONORABLE COURT AND ALL PARTIES: 

This matter is brought in equity, under the original and exclusive jurisdiction of this 

Court as authorized by the Constitution of the United States, Article III, Section 2. 

All statutory jurisdiction is expressly denied and rebutted. This is a Court of 

Record. All rights are reserved without prejudice pursuant to UCC 1-308. 

COMES NOW Kevin: Realworldfare (formerly Kevin: Walker), responding as 

Respondent, Injured Party, Real Party in Interest, and Secured Party, expressly 

objecting to any misclassification as a “Defendant” or subject to any jurisdiction not 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA (fraudulently 
substituted),  
                            Purported Plaintiff, 

vs. 

KEVIN LEWIS WALKER (ENS 
LEGIS),
                    Purported Defendant.

| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
|

Case No. 5:25-cr-00163-ODW 
VERIFIED NOTICE OF MOTION AND 
VERIFIED EMERGENCY MOTION 
AND DEMAND TO STRIKE AND 
VACATE VOID ORDER FOR LACK OF 
SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION, 
FRAUD ON THE COURT, 
UNCONSTITUTIONAL PROCEDURE, 
AND DENIAL OF DUE PROCESS

(SPECIAL LIMITED APPEARANCE — IN 
EQUITY ONLY — EQUITY JURISDICTION 
PRESERVED)
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         Date: July 9, 2025    

proven on the record. Kevin: Realworldfare (formerly Kevin: Walker) is proceeding 

sui juris, in propria persona, by Special Limited Appearance only, not generally, not 

pro se, not as a "United States citizen" as defined under the 14th Amendment, nor 

as surety for any ALL-CAP LEGAL FICTION, artificial entity, corporate construct, 

transmitting utility, or cestui que trust — but solely as the living, sentient man, 

appearing in his true private capacity, competent to state and defend his own 

rights, title, and interest, and hereby demands that this Court immediately 

VACATE the purported “Order Striking Notice of Removal and Remand” (Dkt. 11) 

as void ab initio, issued in violation of federal removal statutes, due process, and 

binding equity principles. The order is facially defective, legally unsound, and 

procedurally fraudulent. 

I. REMOVAL UNDER 28 U.S.C. § 1443 IS NOT SUBJECT TO A TIME LIMIT 

AND CANNOT BE DISMISSED BASED ON FABRICATED DEADLINES 

This case was lawfully removed under 28 U.S.C. § 1443(1), a specific and 

constitutionally protected removal provision designed to safeguard parties from 

state-level deprivation of federally secured civil rights. The Court’s assertion that 

the removal was “too late” is false, legally baseless, and constitutes reversible 

judicial error. 

Governing Law: No Time Limitation Under § 1443(1) 

Unlike general civil removals under §§ 1441 or 1446(b), which include specific 

timing requirements, § 1443(1) contains no such restriction. Courts have explicitly 

recognized that removals based on civil rights violations under § 1443(1) are not 

barred by technical deadlines and cannot be dismissed on procedural grounds 

when constitutional rights are at stake. 

“Statutory language must be interpreted according to its plain meaning... The 

absence of a time restriction in § 1443(1) reflects congressional intent to prioritize 

the protection of civil rights over procedural rigidity.” 

— Georgia v. Rachel, 384 U.S. 780, 794 (1966) 
Page  of 20  2________________________________________________________________________________ 

VERIFIED NOTICE OF MOTION AND VERIFIED EMERGENCY MOTION AND DEMAND TO STRIKE AND VACATE VOID ORDER FOR LACK OF SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION, FRAUD ON THE COURT, UNCONSTITUTIONAL PROCEDURE, AND DENIAL OF DUE PROCESSPage 577 of 629



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

         Date: July 9, 2025    

“Section 1443(1) allows removal where it is evident the defendant cannot enforce 

a federal right in the state court… procedural time bars cannot override 

constitutional protections.” 

— City of Greenwood v. Peacock, 384 U.S. 808, 828 (1966) 

“Removal under 28 U.S.C. § 1443 is not subject to ordinary procedural 

technicalities where the core of the matter is the denial of equal civil rights.” 

— People v. Washington, 626 F. Supp. 1446, 1449 (C.D. Cal. 1986) 

Therefore, any ruling dismissing this case on the basis of alleged “late filing” under 

§ 1443 is facially void, lacks lawful foundation, and reflects an improper evasion of 

federal jurisdiction intended to shield state-level fraud, simulated legal process, 

and human rights violations from judicial scrutiny. 

This Removal Was Substantively Valid and Jurisdictionally Mandated 

The Notice of Removal detailed specific and verifiable facts evidencing: 

• Denial of federally protected civil rights under the color of law; 

• Unlawful party substitution, depriving the Defendant of a real Plaintiff; 

• Prosecution based on a void caption involving a legal fiction (“KEVIN 

LEWIS WALKER”), absent any verified claim by a real, living party; 

• Obstruction of access to equitable and constitutional remedy in the state 

forum. 

Such facts meet and exceed the threshold required for § 1443 removal, as affirmed 

in Rachel, Peacock, and numerous 9th Circuit cases interpreting civil rights removal 

narrowly but forcefully where due process and equal protection are denied. 

Summary 

This Court’s attempt to remand or dismiss this case based on a fabricated timing 

argument under § 1443(1) is not merely erroneous—it is a manifest abuse of 

discretion and a constitutional violation in itself. No court may invent limitations 

where Congress deliberately created none, especially where civil rights, due 

process, and jurisdictional integrity are in question. 
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II. VOID JUDGMENT FOR FAILURE TO ADDRESS REMOVAL BASIS, 

FRAUD CLAIMS, AND EQUITABLE RECORD 

The July 9, 2025 Order (Dkt. 11) is jurisdictionally void on its face and must be 

vacated ab initio for fatal omissions. The Court: 

• Failed to address or even mention the controlling basis of removal under 28 

U.S.C. § 1443(1), which provides for federal jurisdiction where state courts 

obstruct civil rights — and carries no 30-day removal deadline; 

• Ignored all verified unrebutted affidavits, including sworn declarations, 

administrative defaults, and UCC filings which stand as judicial admissions 

by operation of law; 

• Made no findings of fact or law concerning the core claims of fraud, 

commercial dishonor, false party substitution, or simulated legal process; 

• Provided no hearing, no review of evidence, and no engagement with the 

record—a wholesale denial of due process and equal protection. 

“A void judgment is a nullity and may be vacated at any time.” 

— Valley v. Northern Fire & Marine Ins. Co., 254 U.S. 348 (1920) 

“Unrebutted affidavits are judicial admissions which the court must accept as 

true.” 

— United States v. Kis, 658 F.2d 526, 536 (7th Cir. 1981) 

“Silence where there is a duty to speak amounts to fraud.” 

— U.S. v. Tweel, 550 F.2d 297 (5th Cir. 1977) 

By refusing to acknowledge the verified factual record and the explicit federal 

removal statute invoked, the Court abandoned its duty, exceeded its jurisdiction, 

and rendered an ultra vires order that is null and void from inception. Judicial 

silence in the face of jurisdictional challenge and unrebutted evidence does not 

equate to adjudication—it confirms estoppel, fraud, and a due process collapse. 

Accordingly, this Order must be struck and vacated immediately, and the case 

restored under proper federal jurisdiction and equitable oversight. 
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III. PURPORTED PLAINTIFF IS NOT A REAL PARTY IN INTEREST AND 

PARTY SUBSTITUTION IS FRAUD ON THE COURT 

The caption purports to name “THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA” as 

Plaintiff. However, this is a FICTIONAL designation without legal standing, 

verification, or capacity to bring a claim in its own name. Specifically: 

• There is no living man or woman who has come forward under oath to claim 

injury, submit a verified complaint, or affirm first-hand knowledge of any 

alleged facts; 

• There is no sworn affidavit from a competent fact witness, under penalty of 

perjury, in support of this action; 

• There is no showing of capacity or standing under Fed. R. Civ. P. 17(a), which 

requires that “[a]n action must be prosecuted in the name of the real party in 

interest.” 

A purported Plaintiff must be an actual legal or equitable claimant with standing to 

sue — not a fictitious political abstraction. “THE PEOPLE” as referenced here is a 

non-juristic entity used as a placeholder for prosecutorial convenience and cannot 

meet the burden of proof or status of a real party in interest. 

“It is elementary that a plaintiff must allege an injury in fact traceable to the 

defendant and likely to be redressed by a favorable judicial decision.” — 

Lujan v. Defenders of Wildlife, 504 U.S. 555, 560–61 (1992) 

Further, the substitution of an artificial governmental label without a valid 

affidavit, proper agency authority, or party verification constitutes: 

• Fraud on the court, 

• Simulated legal process, and 

• A calculated obstruction of lawful remedy in violation of constitutional 

and procedural safeguards. 

“Fraud upon the court is fraud which... defiles the court itself.” — Hazel-Atlas 

Glass Co. v. Hartford-Empire Co., 322 U.S. 238 (1944) 
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Worse still, the record reflects a covert and unauthorized substitution of the 

purported Plaintiff from "THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA" to 

"UNITED STATES OF AMERICA" without any motion, judicial order, notice, or 

entry of appearance by a duly authorized U.S. Attorney as required by 28 U.S.C. § 

547 and Fed. R. Crim. P. 42(a). 

This silent substitution: 

• Violates Fed. R. Civ. P. 17(a), 

• Evades due process, 

• Confirms that the initiating party was never competent or properly before 

the Court, 

• Further evidences that this entire prosecution is a simulated legal process 

under color of law. 

A proceeding brought by an unauthorized, substituted, or fictitious Plaintiff — 

whether state or federal — is void ab initio. 

The use of a corporate fiction as Plaintiff, where no lawful contract, injury, or first-party 

claimant exists, is a fatal jurisdictional defect. The Court cannot proceed in equity or law 

without a real party in interest who is capable of bearing witness and incurring liability. 

Accordingly, this case is procedurally void and must be dismissed ab initio. 

IV. JUDICIAL ADMISSION OF ERROR, BIAS, AND FAILURE TO APPLY 

CONTROLLING LAW 

The July 9, 2025 “Order Striking Removal” (Dkt. 11), issued by Judge Otis D. Wright 

II, is not merely erroneous—it is an admission of judicial incompetence, bias, and 

refusal to apply binding law. The order demonstrates on its face: 

• That the Court did not read or comprehend the pleadings, openly stating it 

was “unclear what Walker is asking the Court to do,” despite multiple 

verified filings clearly stating the relief demanded; 

• That the Court failed to address the explicit statutory basis for removal—28 

U.S.C. § 1443(1)—which has no time limitation, unlike §§ 1441 or 1446; 
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• That the Court misapplied 28 U.S.C. § 1455, which governs removal of state 

criminal prosecutions—not civil rights removals. § 1455 is inapplicable to 

removals under § 1443(1), as confirmed by Georgia v. Rachel, 384 U.S. 780 

(1966); 

• That the Court ignored all verified affidavits, contrary to settled law that 

mandates judicial notice and acceptance of unrebutted sworn statements. 

In United States v. Kis, 658 F.2d 526, 536 (7th Cir. 1981), the Seventh Circuit held: 

“Unrebutted affidavits are judicial admissions which the court must accept as 

true.” 

Further, where material facts are not addressed and unrebutted affidavits are 

dismissed out-of-hand, such conduct violates procedural due process and confirms 

arbitrary and capricious adjudication. 

The Supreme Court in Ex parte Fisk, 113 U.S. 713, 717 (1885) emphasized: 

“A court that proceeds without jurisdiction renders its orders null and void.” 

Moreover, Valley v. Northern Fire & Marine Ins. Co., 254 U.S. 348 (1920) held: 

“A void judgment is a nullity and may be vacated at any time.” 

This Court’s refusal to engage the legal basis for removal, analyze the statutory 

protections invoked, or consider unrebutted factual records is tantamount to fraud 

by omission and a denial of fundamental fairness. 

Such conduct cannot stand. The Order is facially void, judicially defective, and 

must be vacated with prejudice to prevent further injury, fraud, and obstruction of 

lawful remedy. 

V. JUDICIAL BIAS, DEFAMATION, AND DEPRIVATION OF FAIR 

TRIBUNAL 

In the July 9, 2025 Order (Dkt. 11), the Court falsely and gratuitously labeled the 

undersigned with the derogatory and pejorative term “sovereign citizen”—a slur 

that is neither supported by the record nor grounded in any factual or legal basis. 

This constitutes: 
Page  of 20  7________________________________________________________________________________ 

VERIFIED NOTICE OF MOTION AND VERIFIED EMERGENCY MOTION AND DEMAND TO STRIKE AND VACATE VOID ORDER FOR LACK OF SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION, FRAUD ON THE COURT, UNCONSTITUTIONAL PROCEDURE, AND DENIAL OF DUE PROCESSPage 582 of 629



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

         Date: July 9, 2025    

• Defamation by a judicial officer, without evidence or proper findings, in 

violation of due process; 

• Irrefutable judicial bias, disqualifying the presiding judge under Liteky v. 

United States, 510 U.S. 540, 555 (1994), which held: 

“Bias or prejudice... derived from an extrajudicial source and results in an 

opinion on the merits on some basis other than what the judge learned from 

his participation in the case disqualifies the judge.” 

• Denial of the constitutional right to a neutral and detached tribunal, as 

guaranteed by the Due Process Clause of the Fifth and Fourteenth 

Amendments; 

• A violation of Canon 3(C) of the Code of Conduct for United States Judges, 

which mandates recusal where a judge’s impartiality “might reasonably be 

questioned.” 

The Supreme Court made clear in Caperton v. A.T. Massey Coal Co., 556 U.S. 868, 

881 (2009): 

“Due process requires recusal when a judge has a personal bias or interest that 

poses a serious risk of actual bias—whether or not proven.” 

This Court's prejudicial labeling and refusal to engage with the verified record 

reflect a pre-judged outcome, not an impartial adjudication. Judicial defamation—

especially of a party acting in lawful private capacity—compounds the injury and 

taints the entire proceeding. 

A tribunal so compromised lacks lawful authority to adjudicate. All resulting orders 

are void ab initio and must be vacated under Ex parte Virginia, 100 U.S. 339 (1880), 

which confirms: 

“A judge who acts without jurisdiction, or with clear bias, ceases to function as a 

judge and his acts are nullities.” 

Accordingly, the undersigned demands mandatory disqualification, vacatur of all 

rulings, and reassignment to a neutral Article III judge in the interest of justice. 
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VI. THE JULY 9, 2025 ORDER CONSTITUTES JUDICIAL 

COMPLICITY IN FRAUD, COMMERCIAL DISHONOR, AND 

DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS 

The Court’s July 9, 2025 Order is not merely erroneous—it is a calculated evasion 

of truth and a procedural smokescreen designed to conceal material fraud, 

enforce a simulated legal process, and deny fundamental rights secured under 

the Constitution and law. 

Key Facts Obscured: 

• Michael Hestrin, alleged counsel for the fictitious Plaintiff, is a named 

Defendant in active federal Case No. 5:25-cv-00646-WLH(MAA). He stands 

accused of fraud, deprivation of rights under color of law, 

misrepresentation, and commercial dishonor. 

• Hestrin and the fictitious entity “THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA” were lawfully served with multiple verified affidavits, 

conditional acceptances, and notices of dishonor. No rebuttal has ever been 

entered. Silence in equity is acquiescence. Tacit acquiescence under UCC §§ 

1-103 and 2-206 constitutes binding agreement by performance. 

• The Court has unlawfully ignored these unrebutted, self-executing 

instruments, which stand as judicial admissions. 

“Unrebutted affidavits are judicial admissions which the court must accept as true.” 

— United States v. Kis, 658 F.2d 526, 536 (7th Cir. 1981) 

Judicial Misconduct and Void Ruling: 

By dismissing the matter based on an arbitrary and legally inapplicable “deadline,” 

the Court has: 

• Aided and abetted concealment of material facts; 

• Covered up multiple counts of unrebutted dishonor; 

• Perpetuated a fraudulent party substitution and ignored the total absence of 

a real party in interest. 
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“Silence, where there is a duty to speak, amounts to fraud.” 

— United States v. Tweel, 550 F.2d 297 (5th Cir. 1977) 

“A judgment is void if the court that rendered it lacked jurisdiction of the subject 

matter, or of the parties, or if it acted in a manner inconsistent with due process.” 

— Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 60(b)(4); United States v. Indoor Cultivation Equip., 

55 F.3d 1311, 1317 (7th Cir. 1995) 

This Order constitutes an ultra vires act, devoid of legal force, and is further 

evidence of collusion to suppress verified equity claims and protect complicit 

actors from exposure. 

This Court is now on notice: aiding in the enforcement of simulated legal process 

based on fictitious parties, unrebutted fraud, and administrative silence constitutes 

gross judicial misconduct and renders any such ruling void ab initio. 

VII. CONTROLLING AUTHORITY MANDATES IMMEDIATE 

VACATUR OF VOID ORDER 

The Court’s July 9, 2025 order must be vacated as a matter of law. It is void ab 

initio, issued in the absence of subject-matter jurisdiction, in disregard of 

unrebutted judicial admissions, and in open violation of controlling Supreme 

Court and Circuit precedent. 

Binding Precedent Confirms: A Court Without Jurisdiction Issues Nothing 

• Ex parte Fisk, 113 U.S. 713, 718 (1885): 

“A court that proceeds without jurisdiction renders its orders null and void.” 

• Valley v. Northern Fire & Marine Ins. Co., 254 U.S. 348, 353 (1920): 

“A void judgment is a nullity and may be vacated at any time, regardless of 

the passage of time or finality doctrine.” 

• United States v. Indoor Cultivation Equip., 55 F.3d 1311, 1317 (7th Cir. 1995): 

“A judgment is void if the court that rendered it lacked jurisdiction of the 

subject matter, or of the parties, or if it acted in a manner inconsistent with 

due process of law.” 
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The July 9, 2025 order is precisely such a judgment—void for lack of subject matter 

jurisdiction, lack of a real party in interest, and lack of procedural due process. 

The Unrebutted Affidavits Are Legally Binding and Must Be Recognized 

• United States v. Kis, 658 F.2d 526, 536 (7th Cir. 1981): 

“Unrebutted affidavits are judicial admissions which the court must accept as 

true.” 

• New Hampshire v. Maine, 532 U.S. 742, 749 (2001): 

“When a party has accepted facts in an affidavit and fails to rebut them, they 

are estopped from later contesting those facts.” 

• United States v. Tweel, 550 F.2d 297, 299 (5th Cir. 1977): 

“Silence, where there is a duty to speak, amounts to fraud.” 

All verified affidavits filed by Defendant have gone unrebutted. They include 

sworn statements, notices of dishonor, and verified rebuttals of jurisdiction and 

party status. These are now established facts and stand as uncontroverted 

admissions under law. The Court's refusal to recognize them constitutes gross 

procedural fraud and denial of due process. 

Equity and Federal Rules Also Require Vacatur 

• Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 60(b)(4): 

A void judgment must be set aside when the rendering court lacked 

jurisdiction or the judgment was obtained in violation of constitutional 

rights. 

The record is irrefutable and required mandatory vacatur: 

1. The Court lacked jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1443(1), which permits 

removal where a defendant is denied or cannot enforce civil rights in state court. 

This provision contains no time limitation, and any ruling to remand on timing 

grounds is contrary to controlling law and therefore void. 

2. The purported Plaintiff, “THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA,” is a fictitious, unverified entity that has never appeared 
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through a real party in interest, in direct violation of Fed. R. Civ. P. 17(a). 

No living man or woman has submitted a verified complaint under 

penalty of perjury. This is a textbook fraudulent party substitution 

designed to shield the true wrongdoers and preserve a simulated legal 

process. 

3. All affidavits, verified notices, and evidentiary filings submitted by the 

Defendant stand unrebutted, triggering legal estoppel and conclusive 

presumption under: 

◦ United States v. Kis, 658 F.2d 526 (7th Cir. 1981): Unrebutted affidavits 

are judicial admissions. 

◦ New Hampshire v. Maine, 532 U.S. 742 (2001): Failure to rebut affidavits 

estops later contradiction. 

◦ United States v. Tweel, 550 F.2d 297 (5th Cir. 1977): Silence where there 

is a duty to speak is fraud. 

4. The Court’s July 9, 2025 order violates both procedural and substantive 

due process, having ignored controlling precedent, accepted a simulated 

Plaintiff without standing, and disregarded the unrebutted facts. This 

renders the order void ab initio, not voidable, and compels immediate 

vacatur under: 

◦ Ex parte Fisk, 113 U.S. 713 (1885): No jurisdiction means no valid order. 

◦ Valley v. Northern Fire & Marine Ins. Co., 254 U.S. 348 (1920): A void 

judgment is a nullity and may be vacated at any time. 

◦ Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 60(b)(4): Any judgment issued 

without jurisdiction or in violation of due process must be vacated. 

This Court cannot maintain the fiction of jurisdiction or Plaintiff identity in 

the face of unrebutted fact, binding precedent, and admitted procedural 

violations. The July 9, 2025 order must be vacated immediately or risk 

compounding the fraud upon the court. 
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VIII. EQUITABLE STANDING AND VERIFIED FACTUAL RECORD 

Undersigned has lawfully secured, perfected, and recorded all material rights and 

interests through: 

• UCC-1 Financing Statements Nos. 2024385925-4 and 2025470746-9, 

establishing superior security and equitable claim; 

• Verified Affidavits of Fact, unrebutted and filed into the record, constituting 

judicial admissions; 

• Judicial Notices and Notices of Default in Dishonor; 

• Formal Rebuttal of all presumptions of contract, corporate citizenship, or 

statutory jurisdiction, consistent with UCC §§ 1-308, 1-103, and 3-501, as well 

as California Commercial Code §§ 1201(b)(3), 1305, and 3501. 

The living man Kevin: Realworldfare is not the same legal entity as the corporate 

fiction “KEVIN LEWIS WALKER,” which is an ens legis—a created legal person 

and transmitting utility. That distinction has been formally declared, recorded, and 

remains unrebutted in law or fact. 

“A party is not bound to accept the burden of a contract unless he has 

voluntarily entered into it.” 

— Hertz Corp. v. Zurich American Ins. Co., 496 F. Supp. 2d 668 (S.D. Miss. 2007) 

“Unrebutted affidavits are judicial admissions which the court must accept as true.” 

— United States v. Kis, 658 F.2d 526, 536 (7th Cir. 1981) 

“Where a party fails to rebut verified affidavits, the facts therein must be 

accepted as true and deemed admitted.” 

— New Hampshire v. Maine, 532 U.S. 742 (2001) 

“The use of a name in all capital letters is not legally equivalent to the use of 

upper and lower case letters.” 

— In re Bast, 253 B.R. 263, 266 n.1 (Bankr. S.D.N.Y. 2000) 

Any attempt to merge the living man with the artificial CORPORATE FICTION 

violates due process, creates legal confusion, and constitutes a fatal jurisdictional 
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defect. In equity, this Court must recognize and uphold the private, non-

commercial status of the undersigned, who appears sui juris, in propria persona, 

and by Special Limited Appearance only. 

IX. IMPROPER AND CONTRADICTORY DISPOSITION: DISMISSAL 

AND REMAND CANNOT CO-EXIST 

The July 9, 2025 Order purports to both dismiss and remand the action. This is 

legally incoherent. 

A federal court may either dismiss a case or remand it — not both. A dismissal 

terminates the federal action; a remand returns it to state court for further 

proceedings. The two are mutually exclusive. 

“A remand requires a live controversy to return; a dismissal ends the 

controversy. To order both is jurisdictionally void.” 

— Valley v. Northern Fire & Marine Ins. Co., 254 U.S. 348 (1920) 

“Judicial acts without jurisdiction are nullities and must be vacated.” 

— Ex parte Fisk, 113 U.S. 713 (1885) 

The court’s attempt to dismiss and remand is: 

• Void for vagueness, and 

• Void ab initio for exceeding lawful authority under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1443 and 

1446(d), which vested federal jurisdiction upon removal. 

Such contradiction further confirms the necessity of immediate vacatur and proper 

reassignment under Article III for due process restoration. 

X. RELIEF DEMANDED 

The undersigned respectfully demands the following relief as a matter of law, equity, 

and necessity to cure fraud, restore due process, and uphold constitutional protections: 

1. Immediate Vacatur and Striking of Void Order 

Vacate and STRIKE the July 9, 2025 “Order Striking Removal” as void ab initio 

for want of jurisdiction, reliance on a fictitious Plaintiff, fraudulent party 

substitution, and deprivation of due process. 
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“A judgment rendered without jurisdiction is void and subject to collateral 

attack at any time.” — Valley v. Northern Fire & Marine Ins. Co., 254 U.S. 348 

(1920) 

“Fraud vitiates the most solemn contracts, documents, and even judgments.” 

— United States v. Throckmorton, 98 U.S. 61 (1878) 

2. Recognition of Removal Under 28 U.S.C. § 1443 

Affirm that removal was properly executed pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1443(1), 

which is exempt from any 30-day limitation and is specifically designed to 

protect federal civil rights from state court obstruction. 

Georgia v. Rachel, 384 U.S. 780 (1966): “Section 1443(1) provides federal 

jurisdiction when civil rights cannot be enforced in state courts.” 

3. Reinstatement and Article III Reassignment 

Reinstate the federal docket and transfer to a neutral Article III judge, as 

required where verified bias, party substitution, and conflicts of interest 

compromise judicial integrity and disqualify inferior Article I proceedings. 

4. Judicial Notice of Unrebutted Affidavits and Exhibits 

Take full judicial notice under Fed. R. Evid. 201(b)(2) of all unrebutted 

affidavits, UCC filings, notices, and exhibits which stand as binding admissions 

by operation of law. 

“Unrebutted affidavits are judicial admissions which the court must accept as true.” 

— United States v. Kis, 658 F.2d 526 (7th Cir. 1981) 

“Silence where there is a duty to speak amounts to fraud.” — U.S. v. Tweel, 550 

F.2d 297 (5th Cir. 1977) 

5. Equitable Relief and Further Remedy as Justice Requires 

Grant all additional relief in law or equity necessary to restore standing, void 

fraudulent acts, and permanently bar any future action based on simulated legal 

process, fictitious party claims, or unconstitutional enforcement. 

“Where there is fraud, there is no jurisdiction.” — Ex parte Fisk, 113 U.S. 713 (1885) 
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LIST OF EXHIBITS / EVIDENCE: 
1.Exhibit A: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775820621US, titled: 

NOTICE OF CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING, 

CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, 

IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON. 

2. Exhibit B: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775821088US, titled: 

NOTICE OF DEFAULT, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, 

DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT, 

EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON 

3. Exhibit C: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775822582US, titled: 

NOTICE OF DEFAULT AND OPPORTUNITY TO CURE AND NOTICE OF 

FRAUD, RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS 

UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, 

KIDNAPPING. 

4. Exhibit D: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775823645US, titled:  

Affidavit Certificate of Dishonor, Non-response, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and 

LIEN AUTHORIZATION.  

5. Exhibit E: PURPORTED DEFENDANT’S VERIFIED NOTICE OF 

CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, NOTICE OF MANDATORY 

COUNTERCLAIM, AND NOTICE OF JUDICIAL FRAUD AND CONSPIRACY 

TO DEPRIVE UNDER COLOR OF LAW, AND DEMAND FOR DISMISSAL, 

SANCTIONS, RESTITUTION, AND SUMMARY JUDGEMENT AS A MATTER 

OF LAW IN FAVOR OF PURPORTED DEFENDANT 

6.  Exhibit F: UCC Financiang Statement No. 2024385925-4 

7. Exhibit G: UCC Financiang Statement No. 2025470746-9 

8. Exhibit H AFFIDAVIT of Truth: RIGHT TO TRAVEL CANCELLATION, 

TERMINATION, AND REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL “For  Hire” DRIVER’S 

LICENSE CONTRACT and AGREEMENT. LICENSE/BOND # B6735991. 
Page  of 20  17________________________________________________________________________________ 

VERIFIED NOTICE OF MOTION AND VERIFIED EMERGENCY MOTION AND DEMAND TO STRIKE AND VACATE VOID ORDER FOR LACK OF SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION, FRAUD ON THE COURT, UNCONSTITUTIONAL PROCEDURE, AND DENIAL OF DUE PROCESSPage 592 of 629



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

         Date: July 9, 2025    

9. Exhibit I: Affidavit: Resolution, Revocation, and Termination of Franchise 

10.Exhibit J:  Affidavit: Power of Attorney In Fact 

11.Exhibit K: ™KEVIN LEWIS WALKER© Trademark and Copyright Agreement. 

12.Exhibit L:  Hold Harmless Agreement. 

13.Exhibit M: Docket Record from Superior Court of California, County of 

Riverside, Case No. MISW2501134, titled The People of the State of California v. 

Kevin Lewis Walker, evidencing the original administrative citation and absence 

of any adjudicated conviction or lawful removal by the prosecuting agency. 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 
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P R O O F   O F    S E R V I C E 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 

      ) ss. 

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE  ) 

 I competent, over the age of eighteen years, and not a party to the within 

action.  My mailing address is the Walkernova Group, care of: 30650 Rancho 

California Road suite #406-251, Temecula, California [92591].  On or about July 9, 

2025, I served the within documents: 

1. VERIFIED NOTICE OF MOTION AND VERIFIED EMERGENCY MOTION AND 

DEMAND TO STRIKE AND VACATE VOID ORDER FOR LACK OF SUBJECT 

MATTER JURISDICTION, FRAUD ON THE COURT, UNCONSTITUTIONAL 

PROCEDURE, AND DENIAL OF DUE PROCESS 

  By Electronic Service.  Based on a court order and/or an agreement of the parties 

to accept service by electronic transmission, I caused the documents to be sent to 

the persons at the electronic notification addresses listed below.   
Michael: Hestrin, Miranda Thomson, Monika Vermani  
C/o THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE, THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE 
OF CALIFORNIA 
3960 Orange Street, 
Riverside, California [92501-3611] 
DAOffice@rivco.org 

  US Attorney's Office 
  Ausa - Office Of Us Attorney 
  213-894-2434 
  usacac.criminal@usdoj.gov 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California 

that the above is true and correct.  Executed on July 9, 2025 in Riverside County, 

California. 
 /s/Chris Yarbra/    

                  Chris Yarbra 
// 

// 

// 
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NOTICE: 

Using a notary on this document does not constitute joinder adhesion, or consent to 

any foreign jurisdiction, nor does it alter my status in any manner. The purpose for 

notary is verification and identification only and not for entrance into any foreign 

jurisdiction. 

// 

// 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
State of California   ) 

     ) ss. 

County of Riverside  ) 

On this 9th day of July, 2025, before me,  Joyti Patel , a Notary Public, personally 

appeared Kevin Realworlfare (formerly Kevin Walker), who proved to me on the 

basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed 

to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the 

same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their 

signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the 

person(s) acted, executed the instrument.  

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California 

that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.  

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

 

Signature ____________________
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truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of  that document. 
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         Date: July 9, 2025    

Kevin: Realworldfare, sui juris, in propria Persona 
Care of: 30650 Rancho California Road # 406-251 
Temecula, California [92591] 
non-domestic without the United States 
Email: team@walkernovagroup.com  

Real Party in Interest, Injured Party, Secured Party, 
Respondent 

    
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

TO THE HONORABLE COURT AND ALL PARTIES: 

This matter is brought in equity, under the original and exclusive jurisdiction of this 

Court as authorized by the Constitution of the United States, Article III, Section 2. 

All statutory jurisdiction is expressly denied and rebutted. This is a Court of 

Record. All rights are reserved without prejudice pursuant to UCC 1-308. 

COMES NOW Kevin: Realworldfare (formerly Kevin: Walker), responding as 

Respondent, Injured Party, Real Party in Interest, and Secured Party, expressly 

objecting to any misclassification as a “Defendant” or subject to any jurisdiction not 

proven on the record. Kevin: Realworldfare (formerly Kevin: Walker) is proceeding 

sui juris, in propria persona, by Special Limited Appearance only, not generally, not 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA (fraudulently 
substituted),  
                            Purported Plaintiff, 

vs. 

KEVIN LEWIS WALKER (ENS 
LEGIS),
                    Purported Defendant.

| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
|

Case No. 5:25-cr-00163-ODW 
VERIFIED REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL 
NOTICE IN SUPPORT OF VERIFIED 
EMERGENCY MOTION TO STRIKE 
AND VACATE VOID ORDER FOR 
LACK OF SUBJECT MATTER 
JURISDICTION, FRAUD ON THE 
COURT, UNCONSTITUTIONAL 
PROCEDURE, AND DENIAL OF DUE 
PROCESS

(SPECIAL LIMITED APPEARANCE — IN 
EQUITY ONLY — EQUITY JURISDICTION 
PRESERVED)
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         Date: July 9, 2025    

pro se, not as a "United States citizen" as defined under the 14th Amendment, nor 

as surety for any ALL-CAP LEGAL FICTION, artificial entity, corporate construct, 

transmitting utility, or cestui que trust — but solely as the living, sentient man, 

appearing in his true private capacity, competent to state and defend his own 

rights, title, and interest, and and pursuant to Federal Rule of Evidence 201(b)(2) 

respectfully requests this Court to take mandatory judicial notice of the following 

facts, filings, and authorities, each of which is: 

1. Capable of accurate and ready determination by resort to sources whose 

accuracy cannot reasonably be questioned; and 

2. Material to the jurisdictional, constitutional, and equity issues raised in the 

accompanying motion. 

I. FACTS ENTITLED TO JUDICIAL NOTICE 

1. This matter was removed under 28 U.S.C. § 1443(1) for civil rights 

violations, color of law misconduct, and denial of equal access to justice 

under federal law. 

2. 28 U.S.C. § 1443(1) contains no 30-day removal limit, unlike §§ 1441 and 

1446. This removal was proper and timely under controlling authority. 

3. The Court’s July 9, 2025 Order (Dkt. 11) does not cite § 1443 or address its 

jurisdictional implications, constituting fatal omission. 

4. The Court instead incorrectly referenced § 1455, which governs state 

criminal prosecutions, not civil rights removals. 

5. The alleged plaintiff “The People of the State of California” is a fictitious 

political abstraction, not a real party in interest under Fed. R. Civ. P. 17(a). 

6. The substitution of “UNITED STATES” as plaintiff without notice, consent, or 

verified party capacity constitutes fraud on the court and simulated legal process. 

7. Numerous Verified Affidavits of Fact, Judicial Notices, and UCC-1 

Financing Statements were filed and served on all parties, and stand 

unrebutted, creating binding judicial admissions under law. 
Page  of 9  2________________________________________________________________________________ 

VERIFIED REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE IN SUPPORT OF VERIFIED EMERGENCY MOTION TO STRIKE AND VACATE VOID ORDER FOR LACK OF SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION, FRAUD ON THE COURT, UNCONSTITUTIONAL PROCEDURE, AND DENIAL OF DUE PROCESSPage 598 of 629



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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8. No party has presented a verified complaint, sworn affidavit, or lawful 

chain of title to prosecute this action in either law or equity. 

II. CONTROLLING CASE LAW ENTITLED TO JUDICIAL NOTICE 

1. Ex parte Fisk, 113 U.S. 713 (1885): “A court that proceeds without jurisdiction 

renders its orders null and void.” 

2. Valley v. Northern Fire & Marine Ins. Co., 254 U.S. 348 (1920): “A void 

judgment is a nullity and may be vacated at any time.” 

3. Georgia v. Rachel, 384 U.S. 780 (1966): § 1443 provides for removal where 

state courts cannot or will not enforce federal rights. 

4. United States v. Kis, 658 F.2d 526 (7th Cir. 1981): “Unrebutted affidavits are 

judicial admissions which the court must accept as true.” 

5. Hazel-Atlas Glass Co. v. Hartford-Empire Co., 322 U.S. 238 (1944): Fraud on 

the court “defiles the court itself.” 

6. Caperton v. A.T. Massey Coal Co., 556 U.S. 868 (2009): Judicial bias or 

conflict requires disqualification and vacatur. 

7. Lujan v. Defenders of Wildlife, 504 U.S. 555, 560–61 (1992): A real party in 

interest must show actual, redressable injury to sustain standing. 

8. New Hampshire v. Maine, 532 U.S. 742 (2001): When a party fails to rebut 

affidavits, it is estopped from later contesting their contents. 

III. CONCLUSION 

Pursuant to Federal Rule of Evidence 201(b) and the doctrine of mandatory judicial 

notice, this Court has a non-discretionary duty to recognize and incorporate: 

• All facts, exhibits, and legal authorities cited herein, each of which is publicly 

recorded, verified, and capable of accurate and ready determination from 

unimpeachable sources; 

• The binding legal effect of unrebutted affidavits, which constitute judicial 

admissions by operation of law and must be treated as conclusive truth. See 

United States v. Kis, 658 F.2d 526 (7th Cir. 1981); 
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• The fact that no real party in interest has come forward, no verified 

complaint exists, and jurisdiction was never established under either 

statutory or constitutional standards; 

• The Court’s July 9, 2025 Order is legally void ab initio, having been issued 

without jurisdiction, in disregard of § 1443(1), and in reliance on false 

presumptions, fictitious parties, and material judicial omissions; 

This proceeding has now crossed from procedural error into fraud on the court, 

denial of due process, and unconstitutional abuse of discretion. 

Accordingly, this Court must either: 

1. Take mandatory judicial notice of the unrebutted evidentiary record and 

controlling law, and 

2. Vacate the July 9, 2025 Order as a nullity, unworthy of force or recognition in 

any tribunal of law or equity. 

“A judgment rendered without jurisdiction is void and subject to collateral attack at any 

time.” 

— Valley v. Northern Fire & Marine Ins. Co., 254 U.S. 348 (1920) 

“Fraud upon the court is fraud which defiles the court itself.” 

— Hazel-Atlas Glass Co. v. Hartford-Empire Co., 322 U.S. 238 (1944) 

Failure to act on this Verified Request will constitute deliberate judicial 

misconduct, willful ignorance of controlling precedent, and aid and abet further 

deprivation of constitutional rights under color of law. 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 
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LIST OF EXHIBITS / EVIDENCE: 
1.Exhibit A: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775820621US, titled: 

NOTICE OF CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING, 

CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, 

IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON. 

2. Exhibit B: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775821088US, titled: 

NOTICE OF DEFAULT, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, 

DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT, 

EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON 

3. Exhibit C: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775822582US, titled: 

NOTICE OF DEFAULT AND OPPORTUNITY TO CURE AND NOTICE OF 

FRAUD, RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS 

UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, 

KIDNAPPING. 

4. Exhibit D: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775823645US, titled:  

Affidavit Certificate of Dishonor, Non-response, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and 

LIEN AUTHORIZATION.  

5. Exhibit E: PURPORTED DEFENDANT’S VERIFIED NOTICE OF 

CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, NOTICE OF MANDATORY 

COUNTERCLAIM, AND NOTICE OF JUDICIAL FRAUD AND CONSPIRACY 

TO DEPRIVE UNDER COLOR OF LAW, AND DEMAND FOR DISMISSAL, 

SANCTIONS, RESTITUTION, AND SUMMARY JUDGEMENT AS A MATTER 

OF LAW IN FAVOR OF PURPORTED DEFENDANT 

6.  Exhibit F: UCC Financiang Statement No. 2024385925-4 

7. Exhibit G: UCC Financiang Statement No. 2025470746-9 

8. Exhibit H AFFIDAVIT of Truth: RIGHT TO TRAVEL CANCELLATION, 

TERMINATION, AND REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL “For  Hire” DRIVER’S 

LICENSE CONTRACT and AGREEMENT. LICENSE/BOND # B6735991. 
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9. Exhibit I: Affidavit: Resolution, Revocation, and Termination of Franchise 

10.Exhibit J:  Affidavit: Power of Attorney In Fact 

11.Exhibit K: ™KEVIN LEWIS WALKER© Trademark and Copyright Agreement. 

12.Exhibit L:  Hold Harmless Agreement. 

13.Exhibit M: Docket Record from Superior Court of California, County of 

Riverside, Case No. MISW2501134, titled The People of the State of California v. 

Kevin Lewis Walker, evidencing the original administrative citation and absence 

of any adjudicated conviction or lawful removal by the prosecuting agency. 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 
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P R O O F   O F    S E R V I C E 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 

      ) ss. 

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE  ) 

 I competent, over the age of eighteen years, and not a party to the within 

action.  My mailing address is the Walkernova Group, care of: 30650 Rancho 

California Road suite #406-251, Temecula, California [92591].  On or about July 9, 

2025, I served the within documents: 

1. VERIFIED REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE IN SUPPORT OF VERIFIED 

EMERGENCY MOTION TO STRIKE AND VACATE VOID ORDER FOR LACK OF 

SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION, FRAUD ON THE COURT, 

UNCONSTITUTIONAL PROCEDURE, AND DENIAL OF DUE PROCESS 

  By Electronic Service.  Based on a court order and/or an agreement of the parties 

to accept service by electronic transmission, I caused the documents to be sent to 

the persons at the electronic notification addresses listed below.   
Michael: Hestrin, Miranda Thomson, Monika Vermani  
C/o THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE, THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE 
OF CALIFORNIA 
3960 Orange Street, 
Riverside, California [92501-3611] 
DAOffice@rivco.org 

  US Attorney's Office 
  Ausa - Office Of Us Attorney 
  213-894-2434 
  usacac.criminal@usdoj.gov 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California 

that the above is true and correct.  Executed on July 9, 2025 in Riverside County, 

California. 
 /s/Chris Yarbra/    

                  Chris Yarbra 
// 

// 

// 
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NOTICE: 

Using a notary on this document does not constitute joinder adhesion, or consent to 

any foreign jurisdiction, nor does it alter my status in any manner. The purpose for 

notary is verification and identification only and not for entrance into any foreign 

jurisdiction. 

// 

// 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
State of California   ) 

     ) ss. 

County of Riverside  ) 

On this 9th day of July, 2025, before me,  Joyti Patel , a Notary Public, personally 

appeared Kevin Realworlfare (formerly Kevin Walker), who proved to me on the 

basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed 

to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the 

same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their 

signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the 

person(s) acted, executed the instrument.  

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California 

that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.  

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

 

Signature ____________________
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A notary public or other officer completing this certificate 
verifies only the identity of  the individual who signed the 
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the 
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of  that document. 
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Kevin: Realworldfare (formerly Kevin: Walker) 
Care of: 30650 Rancho California Road # 406-251 
Temecula, California [92591] 
non-domestic without the United States 
Email: team@walkernovagroup.com  

Real Party In Interest, Secured Party, Injured Party, 
Respondent 
    

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

TO THE HONORABLE COURT AND ALL PARTIES: 

This matter is brought in equity, under the original and exclusive jurisdiction of this 

Court as authorized by the Constitution of the United States, Article III, Section 2. 

All statutory jurisdiction is expressly denied and rebutted. This is a Court of 

Record. All rights are reserved without prejudice pursuant to UCC 1-308. 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT, that I, Kevin: Realworldfare, proceeding 

sui juris, in propria persona, explicitly not pro se, by Special Limited Appearance 

only, not generally, with all rights reserved without prejudice, waiving none, 

preserving all immunities, protections, and remedies, being over the age of 18, 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA (fraudulently 
substituted),  
                            Purported Plaintiff, 

vs. 

KEVIN LEWIS WALKER (ENS 
LEGIS),
                    Purported Defendant.

| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
|

Case No. 5:25-cr-00163-OD 
NOTICE OF AFFIDAVIT AND 
VERIFIED AFFIDAVIT OF FACT IN 
SUPPORT OF VERIFIED 
EMERGENCY MOTION TO 
STRIKE AND VACATE VOID 
ORDER FOR LACK OF 
JURISDICTION, FRAUD ON THE 
COURT, AND CONSTITUTIONAL 
VIOLATIONS 

(SPECIAL LIMITED APPEARANCE — IN 
EQUITY ONLY — EQUITY JURISDICTION 
PRESERVED)
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 Date: July 9, 2025

competent to testify, and having firsthand knowledge of the facts stated herein, do 

hereby declare, certify, verify, and affirm under penalty of perjury under the laws of 

the United States of America and the State of California, that the following is true, 

correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge, belief, and understanding, and 

made in good faith: 

I. INTRODUCTION AND AUTHORITY 

1. I am the undersigned in the above-captioned matter and the real party in 

interest. 

2. I make this affidavit in support of the Verified Emergency Motion to Strike and 

Vacate the void July 9, 2025 Order issued by Judge Otis D. Wright, II. 

3. This affidavit is made pursuant to Rule 56(e) of the Federal Rules of Civil 

Procedure, 28 U.S.C. § 1746, and all applicable equity, commercial, and 

constitutional principles. 

4. All statements herein are made voluntarily, of my own personal knowledge, 

belief, and firsthand experience. 

II. FACTUAL FOUNDATION, PROCEDURAL HISTORY, AND 

REMOVAL UNDER § 1443(1) 

5. I lawfully removed Case No. MISW2501134 to the U.S. District Court pursuant 

to 28 U.S.C. § 1443(1) on May 12, 2025, based on ongoing civil rights violations, 

simulated legal process, and fraudulent substitution of parties. 

6. The Verified Notice of Removal was properly filed, docketed, and accompanied 

by affidavits, UCC filings, and documentary exhibits. 

7. No hearing was ever held. No evidentiary rebuttal was submitted by the 

purported Plaintiff. 

8. The July 9, 2025 Order issued by Judge Otis D. Wright, II dismisses the removal 

and remands the case — while failing to mention the actual removal statute § 

1443(1), which has no time limit, and misapplying inapplicable statutes such as 

§ 1455. 
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III. UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVITS AND ADMISSIONS BY SILENCE 

9. I have filed and served multiple verified affidavits, including: 

◦ Verified Affidavit of Material Facts 

◦ Judicial Notice of Jurisdictional Defects 

◦ Affidavit Rebutting Presumptions of Citizenship, Agency, and 

Contract 

10.All such affidavits have been met with complete silence from the 

purported Plaintiff, Prosecutor Michael Hestrin, and the Court. 

11.Silence in the face of verified facts operates as tacit acquiescence, 

dishonor, and commercial default. 

12.“Unrebutted affidavits are judicial admissions which the court must accept 

as true.” — United States v. Kis, 658 F.2d 526 (7th Cir. 1981) 

13.“When a party has accepted facts in an affidavit and fails to rebut them, 

they are estopped from later contesting those facts.” — New Hampshire v. 

Maine, 532 U.S. 742 (2001) 

IV. JUDICIAL ERROR, OMISSIONS, AND BIAS 

14.The Court’s July 9, 2025 Order is procedurally defective and substantively 

void because: 

◦ It fails to mention § 1443(1), the explicit basis of removal; 

◦ It misapplies inapplicable statutes governing unrelated criminal 

removals; 

◦ It disregards all verified unrebutted affidavits, in violation of United 

States v. Kis, 658 F.2d 526 (7th Cir. 1981): 

“Unrebutted affidavits are judicial admissions which the court must 

accept as true.” 

15.The Order makes no mention of party substitution fraud, UCC filings, 

constitutional violations, or administrative defaults — and is therefore 

void for want of jurisdiction. 
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V. DEFAMATION, BIAS, AND PREJUDICIAL SLANDER 

16.Judge Otis D. Wright, II labeled me a “sovereign citizen” in the body of 

the Order — a weaponized slur used by law enforcement and intelligence 

agencies to vilify, defame, and discredit private Americans asserting 

constitutional rights. 

17.I have never identified as a “sovereign citizen,” and the record contains no 

such admission or declaration. 

18. This label is not only defamatory and false, it establishes judicial bias, intent to 

prejudice the factfinder, and prejudgment of the party, in direct violation of: 

◦ Liteky v. United States, 510 U.S. 540 (1994): judicial bias disqualifies a judge; 

◦ Caperton v. A.T. Massey Coal Co., 556 U.S. 868 (2009): due process is violated 

where there is an objective probability of bias; 

◦ Johnson v. Mississippi, 403 U.S. 212 (1971): “[T]he Due Process Clause 

guarantees a fair trial before a fair tribunal.” 

19. A judge engaging in prejudicial defamation and factual mischaracterization 

forfeits all claim to impartiality, and the resulting order is null and void. 

VI. PARTY SUBSTITUTION FRAUD AND LACK OF JURISDICTION 

20. The named Plaintiff “THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA” is a 

fictitious and unverified party, with no standing, affidavit, or injured claimant. 

21. The Court later substituted “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” as Plaintiff 

without motion, affidavit, or lawful justification — a direct fraud upon the 

court and unconstitutional substitution. 

22. This conduct defiles the court and renders all resulting judgments void ab 

initio. 

23. “A void judgment is a nullity and may be vacated at any time.” — Valley v. 

Northern Fire & Marine Ins. Co., 254 U.S. 348 (1920) 

24. “Where there is fraud, there is no jurisdiction.” — Ex parte Fisk, 113 U.S. 713 

(1885) 
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 Date: July 9, 2025

VII. DEMAND FOR EQUITABLE RELIEF 

25. I, Kevin: Realworldfare, am a living, competent man—not the corporate fiction 

or legal construct “KEVIN LEWIS WALKER”, which is an artificial entity 

created and used without my consent. I act exclusively in my private capacity, 

with full reservation of rights under UCC § 1-308 and in accordance with the 

principles of natural law, equity, and truth. 

26. This Court has been lawfully and repeatedly noticed of: 

• Fatal jurisdictional defects; 

• Lack of verified standing or real party in interest by any Plaintiff; 

• Violations of constitutional and commercial due process; 

• The unrebutted record of administrative defaults, UCC-1 Financing 

Statements, and verified affidavits, which stand as conclusive evidence 

under law. 

27. The July 9, 2025 “Order Striking Removal” is void ab initio for: 

• Lack of subject matter jurisdiction; 

• Omission of 28 U.S.C. § 1443(1) as the controlling removal authority; 

• Judicial bias and factual mischaracterization; 

• Participation in a fraudulent party substitution and simulated legal 

process. 

28. Pursuant to the Court’s duty in equity to prevent injustice and enforce truth, and 

consistent with controlling case law: 

• Ex parte Fisk, 113 U.S. 713 (1885): “A judgment rendered without jurisdiction 

is void and subject to collateral attack at any time.” 

• Hazel-Atlas Glass Co. v. Hartford-Empire Co., 322 U.S. 238 (1944): “Fraud upon 

the court is fraud which defiles the court itself.” 

• Caperton v. A.T. Massey Coal Co., 556 U.S. 868 (2009): “Due process requires 

an impartial tribunal.” 

I hereby demand: 
Page  of 11  5________________________________________________________________________________ 

NOTICE OF AFFIDAVIT AND VERIFIED AFFIDAVIT OF FACT IN SUPPORT OF VERIFIED EMERGENCY MOTION TO STRIKE AND VACATE VOID ORDER FOR LACK OF JURISDICTION, FRAUD ON THE COURT, AND CONSTITUTIONAL VIOLATIONSPage 611 of 629



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 Date: July 9, 2025

1. Immediate vacatur of the July 9, 2025 Order as void for want of jurisdiction 

and due process violations; 

2. Judicial notice of all verified affidavits, unrebutted notices, and commercial 

filings in the record, pursuant to Fed. R. Evid. 201(b); 

3. Reassignment to a neutral and unbiased Article III judge with no prior 

involvement in the facts or parties of this matter; 

4. Any additional equitable and declaratory relief necessary to restore due 

process, prevent further injury, and maintain the integrity of this tribunal. 

29. Failure to act on this demand constitutes willful denial of access to remedy, 

color of law fraud, and judicial obstruction in violation of the Constitution 

and the solemn oath of office. 

30. Final Demand for Judicial Action and Notice of Escalation The undersigned 

gives NOTICE that unless this Court vacates the July 9, 2025 void order, 

acknowledges the unrebutted record, and corrects the jurisdictional and 

procedural violations within three (3) calendar days of this filing, the 

undersigned shall seek emergency appellate relief via Petition for Writ of 

Mandamus to the Ninth Circuit and/or an Application under Supreme Court 

Rule 20, as necessary to preserve rights and prevent further irreparable injury 

under color of law. 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

Executed in compliance with 28 U.S.C. § 1746 and California Code of Civil 

Procedure § 2015.5, 

FURTHER AFFIANTS SAYETH NOT. 

// 
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 Date: July 9, 2025

LIST OF EXHIBITS / EVIDENCE: 
1.Exhibit A: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775820621US, titled: 

NOTICE OF CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING, 

CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, 

IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON. 

2. Exhibit B: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775821088US, titled: 

NOTICE OF DEFAULT, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, 

DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT, 

EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON 

3. Exhibit C: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775822582US, titled: 

NOTICE OF DEFAULT AND OPPORTUNITY TO CURE AND NOTICE OF 

FRAUD, RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS 

UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, 

KIDNAPPING. 

4. Exhibit D: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775823645US, titled:  

Affidavit Certificate of Dishonor, Non-response, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and 

LIEN AUTHORIZATION.  

5. Exhibit E: PURPORTED DEFENDANT’S VERIFIED NOTICE OF 

CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, NOTICE OF MANDATORY 

COUNTERCLAIM, AND NOTICE OF JUDICIAL FRAUD AND CONSPIRACY 

TO DEPRIVE UNDER COLOR OF LAW, AND DEMAND FOR DISMISSAL, 

SANCTIONS, RESTITUTION, AND SUMMARY JUDGEMENT AS A MATTER 

OF LAW IN FAVOR OF PURPORTED DEFENDANT 

6.  Exhibit F: UCC Financiang Statement No. 2024385925-4 

7. Exhibit G: UCC Financiang Statement No. 2025470746-9 

8. Exhibit H AFFIDAVIT of Truth: RIGHT TO TRAVEL CANCELLATION, 

TERMINATION, AND REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL “For  Hire” DRIVER’S 

LICENSE CONTRACT and AGREEMENT. LICENSE/BOND # B6735991. 
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 Date: July 9, 2025

9. Exhibit I: Affidavit: Resolution, Revocation, and Termination of Franchise 

10.Exhibit J:  Affidavit: Power of Attorney In Fact 

11.Exhibit K: ™KEVIN LEWIS WALKER© Trademark and Copyright Agreement. 

12.Exhibit L:  Hold Harmless Agreement. 

13.Exhibit M: Docket Record from Superior Court of California, County of 

Riverside, Case No. MISW2501134, titled The People of the State of California v. 

Kevin Lewis Walker, evidencing the original administrative citation and absence 

of any adjudicated conviction or lawful removal by the prosecuting agency. 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 
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 Date: July 9, 2025

P R O O F   O F    S E R V I C E 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 

      ) ss. 

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE  ) 

 I competent, over the age of eighteen years, and not a party to the within 

action.  My mailing address is the Walkernova Group, care of: 30650 Rancho 

California Road suite #406-251, Temecula, California [92591].  On or about July 9, 

2025, I served the within documents: 

1. NOTICE OF AFFIDAVIT AND VERIFIED AFFIDAVIT OF FACT IN SUPPORT OF 

VERIFIED EMERGENCY MOTION TO STRIKE AND VACATE VOID ORDER FOR 

LACK OF JURISDICTION, FRAUD ON THE COURT, AND CONSTITUTIONAL 

VIOLATIONS 

  By Electronic Service.  Based on a court order and/or an agreement of the parties 

to accept service by electronic transmission, I caused the documents to be sent to 

the persons at the electronic notification addresses listed below.   
Michael: Hestrin, Miranda Thomson, Monika Vermani  
C/o THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE, THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE 
OF CALIFORNIA 
3960 Orange Street, 
Riverside, California [92501-3611] 
DAOffice@rivco.org 

  US Attorney's Office 
  Ausa - Office Of Us Attorney 
  213-894-2434 
  usacac.criminal@usdoj.gov 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California 

that the above is true and correct.  Executed on July 9, 2025 in Riverside County, 

California. 
 /s/Chris Yarbra/    

                  Chris Yarbra 
// 

// 

// 
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 Date: July 9, 2025

NOTICE: 

Using a notary on this document does not constitute joinder adhesion, or consent to 

any foreign jurisdiction, nor does it alter my status in any manner. The purpose for 

notary is verification and identification only and not for entrance into any foreign 

jurisdiction. 

// 

JURAT: 

State of Riverside   ) 
     ) ss. 
County of California  ) 

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on this 9th day of  July,  2025 by Kevin: 

Realworldfare (formerly Kevin Walker) proved to me on  the basis of satisfactory evidence to 

be the person(s) who appeared before me. 
 

_____________________________________ Notary public  
                                       print  

______________________________________ Seal: 
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A notary public or other officer completing this certificate 
verifies only the identity of  the individual who signed the 
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the 
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of  that document. 
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         Date: July 9, 2025    

Kevin: Realworldfare, sui juris, in propria Persona 
Care of: 30650 Rancho California Road # 406-251 
Temecula, California [92591] 
non-domestic without the United States 
Email: team@walkernovagroup.com  

Real Party in Interest, Injured Party, Secured Party, 
Respondent 

    
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

TO THE HONORABLE COURT AND ALL PARTIES: 

This matter is brought in equity, under the original and exclusive jurisdiction of this 

Court as authorized by the Constitution of the United States, Article III, Section 2. 

All statutory jurisdiction is expressly denied and rebutted. This is a Court of 

Record. All rights are reserved without prejudice pursuant to UCC 1-308. 

COMES NOW Kevin: Realworldfare (formerly Kevin: Walker), responding as 

Respondent, Injured Party, Real Party in Interest, and Secured Party, expressly 

objecting to any misclassification as a “Defendant” or subject to any jurisdiction not 

proven on the record. Kevin: Realworldfare (formerly Kevin: Walker) is proceeding 

sui juris, in propria persona, by Special Limited Appearance only, not generally, not 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA (fraudulently 
substituted),  
                            Purported Plaintiff, 

vs. 

KEVIN LEWIS WALKER (ENS 
LEGIS),
                    Purported Defendant.

| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
|

Case No. 5:25-cr-00163-ODW 
VERIFIED NOTICE OF FEDERAL 
JURISDICTION, NOTICE TO 
CLERK, AND WARNING AGAINST 
UNLAWFUL REMAND OR 
DISMISSAL UNDER 28 U.S.C. § 
1443(1)

(SPECIAL LIMITED APPEARANCE — IN 
EQUITY ONLY — EQUITY JURISDICTION 
PRESERVED)
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         Date: July 9, 2025    

pro se, not as a "United States citizen" as defined under the 14th Amendment, nor 

as surety for any ALL-CAP LEGAL FICTION, artificial entity, corporate construct, 

transmitting utility, or cestui que trust — but solely as the living, sentient man, 

appearing in his true private capacity, competent to state and defend his own 

rights, title, and interest, and hereby issues this VERIFIED NOTICE and JUDICIAL 

WARNING into the record to prevent further ultra vires acts by the Court or Clerk. 

This Notice is made in good faith, upon verified knowledge, and in pursuit of 

lawful remedy. 

I. FEDERAL JURISDICTION PROPERLY INVOKED UNDER 28 U.S.C. § 1443(1) 

This case was properly removed to this United States District Court pursuant to 28 

U.S.C. § 1443(1), which provides: 

"Any of the following civil actions or criminal prosecutions, commenced in a 

State court, may be removed... (1) Against any person who is denied or cannot 

enforce in the courts of such State a right under any law providing for the equal 

civil rights of citizens of the United States." 

Removal under § 1443(1) is not subject to the 30-day time limit under § 1446(b). 

The United States Supreme Court has consistently held that removal under § 

1443(1) is mandatory where the removing party establishes that civil rights cannot 

be enforced in state court. See Georgia v. Rachel, 384 U.S. 780 (1966); Johnson v. 

Mississippi, 421 U.S. 213 (1975). 

II. CLERK AND COURT OFFICERS DULY NOTICED OF LIMITATIONS ON 

REMAND AND DISMISSAL 

This Court and its clerks are hereby formally noticed: 

1. No further order, remand, or dismissal may lawfully issue unless the 

constitutional and jurisdictional grounds raised under § 1443(1) are adjudicated 

on the merits. 

2. Failure to address these issues before issuing a remand or dismissal order is a 

violation of procedural due process and constitutes a void act ab initio. 
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         Date: July 9, 2025    

3. The undersigned has submitted: 

◦ Verified affidavits; 

◦ Judicial notices; 

◦ UCC-1 financing statements; 

◦ Verified motions exposing party substitution fraud and jurisdictional 

defects; 

◦ All unrebutted by the purported Plaintiff. 

III. WARNING AGAINST JUDICIAL AND CLERICAL MISCONDUCT 

Any attempt by the Clerk or Court to: 

• Issue a remand order without adjudication of the § 1443(1) removal basis; 

• Ignore unrebutted affidavits or verified filings; 

• Substitute fictitious parties in place of a real plaintiff; 

• Mischaracterize the undersigned or dismiss without jurisdiction; 

Shall constitute: 

• Fraud on the court (Hazel-Atlas Glass Co. v. Hartford-Empire Co., 322 U.S. 238 

(1944)); 

• Denial of due process (Caperton v. A.T. Massey Coal Co., 556 U.S. 868 (2009)); 

• Violation of oath of office; 

• And grounds for escalation to the Ninth Circuit or U.S. Supreme Court 

under Rule 20. 

IV. DEMAND TO MAINTAIN FEDERAL JURISDICTION AND TAKE 

NO FURTHER ACTION TO REMAND OR DISMISS 

This VERIFIED NOTICE and WARNING is entered into the record to demand that: 

• This Court preserve jurisdiction; 

• No remand or dismissal occur absent adjudication of the removal claims; 

• No further prejudice or judicial bias taint these proceedings. 

Failure to heed this warning shall result in immediate filing of a Petition for Writ of 

Mandamus and/or Rule 20 application to the United States Supreme Court. 
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         Date: July 9, 2025    

LIST OF EXHIBITS / EVIDENCE: 
1.Exhibit A: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775820621US, titled: 

NOTICE OF CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING, 

CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, 

IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON. 

2. Exhibit B: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775821088US, titled: 

NOTICE OF DEFAULT, and FRAUD, RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, 

DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT, 

EXTORTION, COERCION, TREASON 

3. Exhibit C: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775822582US, titled: 

NOTICE OF DEFAULT AND OPPORTUNITY TO CURE AND NOTICE OF 

FRAUD, RACKETEERING, CONSPIRACY, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS 

UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW, IDENTITY THEFT, EXTORTION, COERCION, 

KIDNAPPING. 

4. Exhibit D: Affidavit and Contract Security Agreement #RF775823645US, titled:  

Affidavit Certificate of Dishonor, Non-response, DEFAULT, JUDGEMENT, and 

LIEN AUTHORIZATION.  

5. Exhibit E: PURPORTED DEFENDANT’S VERIFIED NOTICE OF 

CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE, NOTICE OF MANDATORY 

COUNTERCLAIM, AND NOTICE OF JUDICIAL FRAUD AND CONSPIRACY 

TO DEPRIVE UNDER COLOR OF LAW, AND DEMAND FOR DISMISSAL, 

SANCTIONS, RESTITUTION, AND SUMMARY JUDGEMENT AS A MATTER 

OF LAW IN FAVOR OF PURPORTED DEFENDANT 

6.  Exhibit F: UCC Financiang Statement No. 2024385925-4 

7. Exhibit G: UCC Financiang Statement No. 2025470746-9 

8. Exhibit H AFFIDAVIT of Truth: RIGHT TO TRAVEL CANCELLATION, 

TERMINATION, AND REVOCATION of COMMERCIAL “For  Hire” DRIVER’S 

LICENSE CONTRACT and AGREEMENT. LICENSE/BOND # B6735991. 
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         Date: July 9, 2025    

9. Exhibit I: Affidavit: Resolution, Revocation, and Termination of Franchise 

10.Exhibit J:  Affidavit: Power of Attorney In Fact 

11.Exhibit K: ™KEVIN LEWIS WALKER© Trademark and Copyright Agreement. 

12.Exhibit L:  Hold Harmless Agreement. 

13.Exhibit M: Docket Record from Superior Court of California, County of 

Riverside, Case No. MISW2501134, titled The People of the State of California v. 

Kevin Lewis Walker, evidencing the original administrative citation and absence 

of any adjudicated conviction or lawful removal by the prosecuting agency. 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 
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         Date: July 9, 2025    

P R O O F   O F    S E R V I C E 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 

      ) ss. 

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE  ) 

 I competent, over the age of eighteen years, and not a party to the within 

action.  My mailing address is the Walkernova Group, care of: 30650 Rancho 

California Road suite #406-251, Temecula, California [92591].  On or about July 9, 

2025, I served the within documents: 

1. VERIFIED NOTICE OF FEDERAL JURISDICTION, NOTICE TO CLERK, 

AND WARNING AGAINST UNLAWFUL REMAND OR DISMISSAL UNDER 

28 U.S.C. § 1443(1) 

  By Electronic Service.  Based on a court order and/or an agreement of the parties 

to accept service by electronic transmission, I caused the documents to be sent to 

the persons at the electronic notification addresses listed below.   
Michael: Hestrin, Miranda Thomson, Monika Vermani  
C/o THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE, THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE 
OF CALIFORNIA 
3960 Orange Street, 
Riverside, California [92501-3611] 
DAOffice@rivco.org 

  US Attorney's Office 
  Ausa - Office Of Us Attorney 
  213-894-2434 
  usacac.criminal@usdoj.gov 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California 

that the above is true and correct.  Executed on July 9, 2025 in Riverside County, 

California. 
 /s/Chris Yarbra/    

                  Chris Yarbra 
// 

// 

// 

NOTICE: 
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         Date: July 9, 2025    

Using a notary on this document does not constitute joinder adhesion, or consent to 

any foreign jurisdiction, nor does it alter my status in any manner. The purpose for 

notary is verification and identification only and not for entrance into any foreign 

jurisdiction. 

// 

// 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
State of California   ) 

     ) ss. 

County of Riverside  ) 

On this 9th day of July, 2025, before me,  Joyti Patel , a Notary Public, personally 

appeared Kevin Realworlfare (formerly Kevin Walker), who proved to me on the 

basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed 

to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the 

same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their 

signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the 

person(s) acted, executed the instrument.  

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California 

that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.  

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

 

Signature ____________________
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A notary public or other officer completing this certificate 
verifies only the identity of  the individual who signed the 
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the 
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of  that document. 
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From: Civil Intake do-not-reply@cacd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Submission Confirmation

Date: July 9, 2025 at 1:27 PM
To: team@walkernovagroup.com

Dear Kevin Realworldfare:

This email confirms that the document(s) listed below were received by the United States District Court for the Central District of
California at the date and time indicated:

Name: Kevin Realworldfare
Tracking Number: EDS-250709-002-2064
Date: 7/9/2025 11:27:30 AM

Uploaded files:

JUDICIAL NOTICE IN SUPPORT OF VERIFIED EMERGENCY MOTION TO STRIKE AND VACATE VOID ORDER FOR
LACK OF SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION, FRAUD ON THE COURT, UNCONSTITUTIONAL PROCEDURE, AND
DENIAL OF DUE PROCESS.pdf
VERIFIED REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE IN SUPPORT OF VERIFIED EMERGENCY MOTION TO STRIKE AND
VACATE VOID ORDER FOR LACK OF SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION, FRAUD ON THE COURT,
UNCONSTITUTIONAL PROCEDURE, AND DENIAL OF DUE PROCESS
VERIFIED EMERGENCY MOTION TO STRIKE AND VACATE VOID ORDER FOR LACK OF SUBJECT MATTER
JURISDICTION, FRAUD ON THE COURT, UNCONSTITUTIONAL PROCEDURE, AND DENIAL OF DUE PROCESS.pdf
VERIFIED NOTICE OF MOTION AND VERIFIED EMERGENCY MOTION AND DEMAND TO STRIKE AND VACATE VOID
ORDER FOR LACK OF SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION, FRAUD ON THE COURT, UNCONSTITUTIONAL
PROCEDURE, AND DENIAL OF DUE PROCESS
affidavit in support of striking and vacatur.pdf
NOTICE OF AFFIDAVIT AND VERIFIED AFFIDAVIT OF FACT IN SUPPORT OF VERIFIED EMERGENCY MOTION TO
STRIKE AND VACATE VOID ORDER FOR LACK OF JURISDICTION, FRAUD ON THE COURT, AND CONSTITUTIONAL
VIOLATIONS
NOTICE OF FEDERAL JURISDICTION, NOTICE TO CLERK, AND WARNING AGAINST UNLAWFUL REMAND OR
DISMISSAL UNDER 28 U.S.C. § 1443(1).pdf
VERIFIED NOTICE OF FEDERAL JURISDICTION, NOTICE TO CLERK, AND WARNING AGAINST UNLAWFUL REMAND
OR DISMISSAL UNDER 28 U.S.C. § 1443(1)

The document(s) have not yet been filed. Just like documents received through the U.S. Mail, documents received through the
Electronic Document Submission System (“EDSS”) will not be considered filed until court staff have uploaded them into the Court’s
Case Management/Electronic Case Filing System (“CM/ECF”). Documents submitted using EDSS will be processed in the order they
are received and should be uploaded to CM/ECF within 3-5 business (or court) days after receipt. However, the date of EDSS
submission will be considered the filing date for any documents received through EDSS and later filed into CM/ECF.

If you are registered for electronic service of documents and receiving e-service in this case, you will receive a Notice of Electronic
Filing (“NEF”) from the CM/ECF System as soon as each document listed above has been filed. (Click here for information about
registering for electronic service or to add e-service in this case.) If you are not registered for electronic service, you may check the
status of your documents by checking the docket for your case on PACER (https://pacer.uscourts.gov). Please wait at least two
business days after receiving this email and check the docket for your case on PACER before contacting the Court regarding the
status of documents submitted through EDSS.

If you are trying to file a document in a case pending before the United States Bankruptcy Court, or in any case pending in any court
other than the United States District Court for the Central District of California, your document will not be filed and you will not receive
any response to your EDSS submission. Likewise, if you are an attorney required by the local rules to file your documents
electronically using the Court’s CM/ECF System, your document(s) will not be filed if submitted through EDSS, and you will not
receive any further communication from the Court about your EDSS submission.

Please include the tracking number listed above as your reference on any communications with the Court about this submission. We
recommend that you keep this email for your records.

Civil Intake
United States District Court
Central District of California
Tel: (213) 894-3535
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